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y OUR Comnittee proceeded to examine the several Accounts
referred, and having had an explanation with Mr. Lindsay, the

Clerk, upon the nature and propriety of the charges and contingen
cies which have occurred between the 1st of May, 1815, and the 15th
of January, 1817-they are of opinion-

That there is due to sundry persons, agreeable to the Abstract
hereunto annexed, from the 1st May, 1815, to the 80th April, 1816,
inclusive, the sum of - - [2977 4 7

That there is also due to sundry persons, agreeable
to the Abitract hereunto annexed, from the 1st May,
1816, to the÷15th January, of the present year, the
sum of - - - 778 10 3-

Making a Sum Total of £3755 14 10
That on account thereof

Mr. Lindsay has received in
divers ways, as more parti-
cularly set forth in the Ab-
stract No.1 £68 10 0

And by his General State-
ment or Account Current 21. 5 0

89 15 0
By Letters of Credit per

Abstract No. 1 80 0 0
By do. do. per his Gene-

ral Stateicnt or Account
Current 2347 9 7

--- 2727 9 7
- 2817 4 7

Leaving a Balance due him of £988 10 sr

That to cover the said Balance of £938 10 SI, as also £2727 9 7
the amount of Letters of Credit received by the Clerk, it will be ne-
cessary that an humble Address be presented to His Excellency the
Governor in Chief, praying he will be pleased to issue his Warrant in
favor of Mr. Lindsay for £3665 19 10.

Your
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OTRE Comité a procédé .à examiner divers Comptes y référés et ayant eu
une explication avec Mr. Lindsay, le Greffier, sur la nature des charges et dépenses con-
tingentes encourues entre le premier de Mai, -Mil huit ceut quinze, et le Quinze Janvier
Mil huit cent dix sept;

Est d'opinion,

Qu'il est dûà diverses personnes, d'après l'Extrait ci-annexé, depuis le premier Mai 1815,
jusqu'au 30 Avril, 1816, inclusivement, la somme de £2977 4 7

.Qu'il est en outre dû à diverses personnes, d'après l'Extrait ci-annexé,
depuis le 1er. Mai, 1816, jusqu'au 15 Janvier de la présente année, une
summe de - - . - - - - - 778 10 Si

Formant une somme totale de £3755 14 10j
Qu' à dompte de cette somme Mr. Lindsav a re-

çu sous divers rapports ainsi qu'il est plus particulière-
nient établi par l'extrait No. 1, £ 68 10 0

Et par son Etat général ou Compte
Courant, - - - 21 5 0

£89 15 O
Par lettres de crédit suivant l'ettrait

No. 1, - - 380 0 0
Par do. do. d'après son Etat généraI

ou compte courant, - - 2347 9 7
2727 9 7

2817 4 7

Ce qui laisse une Balance de £ 938 10 St

Que pour couvrir ladite Balance de f938 10 :i ainsi que celle de [2727 9 7
montant des lettres de credit reçues par le Greffier, il seroit nécessaire qu'une humble A-
dresse fût présentée à Son Excellence le Gouverneur en Chef, priant Son Excellence de
vouloir bien émaner son Warrant, en faveur de Mr. Lindsay pour £3665 19 101

Votre Comité prend la liberté de remarquer que les déboursés considérables faits durant
les époques ci-dessus mentionnées proviennent de plusieurs changemens et réparations judi-
cieux et nécessaires faits aux Chambres maintenant destinées pour 'u-age de lAs-
semblée et ordonnés par le Greffier en vertu d'une résolution de cette Chambre du 25
Mars 1815, lesquelles procurent aux Membres et Officiers de cette Chambre une jouis-
sance et convenance additionnelle.

Votre Comirité est aussi d'opinion que la Bibliothéque contenant maintenant environ
1000 volumes en livres de grande valeur, et l'ameublement ayant été considérablement aug.
menté, le Greffier devroit être autorisé d'effectuer une assurance annuelle d'une somme
d'au moins £2000 courant pour livres, et de £1000 courant pour meubles, et que pour

a 2 prévenir
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Your Committee beg leave to remark, that the excess of Disburse.
ments, durinig the period herein before mentiened, have arisen from
many jufdicious and necessary alterations and repairs to the *Rooms
now allotted for the ue of the Assembly, ordered by the Clerk un-
der a Resolution of this House of the 25th March, 1815, whereby
the Members and Officers of the House experieice much additional
confort and convenience.

Your Committee are also of opinion, that as the Library contains
nearly 1000 volumes of valuable Books, and as thé Furniture of the
House has considerably encreased, the Clerk should 'be authorized
to make an annual Insurance of at least £2000 currency upon Books,
and[£1000 currency upon. Furniture, and that to preventàas much as
possible the dangers of Fire, to which the building is occasionally
exposed, he should also be authorized to purchase twp dozen of Lea.
ther Buckets for transporting Water in cases of need or eniergency.

Your Committee observing that the European and American News
Papers furnished for the use of the « House are- attended with great
expence, they are of opinion ihey should be discontinued, and that
in lieu thereof the Clerk do subscribe to all the Papers published ii
Lower and Upper Canada.,

All which is huimbly submitted.

G. VANiEELSON, Chairman-
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prévenir gíant que~ possible les accidens du fei auxquels la bâtisse est detems à autre expo
sée, il devroit être aussi autdrisé d'acheter deux'.duzaines de Séaux de cuiv pour trans-
potter Peau en.cas de besoin ou dr Šwger.

Votre Comité envisageant que- les Papiers-nouvelles d'Europe et d'Amérique reçus
pour Vusage de la Chambre entraînent daris de fortes dépenses est d'opinon-quil&devroient
etre discontinués, et qu'aulieu et place-le Greffier souscrive àatous les Papiers-nouveUes pu-
bliés dans le Bas.Canada et Haut-Canada.

Le tout néanmains humblement soumis.G V N U O ,

?résident.
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SCHEDULE of Documents accompanying the Message of His Excel'

lency the Governor in Chief, of the 2d January, 1817.
No. 1. Copy of the Representation of the Roman Catholie Bishop,

stating the Information obtained from the Curés, as to the dis-
tress prevailing in certain parishes.

2. Extract of a Report of the Executive Council on the same
subject.

3. Copy of a Petition of the Inhabitants of the County of Dor..
chester for Relief; with three letters in support thereof.

4. Copy of a Petition from the Parish of Pointe Levi for Relief,
with a Letter from John Davidson, Esq. relating to it.

5. Copy of a Representation of the Members of the House of
Assembly for the County of Hertford, stating the distress pre-
vailing in that County.

6. Copy of a Petition of the Inhabitants of St. Gervais for Relief,
with a Letter from J. T. Taschereau, Esq. in support thereof.

7. Copy of a Representation of J. C. Després, Esq. Member of
the House of Assembly for the County of Devon, stating the
distress prevailing in the Parishes of Islette and St. Jean Port Joli.

8. Copy of a Petition of the Inhabitants of St. Jean Port Joli.
9. Copy of a Petition of the Inhabitants of River Ouelle and Ste.

Anne for Relief
10. Copy of a Petition of the Inhabitants of St. Féréol for Relief.
11. Copy of a Petition of the Inhabitants of Rinouski for Relief,

with a Letter in support thereof.
12. Copy of a Petition on bchalf of the distressed Poor in the

District of Gaspé.
13. Copy of an Account of the distribution of Provisions bought

from divers Persons ainong certain Parishes therein named.
14. Copy of an Account of the distribution of Provisions obtain.-

ed from the Commissariat Magazin es, among certain Parishes
therein named.

15. Copy of an Account of Monies received and expended by the
Committee appointed by the Governor in Chief, for the purchase
and conveyance of Provisions for the relief of the distressed Pa.
rishes.

16. Copy of an Account of Provisions delivered to the said Com-
mittee from the Commissariat Magazines at Quebec, with a valu-
ation thereof.

ANDREW Wu. COCHRAN, Secretary.
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Cédule de Documens accompagnant le Message de Son Excellence
le Gouverneur en Chef du 23 Janvier, 1817.

No. 1. Copie de la Représentation de PEvêque Catholique, exposant les Informations
qu'il a obtenues des Curés sur la détresse qui règne dans certaines Paroisses.

2. Extrait d'un Rapport du Conseil Exécutif sur le même sujet
3. Copie d'une Petition des Habitans du Comté de Dorchester, demandant du se.

cours, avec trois Lettres au soutien d'icelle.
4. Copie d'une Pétition de la Paroisse de la Pointe Lévi, demandant du secours, avec

une Lettre de John Davidson, Ecuyèr, à ce sujet.
5. Copie d'une Représentation des Membres de la Chambre d'Assemblée pour le

Comté de Hertford, exposant la détresse de ce Comté.
6. Copie d'une Pétition des Habitans de la Paroisse de Saint Gervais, demandant du

secours, avec une Lettre de J. T. Taschereau, Ecuyer, au soutien d'icelle.
7. Copie d'une Répresentation de J. C. Després, Ecuyer, Membre de la Chambre

d'Assemblée pour le Comté de Devon, exposant la détresse qui règne dans les Pa-
roisses de l'lette et de Saint Jean Port Joli.

8. Copie d'une Pétiton des Habitans de Saint Jean Port Joli.
9. Copie d'une Pétition des Habitans de la Rivière Ouelle et de Sainte Anne, de.

mandant du secours.
!o. Copie. d'une Pétition des Habitans de Saint Féréol, demandant du secours.
n. Copie d'une Pétition des Habitans de Rimousky, demandant du secours, avec une

Lettre à l'appui d'icelle.
12. Copie d'une Pétition des Pauvres en détressse dans le district de Gaspé.
13. Copie d'un Compte de Distribution de Provisions achetées de diverses Personnes,

dans certaines Paroisses y mentiennées.
i4. Copie d'un Compte de Distribution de Provisions obtenues des Magasins du Com-

missariat, dans certaines Paroisses y mentionnées.
15. Copie d'un Compte des Argens reçus et dépensés par le Comité nommé par le

Gouiverneur en Chef pour ?Achat et le Transport des Provisions pour le secours
des Paroisses en détresse.

16. Copie d'un Compte de Provisions livrées au dit Comité, de* Magasins du Com-
missariat à Québec, avec une estimation d'icelles.

ANDREW W. COCHRAN,

Sécrétaire.
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No. 1.

Copie de la Représentation de l'Eve^que Cathoiquié exposant les In;
forinations qu'il a obtenues des Curés sur la détresse qui règne dans
certaines Paroisses.

A SON EXCELLENCE

Sir JOHN COAPE SHERBROOKE,
Capitaine-Général, Chevalier Grand' Croix du Très-Honorable Or'

dre Militaire du- Bain, Gouverneur et Chef des Provinces du
Haut et du Bas-Canada, &c. &c. &c.

QirIL PLAISE À VOTRE EXCELLENCE,

CONFORMEMENT au désir qu'il a plû à Votre Exceflence de m'expriner, j'ai a-
&essé à Messieurs les Curés du Dist.rict de Québec, au nombre de 46, la Lettre Cir.
culairé, en date du 22 Octobre dernier, dont Copié ci-jointe. Quelque soin qu'il ait éti
pris pour la- transmettre à. toùs par les voies les phis sûres, toutes les réponîes né .sont pas
encore- venues; plusients sont vraisemblablement en:route, mais telle est l'urgence des besoins
de certaines Paroisses que je ne crois pas 4u'il me soit permis de différer plus long-tems un
rapport duquel: dépend en partie leur soulagement. J'ai p.rofité dew informations sûres re.
çues de personnes respectables pour suppléer à celles des réponses des Curés qui ne me senti
pas encore parvenues, pour modérer certaines demandes qui ont paru excessives et pour don-
ner un peu plus d'étendue à d'autres qui sont certainement insuffisantes.

Il resulte du tout qu'aux termes les plus modérés, les Paroisses dont le tableau général
est ci-joint No. fi la plupart dans un besoin excessif et sans exemple, ne sauroient se pas.
ser des secours y mentionnés sans que le cour paternel du représentant du Roi-en cette Pro-
vince fût exposé à apprendre la douloureuse nouvelle de plusieurs sujets de Sa. Majesté morts
de. faim par une suite de la gelée qui a fait périr la presque totalité de la dernière moisson
dans une partie du District de Québee.

Pour mettre les Habitans des Paroisses affigées en état de soutenir leur misérable exis-
tence d'ici à l'Eté prochain, et de faire une petite partie de leurs Semences ordinaires abi
Printems, il ne faut pas moins que la quantité suivante de Grains, Patates et Biscuits.

Quelque haut qu'en paroisse le montant, il y aura plus de raison d'y ajouter que d'en
diminuer.

Froment, - - 45,170 Miñots.
Orge - - 3,962 do.
Avoine, - - 10,610 do.
Pois, - - 6,81 do.
Patates, - - 25,300 do.
Biscuits, - 4,320 Qui:niaux.

Je me permettrai d'observer à Votre Excellence 1 0 . qu'une portion de ce iotal, est à réser-
ver pour la Semence, et que le reste dcit être censé affecté à la nourriture des individus
pendant l'Hiver. 2 0 . Que comme tout le Biscuit est destiné à la nourriture, ainsi toute
lOrge et l'Avoine doivent être réservées pour la Semence. 3 O Qu'étant suffisant de
réserver pour la Semence la moitié du. Froment et des Pois, et la quatrième partie des

Patates
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tatates, il s'ensuit que les trois autres quarts des patates, ainsi que l'autre moitié du fro-
inent et des pois peuvent entrer dans la consommation d'ici au Mois de Mai. 4 0 . Qu.e le
Parlement Provincial devant très-vraisemblablement s'occaper dans sa prochaine Session,
de.procurer-aux habitans d'es paoisset en détresse les moyehs de subsister le reste de Phiver,
et de semer lorsque le tems en sera venu, Votre Excellence remplira les veux des sujets
de Sa Majesté en souffrance en pourvoyant à leur nourriture d'ici à la fin de Février ; c'est
à-dire, en-leur appliquant la moitié de ce qui est considéré comme indispensablement né.
cessaire pour les mettre en état de subsister jusqu'au Printems, de là résulte le tableau
particulier.aui-cijoint, No.: 2, contenant ce qu'il est extrêmement à désirer que Votre
Excellente veùille-biexi leur aêcorder, jusqu a ce que le Parlement puisse prendre connois-
sance-de leur extrême besoin, mais comme il y a sept de ces Paroisses auxquelles il sera ab-
solument impossible de poiter aucun secours depuis la clôture très-prochaine de la Naviga.
fion, jusqu'au Printems, attendu qu'il n'y a par terre aucun chemin praticable à cet effet, il
s'ensuit que dans le désir qu'a Votre Excellence de soulager efficacement les sujets de Sa
Majesté dans les Paroisses souffrantes, il devient indispensable que le total des. provisions
destihiées à leur subsistance d'ici au Mois de Mai leur soit procuré immédiatement, avant la
fin du Cabotage. Ainsi le même tableau particulier No. 2, qui ne mentionne que l moi-
tié de ce qui est nécessaire pou la nourriture des autres Paroisses affligées, en contient le
total.par rapport a ces sept dont voici les noms.

La ,Malbaie, les Eboulemens, la Baie Saint Paul, -la Petite . Rivière, Rimousky;
2Mdanè, le Cap Chat. Ce second tableau doine le résultat suivant.

Froment - - 13,810 Minots,
Pois - 13,939 do.
Patates - 31,95$ do.
Biscuit - - :2,757 Quintaux.

Enfin je ne dois pas laisser.ignorer à Votre Excellence, que les dernières lettres qui me
sont occasionnellement parvenues de la part des Missionnaires de la partie Nord de la Baiè
des Chaleurs- quoique non interrogés sur la détresse presente, mentionnent qu'elle est à son
comble dans le District de Gaspé, qui fait partie de cette Provincedu Bas-Canada. Je n'entrerai
dans aucun détail à ce sujet n'ayant pas de donnés suffisans. C'est assez que Votre Excel-
lence soit informée que les fruits de la terre y ont généralement été perdus par les gelées du
Mois d'4Aodt. dernier. La sollicitude de Votre Excellence pour le. soulagement des sujets
de Sa Majesté dans le District de Québec, m'enhardit à croire qu'elle n'oubliera pas ceux
du District de Gaspé, s'il y a encore quelque possibilité de leur procurer du secours avant
le départ des derniers Vaiseeaux de cet endroit.

Il me reste à demander pardon à Votre Excellence d'avoir donné à ce rapport peut-etre
beaucoup plus d'étendue qu'il ne m'appartenoit, d.e faire. Si j'ai paseé les bornes, qui
m'étoient prescrites, la pureté du motif sera, j'ose m'en flatter, une apologie suffisante auprès
des personnes sensibles, comme Votre Excellence, aux maux de leurs semblables.

J'ai l'honneur d'être avec le plus profond respect,

De Votre Excellence,

Le très-humble et dévoué Serviteur,

+ J. O. EV. DE QUEisEC.
Québec, le 13 Novembre, 1816,
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.(irculaire à Messieirs le Crés d2i »strict de Qurébec.)

MONSIEUR,

SON EXCELLENCE LE GOUVERNEUR EN CHEP,
étant informé du mauvais état de la dernière récolte, dans une partie
du District, désire savoir quel est à cet égard l'état particulier de vo,
tre Paroisse, si les Habitans ont assez pour subsister cet hiver, et pour
semer -au Printems, et supposé qu'ils n'aient pas autant qu'il leur
faut, quelle quantité de grains et de patates leur seroit nécessaire, soit
pour subsister, soit pour en.semencer leurs terres.

L'état avancé de la Saison doit faire accélérer votre réponse, si vo-
tre Paroisse est du nombre de celks dont la communication est fermée
pendant l'Hiver.

Je suis bien parfaitement,

MONSIEUR,

Votre très-humble et

très-obéissant Serviteur,

+ J. O. EV. DE QUEBEC.

QUEBEc, le Q2 Octobre, 181E.

N. 1.
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ENusRýMERZ des Habitans de la Paroisse de St. Andrá, ilette
du PQrtage3 Comté de CunwalJis, qu. maiquent de Grains pour
ensemÉencer leurs, Terres ce Printems prochain, et pour nourrir
letrs f nilles: d'ici4la-récelte prochaiàe, et qui donne un apper-
çu de la PopulatiQn, de l-Propri&t de chaque individú, de ëtDc
qui sont en état de -embourser; en leur donnant quelque. délai,

ce q'il leur sera aVancé, et enfin de ceuX qui sont inc.apales- 4e
fàire tel rëmboursement

Qrans de Semence.

- t ~ nots.-

N.O·-M se

.André Sou6sie,
Joseph Duplessis, pè.re,
Julien Ouellet,
Joseph Sirois, fils,
Joseph Lagascé,
Michel Soussi'e fils,
Hypolite Paradis,*
Alex. Duplessis,
Jean Bte. Poussard, •

Gabriel St.. Pierre,
Jean Bte. Michaud,
Hypolite Sirois,
.Antoine Ouellettei
Alex. Landrie;
Firmin Landrie,
François Thibputolà
Clemcnt Morin,
3éloni Ouellet,

Antoine Paradis,
Benjamin Siro.is,
Jear Sirois,
Paschal Tardie,
Etienne Guerret,
Henry Morrin,
Jean Marie St. Pierre,
Belonie Gueret
Michel Ouellet,

14
7

8
2

13
7
7

6

- sI1

40 o o. 25
40 4 0 0.
12 2 3 S
20 4 0 0
20 3 8 S
10 1 3 2
*030 0 . 0
12 2f 0 0.

82 4 2
5,2.14 2

20 0 0 10
25' S 0 0
12 S 6 2

8, 4,2 5
1 O 2

8,1.2 0
6 2 4 4
6 0 0 0

12 2 0 0.
203 0 0
20: 6 4.
13 2 0 4

2 1 0
S4 14 2 0.

6 15 4 S S
61 i 8

0

0
00
0

0

6
0
0
0
6
0
0
6
6
0
0

12
0
0
·0
4

6

o

260-
12.5
200
128.
.96.

210
120
80

120
260
320
160
240

50
160
120
40

110
16.0
120

75
80
80

192
54

140

0 .
Cu

C0

48
20
37
S6
10

7

28
50.
20
Se

6

18
24
is
30
40
35,
22
4

.
12

2

8 a

Q

Q.

(c
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Grains de Semence.

N O M S.

Jean Bte. Dubé, 6 12 2 3 4 0 140 Sa
Abraham Sirois, 7 15 .2 4 0 6 170 4Q
Edouard Michaud, 8 15 2 0 S O . 366 S 7
Hypolite Michaud, 10 12 2 3 0 6 244' 25;
Raphael Sirois, Il 15 3 0 8 0 386 7Q
Joseph Landrie, 13 5 3 3 0 6 110 70
Michel Chenard, 6 4 1 4 0 . 5 80 7
Xavier Michaud, 7 20 2 0 5 O 172 38
Germain Marchand, 14 15. 2 8 12 10 426 30
Tonore Michaud, 15 25 4 15 20 15 720 68
Michel Levasseur, Il 25 5 8 12 6 240 85
Jean Frs. Gagné, 4 7 0 4 2 0 200 15
Paul Bouché, 2 4 0 Il 0 4 80 10
Pierre Dumont du Village, 6 8 2 3 O ) 80 12
Remi Bouché, 8 10 3 3 3 0 120 18
Benjamin Oue4let, 16 25 0 6 0 0 200 75
Michel Dumont, 16 10 0 0 0 0 553 60
J. B. michaudfilsde Sébastien 5 10 2 3 0 4 246 15
Frs. Ouellet dit Mignon 1s 80 4 8 12 10 560 55
Jean Paradis' 8 12 4 6 0 0 120 22
Etienne Levesque 9 12 3 5 10 6 160 18
Bélony A. Michaud Il 15 1 2 8 4 160 20
J. B. vichaud Riv. desCaps 14 14 S 0 8 0 180 S3
Pierre Boucher 10 25 3 $ 15 0 120 40
Henri Bouchard 7 10 2 2 0 O 120 17
Béloni Nadeau 13 20 0 O 15 0 180 60
Alexis Ouellet 5 16 2 * . 5 5 160 20
Germain Mârquis 14 15 4 15 20 15 165 80
Abraham Gainache 4 2 1 2 1 4 '80 5
Firmin Marqtiis S 4 2 0 0 0 160 15
Pierre Laforet 0 2 2 O O 80 20
Béloni Michaud fils de Jean 8 6 2 0 0 0 160 40
Abrahani Bouché 4 15 2 2 0 0 124 17
Veuve Pierre Perrault 4 10 2 0 0 0 160 30
Pierre Marqtiis dit Labelle 2 4 2 2 2 5 40 20
Félix Morrau 5& S 2 6 6 6 60 80
Jean irédátick Bouclier 10 8 2 6 4 0 60 SÔ
Charts Gagnon 1 4 2 2 2 0 160 24
Antoine Soussie 2 6 1 3 2 5 60 12
Michel Gagné 2 2 2 5 0 6 80 10
Paschal Gagné I 4 2 5 0 6 100 11
Ciriac Durnont 1 4 2 3 3 5 80 18
Vincent Dumont 2 4 2 2 3 4 80 16



A P P E, D I C E (B.)

' NOMS.

Auglastin Mbrin
Marselle Touvin
Béloni Morin
Alexandre Levesque
Chs. Frs. Ouellette
Jos Ouellet fils de Mignon
Augustin Sirois
Jean Bte. Raymond
Noèl Ouellette
Joseph Peltier
Augustin Déchêne
Benjamin Jouvain
Célestin Michaud
Joseph Albare
Pierre Dumont fils d'Antoine
Louis.Michaud
Joseph Laforge
Pierre Valcour
Fénc Ouellet
A Paradis village riv. Caps
Louis Pinet
Abraham Migné dit Lagacé
Jean Labaie.
Chs. Peltier
Frs. Moreau
Frs. Laforet
James Quin
Joseph Michaud dit Singe
Hilaire Michaud frère de do.
J. Bte Laforet
Amable Michaud
Philippe Laforet
,oseph Boucher
Vincent, Lebelle
Fran5ois Robitaille
Joseph Nadeau
Jean Lavoie

Liste des personnes qui sont eni
état de rembouqser le rMontant I
desgrains pourensemnpncerleurs
terres en leur donnant quelque |
délai.

Grains de Semence. I
Minots. Cu

. .0q;

8u 1 2 S 8
<~

8 2 68
6 1 2 120
6 3 2 2 6 60
9 82 4 6513
98 2212 7 80 14
8 10 2 3 8 130 30

le 15 4 . 8 200 50
98 2 6 4 8 100 30
6 10 3 6 120 36

6 18 2 S 120 40
10 18.3 4 3 240 22

8 10 3 6 8 12 36
Il 84 6 215 50

6124 8 80 20
8 10 280 8Q
2 1 4 80 6

108 2 6 12014
10 16 3 6 -140 25
3 8 3 4 4 100 45

71 6 1050
12 2 6050
S1 2 2 To 100 15

10 8 4 .160 40
14 25 1-1 6 10 8 220 50
9 62 6 f0 :30
8. 6 il Il 6 80. 14

10 8 1 100 60

10 15 «240 80

2 1 1 20 10

10 10 1- 10 124 74.
10 10 124 60

5 8 3 2 s 5 80 10

9 12 3 4 4 6 260 25

6 10 3 3- 6 140 25
6 15 3 8 8 160 70

11 30 2 4 3 12 280 36
.10 12 14 4 6 160 86

8071314 220317 357 341 16576 3392

Ï e

g. >

nr

z 3



Mxnots.
N~ a m 3.

N, Cr S

ÎÑKCLei" Soussie
Antoine Morin .
Ambroise Rousseau
François Gagaon
Frs. Marie Ouellet 7103 2 6 214 17 7Frs. Castongué 6 2 i2
Jean. Levasseur fils 4 1 8
François Caron 2 so- 6 7
Augustin Bérubée 128 4Ignace Paradis 4 4 2. 0 4 80- 4-Michel Caron 10 2 4 6 100. 1
Raphael Ouellette 7ý 4 2 4. 74Jean Alex Maien 6 .
Joseph Levasseur 2 -4
Gabriel Parent 9 A. 6 80
Joseph Landrie

G~zninMorn 3 s S 6 110 -70 13.Germain Morrin1 4 4 80Augustin Lizotte 2 2 6 52 10 9Firmin Paradis 4 2 12 6 160 12 4.Jean Bte. Paradis 4 4 4 30 4 4Joseph Bouchard 4 9 9. 4 82 r>Joseph Lavoie 1 7 2 41 90Joseph Terrau 4 6 2 6 80 1Raphael Ouellet dit St,. Jean 4 10 2 6 6 S 160 4Alez. Michaux dit Ciro x
Jean Bte Dumont 6
Michel Michaud La ràùche 4
Jean Bois 6
Joseph Gagnon fils de Jean 7 7Aristobul Boscher .5 5Charles Dubée 9' 9Pierre Ouelltte 6l
Anselme Levasse5 3 6 60 15Joseph Levasseur fils S
Sébastien Michaud 2 6
Jean Bte. Landrie 4
Jean: Levasseur
Louis Chouinard 9
Jear Bte. Bélanger 3
Guillaume St. Pierre 8 4 .50 10Ant. Morin Riv. des Caps 8
SébastienNadeau 1<)7c10 L6f1re

$~~ ~ 110 84c 2½ 1 I 2 75 74 4 1 1 S 12 8 7



Grains de Semence.

N O M S. 45

o 0 oe . e

Fi4a noR o-5 1f 180 10
Michel Dumt-ls4At 5 24%4
Eloi Dion 6 2 4 3 6 80 1ô
Ahtoine Paràdis 8 *
Igûaee Paradis -4 2 4 8 80 12
PM*. Terriau 7 6 3 4 4 10 80 925
Jean. Bte. Tarriaa 5 B 1 4 4 80 6 5
Etienné Dubé 2 3 2 2 4 80 10 2
Chh&b Beaulie S 6 2 2 6 80 10 à
El i -Bélanger 16 4 2 2 l'0 80 18 10
Etienne Bou*ih 5 e 2 2 2 6 120 20
Gaeriel Nadeaü 11 6 1 6 40 12 .1
Jean Gagnon 4 8 2 3 2 e 80 30
Bazil Ouellette ' 8 2 3 6 89 20 7
Michel Robiha;ùd 4 8 2 3 2 6 80 30 4
jo. Ouellette fils de Julien 3 6 3 4 2 5 80 2 3
C1euent efarin 2 64 t
Bernardin Marin 13
IsaacParadis 6 5 1 4 10 40 7 6
Venya..Duval . 44
Vee~ve Morisse Sirois
Antoine Béla'nger 12 S S 4 160

4rs..éIange. 8 2 2 2
Abraham.Piërre Jean 6 1 1 S 4 80 6 6
Frs, B&b63 3 4 80 6 3

Motn eou3naa 93 l88f- 67 136 :3 252 38331 558 370
ble:iie rénibourer

gonitant de cêux, capables
dermousr807 1314 220 317 357 341-T7585 3392

Mvontnt de cèuk ilàcapa- i393, 1 67 136 29 252 836-' 5.8 359
Ptes de iersboiurser.j

S1200 12 287 4 86 59313950 39-



A P P. E N D I C E (B.)

No. 2...
TABLEAU PARTICULIER.

MINOTS.. Quintaux.

NOMS DES PA ROISSES.... M Sroment. Pois. Patates Biscuits.

Malbaie, - - 1000 75 450 300
Eboulemens, - - 1500 100 450 500
Baie Saint Paul, - 1000 250 1500 200
Petite Rivière, - 60 6 225 25
R.imouski, - - 1000 - 1123 300
Matane, - - 150 - 600 50
Cap Chat, - - 75 - 450 20
Saint Féréol, - 150 - 300
Saint Nicolagi - 500 50 375 50'
Saint Giles, - - 150 50 300 12
Saint François, 50 100 375 100
Saint Joseph, Nouvelle Beauce, 500 100 375 100
Sainte Marie, 750 125 375 100
Saint Henry, - - 750 150 750 100
Saint Gervais, - 750 - 75 15
$aint François, .S 1'25 -- 75
Saint Pierre, Rivière du Süd; 125 75 22a
Saint Thomas,. 225 50 112-
Saint Jean Port Joli, - 250 44 225-
Saint Roch, - - 250 75 225 -
Sainte Anne; - 250 75 112 150
Rivière Ouelle, - 500 150 112 150
Kamouraska, - - 1 00 150 750 15d
Saint André, - - 500 62 375 100
Rivière du Loup, - 500 45 450 100
Cacona, . 75 37 562 10
lie Vertei - -75 375 100
Trois Pistoles, 375 75 562 100
Berthier, - 125 75

TOTAL 13810 1919 11958 2757



AP P E N D-I C E (B.)

TABLEAU GENERAL.

MINOTS. quintaux.

Noms des :Paroisses... Froment Orge. Avoine. Pois. IPatate Biscuits.

Malbaie, 2000 100 25 150 600 200
Eboulemens, 3000 1000 500 200 600 300
Baie Saint Paul 200 500 500 500 2000 200
PIte Rivièe 20 12 30 12 300 25
Saint Eéréol 600 200 - 800 -

Saint Nicolas, 2000 600 200 1000 100
Saint Giles, 600 400 200 800 25
Saint François 2000 - 800 400 1000 200
Saint- Joseph, 2000 - 800 400 1000 200
Ste. Iarie, 3000 -- 1000 500 1000 200
Saint Henry 3000 - 1000 600 2000 200
Saint Gervais; 3000 600 600 200 300
St. Françdis, 500 - - 200 -

Saint Pierre, 500 - - 200 600
Saint Thomas, 900 - 500 200 300 -

St. Jean Port Joli 1000 200 200 175 600
Saint Roch, 1000. 50 300 - 600 -

Sainte Anne, 1000 50 200 300 300 300
Rivière Ouelle, 2000 - 600 300 300
Kamouraska, 4000 - 2000 600 . 2000 3oo
Saint André, 2000 - 600 250 1000 200
Rivière du Loup, 2000 300 225 180 1200 200
Cacona, 1500 300 120 150 1500 200
lie Nerte, 1500 200 150 300 1000 200
Trois Pistoles, 1500 300 - 300 1500 200
Rimousky, 2000 400 - - 1500 300
Matane, 300 - - - 800 50
Cap Chat.. 150 - - 600 20

TOTAl 45170 3962 10610 6817 25300 4320
e



APPENDI.CE (B.)

No. 2.

EXTR AIT d'un Rapport d'un Comité de tout le Conseil, daté du

13 Novembre 1816, sur la Référence de Son Excellence le Gou,

verneur en Chef, concernant l'état de la détresse des Paroisses en

Bas -de Québec.

L E Comité a pris en sa plus sérieuse considération les Rapports des Curés des différen-
tes Paroisses en bas de Québec, concernant leur état de détresse actuelle et leur manque
de provisions alimentaires et de Grains de Semence, que Votre Excellence a bien voulu
lui soumettre, le Rapport du Grand-Voyer du District, sur le manque des Récoltes dans
les memes Paroisses, et linformation donnée au Comité sur ce sujet, par Mr. Tasché, de
KCamouraska, et par Mr. Harrower, de Saint Jean, sur leur examen ; et d'après ces
Documens, le Comité est d'opinion que dans les Paroisses suivantes, savoir : La Malbaie,
les Eboulemens, la Baie Saint Paul, la Petite-Rivière, Rimouski, Matane, le Cap,
Chat, les Trois-Pistoles, PIle verte, Cacona, la Rivière du Loup, Saint André et Ka-
mouraska, il existe une disette et un besoin qui exigent fortement lassistance du Gouverne:.
ment Exécutif pour sauver les Habitans de la Famine, et en conséquence il recommande
bumblement que la quantité de Provisions qui sera trouvée nécessaire pour le soutien des
Habitans desdites. Paroisses leur soit fournie, et que tous les Procédés pour cet objet soient
mis devant le Parlement Provincial 'a sa prochaine assemblée. Le Comité recommande
aussi humblement qu'il soit fourni aux Habitans des sept Paroisses ci-après mentionnées,
savoir : la Malbaie, les Eboulemens, la Baie Saint Paul, la Petite-Rivière, -Rimouski,
Matane, et le Cap-Chat, la quantité de Provisions que leurs Curés respectifs onti déclaré
etre nécessaire pour leur subsistance jusqu'ap premier jour de Mai prochain, mais qu'au
lieu de Bled et de Pois, il leur soit. fourni un équivalent en Fleur, Biscuit, et Gâteaux
soupe, vû qu'il ne sera pas possible *de procurer du Bled et des Pois : qu'il soit fourni au
reste des Paioisses ci.dessus mentionnées la quantité de Provisions qui sera nécessaire pour
leur subsistancejusqu'au premier jour de Mars prochain, mais qu'au liéu de Bled, de Pa.
tates et de Pois, il leur soit fourni un équivalent en Fleur, Biscuit et Gâteaux à soupe.
Que la quantité fournie dans chaque Paroisse soit distribuée par le Curé de la Paroisse, aidé
de telle personne ou personnes que Votre Excellencejugera a propos de nommer pour cet-
te fin, et sous telles instructions que vous pourrez juger expédientes, et enfin que les dé-
penses à encourir pour fournir lesdites Provisions, soient prises sur les Fonds généraux de
la Province en première instance, pour être remplacées de la manière que la sagese de le
Législature le décidera.

Vraie Copie.

ANDREW Wit. COCHRAN,

Sécrétaire.

No. $-



A P P E END I'C E (B.)

NTo. 3.

Copie d'une Petition des Habitans du Comté de Dorchester, demandant du secoua,
avec :tris Lettres au soutien d'icelle.

A SON EXCELLENCE

Sir JOHN COAPE SHERBROOKE,
thevalier Grakd' Croix du Très-Honorable Ordre Militaire du Bain,

Capitaine-Général, et Gouverneur en Chef dans et pour la Pro-
vince du Bas-Canada, &c. &c. &c.

L'Humble Requête des Habitans du Comté de Dorchester.

Èxposë très-respectueusement;

Q UE le manqüe total des récoltes dài ýlusieòr' Paroisses de. e Comté; occasioù,é-pä
les mauvaiý'tems et les gélées extraordinaires qu'il' afait depuis trois années, et surtout cette
année, a reduit un grand nombre à un tel état de misère, qu'ils croyent que phlsieurs- d'en-
tr'eux et surtbut des femmes et des enfàns doivent infalliblement périr de faim dàns le .ours
de cet Hiver, si quelque main bienfaisante ne veut bien les prendre solis sa protection;
des gens*charitables ont fait tout en leur pouvoir pour assister ces pauvres dans leur Paroir.
ses respectives, mais ayant eux-mnies grandement souffert pat les mênies causes, et étant
obérés depuis gi long-tems par leur grandiombre, ils se trouvent dans, l'impossibilité. abso-
lue de pouvoir donner eux-mêmes l'aesistance nécessaire dans ces circonstances.

Vos Pétitionnaires osent approcher avec confiance de votre Excellence, pour liii exp0ser
humblement leurs maux et la prier très-respectueusement dë vouloir bien prendre en éonsidé-
ration leur état, et y apporter tel remède et tels secoürs que dans votre sagesse croirez con-
venables, et à cet effet, vos supplians ont pris la liberté d'annexer à la présente requête des
listes de ces pauvres dans chaque Paroisse réduits à cet état de mizère extrême.

Saint Joseph, le Ier. Décembre, 1816.

J. C. PRIMA U , Ptre. Chré de St. 7rançois.
MICHEL DOSTIE, Notaire Public.
A. LAMOTHE, Itre. Curé de Si; Joseph.

Et 96 autres Signatures.

SAINTE. MARIE NÔuItELLE BEAUcE.

J. A. PHILLIPON,
VILLADE, Ptre. Curé de Ste. Maile de la Beauce.

Et 4 antres Signafures;
e 2Q SAINTE



A P P E N D'I C E. (B.)

SAINTE MARIE, 12 DECMEBRE, 1816.
MoN CHER MoNsIEUR,

CI-INCLUS je vous envoie une requête du Comté de Dorch.ester, que les Signatures
désireroient que vous et moi présentassions à Son Excellence le Gouverneùr en Chef. Son
objet est comme vous le voyez d'obtenir des secours pour empêcher de périr de faim, ceux
que le manque de la dernière récolte a réduits à une extrême détresse. Comme la santé de
mon Epouse ne me'periiet pas de m'absenter pour le moment, je vous prié bien de la pré-
senter vous même seul au plus vite possible Cette requête peut servir pour tout Té Comté,
et c'est pourquoi il serait à propos que quelqu'un de la Pointe Lévy ou d'ailleurs la si-
gnât. J'ai fait faire des listes de ces Pauvres póur St. François, St. Joseph et Ste. Marie,
signées et certifiées par les Curés respectifs ; il conviendroit que vous eussiez la Liste de
ceux des Paroisses de St. Henry, St. Gervais, St. Nicolas et de la Pointe Lévi. Com-
me vous êtes plus à même que moi d'écrire aux Curés de ces Paroisses, je vous prie bien
de le faire. . . 1

La Liste de ces indigens pour St. François, est de 158 familles, qui avec la Mère et
les Enfans en bas âges, forment 965 personnes, ce.qui fait. à peu près la moitié de la Pa-
roisse.-Celle de St. Joseph, 63 familles, qui avec la Mère et. les Enfans en bas âges
forment 40& personnes, ce qui peut faire un sixième de la. Paroisse.----Celle de Sainte
Marie, est de 86 familles, qui avec la Mère et les Enfans, forment 504, ce qui peut faire
un sixième de la Paroisse.

Comme vous le voyez, la misère est bien grande surtout dans St. François, où la popu-
lation quoique trois fois plus petite qu'à Ste. Marie, contient le double d'indigens. Cela
vient de ce que les déserts n'étant pas aussi avancés dans St. François, qu'à Ste. Marie,
la gelée y a fait. des ravages bien plus grands, cela nous prouve aussi, mon Cher Monsieur,
qu'il est essentiel de favor.iser.l'établissemcut et le défrichement des terres par un encourage-
ment dans l'agriculture et par l'ouverture des Chemins. Je puis vous assurer, que s'il n'y
a pas d'assistance donnée surtout à St. «François, on peut s'attendre qu'il en périra beaucoup
de faim ; ceux qui ont quelques moyensi s'épuisent dans ces momens.

Je suis avec considér ation,

Mon Cher Monsieur,

Votre très.Humble et

Obéissant Serviteui.

J. T. TASCHEREAU.

Je vous enverrai les Listes de Saint François, St. Joseph et Ste. Marie, si vous le
croyez nécessaire, ce que je vous prie de me marquer au plus. vite.

JOHN DAVIDSON, Ecuyer, Québec.

N. B. Ste. Claire, n'est pas comprise dans ces calculs, il leur faudroit aussi des
secours pour 20 à 40 familles, je vais m'en informer au juste.

MON-



AP.PEN DICE (B.)

MONSIEUR,

J'AI déjà informé l'Evêque Catholique 4u besoin des Habitans de St. Henry, pour
vivre et pour semer, ene rpbndan't*à.ùne Circulaire qu'il nous,a envoyééeà la demande du Goti-
vernement. Je dois peut-être vous informer vous même comme leur Représentant. Je
suis persuadé que vous êtes dans le mneilleures dispositions à leur égard. Je vais vous dire
les choses comme je les pense. Il y a environ dans la Paroisse une cinquantaine de familles
qui commencent à sentir aujourd'hui un besoin urgent; au commencement de Mars prochain
il y en aura peut-être encore cinquante autres dans la même nécessité, et au Mois de Mai
,w peu près. cinquante autres,. ce qui fera alors .n nombre; de cent cinquante, qui auront tout
besoin , semence et de nourriture jusqu'à:la prochaine récolte. Voilà mon opinion aussi
juste que je puis la donner ; si vous voulez d'autres renseignemens, je vous donnerai tous
ceux que je connoitrai.

Je suis,

MONSIEUR,

Votre très-Humble Serviteur.

P. J. LECLERC, Ptre.
A MONSIEUR DAVIDSON.

QUEBEC, 26 DEcEMBRE, 1816

MON CHER MONSIEUR,

SUIVANT la prommesse qe je vous ai faite à notre dernière entrevue au sujet du sou-
lagement nécessaire pour les pauvres· du Comté -de Dorchester, j'ai* conmuniqué avec les
Curés des différentes Paroisses de St. Nicolas, St. Henry et St. Gervais. Quant à la
première tout est fait qu'il est possible de faire. Pour St- Henry; j'écrirai à Mr. Leclerc
pour sa liste. eIl croyoit'que sa lettré que je vous ai montrée, et qui contenoit en nombres
ronds la quantité. de personnes en besoin auroit suffi. Pour St. Gervais il n'est de cette
Paroisse qu'une mince proportion dans Dorchester, mais cependant le Curé a *fait une -listeý
à la demandè'dé Mr. Taschereau, et qui n'a pas. divisé la Paroisse, ce qui ne peut-être
d'aucune conséquence, car je suppose que votre lettre qui nomme des assistances dans les
campagnes, - a égard plutôt aux Paroisssesequ'aux Comtés, mais pour revenir à notre sujet
Mr. Paquet m'a assuré qu'il y avoit 401 familles dans l'indigence qui formoient un total de
1021 personnes,- et que des à présent sur les 401 familles, 200 étoient réduites à boire de la
tisanne de foin.

Je suis très-parfaitement,

Votre Serviteur très-obéissant.

JOHN DAVIDSON, M. P. P.
A l'Honorable

A. L. J DUCHESNAY, &c. &c. No. 4.



APPENDICE (B.)

No. 4.

Copie d'une Pétition de la Paroisse de la Pointe Lévi, demandant dui secours, avec
une Lettre de John Davidson, Ecuyer, à ce sujet.

A SON EXCELLENC

Sir JOHN COAPE SHERÉROOKÈ,
Chevalier Grande Croix du Très-Honorable Ordre Militaire du Bairr,

Capitaine-Général et Gouverneur en Chef dans et pour la Provin-
ce du Bas-Canada, &c. &c. &c.

QU'IL PLAISE A VOTRE EXCELLENCEy

NOUS, les Soussignés, Capitaines des Milices, de la Paroisse de St. Josêph de la
Pointe Lévi, demandons humblement la permission de nous approcher en ce moment de
Votre Excellence, pour lui représenter que nous avons examiné le nombre des pauvres de
cette Paroisse, et que nous avons trouvé que soixante et onze hommes, quatre vingt sept
femmes et trois cent dix enfans, étoient dans in état actùel d'indigence extrême, en-*consé-
quence nous la supplions de vouloir bien ordonner dans son extrême bonté que ces person-
nes malheureuses dont la liste est restée entre nos mains, soient assistées de telle manière qu'il
plaira à Votre Excellence, et ne cesserons radresser pour elle nos veux et nos prières à la
Divine Providence.

Pointe Lévi, le 6 Janvier, 1817.

L. QUANTIN, Capt.
AUGUSTIN DUBUE, Capt.
AUGUSTIN LABADIE, Capt.

Certifré ce que ci-dessus être véritable.

M. MASSE, Ptre. Curé.
F. M. BERNIER, N. P-

7 JANvIER, 1817.
MoN CIuia MoNsIÉUR,

J'AI reçu aujourd'hui la Requête pour la Pointe Lévi, et je viens de la laiseer au Cha-
teau. Dans cette Paroisse le nombre de personnes dans le besoin absolu d'assistance pa-
roît être de soixante et onze hommes, quatre vingt sept femmes, et L.rois cent dix enfans.

Tout à vous,
JOHN DAVIDSON, M. P. P.

A l'Honorable

A. L. J. DUCHESNAY, &c. &c. &c, No. 5&



A'T PE N D I C-E (B.)

No. 5.

Copie d'une Représentation des Membres de la Chambre d'Assemblée pour le Comta

de Hertford, exposant la détresse de ce Comté.'

A SON EXCELLENCE

Sir JOHN COAPE SHERUROOKE,·
Chevalier Grand' Croix du Très-Honorable Ordre Militaire du Bain,

Capitaine-Généra], et Gouverneur en Chef dans et pour la Pro,
vince du Bas-Canada, &c. &c. c.

QU'IL PLarSi A VOTRE Exc.LENcE,

NOUS, les Soussignés, les Représentans du Comté de Hertford, cor yaincus deP2extreme indigence d'un très-grand nombre de ses Habitans, occasionnée par la mauvaise
r,écolte dernière, croyons quil est de notre devoir d'en informer Votre Excellence, et de la
supplier de recourir au, moyens qui dans sa sagesse lui paroîtront les plus efficaces pour les
secourir dans leur malheureuse situation, diant avec le plus profond respect,

De Votre Excellence,

Les très-humbles et très-ob.éissans Serviteursi

FEREOL ROY,
L. TURGEON,

No 6.



A P P E N DI C E (B.)

No. 6.

Copie d'une, Pétition des Habitang de la Paroisse de Saint .Gervais, :demandant du
secours, avec une Lettre de J. T. Taschereau, Ecuyer, au'soutien d'icelle.

A SON EXCELLENCE

Sir JOHN COAPE SHEtBROOKE,
Chevalier Grand' Croix du Très-H-onorable Ordre Militaire du Bain, Capitaine-

Général et Gouverneur en Chef, dans et pour la Province du Bas-Ca-
nada, &c. &e. &c.

Qu'IL PLAISE A VOTRE EXCELLENCE.

L'Humble Requête des Habitans de la Paroisse de St4 Gervais, District de Québec.

Expose très-humblement.

QUE le manque total des récoltes dans cette Paroisse, occasionné par les mauvais tems
et les gelées extraordinaires q&'il a fait deptiis trois innées, et surtou. cette année, a réduit
uu grand nombre à un tel état de misère qu'ils croyent que plusieurs d'entre eux, et surtoëi
des femmes et des enfans, doivent infailliblement périr de faim dans le cours de cet hiver,
si quelque main bienfaisante ne veut bien les prendre sous sa protection. Des gens ébari-
tables ont fait tout en leur pouvoir pour assister ces pauvres dans leurs Paroisses, mais ayant
eux-mêmes grandement souffert par les mêmes causes, et étant obérés depuis si long-tems
par leur grand nombre, ils se trouvent dans l'impossibilité absolue de pouvoir donner eux-
mêmes l'assistance nécessaire dans ces circonstances.

Vos Pétitionnaires osent approchér avec confian e de Votre Excellence, pour lui expo-
ser humblement leurs maux et la prier très-respectueusement de vouloir bien prendre en con-
sidératidii leür dtat et y apporter tels remèdes et tels secours que dans votre sagesse croirez
convenables, et à cet.effet vos supplians ont pris la liberté d'annexer à la présente requête
la liste de ces pauvres réduits à cet état de misère extrême.

Saint Gervais, le 18 Décembre, 1816.

J.B LEMIEUX, Cap.
ABRAHAM TURGEON, N. P. & J. P.
LAURENT RUELLE,
Jr1 . BOISSONAULT, Ptre.
M. DUCHOUQUET, Ptre.
JOs. TALBOT, et onze autre signatures.

Je Soussigné, Prêtre, Curé de St. Gervais, certifie que les Signatures ci-jointes sont véri-
.ables, ayant été données en ma présence, le dix-huit Décembre Mil huit cent seize, audit
liu de St. Gervais.

PAQUET, Ptre. Curé de St. Gervais.
SAINTE



SAINTE MARIE, le 25 Décembre, 1816.
MoN CHER MoNSIEsuR.

CI-INCLUS, je prends là liberté de vous envoyer la requête de la Paroisse de St. Ger-
vais, en vous priant de la part ife cette Paroisse de vouloir bien la p'résenter à Son Excel-
lence. Mr.. Paquet, Curé de cette Paroisse, désire qu'elle soit présentée par vous comme
ayant montré le plus grand zèle pour assister ses malheureux Paroissiens, et d'ailleurs le
secours demandé étant en grànde.partie pour des Habitans de Lauzon, dépendant de St.
Gervais. Je crois qu'on né peut pas mieux s'adressei qu'à vous, connoissant surtout votre
zèle à coopérer au bien 'des honnêtes gens qui ont eu le malheur de tomber dans la pauvreté.
Il est vrai, mon cher Monsieur, que là plus grande partie de cette Paroisse niest pas de notre
Comté, et est de celui de Hertford, mais Mr. Paquet ne fonde pas moins son espoir sur
votre charité envers ceux que vous représentez; comme envers ceux qui vous sont étrangers.
Cette Pa'oissè qui en vaut qüatre des autres doit avoir aussi quatre fois plus de pauvres;
c'est pourquoi vous ne devez pas être surpris du nombre de deux qui ont besoin de l'assistan-
te du Gouvernement. Le hombre de familles dans cette Paroisse qüi a besoin de secours,
est de trois cent soixante et dix, qui avec les femmes et les enfans forment le nombre de
Mil neuf cent cingtante deux, dans ce nombre n'est pas compris Ste. Claire. De ce
nombre de trois cent soixante et dix, il y ën a cent quarante cinq dépendant de Lauzon.
Le reste savoir, deux cent vingt cinq familles sont du Comté de Hertford. Mr. Paquet
m'avoit envoyé la liste de ces gens-là, je la lui ai renvoyée. Si vous désirez l'avoir, je vous
prie de vous adresser à lui.

Les gindics qu'il conviendroit de nommer poui cette Paroisse seroient Mi. Paquet;
Curé, Mr. Boissoiiault, Curé assistant, Mr. Abraham Turgeon, J. P. et les Capitai-
nes, Roi, Buteau et Lemieux. Je vous nomme ces personnes comme étant celles qui doi-
vent être nommées d'après ce que le Gouvernement a fait p9ur les autres Paroisses. En
communiquant avec Mr. Duchesnay, il vous donnera tous les moyens et toute l'assistance
nécessaire pour secourir cette Paroisse, qui attend beaucoup de votre zèle et de votre- cha-
rité, et enfin qui se repose sur vous pour son soutien dans ces malheureuses circonstances.

Je suis avec considération,

MONSIEUR,

Votre très-Humble et

Obéissant Serviteur.

J. T. TASCHEREAU.

TOHN DAVIDSON, Écuyer, Québeé.

d No.7
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No. 7.

Copie d'une Répresentation de Joseph Couillard Després, Ecuyer, Membre de la Chambre

d'Assemblée pour le Comté de Devon, exposant la détresse qui règne dans les Pa.

roisses de l'Ilette et de Saint Jean Port Joli.

A SON EXCELLENCE

Sir JOHN COAPE SHERBROOKE,
Chevalier Grand' Croix du Très-Honorable Ordre Militaire du Bain,

Capitaine-Général, et Gouverneur en Chef dans et pour ]a Pro-

vince du Bas-Canada, &c. &c. &c.

QU'IL PLAISE A VOTRE EXCELLENCE,

LHumble Pétition de Joseph Couillard Després, Major de Milice, et Représentant du
Comté de Dévon, demeurant en la Paroisse de l'Ilette de Notre Dame de Bonsecours,
en le Comté Soussigné.

L EQUEL prend la liberté de représenter très-respectueusement à Votre Excellence ;
Qu'il a reçu une Pétition signée par plusieurs personnes de ladite Paroisse de l'I-
lette, en date du onze Décembre présent mois, tous pères de familles, et qui, avec un
nombre additionel reconnu depuis être dans la plus grande indigence, forment en total le
nombre de trois cent sept personnes, que le soussigné certifie véritable y compris leurs fem-
mes et enfans. Ladite Pétition faite en présence de Jean Baptiste Couillard Després,
Ecuyer, Capitaine de Milice dudit lieu. Ladite Requête tendant à me prier de vouloir
m'employer très-humblement auprès de Votre Excellence pour exposer la misère où se trou-
vent les personnes y nommées dans le moment actuel, et ce pour les raisons suivantes, sav:

1 0 . Que cette présente année Mil huit cent seize, les plus riches propriétaires de notre
Paroisse ayant été malheureusement affligés par les gelées qui ont eu lieu dans le cours de cet
Eté dernitr, ont perdu la plus grande partie de leurs grains et légumes, et en conséquen-
ce se trouvent hors d'état de pouvoir les assister en la manière accoutumée.

2 o . Que le peu de jardinage qu'ils ont fait cette année et qui étoit leur seul ressource a
subi le même sort.

3 O . Qu'ayant offert leurs services et les offrant tous les jours aux personnes qui ont cou.
turne de les employer, elles les refusent par le manque d'argent et provisions, étant positi-
veinent les réponses qu'ils reçoivent tous les jours de ceux à qui ils s'adressent.

4 o . Qu'ils se trouvent dans un tel état de misère et de détresse, qu'il leur est impossible
de subsister et de faire subsister leurs familles dans le cours de cette année, et que votre dit

suppliant
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suppliant a été chargé aussi par un nombre d'habitans de la Paroisse de St. Jean Port
Joli, dans ledit Comté de Devon, de présenter à Votre Excellence la Pétition ci-jointe
aux mêmes fins que cette présente.

C'est pourquoi le Soussigné ose s'adresser très-respectueusement a Votre Excellence,
pour dans sa sagesse d'après l'exposé ci-dessus (s'il le trouve convenable,) vouloir bien
prendre les moyens nécessaires pour tâcher de donner quelque secours au nombre de person-
nes ci-dessus mentionnées, et à ceux de ladite Paroisse de St. Jean Poré Joli, pour les ai-
der à passer la présente année.

C'est à quoi conclut votre suppliant qui ne cessera de faire des veux au Ciel pour la con.
servation et prospérité de Votre Excellence.

Dressé à l'Ilette, le 28 Décembre, 1816.

JOs. COUILLARD DESPRE'S.

No. S.

Copie d'une Pétition des Habitans de Saint Jean Port Joli.

A SON EXCELLENCE

Sir JOHN COAPE SHERBROOKE,
Chevalier Grand' Croix du Très-Honorable Ordre Militaire du Bain,

Capitaine-Général et Gouverneur en Chef dans et pour la Provin-

ce du Bas-Canada, &c. &c. &c.

QU'IL PLAISE A VOTRE » EXCELLENCÈ,

SUPPLIENT très-humblement et respectueusement les Soussignés de la Paroisse de
St. Jean Port Joli, du Comté de Devon, dans le District de Québec, qu'il leur soit
permis d'avoir l'honneur d'exposer à Votre Excellence, létat d'indigence et de pauvreté
où sont réduits, dans cette sa:son critique, au moins quarante chefs de famille, avec leurs
femmes et enfans, formarit en tout ou environ deux cens pauvres dans cette Paroisse, qui
t'ont d'autres bièns que le travail journalier de leurs mains, qui leur manque totalement
cette année, vû que les habitans propriétaires ne peuvent pas les employer comme à l'ordinai-
re, ni les secourir charitablement, parce que la plus grande partie n'ont pas assez de grains
pour eux-mêmres, s'étant plus apperçu de cela depuis qu'ils ont commencé a -battre leurs ré-
coltes, qui ne produit que bien peu de grains, d'une très-mauvaise qualité. Sur cela VOS
supplians n'ayant d'autres -moyens pour empêcher de périr ces pauvres irfortunés que d'avoir

d 2 fecoura
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;ecours à la tendre sollicitude et à la bonté paternelle de Votre Excellence pour avoir u
peu de secours en farine ou en Biscuits pour aider à les hiverner, et vos supplians ne cesse.-
ront de prier.

St. Jean Port Joli, le 23e. jour de Décembre, 1816.

F. BOISSONAULT, Ptre. Curé, de St. FRs. W. BLAIS,
Jean Port Joli, IG. AU. DE GASPE',

GER. ALEX. VERREAU, GODFROY GAGNON,
AMABLE CHORRON, FRs. FOUkNIER, Capt. Milice.
SIMON FRASER, Major Milice.

No. 9.
Copie d'une Pétition des Habitans de la Rivière Ouelle et de Sainte Anne, de-

mandant du secours.

A SON EXCELENCE

Sir JOHN COAPE SHERBROOKE,
Çhevalier Grand' Croix du Très-Honorable Ordre Militaire du Bain, Capitaine-

Générai et Gouverneur en Chef, dans et pour la Province du Blas-Ca-
nada, &c. &c. &c.

QU'IL PLAISE A VoTRE EXCELLENCE,

L ES Soussignés, notables des Paroisses de la Rivière Ouelle et de Ste. Anne, dans le.
Comté de Coinwallis, dans le District de Québec, ayant sous les yeux les preuves de
l'attention bienveillante avec laquelle Votre Excellence s'est montrée prête à venir au se-
cours des indigens, osent de nouveau supplier Votre Excellence qu'il leur soit permis de re-
présenter avec la plus vive douleur que dans le moment actuel là presque totalité des habi-
tans de la Rivière Ouelle et une partie de Ste. Anne, sont sans aucun moyen quelconque
de subsistance, la gelée ayant détruit toute cspèce de grains et de légumes.

Que la misère est rendue à un tel degré que plusieurs familles sont réduites à la dernière
récessité.

Vos suppli.ans ont donc recours à Votre Excellence dans la pleine confiance qu'elle voudrà
bien secourir ces familles infortunées dans des besoins si pressans.

Et vos supplians ne cesseront de prier.
BORGIA, -- BER. CL, EVEQUE DE SALDE,
COOKE, Ptre. et Curé de la Rivière Quelle.
P. CASGRAIN, Seigneur Riv. Ouelle. ANT. DIONNE, C. M.
1. LE TELLIER. P. THOs. CASGRAIN, C. M. et 18

autres Signatures.
STE. ANNE.

CHS. FRs. PAINCHAUD, Ptre. Curé, VINCENT DUBE', Lieutenant.
Ste. Anne. CLEMENT HUDON, Lieut. de ML

BENOIT ROY, Major. ISAAC HUDON.
J HUDON, Capt. M.
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No.l10.

Copie d'une Pétition des Habitans de Saint Féréol, demandant du secours.

A SON EXCELLENCE.

Sir JOHN COAPE SHERBROOKE,
Chevalier Grand' Croix du Très-Ilonorable Ordre Militaire du Bain,

Capitaine-Général, et Gouverneur en Chef dans et pour la Pro-

vince du Bas-Canada, &c. &c. &c.

QU'IL PLAISE A VQTRE EXCELLENCE.

N OUS, Cultivateurs, de la Concession de St. Féréol, dans le Comté de Northum.
berland,· ayant confiance en l'humanité et bienfaisance de Votre Excellence, osons lui ex-
poser respectueusement l'état misérable où les gelés nous ont réduits depuis huit ans, en
détruisant les trois quarts de nos récoltes, et totalement cette année.

Les généreux secours que Votre Excellence a accordés à plusieurs Cultivateurs de diver-
ses Paroisses de cette ]rovince qui étoient dans l'indigence par les mêmes causes, nous
font espérer votre protection. Réduits dès à présent à la mendicité, ainsi que nos familles,
nous sommes incapables de subsister, ni semer le printems prochain.

Si Votre Excellence voyoit un instant dans nos obscures demeures, les visages pâles et
abattus de vos pétitionnaires, et de legrs familles éplorées, son cœur sensib.le seroit ému de
compassion et ne pourroit tenir à pareil spectacle.

Votre Excellence verra le nombre des indigens de notre concession par l'état ci-après.
Nous attendons- out de Votre Excellence, et vos Pétitionnaires et leurs familles adresse-
ront leurs veux au Ciel pour leur bienfaiteur.

:Sivent les noms de vos Pétitionnaires et le nombre de personnes:quechacun doit soute-
nir. Total des indigens, 270. Les Pétitionnaires ci-dessus ont tous déclar; ne savoir si-
gner de.ce reguis P Fýeception de Jean Pierre Gravelle, et Abraham Bolduc, qui ont si-
gné ces présentes après lecture faite. Jean eie:re Gravelle.: A. Bolduc. Aujourd'hui le
Vingt-sixième jour du mois de Décembre, de l'année Mil huit cent seize, ont compa;u
devant les Notaires Publics, pour la Province du Bas-Canada, résidant en-la Paroisse. du
Çhâteau Richer, dans le Comté de Northumberland, So;ussignés, Louis Boucher, Capi-
taine de Milice, et François Simard, Lieutenant de Milice, tous deux de la Concession
de Saint Féréol, lesquels ont dit, dclar et certifié, que tout le contenu ci-devant est

. véritable,
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véritable. Dressé en la Paroisse de Ste Anne, enr le dit Comté, les jour et an que dessus,
et ont déclaré ne savoir signer, de ce requis lecture faite.

LOUIS BOUCHER, a fait sa marque. L. RANVOYZE', N. P.
FRs. SIMARD, a fait sa marque. L. BERNIER, N. P.

Je Soussigné, Curé de St. Joachim, desservant Saint Féréol, certifie qu'il n'y a rien
de plus vrai que l'exposé.

Sainte Anné,. le 26 Décembre, 1816.

J. RANVOYZE', Ptre;

NOUS, Soussignés, certifions qu'ajoutant foi au Certificat ci-dessus du Capitaine Bou.
cher, et Lieutenant Simard, ainsi qu'à celui de Messire Ranvoyzé, Prêtre, nous croyons
vrais les faits contenus dans cette Pétition. Nous prenons la liberté de recommander très-
humblement à Son Excellence, la situation vraiment pénible de ces pauvres gens, et nous
nous flattons avec confiance qu'elle adoptera dans sa sagesse les moyens les plus convenables
pour les secourir.

Québec, le 7 Janvier, 1S17.
ET. C. LAGUEUX,
PHIL. PANET.

No. 11.
Copie d'une Pétition des Habitans de Rimouski, demandant du secours, avec une Lettre

à l'appui d'icelle.

A SON EXCELLENCE

Sir JOHN COAPE SHERBROOKE,
Clievalier.Grand' Croix du Très-Honorable Ordre Militaire du Bain,

Capitaine-Général, et Gouverneur en Chef dans et pour la Pro.
vince du Bas-Canada, &c. &c. &c.

QU'IL PLAISE A VOTRE EXCELLENCE,

La Requête des Habitans de la Paroisse de Rimouski, dans le Comté de Cornwallis,
dans le District de Québec, Province du Bas-Canada, représente en toute humilité,

UE par la suite des saisons défavorables depuis quelques années, les moissons
de vos supplians n'ont pas répondu a leur attente, par quoi ils ont été hors d'état
de se pourvoir contre leur faillite totale, que cette année a mis le comble à leur
détresse, nulle des semences qu'ils avoient confiées à la terre n'étant venue à maturité,
de sorte que non seulement ils se voyent menacés d'une extrême disette, mais encore la fa.

mine
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rnine commence à se faire sentir parmi la classe la -plus indigente de la Paroissè, et ce léau
deviendra infailliblement général dans toute son étendue, si le Gouvernement ne vient pas
à l'aide de vos supplians. C'est donc au Gouvernement paternel, c'est donc au digne re-
présentant de notre auguste Souverain si justement chéri de ses sujets, qu'ils adressent leur
supplication dans la confiance que Votre Excellence s'étant assurée de la réalité et de l'é-
tendue de leur situation désastreuse, daignera faire usage du pouvoir qui lui est confié
pour les en retirer en administant des secours proportionnés à leurs besoins pressans, d'au-
tant qu'ils sont privés de toute communication pendant l'hiver, et vos supplians comme il
est de leur devoir ne cesseront de prier.

Rimouski, le 3 Novembre, 1816.
P. GAGNON, Ptre. Curé de Rimouski,
AUGUSTIN TRUDEL, M. I. M.
JOSEPH PINAU, Capt. M.

Germain Le Page, Lieut. de M. Abraham Côté, Adjt. de M. Joseph Du Tremblé,
Augustin Levasseur, Joseph Le Page, Pierre Gendron, et soixante autres signatures
avec leurs marques.

Nous, Soussignés, certifions les signatures ci-dessus véritables, à Rimouski, les jour et
an sudits.

AUG. TRUDEL, M. I. M.

MONSE1GNEIJ R, JOSEPH PINAU, Ca. M.

NOUS n'avons pas eu le Bonheur de recevoir l'assistance que Son Excellence,
par la médiation de Votre Grandeur, avoit bien voulu envoyer aux habitans de cette Pa_
roisse, la Goëlette destinée pour ce lieu est venue à terre à l'Ile Verte où son équipage l'a
abandonnée, les glaces ensuites pouss.es par le vent l'ont percée et emportée au large, et nous
n'avons connu tout ceci que plusieurs jours après, car le Capitaine Paquet n'a écrit ni au
Major Trudel ni à moi à ce sujet. Nous sommes dans la plus grande tristesse de nous voir
privés d'un secours nécessaire, déjà plusieurs familles et bientôt un grand nombre seront
réduites à une extrémité terrible. 11 est certain qu'une partie des Habitans de cette Pa-
roisse périront de faim dans le cours de l'hiver, si la Providence ne fait quelque choçe en
notre faveur. Nous avons achevé le Chemin qui communique à la Paroisse voisine aussitôt
que nous avons connu que la Goëlette étoit à l'Ile Verte. S'il plaisoit à votre Grandeur
d'exposer notre Etat à Son Excellence le Gouverneur, peut-être feroit.il parvenir aux
Trois Pistoles des Provisions que nous irions prendre là. Et comme les personnes le plus
en besoin sont incapables d'aller pour cela même aux Trois Pistoles, Votre Grandeur
pourroit faire cette observation au Commissaire des Transports qui probablement donneroit
des forces pour commander des Voitures de cette Paroisse 'acet effet.

Nous sommes avec les plus grands sentipnens de véaération, de Votre Grandeur, les
très-humbles et obéissans Serviteurs.

P. GAGNON, Ptre. Curé de Rimouski.
AUG. TRUDEL, M. L M.

St. Germain de Rimouski, le 9 Décembre, 1816.

A Sa Grandeur P'Evêque de Québec. No. 12.
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Copie d'une Pétition des Pauvres en détresse dans le district de Gasps

A SON EXCELLENCE

Sir JOHN COAPE SHERBROOKE,
Chevalier Grand' Croix du Très-Honorable Ordre Militaire du Bain;

Capitaine-Général et Gouverneur en Chef, dans et pour la ~Pro-
vince du Bas-Canada, &c. &c. &c.

QU'IL PLAISE A VOTRE EXCELLENCE,

,La Pétition des Soussignés, Habitans du District Inférieur dé Gaspé, en faveur dee
Pauvres en détresse dans ledit District.

Expose très-respectueusement,

Q UE vos Pétitionnaires, ayant appris que le Gou-krneinent, à raison de la détresse
occasionnée par le manque des Récoltes dans quelques-unes des Paroisses en bas de Qué-
bec, avoit secouru les Pauvres en détresse dans ces Paroisses en leur donnant des Provisions,
prennent la liberté d'exposer à Votre Excellence, que les Récoltes de Patates et de tou-
tes espèces de Grains ont entièrement manqué dans leur District, et qu'en conséquence la
détresse est extrême parmi une grande partie des Habitans, particulièrement dans la Baie
des Chaleurs, entre la Pointe aux Maquereaux et Ristigouche oû les principaux moyens
de support pour l'Hiver sont tirés du produit de l'Agriculture, les Pêches dans cette partie
du District n'étant qu'un objet sécondaire.

Vos Pétitionnaires n'ayant pas eu information plutôt des intentions bienfaisantes du
Couvernement, ne peuvent pas donner un tat exact de la population du District et
du nombre en besoin réel, et la saison étant avancée ils ne pourroient pas le faire
avant la fin de la Navigation, mais ils ne croient pas exagérer en mettant la population à
huit cens familles, y comprenant les Sauvages à New Richmond et à Ristigouche, sur le.
quel nombre de Familles ils en estiment au moins trois cent cinquante, à cinq personnes cha-
cune, l'une portant l'autre, qui sont dans un besoin réel et absolu. Trois cens de celles-là,
parmi lesquelles sont comprises celles des Sauvages en détresse, sont dans la Baie des Cha.
leurs, et les cinquante autres à l'Est de la Pointe aux Maquereaux et dans la Baie de.
Gaspé.

Vos Pétitionnaires en conséquence sollicitent très-humblement leittension des faveurs du
Gouvernement aux Pauvres de leur District en besoin réel et absolu, comme ci-dessus dit,
et prennent humblement la liberté de représenter ce qu'ils croient nécessaire, avec la Viande
et le Poisson qu'ils pourront se procurer, pour les empêcher de mourir de faim cet hiver,
savoir : Deux mille six cent vingt-cinq quintaux de Biscuit et trois cens quintauX d'Orge
ou de Riz, pour cinq mois ; ce qui fait environ une livre de Biscuit et deux onces d'Orge
ou de Riz par tête, par jour.
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Le tout très-respectueusement soumis à Votre Excellence par vos Pétitionnaires qui

prient humblement Votre Excellence de vouloir le prendre en considération et faire sur

icelui ce que Votre Excellence, dans sa sagesse, jugera convenable.

AZARIAH PRITCHARD.
FRANCOIS SINE.
EDWD. I. MAN.
AUG. POIRIER.
HENRY JOHNSTON, de la Baie de Gaspé,

J. P. et Capt. de Milice.

Je, Soussigné, Représentant du Comté de Gaspé, recommande respectueusement la

Pétition ci-dessus à la considération favorable de Son Excellence, pour les secours qui y
sont demandés, en la manière que Son Excellencé jugera convenable.

JAMES COCKBURN, M. P. P.

Québec, le 16 Novembre, 1816.

Vraie Copie

eNDREW Wbi. COCHRAN,
Sécré:aire.
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No 13.

Copie d'un Compte de Distribution de Provisions achetées de diverses Personnes3, dara certaine3 Paroifs-
ses y mentionnées.

TABLEAU de la Distribution faite par les Honorables Commissaires nommés
pour le secours des Pauvres Paroisses du District de Québec, des Provisions
achetées de diverses Personnes.

Dates. P'A RO ISSES.

Nov. 22 Matane, - -
Cap-Chat, -

23 Eboulemens, -
25 Baie Saint Paul, -

Kamouraska, St. André,
Rivière du Loup,

Rirnouski,
Z3 New Cadlisle, -

Baie des Chaleurs,
Dée. 20 St. François, -

St. Joseph, -
Ste. Marie, -
Ste. Claire, .

l7 St. Nicobas, -
26 Rirnouski,
:27 Rivière-Ouclle, -

1817.
Janvier 3,Ste. Anne,

17 St. Gervais,
.St. iéol,
St. HenIcry,

TOTAL

8
10
12

4

4
6
8

4
14

Chi

1 0

0
0 0 (N0 gO~

o' (1 t~o 0

00

0 ; O

5 0> 40 7C0 j (1 60j

Q 0~ (i 471 p('4
5 0> ~ 2e lu2i

0,

5 2 40 0 Oo Q0

1 1
3001 120  1!5:

8( 0 0 0o 0
0 0 0  251 251

6910. 200I39 53 40

Observations.

0 80
(0 4f
0 1039
0 1000

O 8001 Les Patates naufragées.,

000 o
10! 0

()

0 C8
JO0 289

0 0

20

605' Q

60; 4J7
0E MOIRE des PRO VISIONS qui restecit à Distribr.

A Québec, chez Mr. Ayiwin, 1 Quart de Farine de Fronent,
A St. Pierre, chez Mr. Baby,. 220 Quintaux de ditro
A Sorel, 83 Do. 1 Qrt. 21ibs. do.
Ditto', 1751 Ouintaux Biscuits,
Di.tto, 200 Minots de Bled d'Inde,
A'Ile d'Orléans et à Québec,. 2264 Ditto de Fatates.

Québec, le 21 anvier, 1817.

A. L. JiUCHEREAU DUCHESNAY,
OLIVIER PERRAULT. No. 14%
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No. 14.

TA BLEA U de la Distribution faite par les Honorables Commissaires
nommés pour le secours des Pauvres Paroisses du District de
Québec, des Provisions reçues de John Coffin, Ecuyer, Assis-
tant Commissaire Général.

Paroisses.

Baie bt. 'aul, Malbaie,
Rimousky,
Matane,
Cap-Chat,
Eboulemeris,
Petite Rivière,
Rivière du Loup,
Saint André,
Kamouraska,
Trois Pistoles,
Cacona,
lIe Verte,
Sainte Anne,
Rivière Ouelle,
Saint Nicolas,
Saint François,
Saint Joseph,
Sainte Marie,
Malbaie,

TOTAL.

550
400

20
500

0
150
150
253
100
10
100
16
0
0
0
0
0

310

2679

264
145

72

27
146
50
63
63
75
35
25
25

5
72
0
0

1067

: Cak

Soup Cakes

C,17
125
18
18

217
8½

I45½
145

50
80
80
621,

125
41½

6 LL

1555

5208i
3000 Le

432
432

5208
200

3500
S500

800
1200
1920
1920
1500
3000
1000
.2000
1000

*1500
o

37320

Observations.

tout naufragée.

Reste dans les Hangards du Roi 2680 Gâteaux Les Provisions ci-dessus sont dues au
Québec, le 21 Janvier, 1817. 5 Commissaire Général ROBINSON.

A. L. JUCHEREAU DUCHESNAY,

OLIVIER PERRAULT.

No. 15

Dates.

.ibI6, Nuy 17

23

Déc. 6
21

1817, Janv. 4
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No. 15.

Les lonorables Commissaires, nommés pour le secours des Pauvres Paroisses
du District de Québec, en compte courant avec le Gouvernement.

1816.
Nov. 15. Rcçu d 1

tr
25. Do.

Déc. 9. Do.
31. Do.

1817.
Joav.11. Do.

e de c
Receveur Général une Lct-ý
rédit, :1500 O 0
do. do. So> 0 0;
dIo. do. 4550 0 0
dci. do. 500 0 0

do. do. 500 0 0

1816.
Déc.

Nov.
Déc.

Nov.

Déc.

1817.
Janv.

1816.
Nov.
1817.
Janv.

11. Pavé à Messrs. Irvine McNaught & Co. comme
par Compte, No. 1, £1276 0 0

29. Do. Thos. Aylwin, 2, 463 5 0
9. Do. John More, & Co. 3, 3279 il 1

Do. François Romain, 4, 1146 0 4
22. Do. Capt. Sasseville, 5. O 12 0

Do. John Demock, 6, 5 0 0
23. Do. Paul Gouffe, 7, 5 0 0
25. Do. Patrick Siget, 8, 4 0 0
18. Do. Etienne Lagueux, 9, 30 0 ()

Do. do. 10, 73 17 0
27. Do. Capt. Lemelin, i1, 53 10 0

Do, Capt. Toupin, 12, 50 0 0
28. Do. Capt. Marin, 13, 25 0 a

3.

7.
10.

23.

.3.
17.
20.
22.

Do. Frs. Verreau,
Do. Frs. Baby,
Do. Capt. Bcufftrd,
Do. Pierre Plamondon,

Do. John Caldwell,

Do.
Do.
Do.
Do.
Do.

Louis Lagueux,
Louis Turgeon,
Charles Taché,
François Romain,
Pierre Plamondon,

14,
15,
16,
17,

77
500

2

18, 8 6 8

19, 112 0 0
20, 60 0 0)
21, 227 10 0
22, 1185
23, 4 5 0

£7413 19 6
Balance due, 136 0 6

£7550 0 0
Argens dûs à diverecs Personnes.

An Commissaire Général suivant son Compte, £5250 7 lå
A Mr. Baby, 350 Quintaux de Farine, à 40s. 700 0 0
A Mr. David Sç Robert Harrower environ 250 Quintaux de Farine,
A Jacob Pozer pour débarquement des Provisions à Sorel,
Balance due pour corvée de Saint Gervais,
Ditto ditto Nouvelle Beauce,
Ditto ditto Saint Henry,
A Mr. Casgrain pour 100 Minots de Patates,
Au Major Roi, cainte Annè 100 ditto,
Aux Passagers de la Pointe Lévy pour traverses des Provisions pour plu-

sieurs Paroisses.
A François Romain pour avoir été employd comme Clerc, pour la Com-

mission, depuis le 26 Novembre 1816, au 22 Janvier, 1817.
Québec, le 22 Janvier, 1817.

A. L. JUCHEREAU DUCHESNAY,
M. H. PERCEVAL,
OLIVIER PERRAULT. No. 16;

£7-550 0 01



AIP'P EN D I CE

No; 16.

Co3îrn. des Provisions livrées à l'Honorable Comité du Conseil,
des Magasins du Commissariat àL Québec, pour le soulage-
ment des Habitans en détresse dans les Paroisses en bas de
Québec.

Biscuit.-.-2679 Sacs, contenant trois cent mille Livres à 30s. le
Quintal, les Sacs compris, - -

Orge.-1067 Sacs, contenant cent cinquante millé Livres, égauk
à 383 Quarts, à 40s. le quart les Sacs compris.

Gâteaux. à fourrage.-1555 Caisses, contenant trente sept mille
trois cent vingt Gâteaux, de SI lbs. à 2s. par 281bs.

Montant à

£4017 17 1

766 0 0

466 10 0

Courant, £5250 8 1

Bureau du Commissaire Général,
Québec, le 18 Janvier, 1817.S

W. H, ROBINSON,
Commissaire Général.

Nous certifions que les prix ci-dessus sont raisonnables, suivant les prix des Marchés du

Pays.
J. W. WOOLSEY,

THOs. WHITE.
Vraie Copie

ANDREW Wm. COCHRAN,

Sécrétaire.

BUREAU

'(B.



AP.PENDIX (C.)

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONERS,

QUEBEC, £4th JANUARY, 1817.

No. 1. H E Commissioners appointed in virtue of an Act of the Legislature passed
in the fifty fifth year of His Majesty's Reign for the purpose of granting an indemnity to
the widows or relations of Militia men who may have been killed in action with the enermy,
being assembled on the 2Sth Februry 1816, and having examinied the Certificates, as by
Law required, and to them produced by Magdeleine Pelletier, mother of Joseph Gagné,
a militia man in the Sd Battalion of Embodied Militia, vounded and died of his wounds
and considering the loss she has substained by the death of her son, are of opinion that she
is entitled to an indemnity and that the Quantium of such indemnity should be Sixty Pounds
Currency.

No. 2 -The said Commissioners beinfg assembled on the 8th July 1816, and having
examined the Certificates, as by law required, and to them produced by Louis Guyot, fa.
ther of Louis Guyot a militia man of the Light Infantry Frontier Corps, wounded in an
engagement with the enemy, at Odelltown the 20th September 1815, and died of 111.
wourds four days after, and considering the extreme distress in which the father is left by
the death of his Son, are of opinion that he is entitled to an indemnity and that the Quan-
tam of such indennity should be Ninety Founds Currency.

No. 3.-The said Commissioners being assembled on the 9th July 1816, and having
examined the Certificates as by law required, and to thei produced by M. Beaubien wi-
dow of Prospère Lauzier, a militia inan ofthe Corps of Voyageurs killed at the affair of St.
Regis, the 23d October 1812, and considering the loss she lias sustained by the'death of
her husband, and the extreme distress in which she is, are of opinion, that she is entitled
to an indemrnity, and that the Quantum of such indemnity should be Ninety Pounds Cur.
rency.

No. 4.-The said Commissioners being assembled on the 27th July 1816, and having
examined the Certificates, as by law required and to them produced by Marguerite Le-
moine, widow of Charles St. Germain of the Corps of Voltigeurs, and killed in an en.
gagement with the enemy at Sacket's Harbour or the 29th May 1813, and considering
the loss she has sustained by the loss of her lusband, and the extreme distress in which
she is, being charged witli two young children, are of opinion that she is cntitled to an in.
dcmnity and that the Quantum of such indemnity .hould be One hundred Pounds Currency.

F. VASSAL DE MONVIEL,

CHARLES DE LERY,

JAs VOYER.

No, 1



A P P EN D I C E (C.)

BUREAU DES COMMISSAIRES,

QUEBEC, 24 JANVIER, 1817.

. ES Commissaires appointés en vertu d'un Acte de la Législature pas.é dans
la 55e. année du règne de Sa Majesté, pour accorder une indemnité aux veuves et parens
des Miliciens tués dans la dernière Guerre avec les Etats-Unis de l'Amérique, s'étant as-
sernblés le 28 Février, 1816, et ayant examiné les Certificats requis par la Loi, et à
eux produits par Magdeleine Pelletier, Mère de Joseph Gagné, Milicien du Se. Batail-
lon de Milice Inîcorporée, blessé et mort de ses blessures ; et vû la perte que la Mère a
soufferte par la mort de son fils, sont d'opinion qu'elle a droit à une indemnité, et que le
Quantum de ladite indemnité doit être de soixante livres courant.

No. 2.-Le 8 Juillet, 1816-Lesdits Commissaires s'étant assemblés et ayant exa-
rniné les Certificats requis par la loi, et à eux produits par Louis Guyot, pèîe de Louis
Guyot, Milicien du Corps des Frontières, blessé dans un engagement avec l'ennemi à
Odell-Town, le 20 Septembre, 1813, et mort de ses blessures quelque tems api ès ; et vû
l'extrême misère où le père se trouve par la mort de son fils, sont d'opinion qu'il a droit à
une inde.mnité, et que le Quantum de ladite indemnité doit être de quatre-vingt dix livres
courant.

No. 3.-Le 9 Juillet, 1816-Lesdits Commissaires s'étant assemblés et ayant exami-
né les Certificats rcquis par loi, et à eux produits par M. Beaubien, veuve de Prospère
Lauzier, Milicien du Corps des Voyageurs, tué à l'affaire de St. Regis, le 23 Octobre
1812 ; et vu' la perte qu'elle a soufierte par la mort de son mari, et l'extrême misère où elle
est, sont d'opinion qu'elle a droit à une indemnité, et que le Quantum de ladite indemnité
doit être de quatre-vmgt dix livres courant.

No. 4.-Le 27 Juillet, 1816 -Lesdits Commissaires s'étant assemblés et avant exa-
miné les Certificats requis par la loi, et à eux produits par Marguetite Lemoine, Veivi
de Charlcs St Germain, du Corps des Voltigenm s, et tué dans un engagement avec l'eni
nemi à Sackct's Harbour, le 29 Mai, 1813 ; et vû la perte qu'elle a soufferte par la mort
de son mari et Pextrême mi-ère où elle est, était chargée de deux enfans en bas âge, sont
d'opinion qu'ello a droit à une indemnité, et que le Quantum de ladite indemnité doit êtro
de cent livres courant.

F. VASSAL DE MONVIEL.

CHARLES DE LERY,

JAs. VOYER.

No. ,



APPEND IX (D.)

No. 1.

ARMY BILL OFFICE,

26th FEBRUARY, 1816.

ACCOUNT of the Amount of Army Bills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 29th January 1816, £301,2S3 15 0

DEDUCT

So much redeemed with specie since the 29th Jaruary 1816, viz.
In large Bills - - - - - - £18400 0 0
In small Bills ------ 2993 0 0

--- 2,1393 0
82 Four Dollar Bills worn out have been redecmed

with specie since last Report, - - - 82 0
355 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear have

also been redeermed since last Report, - - SS 15 0
0 Bills at 10 Dollars 0' Of the new issue of
0 - 5 - 01 smallBillsrendereduse-
0 - 3 - 0f less by wear or other-|
0 - - 2 - 0 ý wise, have been redee- þ None,
O - - i - 0 } med between the 29th j
Affidavits before the f January and 26th Fe- f

Judges, -J bruary 1816. J
Dollars 0 0 00

- - 21,563 15 C

Balance of ArmyBills remaining in circulation the 26th February 1S16. £279,720 0 (

-jAMES GREEN,

Director.
To Lieut. Colonel FOSTER,

Military Secretary, &c. &c. &c.

N z . t.



A P P E N D I C E

No. 1.

BUREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,
LE 26 FEVRIER, 1816.

COMPTE du Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation.

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 29
Janvier 1816, - - - - -

A Déduire
Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 29 Janvier 1816, sav :-

En gros Billets, £18,400 0 0
En petits Billets, 2,993 0 0

82 Billets de Quatre Piastres, usés, ont été ra-
chetés avec des Espèces, depuis le dernier
Rapport, - - - -

355 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés ou autrement inu-
tiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuia le dernier
Rapport, - - - -

0 Billets de 10 Piastres 0 De la nouvelle Emiss
0 - - 5 0 de petits Billets, u
0 - - 3 --- O ou autrement inutil
O - - 2, - 0 ont été rachetés en

e -- - 1 - O j
Affidavitsdevantles Juges, 0

le 29 janvier et le
Février 1816.

21,093 0 O

£301,283 15

82 0 0

88 15 0
ion
sés
les,
tre Point.
26'

21,563 15 O

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation
le 26 Février 1816, - - -

Au Lieut. Colonel FOSTER,

Sécrétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &c.

- £279,720 0

JAMES GREEN,

Directeur.

No. 2.

O Piastres, 0 0 0

(D.)



APPEND IX (D.)

No. 2.

ARMY BILL OFFICE,

25th March, 1816.

ACCOUNT of the Amount of Army Bills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Arrny Bills remaining in circulation the 26th February 1816, £279,720 0 0

DEDUCT

So much redcemed with specie since the 26th February 1816, viz:
In large Bills, - - - £31,275 0 0
In small Bills, - - - - 5468 0 0

- - 36,743 0 0
148 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redeemed with

specie since last Report, - - - - 148 0 0
318 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have

also been redeemed since last Report, - - 79 10 0
0 Bills at 10 Dollars 01 Of the new issue of)
0 - - 5 -- O small Bills rendered |
0 - - 3 - 0 useless by wear or o-
0 - - 2 -- 0 therwise, have been þNone.
0 - - 0 --- J redeemedbetween the |
Affidavits before the 26th February and J

Judges. - 25th March 1816. J
Dollai s 0 0 0 0

36,970 10 o

Balarice of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 25th March 1816. £242,749 10 0

JAMES GREEN,

Director.
To Lieut. Colonel FOSTER,

Military Secretary, &c. &. &(.

No. s.



APPENDICE D)

No. 2.

.BUREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,

LE 25 MARS, 1816.

COMPTE du Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 26 Fé-
vrier, 1816, - - - - - £279,720

A Déduire.
Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 26 Février, 1816, sav

En gros Billets, £31,275 0 0
En petits Billets, 5,468 0 0

148 Billets de Quatre Piastres usés, ont été ra-
chetés avec des Espèces, depuis le dernier

Rapport, - - - -

318 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés, ou autrement
inutiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuis le der-
nier Rapport, -

0 Billets de 10 Piastres 0 De la nouvelle Emiss
0 - - 5 - O de petits Billets, usés
0 - - 3 - O autrement inutiles,
Ø - - 2 - été rachetés entre le
0 - - 1 -- 0 Février et le 25 M
AffidavitsdevantlesJuges, OJ 1816.

- Piastres

36,743 0 0

0 0

148 0 0

79 10 0
ion)
ou
ont Point
26

ars, j
J

O 0 0

Balance des Billets de lArmée iestant en Circulation
le 25 Mars, 1816, - .

36,970 10 0

£242,749 10 0

JAMES GREEN,

Au Lieut. Colonel FOSTER,

Sécrétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &c,

f No. 3-

Directeur.

(D.)

f 2



APPENDIX (D.)

No. 3.

ARMY BILL OFFICE.

22d April, 1816.

ACCOUNT of the Amount of Army Bills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation .he 25th March 1816, £242,749 10 0

DEDUCT

So much redeemed with specie since the 25th March
1816, viz:

In large Bills, - - - - £14-,331 5 0
In small Bills, - - - - 2,296 15 0

-16,628 0 O
27 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redemeed

with specie since last Report, - - - - 27
92 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have also

been redeemed since last Report, - - - 28
o Bills at 10 Dollars 01 Of the new issue of'ì
0- - .5 -- 01 il Bils rendered
0 - 0 -- useless by war oro-
0- - 2 - O therwise, have been None.
0 - - redeenedbetweenthe
Affidavits before the 125h March and 22d

Judges. -J April 1816.
Dollars Ol r e

-l- 16,678 a o

Balance of Arny Buits reniaining i circulation the22d April 186. £226071 10 

JAMES GREEN,

Director.

To Lieut. Colonel POSTER,
Military ScrAtary, &c. &c. 4&c.

No. 4.



A P P E N D I C E (D.)

No. 3.

BUREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,

LE 22 AVRIL, 1816.

COMPTE da Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation.

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 25 Mars 1816,
A Déduire.

Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 25 Mars 1816, savoir:

En gros Billets, £14,331 5 0

En petits Billets, 2,296 15 0
16628Q 0. 0

£22,749 10

27 Billets de Quatre Piastres, usés, ont été

rachetés avec des Espèces, depuis le der-

nier Rapport, . . - -

92 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés ou autrement
inutiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuis le
dernier Rapport, - - -

0 Billets de 10 Piastres, 01 De la nouvelle E
A - - 5 -- 0 1 de petits Billet

0 -. - -- 0

0 - - 2 ----- 0 J

A ffidavitsdevanltles Juges, O J

- 27 0 0

- 23 0 0
mission 1
s, usés

ou autrement inutiles,0 >.Point.
ont été rachetés entre
le 25 Mars et le 22|
Avril 1816. J

0 Piastres. 0 0 0

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 22 Avril 1816,

16,678 0 0

£226,071 10 0

JAMES GREEN,

Directeur.

Au Lieut. Colonel FOSTER,

Sécrétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &c.

No. 4.

,



APPENDIX (D.)

No. 4.

ARMY BILL OFFICE,

20th May, 1816.

ACCOUNT of the Amount of Army Bills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Armry Bills remaining in circulation the 22d April 1816, £226,071 10 0

DEDUCT

So much redeened with specie since the 22d April 1816, viz:
In large Bills, - - - - £23,868 15 0
In small Bills, - - - - 4,060 0 0

- 27,928 15 0
85 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redeemed

with specie since last Report, - - - 85 0 0
332 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have

also been redeemed since last Report, - - 83 0 0
0 Bills at 10 Dollars O' Of the nev issue of'
0 - - 5 -- O small Bills rendered |
0 - - 3 0 useless by wear or o- 1
0 - - 2 -- O therwise, have been None.
O - - 1 -- 0 redeemedbetweenthe
Affidavits before the I 22d April and 20th

Judges. -j May 1816. j
Dollars 0 0 0 O

28,096 15 0

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 20th May 1816. £197,974 15 0

JAMES GREEN,

Director.

To Lieut. Colonel FOSTER,
Military Secretary, &c. &c. &c.

No. 5.



A P P E N D I C E (D.)

No. 4.

BUREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,

LE 20 MAI 1816.

COMPTE du Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation.

Balance des Billets de l'Arnée restant en Circulation le 22 Avril 1816,
A Déduire.

Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 22 Avril 1816, savoir:
En gros Billets, £23,868 15 0
Eu petits Billets, 4,060 0 0

27,928 15 0
85 Billets de Quatre Piastres, usés, ont été

rachetés avec des Espèces, depuis le der-
nier Rapport, - - - - -

332 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés ou autrement
inutiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuis le
dernier Rapport - - - - -

0 Billets de 10 Piastres, O De la nouvelle Emissio
0 - - 5 -- O de petits Billets, usé
0 - - 3 - 0 ou autrement inutiles
O - - 2 -- ont été rachetés entr
0 - - 1 - - O le 22 Avril et le 2
Affidavitsdevant les Juges, 0 J Mai 1816.

0 Piastres.

n
s

e
c

£226,071 10 0

85 0 0

83 0 0

Point.

J

0 0 0
28,096 0 0

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 20 Mai 1816, £197,974 15 0

JAMES GREEN,
Directeur.

Au Lieut. Colonel FOSTER,
Sécrétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &c.

No. 5.



A P P E N D I X (D.)

No. 5.

ARMY BILL OFFICE,

17th JUNE, 1816.

ACCOUNT of the Amount of Armiy Bills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 20th May 1816, £197,974! 15 0

DEDUCT

So much redeemed with specie since the 20th May 1SI6, 6viz:
In large Bills - - - - - - '28812 10 0
In small Bills - ----- 5864 15 0

--- 34,677 5 0
168 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redeemed

with specie since last Report, - - - 168 0 O
502 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have

also been redeermed since last Report, - - 75 10 0
0 Bills at 10 Dollars 01 Of the new issue ofl
0 - - 5 - O j smallBillsrendered use-
o - S - 0 less by wear or other-|
0 - - 2 - O wise, have been redee- þ None.
S.-- - 1 -- O jmed between the 20th j

Affidavits before the 1 May and 17th June
Judges, -J 1816. J

Dollars 0 0 00
- - 34,920 15 0

Balance of ArmyBills remaining in circulation the 17th June 1816. £163,054 0 g

JAMES GREEN,

Director.
To Lieut. HALL,

Military Secretary, &c. &c. &c.

NO. 6.



A P P E N D I C E (D.)

No. 5.

BUREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,
LE 17 JUIN, 1816.

COPTE du Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation.

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 20
Mai, 1816, - - - - -

A Déduire
Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 20

gros Billets, £28,812 10 0
petits Billets, 5,864 15 0

168 Billets de Quatre Piastres, usés, ont été ra-
chetés avec des Espèces, depuis le dernier
Rapport, - - - -

302 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés ou autrement inu-
tiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuis le dernier
Rapport, -

0 Billets de 10 Piastres 01 De la nouvelle Emiss
0 - - 5 - 0
0 - - 3 - 0
0 - - 2 - 0
0 - - 1 -0
AffidavitadevantlesJuges, O

£197,974 15 0

Mai 1816, sav :-

34ý,677 5 0

168 0 0

75 10 0
ion)

de petits Billets, usés
ou autrement inutiles, P
ont été rachetés entre
le 20 Mai et le 17
Juin 1816.

0 Piastres,

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation
le 17 Juin, 1836, -

0 0 0
34,920 15 a

- - £163,054 0

JAMES GREEN,

Directeur.
Au Lieut. HALL,

Sécrétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &ç.

No. 6.



APPEND IX (D.)

No. 6.

ARMY BILL OFFICE,

15th July, 1816.

AcCOTJNT of the Amount of Army Bills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 17th June 1816, £163,054 0 0

DEDUCT

So much redccmed with specie since the 17th Jur.e 1816, viz:
Iii large Bills, - - - - £11,743 15 0
In sinall Bills, - - - - 2768 5 0

-- 1,,52 0 0
51 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redeemed with

specie since last Report, - - - - 51 0 0
110 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have

also been redeemed since last Report, - - 27 10 0
0 Bills at 10 Dollars 01 Of the iiew issue of)
0 - 5 - 0 small Bills rendered f
0 - - 3 -- 0 useless by wear or o- |
0 - 2 0 þ therwise, have been þ None.
O - - - 0 | redeemedbetween the
Afidavits before the 17th June and 15th

Judges. -J July 1816. J

14,590 10 0

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 15th July 1816. £148,463 10 0

JAMES GREEN,

Director.
To Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,

Military Secretary, &c. &. &r.,

No. 7,



APPENDICE (D.)

No. 6.

BUREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,

LE 15 JUILLET, 1816.

COMPTE du Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation.

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 17
Juin, 1816, - - - -

A Déduire.
Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 17 Juin, 1816, sav

En gros Billets, £11,743 15 0
En petits Billets, 2,768 5 0

51 Billets de Quatre Piastres usés, ont été ra-
chetés avec des Espèces, depuis le dernier

Rapport, - - - -

110 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés, ou autrement
inutiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuis le der-
nier Rapport, - - - -

14,512 0 0

£163,054 0 0

51 0 0

27 10 0
0 Billets de 10 Piastres 0 De la nouvelle Emission)
0 - - 5 O de petits Billets, usés ou
O - - 3 --. 0 autrement inutiles, ont Point
0 - - 2 -- 1été rachetés entre le 17
0 - - 1 - Juin et le 15 Juillet,
AffidavitsdevantlesJuges, 0 1816. J

- Piastres 0

Balance des Billets de l'Armée testant en Circulation
le 15 Juillet, 1816, - - -

0 0
14,590 10 0O

£148,463 10 0

JAMES GREEN,

Directeur.
Au Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,

Sécrétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &c.

No. 7.



APPENDIX (D.)

No. 7.

ARMY BILL OFFICE.

12th August, 1816.

AcC0UT of the Amount of Army Bills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 15th July 1816,

DEDUCT

So much redeemed with specie since the 15th July
1816, viz:

In large Bills, - - - £8,018 1
In small Bills, i- - - 2,11 1

I48,463 10

5 0
5 0

- - 10,30 10 0
55 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redermecd

with specie since last Report, - - - -

166 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have also
been redeemed since last Report, . - -

ô Bills at 10 Dollars
0 -- - 5 --
o'- - 3 ---

0 - - 2 -

.Affidavits before the
Judges. _

01
01[
0I

0-
--J

Dollars 0

Of the new issue of 1
small Bills rendered
useless by wear or o-
thervise, have bcen None.
redeermedbetweenthe
15th July and 12th
August 1816.

55 0 0

41 10 0

0 0 0
10,427 0 0

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 12th August 1816. £138,036 10 0

JAMES GREEN,

Director.

To Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,
Military Secretary, &c. &c. &c.

No. 8.
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No. 7.

BUREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,

LE 12 AOUT, 1816.

COMPTE du Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation.

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 15 Juillet 1816,
A Déduire.

Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 15 Juillet 1816, savoir:

En gros Billets, £8,018 15 0

En petits Billets, 2,311 15 0

55 Billets de Quatre Piastres, usés, ont été

rachetés avec des Espèces, depuis le der-

nier Rapport, - . . - -

166 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés ou autrement
inutiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuis le

dernier Rapport, - - - - -

0 Billets de 10 Piastres, 0 De la nouvelle Emissio

0 - ~. 5 -- 0 de petits Billets, usé

o - - 3 - 0 ou autrenent inutile,

S - 2 - 0 ont été rachetés entr
0 - - 1 - 0j
AffidavitsdevantlesJuges, 0 J

le 15 Juillet et le 1
Août 1816.

£148,463 10 0

55 0 0

0 0

nI
s

s, Point.e 121]
J

0 Piastres. •
0 0 0

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 12 Août 1816,

10,427 0 0

£138,036 10 0

JAMES GREEN,

Directeur.

Au Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,
Sécrétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &c.

No. 8.

10,30 1.
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No. S.

AR'MY BILL OFFICE,

9th September, 1816.

ACCOUNT of the Amount of Arny Bills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Arrry Bills remaining in circulation the 12th August 1816, £138,036 10

DEDUCT

So much redeemed with specie since the 12th August 1816, viz:
In large Bills, - £6,906 5 0
TI small Bills, - 1,093 10 0

(

25 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redeemed
with specie since last Report, - - .

60 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have
also been redeemed since last Report, - -

0 Bills at 10 Dollars 01 Of the ncw issue ofn
0 - - 5 - O 1 small Bills rendered I
O - - - 0 useless by wear or o- I
) - - 2 - 0 > therwise, have been >None.
S- - 1 - O I redeemedbetweenthe I
Afidavits before the I 12d August and 9th j

Judges. -J September 1816, j
Dollars 0

7e999

25

15 0 0

0 0 0
Baac8,039 of 0

Balance of Army Bis remaining ini circulation the 9th Sept. 1816. £129,996 15 O

JAMES GREEN,

Director-

To Lieut, Colonel ADDISON,
Military Secretary> &c. &c. &c.

No. 9.
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No. 8.

BUREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,

LE 9 SEPTEMBRE 1816.

COMPTE du Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation.

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 12 Août 1816,
A Déduire.

Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 12 Août 1816, savoir :
En gros Billets, £6,9 0 6 5 0
En petits Billets, 1,093 10 0

7,999 15 0
25 Billets de Quatre Piastres, usés, ont été

rachetés avec des Espèces, depuis le der-
nier Rapport, - - - - -

60 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés ou autrement
inutiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuis le
dernier Rapport - - - - -

0 Billets de 10 Piastres, 0 De la nouvelle Emissio
0 - - 5 -- 0 de petits Billets, usé
0-- 3 -- 0
0-- 2- 0
0 -- 1 0
Affidavits devant les Juges, O

£138,036 10

25 0 0

1 0

S1

ou autrement inutiles,1 Poirt.
ont été rachetés· entre
le 12 Août et le 9
Septembre 1816. J

0 Piastres. 0 0 0

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 9 Sept. 1816,

8,039 15 O

£129,996 15 O

JAMES GREEN,
Directeur.

Au Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,

Séctétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &c.

No. 9.

0
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No. 9.

ARMY BILL OFFICE,

7th October, 1816.

AcCOUNT of the Amount of Army Bills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 9th Sept. 1816, £129,996 15 0

DEDUCT

So much redeemed with specie since the 9th September 1816, viz
In large Bills ------ £7462 10 0
In small Bills - ----- 1939 15 0

9402 5 O
26 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redeemed

with specie since last Report, - - 26 0 O
105 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have

also been redeemed since last Report, - - 26 5 O
0 Bills at 10 Dollars 01 Of the new issue of 1
0 - - 5 - 01 smallBillsrendereduse-I
0 - - S - 0 less by wear or other-|
0 - - 2 - 0 wise, have been redee- None.
0 - - 1 - 0 ned between the 9th |
Affidavits before the Sept. and 7th Octo-

Judges, -J ber 1816. )
Dollars 0 00 0

9,454 10 O

Balance of ArmyBills remaining in circulation the 7th October 1816. £120,542 5 0

JAMES GREEN,

Director.
To Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,

Military Secretary, &c. &c. &c.

N0o. 1o.
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No. 9;

BUREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,

LE 7 OCTOBRE, 1816.

COMPTE du Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation.

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 9
Septembre, 1816, - - - - - £12

A Déduire
Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 9 Septembre,- 1816, sav

gros Billets, •£7,462 10 0
petits Billets, 1,939 15 0

26 Billets de Quatre Piastres, usés, ont été ra-
chetés avec des Espèces, depuis le dernier
Rapport, - - - .-

105 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés ou autrement inu-
tiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuia le dernier
Rapport, - - - -

0 Billets de 10 Piastres 01 De la nouvelle Emissi
S - - 5 ·- O de petits Billets, u

0 - - 8 - 0 ou autrement inutil
0 - 2 - 0  ont été rachetés en
o - - 1 .- o le 9 Septembre et l
AffidavitsdevantlesJuges, J Octobre 1816.

O Piastres,

),996 15

26 0 0

2e n 0
ion1
sés
es, Point.
tre *e 7

0 0 0
9,454 10 0

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation
le 7 Octobre, 1816, - - - £12O,542 5

JAMES GREEN,
r Directeur,

Au Lieut. Col. ADDISON,

Sécrétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &c.

No. 10.

94,402 5 V
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No. 10.

ARMY BILL OFFICE,

4th November, 1816.

ACCOUNT of the Amount of Army Bills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 7th October 1S16, £120,542 5 0

DEDUCT

So much redeemed with specie since the 7th October 18]6, viz:
In large Bills, - - - - £22,800 0 0
In small Bills, - - - - 4423 0 o

-- 27,223 0 0
47 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redeemned with

specie since last Report, - - - - 47 0 0
206 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have

also been redeemed since last Report, - - 51 10 0
0 Bills at 10 Dollars 0] Of the new issue of )
O - - 5 - 0 1 small Bills rendered
0 - - 3 - 0 | useless by wear oro- o
0 - - 2 - 0 therwise, have been þ None.
o - - 1 - o redeemedbetween the .
Affidavits before the 7th October and 4th

Judges. - Nov. 1816.
Dollars 0 0 0 0

27,321 10 0

Balance of Army Bills rcmaining in circulation the 4th Nov. 1816. £93,220 15 0

JAMES GREEN,

To Lieut. Colonel ADDISON, Director.

Military Secretary, &c. &. &.,

No. 11.



A P P E N D I C E (D.)

No. 10.

BUREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,

LE 4 NovEMBRE, ,1816.

COMPTE du Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation.

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 7
Octobre 1816, - - - - - £12,542

A Déduire.
Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 7 Octobre, 1816, sav:

En gros Billets, L22,800 0 0
En petits Billets, 4,423 0 0

47 Billets de Quatre Piastres usés, ont été ra-
chetés avec des Espèces, depuis le dernier

Rapport, - - - -

206 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés, ou autrement
-inutiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuis le der-
nier Rapport, - - - -

0 Billets de 10 Piastres 0 De la nouvelle Emiss
0 -- 5- 0
0 -- S--- 0
0 -- 2---- 0
o -- 1- 0
Affidavitsdevantles Juges, 0J

27,223 0 ¯ 0

5 0

47 0 0

51 10 0
ioni

de petits Billets, usés ou
autrement inutiles, ont Point
été rachetés entre le .7
Octobre et le 4 Nov.
1816. J
Piastres 0 0 0

-Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation
le 4- Novembre 1816, . -

27,321 10 0

£93,220 15 ~O

JAMES GREEN,

Au Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,

Sécrétaire Militaire, &c.. &c. &c,

No. 11.

Directeur.

h 2
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No. 11.

ARMY BILL OFFICE.

2d December, 1816.

AcCOUNT of the Amount of Army Eils remaining in circulation.

Balance ofArmy Bills remaining in circulation the 4th Nov. 1816, £93,220 15 0

DEDUCT

So much redeemed with specie since the 15th July
1816, viz:

In large Bills, - - - - £17,412 10 0
In small Bills, - - - - ,206 5 0

-- 220,618 15 0
48 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redemeed

with specie since last Reporr, - - - - 4-8 0 0
108 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have also

been redeemed since last Report, - - - 27 0 0
0 Bills at 10 Dollars 0) Of the new issue of',
o - - 5 -- 01 small Bills rendered
0 - S 0 useless by wear or o-
0 - - 2 - O therwise, have been þ None.
0 - - 1 - O j redeemedbetweenthe I
Aflidavits before the 1 4th Nov. and 2d

Judges. -J Dec. 1816. J
Dollars 0 0 0 0

-- 20,693 15 0

Balance of Army Bills remaining in cixculation the 2d December 1816. £72,527 0 0

JAMES GREEN,

irector.

To Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,
Military Sccretary, &c. &c. &c.

No. 12.
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No. 11.

BUREAU- DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,

LE 2 DECEMBRE 1816.

CoMPTE du Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation.

'balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le ( Nov. 1816,
A Déduire.

Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 4 Nov. 1816, savoir:

En gros Billets, £17,412 10 0
En petits Billets, 3,206 5 0

20,618 15 0

48 Billets de Quatre Piastres, Usés, ont 'té
rachetés avec des Espaces, depuis le der-
nier Rapport, - - - -

108 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés ou autrement
inutiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuis le
dernier Rapport - - - -

0 Billets de 10 Piastres, 0 De la nouvelle E
0 - - 5 --- 0 de petits Bille
0 - -- 0o -- 32-.-0

0A --. s. at ..---- 0J
Affidavits devant les Juges, 0

£93,220 15

- 48 0

- 27
nission)

ts, usés

) 0

ou autrement inutiles, þ Point.
ont été rachetés entre
le 4 Novembre et le C1
Décembre 1816. J -

0 Piastres. 0 0 0

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le -2 Déc. 1816,

20,693 15 0

£72,527 0 0

JAMES GREEN,
Directeur.

Au Lieut. Colonel ADDISON
Sécrétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &c.

No. 12.
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No. 12.

ARMY BILL OFFICE,

30th December, 1816.

ACCOUNT of the Amount of Army Èills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 2d December 1816, £72,527 0 0

DEDUCT

So much redeemed with specie since the 2d December 1816, viz:
In large Bills, - - £5,513 15 0
In small Bills, - - - - 976 5 0

6,520 O 0
20 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redeemed

with specie since last Report, - - - 20 0 0
68 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have

also been redeemed since last Report, - - 17 0 0
0 Bills at 10 Dollars 0- Of the new issue of)
0 - - 5 - O small Bils rendered 1
q - - s -- 0 useless by wear or o-

- - 2 -- 0 therwise, have been None.
- - 1 -- O redeemedbetweenthe

Affidavits before the J 2d and 30th Decem-
Judges. - ber 181G$. J ,

Dollars 0 0 0 0
-- 0,557 0 0

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the S0th Dec. 1816. £65,970 0 0

JAMES GREEN,

Director,

To Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,
Military Secretary, &c, &c. &c.

No. 19.
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No. 12,

B3UREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,

LE 30 DECEMBRE, 1816.

COMPTE du Montant des Billets de L'Armée restant en Circulation.

Balance des Billets de PArmée restant en Circulation le 2 Déc. 1816,
A Déduire.

Autant rachetiý avec des Espècesdepuis le 2 Décembre 1816, savoir:
En gros Billets, £5,543 15 0
En petits Billets, 976 5 0

20 Billets de Quatre Piastres, usés, ont été
rachetés avec des Espèces,. depuis le der-
nier Rapport, - - - -

68 Biiizts d'Ur.c Piastre, usés ou autrement
inutiler,, ont aussi été rachetés depuis le
dernier Rapport, - - - -

Billets de 10 Piastres, 0 De la nouvelle Em
- - 5 - O de petits Billets,
- - 3 -- O [ ou autrement int

2 -- 0 ont été rachetés

6,520 10 0

- 20 00-

£72,527 0 0

* - 17
iesion

usés
utiles,
entre Point.

o - - 1 - Oj le 2 et 30 Décem-
AffidavitsdevantlesJuges, J bre 1816. J

O Piastres. 0 0 0

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le 30 Déc. 1816,

6,557 0 0

£65,970 0 0

JAMES GREEN,

Directeur.

Au Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,
Sécrétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &c.

No. 18.

0
0
0c

1
0
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No. 18.

ARMY BILL OFFICE,

27th January, 1817.

ACCOUNT of the Anout of Army Bills remaining in circulation.

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 30th Dec. 1816, £65,9-0 0 0

DEDUCT

So much redeemed with spe.ie since the S0th December 1816, -Viz:
In large Bills ----- £3581 5 0
In small Bills - - --- - -386 5 0

-- 3967 10 0
12 Four Dollar Bills worn out, have been redeemed

with specie since last Report, - - 12 0 0
20 One Dollar Bills rendered useless by wear, have

aiso been redeermed since-last Report, - 5 0 0
0 Bills at 10 Dollars 0 Of the new issue of •

S- - 5 - O smallBillsrendereduse- .
0 - - 3 - 0 less by wear or other- 
0 - 2 - 0 þ wise, have been redee. None.
o - - 0 - med between the:30th 1
Affidavits before the | Dec. 1816 and 27th|

Judges, -J January 1817. J .
Dollars 0 0 0 0

S,984 10 0

Balance of Army Bills remaining in circulation the 27th January 1817. £61,985 10 0

JAMES GREEN,

Director.
To Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,

Military Secretary, &c. &c. &c.

NO . 1.
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No. 18.

BUREAU DES BILLETS DE L'ARME'E,

LE 27 JANVIER, 1817.

CompE du Montant des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation.

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation le S0
Decembre, 1816, - - - - - - -

A Déduire
Autant racheté avec des Espèces depuis le 80 Decembre,

1816, sav :-
En gros Billets, £8581 5 0
En petits Billets, 386 5 0

3967 10 0
12 Billets de Quatre Piastres, usés, ont été ra-

rhetés avec des Espèces, depuis le dernier
Rapport, - - - -

20 Billets d'Une Piastre, usés ou autrement inu.
tiles, ont aussi été rachetés depuis le dernier
Rapport, - - - - -

0 Billets de 10 Piastres 0 De la nouvelle Emissi
S - - 5 - O de petits Bilets, us

S- . 3 - 0 ou autrement inutil
n - - 2 - 0 ont été rachetés en

- - 1 -- 0
AffidavitsdevantlesJuges,0

on
és

es,
tre

le 30 Déc. 1816 et le
27 Janvier, 1817.

0 Piastres,

12 0 0

5 0 0

.Point.

J
O0 0

£65,970 0 0

3,984 10 0

Balance des Billets de l'Armée restant en Circulation
le 27 Janvier, 1817, - -

Au Lieut. Colonel ADDISON,
Sécrétaire Militaire, &c. &c. &c.

- £61,985 10 0

JAMES GREEN,
Directeur.

(E.)
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HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY,

COMMITTEE R %OOM,

FUDAY, Slst January, 1817.
IN Committee upon the Accounts and Statements which accompany the Message of

His Excellency the Governor in Chief relating to the distress of the Country Parishes and
also to enquire what further relief for the said Parishes is necessary.

PRESENT, Messieurs FOURNIER, ROBITAILLE,
GAUVREAU, BORGIA,
TASCHEREAU, PANET and
DAVIDSON, LAGUEUX.

Mr. Taschereau called to the Chair.

Read the Order of Reference.

The Committee has sat from day to day from the 28th of January instant to this day.

The Committee has attentively inspected the several Statements and Accounts submit-
ted, also several Petitioners referred to your Comrrittee.

Your Committee examined Mr. Casgrain who informed your Committee that the dis-
tress of the Country parts of the District of Quebec in general is very great. That the
relief bestowed by the Executive has greatly alleviated the evil, but is insuficient. That
there is a large nrumber of persons who are unable to procure wheat to sow and Potatoes to
plant. That a great number of persons have sold their Cattle intended for the Plough, to
enable themselves to procure a small quantity of provisions both last year and this year.
That this want of provisions during the season for sowmng in 1816, compelled many people
to go about in search of Food and prevented them from sowing in time for the ripening of
their grain before the frost. That a great number of the Inhabitants have not wherewith
to relieve their necessity and to procure the Cattle they want. That therc is no money in
the Country part%, and that few jobs and but little labour are performed at present. That
he thinks it would be necessary that some further relief consisting of Provisions and Seed
should be distributed with caution and prudence to ensure its not being abused. That for
the relief of the Country parts it would be necessa:y to encrease the means ofencouraging
enterprize and that to that. end public works would be very necessary.

Mr. Taché the elder was then heard and confirmed in ail respects what Mr. Casgrain
had stated to the Committee.

Ist. Upon the whole your Committee is of opinion that it is necessary to make good
the Sum of Fourteen Thousand Two Hundred'and Sixteen Pounds Currency, which have
been already cxpended for the Parishes in distress.

2d.
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CHAMBRE D'ASSEMBLEE.

CHAMBRE DE COMITE',

Vendredi, le 81 Janvier, 1817..

E N Comité sur les Comptes et Etats qui accompagnent le Message de Son Ex-
cellence le Gouverneur en Chef relativement à la détresse des Paroisses de Campagnes, et
aussi pour s'enquérir quels secours ultérieurs sont nécessaires pour lesdites Paroisses.

PRESENS-Messieurs FOURNIER, ROBITAILLE,
GAUVREAU, BORGIA,
TASCHEREAU, PANET et
DAVTDSON, LAGUEUX.

Mr. Taschereau appellé à la Chaire.

Lu l'Ordre de Référence.

Le Comité a siégé de jour en jour depuis le 28 Janvier jusqu'à ce jour.

Votre Comité a examiné attentivement les différens Etats et Comptes q\i lui ont été
soumis, aussi différens Pétitionnaires référés à Votre Comité.

,Votre Comité a examiné Mr. Casgrain, qui a informé votre Comité que la détresse est
en général très-grande dans les Campagnes du District de Québec. Que les secours accc.-
dés par l'Exécutif ont beaucoup allégé le mal, niais qu'ils sont insuffisans. Qu'il y a un
grand nombre de personnes qui sont hors d'état de se procurer du Bled et des Patates de
Semence. Qu'il y en a beaucoup qui ont vendu leurs animaux de labour pour pouvoir se
procurer une petite quantité de Provisions l'année dernière et cette année. Que ce manque
de Provisions durant la Saison des Semences en 1816, a forcé un grand nombre de per-
sonnes à sortir pour aller chercher leur nourriture, et les a empêchées de semer assez à tems
pour que leur grain mûrît avant les gelées Qu'un grand nombre des Habitans n'ont pas du
quoi subvenir à leurs besoins ni se procurer les animaux dont ils ont besoin. Qu'il n'y a
point d'argent dans les Campagnes, et qu'il n'y a maintenant que très peu de travaux et
d'entreprises. Qu'il croit qu'il seroit nécessaire que quelques seconrs ultérieurs, consistant
en Provisions et Semences, fussent distribues avec précaution et prudence afin de s'assurer
qu'on n'en abuse point. Que pour le secours des Campagnes il seroit nécessaire d'augmen-
ter les moyens, d'encourager l'entreprise, et que pour cela les Travaux Publics seroient
très-nécessaires.

Mr. Taché, l'ainé, a été ensuite entendu et a confirmé en tout ce que Mr. Casgrain
a dit au Comité.

1. Sur le tout votre Comité est d'opinion qu'il est nécessaire de faire bon de la Somme
de Quatorze Mille Deux Cent Seize Louis Courant, qui a é:é déjà dépensée pour les Fa,.
roisses en détresse.
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2d. That the Parishes of Malbaie, Eboulemens, Baie St. Paul, Petite Rivière, Ri-
mouski, Matane, Cap Chat, St. Féréol, St. Nicolas, St. Giles, St. François, St. Jo-
6eph and Ste. Marie of Nouvelle Beauce, St. Henry, St. Gervais, St. François Rivière
du Sud, St. Thomas, St. Jean Port Joli, St. Roch, St. Anne, Rivière Ouelle, Kamou-
raska, St. André, Rivière du Loup, Cacona, Ile verte, Trois Pistoles, Pointe Levi, St.
Antoine, St. Valier, Cap St. Ignace, l'Ilette, Cap Santé, St. Charles, St. Michel,
Grondines and Deschambault are in such a state of distress that it is indispensably necessa-
ry to assist a part of those Inhabitants both with articles of Food and Seed grain, in order
to secure the poorest of the people from perishing with hunger and not to expose the Dis-
trict to fall into the like state of distress from not having been able to sow their grounds.

Sd. That it is indispensibly necessary to advance a further Sum of Fifteen thousand five
hundred Pounds Currency to assist the poor of the eaid Parishes in articles of Food until
the first day of June next and especially during the time of their sowing their ground.

4th. That according to the Report of the Catholic Bishop of Quebec and other papers
accompanying the Message of His Excellency the Governor in Chief it appears to be in-
dispensably necessary to advance another Sum of £40,000 Currency to procure seed grain
and Potatoes for planting, to indigent and industrious Farmers, to be repaid within a term
and in a mode which will not be inconvenient to the Farmers.

5th. That to prevent a rise in the price of wheat, it is necessary that an Embargo until
midsummer or thereabouts be laid, to prevent the exportation ot grain, and that there
ought to be passed a Law to that effect.

6th. That the Country does not contain a quantity of Potatoes, Peas, Barley-andx Indian
Corn sufficient for sowing in the Spring, and that insamuch as these four articles are in-
dispensably necessary botb for the relief of the District of Quebec, and for securing a quan-
tity sufficient for following years, it is necessary that the importation thereof by the River
St. Lawrence until the 18th of June next be permitted.

7th. That it is expedient that an humble Address be presented to His Excellency the
Governor in Chief praying His Excellency will be pleased at the earlieat moment to take
such measures in this behalf as in his wisdom, he shall deem meet.

The whole nevertheless humbly submitted.
J. T. TASCHEREAU, Chairman,

No. 1.
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2. Que les Paroisses de la Malbaie, les Eboulemens, la Baie Saint Paul, la Petite Ri.
vière, Rimouski, Matane, le Cap Chat, Saint Féréol, Saint Nicolas, Saint Giles, Saint
François, Saint Joseph et Sainte Marie de la Nouvelle Beauce, Saint Henry, Saint Ger.
vais, Saint François de le Rivière du Sud, Saint Thomas, Saint Jean Port-Joli, Saint
Rocb, Sainte Anne, Rivière Ouelle, Kamouraska, Saint André, Rivière du Loup, Cacona,
l'Ile Verte, les Trois-Pistoles, Pointe Lévi, Saint Antoine, Saint Valier, le Cap Saint
Ignace, l'Ilette, le Cap Santé, Saint Charles, Saint Michel, le Grondines et Descham-
bault, sont dans un tel état de détresse qu'il est indispensablement nécessaire d'assister une
partie de ces Habitans de Grains pour la nourriture et la Semence, afin d'empêcher les
plus pauvres de mourir de faim et pour ne pas exposer tout le District à tomber dans le
Méme état de détresse, pour n'avoir pu ensemencer leurs terres.

S. Qu'il est indispensablement nécessaire d'avancer une autre Somme de Quinze Mille
Cinq Cens Louis Courant, pour assister les Pauvres desdites Paroisses en articles de nour-
riture jusqu'au premier jour de Juin prochain, et spécialement durant le tems qu'ils sement
leurs Terres.

4. Que d'après le Rapport de Monseigneur l'Eveque de Québec et les autres papiers qui
accompagnent le Message de Son Excellence le Gouverneur en Chef, il parott indispen-
sablement nécessaire d'avancer une autre Somme de Quarante Mille Louis Courant pour pro-
curer des Grains et Patates de Semence, pour être remboursée dans tel tems et de telle ma-
nière qui ne puissent pas gêner les Cultivateurs.

,5. Que pour empêcher une aug.aeýtation dans le p, lx du Bled, il est nécessaire qu'il soit
mis un Embargo jusqu'à la mi-été, - a environ, pour empêcher l'Exportation du Grain, et
qu'il' evroit être passé une Loi à cet effet.

6. Que le Pays ne contient pas une quantité suffisante de Patates,. de Pois, d'Orge, et
de Bled-d'Inde pour Semer au Printems, et que comme ces quatre articles sont indispens-
ablement nécessaires, tant pour le secours du District de Québec, que pour assurer une
quantité suffisante pour les années suivantes, il est nécessaire que l'Importation en soit
permise par le Fleuve Saint Laureut jusqu'au dix-huitième jour de Juin.

7. Qu'il est expédient qu'il soit présenté une humble Addresse à Son Excellence le
Gouverneur en Chef, priant Son Excellence qu'il lui plaise prendre au plutôt telles mesures
à cet égard, que, dans sa sagesse, elle jugera convenables.

Le tout néanmoins humblement soumis.
J. T. TASCHEREAU, Président.

No. 1.
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No. 1.

T  HE undersigned, one of the Commissioners appointed under an Act of the Legisla-
ture of Lower Canada, passed in the.35th year of His Majesty's Reign, intitu!ed, " Au
9 Act to ameliorate the Internal Communications in this Province," and in conformity
thereto has the honor most respectfully to report.

That probablyfrom occupation in the Legislative Council, Mr. Debartzch-had not time
to lay before this Honorable House a Copy of the said Report, previous to the last Proro-
gation of Parliament-, as it appears not to bave been done, wherefore the undersigned now
begs leave to present the same and in addition thereto to state, that in the said Report se-
veral Roads and Bridges were mentioned which the Commissioners considered as necessary
to be made.

That from subsequent information the Conmissioners are convinced of the necessity of
opening certain roads for the benefit of the Inhabitants of the Eastern Townships, namely
Barnston, Hatley, Stanstead and others. There are other roads also which if rc so imme-
diately necessary, would be extremely useful, and which are iiot noticed in the Report of
last year.

Ist. A road from Lake Magog through the Township of Bolton either from Copth's or
other ferry on that Lake.

2d. A road from Stanbridge through the Swamp of Monnoir. This Road would be
extremely useful to the Townships of Durhan and Stanbridge and the Seignory of St. Ar-
mand, being the shortest route from the new Settlements to Montreal.

Sd. A Road from Brome through part of Durham to join the road already made from
Farnham to Rougement.

• 4th. A road from the opening or outlet of Lake Tornefobi to the discharge of Lake
Magog.

5th. A Bridge over the Discharge of Lake Magog.
6th. An aid of rwo hundred Pounds to finish the causeway directed by the Grand

Voyer to be made at Laprairie, and which is a heavy charge on the Inhabitants of that
Parish.

7th. A Sum sufficient for-repairing and maintaining the two Roads made last year out
of the monies granted to the Commissiouers, viz : ''he Road from River Delisle to Dun-
das Street in Glengary and that from Farnham to Rougemont.

Sth. A Road from Lower to Upper Canada along the Lake St. Francis and about half
a mile from the shore of the Lake.

This Road would be extremely useful to travellers going to Lpper Canada.

For the Hon. D. DEIBARTZCH, L. DELERY and self,

THOMAS M'CORD, Cr. I. C.

No. 2.



APPENDICE (F.)

No. 1.
LE Soussigné, un des Commissaires nommés en vertu d'un Acte de la Légis.

lature du Bas-Canada, passé dans la Cinquante-cinquième année du Règne. de Sa Majesté,
intitulé, " Acte pour améliorer le Communications intérieures dans la Province," et en
conformité à icelui,

A l'honneur d'exposer très-respectueusement,
Que, probablement à cause de ses occupations au Conseil Législatif, Mr. Debartzch

n'a pas eu le tems de inettre devant cette Honorable Chambre une copie du dit Rapport,
avant la prorogation du Parlement, vû qu'il paroît que cela n'a pas été fait. C'est pour-
quoi le Soussigné prend maintenant la liberté de présenter ledit Rapport, et d'ajouter en
outre, que dans ce Rapport il est fait mention de plusieurs Chemins et Ponts que les
Commissaires ont cru qu'il étoit nécessaire de faire.

Que d'après des informations subséquentes les Commissaires sont convaincus dé la néces-
sité d'ouvrir certains Chemins pour l'avantage des Habitans des Townships de l'Est, sa-
voir :-Barnston,. Hatley, Stanstead et autres. Il y a aussi d'autres Chemins, qui, s'ils
ne sont pas aussi immédiatement nécessaires, seroient extrêmement utiles, et dont Ail nest
pas fait mention dans le Rapport de l'année dernière.

1 0 . Un Chemin du Lac Magog à travers le Township de Bclton, soit de la Tra-
verse de Copth ou d'aucune autre sur ce Lac.

2 O Un Chemin de Stanbridge i travers le Marais de Monnoir. Ce Chemin seroit
extrêmement utile aux Township de Durham et de Stanbridge et à la Seigneurie de Saint
Armand, étant la route la plus courfe des nouveaux Etablissemens à Montréal.

3 o . Un Chemin de Brome, à travers une partie de Durhaup, pour joindre le Chemin
déjà fait depuis Farnham jusqu'à Rougemont.

4 o. Un Chemin depuis la décharge du Lac Tomefobi jusqu'à celle du Lac Magog.
5 0. Un Pont sur la décharge du Lac Magog.
6 0. Une ailde de Deux cens Louis pour finir la Chaussée ordonnée par le Grand-Voyer

a La Prairie, et qui est un fardeau pour les habitans de cette Paroisse.
7 o . Une Somme suffisante pour réparer et entretenir les deux Chemins faits Pannée der-

nière avec les argens accordés aux Commissaires, savoir :-le Chemin de la Rivière Delisle
à la Rue Dundas dans Glengary, et celui de Farnham à Rougemont.

8 O . Un Chemin du Bas au Haut-Canada le long du Lac Saint François, et à envi-
ron un demi mile du bord du Lac.

Ce Chemin seroit très-utile à ceux qui vont dans le Haut-Canada.

Pour l'Honorable D. DEBARTZCH, L. DELERY, et lui-même,

THOMAS M'CORD, Com. C. I.

No. 2.
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No. 2.
District of

MONTREAL.
To the Honourable the Knights, Citizens and Burgesses in Provin*

cial Parliament assembled.

THE Commissioners whose names are hereunto subscribed appointed under an Áct
of the Legislature of Lower-Canada passed in the 55th year of His Majesty's Reign, in-
tituled, 'l An Act to improve the Internal Communications of this Province."

Humbly serw,
That on the twentieth of June last they caused to be published in the Quebec Gazette

and in the four News Payers published at Montreal an Advertisement or Notification to
which fley have the honor to refer this Honourable House.

That on the twenty third day of October last past they had the honor to transmit to His
Excellency, through M. Secretary Loring, the proposals of Lieut. Colonel D. M'Donnell
to finish the Road from the River Delisle to communicate with another in Upper Canada
at the North eastern extremity of Dundas Street for which work the Suin of £900 is re-
quisite, and which Proposals His Excellency was plcased to approve. That they request-
cd Mr. M'Donell to come to Montreal to contract and to give the necessary sureties for
the execution of the work aforesaid.

That they at the same time submitted for His Excellency's consideration an application
of the principal Inhabitants and Proprietors of the North shore of the River for the pur-
pose of opening a vay or road from the Township of Hull downwards to facilitate the con-
veyance of effects in ascending and descending the Long Sault and other Rapids and for
the execution of which undertaking the sum of £400 is asked.

That on the 15th of November last they had the honor to transmit to His Excellency
an application by the Inhabitants of the Townships of the Easterq parts of this District to
open a road ftom Yamaska along Rougemont, which is to join another road leading nearly in
right line towards Point Olivier on the River Richelieu-That having caused to be pub-
lished Advertisements respecting that subjcct they received propositions from Mr. Jean
Barbeau, and no other person presenting himself they transmitted the said Proposals to
His Excellency.

That on the twelfth of January they received an application from a great number of
persons in the Seigniories of Lacolle and Delery and Township of Sherrington, praying assis-
tance to open and make causeways over a new road which is to lead from the Province line
across those places and is to join the highway in the Parish of Saint Philppe. The sum.
demanded for that work will be about £20.

That they also received several applications from the Inhabitants of the Townships of
Hemmingford and Hinchinbrook praying assistance to open roads of Communication from
those Townships to Montreal, the only place whither thcy can repair to, to sell their produce.
That they have not hitherto reported upon this subject, feeling desirous of acquiring fur-
ther information upon this subject. The application from the Township of Hemmingford
demands £750 and that from the Township of Hinchinbrook demands £600. Both the
applications mention that the roads which were used before the war have been stopped up
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No. 2.
District de
MONTREAL.

Aux Honorables Chevaliers, Citoyens et Bourgeois, assemblés en.
Parlement Provincial.

L ES Soussignés, Commissaires appointés en vertu d'un Acte de la Législature

du Bas-Canada, passé dans la cinquante cinqiième année du Règne de Sa Majesté, in-

titulé, " Acte pour améliorer les Communications intérieures de cette Province," en

conformité audit Acte, ont l'honneur d'exposer humblement.

Que le vingt de Juin dernier ils ont fait publier dans la Gazette de Québec, et

dans les quatre Papiers nouvelles publiés à Montréal, un avertissement ou notification à

laquelle ils ont lhonneur de référer cette Honorable Chambre...

Que le Vingt-trois d'Octobre dernier ils ont eu l'honneuìr de transmettre à Son

Excellence, par le canal de Mr. le Sécrétaire Loring, les propositions du Lieut. Col.

D. MDonell, pour achever le chemin depuis la rivière Delisle, pour communiquer avec

un autre dans le Haut-Canada à l'extr.mité Nord-Est de Dundas Street, pour lequel

ouvrage la somme de £900 est requise, et lesquelles propositions il a plù -à Son Excel-

lence approuver. Qu'ils ont en conséquence prié Mr. M'Donnell de venir à Montréal

Pour contracter et donner des cautions nécessaires pour Pexécution de l'ouvrage susdit,

Que dans le même tems ils ont soumis à la considération de Son Excellence une applica-
tion' des prindipaux habitans et propriétaires du côté Nord de la Rivière Outaouais ou

Grande Rivière, aux fins d'ouvrir une voie ou chemin depuis le Township de Hull en des-
cendant, pour faciliter le transport de marchandises en montant et descendant le Long

Sault et autres rapides, et pour l'exécution de laquelle entreprise la somme de £400 est
demandée.

Que le quinze Novembre dernier ils ont eu l'honneur de transmettre à Son Excellence

une application des habitans des Townships de l'Est de ce District, pour ouvrir un che-
min depuis Farnbam le long de Rougemont, lequel doit joindre un autre chemin qui tend

à peu près en ligne droite à la pointe Olivier sur la Rivière Richelieu, qu'ayant fait publier
des avertissemens touchant cet objet ils ont eu des propositions de Mr. Jean Barbeau, et
nul autre ne se présentant, ils ont transmis à Son Excellence lesdites propositions.

Que le douze Janvier ils ont reçu une application d'un grand nombre des Seigneuries de
Lacolle et de Deléry et du Township de Sherrington, demandant de l'assistance pour
ouvrir et ponter un nouveau chemin, qui doit courir depuis la ligne de la Province à tra-
vers ces endroits et joindre le grand chemin dans la Paroisse de Saint Philippe; la somme
demandée pour cet ouvrage sera d'environ £220.

Qu'ils ont aussi reçu diverses applications des habitans des Township3 de Hemingford
et de Hinchinbrook, demandant du secours pour ouvrir des chemins de communication de-

k puis
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by Order of Government, and that the expence necessary for again opening them are coin.

prised in the aforesaid estimate and that they also mention that in order to repair to Mon-

treal the said Inhabitants are obliged to cross a great part of the Seigneurie of Beauharnois

or Annfield, the uninhabited state of which renders it impossible to them to open a passage.

They have the honor of recommending to this H{onourable House the applications here-

in mentioned tending to ameliorate the Internal Communications of this District and there.

by to encourage its speedy settlement.
The Commiksion concludes its Report by presenting the following Project for the future

improvement of the.said Communications, that is to say, ist. The construction of cause-

ways over the great Marsh of Longueil or the draining of the same, across which Marsh

passes the highway leading from Chambly to Longueil and thence to town. This Road

becomes of the utmost importance from its being used by almost all the Inhabitants of

nearly the whole of the Parishes on the River Richelieu, the River Maska, Ste. Marie and

St Jean Baptiste. It would therefore be necessary to make a causeway over this Marsh

and to cover the same with gravel or with hard earth which it would be necessary to bring

from some distance, the soil for a league around consisting of a black earth which rain and

snow dissolve. This work being executed, the draining of the Marsh might next be at-

tempted.
The sums necessary for these several operations would, as the Commissioners suppose, be

rather considerable, but they are unable here to give any estimate of them. The length is

about 50 arpents.
2d. A Road in the Township of Granby from the RDad already by law established in

that of Shefford as far as the rountain of Maska. The existing law cannot affect this

Township. The lots in which, although all conceded, are conceded nearly the whole of them

to absentees. The length of this road would be nearly threé leagues, one of which leagues

is upon a black soil which it would be necessary to make a causeway over, until the clear-

ing of the land shall render draining practicable.
Sd. The Commissioners cannot refrain from insisting upon the utilty, and they miglit

even say the necessity of cpening a road from the Township of Hull, North of the Otta-

was to the Township of Chatham This road would facilitate the making of settlements

along that River, and if its utility so far as to. the Township of Hull, be not at first appa.

rent, it is at least necessary fron the little nation as far as Chatham, the road in the Town.

ship last mentioned being in part already established by law.

4th. The Road tbrough the wood of the Sault St. Louis also merits attention; although in

part established by law it is difficult to cause it to be finished and even to be maintained by

the Indians. It becomes necessary in the first place to cause it to be completed and made

of the width fixed by law-That being done, the keeping it in repair may be easily attend.

ed to, as also the compelling the Indians to repair it as it ought to be repaired.

5th. The Commissioners think it proper to insist upon the road already proposed fron

Farnham to the concession of Ste. Marie. It is true that the suin asked for that purpose

absorbed a portion of the money disposeable by the Commissioners, but they hope the li.

berality of the Legislature will enable them, to provide for an object of such great utility,

especially when it is considered that the townships on the line 45 have no outlet whereby to

reach the long established Parishes.
The
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puis ces Townships, jusqu'à Montréal, seul endroit où ils puissent venir vendre leurs den-
rées, qu'ils n'ont pas encore fait rapport à ce sujet, désirant avoir de plus amples informa-
tions à cet égard. Par l'application du Township de Hemingford on demande £750,
et par celle de Hinchinbrook celle de £600. Les deux applications mentionnent que les
chemins par lesq"lis on passoit avant la guerre ont été bouchés par ordre du Gouvernement,
et que les frais nécessaires pour les déboucher sont compris dans l'estimé susdit, et qu'ils
ont aussi exposé, que pour venir à Montréal, lesdits habitans sont obligés de passer à tra-
vers une grande partie de la Seigneurie de Beauharnois ou Annfield, laquelle n'étant pas
habitée il leur est impossible d'ouvrir un passage.

Ils ont l'honneur de recommander à cette Honorable Chambre les applications ci-men-
tionnées tendant à améliorer les communications intérieures de ce District, et conséquem-
ment à en encourager le prompt établissement.

La commission termine son rapport en présentant le projet suivant pour lAmélioration
future desdites Communications, savoir :-

1er. Le pontage ou Passécnement de la grande Savanne de Longueil à travers laquelle
passe le Grand Chemin qui conduit de Chambly à Longueil et de là en ville. Ce chemin
devient de la plus grande importance, parce que les Habitans de presque toutes les Parois-
ses sur la Rivière Richelieu, la Rivière Maska, Ste. Marie et St. Jean Baptiste pas-
sent par cette route, il seroit donc nécessaire que cette Savanne fût pontée et recouverte de
gravois ou de terre franche, qu'il faut y amener d'assez loin, car les environs à une lieue à
'entour ne sont que de la terre noire qui se dissout à l'eau de pluie et de neige. Cet ou-

vrage fait, on pourroit essayer de l'assécher en cherchant le cours de l'eau.
La commission croit que les sommes nécessaires à ces différentes opérations seroient assez

considérables, mais il lui est impossible d'en présenter ici Pévaluation. La longueur en est
d'environ cinquante arpens.

2 O. Un chemin dans le Township de Granby, depuis le chemin déjà établi par la
Loi dans celui de Shefford, jusqu'à la Montagne de Maska. La loi actuelle ne peut at-
teindre ce Township dont les lots sont à la vérité 'tous concédés, mais presque tous à des
absens, la longueur de ce chemin seroit à peu près de trois lieues, dont une est un fonds de
terre noire qu'il faudra ponter jusqu'à l'ouverture des terres où l'on puisse l'assécher.

3 o . La commission ne peut s'empêcher d'insister sur l'utilité et on pourroit même dire
la nécessité d'ouvrir un chemin depuis le Township de Hull, au Nord de la Rivière Ou-
tawais jusqu'au Township de Chatham, ce chemin faciliteroit les établissemens 1- long de
cette Rivière, et si l'utilité n'en paroit pas au premier coup d'oil surtout aussi haut que le
Township de Hull, au moins est-il nécessaire depuis la Petite Nation jnsqu'à Chatham,
car le chemin dans ce dernier Township est déjà en partie établi par la loi.

4 O . Le chemin à travers du Bois du Sault St. Louis, mérite aussi quelque attention,
quoiqu'il soit en partie établi par la loi, il est difficile de le faire finir et même entretenir par
les Sauvages. Il devient nécessaire d'abord de le faire compléter et mettre de la largeur in-
diquée par la loi, cela fait, on pourroit facilement veiller à son entretien et forcer les
Sauvages à le réparer convenablement. I

k~2
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The Commissioners will further propose that assistance be given to the Inhabitants of
Odeltown for restoring the road leading thence to l'Acadie, which was blocked up during
the war, to the state it was in before the war.

6th. The Commissioners further think that a Bridge over the River Pike near the mouth
thereof, in Missisquoui Bay would prove advantageous to the Seigneurie of St. Armand, and
to that of Noyait, of which the Inhabitants find much impediment to their pursuits, occa-
sioned by the depth of the River and the difficulty of crossing it.

There remain other Tmprovements in the local Communications between Townships, the
necessity for which will encrease whenever there shall be more easy communication wvith the
City of Montreal.

The Commissioners at present propose only such projects of Improvements as are most
necessary and as appear to them to merit the more immediate attention of the Legislature.

The whole humbly submitted.

P. D. DEBARTZCH,
L. R. C. DELERY,

THOMAS M'CORD.

Montreal, 10th February, 1816.

(G.)
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5 O La commission croit devoir'insister sur le Chemin 4éjà proposé, de Farnhan à la
concession de Ste. Marie. Il est vrai que la somme demandée pour cet objet absorboit une
partie de celle dont la commission peut disposer, mais elle espère que la libéralité de la
Législature la mettra à même de pourvoir à un objet d'une aussi grande utilité, surtout si
l'on considère que les Townships le long de la ligne 45 O n'ont aucune issue pour parve-
nir à nos anciennes Paroisses.

La commission proposera encore de donner une assistance aux habitans d'Odelltown,
pour remettre comme il étoit avant la guerre, le chemin qui conduit de cet endroit à
l'Acadie et qui avoit été bouché pendant les hostilités.

6 O . La conmission croit encore qu'un Pont sur Pyke River, près de son embouchu-
re dans la Baie de Missisquoui seroit aussi avantageux a la Seigneurie de St. Armand, et
celle de Noyan, dont les habitans sont très-gênés par cette rivière profonde et dont la
Traverse n'est pas des plus faciles.

Il y a encore d'autres améliorations dans les communications particulières des Townships
entre eux, lesquelles deviendront de plus en plus nécessaires, lorsque leurs habitans auront
une communication plus aisée avec la Ville de Montréal.

La commission ne présente dans ce moment que les projets d'améliorations les plus néces-
saires et qui lui paroissent mériter plus promptement l'attention de la Législature.

Le tout humblement soumis.

P. D. DEBARTZCH,

L R. C. DE LERY,
THOs. M'CORD.

MONTREAL, le 10 Février, 1816.

(G.)
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HO USE OF ASSEMBLY.
COMMITTEE BOOM,

Friday, 4th February, 1817.

IN Committee to enquire what Internal Communications are the most essential and

pressing, and what is the amount of the probable expense necessary for those purposes.

PRESENT-Messrs. TASCHEREAU, MALBRUF,
GUGY, SHERWOOD,
VEZINA, M'CORD.

Mr. Gugy called to the Chair.

Read the Order of Reference.

Your Committee has sat from day to day, from the Slst January to this day.

Your Committee having maturely considered the subject referred, is of opinion that the

most essential and pressing Communications are those which possess a general Interest and

which cannot be effectuated under the Laws at present in force that is to say the opening

and completing of the new Roads leading from District to District, the opening and im-

provement of new Roads leading from this District to the other British Colonies, and the

opening and completing of such new Roads as it may be of general Interest for a District

to open or finish, the erection of Bridges over the great Rivers, the shortening and settling

of new Post Roads, the anmelioration of the great Hills or Slopes upon the old Highways,
the improvement of the navigation of the Rivers and their Shores by making Dams, Ca-

nals or other works for that purpose.
That to obtain this end there would be required for the District of Montreal a Sum of

£25000 to be distributed as follows, to wit :

York-South of the Ottawas-Two Communications between Upper
and Lower Canada-One whereof along Lake St. François and the other

along the River Delisle at Vaudreuil, - - £1800 0 0

North of the Otta'wa:.-From the center of the Town-

ship of Chatham to the center of Hull, inclusively, 20

leagues of Road, - - - - - - 2500 0 0
£4300 0 0

.Efingam.-For the opening of new Roads, Bridges and necessary

Communications from the Village of Terrebonne in the Seigneurial line

between Terrebonne and Lachenaie proceeding towards the South West, 1000 0 0

Leinster.-For the opening of new Highways, Bridges and necessary

Communications, - - - - - - 1000 0 0
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CHAMBRE D'ASSEMBLE'E.

CHAMBRE DE COMITE,

MARDI, LE 4 FEVRIER, 1817.
E N Comité pour enquérir des Communications intérieures les plus essentielles et

pressantes, et des frais probables nécessaires pour les effectuer.

PRESENS:-

Messieurs,-TASCHEREAU, MALBoUF,
GUGY, SHERWOOD,
VEZINA, M'CORD.

Mr. Gugy appellé à la Chaire.

Lu l'ordre de Reférence.
Votre Comité a siégé de jour en jour depuis le 31 Janvier jusqu'à ce jour.
Votre Comité après avoir mûrement considéré le sujet qui lui a été référé est d'opinion

que les Communications les plus pressantes et les plus essentielles sont celles qui sont d'un
intérêt général, et qui ne peuvent s'effectuer d'après les löis maintenant en force, savoir :-
l'ouverture et la perfection des Chemins nouveaux pour conduire d'un District à l'autres,
l'ouverture et l'amélioration des chemins nouveaux conduisant de cette Province aux autres
Colonies Britanniques, et l'ouverture et la perfection des chemins nouveaux, qu'il seroit
d'un intérêt général pour un District d'ouvrir ou achever, la construction des Ponts surles
grandes rivières, le raccourcissement et l'établissement des grands chemins de Poste nouveaux,
l'amélioration de grandes côtes ou rampes qui se trouvent sur les anciens grands chemins
royaux, l'amélioration de la navigation, des rivières et de leurs grêves en y faisant des Eclu-
ses, Canaux ou autres ouvrages à cette fin.

Que pour parvenir à ce but il faudroit une somme de £25,000 pour le District de Mont-
réal, à être distribuée comme suit, savoir:

Tork, au Sud des Outawais.-Deux Communications
entre'e Haut et le Bas-Canada, Puïe le long du Lac
Saint François, et l'autre de la rivière Delisle à Vaudreuil, £1,800 0 0

Au, Nord des Outawais.-Du milieu du Township de
Chatham à celui de Hull inclusivement, 20 lieues de chemin, 2,500 0 0

£4,,S0O 0 o

Efngham.-Pour l'ouverture de nouveaux Chemins, Ponts ét communi-
cations nécessaires depuis le Village de Terrebonne dans la ligne seigneu-
riale entre Terrebonqe et La Chenaie en allant vers le Sud-Ouest. 1000 0 0

Leinster.-Pour l'ouverture de nouveaux Chemins, Plonts ét communi-
cations nécessaires. - - - - - 1000 0 0
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Warwic.-To aid in completing the Causeways in the low grounds of
Berthier and of York and to facilitate new Communications of the Sei-
gneurie of Madame Panet and the Parish of Sainte Elisabeth with the set-
tlements on the shore of the Great River, - - - - -

City of Montreal.-For a correct Plan of the City and for the level of
all the Streets, Statements and estimates, purchases of new Streets and
common sewers. - - - - - - - - -

County of Montreal.-Upon the new road leading from the St. Law-
rence Suburbs to the Sault au Recollet.- - - - -

Huntingdon.-For the improvement of the public Communication from
the Frontier at (Jddletown as far as Laprairie, and of the new Communi-
cations of the Townships ofHinchinbrook with Beauharnois. - -

Bedford.-For a Road from Stanbridge across the mo-
rass of Monnoir - - - - - - - £1200 0 0

A Road from Brome across part of Dunhan to join the
road heretofore made from Farnham to Rougemont, - 800 0 0

Kent.-For the improvement of the Road from the Church of Longueil
to Chambly by the Morass.- - - - - - -

Richeieu.-Three new Roads to communicate between the Townships
of Milton, Granby, Shefford, Stukeley, Brome, Sutton, Potton, Barns.
ton and Stanstead, and the Seigneuries of St. Hyacinthè, St. Ours and
Ramsey, and also the District of Three-Rivers. - - -

For the improvement of the Navigation of the River Richelieu from
Wm. Henry to Chambly by clearing the Channel, &c. - - -

For the improvement of the Rapids and of the Shores for facilitating the
drawing of Batteaux to the Long Sault upon the River Ottawas. -

For the improvement of the Rapids and the Shore between l'Isle Jésus
and the main Land. - - - - - - - -

For the improvement of the Rapids and of the Shores between l'Isle Jé-
sus and the Isle of Montreal. - - - - - - -

1000 0 0

5000 0

200 0

1700 0 0

2000 0

1000 0

8000 0 0

2000 0 0

1000 0 0

1000 0 0

800 0 0

25,000 0 0

Likewise for the District of Quebec a Sum of £20,OO0 to be dis-
tributed as follows:

County of Cornwallis.-To complete the Road of Rimousky,
Hersford.-To open Roads to the Townships. . - -

Dorchester.-For a Bridge over the River Etchemin near
the great River. - - - - - £ 600

Road of Kenebec. - - - - - 3000

£1000 0 0
- 300 0 0

00
00

(D.)
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Warwic.-Pour aider à perfectionner les chaussées dans les bas fonds
de Berthier et de York, et faciliter les communications nouvelles de la
Seigneurie de Madame Panet, et de la Paroisse de Sainte Elizabeth avec
les établissemens sur le bord du Fleuve. - -

V/ille de Montréal.-Pour un plan exact de la Cité, nivellement des
Rues, devis, estimations, achat de rues nouvelles et égouts publics,

Comté de Montréal.-Sur le Chemin neuf conduisant du Fauxbourg
Saint Laurent au Sault des Recollets, % - -

Huntingdon.-Pour l'amélioration de la communication publique depuis
la frontière à Odeltown, à venir à la Prairie, et des communications nou-
velles du Township de Hinchinbrook avec Beauharnois, - -

Bedfrd.-Pour un chemin depuis Stanbridge à travers la Savanne de
Monnoir, - - - - - £1200 0 0

Un chemin depuis Brome à travers partie de Dunham
pour rejoindre le chemin déjà fait de Farnham à Rougemont, 800 0 0

Kent.-Pour l'amélioration du chemin de l'Eglise de Longueil à
Chambly par la Savanne, - - - - -

Richelieu.-Trois chemins nouveaux pour communiquer des Townships
de Milton, Granby, Shefford, Stukeley, Farnham, Brome, Sutton, Pot-
ton, Barnston et Stanstead, avec les Seigneuries de St. Hyacinthe, Saint
Ours et de Ramsey avec le District des Trois-Rivières, £3000 0 0

Pour l'amélioration de la navigation de la rivière Riche-
lieu, depuis William Henry jusqu'à Chambly en net.
toyant le Chenal, - -. - - - 2000 0 0

Pour l'amélioration des Rapides et des Grêves pour faciliter le trait
des Bateaux au Long Sault sur la Rivière des Outaouais, - -

Pour l'amélioration des rapides et des grêves entre l'Ile Jésus et la terre
ferme, - - - - - -

Pour l'amélioration des rapides et des grèves entre l'Ile Jésus. et l'Ile de
Montréal, - - - - - - - -

1000 0 0

5000 0 0

200 0 0

1700 0 0

2000 0 o

1000 0 0

5000

1000

0 0

0 0

1000 0 0

800 0 0

25000 0 O
Pareillement pour le District de Québec, une Somme de £20,0

pour être divisée comme suit :-
Comté de Cornwallis.-Pour achever le Chemin de Rimousky, £ 1000 0
Hertford.-Pour ouvrir des chemins aux Townships, - 300 0
Dorchester.-Pour un Pont sur la Rivière Etchemin près

du Fleuve, - - - - - - £600 0 0
Chemin de Kenebec, - - - 3000 0 0
Les Chemins communiquant des Townships à Québec, 2500 0 0
Plans, devis et estimations pcur rendre les rivières navigables, 200 0 0

Buclingliamshire, Ditrict de Quibec...Clemins desTownships, 2000 0 O
Pont sur la Rivière du Chêne, - - 600 0 0

6300 0 0

2600 0 O

(G.)

.S



AJPE EN DIX. (G.)

The Roads leading from the Townships to Quebec. 2500 0 0
Plans, Statements and Estimates for rendering Rivers na-

vigable. - - - - - - - -0

-- 6300 0 0
Bucinghamshire, District of Quebec.-Township Roads. 2000 0 0
Bridge over the River Du Chêne. - - -0

- ~ 2600 O 0
Northurmberland.-The St. Paul's Bay Road. 2000 0 0
Bridge over the River Ste. Aine. - - -0

- 2400 O 0
County of Quebec.-Cap Rouge Hill. - -

Divers Roads leading into the depth. - - -0

Divers Roads to be opened in the Banlieue of Quebec. 1000 0 o
City of Quebec.-For the making of Plans, Estimates and

Levels, and opening Saint Paul Street. - - -0
-- 6400 0 0

Hamphire.-Post Road by Capsa to be improved. 300 0 0
Improvement of the Hills from the County of Quebec as

ar as Ste. Ane.00
1000 0 0

220,000 0 0

Likewise for the District of Three Rivers a Sum of £1O,OOO distri-
buted as f*Ollows.

County9 of Bucighamsire.-For opening a Comm ..inica-
tion betveen the Township of Shipton and the Settlements

pon the River St. Lawrence. -4000- 20

For the Communications of the said Townships with the
District of Quebcc. 20000 0

For opeuiug a Communication from Shipton to Ascott. 2000 0 0
For diminishing the steepness of the His lu the Parish

of St. Pierre. 5000 0
500 0 0

Saint Mauric.-To aid the Inhabitants in openinig nev
Roads into the Dcpthis, and to assist in znaking aud repair-
ing several cousideraible Bridges. - - - - 1000 0 o

For opening new Streets and Roads in and near the Town
of Three Rivers, and also for prepariug Plans, Staternents
and Estimates. - - - - - 500 0 0

£1500 0 0

£10,000 0 0
YoLir Committee woul observe that it has fot appeared to it expedient or just to distri-

bute thc several Sums equally by Counties, inasmuch es the Communications required bear
ino proportion cither to the extent of the said Counties or to their Population.

Your Committec furth reports as its opinion that the Erection of a Tol Bridge over
the River St. Maurice near the Town of TStree Rivers, to cost Ten Thouand Pottsds
Currency, Rvould be extremely beneficial.

Your Committe is also of opinion that it would b expedient to cause to be made Plans,
Staterents aud Estimnates ofher works hich night be necessary or expedient to make
for the future establishment of other Commullications.

ORnERED,-That the Cairan do Inave tie Chair and Report.
The whole nevertheless hurnbl subpe rinitted.

L. GIJGY, Chiairman.
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Northumberland.-Chernin de la Baie Saint Paul,
Pont sur la Rivière Ste. Anne, - - -

Comté de Quibec.-Côte du Cap Rouge, -

Divers Chemins pour aller dans les profondeurs, -
Divers Chemins à ouvrir dans la Banlieue de Québec,
Pour faire des Plans, devis et nivellement, et ouvrir la Rue

Saint Paul, - - - - - -

Hamphire.-Chemin de Poste dans Capsa à améliorer,
Amélioration des Côtes depuis Québec jusqu'à Ste. Anne,

2000 0 0
400 0 0

200 0 0
200 0 0

1000 0 I

24.00 0 0

5000 0 0
6100 0 0

300 0 0
700 0 0

1000 0 0

£290000> 0 0

Pareillement pour le District des Trois-Rivières, une Somme de
£10,000, divisée comme suit

Comté de Buckingamshire.-Pour ouvrir une Communi-
cation entre le Township de Shipton et les établissemens
sur le Fleuve Saint Laurent, - - - - - 4000 0

Pour les Communications desdits Townships avec le Dis-
trict de Québec, - - - - - 2000 O O

Pour ouvrir une Communication depuis Shipton jusqu'à
Ascott, - - - - - - . - - 2000 0 O

Pour adoucir les Côtes dans la Paroisse de St. Pierre, 500 o o
Saint Maurice.-Pour aider les Habitans à ouvrir de nou- so o o

veaux Chemins dans les profondeurs et pour aider à faire et
réparer plusieurs Ponts considérables, - - - 1000

Pour ouvrir de nouvelles Rues et Chemins dans et près de
la Ville des Trois-Rivières et aussi pour dresser des Plans,
Devis et Estimations. - 5000 0

- 1500 0 0

10,000 0 0
Votre Comité doit observer qu'il ne lui a pas paru expédient ni équitable de partager les

différentes sommes également par Comtés, va que les Communications requises ne portent
aucune proportion ni a l'étendue desdits Comtés ni à leur population.

Votre Comité rapporte de plus comme son opinion, qu'il seroit extrêmement avantageux
d'ériger un Pont de Péage sur la Rivière Saint Maurice près de la Ville des Trois-Rivières,
dorit la dépense seroit de dix milles livres courant.

Votre Comité est aussi d'opinion qu'il seroit à propos de faire faire des Plans, Devis et
Estimations d'autres ouvrages qu'il pourroit être nécessaire et expédient de faire pour éta-
blir par la suite d'autres Communications.

OrLDoNNE',-Que le Président laisse la Chaire et fasse rapport.
Le tout néanmoins humblement soumis.

L. GUGY, Président.

(G.)
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No. 1.

AccouNr of Cash received by John Caldwell, Esquire, Receiver Ge.
neral, for Casual and Territorial Revenue, between the 6th Ja.
nuary 1816, and 5th January, 1817.

KING's POSTS.

Cash receive. from the North West Company, oite Year's Rent
to Ist October, 1816, - - £1025 0 0

FORGES ST. MAURICE.

Cash received from Mes-rs. Monro & Bell, one Year's Rent, to
Ist January, 1817. 500 0 0

KINGs WHARF.

Cash received from the Honble. John Mure, one Year's Rent of
part, to ist Decenbcr, 1816, - - 325 0 0

Ditto from Messrs, Ii vme, M'Naught & Co. one Year's Rent of
inother part. to 5ist October, 1816, - 26 il a

DROIT DE QUINT.

Cash received from T. B Couillard, Esq. en the purchase cf the
Fief and Scigniory of St. Thomas, - - 8 Q

LODS ET VENTES.

Cash reeived from sundry persons. - 2019 IS 4

Currency £30 1'7 e
Errors Excepted,

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.
J. HALE,

Insp. Geni. Pub. Prov. Accts.
No. 2,
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No. 1.

CommTn d'Argent reçu par John Caldwell, Ecuyer, Receveur Gé-
néral, pour Revenu Casuel et Territorial, entre le 6e. Janvier
1816, etle 5e. Janvier, 1817.

POSTES DU ROI.

Argent reçu de la Compagnie du Nord-Ouest, une année de
Rente, jusqu'au ler. Octobre, 1816, - -

FORGES SAINT MAURICE.

Argent reçu de Messrs. Monro & Bel, um. année de Rente,
le ler. Janvier, 1817. - -

QUAI DU ROI.

Argent reçu de l'Honble John Mure, une année de Loyer
d'une partie jusqu'au 1er. Décembre 1816, - -

Ditto de Messrs. Irvine M'Naught, & Co. une année de
Loyer d'une autre partie jusqu'au Sle. Octobre 1816,

DROIT DE QUINT.

Argent reçu de 1. B. Couiflard, Ecuyer, sur l'achat du Fief
et Seigneurie de Saint Thomas, - - -

LODS ET VENTES.

Argent reçu de Diverses Personnes,

Sauf Erreurs.

£1025 0 0

500 0 0

325 0 0

2611 0

4 8 0

201918 4

Courant £3900 17 4

Québec, le 7e. Février, 1817.

J. HALE,
Insp. Gén. Comptes Pb. Prov,

a2 No. 2.

(H.)
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No. o.

ACCouNT of Cash received by John Caldwell, Esq. Receiver Gene.
ral, for Duties and Licences under the Statute 1ith Geo. III.
between 6th January, 1816, and 5th January, 1817,

DUTIES.

Cash received frorm M. -1. Perceval, Esq. Collector, for the
Quarter ending 5th April, 1816, -£0 0 0

Ditto from do. for do. ending 5th July, - - 7499 6 S
Ditto from do. for do. ending 1oth October, - 5333 6 8
Ditto from do. for do. ending 5th January, 1817, 908 11 8

£13,741 4 7

LICENCES FOR RETAILING SPIRITUOUS LTQUORS.

Cash received from John Taylor, Esq. Depy. Provincial Secre-
tary, fQr 1231 Licences, at 40s. each - - 2462 0 0

Errors Excepted, Currency, £16203 6 7

Quebcc, 7th February, 1817.

J. HALE,

Insp. Genl. Pub. Prov. Accts,

No. S.
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No. 2.

COMPTE d'Argent reçu par John Caldwell, Ectiyer, Receveur Gé-
néral, pour Droits et Licences, en vertu da Statut de la 14e.
Geo. III. entre le 6e. Janvier, 181Q, et le 5é. Janvier, 1811.

DROITS.

Argent reçu de M. H. Perceval, Ecuyer, Collecteur,
le Quartier finissant le 5 Avril, 1816, -

Ditto de ditto pour ditto finissant le 5 Juillet, -

Ditto de ditto pour ditto finissant le 10 Octobre, -
Ditto de dkto pour ditto finissant le 5 Janvier, -

pour
-j 0 0 0

- 7499 6 S
- 5833 6 8
- 908 11 8

£13,7+i .4 7

LICENCES POUR DETAILLER DES LIQUEURS FOlRTES.

Argent reçu de John Taylor, Ecuyer, Député Sécrétaire
Proyincial, pour 12 31 Licences à los. chaque, - - 2462 0 0

Courant, £16,203 4 7

Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7e. Février, 1817.

J. HALE

Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov.

$o. 3,
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No. 3.

ACCotrNT of Cash received by John Caldwel, Esq. Receiver Gene.
ral, for Duties on Wines, under the Act of the Provincial Par.
liament of 33d Geo. III. between 6th January, 1816, and 5th
January, 1817.

DUTIES.

Cash received from M. H. Perceval, Esq. Collector, for fic
Quarter ending 5th April, 1816, -£0 0

Ditto from do. for do. ending 5th July, -601 I 0
Ditto from do. for do. ending 10th October, 1912 9 2
Ditto from do. for do. ending 5th January, 1817, 201 19 8

Currency £2715 19 10

~ Errors Excepted,

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.

J. HALE,

Insp Genl. Pub. Proy. Accts,

No. 4.

(H.)
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No. 3.

COMPTE d'Argent reçu par John Caldwell, Ecuyer, Receveur Gé-
néral, pour Droits sur les Vins, en vertu de l'Acte du Parle-

.ment Provincial de la 33e. Geo. III, entre le 6e. Janvier,
1816, etle 5 Janvier, 1817.

DROITS.

Argent reçu de M. H. P.erceval, Ecuyer, Collecteur, pour
le Quartier finissant le 5 Avril, 1816, - - - £ o o o

Ditto de ditto pour ditto finissant le 5 Juillet, - - 601 11 0
Ditto de ditto pour ditto finissant le 10 Octobre, - 1912 9 2
Ditto de ditto pour ditto finissant le 5 Janvier, 1817, - 201 1' 8

Courant, £2715 19 10

Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7 Février, 1817.

J. HALE,

Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Proy.

No. q.
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No. 4.

ACCOUNT of Cash received by John Caldwell, Esq. Receiver General,
for Duties on sundry Goods, Wares and Merchandize, and for
Licences under the Acts of the Provincial Parliament, of the
85th Geo. III. Cap. 8 and 9, between 6th January 1816, and
5th January, 1817.

DUTIES.

Cash received fromr M. H. Perceval, Esq. Collector at Quetee>
for the Quarter ending 5th April, 1816, - L O

Ditto from do. for do. ending 5th July, · 15001 6
Ditto from do for do. ending 10th October, -14851 2
Ditto from do. for do. ending 5th January, 1817, 2197 6 10

Ditto from Wm. Lindsay, Esq. Collector at St.
John, for the Quarter ending 5th April, 1816 £444 8 0

Ditto from do. for do. ending 5th July, 0 O (Y
Ditto from do. for do. ending 10th October, O O O
Ditto from do. for do. ending 5th January, 1817, 0 0 0

-£444 8 O

32494 S S
LICENCES.

Cash received from John Taylor, Esq. Depy. Provincial Secretary,-
viz.

Hawkers and Pedlars 65
Spirituous Liquors 1231

1296 at 40s. each 2592 o o

Errors Excerted, Currency, £35086 3

Qu.-boec, 7th February, 1817.
J. HALE,

Insp. Genl. Pub. Prov. Accts.

No. 5.
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No. 4.

COMPTE .d'Argent reçu par Jobji Caldwell, Ecuyer, Receveur Gé-
néral, -poir Droits sur divers Biens, Effets et Marchandises,
et .Licences, en vertu des Actes du Parlement Provincial de
M 35e. Geo. III, Chap. 8' et 9, entre le 6e. Janvier, 1816,
et le 5e. Janvier, 1817.

DROITS.

Argent reçu de M. H. Petl'ccvll, Ecuyer, Collecteur pour
le Quartier finissant le 5 Avrils 1816, -

flitto de ditto pour ditto finissant le 5 Juillet, -

Ditto de ditto pour ditto finissant le 10 Octobre, -

Ditto de ditto pour ditto finissant le 5 Janvier, 1817, -

Ditto de William Lindsay, Ecuyer, Collecteur à St.
Jean, pour le Quartier finissant le 5 Avril, 1816, £444

Ditto de ditto pour ditto finissant le 5 Juillet, O
Ditto de ditto pour ditto finissant le 10 Octobre, 0
Ditto de ditto pour ditto finissant le 5 Janvier, 1817, O

LICENCES.

Argent reçu de John Taylor, Ecuyer, Député Sécrétaire
Provincial, savoir:-

Colporteurs et Porte-Cassettes, 6É
Liqueurs fortes, 1231

1296 'a 40s. cbaque

£ 0 0 0
13001 6 7
14851 2 3
2197 6 10

£32049 15 &

8 0
00

O
£32444 8 o

£32494 $ 8

2592 0 0

Courant, £35086 3 $
Saùf Erreurs.

Québec, le 'e. Fevrier, 1817,
J. HALE,

Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Proy.
No. 5.
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No. 5.

AcCOmeT of Cash received by John Caldwell, Esq. Receiver ,Gene-
ral. for Luties on Licènces for Billiard Tables, and on Manu-
ftctured Tobacco and Snuf; under the Acts of the Provincial
Parliament of the 41st Geo. III. cap. 13 and 14, between 6th
January, 1816, and 5th January, 1817.

LICENCES.

Cash received from John Taylor, Esq. Deputy Secretary of
the Province, for 5 Licences at £12 10 each - - 62 10 Q

DUTIES.

Ditto fron M. H. Perceval, Esq. Collector, for the Quarter
ending 5th April, 1816, -0 0 0

Ditto from do. for do. ending 5th July, - .0 0 0
Ditto from do. for do. ending loth October, O 0 0
Ditto from do. for dp. ending 5tþ January, 1817, O O O

0 0 0
Ditta from Wm. Lindsay, Esq. Collector at

St. John, for the Quarter ending 5th April,
1816, - - - - 127 2 9

Ditto from do. for do. cnding 5th July, O O O
Ditto from do. for do. ending loth October, O 0 0
Ditto from do. for-do. ending 5th January,

1817, - - . - 0 0 O

127 3 9
127 3 .9

Currency £189 13 9
Errors Excepted,

Quebee, 7th February, 1817.
J. HALE,

lTnsp. Gen. Pub, Prov. Aects.

No, C.
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No. 5.

COMPTE d'Argent reçu par John Caldwell, Ecuyer, Receveur Gé-
néral, pour Licences sur les Billiards, et Droits sur le Tabac
manufacturé, et le Tabac en poudre, en vertu des Actes d
Parlement Provincial de la 41e. Geo. 111, chap. 13 et 14,
entre le 6e. Janvier 1816, et le 5e. Janvier, 1817.

LICENCES.

Argent reçu de John Taylor, Ecuyer, Député Sécrétaire de la
Province, pour 5 Licences, à £12 10 0 chaque, £ 62 10 0

DROITS.

Ditto• reçu de M. '-. Perceval, Ecuyer, Collecteur, pour le
Quartier finissant le 5 Avril, 1816, £0 0 0

Do. de do. pour do. finissant le 5 Juillet, O O O
Do. de do. pour do. finissant le 10 Octobre, O O O
Do. de do, pour do. finissant le 5 Janvier, 1817, 0 0 0

£0 0 0
Do. de William Lindsay, Ecuyer, Collect

St Jean, pour le Quartier finissant le
5 Avril, 1816, - -

Do. de do. pour do. finissant le 5 Juillet,
Do. de do. pour do. finissant le 10 Octobi
Do. de do. pour do. finissant le 5 Janv. J8

Saut Erreurs,

£127 3 9
000

e 0 00 00

;17, O O O
127 8 9

127 S 9

Courant, £189 13 9

Québec, le 7 Janvier, 1817.

J. HALE,
Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov.

S2 No. 6.
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APPENDIX (f.)

No. 7.

ACCOUNT of Duties eollected under the Provincial Act of the 48th
Geo. 11 Cap. 19, for the improvement of the Inland Navigation
of the IRiver St. Lawrence, between Montreal and Lake St.
Francis, from 6th January, 1814, to 5th January, 1817, includ-
ing an unexpended balance brought from the Statement to 5th
January, 1814, of £8235 10 2 Currency.

1814. January 5. Amount unexpended, as per Statement to this date •• -- £3255 10 2

Decr. 31. Cash received from P. Bouthillier, Inspector of Scows, Cribs and
Rafts at Chateaugay, the account of particolars of which has
not been received - - - - £126 2 2

1816. April 4. Do. received from James Milne, do. at do. for Duties from 30th
May, 1815, to Sth Jany. 1816, of the particulars of which
uo account has been redeivèd - - - 191 Il 2

3817. Jany. 5. Do. from do. for do. collected by hLim for the year
ending this day, viz.
Ou 3 Séows at 15s. each - - 2 5 0

613 Cribs, 7s. 6d. · - - 229 17 6
262 Rafts, 2s. 6d. -- - - 2 5 0

264 17 0

582 10 10

f)educt Inspector's Comission on the collection for the last year
»264 17 6, at 5 pr cent - - - - 13 4 Mr

------.--- 569 6 0
Total Amnonnt anexpendc, - - Carreney, 3804 16 2

Errors Excepted,

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.

J. HALE,

Insp. Gen. Pub. Prov. Accts.

No. 8.



APPEN D ICE

No. 7.

COMPTE des Droits recueiHlis en vertu de *1Acte Provincial, de la
48e. Geo. HII, Chap. 19, pour l'Amélioration de la Naviga-
tion 'Intérieure du -Fleuve St. Laurent, entre Montréal et le
Lac St. François, depuis- le 6e. Janvier, 1814, jusqù'au 5e.
Janvier, 1817, -y compris une Balance non dépensée, rappor-
tée de l'Etat du 5e. Janvier, 18I, de £3,45 10 2 £Courant.

1814. -

Janvr. .- Montant non dépensé, ainsi que par l'.état jusqu'à cette date,
Decr. 31.-Argent reçu de P. Bouthillier, Inspecteur de Bacs, Cageset

.Cageux à Chateaugay, dont le compte détáillé n'a pas
encore été reçu, - £126 2 g

1816.
Avril 4.-Ditto reçu de James Milne, ditto p, ditto,

pour Dröits depuis le30 Mai, 181ijusqu'au
5e. Janvr. 1816, dont le compte detaillé n'a
pas encore été reçu, - -

3817.
Janvr. 5.-Ditto reçu de ditto pour ditto, recueillis par

lui pour l'année finissant cejour savoir :-
Sur 3 Chalans à 15s. cbaque, £ 2 5' 0

£l3 Cageux à 7s6. do.229 17 6
262 Cages à 2ss. do. 32 15 ô

£3235 10 2

191 .11 

264 17 :sa

A Qéduire la Commission de
Inspcteur sur la Collection

dîe rAnnée dernière, £264
17s 6d à 5 par cent, -

£582 10 10

- 13 4 10

Montant Total non dépensé, Courant

509 6 O

£3804 16 2

Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7e. Février, 1817.

J. HALE,
Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov,

No. s,

(.H.)



SP P E N D I X- (H.)

No. 8.

Accouier of Câsh received by John Caldwell, Esq. Receiver Gefre-
rai, for Duties under the Provincial Act of 53d Geo. III. cap.
11, amended by 55th Geo. III. cap. 2, between 6th January,
1816, and 5th January, 1817.

Cash received from M. H. Perceval, Esq. Collector at Quebec, for the
Quarter ending SthApril, 1816 - - - 0 0 0

Do. from do. for do. ending Sth July - - 16967 10 7¾
Do. from do. for do. do. 10th October - - - 20463 10 9
Do. from do. for do. do. 5th Janua;rt, 1817 - - - 147b 7 4¾

38907 8 94
Cash received from Wm. Lindsay, Esq. Collector

Quarter ending 5th April, 1816 -
Do. from do. foi do. ending 5th Juily -
Do. from do. for do. ending 10th October
Do. f rom do. for do. endir.g 5th January, 1817

Cash received from Alexander Wilson, Esq. Collector at
Côteau du Lac, for the Quarter eiding 5th April,
1816 - - - - - -

Do. from do. for do. ending 5th July - -
Do. from do. for do. ending 1oth October - -
Do. from do. for do. ending 5th January, 1817 -

at St. John, for the
- 0 0 0
· 78 6 9
- 502 6 6

22211 :D
- 1513 4 6

0 0
349 13
710 17
180 19

Cash received frorn James Milne, Esq. Collector at Chateaugay, for the
year ending 5th January, 1817 . - - -

Errors Excepted,

1241 XI O

1! 9 E

Currency £41673 IS 9

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.

J. HALE,

linsp. Gent. Pub. Prov. Acets.



APPENDICE (H.)

No. 8.

COMPTE d'Argent reçu par John Caldwell, Ecuyer, Receveur Gé-
néral, pour Droits en:vertu de 'Acte du Padlement Provir-
cial de la 53e. Geo. III, Chap. II, amendé par la 55e. Geo.
III, Chap. 2, entre le 6e. Janvier, 1816, et le 5 Janvier,
1817.

DROITS.

Argent reçu de M. H. Perceval, Ecuyer, Collecteur, à
Québec, pour le Quartier finissant le 5 Avril, 1816, £ 0 0 0

Ditto reçu de ditto pour ditto finissant le 5 Juillet, - 1967 10 71
Ditto reçu de ditto pour ditto finissant le 10 Octobre,. 20463 10 9.
Ditto reçu de ditto pour ditto finissant le 5 Janvier, 1817, 1476 7 41

£38,907 8 9t
Argent reçu de William Lindsay, Ecuyer, Collecteur, à St.

Jean, pour le Quartier finissant le 5 Avril, 1816, d 0 0 0
Ditto reçu de ditto pour ditto finissant le 5 Juillet, 788 6 9
Ditto reçu de ditto pour ditto finissant le 10 Oct. 502 6 6
Ditto reçu de do. pour do.finissant le 5 Janv. 1817, 222 11 3

Argent reçu d'Alexander Wilson, Ecuyer, Collec-
teur au Côteau du Lac, pour le Quartier finis-
sant le 5 Avril, 1816, - £ (

Do. reçu de do. pour do. finiffant le 5 Juillet, 349
Do. reçu de do, pour do. finiffant le 10 Octobre, 71(
Do. reçu de do. pour do. finiffant le 5 Janvr. 1817, 18(

Argent reçu de James Milne, Ecuyer, Collecteur,
à Chateaugay, pour l'année finifiant le 5 Janv. 1817,

Couran

--- 1513 4 6

0 0
13 s

>17 Il
19 10

1241 11 O

il 9 6

t, £41673 13 91
Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7 Février, 1817.
J. HALE,

Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov.
c o,.9.



A P P E N D IX

No. 9.

ACCOUNT Of Cash received by John Caldwell, Esq. Receiver Gene.
ral, for Duties under the Provincial Act of the 55th Geo. III.
cap. 3, between 6th January, 1816, and 5th January, 1817.

DUTIES.

Cash receivcd from M. H. Perceval, Esq. Collector at
Quarter ending Sth April, 1816 -

Do. from do. for do. ending îth July - -
Do. from do. for do. ending 10th Octobcr -
Do. from do. for do. ending 5th January, 1817

Quebec, for the
- - £0
- . 10468
- - 11915
- - 1944

ON SALES BY AUCTION.

Cash received from sundry Auctioneers

£24327 15 6f

- . 3379 7 71

çurrency, [27707 S 2
Errors Excepted,

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.

J. HALE.

Insp. Genl. Pub. Proy. Accts.

NO 10.

(H.)



A PPENDICE (H.)

No. 9.

COMPTE d'Argent. reçu par John Caldwell, Ecuyer, Receveur Gé-
néral, pour Droits en vertude l'Acte Provincial, de la 55e.
Geo. III. Chap. 3, entre le 6e.. Janvier, 1816, et le 5e.
Janvier, 1817.

DROITS.

Argent reçu de M. H. Perceval, Ecuyer, Collecteur à
Québec, pour le Quartier finifant le 5 Avril, 1816, £ 0 0 0

Ditto reçu de ditio pour ditto, £niffant le 5 Juillet, 10468 2 5
Ditto reçu de ditto pour ditto, finiffant le 10 Octobre, 11915 12 56
Ditto reçu de ditto pour ditto, finiffant le 5 Janvier, 1817, 1944 0 8

24327 15 6

VENTES PAR ENCAN.

Argent reçu de divers Encanteurs, - - - 3979 7 7z

Courant, £27707 3 2

Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7e. Février, 1817.

J. HALE,

Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov.

c 2 No. 1o,



A PPENDIX (H.)

No. 10.

AcCOUNT of Cash received by John Caldwell, Esq. Receiver Gene,
ral, for Duties collected under the Order of His Excellency the
Administrator in Chief in Council of 29th May, 1815, between
January, 1816, and 5th January, 1817.

DUTIES.

Cash received from William Lindsay, Esq. Collector at St. John, for the

Quarter ending 5th April, 1816 . - - - -

Do.-received from Alexander Wilson, Esq. do. at Côteau du Lac, for the
.Quarter ending 5th April, 1816 - - - -

Do. received froni James -Milne, Esq. do. at Chateaugay, for the Quar-
ter ending 5th January, 1816 - - . - 65 15 oz

Do. from do. for do. ending Stli April - - 17 21

£888 16 7

68 7 21

66 12 3

Currency, [1023 16 Of
Errors Excepted,

Quebec, 7th1 February, 1817.
J. HALE,

Insp. Genl. Pub. P'rov. Accts.

No. 11.

ACCOuNT of Cash received by John Caldwel, Esquire, Receiver Ge.
ra], for Fines, Forfeitures, &c. between 6th January, 1816, and
5th Jaiuary, 1817.

Vroim John Fletcher, Esq. Magistrate, Fines imposed by him
J. 1). Bondv, Esq. do. do. .
Alexander Wilson, do. .
M. H. Perceval, Esq. Collector at Quebec, His Majest

Scizures - -

William Lindsay, Esq. do. ut St. John's, do. do. -

Errors Excepted,

Qucbec, 7th February, 1817.

y's

- £30 0
- 2 17 6
- 6 15 0

Share of
- 42 17 81
- 426 14 3

Currency, £482 4 51

J, HALE,
Igsp, Genl. Pub. Prov. Accts.

No. 12.



A P P E N D I C E (H.)

No. 10.

poMPTE d'Argent reçu par John Caldwell, Ecuyer, Receveur Gé-
nérai, pour Droits recueillis en vertu de l'Ordre en Conseil de
Son Excellence l'Administrateur en Chef, du 29 Mai, 1815,
entre le 6e. Janvier, 1816, et le 5e. Janvier, 1817.

DROITS.
Argent reçu de Wiliam Lindsay, E.cuyer, Collecgur à St. Jean,

pour le Quartier finissant le 5e. Avril, 1816, - - £888 16 7
Ditto reçu d'Alexander Wilson, Ecuyer, Collecteur au Côteau du

Lac, pour le Quartier finissant le 5e. Avril, 1816, - 68 7 2t
Ditto reçu de James Milne, Ecuyer, Collecteur à Chateaugay, po.ur

le Quartier finissant le 5e. Janvier, 1816, - £65 15 0*
Ditto reçu de do. pour do. finissant le 5e. Avril, 0 17 2½

66 12 3

Courant, £1023 16 0
Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7e. Février, 1817.
-J. 'HALE, 't

Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov.

No. 11.

CoMPTE d'Argent reçu par John Caldwell, Ecuyer, Receveur Gé.
néral, pour Amendes, Confiscations &c. entre le 6e. Janvier,
1816, et le 5e. Janvier, 1817.

Pe John Fletcher, Ecuyer, Magistrat, 4mendes imposées par lui, £ 3 0 0
J. D. Bondy, Ecuyer, ditto ditto 2 17 6

' Alexander Wilson, Ecuyer, do. ditto .6 15 O
, M. H. Perceval, Ecuyer, Collecteur à Québec, pour la part des

saisies en faveur de Sa Majesté, - - - - 42 17 8*
M William Lindsay, Ecuyer, ditto à St. Jean, ditto ditto, 426 14 3

Courant, £482 4 5-
Sauf Erreurs,

Québec, le 7 Janvier, 1817.
J. HALE,

insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov,
No. 12.



A PPEND IX (H.)

No. 12.

ACCoUN!T of Provincial Revenue collected and received between 6th

January, 1816, and 5th January, 1817.

No.1. Casual and Territorial Revenue

• Duties under the Statute 34th Geo III.i.f
£13741 4 7

2£62 A 0
L cences under do. - - -

3. Duties under the Provincial Act, 33d Geo 11I.
4 Do. do. S5th do. '32494 3 8

Licences do. do. 2592 005
5 Licences do. 41lst do. . 62 10 01

. Duties do. ,do. 127 S 9j
Pilotage Duties under do. 45th do. 988 1 3

6. .<Fines under do. do. 9 15 6
Dock Dues under do. 51st do. 228 4 8)

7. Duties do. 45tli do. cap. 19,
s. Do. do. 53d do. cap. 11, amended by 55, cap. 2,
9. Do. do. 55th do. cap. 3, -

1 o. under the Order of His Excellency the Administrator in
Chief in Concil, of 29th May, 115 -

11. Fines and Forfeitures - - -

£3900

16203

2715

35086

189 13 9

1226 1 5

582 10 10
41673 13 91
27707 3 2

1023 16 O1

482 4 Sx

Currency, £130791 8 1I

Errors Exceptcd,

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.

J. HA LE,

Insp. Ger. Pub. Prov. Accts.

No. 18.



A P P-E N-D I C E · (H.)

No. 12.

COMPTO du Revenu Provincial recueilli et reçu

Janvier, 1816, et le 5e. Janvier, 1817.

No. 1. Revenu Casuel et Territorial, - - -

2 1 Droits en Vertu du Statut de la 14e. Geo. III, £13,741 4 7'~
~ Licences en Vertu de ditto ditto, 2,462 0 0

3. Droits en vertu de l'Acte Provincial de la 33e. Geò. 111, -
4 §Ditto ditto de la35e. ditto 32,494 3 8

Licences ditto de laS5e. ditto 2,592 0 0
.-. ILicences ditto de la 41e. ditto 62 10 O0

Droits ditto de la 4 le. ditto 127 8 9
Droits de Pilotage en vertu de ditto de la 45e. ditto 988 1 3

6 Amendes en vertu de ditto de la 45e. ditto 9 15 >
Droits de chantier et de carénage en vertu de .

? ditto de la 51e. ditto, - - 228 4 8
7. Droits ditto de la 45e. ditto, Chap. 19, - -

8. Ditto ditto de'la 53e. do. Chan. il, amendé par la 55e. Chap. 2,
9. Ditto ditto de la 55e. ditto, Chap. 3, - -

10 Do. en vertu de l'ordre en Conseil de l'Administrateur en Chef du?
29 Mai, 1815, - - - -3

il. Amendes et Confiscations, - - - -

entre le 6e.

3,900 17 4
16,203 4 7

2,715 19 10

35,086 3 8

189'1 9

1:226 1 5

41
27

1

582 10
673 18

,707 3
,023 16
482 4

Courant, £130,791 8 10$

Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7e. Février, 1817.

J. HALE,
Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov.

No. 19.



A P P E N D IX. (È.>

No 13.
STATEMENT shewing the Duties collected under sundry Acts of the Provincial Parliament ofÉLower Cana4

and the several Appropriations thereof, between 6th January, 1816, and 5th January, 1817.

To proportion of Duties to the Province of Upper
Canada, under the Acts 33d and 35th Geo. III.
per Statement No. 14 - - - 895 4

To do. under do. 53d do. cap. 11, amended by 55th
do. cap. 2, per do. No. 16 - - - 513 3 il

To do. under do. 55th do. cap. 3, per do. No. 17 1057 16 O
To amount of the Salaries of the Officers of the

Legislature, and Contingent Expences thereof,
per do. No. 19 - - - - 3203 6 10

Apmopriations by sundry Acts ofthe .Legisature, viz.
To amount per 35th Geo. III. cap. S, annual Aid

to His Majesty. Sterling, £5000 0 0 5555 11 1
To do. per 47th do. cap. 16, Expences of Elections

per Abstract No. 18. Sterling, £443 3 8 492 6
To do. per 55d do. cap. 3,. for expences of the Army

Bill Office, - - - - - 2500
To do. per 55th dt. cap. 14, for the Relief of In-

sane Persons, &c.- - - - - 3000

17215 il
To Balance unappropriated' at the disposal. of the

Legialturc - - - ,1401535

Currenry, £157568 16 81

overpaid by them for duties under
53d Gec. 1I. cap. 11. 85 17 9-1

101689 9 7

Currency, £157368 16 8
Errors E-xcepted,--Quebec, 7th February, 1817.

J. HALE, Insp. Gen. Prov. A.cets. No. -1.

55679 7 0

1817.
Jan. 5. By Balance unappropriated per last year'si

Statement - -
By amount of duties under 33d Geo.

1I1. per Account No. 3 £2715 19 10
By do. of do. under 35th do. per do.

No.4 - - 35086 3 8
By do; of do. under 53d do. cap; 11,

amendcd by 55th do. cap. 2, per
do. No.8 - - - 41673 13 9

By do. of do. under 55th do. cap. 5,
per do. No. 9 - - 27707 3 2

z107183 0 5k!
.Deduct E.rpences f Culkection, viz.

Incidental expences at
Quebec £1888 G 8

Do. at S. St. John 372 il 7
Do..at Côteau du .ae 30 0 0
Salaries of Collector,

Comptroller & Gau-
ger at St. John 394 8 10

Do. of Collector at
Côteau du Lae 55 il 1

Do. of do. at Chateau-
gay 55 il 1

Collector & Comptrol.
er's ccnimisshm. at3

per cent on the a-
inount of Custon.
House Duties under
the acts 33d, 35ti &
55th Geo. III. 1786 2 9

Do. & do's do. at 3 per
et.. on £27501 17 1
anount of Duties un-
der 55th Geo. I.
cap. 3, last ycar 825 1 1

- - - 5z07 13 1

Deduct also Return cf Duty to 101775 7 41
Olivas< & Armour beingq soma



APPENDICE (H.)

No. 13.

T-[AT qui montre les Droits recueillis en Vertu de divers Actes du 'Parlement Provincial du Bas-Canada, et les
différentes appropriations d'iceux, entre le 6e. Janvier, 1816, et le 5e. Janvier, 1817.

on des Droits à la Province du Haut
canada en vertu des Actes des S3e. & S5e.
Geo. 111, suivant l'Etat No. 14,

Po. en vertu de do. de la 53e. do. chap. 11,
amendé par la 55e. do. chap. 2 suivant ditto
No. 16, - - -

o.en vertu de do. de la 55e. do. chap. 3,
uivant ditto No. 17, - -

lontant des Salaires des Officiers de la Lé-

gilature et dépenses contingentes d'icelle,
5uivant ditto No. 19,

.ijpropriations d'après divers Actes de la Légis-
lature, savoir :

.montant suivant la 35e. Geo. III, chap. 9,
étant une Aide annuelle à Sa Majesté,

£500 Sterling,
Do. suivant la 47e. do. chap. 16, dépenses
aux Elections, suivant le Précis, No. 18,

S443 S 8 Sterling,
Ditto suivant la 53e. ditto chap. 3, dépenses
peur le Bureau des Billets de l'Armée,
Di:ao suivant la 55e. ditto chap. 14, pour le
colagement des personnes Insensées, &c. &c.

893 4 10

513 3 11

1057 16 0

S203 6 10

5555 il 3

492 8

2500 0

3000 <)

17215 11
Lzce non appropriée, à la disposition de la

Législature, - -s- - 140153 5

Courant, £157368 16 8

1817.
Janv. 5. Par Balance non appropriée suivant l'Etat

de l'année dernière, - - - £
:Par le montant des Droits en vertu de la 33e.-Geo.

Ill. suivant le Compte No. 3, £2715 19 10
Pai ditto des ditto, en vertu de la

35e. do. suivant do. No. 4, 35086 3 8
Par do. des do. en vertu de la 53e.

do.chap. 11, amendé par la 55e.
do. chap. 2, suivant do. No. 8, 41673 IS 9

Par do. des do. en vertu de la 55e.
do. chap. 3, suivant do. No. 9. 27707 S 2

£107183 0 5f
A déduire diverses dépenses de Collection, savoir
Dépenses incidentes à

Québec £1888 6 8
Ditto à St. Jean, S72 Il 7
Do. au Côteau du Lac 30 0 0
Salaires des Collec.
teur, Contrôleur et
Jaugeurs à St. Jean, 394 8 10

Ditto du Collecteur
au Côteau du Lac, 55 il 1

Ditto du Collecteur
à Chateaugay, 55 il 1

Commission des Col-
lecteur et Contrô-
leur sur le montant
des droits recueillis
à la Douane àS par,
Cent, en vertu des
actes des 33e. S5e.
& 55e. Geo. III, 1786 2

Do. des do. et do. à S
par cent, sur £27501
17s. Id. étant le
montant des droits
en vertu de la 55e.
Geo. Il1, chap. S de
l'année dernière, 825 1 1

A déduire en outre,
Droits remis à Oliva & Armour,

pour autant payé en sus par eux,
pour Droits en vertu de la 53e.
Geo. III, Chap. 11, -

55679 7 O

Sauf Erreurs. - Québec, le 7 Février, 1817.
J. HALE,

d Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prof.

5407 13 1

101775 7 4ý

85 17 9
------ 101689 ' 9 7¾

Courant, /157368 16 S

No. 14.



A P P E N D I X (H.)

No. 14.

STATEMENT of Articles liable to Duty under the Provincial Acts of

the 33d and 35th Geo. III. which have passed Côteau du Lac,

on the way to Upper Canada, frorn lst January, to lst May,

1816.

ARTIcLES.

Madeira Wine -
Al other Wines
Jamaica Spirits or Rum
Foreign Brandy or Spirits
.Molasses -
Loaf or Lump Sugar
Muscovado do.
Coffee do.
Leuf Tobacco -
Playing Cards -
Salt - -

Gallons
do.
do.
do.
do.
Ibs.
do.
do.
do.
Packs
Minots

Quantities.

228
5552

50109
12844

190
14082
38226

2700
1344

12
i1365

Duties per
Acts. Amount.

33d 35th

Geo. Geo.
III. III. 34d Geo.III.35th Geo. III.

4d 2 3 16 0 1 18 0
2a 1 46 5 4 23 2 8

j
3
3
1

£50 1

DEDUCT
Proportion of Expence of Collection -
Six Months Salary to Inspcctor at Cateau du Lac, to 1st May, 1816,

at £150 Sterling per annum. one moicty to be paid by Upper
Canada - -

Ditto allowaice for House Rent to do. one moietv -
Ditto for Stationary for 18 months to do. at £5 Currenry pet an-

num, one moty - - ..

626 7 3
160 Il 0
2 7 6

58 13 6
79 12 9
22 10 O
il 4 O
0 2 0

22 15 0

Total.
Currency.

s d
5 14 O

69 8 O
626 -7 3
160 il o

2 7 6
58 13 6
79 12 9
22 10 o
il 4 Q
0 2

22 15 o
4 1009 3 8 1059 5 o

C115 i1 10

41 13 4
5 0 0

3 15 0

Currency, £

166 O 2

893 4 10

Err.ors Excepted,

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.

J. HALE,

Insp. Gen. Pub. Prov. Accts.

No. 15.

1



APPENDICE (H.)

No. 14.

ETAT des Articles sujets aux Droits en vertu des Actes Provinciaux
des 38e. et 35e.. Geo. III, qui sont passés le CÔteau dg Lac
en allant dans le. H aut-Canada, depuis le ler. Janvier, jusqu'au
ler.' Mai, 1816.

Droits par Mdntart.
Actes. Total.

A R T 10C L E S. Coaurant.3&5uS Geo. Geo. 33e.Geo.II 35e.Geo.II Urant.
___________________________________. Il. ISeGo I

Vin de Madère, Gallons. 228 4d. 2d. 3 16 0 1 18 O 5 14 O
TUusaut= Vins, do. 5552 2d. 1 Id. 46 5 4 23 2 8 69 8 0
Esprit ou Rum de la Jamaïque, do. 50109 -- 3d. O o O 626 7 3 626 7 3
Eau de vie ou Esprit étranger, do. 12844 - 3d. O O O 160 11 0 160 11 O
Melasse, do. 190 - d. 0 0 0 2 7 6 2 7 6
Sucre en Pains, Livres. 14082 - Id. O o o 58 13 6 58 13 6
Cassonade, do. 38226 - 0 00 79 12 9 79 12 9
Cafe, do. 2700 - 2d. 0 0 0 22 10 0 c2 10 '0
Tabac en feuilles, do. 1344 - 2d. O O O 11 4 O 11 4 0
Cartes à jouer, Paquets. 12 - 2d. 00 0 0 2 0 0 2 0
Sel, MinUts. 1365 - 4d. O O O 22 15 O 22 15 0

|50 1 4 11009 3 8j1059 5 0

A DEDUIRE
La proportion des Frais de Collection, - - - - -
Six Mois de Salaire à l'Inspecteur au Côteau du Lac, jusqu'au 1er. Mai, 1816,

à £150 Sterling par an, dont moitié payable par le Haut-Canada, -
Ditto d'Allouance pour Loyer de Maison jusqu'à ditto la moitié, - -
Di:to pour Papeterie pour 15 Mois jusqu'à ditto, à £5 courant par an, la moitié,

115 il 10

41 13 4
5 C 0
3 15 O

Courant,

166 0 2

893 4 1o

Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7e. Février, 18] 7.

J. HALE,
Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov.

dNo.15



A P P E N D I X (H.)

No. 15.

STATEMENT of Articles liable to Duty under the Provincial Act of the

41st Geo. III. which have passed Côteau du Lac, on the. way

to Upper Canada, from 1st January, to 1st May, 1816.

A R T I C L E S. Qantie,. Amount
Currency.

Snuff, or Flour of Tobacco - lbs. 1479 4,d £24 18 0
Manufactured Tobacco - do. 2816 Sd 35 4 0

£ 59170
Deduct proportion of Expence of Collection 1 16 0

Currency, £ 58 1 0
Errors Excepted,

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.
J. HALE,

Insp. Geni. Pub. Prov. Acets.

No. 16.

STATEMENT of the Value of Merchandize which passed Côteau du

Lac, on the way to Upper Canada, liable to Duty under the

Provincial Act of the 53d Geo. III. cap. 11, amended by 55th

Geo. III. cap. 2, from 1st January, to lst May, 1816.

Merchandize, the Sterling cost stated at £18475 2s 1ld, equal in
Currency to £20527 18s 9d.

Duty on which at 2,½ per cent - - £513 8 il

Errors Excepted, Currency, £513 S 11

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.
J. HALE,

Insp. Gen. Pub. Prov. Accts.

No. 17.



A'P P E N DI C E (H.)

No. 15.

ETAT des Articles sujets au Droit en vertu de l'Acte Provincial de
la 41e. Geo. Ill, qui sont passés le Côteau du Lac en allant
dans le H-laut-Canada, depuis le ler. Janvier, jusqu'au ler.
Mai, 1816.

tg Droits

A R T I C L E S.""ei Motn
que Ai- Courant.

S ticle.

Tabac en Poudre, Livres. 1479 4d. 24 i3 0
Tabac Manufacturé, do. 128161 3d. 35 4- O

z 59 17 0
A déduire la proportion des Dépenses de Collection, 1 16 0

Courant, £ 58 1 0
Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7 Février, 1817.
J. HALE,

Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov.

No. 16.

ETAT de la Valeur des Marchandises sujettes aux droits, en Vertu de
l'Acte du Parlement Provincial de l'Acte de la 53e. Geo. III,
chap 11, amendé par la 55e. Geo. Ill, chap 2, qui sont pas-
sées le Côteau du Lac, en allant dans le Haùt-Canada, depuis
le ler. Janvier, jusqu'au 1er. Mai, 1816.

Marchandises évaluées au prix Sterling à £18475
argent Courant, à £20,527 18 9.

Sur lesquelles les droits à 2 pr. cent se montent à

2 11 égal en

£513 3 il

Courant, £513 3 il
Sauf Erreurs,

Québec, le 7 Janvier, 1817.
J. HALE,'

Insp. Gén. ComptesPub. Prov.

No. 17.



A P P E N D I X (H.)

No. 17.

STATEMENT of Articles liable to Duty. under the Provincial Act of

the 55th Geo. III. cap. S, which.have passed Côteau du Lac, on

the way to Upper Canada, from lst January to lst May, 1816.

duty ot.- Ainount
A R T I C L E S. Quantities. each Currency.

Article

Spirits or other Strong Liquors Gallons 62953 Xd 786 18 3
Wines - - - - do. 5780 Sd 72 5 0
Molasses - - - do. 100 2d ] II 8

(Hyson - - - lbs 263 6d 6 11
Teas Ail other Green, Souchong or other black 24594 4d 409 18 0

LBohea - - - do. -- 2d 0 0 0

DEDUCT.
Expence of Collection on the proportion

last year under this Act
Ditto on do. of this year .

of Duties

t1277
of
£181 22

38 6 3
219

Currency, £1057

4 5

8 5

16 . 0

Errors Exccpted,

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.

J. HALE,

Insp. Gen. Pub. Prov. Acets.

No. 1.



APPENDICE (Hl.)

No. 17.

ETAT des Articles sujets aux Droits en vertu de l'Acte Provincial
de la 55e. Geo. III, chap. 3, qui sont passés le Côteau du
Lac, en allant dans le Haut-Canada, depuis le Ier. Janvier,
jusqu'au ler. Mai, 1816.

Droits sur
A R T I C L E S. Quantités. chaque Montant Courant.

Article.
Esprits ou autres Liqueurs fortes, Gallons. I 62953 | Sd. 786 18 S
Vins, - - - - .. do. -5780 : 3d. 72 5 O
Melasse, - - - - - do. I 190 t 2d. 1 il 8

Hyson, - - - - Livres. 263 6d. 6 il 6
Thé Vert, Souchong, &c. do. 24594 [ 4d. 409 18 O

LBou, - - · - do. - 2d. 0 0 0
£1277 4 5

A DEDUIRE
La proportion des dépenses de Collection

de cet Acte, - - -

Ditto sur ditto, de cette Année, -

de Pannée dernière en vertu
- £181 2 2
- 38 6 S

219 8 5

Courant, £1057 16 Q

Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7e. Février, 1817,

. J. HALE,

insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. ProY.



APPEND IX (H.)

No. 18.

ABSTRACT of Warrants granted by His Excellency Sir GORDON DRUMMOND,
K. C. B. Administrator in Chief, by His Excellency JOHN WILSON, Ad-
ministrator of the Government, and by His Excellency Sir JOHN COAPE
SHERBROOKE, G. C. B. Captain General and Governor in Chief, on John
Caldwell, Esquire, Receiver General, in payment of the Civil Expen-
diture of Lower Canada, for the year 1816.

NAMES. j
His Excellency Sir

Gordon Drummond,
K. C. B.

HisExcellency SirJohn
Coape Sherbrooke,
G. C. B.

Honble. F. N. Burton

Alexander Forbes

Jonathan Sewell

Thomas Dunn
Frans. Baby
James Monk
P. A. De Bonne

Representatives
Jenkin Williams
H. W. Ryland

Jonathan Sewell

James Kerr

FOR WHAT.
Salary as Admimistrator in Chief of the Goverinient of Low

er Canada, fron 1st Nov. 1815, to 21st May, 1816, ai
the rate of £4500 Sterling per Annum

Do. as Captain General and Governor in Chief, from 12th
July, to 31st October, 1816, at do. per do.

Do. as Lieut. Governor of Lower Canada from 1st May,
1815, to 3Oth April, 1816

Do. as do. of Gaspé, and Inspector of Trade and Fisheries
on the Coast of Labrador, from do. to do.

Do. as Member of the Executive Council, from 1 st May,
1815, to 31st October, 1816, at £100 Stg. per annum

*Do. as do. from 1st November, 1815, to do.
Do. as do.
Do. as do.I Do. as do. from 1-t. Novr. 1815, to Gi Septr. 1816

Do. as do. from do. to 31st October, 1816
Do. as Register and Clerk of do. and also for an allowance

to him for an Assistant Clerk, and for the Contingent Ex.
pences of Fuel, Printing and Stationary required for th<
use of the Council Office, pursuant to the pleasure of His
Royal Highness the Prince Regent, signified in a despatch
from Earl Bathurst, dated Sd July, 1813

Salary as Chief Justice of Lower Canada, from ]st May,
1815, to Slst October, 1816, at £13500 Stg. per annurn

Do. as one of the Puisne Judges of the Court of King'.
Bench for the District of Quebec, at the rate of £75(.
Sterling per annum, from lst Novr. 1815, to 9th May,
1816, and at the rate of £900 Sterling per annumn, fron:
loth May, to 3st Octr. 1816

Arnount Steri.

2508 18 0

1380 16 5

1500 0 0

300

150
100
100
100

85

100

0 0

650 0 0

2250 0 0

821' 6 '



A PPE N DIX.

~~~NAMES.
Olivier Perrault

Edward owen
James Monk
Isaac Ogden

James Reid
L. C. Eoiicher
Pierre Bedard,

Wm. Crawford
James Kerr
Norman F. Uniacke
R. R. Loring

Ditto

A\. W Cocdhane,

Ditto

Robt. Dunn,
Thomas Douglass,

Ditto
Lewis Harper
Wm. Church
John Hale

Ditto
John Caldwell

Ditto
H. W. Ryland
Thos. Douglass
Joseph Bouchette

FOR WHA'. Amonnt Sterl.
Salary as one of the Puisne Judges of the Court oi Kwg',

Bench for the District of Quebec, at the rate of [750
Stg. per annum, fron 1st Novr. 1815, to Oth May, 1816,
and at the rate of £900 Stg. per annun, from 10th May.
tu S1st Octr. 1816 821 6 7

Do. as do at do. & do..pér do. 821 6 7
Do. as Chief Justice of Mortreal 1100 0 0
Do. as one of the Puisne Judges of the Court of King's

Bench for the District <, Montreal, an the rate of £750
Stg. per annim, froin 1st Novr. 1815, to 9th May, 1816,
and at the rate of £900 Stg. per annum, from 10th May,
to Slst October; 1816 821 6 7

Do. as do. at do. and do. per do. 821 6 7
Do. as do. at do. and do. per do. 821 6 7
Do. ai do. at Three Rivers, at the rate of £500 Stg. per

annum, from lst. Novr. 1815, to 8th May, 1816, and at
the rate of £6oo Stg. per annum, froin 1Oth May, to Sist
Octr. 1816 547 il 0

Do. as Judge of the Inferior District of Gaspé 400 0 0
Do. as do. of the Court of Vice Admiralty 200 0 0
Du. as Attorney General of Lower Canada 300 O O
Do as Secretary to the Administrator of the Governrment,

from 1st Novr. 1815, to 14th July, 1816, at the rate of
£200 Stg. per annumn 141 1 il

Allowance in lieu of Barrack allowances heretofore granted
to the Governor's Secretary, at the rate of £3 11s. 4d.
per annnn, from 4th April, 1815, to SOth April, 1816 36 0 11

Salary as Assistant Secretary to the Administrator of the
Government, from Ist Novr. 1815, to 14th July, 1816,
and as Secretary to the Governor in Chief, froin lSth July,
to 3lst Octr. 1816, at £200 Stg. per annun 200 0 0

Allowance in lieu of Barrack allowances as do. fron l5th
July, to 31st Octr. 1816 10 O 5

Salary as Assistant in the Office of the Governor's Secretary 183 0 0
Do. as Clerk in do. 100 0 0
Allowance in do. in lieu of Barrack allowance 16 15 8
Salary as Messenger in do. 45 0 0
Do. as Extra do. in do. at 2s. 6d currency per day 41 S 6
Do. as Inspector General of Public Provincial Accoutnts 366 0 0
Allowance as do. f< r a Clerk, to S0th April, 1816 30 0 0
Salary as Receiver General of Lower Canada 400 0 0
Allowance as do. in lieu of all Contingencies 100 0 0
Salary as Clerk of the Crown iu Charcery 100 0 0
Do. as do. - - - 100 0 0
Salary as Surveyor General of Lands for Lower Canada,'

fron îst May, 1815, to Slst Octr. 1816,.at £450 Stg.
per annum e 675 0 0

(H.)



A PPE N DI-X (H.)

NAMES. FOR WHAT, Amount Srerl.
William Sax Salary as first Clerk in the Otice or the Surveyor General 183 o ô

Ditto Additional Allowance as do. for executing the duties of Sur-
veyor General, during his abseée from the Province, from
19th August, 1814, to SIst October, 1816,>t 10s. Stg
per diem, as recommended in a Report oqf . mittee of
the whole Council, dated 7th- May, 1816 402 10 0

Ditto Allowance as Acting Surveyor General, for an Servant,
from 1st May, 1815, to do. at [40 Stg. per annum 60 0 0

Ditto Do. as do. for Starionary at £20, and for Fuel at £10 per
annum, from do. t> do. 45 0 0

Robt. Smith Salary as Clerk ii the Surveyor General's Office 150 O o
Ls. De Galaberry De. as Surveyor. of Woods 200 0 O
lames Shepherd Do. as Sheriff of the District of Quebec, te 3Oth April, 1816 50 O O

Ditto Allowance as do for paying an Executioner, tri do. 13 10 0
P. A. De Gaspé Salary as do. from Ist May$ to 3lst Octr. 1t16 50 0 0

Ditto Allowance as do. for paying an Executioner, frotn do. te do. 13 10 0
F. W. Ermatinger Salýry as Sheiffofthe District of Montrez.1 100 O O

Ditto Allowance as do. for paying an Fxecutioner 27 O O
Lewis Gugy Salary gs Sheriff of the District f Thrce Rivers 75 0 

Ditto Allowance as do. for payirg an Executioner 27 0 O
Thomas Mann Salary as Sheriff of theDistrict J Gaspé 70 O 0

Ditto Allowance as du. for Travelling Expences 10 O O
Henry Blackstone Salary as Coroner of the Diitrict of Quebec 100 O O
J. M ond&& Do. as do. of the do. of Montreal 36 O O
Alexis Caron Do. a& Chairman of the Quarier Sessiors st Quebec, fror

11 th Octr. 1Si 5,- te SIst 0ct. 16, at £ 150 Stg. per
Ï11n11,11 - - 1 8 8 5

Ditto 1). ?s tn"pector and Head cf the Police fur the City and
S%.hutbs of QtlICbcC, frorn do. tei do. -at £100 Stig. Pei 0 1

John Flccler Do. a, Chairman of the Quarter Sessions at Quebec, fron.
Ido. tri do. at [250 Sig. per annurn 264 O 9

Thomas M'Cord as Police Magistrate nt Montreal 250 O
J. M. Mondelêt Do. as do. at do. 2.50 0
J. B. Le Comte Dup-é Do. as Ii-zpector of Police at do. 100 O 0
Thornas Coffin Do. as Police Magisrate at Three Rivers 200 0 0
J. P. Leprohon IDo. as Fîrst Commissioner of the House cf Correction at

, lMoiiteal, froni lst Novr. 1815, to SOth April, 1816 4.5 O 0
Jamres Sh-pherd ,Do as Clerk of the Court ofAppeals, fronist Novr. 1815.

to SOth.April, i8t6 Is 3ýt60 O O
Ls. Montizambert Do. s dof do. from M Syst Octr. 816 60 0
Wm. Pollock Do. as Clerk cf the Crown of Lower Canada,frcm lst May,

to Sist Octr. 1815, at LiQO S:g. peri aninui 5.0 O O
Gilbert Ainslie Do. asdo. from 17th June, t? Sist Octr. 186,at do. per do 57 10 8

Do. as Clerk cf the Provincial COurt aid Clerk cf the 0ecu
Amasa Bebee for th Dt Ditrict of Q b, 0 1 50 0 0

Ditto Allowance as do. for Travelling Expences 15 0 0



A PPE N'D I X

*"NAMES.
jivnei Laudry
Chs. Pacaud

Jos. Plamondon
P. Portugais

Mich. Landry

James Terroux
William Reed

Ditto
C. O. Radford
Rich. Johnstonè
James Tanswell
Joseph Tardiff
James Terroux
James Gilkin

Ch. R. D'Estiinauville
Jacob Marston
John King

Frans. Romain

John Murphy

E. B. Brenton

George Chapman

JOs Plantë
Alexr. Wilson

Ditto
rredk. East
Wrn. Lindsay
Win. M'Crae,
Jas. Drennan
Alexr. Wilson
James Milne
Thomas Mann
John Grout

William Martin
Joseph Lë Proust
Frans. Baby
J. Bte. 'Esstimauvile

Amount Sterf.

27 o o

9 0 c
9 0 0

FOR.- WHAT.
Salaryas Usher to the Court of Appeals
Sal>, as Tipstaff to the Court of King's Bench at Quebec,

4 30th-April.186
-»gas do: at do. frorh 1st May, 1$16

DIoJw$à do. to do. at Thrée Rivers, from 26th Octr. 1815, to
.,ist Octr. 1816, at £25 Stg. per annum

I o. as Crier to the Courts of King's Bench ànd Quarter Ses.
sions of thë Peace at Quebec

Do as do. of the Courts at Montreal
Do. as Gaol Keepei at Quebec
Allowance as do. for paying two Turnkeys
Salary as Gaol Keeper at Montreal
Do as do. at Three Rivers
Do. as Interpreter to the Courts at Quebec
Do. as Keëpë of the Court House at Quebec
Allowance to him and his wife as Keepers of do. at Montreal
Salary as Keéëer of the Court Iall at New Carlisle, in the

District of Gaspé
Salary as High Constable at Quebec
De. as do. at Montreal
Do. as Messenger in the Office of the Clerk of the Execu-

tive Council - - -

Do. as Door Keeper to the Executive Council, from ist Nov.
1815, to 30th, June, i816, àt £5o.Stg. per anuum

Do. as Office Servant and Door Keeper to the Executive
Council, from ist July, to 10th Octr. 1816, at £50 Stg. per
annum - - -

Do. as Auditor of Land Patents, from-Ist May, 1815, to 30th
April, 1816 - -

Do. as Clerk of the Markets at Quebec, at 7s. 6d. currebcy
per diem - - -

Do. as Clerk of the Terrars of tie King's Domain
Do. as Inspeètor of Merchandize at Côteau du Lac
Allowvance as do.* for Flouse Rent
Salary as Naval Officer at Quebee
Do. as Collector at St..John's
Do as Comþtroller at do. - a

Do. as Gauger at do.. - -

Do. as Collector at Côteaù du Lac
bo. as do. at Chateaugay • -

Do. as Overseer of Fisheries at Gaspé, to SOth April, 1816
Do. as Oversëer to pfeveni Accidents by Fire at Quebec, &

for Sweeping the Chimnies of the Poor gratis
Do. as do. at Montrëal - -

Do. as do. Three Rivers - -
Do. as Grand Voyer of Lower Canada
IDo. as do. of the Distiict of Quebec e 2

33 7 1

16 16 il

200

123
90

150
18

100
189
126
40
50
50
27

60
60
25

500
150

0 0

(H.)

0 0



A P P E N D I X

NAMES.
L.- R. C. De Léry
John Antrobus
Paul La Croix

Wn. Le Maistre
Ls. Bourdages
P. A. De Gaspê
Edwd. Bowen
James Tanswell
Finlay Fisher
Wm. Neilson
Benjamin Hobson
John Johnston
John Dewar
Frans. Malherbe
Norman M'Leod
Thomas Costin
Mich. Perrault
Ant. Côte
Felix Victor
Augustus Woolf
Edmd. V De Koenig
J. B. L'Heureux
Robt. Chambers
James Reid
Archd. Campbell
Paul J. Gill
John D. Ely
Robt. Dupoit
Wm. Baker
John Skimming
Jos. Phillipon *
Donald M'Diarmid
Philip Ruiter
Augustin Vervais
Benjn. Green

Seiby Burne
Jeremiah Shea

David Thos. Jones

Ignace M'Donald

Henry Griffin

FO R WHAT. Amo
Salary as Grand Voyer of the District of Montreal -
Do, as do. of the do. of Three Rivers
Do. as Surveyor of Highways in that part of the District

of Montreal which is above the Long Sault on the Ottawa
River . . .

Do as do. of Highways and Streets in the district of Gaspé
Do. as Superintendant of Provincial Post Houses
Do. as Frenclh Translator to Government, to S3th April, 1816 1
Do. as do. from sst May, j816 1
Do.- as Schoolmaster at Quebec
Do. as do. at Montreal
Do. as do. at William Hemry
Do. as do. at New Carlisle
Do. as do. at River Ouelle
Do. as do. ir. the Township of Chatham
Do. as do. at Pointe Levi
Do. as do. in the Seigniory of Manoir
Do·* as do. at St. Louis de Kamouraska
Do. as do. at Cap. St. Ignace*
Do. as do. at St. Thomas
Do. as do. at St. Antoine
Do. as do. at Berthier
Do. as do. at Ilette
Do. as do. at St. Roch
Do. as do. in the Township of Eaton
Do. as do. at St. Armand'
Do. as do. in the Township of Dorchester
Do. as do. at Terrebonne
Do as do. in the Seignory of Argenteuil
Do. as do. at Ste. Anne, County of Cornwallis
Do. ns do. in the Township of Duinham
Do. as do. at. La Chine g

Do. as do at Sie. Marie, Nouvelle Beauce
DO. as do. at Cðteau du Lac
Do. as do. at Philipsburg
Do. as do. at Terrebonne
Do. as do. at Drummondville, from 14th Feby. to Sist Octr.

1816, at £50 per annum
Do. as do. at Three Rivers
Do. as do. at Douglasstown, Gaspé, from ist Novr. 181, to

Sist Octr. 1814
Do. as do. anà English Teacher at St. Thomas, from ist,

Do. as Public School Master at St. Nicolas, from 1st Eay
jSr6 - - -

Do. as Treasurer to the Commissioners for removing the Ol
Walls that surround the City of Montreal

(IL)
unt stel

50- V (j
90 0 0

50
50
50
0
0
50,
50
54?
4

54
54
54
54
54
54
5431
54
54
54i
54
54,
54

54
54
50
54
54.
27
45

35 10
à4 0

27 0

22 10'



A P P E N D.IX

~~ NAMES.
Thomas Amyot

Ditto
Jacques Duchesneau

Jos. Beaudouin
James Green
Ls. Montizambert
Keable Serjeant
Edward- Pyke
Thomas Lindsay'
James Moffatt
F. X. Cadet
Thos. Fargues

Frs. Baby
H. W. Ryland
Thos. Dunn
Jenkin Williams
Mrs. Fraser

Mrs. M£Kay and Repre.
sentatives

Madame Fleurimont

Mrs. Evans
Mrs. S.* Taylor
Elizabeth Loizelle
Mad. La Corne St.
Mrs. Le 1aeistre

Luc

Wm. Osgoode

Sir Geo. Pownali, Kt.

M1argt. Cramahé

Mrs. Mary Elmsley

FOR WHAT. rAmount Sterl.
Salary as Secretary and Register to the Province of Lower

Canada, from ist May-, 18s5, to 30th April, i816
Allowance ,s .do. for an Office, from do. to 'do.
Do. for residing on the Island of Anticosti, with a view to

the Relief of such Persons as may be unfortunately Ship-
'wrecked on that I4and

Do. for do.
Salar.y as Director of the Army Bill Office
Do. as Cashier of do,
Do. as do. - -

Do. as Clerk in do.
Do. as d.
Do. as do. - - -

Do. as do. r -
Allowance for his Professional Services as Physician and Sur-

geon attending Prisoners confined in the Gaol and House
of Correction at Quebec, and' for Medicines 'furnished,
from 4th Mav, i8i4, to Srst Octr. 1816, at £200 Stg. per
annunï

Allo>vance in reward of his long and'qwritorious services
Allowance pursuant to His Majestys pleasure
Pension pursuan9 to· do.
Do. pursuant to do.
Do. as Widow of the' late John Fraser, Esq. one of ihe

Judges of the Court of King's Bench for the district of
Montreal - - -

Do. as Widow of the late Lieut. M'Kay who served in the
Canadian Corps in 1764, from ist Noyr. 18r5, to ist July,
1816, at £5o Stg. per annum

Do as'Widow of Mfr. Fleurimont, wyo.served in the Cana-
.dian Corpsin 176. ' -* .. e

Do. as do. of Lieit. Evans, who served in do.
Do. as do. of the late Nathaniel Taylor,. Esq.
Do. for serviceg performed in î775-6
Do. as Widow of the late Col. La Corne St. Lbc
Do. as do. of the. Late Frans Le Maistre Lieut. Governor

of .Gaspé .. -

Annuity pursuant to His Majesty's pleasure, from rat May,
1815, to Soth April, 18x6

Pension in èonsidergtion of his Tong serviccs, fron from do
to. do. - -

Do. as Widow of the latg H. T. Craahé, &ç. from do. to
do. - - -

Do. as do. of the late John Elknley, Chief Justice of Low-
er Canada: from ist May, ;8i4, to do.

(H.)

* 400 0 0
54 0 0

50
50

.450
270
225
135
90
90
90

*98
1ó0
300
.500
500

120 0

go

20
.50

80

50

800

9 10

0O
0 .0
Q 0
a 0
.0 0

0Q

() 0

300 0 0

150 0 O

400 0 0



APPEN DIX (Ho)

NAMES.
Representatives of the

Mrs. Deb. Cox

Mad. De Louvière

Revd. J. O. Plessis

C. G. Stewart

George Heriot and
.ry COwan

Representatives of th
Madame Beaub

H. W. Ryland

John Neilson

1. W. Clark

J. È. Chamberland-
John Grout

Wm. Sax

Edward Bowen

N. F. Uniacke

James Shepherd

F. W. trmatinger

Lewis Gugy

J. M. Mondelèt

Hugh Fraser

William Green

FOR WHAT. Arno .nt SterL
late Do. as do. of the late Nicholas Cox, Lieut. Governor (à Gas-

pé, from ist Novr. i81e,, to 17th Octr 1815, at £1oo Srg.
perannum ; - . 96 3 3

Compensation allowed for ber having been remo . for the,
public convenience from the Jesuits' Buildings at Montreal,
when found necessary to convert them into a Prison 21 12 o

Rent of the Bishop's Palace and Chapel, used by Govern-
ment for Public Offices .5o o a

Reni of the Naval Office, from ist May, 1815, to Soth April,
1816 - - - . 18 o o

Hen. Postage of Governnient Letters -nd Packets 451 12 1

e late One year's Interest at 5 per cent, upon a Mortgage of 6coc.
ien. livres remaining to be paid of the purchase money of thiei

Seignory of St. Maurice . 3 5 à
To reimburse him so much advanced for Work donc and Ar-

ticles furnished for the use of the Executive Council 5 9 1
Amount of his Accoünt for Articles fturnished for the use of

the Executive Council, between 25tl Decr. 18r4, and 2oth
April, 1816 7 4 7

Do. of do, of Disbursernents on account of the Govern-
ment Hoüse at Montreal, from 12th Novr. 18r5, to loth 6
Novr.1816 , 1o4 5 6

For Work done to the Government House, do. IS 20
For sweeping Chimnies of the several Buildings occupied by

Government, from 1stMay, 1815, to 3oth April, 1816 S S 6
For a Box lined with Tin, to place under the Stove in· the -

Surveyor Genera's O.fice 1 93
Amouînt cf his 'Taxed Bill of Costs for Services performed

in the Court of Vice Admiralty in May 1812 1o Io a
Do. of his Account for Services performed by him as At-

torney General,. and for Travelling Expences, from ioth
Octr. 1814, to Sd May, 18i5 489 17 2

Do' of his Disbursements as Sheriff of the District of Que-
bec,- from 11th April, i8r5, to 5th May, 1&6 657 O 3

Do. of do. as do. of the do., of Montreal, from do. to îoth .
April,1816 - - . 1157 12 Jo

Po. of do. as do. of the do. of Three Rivers, from do. to -
joth Octr. 1815 110 12 6

Do. of Allowances as Coroner of the do. of Montreal, from
Ist Septr. 1815, to Ist March, 1816 So 12 o

Do. of do. as do. of the do. of 'T«hree Rivers from IlIth Oe-
tober, 1814, to IOth Octr. i815 13 11

Do. for Services performed by bm at a Court of Oyer and
Terminer and General Gaol Delivery held at Quebec ii,
iMay, 1816. . -- 0 41 îo 1-



A PPEND IX (H.)

' NAMES. '
Ciarles Thomas

Perrault & Ross

Ditto & Ditto

Perrault & Green

.T B. Belanger,
Louis Gauvin

Not. Pub.

James Monk, Chief Justi- J
ce at Montreal J

James Ker, Judge K. B.1
Quebec

Edward Bowen, do. do.

James Reid, do. Montreal.
P. Bedard, do. at Three

Rivers.
Jonathan Sewell, Chief1

Justice 1
O1vier Perrault, Judge

K. B. Quebec
L. C. Foucher Judge K.-1
B. Montreal f

Isaac Ogden, do. do.
John Taylor

John Delisle, Road Trea.-
surer, Montreal

John M'Gill, Receiver?
General, Upper Canada.S
Alexander Wilson

F. & T. C. Oliva

H. & S. Armour

FOR WHAT.
Amount of Expenceb as Clerk of the Crown and liiterpreter

to the Court of King's Bench holden at Three Rivers in
September, I8I'5 - -

Account of Allowance for Stationary and Dibbursements as
Prothonotaries at Quebec, from Ilth April, to IOth Oc.
tober, 1815

Do. of usual Allowance for malting an Abstract of Baptisms,
Marriages and Burials in the District of Quebec, for the
year 1815 - - -

Do. of do. for Stationary as Clerks of the Peace for the
District of Quebec, from IIth April, 1815, to IOth April,
ISI6 - - -

Do. for Notarial Deeds prepared for Government
Allowance for bis Services as Bailiff 4t a Court of Oyer and

Terminer held at Montreal, in Mar.ch and April, 1816, &
at the Court of King's Bench at do. in Sep-tember last

Allowance for bis Travelling Expences in attending the Court
of Appeals at Quebec, in January and July, and the Cir-
cuit at Three Rivers, in Marcb 18I6 - -

Do. for do. "in attending the Court at Three-Rivers, in
March last .- - -

Do for do. in attending do. ar.d the Circuits in July and
September - - - ; - -

Do. for do. in attending the Circuits in March and July

Do. for do. in attending do. in July

Do. for do. in attending do. in September

Do. for do.'in attending do. in July

Do. for do. in attending do. in J41y and September

Do. for do. in attending do. in July
Diebursements as Deputy Provincial Secretary, from IIth

October, 181-1, to Toth October, I8 5'
Assessment on public property in the City of Montreal, for

the years 1814 and I815
Proportion of Duties to Upper Canada, between Ist January

and Sit December, I8I5
Allowance for Stationary as Inspector of dutiable Article$

at Côteau du Lac, from Ist Novr. I8'I, to Sst Octr.
1815, and for advertising

Amount of Duties overpaid by them to the Collector of the
Customs at Quebec •

Do. of Duty twice paid on Goods by them imported in the
Ship Ganges-

Amount sterl.

14 8 6

73 6 7

9 o

12 o
66

25 4

225 o

75

225
150

75

75

75

36

SS3

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o o

o o

o o

o o

8 o

2 il

24495 14 Jo

5 12 6



A P P E N·D I X (H.)
NA&MEl5.

M. H. Perceval, Collec-?
tor, Quebec 3

Do. Do.

lYo. Do.

Do. D6.

Do. Do.

Do,. Do,.

Wm. Lindsay do. St. John

Ditto

Alexander Wilson, ditro
Côteau du Lac

John Stewart, Dy. Pay-
master General IVilitia

F. Vassal De' Monvieli
Adjt. Gen.. Militia. J'

William Sax, Actg.
veyor General.

John Neilson

Sur- 1

Ls. Montizambert

Charles Thomas

Mesdames La Supérieure
et Dépositaire of the

GeRl. Hosp. at Quebec

FOR WHAT.

For Boarding and Lodging Invalid. Persons and Pèrisioners

Amoutit Sterl.

88O 19 7

742 il

Collector and Comptroller's Commission ar 3 per cent or
£32,628 I5s. Iod. Cy. Duties collected under the Pro.
vincial Acts 33d, 35th and 4Ist Geo. -IIId. for the yeai
ending 5t4 January, 1816

Do. and do.'s do. at S per cent on £27,50I 17s. Id. Cy.
duties collected under the Provincial Act 55th Geo. II Id
cap. 3, for do. ending do.

Amount of Incidental Expences incarred in the collection of
Duties under the Provincial Acts of SSd, 35th, 4Ist Geo.
ITId. for do. ending do.

Do. of do. incurred under 55th do. cap. 3. for the Quarter
ending Sth Jannary, 1816

Do. of do. incurreci under do. 53d do. cap. I. amended by
55th do. cap. 2, for the Quarter ended do.

Do. of do. incurred in the collection of duties under do. of
3d, 25th and 4Ist Geo. IIId. for the Quarter ending 5th

Jùly, 1816
Collector and Comptroller's Commission at 3 per cent on the

duties colleceçd at -t. John, in, the Quarters ending 5th
July and Ioth Octohér, 1815, 5th Yanuary and 5th April,
1816 -

Amount of Incidental Expences incurred in the Collection
of do. in the Quaarrers ending do. and do. do. and do.

Do. of do, incurred in do in the Quarters ending Ioth Oetr.
1815, 5th Jany and 5th April, 1816

On account of Militia Services.

For Damages sdstained in the loss of his florses and Harness,
by the accidental breaking up of the Ice on Lake St., Pe.
ter, while travelling on duty, and likewise for extra trouble
te himself and Clerk for payment of Militia Indemnities
and Pensions pursuant te the AdUdyess of the House of
Assembly in their last session

For Surveying and subdisiding the Townships on the River
St. François

For Stationary furnished andf Printing donc for the Civil Se-
cretary's Office, from 7th April, 1815, te 16th- January,
1816 - -

Amount of his account as Treasurer to the ComYtissioners
for the Relief of Insane Persons, &c. for the District of
Quebec, from Ist January, te 3Ist Decr. I815

Amount of his account as Treasurer te the Commistioners
for the Relief of* Insane Persons,- &c. for the District of
Three Rivers-, from I6th January te r6t.h. May, 1816

251

21

5040

i08 o o

568 6 7

87 I 10

1457 9, 5

90. 3 8

659 14 6

1433 7 11

Så 3 I

15 I o

706 9 l

304 9 11



A P P E N D I X

NAMES.
Mejsrs. Massue, & Co.
William' Smith

F.tienne Ranvoyzé

Frs. Durette
A. C. L. Duplessis
F. H. Seguin
Bonaventure Panet
J. M. Mondelêt

Ditto

0. . De Liagorgendière
Augustin Dubub
F. G. Le Pailleur
Ls. Bernier
Chs. Taché
Simon Fraser
George Graves
Peter Lvnd
Laurent Genest
F. Petrimoulx

Philip Byrne
Ditto

N. B. Doucet

Joseph Porlier
Joseph Baker
Michael Connors
J. G. Dunoulin

1 FOR WHAT.
For Materials furnished for Clothing do.. 
Fees and Disbursements as Returning Officer at the Election

for the County of York, in Feby. 1816 £25 Il 3
Do. and do. as do. of the Town of Three Ri.

vers, in March 1816 6 io 6
Qo. as do. for the Upper Town of Quebec, do. 8 11 o
Do. as do. for the County of Surrey, do. 6 6 o
[Do. as do. for the do. of Effingham, do. 7 9
Do. as do. for tie do. of Leinster, do. 29 o 6
Do. as do. for the do. of Montreal, do. iS 4 8
Do. as do. for the Easterl3r Ward of the city --

of do. do. - -

Do. as do. for the County of Hampshire, do.
Do. as do. for the do. of. Dorchester, do.
Do. as do. for the do. of Kent, do.
Do. as do. for the do. of Northumberland, do.
Do. as do. for the do. of Cornwallis, do.
Do. as do. for the do. of Devon, do.
Do. as do. for the Borough of Wm. Henry do
Do. as do. for the County of Gaspé, do.
Do. as do. for the do. of Buckinghamshire
Do. as do. for the do. of Bedford, in Decem.

ber, 1815 - -

Do. as do. for the do. of do. in Feby. 1816
Do. as do. for the do. of do. in Marci
Do. as do. for the Westerly Ward of the City

of Montreal - -

Do. as do. for the County of Richelieu
Do. as do. for the do. of Bedford, in May, 1814
Do. as do. for the do. of Orleans, in May, i8S6
Do. as do. for the do. of St. Maurice

. 4
32
a4

19
28
36

14

28
13
21

(H.)

Errors Excepted,

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.
J. HALE, Insp. Gen. Pub. Prov. Accts.

Amount Sterl.
1o7 à2 S

443 3 8

75638 7 S



APPENDICE (H.)

No. 18.

PRECIS des Warrants accordés. par Son Excellence Sir GORDON DRUMMOND, C. C. B.
Administrateur en Chef, par Son Excellence JOHN WILSON, Administrateur du

Gouvernement, et par Son Excellence Sir JoHN COAPE SHERBROOKE, G. C. B,

Capitaine-Général et Gouverneur en Chef, sur John Caldwell, Ecuyer, Receveur-

Général, pour le Payement de la Dépenfe Civile du Bas-Canada, pour l'année 1816.

NOMS. POURQUOI | Montant Stg.
Son Excellence Sir

Gordon Drummond,
C. C. B.

Son Excellence Sir John
Coape Sherbrooke,
G. C. B.

Honble. F. N. Burton

Alexander Forbes

Jonathan Sewell

Thomas Dunu
Frans, Baby
James Monk
P. A. De Bonne

ses Representans
Jenkin Williams
H. W. Ryland

et

Jonathan Sewell

James Kerr

Appointemens comme Administrateur en Chef du Gouver-
nement du Bas-Canada, depuis le Ier. Novembre 18I5,
jusqu'au 21 Mai I816, sur le pied de £4500 Sterling
par année,

Do. comme Capitaine-Général et Gouverneur en Chef, depuis
le 12 Juillet, jusqu'au SI Octobre 3816, à do. par do.

Do. comme Lieutenant-Gouverneur du Bas-Canada, depuis
le Ier Mai I8I5 jusqu'au 30 Avril ISI6,

Do. comme do. de Gaspé, et Inspecteur du Commerce et
des Pêches sur la Côte de Labrador, depuis do. jusqu'à do.

Do, comme Membre du Conseil Exécutif, depuis le 1er Mai
1815 jusqu'au Sr Octobre 18I6, à £ 100 Sterlg. par année,

Do. comme do. depuis le Ier Novembre I8I5, jusqu'à do
Do. comme do. depuis do. jusqu'à do.
Do. comme do. depuis do. jusqu'à do.
Do. comme do. depuis le ler. Novembre I8I5, jusqu'au 6

Septembre 1816,
Do. comme do. depuis do. jusqu'au SI Octobre ISI6,
Do. comme Greffier de do. et aussi Allouance pour un Gref-

fier Assistant, et pour les Dépenses contingentes de Bois,
Impression et Papeterie, pour l'usage du Bureau du Con-
seil, conformément au plaisir de Son Altesse Royale le
Prince Régent, signifié dans une Dépéche du Comte
Bathurst, datée du 3 Juillet ISI3,

Ditto comme Juge en Chef du Bas-Canada, depuis le Ter.
Mai 1815, jusqu'au SI Octobre 18I6, à £I500 Stg.
par année,

Do comme un des Juges Ptinés de la Cour du Banc du Roi
pour le District de Québec, sur le pied de [75o Stg. par
année, depuis le Ier. Nov. 18£5, jusqu'au 9 Mai 1816, et
sur le pied de £9co Stg. par année depuis le 10 Mai, jus.
qu'au SI Octobre 1816,

2508 18 o

I IS 1G 5

1500 0

300 0

150 0
100 0
100 0
100 0

85 6 10
100 0 Q

650 o o

2250 0 o

821 6 7



A-PPENDICE (H.)

NOMS.
Öuvier Perrault

Fdward Bowen
James Mo;k
Isaac Ogden

Jaimes
L. C.
Pi>erre

Reid
Fouicier

Bedalrd,

Wn. Crawford
James Kerr
Norman F. Uniacke
R. R Loring

Ditto

A. W Cochrane,

Ditto,

Robt. Duan,

Thomas Douglass,
Ditto

i.ewis Harper
Wm. Church
JUhn Hale

Ditto
Joln Caldwell

Ditto
H. W. Rvland
'Thos. Dougrlass0

POURQUOI.
Appointemens comme un des Juges Puînés de la Cour di.

Banc du Roi pour le District de Québec, sur le pied de
£750 Sterling par année, depuis le 1er. Novembre 1815,
jusqu'au 9. Mai IS16, et sur le pied de £9oo Sterling par
année depuis le 10 Mai jusqu'au 31 Octobre ISI6,

Do. comme do. à do. et do. par do.
Do comme Juge en Chef à Montréal,
Do. comme un des Juges Puinés de la Cour du Banc du

Roi pour le District de Montréal, sur le pied de L750
Sterling, par année, depuis le Ier. de Novembre 1815,
jusqu'au 9 Mai 1816, et sur le pied de [900 Sterling par
année, depuis le so Mai, jusqu'au SI Octobre 1816,

Do. comme do. à do. et do. par do.
Do. comme do. à da. et do. par do.
Do. comme du. aux Trois-Rivières, sur le pied de £500

Sterling par année, depuis le ler. Novembre 1815, jus-
qu'au 9 Mai 1816, et sur le pied de £6oo Sterling par
année depuis le io Mai, jusqu'au 31 Octobre I8I6,

Do. comme Juge du District Inférieur de, Gaspé,
Do. comme do. de la Ccur de Vice Amirauté,
D, . comme Procureur-Général du Bas.Canada,
Do comme Sécrétdre de l'Administrateur du Gouvernement,

depuis le Ter. Novembre ISI5, jusqu'au 1r Juillet 1816,
sur le pied de £2oo Sterling par année,

Allouance au lieu des Allouances de Casernes ci-devant ac-
cordées au Sécrétaire du Gouverneur, sur le pied de £33
11 s. 4d. par année, depuis le 4 Avril 18,5, jusqu'au 30
Avril 1816,

Appointemens comme Assistant Sécrétaire de l'Administra-
teur du Gouvernement, depuis le Ier. Novembre 1815,
jusqu'au 14 Juillet 1816, et comme Sécrétaire du Gou.
verneur en Chef, depuis le 15 Juillet jusqu'au 31 Octobre
1816, à £2o Sterling par année,

Allouance au lieu des Allouances de Casernes comme do. de-
puis le I5 Juillet jusqu'au 3J Octobre 1816,

Appointemens comme Assistant dans le Bureau du Sécrétaire
du Gouverneur,

Do. comme Commis dans do.
Allouarce comme do au lieu des Allouances des Casernes,
Appointemens comme Messager dans do.
Do. comme do. spécial dans do. à 2,6d. courant parjour,
Do. comme Inspecteur-Genéral des Comptes Publics Pro-

vinciaux,
Allouance comme do. pour un Commisjusqu'au 30 Avril 18I6,
Appointemens comme Receveur-Général du Bas-Canada,
Allouance comme do. au lieu de tous Contingens,
Appointemens comme Greffier de la Couronne en Chancellerie,

iDo. comme do. f 2

Montant Sg

821 6
821 6

1100 0

821
821
821

547
400
200
300

141 1 il

36 0 11

200 0 0

10 0 t

183
100
16
45
41

366
30

400
100
100
100



APPENDICE (H.)
'NOMS. POURQUOI. IVfontant Stgi

Joseph Bouchette

William Sax

Ditto

Ditto

Ditto

Robt. Smith

Ls. De Salaberry
James Shepherd

Ditto

P. A. De Gaspé

Ditto

F. W. Ermatinger
Ditto

Lewis Gugy
Ditto

Thomas Mann
Ditto

Henry Blackstone
J. M. Mondelet
Alexis Caron

Ditto

John Fletcher

Thomas MeCord
J. M. Mondelêt

Appointernens comme Arpenteur Général pour le Bas-Canada
depuis le Ier. Mai 18I5, jusqu'au SI-Oct. 1816, à £45o
Sterling par année,

Do. comme premier Commis dans le Bureau de l'Arpen-
teur-Général,

Allouance additionnelle commé premier Commis dans le Bu-
reau de l'Arpenteur-Général, pour remplir les devoirs de
l'Arpenteur Général, durant son absence de la Province,
depuis le I Août 1814 jusqu'au 31 Octobre 1816, à 1os
Sterling par jour, tel que recommandé dans un Rapport
d'un Comité de tout le Conseil daté du 7 Mai I8I6,

Allouance comme faisant fonction d'Arpenteur-Général, pour
un Domestique pour le Bureau, depuis le Ier. Mai 18I5,
jusqu'à do. à £4o Sterling par an,

Do. comme do. pour Ppeterie a £20 et pour Bois de chauf-
fage à £10 par année, depuis do. jusqu'à do.

Appointemens comme Commis dans le Bureau de l'Arpenteur
Général,

Ditto comme Inspecteur de$ Forêts,
Do. comme Shérif du District de Québec, jusqu'au 30

Avril 1816,
Allouance comme do. pour payer un Exécuteur de la Haute

Justice, jusqu'à do.
Appointemens comme do. depuis le Ier. Mai jusqu'au 31

Octobre 1816,
Allousnce commé do. pour payer un Exécuteur de la Haute

Justice, jusqu'à do.
Appointemens comme Shérif du District de Montréal,
AlloLaice comme do. pour payer un Exécuteur de la Haute

Justice,
Appointemens comme Shérif du District des Trois-Rivières,
Allouance comme do. pour payer un Exécuteur de la Haute

Justice,
Appointemens comme Shérif du District Inférieur de Gaspé,
Allouances comme do. pour frais de voyages,
Appointemens comme Coronaire du District de Québec,
Do. comme do. du do. de Montréal,
Do. comme Président des Sessions de Quartier à Québec, de-

puisle II Octobre I815, jusqu'au SI Oetobre 1816, à
£I50 Sterling par année, .

Do. comme Inspecteur et Chef de la Police pour la Cité et
les Faubourgs de Québec, depuis do. jusqu'à do. ' £100
Sterling par année,

Do. comme Président des Sessions de Quartier à Québec,
depuis do. jusqu'à do. à .€250 Sterling par année,

Do. comme Magistrat de Police à Montréal,
Do. comme do. à do..

675

183

402 10 e

60 0 0

45 0 0

150 0 0
200 0 0

50 0 0

13 10 0

50 0 q

13 10 0
100 Q ;

27 0 o
75 0 6

27 o o
70 0 o
10 0 6

100 0 o
36 o o

158 8 5

105 12 $

264 0 9
250 0 o
250 O o



APPENDICE (H.)

NOMS. POURQUOI.

*J. B. Le Comte Dupré Appointemeus comme Inspecteur de Police à Montréal,
Thomas Coffin Do. comme Magistrat de Police aux Trois-Rivières,
J. P. Leprohon Do. comme premier Commissaire de la Maison de Correction à

Montréal, depuis le i cr. N1ov. 1815, jusqu'au 30 Avril 1816,

James Shepherd Do. comme Greffier de la Cour dAppel, depuis le ler.
Novembre 1815, jusq'i'au 30 Avril 1816,

Ls. Montizambert Do. comme do. de do. depuis le Ier Mai jusqu'au SI Octo-
bre 1816,

Wm. Pollock Do. comme Greffier de la Couronne dans le Bas-Canada,
depuis le 1er. Mai, jusqu'au 31S Octobre 1815, à LI00
Sterling par année,

Gilbert Ainslie Do. comme do. depuis le 17 Juin jiusqu'au SI Octobre 1816,
à do par do.

Amasa Bebce Do. comme Greffier de la Cour Provinciale et Greffier de la
Paix, pour le District de Ga.pé,

Ditto Allouance comme do, pour frais cle Voyages,
Michel Landry Appointemens comme Huissier de la Cour d'Appel,
Chs. Pacaud Do. comme Huissier de la Cour di Banc du Roi à Québec,

jusqu'au 30 Avril 1816,
Jos. Plamondon Do. comme do. à do. depuis le 1er. Mai 1816,
P. Portugais Do. comme do. de la Cour du Banc du Roi aux Trois-

Rivières, depuis le 2,6 Octobre 1815, Jusqu'au 31 Octo-
Octobre 1816, à £é25 Sterling par année,

Mich. Landry Do. comme Crieur de la Cour du Banc du Roi et des Ses.
sions de Quartier de la Paix -à Québec,

James Terroux Do. comme do. des Cours à Montréal,
William Reed Do comme Geolierà Québec,

Ditto Allouance comme do. pour payer deux Guichetiers,
G. O. Radford Avpointemens comme Geolier à Montréal,
Rich. Johnstone Do. comme do. aux Trois-Rivières,
James Tanswell Do. comme Interprète des Cours à Québec,

::ph Tardiff Do. comme Gardien de la Maison de Justice à Qébec,
James Terroux Alcuance à lui et à sa femme comme Gardiens de do. à

Montréal,
James Gilkin Appointemens comme Gardien de la Maison de Justice à

New Carlisle, dans le District de Gaspé,
Ch. R. D'Estimauville Do. comme premier Connétable a Québec,
Jacob Marston Do, comme do. à Montréal,
John King Do. comme Messager dans le Bureau du Greffier du Conseil

Exécutif,
Frans. Romain Do. comme Portier du Conseil Exécutif, depuis le 1er. No-

vembre 1815, jusqucau 30 Juin de16, P £50 Sterling par
année,

John Murphy Do. comme Domestique pour le Bureau,. et Portier du Con-
seil Exécutif, depuis le sler. Juillet jusqu'au 31 Octobre
1816, à £50 Sterling par année,

Î5>

ontant Stg.
100 0 0
200 0 0

0
45 0 0

0 0

0O

50 0 0

·37 10 8

9 0 .0
9 0 0

25 7 6

20 0 o
20 0 0
54 0 0
48 0 0
54 0· 0
36 0 0
40 0 0
5+ 0 0

72 0 0

3 0 0
1 b 0
18 0 0

50 0 0

2S 7 i

16 16 Il



A P P E N D I C t
NOMS.

E. B. Brenton

George Chapman

Jos. Planté
Alexr. Wilson

Ditto
Fredk. East
Wm. Lindsay
Wm. M'Crae,
Jas. Drennan
Alexr. Wilson
James Milne
Thomas Mana

John Grout

William Martin
Joseph Le Proust
Frans. Baby,
J. Bte. D'Estimauville
L. R. C. De Léry
John Antrobus
Paul La Croix

Wm. Le Maistrc
Ls. Bourdages
P. A. De Gaspé

Edwd. Bowen
James Tanswell
Finlay Fisher
Wm. Neilson
Benjamin Hobson
John Johnston
John Dewar
Frans. Malherbe
Norman M'Leod
Thomas Costin
Mich. Perrault
Ant. Côte
Felix Victor
Augustus Woolf
Edmd. V. De Koenig

B. L'Heureux

POURQUOI.
Appointemens comme Auditeur des Lettres Patentes, depuis

le Ier. Mai ISI5, jusqu'au 30 Avril I8I6,
Do comme Clerc des Marchés à Québec, à na courant par

jour,
Do. comme Greffier du Terrier des Domaines du Roi,
Do. comme Inspecteur des Marchandises au Côteau du Lac,
A.llouance comme do. pour Loyer de Maison,
Appointemens comme Officier Naval à Québec,
Do. comme Collecteur à St. Jean,
Do. comme Contrôleur à do.
Do. comme Jaugeur à do.
Do. comme Collecteur au Côteau du Lac,
Do. comme do. à Chateaugay,
Do. comme Inspecteur des Pêches à Gaspé, jusqu'au 30

Avril I816,
Do. comme Inspecteur pour prévenir les accidens du feu à

Québec, et pour ramoner les Cheminées des Pauvres gratis,
Do. comme do. à Montréal,
Do. comme do. aux Troie. Rivières,
Do. comme Grand Voyer du Bas-Canada,
Do. comme do. du District de OQuébec,
Do. comme do. du do. de Montréal,
Do. comme do, du do. des Trois-Rivières,
Do. comme Inspecteur des Chemins dans la partie du Dis

trict de Montréal qui est au dessus du Long-Sault sur la
Rivière des Outaouais,

Do. comme Inspecteur des Chemins dans le District de Gaspé
Do. comme Surintendant des Maisons de Poste Provinciales,
Do. comme Traducteur Françuis du Gouvernement, jus

qu'au 30 Avril, 181I6,
Do. comme do depuis le 1er, Mai 1816,
Do. comme Maitre d'Ecole à Québec,
Do. comme do. à Montréal,
Do. comme do. à William Henry,
Do. comme do. à New Carlisle,
Do. comme do. à la Rivière Ouelle,
Do. comme do. dans le Township de Chatham,
Do. comme do. à la Pointe Lévi,
Do. comme do. dans la Seigneurie de Manoir,
Do. comme do. à St. Louis de Kamouraska,
Do. comme do. au Cap St. Ignace,
Do. comme do. à St. Thomas,
Do. comme do. à St. Antoine,
Do. comme do. à Berthier,
Do. comme do. à l'Ilette,
Do. comme do. à St. Roch,

(H.)
Montant Sig.

200 0 0

123
90

•150

18
100
189
126
40
50
50

27 0 0

60
60
25

500
150
150

90

50 0 0
50 0 0

150 0 0

100
100
100

50
54
4+5
54
54
54
54
54
54
54
31
54
54
54
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NOMS.

Robt. Chambers

James Reid
Archd. Campbell
Paul J. Gill
John D. Ely
Robt. Dupont
WmT0 . Baker

John Skimming
jos. Phillipon
Donald M'Diarmid
Philip Ruiter
Augustin Vervais
Benjn. Green

.ihv Burne
irer'nah Shea

David Thos. Jones

Ignace M'Donald

Henry Griffin

Thomas Amyot

Ditto
Jacques Duchesneau

Jos. Beaudouin
James Green

,L. Montizambert
Keable Serjeant
Edward Pyke
Thomas Lindsay
James Moffatt
F. X. Cadet
Thos. Fargues

-1

Fis. Baby
il. W. Ryland

iv±onranr org.POURQUOI.
Appointemens comme Maître d'Ecole dans le Township

d'Eaton,
Do. comme do. à St. Armand,
Do. comme do. dans le Township de Dorchester,
Do. comme do. à Terrebonne,
Do. comme do. dans la Seigneurie d'Argenteuil,
Do. comme do. à Ste. Anne, Comté de Cornwallis,
Do. comme do. dans le Township de Dunham,
Do. comme do. à La Chine,
Do. comme do. à Ste. Marie, Nouvelle Beauce,
Do. comme do. au Côteau du Lac,
.Do. comme do. à Philipsburg,
Do. comme do. à Terrebonne,
Do. comme do. à Drummondville, depuis le 14 Février, jus-

qu'au 31 Octobre 1816, à £50 par année,
Do. comme do. aux Trois-Rivières,
Do. comme do. à Douglastown, Gaspé, depuis le 1er. No.

vembre 1813, jusqù'au SI Octobré 1814,
Do. comme do Maître d'Anglois à St. Thomas, depuis le

1er. Mai 1816,
Do comme Maître d'Ecole Public à St. Nicolas, depuis le

1er. Mai 1816,
Do. comme Trésorier des Commissaires pour enlever les an-

ciens Murs qui entourent la Cité de Montréal,
Appointcmens comme Sécrétaire de la Province du Bas-Ca.

nada, depuis le 1er Mai 1815, jusqu'au "0 Avril 1816,
Allouance comme do. pour un Bureau, depuis'do. jusqu'à do.
Do. pour résider dans l'Ile d'Anticosti, dans la vue de se-

courir les personnes qui malheureusement feroient naufrage
sur ladite Ile,

Do. pour do.
Appointemens comme Directeur du Bureau des Billets de

IArmée,
Do. comme Caissier de do.
Do. comme do.
Do. comme Commis dans do.
Do. comme do.
Do. comme do.
Do. comme do.
Allouances pour ses Services rendus comme Médecin et Chi.

rurgien, aux Prisonniers renfermés dans la Prison et la
Maison de Correction à Québec, et pour Médecines four-
nies, depuis le 4 Mai 1814, jusqu'au 31.Octobre 1816, à
£200 Sterling par année,

Allouance en récompense de ses longs et dignes services,
Allouaince conformémment au plaisir de Sa Majesté,,

35 10
54 0

27 0

22 10

22 10

90 0

400 0
54 0

il
0

o

0
0

50 0 0
50 0 a

450
270
22.5
135

90
90
90

498 7
15o 0
300 0

Montant Stg.

54 0 0
54 0 0
54 0 0
54 0 0
54 0 0
54 0 0
54 0 0
50 0 0
54 0 0
54 0 0
27 0 o
45 0 o

to'



NOMS.
Thos. Dunn
Jenkin Williams
Mad. Fraser

Mad. M'Kay
presentans

et ses Re.

Madame Fleurimont

Mad. Evans
Mad. S. Taylor
Elizabeth Loizelle
Mad. La Corne St. Luc
Mad, Le Maistre

Wm. Osgoode

Sir Geo. Pownallî Kt.

Margt. Cramahé

Mad. Mary Elmsley

Les Représentans de feue
Mad. Deb. Cox

Mad. De Louvière

Revd. J. O. Pkssis

C. G. Stewart

George Heriot et Hen
ry Cowan

Les Représentans de feu
Mad.'Beaubien.

H. W. Ryland

John Neilson,

. W. Clark

A PPE NDICE (H.)

POURQUOI.

Pension conformément au Plaisir de Sa Majesté,
Do. conformément à do. -
Do. comme Veuve de feu John Fraser, Ecuyer, un des Juges

de la Cour du Banc du Roi pour le District de Montréal,
Do. comme Veuve de feu Lieutenant M'Kay, qui a servi'

dansle Corps Canadien en 1764, depuis le ler. Novembre
1815, jusqu'au 1er. Juillet 1816, à £50 Stg. par année,

Do. comme Veuve de Mr. Fleurimont, qui a servi dans le
Corps Canadien en 1764,

Do. comme do. du Lieutenant Evans, qui a servi dans do.
Do. comme do. de feu Nathaniel Taylor, Ecuyer,
Do. poùr services rendus dans l'Hiver de 1775-6,
Do. comme Veuve de feu Col. La Corne St. Lue,
Do. comme do. de feu Frs. Lemaistre, Lieut. Gouverneur

de Gaspé,
Pension conformément au plaisir de Sa Majesté, depuis le 1er.

Mai 1815, jusqu'au 30 Avril 1816,
Pension en considération de ses longs et dignes services, de.

.puis do. jusqu'à do.
Do. comme Veuve de feu H. T. Cramahé, &c. depuis dô.

jusqu'à do.
Do. comme do. de feu John Elmsley, Juge en Chef du Bas-

Canada, depuis ler. Mai 1814., jusqu'à do.
Do. comme do. de feu Nicholas Cox, Lieut. Gouverneur de

Gaspé, depuis le 1er. Novembre 1814, jusqu'au 17 Oc-
tobre 18I5, à £100 Stg. par année,

Compensation pour l'avoir fait sortir, po.ur l'utilité publique,
de la Maison des Jésuites, lorsqu'il a été jugé nécessaire
de la convertir en Prisons,

Loyer de l'Evêché et dela Chapelle employés par le Gou.
vernement pour des Bureaux Publics,

Loyer du Bureau Naval, depuis le Ier Mai 1815, jusqu'au
30 Avril 1816,

Port de Lettres et Paquets pour le Gouvernement,

e Une année d'intérêt à 5 par cent, sur une hypothêque de
6ooo Livres, qu'il reste à payer sur le prix d'acquisition
de la Seigneurie de Saint Maurice,

Pour le rembourser d'une somme avancée pour ouvrage fait et
articles fournis pour l'usage du Conseil Exécutif,

Montant de son compte pour Articles fournis pour l'usage
du Conseil Exécutif, entre le 25 Décembre 1814, et le 20
Avril 1816,

Do. de do. de Déboursés pour la Maison du Gouvernement
à Montréal, depuis le 12 Novembre 1815,. jusqu'au 10
Novembre 1816,

Pour ouvrage fait à la Maison du Gouverinement, do.

Montant Stg.
500 0 0
500 0 0

120 0 0

3 9 10

30 0 0
20 0 0
50 0 0
20 0 0
80 0 a

50 0 0

800 0 0

300 0 0

150 0 0

400 0 0

96 3 3

21 12 o

150 0 0

|451 121

7 4 7

104
13

5 6

2 oJ. B. Chamberland
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NOMS. POJRQUI. Montant Stg.

J3liix Grout

Wa:. Sax

Edward Bowen

N. F. Tiiacke

james Shepherd

F. W. Ermnatinger

Ltwis Gugy

J. M. Mondelêt

Hugh Fraser

William Green

Cilares Thomas

Perrault & Ross

Ditto & Ditto

Perrault & Green

J. B. Belanger, Not,
Louis Gauvin

Pub.

hmes Monk, Juge
Chef à Montréal

James Ker, Juge B.
à Québec

edward Bowcn, do.

Pour ramonage des différentes bâtisses occupées par le Gou-
vernement, depuis le ler. Mai 1815, jusqu'au 30 Avril,
1816,

Pour une Boête doublée en Fer-blanc, pour mettre sous le
Poêle, dans le Bureau de l'Arpenteur. Général,

Montant de son Compte taxé de frais encourus pour Servi.
ces rendus dans la Cour de Vice.Amirauté en Mai 1812,

Do. de son Compte pour Services rendus comme Procureur-
Général, et pour Frais de Voyages, depuis le 10 Octo
bre 1814, jusqu'au 3 Mai 1815,

Do. de ses Deboursés comme Shérif du District de Québec,
depuis le 11 Avril 1815, jusqu'au 5 Mai 1816,

Do. de do. comme do. du do. de Moatréal, depuis do. jus-
qu'au 10 Avril 1816,

Do. de do comme do. du do. des Trois-Rivières, depuis do.
jusqu'au 10 Octobre 1815,

Do. d'Allonances comme Coronaire du do. de Montréàl, de-
puis le 1er. Septembre 18I5, jusqu'au 1er Mars 1816,

Do. de do. comme do. du do. des Trois-Rivières, depuis le
1 le Octobre 18I4, jusqu'au ro Octobre 1815,

Do. comme services rendus à une Cour d'Oyer et Terminer,
et de Délivrance Générale des Prisons tenue à Québec
en Mai 1816,

Do des Dépenses comme Greffier de la Couronne et Inter.
prête de la Cour du Banc du Roi tenue aux Trois-Riviè-
res en Septembre 1815,

Compte d'Allouance pour Papeterie et de déboursés comme
Protonotaires à Québec, depuis le Il Avril 1815, jus.
qu'au ro Octobre 1815,

Do. d'Allouance ordinaire pour faire un Précis des Baptêmes,
Mariages et Sépultures dans le District de Québec, pour
l'année 1815,

Do de do. pour Papeterie comme Greffiers de la Paix
pour le District de Québec, depuis le Il Avril 1815,
jusqu'au zo Avril 1816,

Do. pour Contrats de Notaire préparés pour le Gouvernement,
Allouance pour ses services comme Huissier à une Cour

d'Oyer et Terminer tenue à Montréal, en Mars et Avril
1816, et à la Cour du Banc.du Roi à do en Sept. dernier,

Allouance pour frais de Voyage pour assister à la Cour d'Ap-
pel à Québec, en Janvier et Juillet, et aux Trois-Riviè-
res, en Mars 1816,

Do. pour do. pour assister à la Cour aux Trois-Rivières en
Mars dernier,

Do. pour do. pour assister à do. et aux Tournées en Juillet
et Septembre, g

S S 6

1 9 $

1010 0

489 17 2

657 0

1157 12

110 12

30 12

13 1

41 10 11

14 8 6

73 6 7

9 0 0

12 0 0
6 6 0

25 4 O

225 0 0

75 0

à25 0



Do.

Do.

Do.

Do.

Do. Do.

W. Lindsay do. à St. Jean

Ditto

A P P E N D.I C E (H.)

1POURQUOI. _NOMS.
James Reid, Juge B. R.

a Montréal.
P. Bedard, do. aux Trois

Rivières
Jonathan Sewell, Juge en

Chef
Olivier Perrault, Juge du

B. R. à Québec
L. C. Foucher, Juge du

B. R. à Montréal
Isaac Ogden, do. do.
John Taylor

John Delisle, Trésorier
des Chemins à.Montréal

John MCGi]l, Receveur
Génl. du Haut-Canada

Alexander Wilson

F.& T. C. Oliva

H. & S. Armour

M. H. Perceval, Collec-
teur, à Quebec

Do. Do.

Do. Do.

-
--

Allouance pour frais de Voyage pour assister aux Touruéeb
en Mars et Juillet,

Do. pour do. pour assister à do. en juillet,

Do. pour do. pour assister à do. en Septembre.

Do. pour do. pour assister à do. en Juillet,

Do. pour do. pour assister à do. en Juillet et Septembre,

Do. pour do. pour assister à do. en Juillet,
Déboursés comme Député Sécrétaire Provincial, depuis Ir

Il Octobre 1814, jusqu'au 10 Octobre 1815,
Cotisation sur les Propriétés publiques dans la Cité de Mont-

réal pour les années 1814 et 1815,
Proportion de Droits au Haut-Canada entre le ler. Janvier

et le 31 Décembre 1815,
Allouance pour Papeterie comme Inspecteur d'Articles sujet s

aux Droits, au Côteau du Lac, depuis le 1er. Novemxbrc
1814, et le 31 Octobre 1815, et pour Avertissemens,

Montant de Droits payés de trop par eux au Collecteur de la
Douane à Québec,

Do. de Droit deux fois payé stur des Marchandises par eux
importées dans le Navire Ganges,

Commission des Colkcîeur et Contrôleur, à 3 par cent, sur
£32,628 15s. 10d. çourant, de Droits recueillis en vertu
des Actes Provinciaux des 33e. 85e. et 41e. Geo. III.
pour l'année fnissant le 5 Janvier 1816,

Do. de do. et do à par cent, sur £27,501 17s. Id courant,
de Droits recueillis en vertu de l'Acte Provircial de la
55e. Geo. III. Cap. 3, pour do. finissant do.

Mont antî de Dépenses incidentes encourues dans la perceptci
des Droits en vertu des Actes Provinciaux des 33e. 35e
et 4 1e. Gec,. III. pour do. finissant do.

Do. de do. encourues dans do. en vertu de do. de la 55e. do
Chap. 3, pcaurle Quartier finissant le 5 Janvier 1816,

Do. de do. encourues dans do. en vertu de do. de la 53e. do.
chap 11, amendé par la 55e. do chap. 2, pour. le Quar
tier finissant do.

Do. de do. encourues dans do. en vertu de do. des 33e. 35e et
41e. Geo. 11I. pour le Quartier finissant.le 5 Juillet 1816,

Commission des Collecteur et Contrôleur, à S par cent, sur
les Dreits prélevés à Saint Jean, dans les Quartiers finis-
nissant les 5e. Juillet et 10e. Octobre 1815, et les 5e.
Janvier et Se Avril 1816,

Montant des Dépenses incidentes encourues dans la perception
de do. pour le Quartier finissant do et do. dc.. et do.

Montant

150 0q

75 q

70

75 0

150 0 q

· 75 5

2

36 8 q

SS 21il

4495 -14 l

5 12 i

20 12 ll

46 13 1

880 19 1

742 Il q

1433. 711

35 3 7

15 I Q

7c6 9 10

304 911

251 6 i



Ià
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NUMS. -

fi..ander Wilson, ditto
au Cô:eau du Lac

Montant des Dépenses encourues dans la perception ce
Droits dans les Quartiers .finissant le 10 Octobre 18I5,
et les 3e. Janvier et 5e. Avril 1816,

Ihn Stevart, Dép. Paie- Pour le Service de la Milice,
i:re Gé,éral des Milices •

Vassal De Monviel
Adj. Gén. des Milices.

wiliham Sax; faisant fonc.
tion d'Arpenteur Gétil.

làhn Neilson ..

Ls. Montizambert

Chprles Thomas

Mesdames La Supérieure
et Dépositaire de 1'Ho-
pital Géneral à Québec
esisrs. Massue, & Co.

William Snith

Etienne Ranvolzé

Frs. Durette
A. C. L. Duplessis
F; H. Seguin
lonaventure Panet
J. M. Mondelêt

Ditto
0. F. De Lagorgendière
Augustin Dubuc
F. G. Le Pailleur
iL.s. Bernier
Chs. Taché
Simon Fraser

'George Graves
Peter Lynd
Laurent Genest
F. Petrimoulx

Pour le dommage qu'il a éprouvé en perdant ges Chevaux et
Harnois, la glace ayant mänqué dans le Lac St. Pierre,
lorsqu'il voyageoit dans l'exécution de son devoir ; et aussi
pour ses peiues extraordinaires et celles de son Commis à
payer les Indemnités aux Miliciens et les Pensions ; en con-
formité 1 une Adresse de la Chambre d'Assemblée dans sa
derrière Session,

Pour avoir arpenté et subdivisé les Townships sur la Rivière
Saint François,

Pour Papeterie et impression pour le Bureau du Sécrétaire
Civil, depuis le 7 Avril 1815, jusqu'au 16 Janvier 1816,

Montant de son Compte comme Trésorier des Commissaires
pour le secours des Insensés, &c. pour le District de
Québec, depuis le 1er. Janvier, jusqu'au 31 Décembre I815,

Do. de do. comme do. de do. pour do. pour le District des
Trois-Rivières, depuis le 16 Janvier, jusquiau 16 Mai 1816,

Pour Pension et Logenment des Invalides et Pensionnaires,

Pour Matériaux fournis pour habiller do.
Honoraires et Déboursés comme Officier Rapporteur, à l'E-
lection pour le Comté de York, en Février 1816, £25 Il 3

Do. et do. comme do. de la Ville des Trois-Ri-
vières, en Mars 1816, 6 10 6

Do. comme do. pour la Haute-Ville de Québec, do. 8 11 0
o. comme do. pour le. Comté de Surrey, do. 6 6 0

Do. comme do. pour le do. d'Effingham, do. 7 9 11
Do. comme do. pour le do. de Leinster, do. 29 0 6
Do. comme do. pour le do. de Montréal, do. 18 4 8
Do. comme do. pour le Quartier Est de do. do. 6 8 9
Do. comme do. pour le Comté de Hampshire, do. 8 11 11
Du. comme do. pour le do. de Dorchester, do. 21 8 5
Do. comme do. pour le do. de Kent, do. 9 il 8
Do. comme do. pour le do. de Northumberland, do. 22 7 9
Do. comme do. pour le do de Cornwallis, do. 23 0 10
Do. comme do. pour le do. de Devon, do. 7 4 0
Do. comme do. pour le Bourg de Wm. Henry, do. 4 19 0
Do. comme do. pour le Comté de Gaspé, do. 32 8 0
Do. comme do. pour le do. de Buckinghamshire, do. 14 1 2
Do. comme do. pour le do. de Bedford, en Décem-

bre, 1815, g 2 19 O 4

iontant Stg.

21 16 5
5040 0 0

O o108

568

87

1457

90

659 14 6

107 12 8

POURQUOI.



NOMS.
Fhilip .byrne

Ditto
N. B. Doucet

Joseph Porlier
Joseph Baker
Michael Connors
J. G. Durmoulin

APPENDICE (H.)

POURQUOI.
Honoraires et Déboursés comme Officier Rappor-

teur, à l'Election poua le Comté de Bedford en
Févzrier 1816, £28

Do. comme do. pour le do. de do. en Mars, 86
Do. comme do. pour le Quartier Ouest de la Cité

de Montréal, 14
Do. comme do. pour le Comté de Richelieu, 3
Lo. comme do. pour lg do. de Bedford, en Mai 1814 28
Do. comme do. pourle do. d'dridans, en Mars 1816 iS
Do. comme do. pourle do. de St, Maurice, 21

Sauf Erreurs,

Québec, le 7e. Février, 1817.

J. HALE,

Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov.

No 19.

Montant Stg

0 9
il 9

8 0
17 6
Il 6
5 61

13 5'
443 8 g

ie 75638 7 3
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APPEN DIX. (t.)

No. 19.
ABSTRACT of Warrants granted by His Excellency Sir Gordon bruit

mond, K. C. B. Adminiistrator in Chief, and by His Excellency Sir
John Coape Sherbrooke, G. C. B. Captain General and Governor in
Chief, on John Caldwell, Esquire, Receiver General, in payment of'
the Salaries of the Officers of the Legislative Council and House of
Assembly, and the Contingent Expences thereof, from 6th January,
1816, to 5th January, 1817.
NAMES. FOR WHAT. AmountCurry.

Wiliham Smith Salary as Master in Chancery 90 o o
Ditto Do. as Clerk of the Legislative Council 5oo o O

C. E. De Lery Do. as Assistant do. to do. 400 O o
Jacques Voyer Do. as Writing Clerk Assistant and Translator to

attend the Committees of do. 250 o O
George Pyke Do as Law Clerk to do. from 26th January, to SIst

October I8I6, at £2oo currency per annum 152 12 0
William Boutillier Do. as Gentleman Usher of the Black Rod attend-

ing do. - - - s5o o o
William Ginger ~ Do. as Serjeant at Arms attending do. 100 o o
Charles Blouin Do. as Messenger to do. 36 o o
Hugh M'Donald Do. as Door Keeper to do. 27 15 7
Jane Brown Allowance for having care of the Apartments oc.

cupied by the Legislative Council and Furniture
thereunto belonging, from 26th January, to SIst
October I816, at £25 currency per annum 19 i 6

Ditto Do. for House Rent as do. from do. to do. at £30
currency per annum 22 17 9

William Lindsay Salary as Clerk of the House of Assembly Soo o o
P. E. Desbarats Do. as Assistant do. qoo o o
Charles Fremont Do. as French Translator to do. 200 o a
William Green Do. as English do. to do. 2oo o o
Antoine Parent Do. as Serjeant at Arms attendibg do. 100 o a
Marie Labadie Allowance for having care of the Apartments occu-

pied by the House of Assembly and the Furniture
thereunto belonging 25 o o

Ditto Do. for Rent of a House in lieu of the Rooms for.
rnerly appropriated to the use of her late husband
in the Bishop's Palace. So o c

Currency à 32cS 6 a1
Errors Excepted,

Quebec, 7th February, 18î7.
J. HALE,

Inspe Gen. Pub. Prov. Acct. Ne 20



A PPE.NDICE- (H.)

NO. 19,

,PRECIS des Warrants accordés par Son Excellence Sir GoRDoN DRUMMOND, C. C. B,

Administrateur en Chef, et par Son Excellence Sir JoHN COAPE SERB.ROooK2, G.

C. B. Capitaine-Général et Gouverneur en Chef, sur John Caldwell, Ecuyer, Re-

ceveur-Général, pour le Payement des Salaires des Officiers du Confeil Légiflatif et

de la Chambre d'Assemblée, et des Dépenses contingentes d'iceux, depuis le 6e.

Janvier 1816, jusqu'au 5. Janvier, 1817.

NOMS. I POURQU - ~ "IMontant courante.

Ditto
C. E. De Léry
Jacques Voyer

George Pyke

William Boutillier

William Ginger
Charles Bloiiin
Hugh M*Donald
Jane Brown

Ditto

William Lindsay
P. E. Desbarats
Chailes Frémont
William Green
Antoine Parent
Marie Labadie

Appointemens.comme Maître en Chancellerie,
Do. comme Greffier du Copseil Législatif,
Do. comme Assistant ao. au do.
Do. comme Clerc Eçrivain, Assistant et Traducteur pour

assister aux Comites de do.
Do. comme Greffier en Loi au do. depuis le 26e. Janvier,

jnsquau Sle. Octobre 1816, a £200 courant par an,
Du. comme Gentilhomme Huissier de la Verge Noire,

assistant 'a do.
Do. comme 'Sergent d'Armes, assistant à do.
Do. c.mme Messager de do.
Do. comme Portier de do.
Allouance pour avoir soin des apparternens occupés par le

Conseil Législatif et des meubles y appartenant, depuis le
96 Janvier au 31 Octobre 1816, à £25 courant par an,

Do. pour Loyer de Maison, comme do. depuis do. jusqu'à
do. a £30 courant par an,

Appointemens comme Greffier de la Chambre d'Assemblée,
Do. cmme Assistant do.
Jo comme Traducteur François à do,
Do. comme Traducteur Anglois à do.
Do.comme Sergent d'Armes, assistant à do.
Allouance pour avoir soin des appaitemens occupes par la

Chambre d'Assemblée et de5 meubles y appartenant,
Do pour Loyer de Maison, au lieu des Chambres, ci-de

.van: appopries pour l'usage de son Mari dans l'Evêché,

Courant, £
Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7 Févricr, 1S17.

J. HALE,
Insp. Gén. Comptes Pub. Prov.

No. 20.

90 0 0
500 0 0
400 0 0

250 0 0

152 12

150 0
100 0
36 0
27 15

19 1 6

22
500
400
200
200
100

25 0 0

30 0 0

3203 6 10



APPENDIX (H.)
No. 20.

STATEMENT of the Expences of the Collection of the Revenue of Lower Canada,
for the Year ending 5th January, 1817.

Joseph planté, Salary as Clerk of the Terrars - - £ 100

Ditto, Pe Centage as Inspector of the King's Domain, on the amount of Quints and

Lods et Ventes paid to the Receiver General - - 2

William Lindsay, Salary as CoUector at St. John - -0

William M'Crae, do. as Comptroller at do. -14

James Drennan, do. as Gauger at do. - - 44

Alexander 'Wilson, do. as Collector at Côteau du Lac -55

James'Milne, do. as do. at Chateaugay - - 55

Collector and Comptroller's Commission at 5 per cent on the amount of Duties collec.

ted at Quebec, under the Statute 14th Geo. III. - £693 17 4

Incidentai Expences at do. under do. viz.

Office Rent at Quebec - - £20 0 0

Ditto at Gaspé - 10 0 0
Ditto at New Carlisle - -0

Firewood and Stationary at Quebec 9 0 0

Ditto and ditto at Gaspé • - 5 O O

Ditto and ditto at New Carlisle - 5 O O
Loss on Silver in paying Incidcnts - 3 il 8

~ 62 Il 8

Sterling £756 9 0
Add 1 9th 84 1 0

- 84

Collector and Comptroller's Commission at 5 per cent. on Duties collected at Quebec,

under the Provincial Acts 33d, 35th and 55th Geo. 11. 177

0 10 O

1 16 1

incidentai xpe c a o. . M £471 5
Salaries to Waiters and Searchers • 4 3
Office Rent at Quebec - 0 0
Stationary and Firewood at do. - -

Do. do. and Office Rent at Montreal 62 4 44

Allowance for a Boat 41 10 4

Salary for a Clerk . . 50 1 8

Gauging - - 439 15 8Z

Boarding Bils - - 540 15 0

Allowance to the Collector -0

Contingencies • - 1888 6 a

Collector and Comptroller's Commission, at 3 per cent on the Duties cýollected at St.

John, Côteau du Lac and Chateaugay, under the Acts 35th and 41st Geo. III. and 4

Order in Council of 29th May 1815 47 17 2

Incidental Expences at St. John, viz.
Salaries and Allovances to Land Waiters - 174 2 i
Rent of Custom Bouse, &c. - - 0 O
Fuel and Candles - - O
Collector's Allowance for House Rent - 49 0 0

Comptroller's do. - - . 10 9 6

Contingencies - - -- - 72 11 7

Incidental Expences at Côteau du Lac, viz.

Salary of a Land Waliter - - .

Naval Officer's Commission, at 5 per cent. on the amount of Duties on Shipping 49 8 I
Register of the Trinity House's do. at do. per do. on Fines imposed by the Trinity:

House - - --
O 9 9

Assistant uHarbour Maste's Commission, at 5 per cent on Dock Dues in the Cul-de-

Sac - 11 I 8 3

Inspector of Scows, Cribs and Rafts at Chateaugay, Commission at 5 per cent on Du- 410

ties collected by him 
1 

• -

Etrort Excepteti, Currency £5834 12 O

Quebec, 7th February, 1817.
J. HALE, Insp. Gen. Pub. Proy. Acets.



A P P E N D I C E (H.)

No. 20.

ETAT des frais de la Collection du Revenu du Bas-Canada, pour l'année finissant le 5e.
Janvier 1817.

Joseph Planté, Appointemens comme Greffier du Terrier, - - -
Ditto Droit par eent comme Inspecteur des Domaines du Roi, sur le Montant des

Quints, et Lods et Ventes payés au Receveur Général, -
Wm. Lindsay, Appointemens comme Collecteur à St. Jean, - - -
Wm. M'Crae, Ditto comme Contrôleur à ditto, - - - - - -

James Drennan, Ditto comme Jaugeur à ditto, - - - - -

Alexr. Wilson, Ditto comme Collecteur au Côteau du Lac, - - -
James Milne, Ditto comme do. à Chateaugay, - -
Commission des Collecteur et Contrôleur à 5 par cent sur les Droits recueillis à Québec, en

vertu du Statut de la 14e. Geo. III. - - £693 17 4
Dépeuses incidentes à do. en vertu de do. savoir:-

Loyer de Bureau à Québec, -20 0 0
fDitto à Gaspé, - - - - -
Ditto à New- Carlisle, - - - -
Papeterie et Bois de Chauffage à Québec, - - O
Ditto et ditto à Gaspé, - - - - 5 0 O
Ditto et ditto à New -Carlisle, - - -
Pcrtes sur l'Argent en payant les Dépenses incidentes, 3 il 8

E
Ajoutan

62 11 8

terling, £756 9 O
t 1-9e. 84 1 O

je 100

202
210
140

44
55
55

Commission des Collecteur et Contrôlegr à 5 par cent,
vertu des Actes Provinciaux des 53e. 55e. et 55e.

Dépenses incidentes à ditto, savoir
Appointemens'des Chercheurs, -
Loyer de Bureau à Québec,
Papeterie et Bois de Chauffage à ditto, -
Ditto et ditto et Loyer d'un Bureau à Montréal,
Allouance pour une Chaloupe, -
Salaire pour un Commis, -
Jaugeage, - - -
Visites d'Entrée, - -
Allouance au Collecteur, - -
Contingens, - - -

sur les Droits recueillis à Québec, en 8 10 0

Geo. III, - - 1772 16 1

- C417 15 5
20 0 0

Commission des Collecteur et Contrôleur, à 3 par cent, sur les Droits recueillis à St. -Jean, au
Côteau du Lac et à Chateaugay, en vertu des Actes des 35e. & 41 e. Geo.
III, etordre en Conseil du 29 'Mai 1815. -

Dépenses incidentes à St. Jean, savoir:-
Appointemens et Allouance des Chercheurs, - Êl-74 2 1
Loyer d'une Maison de Douane &c. - - 72 0 0
Bois de Chauffage et Chandelles, - 16 O O
Allouance faite au Collecteur pour Loyer de Maison, - 49 0 O
Ditto faite au Contrôleur pour do. 0 O

Cdre26s"Mitions imposées par la Maison de -la Trinité,
Ditto de l'Assistant Maître du Havre à 5 par cent, sur les Droits de Chantier et de Carénage,
Ditto de lnspecteur des Bacs, Cages et Cageux, à Chateaugay, à 5 par cent sur les

Droits receillis par l-i,1

1888 6 B

47 17 2

572 11

30 0
49 8

09
11 8

13 4

Courant, £5834 12 c
Sauf Erreurs.

Québec, le 7 Février, 1817.
J. HALE,

-h Insp. GépL Comptes Pub, PrQV.





APPENDIX (T.)

HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY.
COMMITTEE ROOM.

Monday, 27th January, 1817.

IT Committee on the Articles of Impeachment against Louis
Charles Foicher, Esquire, one of the Justices of the Court of
King's Benmch for the District of Montreal.

Present Messieurs Ogden, Taschereau, Panet and SherNood:

Mr. Ogden called to the Chair.

Read the Order of reference.

Read also the Articles of Impeachment against the said Louis
Charles Foucher, Esquire.

Mr. Civillier submitted to the Committee the names of several
persons whom he desired to have examined in support ofthesaid accu-
sations.

ORDERED, -That the Chairman do summon before the Committee the
persons mentionied in the list given by Mr. Cuvillier.

Saturday, 1st February, 1817.
The Cornrnittee being informed that several of the witnesses, were

waiting in the Wardrobe, Jean Baptiste Normand,Carpenter residing
in the parish of St. Anne de la.Mascouche du Page,wascalled and ans-
wered to the questions put to him as follows:

Q.-Did you at any tine recover j-udgment against Austin Cuvillier,
Esquire, in the Court of King's Bench of the District of Montreal.

B Yes
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A.-Yes neNt April will be thçee years, I had instituted the action
in the moîith of February 1813, for £40.

Q.-Did you cause thejudgment to be executed?

A -One. year afier the date of that judgment, my Advocate Mr.
O'Sullivan not has ing proceeded, I maide a motion personallyrin
Court to revise the judgaent, and delivered this motion to Mîr.
Justice FoUCHER, who was then ou the Benich. The latter hand-
ed it to Mr. Justice Reid.who gae it to M r. Monk, a Proths,-no-
tary. The Court was of opinion that the judgmetit ought:o be
rev ived, I then took out a Rute,. and after it was served the judg.
mneut was reviued, i then sent a Bailiff with au Execution to Mr.
Cu- illier, and Nadane Cuvillier then said, that the personal
property and effects initended to be seized did not belong to Mr.
CLvillier. I then assigned Ihis Judgment to Mr. Lacroix one
of the Advocates of Montreal, whom I accidentally met in the
Street, for the consideration of one hundred and twenty Dollars, he
then paid me that sum and I gave hini a Power of Attorney to levy
the aintount of thejudgment on Mr. Cuvilfier, with costs tf Exe-
cution which niight amount to about two Pounds Currency.

Q.-Had you then or at any other time, and in what place any ton-
versation upon this subject with Mr. Justice Foucaa?

A.-The only conversation I have had with Mr. Justfie FOUcHER upon
tbis subject was when he was in Court upon the Besich when he
gale my motion for reviving the judgment to the Prothonotary say-
ing to me "l Normand you will appear yourseif."

Q.-Do you recollect whether Mr. Cuivillier was at your House on
the 9ti Jinxuary last, or at Mr. iMontigny's House in your neigli-
bourhood?

A.-Yes.
Do
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Q .--D you recollect that Antoiae Perrault withI Mr. Cuvillir's.
Secvant went to Mr. Montignys.

A.-Yes. I know that Mr. Cuvillier and Antoine Perrault came
to Mr. Montigny's: I believe that Perrault hald been seittomyhouse
as aspy.Perrault asked me if I had been well paid by Mr.Cuvillier,
I auswered. that i had not been so by the latter but by Ir. La-
croix, Perrault then asked me if I had been advised by Mr.Justice
FoUcHiiER, f said " yes,"he asked me besides what Mr. Justice Fou-
cHER li:id said to me,- 1 answered " How Perrauit you have:been
Sait Ofivier of the Court and you ask me that? orne must not de-
". cl-are the advice one receives from Judges." I inade these an-.
swers to Pe.rault to make gaie of him. le was in, liquor at the
tine.

Q.-Did vou declare in presence of Perrault and of Mr Cuvillier's
servant that you had been advised by Mr. Justice Foucher and that
he had said to you thathe bhould he onithe Bech a-d would give
bis assistance in the affair,and also that he enjoined you secrecy
about it ?

A.-Yes, I told Perrault that Judge Foucher had ad vised me. But I
never told him that Mr. Justice Foucher had said -he should be on
the Bench, and that lie enjoined me secrecy about it.

Q.-Have you met Mr. Lacroix the Advocate since the 9th of Janua-
rv last ?

A -I saw him on the 17th of January last upon the new market
place at Montreal ?

Q.-When yo! .then saw Mr. Lacroix did you say to him that Mr.
C u illier had been at youi HIouse as a spy è

A.--Yes.
B 2 Did
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Q.---Did not Mr. La Croix then tell you not to beuneasy if you shniild
be broiught before the Housie of Assembiy, and that you shotld be

.-- Yes, and I askrd Mr. La Croix whether any harmn could arise
froin the corTi -- ation I had jestingly had with Perrault, he first said
if 1 had so spkea jestingly no harm côld.ha ppen, that if Mr. Cu-
villier should attack mue in Court or elsewhere, my tiine would be
well paid for. I thought at the time that I.shouid be paid at' the
expence of the person who should attack me.

The examination of Jean Baptiste Normand was then continued top
the hird i&ttant.

3d. February, 1817.

Present, Mes0rs. Ogden, Taschereau, Panet, and Sherwood..

Mr. Ogden catied to the Chair.

The ('ommittee proceeded to the continuation of the examination
of Jeai Baptite Noriaaud, as follows

Q.--Hlaye you seen Mr. Justice Foucher.from the time ofyour receiv-
'"g the oruer to appear-before this Committee?

Ç.--Have you seen Mr. Lá Croix since that time

A.-Yes, I sw him or Th rsda i he 30th of Jan:ary last the da
ofni> depaiture tu aendyour Comittee.

'.hat
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Q --.What conversation had you with hin ?

A.-I told him that I was about to-depart. That 1 knew nothing of
what they intended to ask me. He said '" go however, the orders of
the House must be obeyed."

Q.-Was any thing else mentioned ?

A.-I toid him it was a painful thiagt t. m, beingpnor, to make such,
ajourney, He said " go however, 1 am going down to. Quebec
and on speaking to the Committee, I shall find means to get. you.
paid."

Q.-Dd youi not in: the course of the last year, declare to Julien Per.-
rault, to Delornie, to Bélair and to seve;al other persons.that if yonw
had succeeded in procuring payment from Mr. Cuvillier, it· would
have been to be attributed to the advice of Mr. Justice FoUCHER .

A.-No, neyer at any time ;. I am certaia of'it.

Q.-Have yeu not had frequent.communications in the course of the,
last winter and spring with Julien Perrault and others. respecting
the J udgmeat yo.u. recovered againist:Mn. Cuvillie?

A.-Last autumn I met Belair and Julien Perrault we spoke of the
Judgnent but Judge FoUcHER Was not mentioned, eicept by their.
then.saying to te " Judge Fo»igER, protects ýrou" I answered4
them &,':he protects m.e as he does others."

Q -In this conversation or at some other time did you not declare to
Jlien Perrauit, to Bdair or to otbers' that you had been put on.
thetrack:or:in the riway.t. uceedia yor suit.agait Mr. Cu-
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A.-Yes, I have declared so to the persons herein before named, and
to many others.

Q.-Did vou tint thus ex press yourself while the Advocates at the bar
in Moitreal, seceeded from practice at that bar ?

A.-Yes, it was during that time.

Q.-Of whorm do you mean to s peak, in saying that you had been put
ou the track or in the right way ?

A.-I meant Mr. Delorme, Mr. Cadieux and
J.udge F~oUcHER.

Q.-Did Mr. Justice FoucHER at any time teli
Viger, or to Mr. Lacroix?

A.-No.

The Committee then adjourned.

many others but not

you to apply to Mr,

Wednesday, 5th February, 1817.

The Committee met.

) %ESENT, Messrs. Ogden, Sherwood,
Taschereau, Giugy and Panet.

M 'Cord, Languedo,

Mr. Ogden in the Chair.

Th- Commiittee then examined Antoine Louis Levesque of Montreal
Eaguire as fulluws:
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Q.-Are you not one of the Prothonotaries of the Court of King's
Beach for the District of Montreal ?

A.-I am one of the Prothonotaries of that Court and in that capacity
I am une of the Keepers of the Records of the said Court.

Q -Are you in« possession of the Record of the said Court in .the
cause of Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Plaintiff against Etiei'ne Duches-
nois Defendant, and Etienne Duchesnois, Plaintiff en garantie a-
gainst Thomas Coffin Detendant en garantie?

A.-Yes, and I produce the sane before the Committee with a certi-
fied copy of the interlocutory Judgmnents rendered in this cauàse,
marked A, I leave this copy for the use of the Committee. I aiso
produce the Draughts ofthe said interlocutory Judgaents, havi ng
received an order of the Conmittee to lay before it the Record in
the aforesaid cause or a certified copy thereof wit hin a delay toi short
for the prepariug of copies ofall the papers omposing the Record,
in obedience to the said order, I have taken the Record frorm the
Archives of the Court of Kiig's Beuch of Montreal, to lay the
same before this Committee.

Q.-Are there not on that Record inferlocutory Judgments written in
the hand of Mr. Justice FoUcHER, of the Court of Kiog's Beich
of Montreal, and if there be, produce the sanie?

A.-On the Record I produce,there are three Draughts of interlocnto-
ry Judgnents rendered in the aforesaid cause and those Draughts
are in the haudwriting of Mr. Justice FoUcHER one of the Justices
ofthe said Court.

Q.-Has there been prouounced in that cause a final and definitive
Judgmet-and when?

Yes
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A..-Ye , and thatfinal Jtidgmentrendered in that cause is of the 20th
of Ociober, 1Si I. I aanot say wbeher it was p:onounced Sdente
Cura on that day, but it was entered and bears date in the Regibter
of the said Court the 20th of Ociober, iS14. I produce and leave
befire the Comminittee a copy of the said final Judgaient, which is
contained in the paper niarked A.

Q.-Have you seen the Draught of that final or, definitive Judgment?

A,-Yes, I think I have seen it.

Q.-Was it in the hand writing of Judge FouCHER?

A.-I have not a per fect recollection of the hand writing in which the
said raught of a final Judgnent is, because that Draught as well
as those of ail the definitive Judgments rendered in the term of Oc-
tober 1814, were transmitted, as is usual, to the Hon. the L hief
Juistice MoNK, in vacation, after the entering efthe said definitive
Judguents. It is now a littie more than two years since that time.

Q.-laie you any remembrance whatever of this fact?

A.-There are only three Judges of the Court of King's Bench of the
District of Moatreal, who vwrite the Draughts of the Judgments
when they do not order the Prothonotary to do it. I cannot recol-
lect vhich of the three Judges wrote the said Draughtof Judg-
ment, but I amn sure it was not drawn by me.

Q.-Is there not in the Record a consent rule signed by the Advocates
of the parties dated the last day of term consenting to the rendering
of Judgmnent in vacation ?

A.-Yes, and I produce a certified copy thereof marked Il.

Q.-Did Mr. Justice FoucUER sit when this cause was picaded on the
mNerits ?

No.
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A.-No.

Q.-Did hesit often in the term ofOctober 1814.

A.-Mr. Jistice FoUcHER sat oQ1y on the two or,three f6rst days of
that term.

Q.-What was the reason of that ?

A.-Sickness.

Q.--Do you recollect that in tlhc vacation of October 1814. Judge
FouciER sent to the office of the Prothnotharies for the Records
in question

A.-No.

Q.-Do yon recollect that the Record-was sent to the House of any of
the Judges 4ii-rg that vacation?

Q.-lave you lately had any conversation.wi.fh Judge PoucRER res-
pecting the Record in.Question ? and when ?

A,-I cannot name the day and I cannot even call it conversation:
some days ago the. Hon. MN1r. Justice FOUcHER came into My ffice
and saw the RccoÏd-in questioii upon one of the office tables, he,

-.exawinledit inmy p.)esenice aud in that or some gentlemen, of the
bar. Ha'ing seen the Dzaugtsb 'ofth'e thre interlociaory Judg-
mnents in his own hand wrtii arnd now produced he'said R is sur-
çisi~ige.or4i .has Judge REID.wþo re 6 Judgment" gr

other
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other equivaet w)cd.: I idfried Mi. Justice Fouce.a. f!ht I
shoudn go down to Q.iebec in obedieice twte oder ofte ouse.

Q.--Yd not Judge FoucHrL fia y:ui tùb"ahrue in lavng the )r:ught
of ti J adgmrnents iii the ihes -i the causes, sayinsg A it :Dhewed
whatt Judge had pronounced Judgmtici ?

A.--One day the Hon. Mr. Justice F:>UcHER 8 asks m (nWhih I he-
lieve was i January hast) how it hippenied that tie 0'rvghts o>f
the Jndgmnents 'were in the Records, and that ee'ry onmght take
comnàiication of them: ibis q.estion was pnt.io me iu p-sence Of
Mr. Justice REID. I answered liit it was usuai and tDaff I boiight
it hadailavs beeausual to leave the ùrhaughts of sterio..u;ory Judg-
ments in the Records thaselves. but that the Diaughts of difii -
tive Judgme its were always tra;'smitted to the Chief J'atice after
being eistered, that communicattion might be takeo of the said
Records and Draughts and that it was miy duty to communicate
them.

Q.-Who transmitted the dranght of the definitive Judgment in the
said cause to the Chief Justice?

A.---I think I did so myself, together with the other draught of defi-
nitive Judgment rendered in the said Ter. .

Q. --Who entered the said definitive Judgment?

A.---I believe (but am not certain) that it was done by one of my
Cierks, named Bibaid.

Q-.-Hnw happened'it that the Record lay opon one ef-the, Tables, in
the Office?
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A.-Snme days before Judge FOUCER Saw it upon that Table, I had
setit foz it, to examine it,

Q.-Did Mr. Duch4ei; the Defendant in the priiipal cause, file
exceptions ? Andhat was tlie fate of those exceptions 

A.-Yes: they were dismissed.

Q.-In whose favour was the definitive Judgment pronounced ?

A.-I favour of the Plaintiff, Pierre Ignace Daillebout.

Q.-Did not Mr. Duchesnois bring an action en garantie, against
Thotmas Coffin, Esquire, and what was the fate of that actioa?

A -Yes, and that action was likewise dismissed.

Q.-Have net the Judges, as well as the Advocates, access to the
Vaults-in which are deposited the Records of the Court ?

A.-When the Judges require of me communication of any Records,
it is my duty to give it to them: and I must aiso give commuilcation
to the Advocates, whei they ask it, of the Records of the ca:ses in
which they have been concerned, whca those causes are not e di-

Q.-Do you know that Mr. Justice Foucher has drawn any Pieadings
for any Advocate at the Bar ?

A.-No, I have nu ktiowledge of that,

Q.-Is it not un'al in the Court of King'4 1>och at Montreql. for the
Jtiges to prepare the draughts of &interiucuuïy Jud&aci.s lob con-
tested causes.

C 2 That
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A.-Tliat is not always the case, but it often happens.

Q.-When those draughts of Judgments are given to the Prothonota-
ries to enter, are they not read in open Court?

A.-Yes, generally.

Q.-Have not the said three draughts of interlocatory Jiudgments,
rendered in this cause, and written by Mr. JusTce'Foucher, been
read in open Court,and entered as beingthe Judgment of the Court?

A.---s the iiterlocutory Judgmnecits are alnost always reai in'op.en
Court, I believe the said three draughts have been read io ope:rn
Court like the others, but I do not particularly recolleÉt. They
were eutered as being the J udgmeuts of the Court.

Q.-Do the other Jüdges more frequtently prepare the dravghts of
Judgients than Judge FoLcaER.,oes, or has Judge FovcaEE, as
the junior of the four Jwuges, tliat task to perform ?

A.-i do not know that it is 'he' task of the' junior of the Puisre
Judges. Mr. Justice REtD, ànd Mr. Justice Foucà+R, ýare those
who the most frequently write the interlocutory Judgments, in the
shape of draughts, vhen they do not order one ofthe Prothoiota-
ries to pre pare them. I ain unable to say which of these two'Judges
writes most of these draughts of Judgments.

Q.-Is it ustial for the Jndges of the District of Mortreal, in Tern or
in Vacation, to take the Records home 'with them, and bo meet at
the house of one ofthem to delibera&e upon and prepare the Judg-
ments in those causes?

A.-During the Superior Terms, the Judges take home with them, or

cause
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cauise to be carried thither, Records for;exenin3ation. In vacation
it sometimes happens thatthe Judgcs requre thé Rec.rds, î.t .that
rarely happens. I do not know whether the other Judges mneet to
deliberate at the house of the Jydgew'ho..has the:Recurrds.

Q.-Do you know that -in that cause of Daillebout vs. Duichesnois,
the Judges uet at the h9use of one.of then o deliberate ?

A.--No.

The-Committee then adjourned

Ct1h February, 1817.

PRESENT, Messieurs Ogden, Skerwood, M'Cord, Tasche.
reau, Panet and Gugy..

iMr. OGDEN cailed-to the Chair.

The Comninittee proceeded on the continuation of the enquête
'as follows:

Examination of Janvier Domptail La Croix, of the city of
Mo ntreal, Esquire.

Q.-Are you not one ofthe Adyocatesapractising at.the bar pf
-Montreal ?

A.--Yes, I am.

,Are
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Q.--Are you not a Nephew of the Hon. Louis Charles Foucher
one of the Justices of the Court of King's Beach of the Dis-
trict of Montreal?

A.-Yes, by affinity,-having married his niece.

Q.-Iave you had a knowledge of a certain cause instituted iI
the superior term of the Court of King's Bench at Montreal in
February 1814, in which Pierre Ignace Daillebout Esquire
was Plaintiff against Etienne Duchesnois Defendant, aid
Etienne Duchesnois Plaintif en. garantie against Tkonas
Coffin Defendant en garantie?

A.-Yes, I have a knowledge of it, I was the Advocate of the
Plaintiff Pierre Ignace Daillebout. This action was retura-
able on the l0ti February, 1814.

Q.-Who in the first instance instructed you to institute that
action ?

A,-Mr. Daillebout himself, by a pow*er of Attorney dated
"Three Rivers 13th March, 183."

Q.-Have you the letter which accompanied that power of At-
torney ?

A.-No.

Q.---Do you recollect the contents of that letter ?

A.-To the best of my knowledge the letter corresponded with

the
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the power of Attorney which was sent to me.

Q. -Do vou recoItect that the name of Judge Foucher was men-
tioned ini that letter?

A.-No, I amw sure the name of Judge Foucher was not men-
tioned in that letter.

Q.-Did you see Mr. Daillebout hefore institutmg that action,
and where ?

A.-Yes, at ny house in Montreal.

Q.-Did not Mr. Dai1bout thentell you that he had instructed
Mr. Cofin of Three Rivers to draw for him his money from
-Mr. Duchesnois i

A.-Mr. Daillebout then said to me « I have settled my affhirs
with Mr. Cofin" without saying any thing more.

Q.-Are you positive that Mr. Daillebout did not then tell yoü
that he had given Mr. Coffin a power of Attorney?

A.-To the best of my knowledge I am positive that he sail no
more to me relative to this, tan I hayestated in my last ans-
wer.

Q.---When Mr. Daitlebout mentioned Mr. CqfflKs name,, did
you not understand that he had in fàct given a power of Att"r
ney to Mr. Coffin to draw rents from Mr Dchesos?

1 did
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A.-I did not understand so at the time. but a few days affer-
wards I was iÛforned that Mr.Coffin had in fact been char.
ged with a power of Attorney by MIr. Daillebout to draw Lis
inoniès froin Mi. Duchesnais,

Q.-Upon what subject did Mr. Daillebout mention to you Mr.
Cojin's narne?

A.-That question -is answered by my answers to the foregoing
questions.

Q.--Did not Mr. Daillebout then say to you that he was at a loss
to know against whon he-ughtto bring-his action whetiher
against Mr. Coffin or Mr. Duchesnois ?

A.-IHe.did not at,àll evince uneasiness upon this subject.
Q.-Did not Mr. Daillebout then or at some tin e before or -after

that con versation, tell you that Mr. Justice Foucher had ad-
vised himr to institute that action?

A.-e never.mentioned to me, the name of. Mr. Foucher re.
latively to ie Sui lie had charged nie to bring against Mr.
Duchesnois.

CQ.--.DOid'Mr JÙstiée Foèher>at ay time either before or aftkr
the institution of that aetkn, - or during the suit or after ;the
Judgment mention this affair to you ?

i.-Nera y thae ilatvta.

-Ç@id1
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Q.-Did not Judge FoUcHER prepare the draught of the decla*
ration in this action?

A.---Not to iny knowledge. I prepared the draught, the original
and the copy> myseIL

Q.--Who drew the declaration in this cause?

A.--It was I..

Q.--Did not Judge FOUcIIER deliver to, you a draught of a de-
c.aration concerning thiis cause, or any other cause?

A.--No, except for an- action at his suit, against Toussaint Po.
thier, Esquire, and returnable in the Terin of February of this
year, also Défenses and Exceptions in another cause, in which
Mr. Pothier is Plaintiff, and Mr. Justice.FouCHER, and others,
are Defendants, aud I ara the Advocate upon record in these
two causes.,

Q.--Did Mr. Justice FOUCHErt, either verbalv or in writing,
counsel or advise you relatively to the action brought by
you for Mr. Daillebout, aganst Mr.. Duchesnois?

A.--No, never.

Q.-..-Do you understand Latin?

A.-I understand only the Latin phrases daily used at the Bat
and of whicl we have the interpretation m French in out
Law Books..

What
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k..-7Vatis rncant by actio ne oU.,oru., gestorutnt ?

~ ~naus e a~~<nxviiCli is griven to compQiii to Oie renider-
iwe. oF -,Il accolint, Persons xvha lave stood c rgdwith the

aI isr'o or ~CtoLof the affiairs, of others.

Q .---ýt-ou vn o. ad ini yoiur pr>ssession, befoie, duringr or af-
t S' t 1i:Ia't1~ a riranirlit, of a declaration i the cause of

Lg~iu~>'d~t:~aH 4 Dc!csnois, ipon the back of whiclî was.
'W i~ctL. fiecue wil t~ Latin inscription w1iich

is:~i~1ie& t kiil î.irc or' tle c.LAsandi on wvhiclh tlese
v~-<Js C/j ne<O /o,'m. edo w wre -%vritten i. Ried Iîîki,

iii tihe lhaîld 01i f J Udge FOUCHîER ?

IlQVC1r hî~dag; of ai dciarauntion draw"n bv Judire
I C 1)~ 2\1ï~i. Iaieotluis papers, encios--ed

a b¼~k ~er eola;inufo lle best of* mli recoilection,
Lue ~ >0W1l~; !~~irse~uixt i)dieou-v3~. Duci uesulois, Nv&tkh

Vu (IXch'~ fli.OIOVif ~C/ïin le ruCaind writingr of'
. u:~ I'OU~ ~ utIdo uuot wo~~ç whether L:~Latin

wou'were iii 1I*.,.Jî or Ili Liý1ack hîk.

Q.WIÇ . paes n~cTICosed in that blaulk paper or docket?

A ~~ anli1 onle or two titles belon., ng to MrDale

bJot; t'Le hustructi.-oxs wvere iii IMr. t-aillebouL-s hand.

Q.-Ilave you iii your possession the draughlt o the declaration
iiic Sahi1( cause?

i esC:; ,1,1 I roc t'le Sa,Ne before ".he onhte

Did
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Q.-Did vou prepare the declaration used in the cause, from this
very draught ?

A.--Yes,

Q.-lave vou in vour Law Books forrns of declarations in ac-
tions of this nature, verbatini suii as this draught ?

A.-Not word for word, but the conclusions are the same. This
kind of action is not unknown, being very oftea brought in
the Courts of Justice, and I think I may have brouglt forty
or fiftyr of t-hem in the course of my practice at the Bar of
Montreal, b.oth in the Superior and InIbrior Terns.

Q.-As the inderseinent of this draught appears to be written
in the same ink, and with the sane pen, -was it possible to an-
ticipate Lthe days for the pleadings, as they are ininuted on the
back of tc said draught, and to put theni on the back of the
said draught, at the sane instant ?

A.-TLe five differcnt dates were written by me on the back of
th-e said 'raug h, in the sane ink aiter the first part of the in-
dorsement, in order to correspond with my memorandum of
causes, and were ail written on the samne day, to save me tUe
trouble oi searchiing for the fdates,.ani.d that to the best of nmy
knoviedge since the rendering of the judmient.

Q.-Are vou disposed to leave the draugit of the declaration
belore the Loinnittee ?

A.-No.D
D 2 ~Wil
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Q.- ilil you permit the Chairman of the Committee to para-
phié it ?

A.-No, I cannot do so, if you have not a right to retain it.

Q.-In the action last mentioned, %were not exceptions filed, and
what was the fate of those exceptions ?

A.-To the best of my knowledge, exceptions and défenses were
filed and pleaded by Mr. Louis Michel Viger, on tie part of
the Defèndant, Etienne Duchesnois, which were dismissed.

Q.-Was the cause pleaded on the merits, and finally adjudged
upon ?

A.-A fter an Interlocutory Judgment dismissing the exceptions,
tiere were filedl Débats de Compte; the cause was then plead-
ed on the imiris, and final Judgmient given in the vacation
of the Term of October, 18 14, by consent of parties, signed
by the Lhree Advocates on Record.

Q.-Is it not usual when an account is renclered by one of the
parties, for the otier party to file his Débats to that account ?

A.-That is as th1e Advocate of the Plaintiff deems necessary;
in that cause no Délats wcre filed, because Mr. Louis Michel
X iger, Advocate of the Accoun tant, (the Lime fixed by the
Rules of Practiceof the Court of MIontreal, for filing them,
liaving expired,) objected to their being filed.

Q..-When the cause was heard on the exceptions, did not Mr.
Justice
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justice P taCHE, then sitting, send you a note written by
himuself ?

A.-On the 12th of April, 1814, this cause was to be pleaded
en droit, and there was a continuance to the 16th of the saine
month, when the four Judgës were on the Bench. -1 do not
at all recollect that Judge FoUCHER sent to me any Billet or
1Note, as I have already mentioned in my foregoing aîiswers.
Judge FoUcHER never sent me any instruction whatever.
Judge FOUcHER, being on the Bench, has often sent me notes,
but never concerning aflàirs pending in Court; and I have
often received note3 from the other Judges.

Q.-In whose favour was the final Judgrnent rendered?

A.-In favour of Pierre Ignace Daillebout, the Plaintiff.

Q.-Was Judge FoucHER on the Bench when the cause was
pleaded on the merits, on the 18th of October, 1814?

A.-I do not recollect; but according to the notes I took from
the Register of the Court, or from the Minutes, (Plnmitf,)
before leaving Montreal to attend before this Committee, it
appears that the four Judges %were present. I took thôe notés
according to information I Èéceived froin Mr. Levesque, that
an abstract of the proceedings m that cause was wanted.

Q.-Have you seen the draught of the final Judgment render-
ed in that cause?

A.-Never.
Have
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Q.-Have you any knowuedge that i.k .e FOUCHER himself pre-
pared the draught of tat .J udg a. ;

A."-None whatever.

Q.-Have you any kiiowledge of a cause insfituteid by Jean, Bptiste
Normanid aistAquie, i-; the Cours of Kwi;g's
Eenich at Monteail, and at what. te?

A.-Yes, I have a knowlcdge of that action ; it was instituted in tie
Wiuter of the vear 1813, and 1 recoUlct Ih. the said Normanad
obtained judgment ag.tiust the said Austin Cuvillier, upon verdict
for £40 and costs.

Q.-Do you know that Normand recovered under this Judgmet ?1

A.-He reccived. no part of the principal of the Jiudgmeint from Mt.
Cu illier, to muy knowledge, bift lie assigCd to mne the judgIenIt
and the costs of the Rule ntst causa.

The following Questions were then put to Mr.. Lacroix:

Q -For what coisideration.was that Judg-ment assigned to you?

Q.-Do you not sle as Advocate ipon the said Judgment, inthe
name of Jean Bdptiste -orand a?.

The Comnittee objected to the putting of these questions to the
W itiess.

Q.-Is it not in consequence of the advice and counsel-of Judge Fou,-
CHER, that you accepted the assigweut of that Judgment?

I nevez
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A.- never at auïv time received any advice from Judge Foucura
coiiceruing the a:fair of Noriaand, directiv or indirectly, aud I ne-
ver spjoke to hin or ad vised him about it, directly or indirectly. -

Q -- Did you ever receive froin any other client than Mr. Daillebout,
any papers or instructions, with the titie of the cause, in the haud
writing of Mr. Justice Foucuza ?

A.-Never. •

Q -Were ynu surprised at the circtimstance of seeing upon the pa-
pers whieh yo)u received froi Mr. Daillebout,the title ofthe cause
in the haud writing of Jddge FOUcHER ?

A.-By no nieans; it made no impression on me. I exposed it pub-
lic!y in Court.

Q.-What nccasioned the circumstance that the papers of Mr. Dail-
lebout were cnclosed in a paper havinig the title of the cause
in the hand writing of Mr. Justice ForcUcER ?

A.-I cannot say, having publicly ex posed that circumstaoce, as I
have said in my foreg>i ng answer, and not baving been at all soliti-
tous about the said palier.

Aud the Committee adjourned.

The examinationofNMr.Lacroix was then continued until tomorrow.

7th February, 1817.

P RESENT, Messieurs Ode, M-Cod, Sherwood, Languedoc,

Burgia, Gugy, Taschcreau, Stuart, aid Paniet.

The examnination of Mr. Lacroix was continued as follows:

When
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Q.-When yoli saw Mr. Dailleb<nt for the first time relative to tbis
affair did you then tell him that lie must prosecute, and what kind.
of action did you tell him niust be instituted ?

A -To the best of my knowledge and recollection Mr. Daillebout
told me that M r. Wiuchesnois having ctllectedl his Rents he intend.
ed to sue him.. But I do not recoilect whether I then told him
whatkind of action must be instituted. I wrote to Mr Duchesnois.
that I was instructed to sue him to compel bim to render- an ac.

SoUunt.

Q.-Did that conversation with Mr. Daillebout occur before you had
received the papers from -Mr. Daillebout with the tille of the cause.
written. upon the envelope of blank paper as.well as the latin words
above mentioned?

A.-To-the best of my knowledge and memory I received the papera
nentioned in the preeeding question alter that conversation and,
even after my writiug one or two letters to Mr. Duchesnois.

Q.-Did Mr. Dichesniois. appeal.from the interlocutory Judgment
dismissing his exceptions ?

A.-Not to my knowledge ba.ving paid after the render.ing of the final:
Judgmeut from which there has been. no appeal.

Q.-Is Mr. Duchesnois a man in circumstances to enable him to pro-
cure sureties for the institution of au appea ?:

A.-Knowing Mr. Duchesnois far twenty years, a-nd that he is a
merchant resident at Varennes and very rich,. corisidering what the
fortunes in tbis country are, he might have aplp'aled from all the
proceedings in the cause in question and baie fèrnerished the necce-
sary sureties for an appeal by applying te any citizen either of
1%ontreal or its envircas.

- Hare
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Q.-Have you any objection to day to give to the Committee the
Draught of the declaration aud the paper intitled " Débats de compe'
which you refused to give yesterday ?

A.-I have no objection to leave this Drauight of a declaration.to.tluis
Committee accordiog to its desire. If I did iiot leave it yesterday
that was not until after the Committee had decided that it had no
right to oblige me to leave it. But I ofiered it, and it was.only from
a personal discussion with the gentleman who proposed the question
to me, that I put the paper into my pocket, I therefore leave the
paper in the possession of the: Committee.*With respect to the paper
intitled "Debats de Compte" I bave no..objection to leave it also with
the Committee remarking that this paper was written wben I was
in Court and sitting in my place,and that it was intended to servc as
Drauight and as oirigiinal, and that it is the same paper which Mr.
Viger refused to receive in communication as the delay fur filing .it
was ex pired

Q -With what ink did you write those 19 Débats de Compte-?

A -- With the iak which is furnished us in -Court bythe Cryer of the
court.

Q- 1st isual among the Advocates at the bar at Montral to keep
the Draughts of the pleadings or Declarations which .hey file in
Court ?

A.-I\iy Custom is to keep them.

Q.-You bavether in your possession the envelope or blank paper
which enclosed the papers transmitted to you by Mr. Daillebout
and upon whicb was written the titie of the cause of Dailleboqit vs.
Dochesnois in the band of Judge FOUcHER as weli as the latin
words A,1tio negotiorumgestorum P

* For this Paper see note C at the end of this report.

ebr this Papersee note D at the end qf this report.

E I re-
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A.-I repeat and sav for answer as I have already done in a preceed-
ing ase, th:tLt I no laniger have that paper iii mty hands ami ihat
to the best of rny knowledge I believe I transmîitted it or cauised it to
be transmnitted to Mý1r. Ddiiiiebout on settling my accoutrts vith hima
and the reason that makes nie think sa, is that it voitaired the na-
mes Of divers debtors of Mr. Daillebout which were the instructions
to prosecite Mr. Duchesnois-that is to say the naine of the debt-
orç of whom M r. Duchesnois had receiled mionîey for M r Daillebouit:
and moreover that it -co.-tained a power of Attorney from Mr. Collin
which I believe is in the hands of Mr. Beanibienî,the. latter being the
Advocate who represented, Mr. Coffin. My not preserving this pa-
per which vas publicly exposed for the three terms during which
this cause lasted, and in the view of ail may Confrères is owitg to
my not attributing any importance to it.

Q.-You have said that this paper was blank and served as a cover.
llow happens it that it coutained the names of Mr. Daillebout's
debtors ?

A.-I think T said in rny foregoing answer, that, that paper cover
contasid 1ihe mimes of certain debtors of Mr -Daillebout and in bis
handwrit ing to the best of my knowledge, and I an positive in say.
ing ihat those naines were iot in the harndwriting of Mir. Justice
Foucrea. If I have said that paper was ablank paper I think my
answer was iii the sense of the question 'which wasthen propnsed tome,

Q -Did yon receive from 'Mr Daillebout any other written instruce
tions than those contained in the paper used as a cover ?

A.-No, I received ivivd voce instructions fromMr. Daillebout once or
twice.

Q.-d vo" file in Court any ofthe papers whichyou received fromip
Mr. Laiaebout?

No,.



A PP~ENWDTI~X(T.y

A.-No, those papers, being the pover of Attorney of Mr. Cofflin
which I received as I hae aiready sa-id with the copy of a B iz d
Ferme by Mr. Daillebout, I suppose he coiisidered them nec;eisiry
to. the casse,. but I did not think proper to'fle tiheiii.

Q.-Is it your customuto sign your Draughts of declarations. or plead-

A.-Yes.

The further Ermination of Mr. La Croix was postpone.

The Examination of Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Esquire, residing
at Nicolet.

Q•-Did you not marry a ladv named Beaubien? and did not that
marriage entitle you tu draw certain Rentes Consttuées in the pari'sh of
Varennes?

A.-Yes.

Q.-Did vou by power nf'Attorney charge Mr. Thomas Coffin resid;.
inig at Three-Rivers to draw the said.Rentes ? and when?

A.-Yes, I did-so charge him about 1803, and he remained so until
1818.

Q.-Do.you know that Mr Coffin substituted; Mr. Duchesnois of Va-
rences for that purpose ?.

A.-Yes.

Q.-In conseqvence of Mr. Coffiln's not being punctual in: remitting
to yel; yout;r money, did you unt revoke the said power of Attuoruey
aud when,?

E 2 Mr..
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A.-.Mr. Cnflin was punctual in his remittances, but I revoked the
power in 1813, because-i.was going to live at Montreal.

Q.-Did you speak to Mr. Duchesuois before instituting your action.
against him

A.-Yes, I saw him at Varennes fie then admitted his being my debt.
or, and said that he should forthwith go to Montreal to pay to Mr.
La Croix my Advocate.

Qî--Were you not very intinately acquainted with Mr. Justice Ftr.
CKER, when vou went to Th.ree-.itvers, and did you not stay at iu
-Rouse o<a thouse occasions E

A.-Yes.

Q.-When you went: te Montreai, did ymI not stay at Judge Fòu-
CHER's House, and in what year did that happeu?·

A.-I left Nicolet in: May, 1813, and went to li.ie at Mr. Justice
FoUci*ER'&.

Q.-You were then very intimate with-him ?b

A.-Yes, and I had been perfèctly acquainted with, him for many
years.

Q.-Who induced you to put yotr papers in the bands of Mr. La-
croix, Advocate, before knowing whether Mr. Duchesnois refused
to satisfy you ?

A.-Tt was because he had not paid.nie fer three years, and that the,
fourth year was proceeding.

Q.--During your residence with Mr. Justice FoUcHER, did you not

oftea
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often speak to him. aboutyour afairs with Mr. Cofflin and Mr. Du.
chesnois ?

A.-I once spoke of them tolhim ; I toldhimthatl had charged Mr.
Lacroix, Advocate,. to sue Mr. Duchesnois for the reimbursemnct
of what he owed me.

Q.-What did Mr.. Justice FoucEmii answer to that -

A.-Ie made no afiswer-.

Q.-Did voui transmit to Mr. Lacroix, Advocate, any papers;.roncern-
i.ig the- suit to be commenced against Mr. Duchesnois, and when ?à

A.-Yes, sonme time in May, 1813,, and before the commencement of
my suit against Mr. Duchesnosu

Q,-What papers were those -

A,-It was a little roll: of papers, containing a note of the name of
of m.v debtors, and written by myself. I had put this note in Judge.
FoUciE.'s bands; he iade a littie roll of it, and said to me, < Mr..
" Daillebout, do m.e the favour to give that n passant to Mr. La-
<'croix.,

Q.-Did the roll wiich.you so handed to Mr. Lactoix,contain othez
papers than that note of yo.ur debtors?

A.-I do.not know..

Q.-Was not the roll ofpapers in question, of a size to give you groun&
to believe that there were other papers than the note in question

A.-Yes.

The Committee then adjourneds
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Saturday 8th February,. 1817.

PRESENT, Messieurs Ogden, Sherwood, Tascherean, M'Cord
ana Panet.

The Committee proceeded on the continuation of Mir. Daihebout's
examuination as follows

Q.-Was there any thingw.ritten uion the cover of the Roll of Pa.
pers which you su hauded to Mr.. La Croix ?·

A.-My memory now enables me to. recollect that when I yesterday
said "a Roll of Paipers" I intended.a 6 e of papers. I doenotknow
whether there was any writing upon that file.

Q.-If there had been any writing there,. should you have perceived.
it ?

A.-Inievitably.

Q.-Was the paper upon which- you had written the note of your:
debtoi s contaiied in that file ?

A -- Yes.

Q.-When Mr Justice FOUcHER fold yonu to band that file of papers.
to Mr La Croix, did he tell you that that file contaiued etery thing
necessary to your action against Mr. Duchesnois ?

A.-I dib not know. It is ont of ny knowledge: at tny age my ideas
have faiiled %ery much.

Q.-When yon gave that file of papers tn Mr. La Croix did you tell
him it carme fron Juidge FoucilF.R, arnd Ihat the file contained all
the papers necessary for your cause against Mr. Duchesnois?

I.told
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A -T toldhim, it canefrom .iitdge Foucuitat, .that Idid »not know
what the file confa.idi, but I knew it coutained the note of ny
debtors in mylandwritiig.

Q.-Did youn give Ir. Li Croix a power of Attosney in writing to

prosecute the said acti;; ?

A.-I know I gave him mirge of my affairs, but 1 do not recollect
vbether it was by a p;wer of Attoraey in writiug, or not.

Q.-Where did vou write that note which contained the name ofyour
debtors to serve as insirtictions to Mr. La Croix ?

A -In my room at Mr. FO.uccIER'S where I then lived.

Q.-How did Judge Fou ciH ER come into possession of that note ?

A.-I suppose I gave it to him.

.- Did Mr. Justice FoucHER eier advise or counsel you to sue Mr.
Etienne Duchesnois.

A.-Mrs Justice FOUcHER never conversed wi(h nie on that business:
once howeer vNhite ny cause with Mr. Duchesisois, was en d-ùbéré.
I said to himi " tell me M r. Justice FoucHER will my affair couti-

l nue uch longer ?" he said '< Mir. Daillebout as you are iii wy
" housel wilil nt mcedde with it."

Q -Do you recollect that when Mr. FoUcHER was Provincial Jndge
at 'hree-Riverts, a suit was t>rought against you on the part of the
Crowu?

A.-Yes, it was about the affair of Madame De MontarviUle,
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Q..-In what capacity were you sued ?

A.-As Testamentary Executor of the late Grand Vicaire de St.
Onge.

Q.-In that affair were you councelled or advised by Mr. Justice
FoucHER ?

A.-No.

Q.-When you received the dedlaration or information in this affair did
you shew it to Mr. Justice FoUcER?

A.-I do not recollect.

Q.-Did you employ an Advocate in that affair?

A.-No.

Q.-Do you recollect that on that occasion Mr. Justice FoucHER,
on t-he Bench, in he Oflîce, or at hoie, drew a pleading for you,
setting forth that you relied on justice?

A.-I do not recollect.

Q.-Did you in that cause sign ynour name to anypaper written in
the hand of UL ih J udah, or of any other person ?

A.-I do not think so.

Q.-During that affair were you living at Judge FOUcHER's ?

A.-I have been there.

Q.-Were the same papers which Mr. Justice FoucEa told you to

gave



A P P ENIX (I.)

give to Mr. Lacroix, and which you gave him, returned to you by
Mr. Lacroix, after the termination of the suit against Mr. Duches-
nois?

A.-Mr. Lacroix returned to me the papers which cnncerned my af-
fair with Mr. D3uchesnois%, as well as soae Contracts of Constaua, but
I do not recollect whether Mr. La Croix returned to me that noté
of the name of imy debtors, which I had before given to Mr Jus-
tice FoUcHER, and which was with the file of papers which he told
me to carry to Mr. Lacroix.

Q.-Do you now perfectly recollect that you gave to Mr. Justice
Fou caER that -ote containing the name of your debtors?

A.-Yes, I remember it.

Q.-Why did you give it to Mr. Justice FOUCRER?

A.-I cannot say why, nor for what reason.

Q.-What did Mr. Justice Foucuma. say to you when you gave him
that paper?

A.-I do not remember.

Q.-What did you then say to Mr. Justice FoUcHER?

A.-I do not recollect.

Q.-Since the event of the suit with Mr. Duchesnois, have you suffer-
ed any sickness, which may have contributed to occasion you to lose
your memorj?

A.-I suffered Much all last year from an attack of Jaundice, and 1 do
so stOl.

F 0f
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Q.-Of the papers returned to you by Mr. La Cros was one ori more
in the handwriting of Mr. Justice FoUeHa ?E•

A.-I have no knowledge of it.

Q -If Mr. La.Croix had returned you-any sucb, should' you have-
knowi it?

A.-Yes, I shouldt have known it,. but I did. not see any..

Q.-When you gave Mr. Justice FOUcHER tlte note ofthe narnes of
your debtors.did you tell him.that you intended to sue-those
persons ?

A.-No.

Q -Why then did you return or give it to him ??

A.-I do not recollect why.

Q.-Did you on your way to Quebec meet Mr. LaCroic al Three-
Rivera?

A.-Yes, I saw him.

Q.-Did yonu speak to him. of the affair which was bringing you both·
to Quebec?

A.-I told him I was going te Quebec upon Mr- FoucHER's affair.

Q.-Were you not for an hour alone togvther and in conversation upon
this subject ?

A.-No.

Q.-Had you aniy conversation with himi after your arrivai at Quebec?

He
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A .- He called to see me at Mr. Duche.snay's, but we had not any
conversation upon this subject.

The examination of Mr. Daillebout was then adjourned.

Examination of Joseph Bedard, Esquire.

Q -Are you not one -of the Advocates practising at the Bar of Mon7
treal:?

A.-Yes, I have practised at the Bar of Montreal for twenty years
ending in July lat.

Q -Have you a knowledgeof a cause institutedin the Cotut ofKing's
Bench at Montreal between Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Plaintif a-
gainst Etienne Duchesnois Defendant, and Etienne Duéhesnis.
Plaintiff, en garamie against Thomas Cofflin Defendant en garantie,
and at what tiine.?

A.-Yes, that cause was pending in the year 1814.

Q.-Who were the Advocates concerned in that cause?

A.-M. La Croix was the Advocate of Mr. Daillebout, Mr.. Louis
Michel Viger that of Mr Duchesnois, and tothe best ofey memury
Mr. Beaubien was Advocate of Mr. Coffin.

Q.-Is ot the seat you occupy at the Bar of Montreal text to that of
Mr La Croix Advocate ?

A.-The -seat Ihave occupied for many years is Dext to and on the
rght ofthat which Mr. La Croix bas also occupied for many years,

F2
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Q-As you are thus next to Mr. La Croix, have you not freqiently
au o pportunity of seeing his paper which lie on the table ·

A.-Yes.

Q.-Did you not see in Court and in the possession of Mr. La Croix a
paper marked " Daillebôut vs. Duchesnois" and the words " Actio
negotiorumgestorum" in the handwriting of Judge FoUHHER and when?

A.-'While that cause was pending in Court and before the argument
on the merits, I saw severat tines on Mr. La Croix's table a paper
folded in the form ot a Declaration. 'I he indorsement of this paper
was in the ha;dwriting of Judge FoucHER, and when I saw tbat
paper I su pposed it to be the Draught of a declaration in the cause
of Daillebout vs. Duchesnois: on the back of that pa per there were
the words "d Acito negotiorumgestorrsm" also in the handwriting of Mr.
Justice FoUCHER.

Q.-Was it the paper now shewn to you maekêd C ?

A.-No.

Q.-When you saw that paper which you supposed to be a
Draught of the declaration in the said cause in Mr.La Croix's
possession, did it not excite your surprise-?

A.-I was a little surprised to see that paper in Mr. La Croix's
possession.

Q.-Was not your surprise by so much the greater as Mr.
Foucher had already sat in that cause and had evèn pro noun-
ced some interlocutory judgments to your knowledge ?

I was-
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A-1 was %urprised to see that Mr. Justice FOUcHER -sat in that
cause because I supposed that lie had prepared the Draught of
the declaration on seeing the indorsenent of the paper I have
mentioned above. I cannot remember whether Mr. Justice
FOUCHER, were on the Bench, when interlocutory Judgments
were pronounced in that cause ?

Q.-Were not the gentlemen of the Bar alike surprised on.see-
ing that paper in the handwriting 'ofMr. Justice FOUCHER in
the possession of Mr. La Croix, and have not those gentle-
men often expressed to you their surprise on this account ?

A.-Several gentlemen of the Bar appeared to me surprised that
Mr. La Croix should have that paper in his possession, then
nentioning to me their having seen it in Mr. La Croix's pos-

session.

Q.-Do you recollect that cause having being pleaded on the
merits ?

A.-To thebest of my knowledge it was pleaded on the merits
in the term of October 1814.

Q.-Was Juidge FouciEa-presenti et the pleading.of that cause
or the merits ?

A.-Mr. Justice FoucHERt sat on the three first days only of that
term.'-Hë was not sitting whën that cause was pleaded on
the merits.

Q.-In the vacation .after that tenmwere you -not present with

Mr.
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Mr. Louis Micher Viger at the King's Bench office at Mon-
treal, one day when Mr. Justice FoUCHER sent for the Re-
cord in the cause beforementioned ?

A.-A few days after the term of October 1814, I was at the
office when a person whom i do not recollect, called to ask
on the part of Mr. Justice FOUCHER for the record in the
cause of Daillebout vs. Duchesnois. I cannot recoliect whe-
ther Mr. Louis M. Viger was then in the office.

Q.-Did not that conversation also excite your surprise, Mr.
Justice FoUCHER not having assisted at the pleading of the
merits of the cause ?

A.-Yes.

Q.-To the best of your knowledge, were the words "c Projet
de Declaration," written on the folded paper which you saw
in the possession of Mr. Lacroix ?

A.-My memory does not enable me to say whether those words
were thereon.

Q.-Was there a number upon that folded paper ?

A.-I do not recollect.

Q.-Was the amount of tfie demand indorsed on that paper?

A.-I do not recollect.

Q.-Was the folded paper which you so saw in the hands of

Mr,
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Mr. Lacroix, of a red colour, as that now shewn to you>
marked C, is ?

A.-To the best of my knowledge, that paper was white.

Q.-Did that folded paper appear to enclose other papers.?

H.-Yes, it so appeared to me.

Q.-Ias that paper appeared frequently in Court ?

A.-Yes,. I have seen it there several times.

Q.-Why did you suppose that folded paper to be the draught
of the declaration in that cause ?

A.-I cannot say whether that paper were really the draught of
the declaration in the cause, never having seen the inside of
it ; that is a mere supposition of mine, which was occasioned.
by the indorsement.

Q.-During your long practice at the Bar,. is that the only in-
stance you have knowu of a Judge haviug sent to the Office
for Records?.

A.-It has often happened to my lIowledge, that the Judges,
have sent for the Records in causes which had been pleaded,
an.d were en délibéré.

Q.-IHad the cause been pleade- on the merits, when the· Re-
cord in the cause had been sent for, for Mr. FoUcHFR.

A.-.-Yes, to the best of my knowledge..

The
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The Committee then adjourned.

3ofndËy, 10th February, 1817.

The Comwnittee met.

PRESENT : Messieurs Ogden, Taschereau, Sherwood, and
1I'Cord.

Mr. Ogden in the Chair.

The Committee proceeded to examine the following Witnes-
ses, who answered to the questions put to then as foltows.

ExA-INATION of Jean Rock Rolland, Esquire.

Q.-Are yon not one of the Advocates practising at the Bar of
Montreal ?

A.-Yes.

Q,--ave vou liad a knowledge of a cause instituted in the
Court of Kiig's Bench at Montreal, between Pierre Ignace
Daillebout, Plaintiff, and Etienne Duchesnois, Defendant, and
Etienne Duchesnois, Plaintiff, en garantie, against Thomas
Cuffin, Defendant en garantie, and at what time ?

A.-Yes, but I cannot exactly say in what Term ; I believe it
is about two or three years since.

Q.-Wio were the Advocates concerned in that cause ?

A.-Mr. Janvier Domptail Lacroix, was the Plaintiff's Advo-

cate,
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eate, and· Mr Louis Michel Viger, that of the 1eféndant,
and Mr. E enjamuin Beaubien, Advocate of Mr. Coffin, Defen.
dant en garantie.

Q.-4s not the place vou.occupy at the- Bar at Montreal, near
that of Mr. La: Croix, Advocate-?

A.-It is in the second Form behind him;.

Q.-Peing so situated, have you not frequently an opportunity
of secing the papers which lie before Mr. Lacroix?

A.-Yes..

Q,-H1ave you not seen in Court, and in the possessièn of Mr.
LaCroix, a paper marked Daillebout vs. Duchesnois, and the
words " actio negotiorun gestormn,' in Judge FoUcJEi's
hand.writing,. and at what time ?

f.-i have seen before Mr. LaCroix, in Court and in his.posses-
sion, (1 believe upo:ni thie day on which the cause before men-
tioned vas pleaded en.droit,) a.paper marked with tie naines
Dauflebout vs. Duc/resnois, witi the Latin words " actio ne-
gotiorum gestorf," and. what was so written, appeared to
nie to be the hand. writing of Mr. Justice Fouci-iER..

Q.-Was. not that paper. folded..as a.declasration.?-

A.--Yes..

Q. --Were there not upon the said paperthe words "-Projet de
Décaahon "

G: As
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A.--As well as I can recollect, the word " déclaration," was
there ; I do not reiember whether the word " pr'jet" was
there.

Q.-Was it the paper now shewn to you, marked C?

A.-No.

Q....When you saw th at paper in the possession of Mr. La Croix,
?did it not excite your surprise ?

A.---Yes, for at the moment I thougit it might be a draught
of a declaration.

Q.---Did you hear any expression of surprise or censure from
some Gentlemen of the Bar, or any of them, respecting the
foregôing circumstance ?

A-~Upon the day on wh'ich I saw fhe paper before mentioned,
several other Gentlemren of the Bar looked at it at the same
time as I did, and those Gentlemen expressed their surprise ;
and I think I recollect that some of them appeared to pass some
,censure on that occasion. I have ·since heard the samte fact
spoken of by several of my confrères, who expressed the same
sentiments; but I believe that on all those occasions, their ob.
'servations were"founded on the supposition of thre paper in
question being a draught of a declaration, written by Juge
FOUCHER ; I cannot affirm that any -of those Gentlemen ip-
-peared certain of this fact.

Did
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Q.---Did you not at any time observe to.Mr. La C-oix, that the
au~ght of the declaration in that cause, which he had in his

posssson, was written by Mr. Justice FOUCUER,.-Or. Other
words to that effect?

A.-I do not recollect..

Q.-Hias not Mi. La C-oix at any tfine acknowldIgecl that the
draught of ie declaration in the cause in question, was in the
hand writing of Judge Fou.cR?.

A.-No..

Q.-D'o you· recollect that that cause was plèadèd on -the mer-
its,, and when ?

A.-I think I recolleet its being pleaded on the merits, and.final.
ly adjudged, but I cannot say at what time.

Q.-Have you seen·the inside-of that paper-?

A.-No..

Q.-Was there a sum.mentioned on the .back of that paper?

A.---I cannot. affi.rm it, but the paper -then appeared to me to be
in all things ike the docket of a declaration, and I think I
recollect that such was the impression of the moment..

Q.---Did that paper appear to contain or enclose other -papers ?

A.-As;well as.I can.recollect, it appeared-to -me to be isolated

G. 2, whien
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when I read it in Court before Mr. La Croix , with manv other
papers of the same caise, and I believe tiat at that miomnent
the cause had just been pleaded,

EXAMINATION of F' 1déric kyguste Qlenel, Esquire.

Q.-Are you not one of the Advocates practising at the Bar of
Moutreal ?

A.-Yes.

Q.---Have vou iad a 1Knowledo-e of a canse instituted in the
Court of Kin's Bench at Montreal, of Pierre inace Daille-
:bout, Plaintiff, is. Etienne Duchesnoi9, Defendant, and of
Etienne Duchesnois, Plaintiff en ga:rnle, agài:ast Thomas
Coffin, Defendant en garantie, and at what time ?

A.---I recollect that sucb a cause was pendin' il Court at Mont-
real, but not being concerned in it, 1 an Lot acquainted with
its Letail.

Q.---Who were the Advocates concerned ?

A.---Mr. Lacroix was Advocate for the Plaintiff, Mr. Louis 1i-
chýel Viger for the Defendant, and .Mr. Beaubien for the Ga-
.ran.t.

Ç.---Ts not the ph ee vou occiupy at the Bar- at Montreal, near
that of Mr. iLacroix ?

A.-lt is not far from -it; i occupy a place on the seat wlCh is.
behind his.

lÛeing
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h.-a situatcd, near Mr. La Croix, have you sometimes
had an opportunity of seeing his papers ?

A.--My eyes are natarally directed to the papers immediately
before me, but I an iiot accustomed to turn them to the pa.
pers of Mr. La Croix in particular.

Q.---lave you not seen in Court, and in the possession of Mr.
La Croix, a paper narked Doitlebout vs. Duchesnois, and the
words " actis negotiorain gestorum," written in Judge Fou-
Cii E'S hand, 'and at What time ?

one day saw, but I do not recollect when, among Mr.
Lacroix' papers, which were scattered upon his table, a paper
narked in that manner, to the best of my knowledge, -and

which, fromn the place I occupy as aforesaid, appeared to me
to be in the hand writing of Mr. Justice FoUciER.

Q...-Was not that paper folded in the shape of a declaration ?

A..--- am not sure of it, but such was the impression I then re-
ceivedi.

Q.--- Were there not upon the said paper the words "Prjet
de Déclaration ?"

A.---I do not.recollect.

Q.--Was it the paper now -shewn to you?

A.---No, for ti e paper I remnember having seen, was white, and
taat produced to mie is red.

When
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Q.----When you saw that paper in Mr..La Croix' possession, did
it not excite your surprise.?

A.---To the best of my knowiedge. the. thing made a certain.
impression upon me.

Q.---Vhat vas that impression ?

A.---That of'seeiig the writing of a Judge upon a paper of that.
nature, i· the haids of ail Advocate.

Q.---Did you hear expressions of surprise er censure from some
of the Gentleimen of the Bar, or any of them, relative to the
foregoiiig circumstance ?

A.---I think I then rernarked some-signs; which appeared to me:
to be occasioned by the astonisnment produced by seeing such
a paper..

Q ---Have you not atU any time- observed to M La Croix, that
the draught of the decaration in that cause, whichi lie iad ii.
bis possession; was in the hand writing of Mr. Justice Fau.
CIIER, or othier words to that effect .

A.---The only conversation I ever had with Mr. La Croix, on. the
subject of tle paper in question, occurred lately at Quebec;
I then told him 1 had seen the said paper in his hands, as I
have already said, anld he then acknowledged the fact.

Q.---Did not tha.t acknowledgment of Mr. LaCroix, tend to lead
you to- believe that he acknowledged the paper, in question to
be in truth thé drauglit of the declaration in the said cause ?

Frem
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A.--Fron the terms of his answer, I was led to believe that he
merely alluded to the indorsement of the paper in question ;
for having remarked to-him that I had seen a paper indorsed
in such and such a manner, he answered, " Well, it is true."

Q.-.Do yon recollect that cause having been pleaded on the
merits, and n ?

A.-I know it was so, but at what time I do not recolleat.

Q..-Was it finally adjudged?

A.-Yes.

Q.-In whose favou was the final Judgment rendercd?

A.-I have heaid that it was renidered in favour of the Plaintiff.

Q.-Have you eçer seen ihe inside of that paper ·

A.-I never saw it, nor ever sought to see it.

Q.--Did the paper so indorsed, contain half x sheet, an entire sheet,
or many sheets

A.-I canot say whether that paper contained a sheet or a half
sheet, not having tben paid any pa;ieular atteatioin to it.

EXAhIINATION of Joseph Math0ns, residing in the City of
Movintreal..

Q.-Are oi ot et r in the Office of the Prothonotaries of the -
Court of King's Bendh at Montreal?

.Yes
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A.-Yes.

Q.-Mave yoi a kînowledge of a cause instituted iii the Court of
Kmg's Rench a Niontrea, whereiii Pierre Ignace DatiHbout was
Pla-iaiiii, ar-ain-st Eliennle Duche-saois. Defendatt and.Eien Du-
chesno;s, haietiliergcrantie, agaiuist Thoma.s Coffii, Defeudaa en
garanie, and when

A.-I have had a knowledge of that cause; it is to my know.ledge
three years siane.

Q.-Did you examine the record in that cause ?

A.-No.

vou know thatabout the endof the Term of October, 1814
Mar. Justice FoucaEa seut to. the Office for the Record iii that.
cause ?

A.-Yes : about tbat time he asked me for the Record i) thiat causeà.
wiih bome othrs, and I delivered it myseif init.his haude.

Q.-What did he do with that Record

A.-I cannot say.

Q Did you not gqrto Judge FoucBER 9. some time afterwards, fo&r
that Record

A.-Uponmy goiig to Mr. Justice FoucHER'S for other papers, bc
returned to me that Record, with other Records.

Q.-Did that Record contain the final Judgment e

A-i 'did not sce the Judgment.

Were



c.,'4.

Q .- Were not Mr. Joseph Bedard. and. Mr. Louis Michel Viger,
Advocates, present when Judge FoucHa -sent for the Record-in
that cause ?

A.-I believe they were..

Q.-Did they not then make some remarks ?'.

A.-Yes;. they asked me wbat Jdge FovcjaER. wanted with that
Record; I answered that I did dot know.

Q.-..When you went to Mr Jstice FOUTcHER's for tbe Record, was

not Mr. Daillëbout living'with Mr. Justice FOUcNER ?

A.---Yes.

Q.---Did you enter the enal Judgment in that cause?

A.--I do not recollect ; but i believe it was not I who entered it.

Q..-Among the other'Records wbich yon then went for to Mr. Jus.
tice FoUcuRE'si were there auy Judgaients rendered in those causes?

A.--Il believe there were.

Q.-Was theré a.Júdgmentin.the cause lierein before mentioned?

A -I cannot. say.

Q.-Did yoi not suppose' a.Judgment had been rendered·iu that cause,
as in the -others ?

A.-Yes ~**: ~ .,.

H Has



9.-as. not Judge FotcHER, to yorkn'wldge, ofùen effa(e d th*
entries on the Register of Ihe1nferiur 4rt of King's Beach ?

A.-Yes .; sometimes during the Tern, and suetinies after tle Term.

Q.-What B.oks are kept for the lferior Court of King's Benc'h at
Montreal, for the entry of the Rulea, QOdets. aud Judgments of the
said Court?

A.-A Book called a Plumitif; the Ruls Orers and Juidgments of
that Court, are entered thereupon as soon as pro-iounced.; these
Rues Orders and. Judgmeit5, in the,flu nutfe. tare then. entered fair
in another Book, cailed a llegiste- .-F 4byyt a year past, the
Ruiles, Orders and Judgnents, therein iendered, hae been entered
in that Register, and d triig the Teirm ; before that time, tbqse en.
tries were not made until after thé Terni.

Q.-When authentic copies of the Rules, Orders and Judgments of
that Inferior Court are required, front what; BÉks are they.takeiV

A.-Thiey rare generally I:akeno faut the -R nigf, when he ,Registet
bas not been compaebut .aey are takesfrffn the Register when
it has been compared.

Q.-Can you say, to the best of your knowledg:, in what cases, and
bow often, Mr Jtste Fuam has-made4hose erasures <n -the
Plumiuif, during the Term, and whether they were madé during the
pendency of the causes, or after' the rendering of the Judgment?

.A..-Ithas happened-satbà.,freqiny, bmtcbow often I cannotsag,
neither can I say in what cases it ¯has happened. Those erasures
have been made in interlocutory Judgments, and in final Judgments,
and to the best of my knowledge, after the Term. Those.erasurs
have been made by Judge FoUCHER, St>metimes at home, and some-
*mes at the Office.



Q.-lJDo yôu know th Mr J-usticeë-' ucar has ali n mè.d* eaiiés,
in the Register of tuie saïi4 Couit ?;

A.-Yes; but 1l cannot say whether i ititerl-ocutory or- in Êinal Jud*
rneiîts.

Q.-In'the-Registeiâ. and. Dluit of; wha 3ars were those erasareg.
made?

A.-I believe from 1-813to 181,7;.

The C o mMitée then: -adj.!uriined.

The Committee met....

PRES ENT' Messieurs Ogd4en. Taschereau» Langpedoc, Paneti

The Comnrittee -.procee.ded, to. the continuation of the examinatiori

Q.-DidI yon -Tecei-ve then¶oney arising:roin the J-udgment, obtained
by. Mr-. I»illebotit agaiostý MIV. Ducheanois?

A.Iwgi peid: the. amouot-,of. that J,.d&ment;..I believe byM.Vi.

Q.- 2fidyo remùit t'. môet'rDilbu t ?'-.

A-I.d*' not- know, whether, the Cornmittee determine -that I o'ught

112:
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to answer; I do not wish to answer, and l think 1 ought not to anm
swer that question, the sane relating merely to my personal affairs,
and being responsible to Mr. Daillebout alone, and uot towards any
other.

9Q-Did not the money arising from the said Judgment, remain in
your hauds for the use-tf JLUdge ForCn.EIa P

A.-No.

Q.-When the paper indorsed in the.hand writing of Judge FoUCHER,
was, gien to you bv Mr Dailleboit, did he not then tell you that.
he came on the part of Judge Fd~ciiER?

A.-I should wish the Committeé to deté mine whether I ought
to answer that question without a previous reading and corn-
umnication of the questions put to ine on the 8thand 9th ?

The Comnittee decided that Mr. La Croix do answer without
receiving that communication. He answers "N ot, to the
best of my memory."

Q.-Was the note of the names of Mr. Daillebouts debtors
contained in the packet which was delivered to you, or were
the names within the cover and written thereon?

A.-As I have already said, to the best of my memory the
nanes of the:diffèrent debtors were written in the inside of thé
cover, that is to say, upon the saine cover the back of which
contained the title of the. action I have already spoken of in
any foregoiig answers.

Have
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Q.-HIave you in your possession your memorandum ofcauses?

A.-Yes, I have it in m'y possession..

Q.-Will you produce it to the Committee ?

A..-I have it not about me.

Q.-The Committee desires to see it, it is necessary that you
should produce it.

A.-I do not think I ought to submit it to the Committee, inas-
much as it concerns the affairs of a number of pèrsons not
concerned in this proceeding, and is for my private use.

Examinationof Louis Montizambert Esquire, Clerk ofthe Court
of Appeals.

Q.-ave you in your possession the Record of the cause Do.
minus Rex vs. Pierre Ignace Daillebout now in appeal ?

A.--Yes, I have.

Q.-Will you produce the same for the information of the Com.
mittee.?

Mr. Montizambert laid the said Record before the Committee.*

For thi paper sec note E at the end of this report.

ExAi-
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- EXAMINATroN of Hagh Eraser, Esquire

Q,-Are you Prothonotary of the. Provincial Court of the Dis.
trict of Three Rivers?

A.-Yes..

Q.-Do you remember the, cause brought in the provinciat
Courtof Tlree-Rivers intituled Dominus Rexvs. Pierre Ignace-
Daillebout and Joseph. Boucier Sieur de Montaruille et uxor
in1tervening party?

A.-Yes.

Q.-Is- the paper now shewn to yon No. 22; signed1 P. I. Dail-
lebout, 'the defendant's plea. filed.in. thät cause?

A.-Yes..

Q.-Was the plea.used in that cause-?

A.-Yes, and was filed by me as a part of the Records.

Q.-Do vou know the hand in. which. this plea is. written,.and
whose is it?

A.-Yes, I know it, it is that oflTriah Judali one of the clerks,
i my eflice..

.- Were von present when Uriah Judah your clerk copiec
that p!e fro u a Dîait which had been given to hii.?
and relate what you know of the circunistances ?

About
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A.-A best the 24th of September 1811, Judge FoucrER came
to ty ofi ee having a paper which he requested Mr. Judah
to c:p '. Mr. Judah m consequence copied it from a Draught
in the bandwriting of Judge FOUCHER. The copy when
miad;e waq signed (1 suppose) by Mr. Daillebout and 1 filed it.
rT ie pa per is indorsed " pleabydefendant to the interventîon."-

Wh: lien thîat paper vas brought to the office several persons
w-eue present.

Q.-Did Mr. Daillebout appear in Court at the tine of the re-
turn ofthat cause?

A.-Yes, and what follows is the entry in the register <' the
defendant in his aforesaid quality (of Testamentary Executor
of the late Messire ST. ONGE) appéars in person, and for d-
fense says that he has nothing to allege and relies -entirely
upon justice" and that is. the, only défense made in the actioni
except that I have already mentioned and furnished by J udge
FOUCIIER.

Q.-Was the cause finally adjudged ?

A.-Yes, on the 24th of September, 1813, the cause was ad-
judged in favor~ f the intervening party, condem.iing the
defendant to restore the inheritances withôut costs, and de-
claring the Testament of the late Messire DpST. ONGE nul.

Q.--DidMdge FOUCHER sit in that cause and concur l pro-
nonmng the said Judgment?

A.,-As provincial Judge he sat in the whole proceeding froi
the entry of the cause to the final judgnent. -
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Q.--Ts the cause now in appeal?

A.-Yes, since the month of November 1812.

Examination of Uriah Judah of Three-Rivers,

Q.-Are you a clerk in the Prothonotary's office of the District
of Three-Rivers?

A.-Yes.

Q.-Have you a knowledge of a cause instituted in the Court of
King's Bench of that District intituled Dominu.s Rex vs. P. I.
Daillebout, and Joseph Boucher de Montarville et uxor in-
tervening party ?

A.-I have.

Q.-Is the original plea filed in that cause, in your handwrit-
ing?

A.-Yes, it is.

Q.-From what Drauglit did you copy the said plea ?

A.-I copied it from a Draft given to me by Mr. Judge FoucBER
and in lis own handwriting.

Q.Was the said plea made use ofin the said cause ?

A.-It is marked filed and, forms part of the 'Record in the said
cause, as appears by the Record now exhibited.
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QÇ-Was the said cause finally adjudged?

A.-It was.

Q...-To vhon did vou deliver the said Original Plea which
yo s pie1 from the Draft given you by Mr. Judge Fou-

A.-I gave it to Mr. Judge FOUCHER himself.

Q.-WYas the additioi to the said Plea, purporting to be an
Account o Mr. Daiebout:s expences, also copied by you,
and front wliat Drat ?

A.-Yes the saici addition is in my own hand writing and w-as
copied01 ttie drait given me by Mr. Judge Foucina at

the same tirme.

Ç.-Did you return the said draft o any person and to whom?

A.-I delivered it back to Judge FOUCIIER.

Q.-is the signature signed to the Plea in this cause ol the hand
writing of Mr. Daillebout ?

A.-It is, to the best of my knowledge

- Wednesday
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Wednesday,. 12th February, 1U17.

P RESENT, Messieurs Ogden,, Sherwood, Panet, Tasche.-
reau, Stuart an.d Borgia.

ExAMINATION Of tlie honorable Edward Bowen, one of the
Justices. of His Majesty's Court of King's bench for Le Dis-

trict of Quebec.

Q.-Did you in ISI , asH. M. Attorney general- f4r this prnvince
file an information against P. I. Daillebouit in the Court of K. '.

in the District of Three-Rivers ? can you iiforin the Comiiaiitee
what were the groundsof that infôrnatioi'

A.-In the year 1811, being then onie of the King's Counsel in the Law-
for this Province, and holding a $petcial Comnission to procate
and file informations ex ofcio for the Crown in the several Courts of
this province, in the absence of H. M. Attorney and Solicitor Ge-
reral for the province, I did on or abont the 13th of September. of
th sanie year file an informn"tioni oa the civil side ofthe Court of

K.. B. for the District o;f Three-Rivers against P..I D.aiillebo!t as
one sf*theExecut:ors· of the Fast Will and' 'l estament- of ihe late
1essire Pierre Gareau de St. ONGE in bis life time Vicar General of

the District of Three-Rvers. The inforuation was fo>aunded ou the
illegal dispar.ition of certain immoveable property bequeathed by..
lits ast WilI'a"d Testament to a.Religions. comuunity at Threer
Rivers contrary to Law and to the prohibitions.of the delaration of
1i1 .4 Most Christian Majesty respecting gens de main morte of the year
1743. The inforrnatio>n being part of the Record now shuwu-to m e
is the same Lhavc mentioned.

Hava
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Q Tavp you any knowledge that an intervention was filed by Jos.
BoCher <f Montarvilie Esquire, aud Marie Josephte Averard ?

A.-The (,rocess which issued to bring in the defendant to answer to
the informati was nlot rettrîable until the 17th ofthe same nonth
at which p'erioid I had ieft Three-4 dr; to return t,. Qiebec and the
stob.,eguexet proceedittgs on the part of the Crown were conducted
by NI C. rt belot, there b::ing no coutnsel for the Urown in the Okis-
trict of Three. Rers atnd i afterwards learnt of him that such an
i;teretitioin was filed and I now find iti inhe Record.

Q -Have you auy know!Ldge that tbe defendant appeared in person
on Ihe day of the retaU Of the SJlimols ?

A.-I have no persona! knowledge of tIhe fact but upon reference to
the Record . fiAd that. he did appear il, person ou the return day
and decla.ed by way of defeniise to the information that he had no
reasons to offer ag liut. the saie ad that he subnitted the whole to
the justice of the ýourt.

Q.-Have ynu any knowledge that the intervention was admitted by
the Court ?

A.-None but what I derive froin the Records.

Ç:-Previous fo the flial decision given in the Court of K.B. for the
Dj;friet uf 3 bee-Riiers w-re you appoiited one of i. M. Judges

fllthe District of Quebec?

A.-i was.

Q.-As s:ch J .de were you present at the final hearing and decision
of thal ais, a2 à h twi t 01Thre-Ri.era ?

A.-I sat u the Beucth.
12 Do
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Q.-Do yoiu recollect who were the other Jwl;:es toresent at the timer

A.-Mr. Justice Perrailt and Mr. Justice Fouchec.

Q.-Didyou sit injudgment on that cause e

A.-No, I did not.

Q.-Can you say which of the Judges pronounced the judgment of
the Court ?

A.-Upon reference to the Record 1 find that Mr. J;îstice FOU CHE.
presided: and conseqr-etly I presume he pronounced thejudgm-ut.
But I arn also certain- Mr JusticePerratlt aiso deivered his oiijoaru
upon the case as is usual iii caes of'i porta'ce.

Q.-Did you consider this case as a case of importance ?

A. -Certai nly.

Q.-Would. the Court have·been-competent in Mr. Justice Perrault-

A.-No; there must'be two Judges at least.

Q.-Why did you decline sitting in that cause ?

A.-Beca use the Court was competeiit without me. r declined som
m-'tivesofdelicacy thouigh I consider.i bada right.to sit bewga cae.
of the Crown.

EXAiIN ATION: of Clarles. .Prteou-s8. EsqaTfre..

Q.--Vhat is your profession?

A.-I amt an Advocate and Attorney of this province.
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Q,. - d you in the year I 15e practise as Attorney and Adivo.

ctC-l Ie Court of K. B. in the District of Mntreal ?-

.-- a as Attornev for thedefendantýira:certai -cause
pndinig i the iferior7 Trmï of the Court of K. B. in that year
there is GibeaCet was plaintif and. Barril. dit, Namur

dena ,w.cdant a coura?

A.-I did..

Q.-Did you attend as Adv'ocate and Attorney forthe defendan
on the enqvête and trial o.t lat cause,.. and what Judge or·
Judges were present

A.-i attended as the Advocate on the enquête and trial of that
cause and the sole Judge present was the Lon.L.C. FoucaER,
who> presided...

.- Relate .to the Committeethe proceedings. which were had
ini that cause and the nature of it.,

A.-The action was brough-itby the plaitiff against'the dèfen-.
ialt for the sum of eieven pounds currency. I hand to the-
Comminee a copy cf.the deciaration and surmnons w!ich the,
defendant hautled to me himsels.and emIployed me to.. defendý
tsit. On ( the part of the defeant i ple.ded the -genera
i-ue and an iiental demand. When the cause camne on ibr.
tiat. Air, .inder as Attornmey for. thte plaiutif exan~ind. tw<

witnÂessess
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'w.itnesses and the defendant uponfaits et art-icles. 1 then cal!-
ked five witucesses -%vho were swrnt, and .1 caileci one 1-ierre
IRenoit w-ho entered tiie witn-less box, to wh oni 1 put the ques-
tion %.hliei is in mW opinion always put (o viesethat îQ-to

1sas. Il Do v, ou kiîow the -at i.: bis cauise ?" the 1 1on. c.e3
IOC-JRwho wïas tihen presId*Oing addressed hiruiseif to me

,ýapp;îren.tIy nuch irritated ai askedi ine "w'Iy do yola put
-4l t1iat. question? it is a)scird." 1 anisw%ýt-red ini a polite and res-,

n~cfi uanner Il n-iay it picase teCut~r~
I-~)nratIejudge wvit!îouî g(iving me tinte to add anot'her word

%-id Mr. orteou Lild vutorig'ue it i absurd, th~ere is stu.-
.PuLitY in-ptùn~u a qiuestu :1: ïts ibudaud( sttùpi&,-; pro-

'ceedl." 1 tLhen putUe1ieSthe saine q!;estbon. 'fille 1-
iral J-wic.-e stopped nie, and in -a mfaiflr nore violent and

a rmore irritateci toi-te saicitl "N.eýr. Portuois hold yotir Longue,,
1 Nviii suspend yeu uxitil lsMes' pleasurebce kniovn,"ý 1

'answred "but r'ail y m ay it pleuseteCut." eHoo

4G cci silence, M'r. LexeN*!ý1qù.e g'v&( -fie SOiCpal)el anid write 1'or
,, >,Ie 'vvil1B CintC Utiismtos& ed ." rinw tiat

:coîvcratin iwa 1sa -11ig nca tIePohonotary's celek as
iS es.mr with .e.Avctcpatiîi ai. the Bar ai Mon-

txwla ini the jiificior terni. 1 Ïit tia-t p1u- e took niy tusut-t pic-e
at t~e ai ad -dd rsSC1 msedhi to the Court irj the féliIomina'

Nw<wdis. cl îýJay it ph1:ase the 1Yu amn b-ut a yceuig mnan; it
i~btaverv lhr ime sï'ne 1 illade cloc of tti Mira, le

prfesu>n T i 'i ge i miileediately stc-pedi ie,
aî~ s- r- il« reric-us" Cr. ca use sience to lbe kept"

p~oeed-1 ~a~v~eed i <J. Le pve..ceed." rleiin

Juc î4;e Said,'i\. Leje uter Uuiat the defenctauut net

Choo0sirig
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choodng to proceed to his proof,. I put or take: this cause
en déiré." A short time alter that oneofthe witîesses of

the defendant addressed hinself toýthîe Court for the purpose
of being taxed. Thie tHonorable Judgesaid, '.see- what it is

"('hrugg'ing his shoulders) to inake witnesses attend witdout
exa:aiing themn, and to make theinlose their tiae. Mr. Por-

"teous here -is one of your witnessess who asks tobe taxed ;' I
answeredl " that as. the: Court lad not. c'hosen to allow me to
" proceed. in that cause I could notdo. any thing about the mnat-

ter." The Hon. Judge in-a great-passion said,,"-Mr. Porteous
what you say is false,it is a falslood, and I do not hesitate to-.

" say here in fuil Court, in the face of the w.hole piubic.whici
hearsnie, that you have just. uttered a falsehood.. I never

" refuseri it to you toproceed in: this cause; the Court solicited
'< you to proceed but. you did.not choose to do so. I. will never
" allow myself to be thus restrained in the administration ofjus-
« tice." I answered " I never refùsed to proceed in this cause
" and I take to witness the whole Bar if it be not the case."
«The Judge answered immediately" Mr. Porteous -I shall
"not take -the Bar as .Judge;. for my part, I know the powers
« and authorities I am vested with.. I know in what mariner
" L a iccoutab1e to my King and to the public. I have no
« account of uy conductto render.toany one but nyself. ·am.
"thje rcpres.entative of His Majesty, and I do not fear to say:
" ihat upon this Bench. I am, more than JHis Majesty, for 1 is
" Majesty even comnes to my tribunal to be there adjudged, and

if tiere bie rooi to animadvert upou mv coDduct,, let:the me-
"tods deemîed proper betaken andlshal be ready to answer."

After
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A fter Court Iwent down to the Prothonotary's office, andtook
eut a copy of the interlocutory judgent, putting t e cause en
délibéré, which copy i prosce to tVe i o)nïittee certifiedi by
the Pothonotary:.* Tbe next day beig presient in Court, the-
hon. Judge FoucaEn pronounced. iudgent in the said cause
-ofw bich Judmert I now land k to the Committee a certified
*cCO .. te Judge renarkinr at tie sa!me timne L .cari render

dugment in this cause aithough the-defendan's witnesses
have not-been heard. I have Iheard tie pmaiatdfs witnesses
and have haci from them all the in fornmation necessary toen-
able meto adjudge the cause and decide between·theparties."

A W rit of execution was taken out against the defendant, and
1 produce a certified copy ofthe Procèserbalde Saisie which.
took place in consequence of the above execution. The con-
-versation above alluded to, took place in open Court, in'the
presence of the greatest part of the EBar, and a vast number
·Of Auditors.

*Q.-Was there a reftmg of the Bar upon the subject of what
took place on the trial of the cause ofGibault vs. Namur, and
was it requested by you?

A.-I expressed my feelings to my brother T awyers who had a
meeting or the sbject. It was not requested by me, but donc
woluntarily on their part.

• For this Paper see Note -F at the.end of this Report.

For this Paper see Note G at the end of tiis Reiort.

What



-.-Whatwis the result of that meeting?

A.-Themeeting wereofopiiion that 1should petition thé louse
of Assembly for redress. I put the necessary docàmentsinto
the hands of one .of the Members ofthe House ofiAssembly,
but he was prevented from doing so by the dissolution of the
Provincial Pariament.

Q.-Do you continue to practice at the.Bar at MontreaI I

A.-I do Dot at present.

Q.-WVhenA d you a#doni prat e

A.-In March, 1816,

Q -From what cause ?

A.-The priucipal cause was the conduct of Judge FoUc RER fow-
ards me ore the trial of the cause Gibaut vs. Namur; anld I should
bave leftthe Ba iraiediatély;after that, had any oiler e «0 yment
offered. -

EXAnarioN of e elis te City of
Montreal Esquire.

Q.-What is your profession?

A.-I am one of the Notaries Public for this:Province.

Q.-Tadyou nota cause ii the &SuperilorTerm of the Co:irtnfdK4in g
Beach fU the District of Montreal, n which cause you were Plain-

K tiff
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tiff, and the Commissioners for ren.. o.the Frtifications of the
said City were )cfeidants, aiod wh eli?

A.-Yes, I had such a cause ; it was penIding'inthat CoUrt iu 1814,
and was therein finally adjudged Là uiceï, iSH50

Q.-When the said cause was en diiéré hid vou any conversation wit
the Honotirable Louis CiA.RLES FoucuEiR, one ot the Judges of the
Court of King's Bench dfMonti-eaI

A.-No, not du ring the délibéré, but after the rendering ofJudgment
in my favour, he told mue that if it ha4 beM in the power of the
Judges of the Court of Kiug's Bench of that.Court, to grant nie
damages in nioney for the trespass committed, and of wrhich 1 comn
plained, they would not have rendered a Judgment against the Comn-.
inissioners, compelling them to put matters in the oiditioii ini whith
they were.

Q.-Did not you and Madame Delisle, yeur wifé, make a eession of
the property and rights 'you had ini the Succession of the Iate Joha

Delisle, Esquire,.your father, in favour of your children, and does
not a suit exist between the Testamnentary. Executors, of your late
father, and your children, in conse quence of that cession e

A.-Yes.

Q.-Have you ever been advised by Judge FououER to make the sa d

assigument or cession?:,

A.-No.

The Committee then adjourned.
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-Thur8day,.lthFbrar,187

The Committee mnet.

p ~SET:MemicraOgep, Sherwod, Tmchcreau, WrCord#,

m. Oôgden lu the Chai.

Ouptazi», Tliat to> môùrrow the: Chairnmin do Move that thig Commdit-

produced, beftire the. &a'id Cummitgç,, C~o the iufurmàitiou
of the Le iýlatiare,.

The Committee. then proeeded ta the Erxamination of 'Louis mi-
clizi, ViGrJtJ Esquire. of the Vity of Nô âtreal, Advo-cate.

Q..&re you iiot one 'Of -the Advocates practisingat thé Bar'O'f Mont-

Q._-Have 'you aý k- W1edge of a cause instituited ini the Toferior' Ter i
of the C'-rt of KirEgs t-*Beri<h at. Yfon'tseal, in ýwbieh Lotai Gîbauit
was, Plai ritiff, ,aùàd J'osep-h Barril, otherwise 'caIed Namu'r> L)efen-
dait, -and ivhesi

Â..-I had a knowh cdge' of that cause, itwas -fixe for

*the 29th Novemùber, 1815. qeep
Q.-Who were the Âdvocates- concrudiithtaue

K2 Mr.
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A.-Mr. Bender çFas Attorney for the-Plairitilf, and far the inciden-
ta) Defendat, and Mr. Charles Porteous vas ALtoriiey for the
Defeudaut, aud for the incideatal Plaintiff.

Qs-Was the cause calle& in- the usual nanner?

A-lt was called in its turn, according to theï Roli and the Parties
appeared by their Attornies.

Q.-Relateto the Committee the circumstancs'whieh occurred in court
respecting that cause.

A.-Mr Bender as Advocate for the Plaintiff, after having stated the
nature of his demuand, exarmined. two witnesses and asked. to inter-
rogate the defendant on.faits etaricleso>r on the wmens déciso&re i. do.
not exactly rememuber which. That being done Mr. Porteous cauised.
his witnesses to the number of four or five to be caled,au& I think
they were sworn One of those witnesses being placed in the box. in,
vhich witn'esses are usuaily placed, .Mr. Porteous asked him whe-
ther he knew the parties in the cause, the Honorable Jt'dge
then sittiig and holding that Court, imnimediately interrupted Mr..
Porteous andsaid;to hini i;atone of-great-irritation ".why do you;

put-that question to the witness, it.is absurd, it is an absrdity.
Mr. Porteous in a very respectfol manner addressed the Jndge -

saying "May it please the Court - and it
ing to proceed, the Judge again interripted him, sayinbg hoid

your tongue Mr. Porteous, it is absurd, there is stco.p'iity iw
putting sich a question ;" and again repeating" it is absr aeïd
stupid" he aldded " proceed" Nir. Porteous then addressing ihe

witness again asked him whether, he .knew the parties. The Jiy;e
immediately interrupted him, and in a manner Yet more , ioulen and
atone of greater irritation told Mr. Porteous to hold his tongue,

Sthat



that he wouldsaspend him untHi Fis Majesty's 'pTesuire qhllnTd tIe
known. Mr. Porteous thenaddressiog the Judge said c but real-
"r ly may it please the Cuurt"-andiintendinng to proceed, the Jud-
ge again toki him to hold his, ongue and addressing the Crver of
the Court ordered him: to cause silence·to [be préserved,, anid- said
to che Prothonotary "'Mr. Levesque give me s'ume pa per anld
write."-The Judge was at this moment extremiely agry, and
without saying any more to Mi. Levesqie, addressing hiinself to
IF Porteous he said cshaIl nothesitate One instant to suspend
" you."-Mr. Porteous who tIntil this monment had rernained near
the box where the witness was, resumed bis place on the Advocates
seat, and addressed*himsclf to·the.Court in a very respectful manner,
in a very calhn tone. and preserving great sang froid saying '' May it
"please the Court, I arn but a younïg man, I have but very recently

chosen this honosable professioi-'-And as he was about to con-
tinue thejudge-immediateiy stopped him a;d, addressiug Mr, Por-
teuns by narne, said " Cryer cause silence to be observed" and ad-
ded "Mr. Porteous pr.oceed" Mr. Porteous addressing the Court,
said, ' i wish, to proceed*" The Judge then ordered the Cierk, Mr.
Lévesque to enter upon the Register that the Defendant not choos-
ing to proceed to his proof, .he put the cause en déabéré. ' About an
hour afterwards one ufthe witnessessummoned in that cause addressed
the Court to be taxed-The Judge then made this.reflexion '- what
" a thing it is to make witnesses atteiid'without. examining them, te
" make tbem loose their time" and addressing Mr Porteous, he
said et Here is onme of your witnesses wvho wants to be taxed." Mr.
Porttous- answered the -Judge, saying, " as the Court bas not
" chosen-to a low me to proceed in thèir cause 1 can do nothing in
, that màtter " The Judge thei-very much irritated and'in a tone

of anger, said to Mr.Porteous,. " what you sav is false. It is a
falsehood, and I do not hesitate to say, here il fiH Court, and

<C in the face. of thePublic which. héars.me, that »ou have just ut-

tered
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tered afalsehond; I neverrefosedittoyoi to proceedin thiscause; I
shal iever allow mayself to be restrained in this way, in the admiinis-
tration of justice. The Court solicited you to proceed, but you did

4 not chose to do so." Mr. Porteous then repiied, " I never re-
fused to proceed in this cause and I take to witness the whole

-e Bar if it be not the case." The JOdge imniediately said, «r Mr.
- Porteous I shall nottake the Bar as.Judge; for my part, I know
e the powers and authority with which I atm vested.,. I know in

etwhat manner I a m accounitable to ny King and to the Public. I
't have no accounit of rny conduct to render except to myself. I
" am His Majesty's Representative, I do iot fear toi say.that upon
" this Bench I an more than is Majesty; for His Majesty cornes

ta rny Tribunal and suibrmits to my jurisdiction Io be adjudged
and if my condluct be to be animnadverted upon, let the mwans
deemed proper be taken eind 1 shall be ready to answer." On

the following, day Jutdge FoucHER. in fendering Judgnenitin the
aforesaid cause observed, that lie could render Judgmoent in that
cause although the Defendant's witniesses had not been heard, and
added " I have heard the Plaintiff's witnesses, and have had frora
« then every information necessary to enable ie to adjudge the
î cause, and decide between the parties."

Q.-Did not the A dvocates meet after that business and what
occurred at that meeting ?

A.-Upon the day preceding or the very day of the rendering
.of the Judgment in the Cause, Mr. Porteous requested me
to go to lis House, in order to give him a correct detail of
what had passed to ny knowledge upon that matter-Having
gone thither, i there met several of my confrères withwhoiu
X proceeded to make the recital and give the'information I

bave
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have just given to this Commi'ttee according to our know-
ledge.

Q.-Was thére not another or were. there not other meetings
in; that behalf and what vere the further proceedings ?

A.-Mr. Porteous feeling himself ill treated and injured by the
conduct of Judge FOUCHER towards hiin, and intending to
take. steps. agaïnst the said Judge FOUCHER, asked me per-
haps twice, more or less, to go to his House to give inforna-
tion to the persens hé wished to interest in his cause; "and hav-
îng gone tit0her, i there agai n met some: of my confrères
who were present in Court when that affair happened: Mr.
Porteous then intending to apply to the Blouse of Assembly
to complain.of the. conduct. of Judge FOU.CHER.

Q.--ad not Mr. Porteous as extensive Practice-as·it is usual
for so young an Advocate as he then. was, to have, and. was
not his conu ct in all points respectable and. honorable.?

A.-Yes, cer;tainly..

Q.-Whatiinpression did the lbehaviour of Judge FoUCHER.then
màke on the Gentlemen of the Bar then present ?

A.-It appeared to me-according to the·conversation; I then had
with aiout ten of my Ccnfrères upon te subject that they
diàapproved the proceedings of Judge FoUcasa.
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Q.-Is not Mr. Porteous of a very respectable family in the
District of Montreal ?

A.-Yes, of one of the most respectable.

Q.-Is he not a young man of good morals and irreproachable
-conduct ?

A.-Yes.

Q.-Have vou a knowledge of a certain causê of Daillebout v8:
Duchesnls, 'and Duchesnois plaintiff en garantie against
Thomas Coffii defendant en garantie, instituted in the supe-
rior term 'of t! e Court of King's Bench for the District of
viontreal : and at what time ?

A.-Yes, I was concerned in that cause as Attorney for Mr.
Duchesnois ; Mr. La Croix was Attornpy for Mr. Daillebout
andI Mr. Beaubien Attorney for Mr. Coffi--that cause was
entered on the 10th ofFebruary, 1814.

Q.-Is not- the seat you occupy at the Bar of Montreal near that
occupied by Mr. La Croix and have you not ai opportunity

- of seing the papers laying on his table ?

A.-In the Inferior Terms, the seat 1 occupy at the Bar is be-
hind that.occupied by Mr. La Croix; so that it is easy for me
to see the papers .which Mr. La Croix.may have before him

Q.-ave you iot seen in Court in the possession of Mr. La
Croix a paper marked tDailebout vs. Duchesnois, and the
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-words -actio negotiorurn gestoruwwritten..by Judge FoucHER
and when ?

A--On the 16th' of April 1814. That causé havig teen fix-
ed on that day for hearing oü exceptions, and the argument
liaving been had, I went to retura it to Mr. Levesque the
Prothonotary; Mr. JUSTICE FOUcHER who was then'- sétting
asked for the papers in that cause, and I saw him put theu.
ilto his coat pocket and upon returning to take my seat one
ofmy Conf/-ères led me to direct my eyes to the paper be-
longing to Mr. La Croix, and which lay on his table. Mr.
La, Croix not being at that instant in his place, I perceived
the. docket of a paper. whictr I then- supposed both from its
form and the- manner in which it-was folded, to-bethe Draught
of a déclaration, as usually prepared by *the Advocates upon
w'hich paper were.written the names of "C Pierre Ignace Dail-
lèbout-plaintiff against Etienne Duchesnois· défendant" the
word " Declaration" as well as those " actio negotiorum ges-
tonon" and. the whole was the hand writing of the Honora-
ble Judge-FUCHER. -

Q.--Was it the·red paper markéd 'C now shewn tô you?

A.-Nro; to the best ofmy knowledge the paper. I have spokea
of, was comnon: white.paper.

Q.-.-When you so saw that paper which appearedito you to be
a Draught of a declaration in the said cause in the possession
of Mr. La Croix did itnot excite your surprise, as well as
among your Confrères,..and .what .were.the remarks or.obser-
vations then made in that behalf?,

L . About
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A.-About five or sixof mnyConfrèreswho saw that paper améwll
as I did, testified to me great surprise. As to yiisel f who w.s
intrusted in. the cause as A ttorney for Mr. Duchesnois, the
sight of that paper excited not only My surprise butmyindig.nat&,ion, and made me say at the tie, thiat it was unifortunaite
to bejudged before being heard.

Q.-Do you recollect that that 'Cause was finally pleaded on the
Merits aind when ; and whetiier Judclge FOucuia .were then
~present.?

A.-That pleading took place on the 18th -of October, 1814.
Judge FOUCHER was not there, for With the exception of the
2 or 3 -first days ofthe term, he did not sit, being sick.

Q.-Was that cause finally adjudged, and in whose favor was
the judgrentpronounced.?

A.-The final judgment was not pronounced on the last day of
the term.,, the 20th of October, ' 814, because then the Judges
told the parties concerned that they had not examined the pro.
ceedings as in many other causes, and engaged the Advocateà
to sign cousents authorisi g the Jadg'sa to-render Judgment -

in vacatica, and the enter;ing i, the :register of the said Judg.
nitiiis as of the last day of term. The Advocates concernied in

that cause iin consequence-signed a cohsent to that efîect; and,
the judgment wasgiven to the Prothonotary in December foI-
Jowing. That Ju gment .was for the PlaintitEand dcIisnissed
the action enz garantie againstMrs Coffin.
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Q.-In the vacation after that term, were, yoù. otat the offce
with Mr. Josepi Bedard one day when Judge Foucava sent
for tm Record inthat cause, and what passed on that occa-
sion?

A.-S-ome time after the termnfOctobe'r-ih the saidyear,,being
in òônversation witIi Mr. Joseph Bedard in the office of the
Prothonotafies of the Court ofKing's.Bench, I saw Mrý.Jo-
seph Mathon address Mr. Levesque the Prothonotary, saying
tlat Judge FOUCiHER wanted the proceedings in the. cause of
Daillëbout against Duchesnois. That appplication having
surprised me (inasmuchzas the Hon. Judge FOUCHER had not
assisted at theargtuinent which had occurred on the 1 8th of
October precding) occasioned my saying to Mr. Levesque
tliat the procëedings oughltnot to be sent;to J.udge FOUCHER,
conceiving that he -ought not to participate in the délibéré on
this cause inasmuch as.he' was unacquainted. with.the argu-
*mneDts used on the said day (18th October IS14). Mr.. Le-
vesque answered that ie must.send the papers since the Judge
.asked for them.' And. thereuponMlfr. Levesque gave- thento
MVr..Mathons..

Q.-Have you seen at the office and when, the Draught ofa final
judgment in.that cause amongthe .papers forming the Re-.
cord ?

A.- pon the day· i which the, j udgment was -given. to the
Protlhonotary to be entered I saw the said. 1raught. of. the

udgmnent.

Was
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Q.-Was it in Judge FOUcHERs hand writingr?

A.-Having seen this Draught, ofthejudgnent but once, on the
day on which it was giveu to the Pr6thonotary the impression
I received and retain, is that it was written by Judge Fou-
CHER-: I arn not-however as' certain -that it was the hand writ-
ing of Judge FOUCHER, as I am ofthe three Draughts of the
first interlocutory judgnents which had previously been ren-
.dered in the said cause, and which I have often since seen
:amoug îhe pleadings.

Q.-During the pendency of the suit and after having seen the
paper which appears to you to be the Draught of the declara-
tion in that cause, did you not communicate to your client Mr.
Duchesnois your appréhensions that he mnight lose his suit'?

A.-In tie course of the eight days following the 'day ·of the ar-
gument on the exceptions which was the 16th of April 1814,
.aid the judgrnent rendered on tire 1 8th of thé same nonth,
haviig had occasion to see ny client Mr. Duchesnois, I con-
ceived it my duty to acquaint him that I had seen the paper
previous1y (escribed with the circunstances attending- it and
.at the sanie time added that he ought to despair ofthe suc
cessof his cause. In the course ofit I havé often had océa-
sion to -see him.and especially after the renderingof the final
judgment, I again acquainted him with the last circumstan-
ces which followed the argument ofthe 1 Sth of October,1 814,
and which I have detailed above. I aso c nceived it my dû-
ty to acquaint hin, that he had a right to appeal from the
judgment to a superior Court whichis the Court of Appeals in
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thiscountry, and even that he had aright to address the use
of Assembly of this province to complaia of the conduct of
Judge FoUCHER.

Q.-Did Mr. Duchesnois to your knowledge as his Attorney
appeal either fom the interlocutory judg!nent rendered on
the 1 Sth of A prit, 1814, or froin the final judgment rendered
on the 18th of October of the saine year P

A-Althoughl advised him todo so, he did not do, it.

Q.-Did Mr. Duchesnois to your knowledge pay the amount of
the judgrnent and costs rendered against him ?

A.-Yes, he paid it about the middle of January, 1815.

The Committee adjourned to the hour of 4 in the afternoon.

4 o'Clock .4fternoon.

PRESENT, Messieurs Ogden, Serwood Taschereau, Lan-

guedoc and Panet.

Mr. Ogden called to the Chair.

EXAMINATION of F. X. Bender, of Montreal, Esquire,
Advocate.

Q.-Are you lot; one of the Advocates practising at the Bar of
Montreal ?

Yes.
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Q.-Have you a knowledge of'a Cause insftitted in the CoCMrt
of King's Bench at Miontreal in the u;iior Tenn, wiereir
Lou~is GJibault wa Pli ntiff anii Jséph.Haril otherwiie cat
'ed Nà)ur was Defédeidnt nîd wen ?

A.-I have a knowledge of that Cause: I was the Plaintiff's
Attorney, I instituted. it in the ter. of Nove;nber 1815 and
obtained Judgmënet iïn the Plaintiff' favo6r on the 30th, of ilt
saine month.

Q..-Who was the Défendänt- Atti-ney P.

A.-Mr. Porteens.

Q.-Was the'causecalled in the usual 'manner ?

A-Yes, and Judge FoucHEa was-then sitting.

Relate to the Committee the circumstances of that cause.

A.-After havingSproceeded to the hearing of the Piain
witnesses, the Jdg^e àsked Mr. P-îte>us whether 1e hd
any witnesses to examine. His Answerw Îi the A>ffirina.
tive, and he imrmediatev produced two or three witnsses, and
hIvinO caused themt to be swori, he asked one of t'hem,
Wlise name I do nlot knoiv, A wetier ..he knew the. Paàties
in that cause. ' Judge Foucuiá then toici the witness not to
answer that Question, and ar ssng ir. Porteous, he
askedi tim whiy Weèt s0 isee- a :ùenn and which
according to imr was absurd. Mr. urteous then ánwered

the
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thë Judgë with the respect due to Ln, tiathe on sidred
that Question as iniportant td his cause and s6 rnuch the
more so as if the witness should say he did not know the par-
ties his Deposition becane uses. The Judge then or-
dered Mr."Porteous to be silent, adding that thé Question
was truly absurd, and t at there was stupidity in jpittirg it,
adding" Proceed Mr. Porteous." The latter again put the
Question, the Judge then told him inà tone of irritation to hold
his Tongue; and that ble should iot hesitate a single instat
t6 suspénd hiln, to which Mr. Porteous replied 'a Uut,. m iay
it please the Court.--"Thé Judge then addressed the Cr er
enjoining him to caùse silence'to be observed, and askcil ,tîie
Prothonotary for Paper sayinig to him " write, -I shahlnót lie-
" sitate a single instant to susp.nd Mr. Poiteoiis,' Mr.
Porteous who was near the Vitness, reioved fron him and
went t& his seat. The Jucg e then said to Mr. Porteous,
Cc proceed' Mr. Portes," th élatter said that lie wished to
proceed ; bût was irevented by the Judgé. Upoii which
the Judge ordered" the Prothonotary to enter on the Plumitif
that since the Defendant would not proceed, hé took the cau-
se en déibéré. Some minutes ratterwards one of the Defen-
dant's witnéssés requested the Judge to tax hiiwn'allô'wan e.
The Judge said in a ioud voice, (shrùgginghis sïhouldr's,)

This is the resu lt of making wibesses attend for nothing,"
and said to Yr. Forteons. " Here is one of your wtnes-

ses tequesimg t be taxed," Mr. Porteous answered,
" Your iHorrr not having chosèn to allow xie to iroceed,
the fault is not nÉne." The Judge in a tone of Ite

utmost iritatonaid " Your assertion is fidse, it is armere

falsehood,
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falsehood, and I so declare publicL never refusedeo
hear your witnesses but I will never allowo being ths
restrained in thë Administration of Justice. I several times
told you to proceed and you constantly refused so to
do. Mr. Porteous replied, "I never re fused toproceeiin

C this cause, and.I atai to witness of tî s,. the whole Bar."

The Judge immeidiately said,. "IshaI not take the Bar for
Judge. For my part I know the. -powers with whicà I an

" invested; I know the duty I have to fulfil andi what I owe to
the King andto tlie Public. i have no account of ny con-

" duct to render-to any one but -yself. I an the Representa-
tive of mv Sovereign,. and.I do not hesitate to say. a:oud that
upon this Bench I amn more than the King himsëlf ; for
His 1Majésty comnes- to my Tribunual and su.bmits to my Ju-
risdictioIn to be judged; and if there be roorn for anirmadver-
sion upon my conduct, let any steps that may be chosen be
taken: I shall be ready to answer'." The'Judge put the cau-

se en déiib'ré, and on the fôllowing day he condenmed the
Defendantto pay to the Plaintif, the sun. demanded with
Costs of Suit.

"Q.-On the following day what did the Judge say in pronoun
cing the Judgment ?

A.-Before pronouncing it, the Judge observed' that he could
easily render Judgment in that cause, a;though he lad not
heard the Defendant's witnesses, the Plainitiff.iaving proved
his demand.

Q.-Was the Judgment in question executed and did you ob.
tain the amount in virtue of the Execution ?

Yes,



-Yes.

Q.-Did not the Advocates meet after that business, and what
occurred at that meeting?

A.-Each expressed his indignation and took notes in writing of
what had passed in Court relative to Mr. Porteous.

Q.-Was-any other Judge then setting ?

.A.-I do no.t recoflect.

Q.-Did M.r. Porteous. also take notes?

A.-We took notes in common with several other gentlemen of the
Bar.

Q -Rave you a knowledge of a cause instituted in the inferior term
of the Court of Kii's Bench of Monatreal wherein Susaune Lahhie
widow of Jacques Liberson, was plaintiff and Louis Cousineau de.
fendant, and when

A.-Yeî, I was the plaintif's Attorney. Tbe cause was instituted n
the term., ofSeptember, 1813.

Q.-Who was the defendant's Attorney i'

A -Mr. Joseph Bedard.

Q.-Relate to the Committee what happened in tbat cause from be.
giniiing to end.

.- Mr. Justice FoucaER havii:g beard the parties,, and putt that

M cause:
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tauise en délibéré' wcnt on the Bench on the 2Sth May 1814, and theff
ai-id there toiideited -thet, &aid Louis Couisineau tbc dtd-e-.:datit ta

jpav t.> the said Sýssaiiii.e Lahaie widow of Jacqtieb Libefsoi, the ai[.>Ivc
aiamed piaitiff the >SUIII of £f3, c urreacy. ftirh.Tcnui gb
to pay the çosts otf ihe action, as is inô'rt.'filily exp)aiueoi in the leopy-
of the 'udgneut w hici 1 prodisce to Lhe (?mit i-gurd 1.) lhe

Landh.* iY, aald i't is Nvritten in -the' Piu<nizJ in J udge Fouca~~

On the '2Ist -or 9-2d of joune fotiowing, 1 went to the office to carry
the jiidg-rnet ii)to executioni, aud as il. lias heen usuai simnc'e Jisdge

FOUCIIE bas sat ii) the District of Mmd~rcei to reý:i>py the Piu«miet
upoii which thp jmudgmeniý, art- i i the ftrsi iui!taiicte el &U-fd, ainti s
u pon a regisier kvpt for that pirpoýst,,Lttir'ed ovc' 1 1w sa.d fi'gister
iii order to, fi.id the. bt!fre nitioned juidgmeiit. I thun ipercei 'ed

ïlt;;t Mw'1h the exci-plimi of the titie of the caise. aI!d of thece wtords.
' Ille C:ourt ha-, i--,g bcard Jose ph payim it t«li:ct expe?* i.tai&ncd in'

this cauise" -the reiador of the sald jtt(',Ztent had been entireiy
erased as wilh a Pcnik.iife. andl -1 îhbreiii found the 'Iiterloctitory
juidgnîc.nt whliieh had [been susit:td, at:(i %vb-ic 1 niwv .ruýi(-e

id hihis in ithe baud 'witigofJ'sphM .thotis oite qf the
clerks of the Pro tho iiotate who isv'aIiy ktel;s that regrisle-. rt ilhe
ex.Vanlned 'the pluiîmitif io sce Nwhetiert!t J i.(gmncu-t 1 ha' firsi jp.

d ticed had not 1t),ei aIso efi-ited: flot b(4ing su, 1 atsked for a c.p) il ît
which'was deiivcrtd to rne ad certiî.fid Lv oiue (if he Preoiotaries.

'Iwovtortireec(lay-sait-rw ards 'Amel Jeqge F(,UCCHER ai thie # Pfice, a,?d
f x pressed to hin' iny surprise ai thre atterati<'t~ it! q iestimn'1wJis
lheri catused the rc'gister to be broutght to hin, foin ta ro tbat he
d id tiot recoliect thecause,auîd afk.rliavii-gex.arnîined the etitry wihich

*For hs ae see note-*II at Mhe end of ftis rejport.

Fer, 1is, pgp.er. .see note .I at Lute end f hs i el;oît.

had



iatd beer, madie l the re iýtor, he sad- tu me that ite éX"!cuti6n nnt
.haviing been taken ouit before the eotxy qf that iinter locuitory, aur a
*copy of the saidjisdgwrtett,it was lu the pow-er of the' J-dg.e.~rv
aim arnend. his.j 't dgriieit- u pon, percel vitig. th-at he, had fat ieri loto er-

lrorl. whereu poii 1. obs*erved to hinivthbat a co py of thatj 'dinedi liai
beegn taken out, and that the> su doinig hid pl«.ced th' parties. in-s
ve ry ty np-Iaýîant sitilation. vi-he .Jiidge ai-ked. tu see the sa-d' copy
of thjtltgoneit aiid Ri pouf myv tellig. him. I. -Ê ad ii "nt* iù My posr
.sssiou he- aiswesed that h'r w..mîd not thas be, stop ped in, tlw exe-
.cétti) of'his dity. Fis gding yseil' now ùuler the iunemsity ofcear"rv.ýitr iuto excui oi this iIlterIocilt)rv, 1 caused proceediuîgs to be

ta.ku i..(>brdwn e uretio, wvhi..h 1 r.etorned lci Court (xi the It
CL, -e:e~L ofth-e same. Yea.r if4resaid aud returnèed the sanie tô

.J:FoucHZR- whe..oiu that d:.y was.-iioii the I3etichi, anad theu
ard ihere thc said Jidge Fot. c-â£p. disim'issecI the plaintiffs acýtion,.

C0>)y o-fxvh;cbj-.dgrneiit 1 naw pruduice, aidwhich Judà.JVF £r
biiuse',f prcioouujtced w coi .A*b VM~

.WIenyon,~went to'.i»,spect thé, reg« ite rs dyon askM.,r. Mathoins.
why be had tradic erasures. ou the reg"stcr aiid What- did he .aaswe

A.-lle t.old: me he had,,d<'ne s0 by order oE.Judge F«TcCHEU1P.

Q~.-as fhe cause of impor.tajîSe'to the pl'antiff:, wî-th re.spec-t9. -ber

niearis a.
A.-Yes, fhe more so, asit related'to, a garden belongingto t-he plain-

-tiff-, of -wbich 8hP had ie, uise du iritng ber. life time, of whicbthede.
fendant-bad fore îbly a.keiu ptosse.ssi4on aid of -the uise. of wbich she.
lald bej depriv'ed. That the plaitia'hfadgiv.eni ber prOper,-tt the,

'ý*j'or îN1dP ajer sec.0te K at. .It end. .f t4 report..

.X2.
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defendant reserving only the use nf the said garden, on ennilition of
recei inig a rent and annitùy beinig uiable to manage thei at her
ad% aced age of about eighty.

Q.-Have you a knowtedge of a certain cause of Daillebout vs. Da.
chesnois, and I)ichesnois plaintîf en ga.antie agaiist Thouas >offid
defendaut en garanti- insiitiated in the ic pierior terni of the Court of
King's Bench of Moitreal, and whena ?

A -Yes; I d not eiactly recollect the time: I believe huwever it was
in A pril 1814.

Q.-Who were the Ad vocates employed in that cause ?

A.-M~Tr. Janvier D"mptail La Croix was the plaIiiff's Attorpev. Mr.
Louis Michel Viger that of the detendaat and Air. Beaubieu that of
Mr. Co fin.

Q.-Hlave vou not seen in Court and in possession of Mr. La Croix,
a paper marked Daillebotit vs Duchesusils, and the words actie
negonorum gestorum writteni by Judge FouCHER and when?

A.-The seat I occupy in Court being very near that of Mr. La
Croix, I had occasion, on the day ou nhihh the cause was argued
(Mr La C roix having left hit place to approach the Prothonota-
ry to procure the Record ii: lat cause) to look before me, and
perceiving upon the tab!e at Ihe place where Vr. La Croix ustial.
IV puts his papers, a sheet of paper open, an.d as it occupied sonie
space, I cast niy eyes upon the sheet which w'as wholly iii ihe
haid writinsg of Judge FoUcH i. n wii h which I amn perfctly ac-
quainted. I paid particular atetion to its contents, and I pieici.
ved that it was a Declaratioi drawa in that cause by Judge ,Fou-

ChER.
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cimp. Mr* l3otsrrèt, Advocate bcn-nirnie, I pointedý it -out
ti bila. Air. La CJroix rettirtjed tu fii* seat a mnam afterwards

anid fided ii ýb ùit sheet nf paper. Upuià the back were ahio writtea
ini Judçle F4Utciipp.' b:uid the w#,rds -1.)ai.1.1tbut. vs D.itchesuîois.
Somîe tntitc'N afterwards U1r. LaCroixthti lttiigiiî his place a«r-ia

o ),w4ntd that ,41icet or paper holding it close ta hiu that gt. night
lîî't be qeen, aud 1 agatii haîd an £j~irtItyof asertaifiing that A

"Wamthule harid writi;ig of Judge FoVuciiza. Judge. Fuucaza was
thon on1 the Beui.

Friday', I 4t4 .Fel'uay, i 817,

Pi N'ESl'ý,%T Messieurs Ogden, Taschereau, Sherwood, M'Cord
a.d aît

MVr. Ogdexî in the Chair.

Continiuation of the Exatnination of F. X. Blender, Esquire.

Q-Was the Paper whtvh yoit qaw before Nïr. La Croix as the 10e..
cJavalgOf in 'q1îe CaliseGt IaiiUebout vi. Duchesnois,. coumnnu White

rsaper or was it ted

A, I was common white ppcr.

Q.--.£Did the isside of thit jpaper whfrh y-nu so saw confain Instruc-
1£10uS Ilà, thle caLsbe, 01- W-iS à the I)teciaratioz itst-if ini the cause?

A,-N'ot having, reaçl it. 1 cantsvwhte tcorîtained Instrue.-
oi it. it di!m il1Jre ti; me a' ;d 1 5Lili siiIcercly belicve that it

we'a the Dcc daiula -i the Sala cauëe.7

Have-
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q4-Have you read or seen the conclusion of the DcIlaratioe you«
have menitinned.

A.-To the best of my knowledge i saw the words written in large
Characters which usually form the beginning uf the conclusions of
Declarâtions " wherefore the. Defeadant prays."

Q.-Did you see on.the inside of that paper the title-ofthe causeie

A.-When Mr. La Croix returned to bis place as. I have already
said, Mr. La Croix took.the paper (which was a sheet. of foots.
cap completely opea.) aid. on bis closing the paper, i perceived at
the beginning of ils contenut ihese words " Dai lebout f, mianùeur vs.

Ducesnsdefendeur" antid then on again folding the paper iu-four
I saw on its. baek the same ww'ds,, and the whole was in the

aodwriting of Judge FOUCHER. That added to other words -soc
as those at the head of paragr.a phs, and other word zsual, w hich I
perceived in the boày of that paper led me ta believe, as Ido. still
believe, that it was the declaration li the-said cause.

q.When you saw 'Mr. La Croix 'open that paper a.second time d'id
you again observethe title of the cause at.the headof the papes aid.
the usual beginniug of a declaratioi ?-

A.-I certainly did again see the title of the cause; but I: do not re.
collect ha.ving seen the rest, for at that second time Mr. La Croix
instantly folded the said sheet ami so convioced was I of its being
the declaration in the cause it.,eIf, that I immediately mentioned it
to.such ,of My confrées as were near me, ex pressing my indigaation.

Q.-What Zentlemen did You thus address ?

A.-Mr. Bourret was one of them, Mr. Michel Viger the other, and
I thiik 1 also mentioned itto Mr. Roland; for those gentlemen were

ear me.
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Continuation of the EXamINATION of Josepk Ylathen&

Q.-In what place did you deposit the Record in that cause of
Dailthaut against Dachesnois, as welIl as the other Records after
you had gone to Judge FoUcHER's for theni

A.-I delivered them ail to Mr. Levesque who I believe put them in
the box in which are usually placed the Records of the causes in
which judgments have been rendered.

Q -A fter having received the summons to appear before this Com-
mittee had you any conversation with MIr. Justice FoucKER rela-
tive to this subject, and what was the nature of that-conversatio.n ?

A.-Yes, about two days afterwards I went to his bouse to see .him
as I occasionally do; I told him I was goig dowi to Quebec; He
aked me what I:had to say ofhim.-I ans weredl that I .did not.know
vh 't questions inight be put to me. He said " douibtless thev will
" speak to you of the affair'of Mr. Daillebout, and what kiow-

! dge can ,yon.bave of that cause?'I toildiim tbat Iperfectlyxe-
cnilected that hce had asked me for the.Record in that. cause as well
as for others, near the door at which the Court House is enptered;
<'b't" said he low ;can youmore part.icular.rly .rec6liectithat Re-

CArd than others."-1 answered " taving known Mr. Paillebout
«f!r many years, a-d knowing that hse lived atyotir house, I re-
" mavked.or Ipuid attention -to that cause;" and ie put the same
q.estion to me several times that evemuè. "Well .saidhe, ·tell 411

4on know of it, anod tdl the t'10h, that is what I want." He
acddd "he danmed -rasas (sacrés gueux) will nothang me, they

can at the worst onliy have tme sospened. The damned· H0ùïe
C would do much better to minid the public bussshanlhis.

Q.-What tim e is necessary to comnlete after the term, the entries:in
the rcgi.ter ofthe inferior term, accurdilgu tu tf uueiti

lTa
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A.-In 1813, 1814, aid 1S15, it occupied 15 days, and 3 weeks it
now requires abo; t 7 (r 8 days.

The EXAMJINATION of Joscph Mathons was adjourned.

The Commitiee tien aajourned.

Saturdlay, 1 5th Februcary, 181Y,7

P RESENT etMessieurs Ogden Sherwood,
M'Cord and Pai et.b SeodTsera,

Mr. Ogden ir the Chair.

EXAUINATION of Pierre Desautels, of the city of Montrea
lMerchant.

Q.-ave you not lately had in His Majesty's- Court ofKing's Bench
fo - the district of Montreal sei cral suits

A.-Yes, both in the s perior. and in the inferior termsof the said Court..

Q -Had you not. anisig others the two causes folloiwing in one of
were plaintiiffagainst Pierre Le Duc.and the other agamnst

one Desroches-?

A.---Yes: and they wereb.oth decided in the superior term of the said
Court.

Q.-Diring thne two suits, haiyou not freqnently nccasion to go
to Mr. Jistice VouCiER'S, aRd what c0vBersation had you Wîth
him respectiug those suits
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A.-In the.year 1815,. I-had two suits.against one Pierre-Le
Du.c and his wife which were commenced fouryears before in
superior term. In. thenionth of June of the same year 1815,
I was one day. passing before the door of Mr. Justice Fou-
CHER 0ho then lived in the Quebec Suburbs when he called
me upon some businessnot a t all relating -to. him as Judge,.
and in- the course of the conversation he said to me, '' well,
" poor Desautels you have many suits in Court I see, you
c.are old,. you must. abandon all. that, and.'plea.d no

longer :" I said to him, " It is hard. to lose my property-
" two Lots which I purchased and, built. upon myself,
'' I have the Deeds of them and pay the Rents." He
answered, "you promised to sell. that House as appears in
" your suit with Le Duc, but you took out your writ impro-
". perly, you ought not to have proceeded as you have done.

I fear much that you will lose ;-For my own part I had
a glimpse eof the papers in the suit, I am not alone ; the
opinion. of others wili not perhaps be mine," I said " To

c lose or to win, is ail the same to me,. the niatter has been
" so long spun out." He said to me " it does not- depend
" on me : it is, occasioned by the opposition,-speak to your
" Advocate: hasten him,"-I said " I have gone so often to
« him that I arm tired of doing so." Mr. Bender was my
Advocate. · He said " see Mr. La Croix, take him if you
" choose, or some other, perhaps he would hasten it more."

Aboiut Christmas last, after having obtained Judgment against
Auguste Desroches in the Superior Term of Octobef last,
for about £60 I went to Judge F ovciiEe's to get him to.
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iign a Petition to cause to be seized sone furniture belongig
to another person named Baptiste Desroches, and who was
.a lessee in one of my houses: after having caused ny Petitiun
:tobe signed, I had oeeasion to ask Mr. Justice oucatia
whether it were necessary that I shvould Petition to have the
furniture of Auguste Desroches sold, notwithstanding his hava
Ing put in an opposition to the seizure I liad madie upon hiim
for ny Judgnent of £60. Judge FotCea said, 1 I do nut

see thatit is nctessîary, yon have a Gardien. He has a right
either to convey away the things or ·to them, that
does not concern yOU, you will sue the -ardien if he do
not twke caire of the thinge." This advice agreed with

« that ny Advocate had giveni me, and I asked him n o eurm
ther Quesos.

cQ,-In consequence of what Mr. Justice FoucHiER sad to
yoQ did you change your lawyer ?

A.-No.

.John 'Taylor, 'Fsquie, DeputyaSecretary ofthe Province,. trans.
nitted to the C oiiittee two Commissions marked L and .M.

*The Committee adjourned.

For these Papers see notes L and Mat the end of this Report.

Monday



Monday, 11th February 18Il

RESENT, Messieurs Ogden, Gug> M.Cord ad %Pnetl
Mr. OgdeQ. iii the Chair.

Examination of Alexis Bourret of the City of Montreal Esqurer

Q.-Are you iot one of the Advocates practisin At the Bar of'
Montreai ?

Q.-Have you a knowledge of aause instituted in the Superior
Court of Kings Bench at Montreal wherein Pierre Ignace

aillebout was Plaintiff, against Etienne Duchesnois Deien.
dant, and Etienne Duchesnois Plaintiff en Garantie,.
against Thomas Coffin Defendant enGaranie, and wlien

A.-I know that cause was .pending in. the. said Court about
Apri, 1814.

Q;-What Advocates were concerned in that cause ?'-

A.-Mr.. La Croix .was the Plaintiff's. Advocate,. Mr. Louis
Michel Viger that of the Defendant, and, Mr Beaubien,
Advocate of the Defendant en.Garantie.

Q.-Did.yow.see in Court in possession of Mr. La Croix and
pndin that cause, a paper marked P.L. Da ieutL vc.Etib-U

N 2. , ne.
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;lie Duchesnois, and the words actio negotiorum gestorumn
written in Judge FOUcHER's hand, and when ?

A.-I do not recollect when, but I recollect that upon a day
on which some proceedings were taken in that cause, 1 saw
in Court and at Mr. La Croix' place, a paper in which vas
the Name of the aforesaid cause witi the Latin words actio
negotiorumn gestorum written by Mr. 'Justice FOUCHER.

Q.-Did you then or at any other time see the inside of that
Paper ?

A.-I saw at. the sanie ti me or a few moments afterwards some
words on theinside of the said paper; they were in the hand wri-
ting of Judge FouCIIER ; that happenod while Mr. La Croi'
was holding the paper in his. hand and reading it, I then paid
rather particular attention from having some minutes before
seen the title of the said paper, which had made some im-
pression upon me, and especially fron being called on by
ANr. Bender (the Advocate) then near me, to remark that
Mr. La Croix possessed a paper in the cause written b
Judge FoucuER.

Q.-What was that Paper?

A.-I cannot e xacitly say what that paper was, but I then
thought, and 1 do so still, that it was a draught of the Decla-
ration in the beibre mentioned cause.

Q.-What led you to believe it to be the draught of the Decla-
ration in the said cause Î

The



A P PE N D T X (I.)

A.-The reasons which led me. to suppose it to be the draught
of the Declaration in the said cause are-First, the way in
which the said paper was indorsed-having the names of
" Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Demandeur, ;ontre Etienne Du-
•c chesnois, Défendeur," and the natureof the-Action descri.
bed by the latin words " actio negotiorum gestorum," and se-
condly because on seeing the inside of the said paper as I have
already said, the words I there remarked, were wordsof forin
generally used in a Declaration.-I cánnot recollect what the
words were in particular ; the inside of the said paper was
wholly in manuscript and the words I therein saw were in
Mr. FOUcH ER'S hand writing.

Q.-Did there appear to you to be other writing in that sheet
of Paper than tnat of Mr. Justice FOUCHER ?

A.-I did not remark any other?

Q.-Was it the paper now shewn to you marked C'?

A.-It was certainly not the paper now shewn to me marked C.

Q.-Are the three Copies of Judgments now shewn. to you
marked H. I. K. true Copies extracted -from the Register
of the Inferior Term of the Court of King Bench of the
District of Montreal ?

A.-The-two Copies 6f Judgments dated 28th May, 1814
whereof one is an Interlocutory and the other a final
Judgment, shewn to me, marked H. and I. are true Copies
extracted from the Registers and P1umtf of ,he-said Court.

As



4A tohe third, copy of a Judgment dated 12th September,
1814, ani now shiewn to me .markèd K. I a; una> t
certifv it to be a copy extracted word for word froi iie e-
gister or -Plumitf of the said. Court, but. I can. certify that
hat "cop.y agrees in substance witii the iJudgment which I

saw entered in.the RegiSter or Plumitf of the said Court in,
the cause of Susanne Lahaie, Widow of Jacques Liberson.
vs Louis Cousineau.

The- Committee adjourned&

TuesLlay, I8tl, PeIruary,. 18.7

P RESENT Messieurs O den,
Panet, Languedoc and Gugy.

Mr. Ogden ini the Chairý

Sherwooc.

Examination of Samuel Wentworth Monk, Esquire

Q-Are you.not ong of the Prothonotaries of the Cout of
Kingy Bench fôr the District of Montre ?

Q.-Have you in- your possession the Plumitfs and Registers
of the Infèrior Terrn oflthe Court o{ Kig's Bench of the
said Distict for the yeas 183; 1814, 1815 and 1$16 ?

1 have
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A.-! 'avei my possession the Registers of the Inferior Téhi
ofthe said Court for the Yearé 1815 and 1816.

Q.-Will you produce them to the Coin e fois informa-
tion P

A.-YeL
Mr. Monk then laid the said Registers and Plumitifs upon the

Table.

The Conmite then called Mr. Joseph Mathons; and the
Registers of tàafTerir -Court of King's Bench fbr the
Distriet of Montreal ofthe year 1816, for the -entry of thé
Rules, Orders and Judgnents of the. said Court in the year
aforesaid, also the Plumitifs containing the Rules, Orders
and Judigments of thé said&, Court fter th-e TerT of Novem-
ber 1816 having been shewn to the said. Joseph Mathons,
he was required by theCommittee to point out the places in
those Registers-and P1umitfs in which alterations and era-
sures had beeu madeeither byý Mr. Jistice FOuCUER, or by
his orders and the particular cases.

Mr. Mathons then pointed out in the said Pluniti under date
of 22I November 1816, an entryinthe frm fboBwing.

NO 96, Septeider, 1816. -

- Atoine Bnbardir

Alhert Bombardièr, etal.

The Plán'Ifi"not proving any diligence, the Couin dismises

Which
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Which entry Mr. Mathoris declared to be in the band wfiting
of Ant. Louis Levesque, Esquire, one of the Prothonota.
ries of the said Court, and that the .foregoing final Judgmen.t
was pronounced i-ropén Court

Mr. Mathons pointed out in the Register of the said Court,
also under date of 22d November, 1816, the entry of thé
same cause in the fonm following :

No., 96, September, 1816.

Antoine Bombardier, otherwise called Labombarde, of Mont_
real, Yeonman. Plaintiff.

Albert Bombardier, otherwise called Labombarde Carpenter
Toussaint Bombardier otherwise calledLabombarde of Mont-
real, weaver, PierreBombardierotherwise.called Labombarde,
of St. Martin,Yeoman, as havingespoused Susanne Bon-
bardier. otherwise called Labombarde, and Jean Baptiste
Bombardier otherwise- called Labombarde, and Josephte
Bombardier otherwise called Labombarde, widow of Fran-
çois Barrette of Montreal.

The Court heard the Plaintiff and the Defendant Pierre
Bombardier upon the Report of the expert., C. A. N.

Mr. Mathons declared that the before mentioned final Judg-
ment is as the sameis entered upon the said Plumiti/ and
was to his knowlédge entered upon the said Register in the
oeurse of the same Term of November, 1816, and that to

the



tue bet ofhis 1rowledge the aidentry was adte by aiue
W. q Monk, Esquire, Yone of the Prothonotaries of the said
Court. That lie knows that a-few days after.the said Terni
Mr. Justice FOUCHER sent for the said Regter a.i. tiat
the saNe was afterwards returnëd to the Offié, having the
inal Judgmeut as herein before entered erased and serat-

ched it ;and that in the place and :stead of the said final'
Juîdgmient so erased and scratched Ôut,- the interlocutory
Judgient whicli is thereto substituted and -such as the
same appears entered on the said Register, appëared thereos
writeninJudge FOUCHER's own ha-d writin

TIhe Committee then adjourned.

Wedneday, 19th February, 1817,

P RESENT Messieurs Ogden, Stuart, Taschereau. Paret
&erwood, Gugy and M'Cord.

Mr. Ogden in the Chair.

Samuel Wentworth Monk, Esquire, w*sthis Datagain eal.
led before the Cominttee, and the followingQuestion put to
him.

Q.--The Committee desires thit you lay before it the Plu-
mit if and Registers of the Inferior Terms of the Courts

of
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of King's Bench of the District of Montreal for the years
1815 and 1816.

A.-I do not think myslf justifiable in so doing-and' I will
not do so. It was then intimated to Mr. Monk that he might
withdraw.

The Committee then again called Mr. Monk, and the aforesaid
Question and Answer having been read to him he was asked
whether he persevered in his answer.

To which inquiry Mr. Monk answered " I dolpersist."

And then he withdrew.

Whereupon it was

ORDERED, That the Chairman do leave the Chafr and report
the said. circumnstance to the House.

Saturday, 22d February, 1?17.

P RESENT Messieurs Ogden, Gugy, Slierwood, Tasche..
reau, M'Cord and Panet.

Mr. Ogden in the Chair.

Examination of Benjamin Beauben of the City of Montrea.y.

- ryou nont one of the Advocates practising at the Bar
at ýihouieale?
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Q.-Have you a knowledge of a cause instituted nJ the Supea
rior Term of the Court of King's Bench :Montrea, of
Pierre Ignace Daillebout, plaintiff, vs. Etienie Duchesnois,
defendant,and Etienne Duchesnois plaiùtiffengarantieagainst
Thonas Coffin defendant en garantie, and when ?

A.-Yes, the principal action was brought and returnable in
February 1·814, and the action en garantie was brought and
returnable on the 1st April 1814.

Q.-Who were the Advocates concerned in that cause ?

A.-Mr. Janvier Domptail La Croix was Mr. Daillebout's Ad-
vocate, Mr. Louis Michel Vigeithat of Mr. Duciesnois and
I was Mr. Coffin's Advocate.

Q.-Did you see in Mr, La Croix' possession pending that
cause or afterwards a Draught of a declaration in the afore-
said cause in the hand writing of Mr. Justice FOUCHER?

A.-On the 2d ofApril 1814, Mr. Janvier Domptail La Croix
called on nie, saying that in a certain cause wherein Mr.
L. a illebout was pla ntiff, Mr. Luchesnois defendant, and Mr.
Cffin garant he was Mr. Daillebout's Advocate, and that he
had also been charged by Mr. Coffin with the defence of the
action en garantie ; that lie had even entered an appearance
for Mr. Coffin to that eflct; but that having since reflected
on the matter, he tiougiht it would be better some other Ad-
vocate should be employed for Mr. Coffin, adding that lie had

0-2 every



every power from Mr. Coffin. and that in usirg that power ir
chose me to represent Mr. Coffin in.that cause ; that as the-
Interests were nearly tIhe saIe, as well those of Mr. Daille
bout those of Mr. Coffi.u. he wished to confer with me in
ç>rder to ste together the tine of defence so as the better to
wsure success. To tiis; end,. Mr. La Croix communicated
to me sevexal papeis ac letters. hetween Mr..Duchesnois and
Mr. Coffin; and also the Drauglit oftlie declaration in, the
principalcause, which appeared to be the hanci writing of theý
Hon. Judge ýFOUciER *, i read through the said Draught of
the declaration to learn the nature of the action.

I wish to remark to the.Comnittee tha I feel. myself'ixi a situa..
tion ol great delicacy. I derive my profession fron. Mr. us.
tíce FouCHER, What I declare might ocCasioi to himn the ioss
of his own, and I have ever considered nyses tie friend of
Mr. La Croix; but it is a consolation to uie that the bring-
ing of the present accusation against te Hon.Judge FouCwER 
is not in consequeuce of aiy iriforniationl given by [ie, antd I.
owe hornage to'truth, and under these c:rcumstances I cai-
not do otlerwise than deplore my situation.

Q.-Are you perfectly acquainted with the hand writing of i•.
Justice FoucHiEri?

A.-Yes, I: am, as well acquainted with i t as with my own .

Q.-Do ycu know whether t! e said declrtwin so shewn to you
by Mr. La Croix were cimu.Ie t toe . iglia of the c-
claration filed in the >alk c; a, ' n he :r te saC' ciaugt
were also coormÀrabie to the paper no w suie to you mar-
ked c ?



né.Th Iraught ofth à.déctaratio wlic W ra gVéii
nme by Mr. La iCroix ~teDàgi fteoiia declara..-
tion .filed ini t1he -saidcause;.. ýb Ii.did l-.ot- comnpare, it - Wite2
that original ;,.ýatidthepape'r now -shewnu t L mè tuarkect .'C: -tO
tite best of my recollection ,corresponds with the -aid.Draug.ht;
50 shiewn .to. me. by Mr. -JeÀ L.£7rôix1

Q.When Mr. La Croixý Sheweà yoii t he Dr-aug1of- hede1
ration in question did you flot-remark to hirnllow itha:ppeifedi

Fouat R itws'-ritten .. hy or-in tie ýhand *,writing .,of M1r.,-J us.tice.
Fouc£.Rand. wiiat..was bis.answer?:;-

atid feck paiiifttiy tsàid' to<iMr. La ,Ctoix, care m.ust: ýbe, ta:ken>,

fsIliy is tbz't tsIlà.e vdeer bavebcu.siiIigtkow.c:athi,.
arid., a:iso ihiiioisiere the fact ,as'a mére-,iudiscretio)n ot'M'r.,
F(ucHtEt\i . nd-i le acti of 21r. LiCroix'-.iii- haingi,.sheéWIn' ùe the

ghi of the (i(tclaratiiot ae- an itidisc.îution iiiaphed d
alsi> that M'r .La Croix' i.--dise-retatn might lead imà to. ke Pbat:

Di-amghi stifli¶ùnprgÇr,.ad thercby exipose']N'lr.,o F>uRtîddiisàgrëé."
able coiisequeuiwes 1o.1rogwas -.tbhe im pr nieo < tbat 'hà'e
e,,tr retaitied -it... Oue thilog st-rtck-me. on readiitgz. tbe-Iiraiýght#-
offh*- (Jet I>Lratie-n w histhât tun seiglfée«4cè. h words~.
actio 3 dOrtm, asid aftes- having ac mired aknowikdgerof the

uipl -ivhte acion wanif t'otzud*d- I. ihought-th'e LBi .Jiodge..
FhUUERIe- eu mistaken, and that the.acilo oùght to ha-ie been'.

tma:-iw nmadaee bi-eatse hesaici action .was fýdtind(-d iipou 1w'» letters
of Alloir> bi1t ii on1 apfierwards seig.the pleas -1 Fiercei,'ved

iii, i5he f,,-rm%'r heért w,-nre art. ina-;tuach- as the said actioa";
ii.cýucitd the a~ et ooîr..sou' iadie.voasa. I perceiu:

ye4.~
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ved also tbat the action was so brought as to frostrate every dfemnr
which inight have been appied in the aceio mandati.

Q -Have you reason to doifbt that the said Draught of a declaration
was in the hand writing of Mr. Justice FoUCHER?

A.-Ihave no&reason to doubt that fact.

Q.-You have said thatynu had conmside-red tie conduct of Mr. Jnstice
Fi'UC$SER. on that occasion as iiidiscreet, ehduld %ai got have cosI,
,dered it as iriminal if you had for an instant thought that he wds to
.sit ini the same causel?

A.-I thougbt at the fime that'he would sit in that cause'; but at the
same timne may opinion of Judge FoIucHER wasth t.hat I thousghf
ihat in sitting he would render a judgment according Io the besr of
*lis kniowledge. altboughhe had so drawi the said Dras:ght of the
declaratibn«; and the reason why my feelings were painfuly affect.
et by hs indiscretion, was that such conduct night ocasion the
very reverse to be suppsed ky .persons knowing hun less than I

Lshouwight i kh1w himn.

Q.-Did Mr. Justice FoUCHER sit in that Cause and pronounce one
-or more -interlocutory -Judgment?

A.- He did sit in that Cause, I saw among the pleadings two inter-
Ioctitory Jadgm.eits writien by bim whereof oce ordered an. ave.
tur ad- the other ordered .the Defendant Mr. Duchesnois to rer-
der an accounlt ; bu I do not recollect whetber he heard the par-
ties finally; ihat is to say upon the account rendered.

Q.-Was the Cause finally adjudged and in whose favor.was it pro-

A--Yes;-the Judgmient in -the principal Cause was rendered in

favor



,ýej tfQrred me.thà- he had- madethe interventioni, Ihaît ha;l
tbe na'intaitied- 'a'd th the- inài uoýfj oi the pacrt uf tht,
'&' àn adbeen dismissed.

ExÂ~mÂTIo~4 Piere J~bA'1d! of th.e city: of-Mnrel

UQ.Are you nnt acleik- in the office ofthe P< othonotarics of the Court:
of -Kitag's Bench -fr,-thç ýdibtrict dî Muntreal?

Be,!ch '<çf the district tif Moritreal 'whe'rein P. 1, Daieftiatý
was pIaiuti.ff,.vs. Etiine DIuchesinois pla * ïfiff; aind E. DtiicI:esnoigi-

plaitif en eai:ancic vs. Thomas Coffin defendant en garantie, and
.wheii

*A.-es]Thad& a Iknowledge. èj'that.rause, bit *I do not recollett in
what. term itwasbroi.ght, it*was adjttdged in October A 814.

."Q:.i-Did you enxter the final judgmetnt -rendered in that cause,. and,

A.-.Vs, Ientered that îudgtDen a few daysafter the-eod oîfthe teim
of Otd,~ 184; htldça~o.ex~t1y recollect when

iis at? - teg was. the. Draught, of th -said -- fnai.judg-,

*A.-I cannôt positivel-y asseit, or recollect in W'bat band -the Drauglit
of thatjgretasy:tcn blit. havivi;gIateIy ex ami ued-*theeiîjtqy

.1 mnade of it Wlu the plumitif ùf Îhe maid tourt of KingIs Beodfip i te.
:lieve it was,çrittçu ,by. oise of.the J.udges-t-f the s'idCot;ecu.

-t.etteo pý. ca use at the icd.! oile~j udwiti.u4u, s49



the bebt of -my recollection, abrdd aoG*d not at. fiIf Iength, as e
saine is entered i n the said, Pi"tïf andthabt to the biest of rykmq~
Iedgeilie Prothoni>taries or, A.dvoeatea always inuert, at- full Ieilgtka
the titic-of the cause in t-he jdrnentïrawn 'by4bï:. and:aM thé.
judgmnèats written in frencb7 ad not'drawn.by the.-Advocates-or Pro.
thtiotaries fthe-said Court arealinos.akways in thehaud writing.
of J Ldge FotcHEI.,ý 1. arn ledl tobelleve.th4a tlhe Draught ofthe said,

jiidgmnt waS writteui by lin.

Q.-Dops any other JI'dgeof th.e Court ot,'Wing',s flenick for the digl.
tri4ct.oMut.a, prepare j tdguents. of.that-.Court ingfech ~

Â.-I rernember haviuigsieen on.e s.-pe.cial j uidgrnnt.written ïn -the b 'and-
of -Mr. J.t:,tice* Reid, iii french, ai'àd:it is the ooly one of that nature.
whieh I.recoti ectdi;i.ving seen writt.n -iii.freuchby ay other Judge.
tha> Mr. Justice Fuci1ER ;, 1 beijeire Mr, Justiçe ýReid pr<epare&.
Sorne iiite rioc ttory judgila'eiits.i tfir»cb

Mr. C uvill1ier then declaréd ta ftheC CooemnIîi.t'that' iit was not -iin hie.
piower te) p.rrceed to the Ex.amnatiou-ofoýther, w:ites48 9upoil the
said Fleads of .cssio,9ui the Registers ~o~Pmitifs of ihe.
Coud'. of KÙ'g')-s Beoich for the District. of, Montreai whichIae
beenu called.for, arc pirode.,,before the Commrittee.,

ORtDERZEDT hat th c Chb (i iar.,3 d ùlea ve- the.Chair, and, report,

The whole neetecshrbysubrnitted..

C,. R.. OGÔ»ENe,,
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DIiTRtCT gr
m us &. -.,

CO p E NN DG' Y.C

COURT OF KING'g B ENC11;
MOND AY, 18th April, I814

PRESENT-The Honourablée
haac. Ogden,
James Reid, qf .g
L. (.. Fucher>

N0. 95,
Pierre' Ignace Daillebout, residii

in the Parish -of St. Jean Baptis
de Nicolet, in the District of Tllr
Rivers, now. at Montreal, in t
District o£Moztreai4 Esquire.

Plainti
vse

Etienne Duchesnois, Merchant;.
siding in the Parish of Varenn
in the. District of, Montreal, E
quire. Defendan

and
The. said -Etienne Ducliesnois,.

Elaintiff en: garanti
vs.

Thomas Cofin,. of the Town
Three Rivers, inthe. District
Ti/rçe Rivers, Esquire.

iiendaunt en garanti

Q2.

ng
te
ee-
hel

The Court having heard.
ff. the Parties by their :Ad4

vocates upon the. excep.
e- tions of the Defendantj
es aid . having -deliberated,
s- >dismisses the said excep.
t, tions of the.litf tl

e. The Defendant except
ed Lo .this lterlocutory.

of
of

e.
daced



W ednesday, 20th Àpril, 1814,
PRESENT-The Ilonourable,

Isaac Ogden,
JAres Reid; Esquires Jitstices
L. C. Foucher,

HE Court on the motions of the Plaintiff and Garant orà
der, that the Enqute in the cause bop on the De anile

in Chief and on the Degnde en garantîe be fixei lor the se-
coud Witness day in Vacation.

Saturday, 18ith June, 1814.
RESENT-The Honourable,

Cief Justice Mon/ke
Isaac Ogden,
James Reid,
L. C.; Foucher,

T-E Court having heard the parties by their Counsel both
1n the Demanae in Chief and on that en garantie, ,aving

euied thne Pleadings: apd deliberated, condemn' the Defewy,

danît (o the iemande Chief) to render· an account to the
Leiendant of the rents, farm-rents -or other. monies whatsoever
ihich he niay have. received for him, or belonging o han,

siïnce the year one thousand eight hundred and ten, as also of
the titles, Centracts and other Papers, which may. have bee'i
placed in- his hands, or which. he may havel had -belonging .
the said Plaintif, which accoint upon Oath, and whicht tities
Contracts and Papers he shal be boundi to produce a d fi
the Office of this Court between this day and the fifteenth day
of August next, and condenns him to. the Costs, and with .ies-
pect to the Demande en, garantie, thez said, Court suspends
iudgmet thereon until the said Account shall be rendered.k

Thursday



TUrsday, 20th October, 1814.
PRESENT-The Honourable,

Jmes Monk, Chief Justice,
Isaac Ogden,
James Reid.

-le Court havingheard the Parties by heir Advocates upon
-L the account rendered by the Defendaut on the tenthi of

October iiistant, again examiined the pleadings, and considered
the wIole, in decidinn boththe demande in chef and the- ac.
tion en garantie, dismisses:the Plaintiff's said action en garan.
tie with costs,- and upon the.denande in chief adjudges and or:.
ders that the said Defendant do pay to the Plaintif the sum of
wnety. five Pounds six shillings and five Pence. currency, equal
to that of two thousand and forty seven livres and seven pence,
former currency, with interest fròrn the fourth of February last,
tie day of the service of the sumions, at which swa the said
Court has settled the balance d e by him to the PiaintifLi by the
said accouit reidered, each party paying bis own costs upon
the p'roceedings subseqient to the renderiing of the said account,
givinlg acte to the said Defendant of the restoration and pro-
duction of the titles and papers demanded of hini -by the De-
elaration which~shall be restored to the said Plaintiff.

We the Prothonotaries-of the Court-of King's Bench for the
Listrict of Montreal in the.Poviïicë of Lower-Canada do certi-
fy that the toregoing copies ofJudgmeitsare con formabte toithe
.entries of the said Judgments in the Register of thé said Court
in the Cause No. 95 wherein - Pierre Ignace,Daillebout, Es'
guire was Plaintiff, against Etienne Duchesnois, Esquire, De.
fendant, and the said Etienne Duchesnois, Esquire, Plain-
tiff en garantie, against Thomas Coffin, Esquire, Defendant
en garantie. Montreal, 31st January, 181-7.

REiD, LEYEs qUE, and MONK, P. K B. -
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DISTRICT 0F Court of King's Bench,

*EBRaVÂnY TERM0

No. The Parties consent that
Pierre Daîilèbout,. Esquirei Judgment be pronouuced in

vs. this Cause during the next va.
Etienne Duchesnois,. Esqr.. cation, and be entered of Re.

and cord as of the twentieth. of the
Thomas Coffu,,garantformel. present Month..

MONTREAL, 20th. October, .1814..

J. D. Lacroix, Attorney for Plaintif

Benjamin. Beaubien, Attorney for
(Si~ndIYfL.M.Vige..~.Thos. Coffin,

L. M. Vigeri

True Copyi

L. Levesque,. P.. B. R. D. M.
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DISTRTCT OF
R 0Court of King'sBenche"

FEBRUARY TERM, 1814.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Esq..... . .Plaintiff

Etienne Duchesnoïs,..,. ... Defendant

IERRE IGNACE DAILLEBOUT, Esquire, residing in
the Parish of St. Jean Baptiste de Nicolet in the Dis-

tiet of Three Rivers, now at Montreal, in the District of Mont.
real Plaintiff, declares that Etienne Duchesnois of the Parish
of Sté. Anne de Varenne in the said District of Montreal Es-
quire, Merchant, has for many years, that is to say, about the
yea r 1810, for and in the name and as thé Attorney of him the

laintiff, or as employed by, or in the name or as the Attorney
.or A gent of the Attorney of the Plaintiff, or otherwise, received
divers suns. of money, rents, farn-rents or .other monies
belonging to him the said Plaintiff, of which, although
therefor become in consequence accountable towards him, he
neither rendekred nor kept any account, and whereof lie refused
and still refuses to render to him an account, although thereý.
unto often required.

That on the 1 2th day of July last, in particular he .received
from the SIeriffofthis District(havirig to that effect styled himself
Attorney of the Plaintiff so constituted by power of Attorney
pased before Doucet Notary,) a sum of £181 Os 5d. (for so

muchi
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mich belonging to the said Plaintiff in Capital, interest and costa

ra certain Judgment of this Court, of which sun, or ofthe
application thercof the sa.id Defendarit lias not rendered (and
refti;e to render, anacoui it to te aid Plaintiff

That, in order to collect and receive the several sums of Mo.
ney, rents or other. mouies belonging to the Piaintiff, there
wer' place4 i his hanîdq iii the naine and by the Agents or At-
tornies of the said *Plaitf, or hesdid;otherwise obin the se-
veral titles, constitutio. de rente, leases to farm (baux à ferme)
and other papers of the Plaintiff, which he refuses to restore to.
him and unjustly detains; the whole to his great .injury and
Damage.

That for the reasons aforesaid the-said Plaintiffis founded in
Law in an Action against the said Defendant, for the purpose
of compelling him to render an account of, and recover the.
sums received for him or belonging to him with Damages.

Wherefore he prays that lie may be condemned to render tel
him a true and faithful account under oath of the sums of money,.
rents, Farmyi Rents, or other monies whatsoeve-r, to payto him the
Balance which shall be ascert9ined to be due to him with In-
terest from the day of his receiviïig the same: as also to restore
to him his tities ( ontracts and.otier papers which he may have
had in his hands belonging to the said Haintiff; the whole.
with Costs and under the penalties and personal arrests by Law
provided, and to pay the Costs.

Montreal, 3lst January, 1814.

J. D. LACEOIX, Advocate.

Indor~ernenD
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D
Manfred. Coùrt of King's Bench.

October Term, 1814.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Plaintiff.
vs.-

Etienne Duchesnois, Defendant
and.

Tkomas .Coffin, Garant.

Objections to and against the account of the Defendant (re-
brèches et débats de compte) taken by the Plaintiff to t!e charges
claimed by the Defendant among the. expenses stated in.the a.-
count by him filed in· this cause-that is to say: Because with.
respect to-the sum paid to Mr..Ross by the Defendantthe Plain-
tiff says that aâsuming his having paid that sun,. he must have
been and has been repaid ,by the said Ross the disbursements
which lie alleges his having paid'; and for which he does not cre.-
dit the Plaintiff in the accoumt of receipt.; Because- assuming
that he had paid toD. B. Viger Esquire, Advocate the sum of
ninety four livres fornier currency by h3mtalleged in his account:
of expence the said Plaintiff ays that he was reminbirsed the
said sum, as appears by thejudgient filed by the said C'ourt in
that cause, and fron the receipt of the Defendant, to the Sheriff
of this district, the said sum- at the foot of the said judgment,
and for which the said Defendant does not credit the Plaintiff
in his said account of receipt, the said Plaintif aegig that the

said
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said Defendant ouight not to pay that surm to tie said Vigerwho
hari not a right Lo receive the same,-having received his fees
by the saidjudgnent.--Because the Defendant cannot have or
exact the sum of£6 currency for the six.journies which he states
bis having made for the benefit of the Plaintiff, the Plaintiff al-
leging that if the said joui-nies have so been performed, the De.
fendant performed themn Ior his own profit, he himself being the
opposant on thejudgient filed in that cause, or interested, and
that no necessity of perforrming six journies existed, nor has he
a right to. the said sum. g

Because the Defendant cannot exact the sum of fifty six livres
former currency by himu demanded for preparing the account
filed, the Defendant not deserving to have, aùdnot· having any
right to that charge.

Because thëDefendant cannot have, and has not a right to re-
ceive any of the charges, N ©. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9, coi-
tained in his account of expences, and ought onlto receive five
percent for his trouble and gestion of affairs, onthe part ofthe
Plaintiff; and that inthe five per cent, ought to be included all
the other charges claimed by him by bis said accountof expenses,
so hat the balance in which he acknowledges himself indebted
to the Plaintiff amounting to the sum of fifteen hundred and
twenty-nine livres only, ought to amount to nineteen hundred
and sixty-three pounds, and a few half pence former currency,
which he is entitled to claim, and upon the whole relies on this
Court, and prays itsjudgment with-costs.

For the Plaiptiff.
J. D. LA CROIX, Adv.

Montreal. 14th October, 1814.
.Q 2
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Extract of theRecord ôf the Court of KGiôs gefh i' thé
District of Tbree Rivers in a cause betWeen our SùWvtegt Lt'
the King vs. Pierre Ignace Daillebout, defendatit, traüstrdtted1
to the Office efthe Clerk of the Plrovinéial Court of AppÉas oir
the twenty first day of Nôvemb&r one thousanc ight hundrì&
and twetve.
PiovINcE OF IWER-eÇAeBDkenK&

Distrct of Tiree-Riven...

.u0w SovèNtign Lord the Iig
vs

Pierre Igwce »aiieboe, Defedan t.

Be·it remembered. that Edward Bowen, nqi- ÔiréxÏfttië
Counseb in the Law of our Sov.ereign Lord, the, King, of and4d-r
the Province.of Lower Canada, hio' proseeteg for-oarl · aiCk
Lord the King being present here-.i Cout this, tirtei dag
of Septenber, in. the year of mar Lord one- thousad eigh.
hundred and eleven, in. his proper esondt gite the Courc
of our said.Lord the King tounderstandand be informed that by
the Laws of this. Province of Lower. Caada,, no Réligioýiw
Comnunity or other gens, de. ain morte caw or ingy 'iégalli
haver, acquire or pessess any immoveable pl'operty Housesý o
Estates et what nature or kind soever situate withine the sai,
Province of Lower Canada either by virte4. forcéd or vom
luntary sale and acquisition, exchange, donaion, ceion eW
transport (not even in payment of what rnay be due and owing
to thera), ora.nder or upon aoy other cause consideration or
pretext whatsoever without express permisioñï of onr saidFLoYd
thehing to be signified by is Letters Patent duly enregistered.

That
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And the said Edward Bowen.on behalf of our said Lord the
Ring doth further give the Court of our said Lord the Kinge
understand and be inforined that on the 'third day oL Septeiber.
which was in the year of our Lord. oé thousand even hundred
and ninety four, Pierre Garrault de St. Onge, residing in the*
Town:of Three Rivers in the District aforesaid Vicaire Gêné-
ral of the said District of Three Rivers by his last Will arid
Testament bearing date the same day and year aforesaid and
made and executed in presence "of A. Badeaux, Notary
Publie and the *witnesses thereunto subscribing, did aniongst
other 'things in and. by his said last Will and Testament be 7

queath to certain persons therein described by the names of De.
noiselle Josephte Avrard his Niece and Demoiselle Thérèse De
Cabana 'the vsufruit and eijoyment of aIl the real or inai
proveable property of which lie the said Pierre Garrault de St.
O(nge should die seized, without any further exception whatever,
the same then consisting in an emplaciment, Dwelling Hiouse
and Premises herein after described situate inNotreDaneStreet.
in the said Town of Three Rivers and in another lot of greund
situatein the sane street also herein after particularly described.
to be held and en.joyed by thein jointly or separately as they
mright choose for their lives only, and upon the deathi of eitherm
of the said Josephte Avrard or Thérèse De Cabana, the survivor,-
to have and enjoy the whole for her life and that in case either,.
the said Josephte Avrard or Thérèse De Cabana married ina':
the life fiie or after the decease of the said Testator, she1should
be thence deprived of the usufruit and the enjoyment aoi
said as if she had died; the other nevertheless being thereb
bound to pay to lier who should have married as aforesaíd out
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of the usufruit of the sai&immoveable property the sumiof fifty
livres of twenty solW each annually during her life,. and that ia
the event of both the said-Josephte, Avrard.and Thérèse -DeCa..
bana marrying,.then that they shouldbeboth deprivedoftheusu-
fruit and enjoyinent of the prôperty aforesaid, and the: subse
quent dispositions of the-said. Will be-executedin-thesame man--
ner as if- both were deceased, thereby also expressly prohibit'
ing and excluding-his, heirs fron all participation. yhatsoever
in the future Estates. and Succession of hi m the said Piee Ga-.
rault de St. Ouge for reasons .to.him. known,.

That the said, Pierre (Garrault de. St.. O ne. did thereby,
also further will and directtliat upon the termination, of the
said usufruit and enjoyment so- givenand- bequeathed as>afore-
said, either by the decease of the- said Josephte- Avrard and
Thérèse De Cabana or their being provïedtor in marriage -as.
aforesaid that the saW real or Improveable ?roperty whereof
he shoulddië seized as afôresaid with its dependencies should,
be sold upon the best and rlmost;advantageous terms. by the
Executors of his said last wilLandtestamnent:or lhe-suivor of
theii, aiid;iu case of the deceaseoafs adi Execuitors, his- by such- per-
son as the Roman Catholki Bishop who shouild then fil the seat at.
Qoebecsfôuld.noQminiate for.that pur.pose and whom he the, sai&
Pierre Garrailt de St. Onge thereby authorised.to act in the same
manier as iFbe had bee one of'the Executoïs ofthe saidlast-wilI and
Testameut 4ndwhich said sale it was bythe usaid1 ast wil' and testa.
ment irectedisbogi~d be 'made pubiiclv anidy ad judication tothe t3
and highestbiddérafter the necessar-yadvertisemeits and noticethat
the prodncejofthesaid sale,&bouldbedelivered-iuto-thehandsofthè said
Roman. Eatholic Biåhup of -Qubecw'bm' the said.Testator-thereby
ernreatediand atithofized ttdeIiser to such Person as.be mightthink
At .oee HaLf~o1 flhe preceeds.thereof: whi&hethereWy gave ac- è

hequeathedl



bequeatbefd to te egous(minty.f*ruInNus(4t
TWlottre .iesafore&da4 îw6ý> cnployéd towards the wantq

itd'S'" Ipport (Cf ih' 'sick ffiaor of tue F 6pit'aI ' f the i;u4 RelîgioS.
mi).>t3iy , tc~dinNu1sof the Town uf Three Rilvers afore-m

8aid.. and the tither haïfthrreof which he théereby gave and beq'aeathedl
to i i, aid -r' ~i<u 3Qronuýr of Usd Ne Ulis. of-the TIowni 9(

T-bee Ri-vers «aÇobrçeaý po. çrytý aýA to V, çm2 î iyed in, the decratioa
Ébti h.rch tir, Ç.ip.eL of the jd cIgosConimunity, thç, sail

q,iiiisrespedc-i'ely t'>he)ý laid. out 1iz:îdez bth direction aid inspectiou of
the said Romian 1 CathoI' B o SÉ.ýof 'Qu eb ;eç.

That the said Pierre ,Garratilt de St. Onpge tbreynamed, and
appoiutcd the abovc natiied Pie'rre Ig.sace Dailleb.ut tbhen of the

-tê,wu, .of Three ies.i h District of Three Rivers, Eqie
now% residiug at the~ Parish of St. Jean Baptiste de Nicolet, in the
Sa4.fJtbe ict of. Three. Rgiv!ers. al'u.rsa.id,ý and the Olliciating, Curate,

(fteTown of 'Ehmee.,Riers, at, thé tneç obftbe ,decease of. the Ïsaid
ri.erre Giirý 4ý e 'St. Oocre to be the. execeutors of bis said last. wýiII
and testaiént tbereby deyesting hi'msefÉ àehi* S'ad Property in.. theit

0~j~~ r ~ kn i'.f~rè 'il i. ox 4 Coifs by' W1- bhia made.

T1I# the -said P-ierre Garrauit de St. On e afterwards. tu. wit on
the twc--Ay second day of September'io thé .year of o ' . Lord. one

i.Jhotisand seven hu:iidred aiid iotety, five at the Town of Thîce Rivers9
a4forcsad., -d led. seized, of. 'the. real plrop éxty herein. after mentione*
,,jisthzý ng in any wise.-altered hi' s said lait Wili. nd. Testamaet.;ý

Th4at aJer fre ER4,aiing orfb he au4 Ias't W li aid. Testametthei4
1Tosephte Avzrard in.aripd a- te, sgu& T.4 # De, Cab.ana ched, and
#he said Pierye. 1gnpaço Daillebotit asfi 4uçh. TIestameniry.Executc'r a

*af)r~saI,v Adverislnut in. the, Qfç,egzette.,bearisig date, the'
titeatid o;?er,ýlry ç rpW, kist~ pp;st.gaye.pu;blic. noticeta i h

lie exectition, of -tý lasC WYl, aiud(lýs$.ançt ofth said., Iate.Pier
~arude .ý Ouge .on 'Iuesday. t1le hp breeoýth dayof- A.jriL theft

Xt - ý a , no. 1 e p 4 t, eçs
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t1oon at the Court House in. the said Town of Thgee Rivers; waul&
be sold and adjudged to. the last and highest bidder the followiog
immoveable property belonging to, the estate and succession of th.
said late Pirrre Garrault de St. Onge deceased. tahát is to say: first
an Emplacement: situate in ther Borough of. Three Rivers,. contain-
iug forty feet in front upon Notre Dame Street by one hindredandç
three feet in depth joining on one side to the South West by St. rag-
çois street and on the other side--to John Antrobus, Esquire, and
ending in depth at the emplacement belonging to the Succession of
the late Honorable Mr. Deschenaux with a stone House of forty.
feet in front upon Notre. Dame Street, by thirty two feet in depth
upon St. François Street with a srnall addition "b allonge" and;a stable
thereon-Secondiy another e£mplacement near to the one above des
cribed tif sixty five feet upon Notre Dame Street by fifty nine feet,
fronting towards the North East to St. François street joining to the
South West the emplacement of the representatives of Godefroy de
Tonnancour,, Esquire, and to the South East to the representatives
of Joseph Hamel,

That the said two Eimplacements belonging to the Estt and Suic
cession oftbe said late Pierre Garrauit de S Onge stil, remain snslt
in the bands and possession of iinm the said Pierre Igiaèe Daillebout
as the surviving Executor of the said last WiII and Testamièt

Thatby reason of the said several Premisses and by law. the said
two emplacements with the appurtenances have esbeated to our said:
Lord the King and a right of action hath accrued to our said Lord
the King to ask, demand and obtain that the, same and every part anê
parcel thereof be reunited to his Domain to be afterwards disposed
of according to Law.

Ail hickb allgatiops the sàid Edward Bowen on the bebalf of our
said Lor.d the King doth hereby aver to be true and weil founded in
fact and i*Law auid tlie ame will verify, 'prove and maintain when
and as this-Honorable Court shal direct,

R ' Where-
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Wherefore the said Edward Bowen on behalfofour said Lord the
King Prays the advice of our said Lord the King now here in the p-ie
mísses,andthat the processofthis HonorableCourtmay issue to compel
the said Pierre Ignace Daillebout to be-andto appear in this Honorable
Couit onMôndaythesixteenthday ofSeptémber instant to answer unto
our said Lord the Kingof thedeinandc'ontained in.the informatio'-an
for the causes aforesaid by the Judgà,m't ofthis honorable Courtithe'
said last Will and Testament of the said Pierre Garrault de .St One g
M ay be declared uili and void and of.no effect the said Pierre ignace'
Daillebout adj udged and condemned in his quality of Executor as a-
foresaid to quit and surrender up the possession of the said above des-
cribed emplacem«es and premisses that the same and every part thereof
may be declared escheated to our said Lordthe Kingand be réunited to'
the Royal Domain for the purpose of béing sold and the proceeds a
plied as the law directs and to that end that this honorable Couirt will
proceedby sale and adjudication thereof at theChurch Doorof the said'
Parishof ThreeRiversto the last'and highest bidder after;the usualand
requisite notices,-And furtber that the said Pierre Ignace-Dailleboùt
may be adjudged and condenned to render an account in due formof:
law of bis gestion of the said real estates and of all such sum or sum&sof
mlney a.s may have corme to his hands appertainingto the said la
ettate in orde that the same may be paid over to our said Lord the
King, the whole with the full coats of suit.

And the said Edward Bowen on the behalf aforesaid furthcr prays
that this honorable Court will do further in the premisses ail that to
La.w. and Justice shall appertain and be requisite for the preservationt
of. the rights. of out said Lord:the King.

,Dated.the 13th September, 1811.

Signed) EDW d. BOWEN,
For our. said Lord the King.
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(Indorsement)

ntheK I Gs BENCH,

* T~HRE RIVERS.

N.

Our Lord the King&

Pierre Ignace Daillebout,

Defendanit

INFORMATION,

Filed i3th September 1811.

(Signed) Tis. & FR. P. K. B.

(Signed) EDWD. BOWEN,

For Our Lord the King.

R 2 (Orig
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(Translatipn

LOWER-CANADAe
Districtof nree-Aive's,ý GEORGE THE THIRD, bythe Grace

of God, of the United Kingdom of Great
Brjtain g.d 1rlpand,, King Defender of the
Faîth.

To the Sheriffof Three Rivers, GREETING:

L. S

conmand you to Summon Pierre: Ignace Daillebout-
formerly of the Towi of Three Rivers, now residing

in the Parish of St. Jean Baptiste de Nicolet, in the District
of Three Rivers, to appear befbre our Justices of the Court.
of King's Bench, at the Court House, in the Town of Three-
Rivers, on Tuesday, the seventeenth instant, at the Hour of Ten
in the forenoon, to answer to our demliand contained in.the in-
formation to be herewiti served, and have you then and there
this Writ. Witness the Honourable Louis CHARLEs FOUcHER,
our Provincial Judge, and one of the Justices of our said Court
atThîree-Rivers, on the thirteenth day of September, in the year,
of our Lord, one rThousand eight.hundred and eleven, and in,
the, fifty first year of our Reign.

(SiêQed). THOMAS & FRASER, P. B, R

(Origüiat):

By virtue of this Writ, I have summoned the within. named
Defendant to appear, by serving a Copy ofthe said Writ and

information
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tnfonmationsannexed, at his Domicile, in the Parish ofNielet,
on the thirteenth instant, speaking toiimself

Three-Rivers 14th September,. 1811

(Signed GUGY Sher

(Translaion>

OVIc F LWRCANADACourt of in Bnc,
pigriçt of Tiuve-Riyers. Ctr (n Bn

September Term,. 1811.,

Our Sovereign Lord the. King,

ierre Ignace Daillebout; Esquie

T,othe I onourable the jùstices.of the said Court;.

OSEPH BOUGHER de. Montarville,. ofi BouchervilIe
Esquire,. and Marie . Josephte Avrard,,his wife, most resu.

pectfully represent to Your; Honours.
That the said. Marie. Josephte Avrard,. wife of the. said:

Montaryille, Esquire, is. sole .eir in the collateral Une of. the
late Messire, Piere François, Garrault otherwise called, St.
Onge, &ceased in .this' Town, Priest and Vicar. General,. as
appears-by the extracts annexeâ to the genealogy which the Pe-
titioners produce.
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That the said late Pierre Françdois Garrault dit St. Onge,
* did by his last will and testament -bearing date the third day of
Septeinber, one thousand seyen hundred and ninety four dispose
of and give, in contràvéntion of thé Laws' of this Country,- his
real propertysituate in thisTown consisting of. 1. A Lot of
forty feet in front upon Notre Dane Street, by one hundred
and three feet in depth along St. François Street, adjoining at
present on one side to John Antrobus, Esquire, and in depth
to the representatives of the lâth Honourable Louis Desche-
neaux, with a Stone House of forty feet by thirty three feet,
,with an allonge and a stable. 2d. Another Lot near that
herein before mentioned of sixty five feet along Notre Dame
Street aforesaid, and of fifty nine feet upon St. François Street,
adjoining on one side to. the representatives of Godefroy Ton-
nancour, Esquire, and on the other side to the representatives
of one Hamel ; to persons holding indirectly en main morte, as
is more fully explained in the will produced in that information.

That the aforesaid hereditaments are by law the property of
the said Marie Josephte Avrard, wife of the said MontarSille,
as heir of the said late Pierre François Garrault otherwise
called :St. Ongý, the annulmeit of whose Testament is in
question.

Wherefore your Petitioners most respectfully pray that yoùr
Honors vill permit them to intervene as parties in that cause
or infbrmation and that the will of the said late Pierre Fançois
Garrailt he set aside and annulled, and the said Pierre Ignace
Dïiebout, Esquire, condemned.to abandon the possession and

occupation
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occupation of the aforesaid Hereditaments, and to restore the
same to thein as being the plprLy of the said Marie Josephte
Avrard, descended to her as thbe Beir of the said late Garrault
her Uncle, and that His Majesty's claim stheretoi may be dis-
missed with Costs àgainstthè saidleféndant.-

Three-Rivers, 20th September, 1811

(Signed) P.. VEZINA.

4tty..of.the Petrs,

(Indorsement)

-f
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(nàrscen.>

No. 19.

COUIT F KINGs BENCHI

September Term, 1811.

Petition in Iutervention.

Dom: Rex

Vs.

P. I.· Dailiebout, Esqr.

and

J. Boucher, & ux:

Intervening party.

Filed 21st September, 1811.

(Signed) THOS. & FR. P.

(Signed) P. VEZINA.

Atty. of Interv.

DISTRICT



DTRiT OF COURT OFP KING's BENCH,

SEPTEMBER TER.M, 1811.

Our Sovereiga Lord theKing,

Pierre Ignace Daillebout- 'Esquire;

and

Joseph Boucher de Montarvile, Esquire,

and

M. Josephte Avrard.

HE Intervening movethat t dlay for filing their
exhibits in support of tir Intèrvention be prolonged to----
to complete the age

Thre Riyers, 21st September, 1811.

Sige.d) PgVEZINA,

Atty. of the Intervg. party.

(Indorsement)



A P PE N D I.X (I.)
(bndorsemnen.)

No. 72.

Court of King'8 Bench.

September Term, 1811.

Motion to obtàin delay.

Doininus Rex,

VS.

P. I. Daillebout,

and

J.. Boucher, Esqr. & uxor.

Intervening party.

Filed, 21st September, 181I1

(Signed) Tas. & FR. P.4

(Sigued P.. V.

(Ori~inaI>



APPEND I X (I.)

(Original.)

LOWER CANADA,>
District of Three Rivers.i 1-n the King's Bend&

Our Sovereign Lord the King,

vM.

Pierre lgnace Daillebout,

and

Joseph Boucher de Montarville et Marie
Joseplite Avrard,- his wife, Intervenant.

Be it remembered that Edward Bowien, Esquire, one of the
Counsel in the Law of our Sovereign Lord th.le King, of and
for the Province of Lower Canada, who prosecutes for our said
Lord the King,. being present here in Court, this twenty third
day of September, in the year of our Lord onethousand eiglit
hundred and eleven, in his proper person, in answer or plea to
the merits of the Requête of the said Intervenant parties, <otl

give the Court of our said Lord the uKing, to understa i and

be iitirmed that all the alegations and fa.cLs given in the std

F-quête and all and eachi o tthem are insufficient untrue and un-
founded both iu law and fact to maintain the several and each

of the concÇusionls contained in tie said Requte.

Wherefore the said Edward Bowen in behalf aforesaid per-

S2 sistsS2



AP P N D -L

*ists in the conobsious contàined in. his information in behalf of
our said. Lord -thieKingý.

Three Rivers, 23d September, 1811.

(Signed) A. BERTIELOT,
Atty. Acting for the Attorney GeneraL'

(Indorsement.)

Court of King':s Bencli.

THREE RIVERg..

Ko 72.

Septerber Term, 1811..

Our Lord the King.
vs.

P. I. Daillebout,.
Defendant

and
JosepI Boucher de Montarvile, 8 Uxor.

Intervenants
Answer to the Requête of the Intervenant parties.

C.
Filed; 23d September, 1811.

(SignedY Tas. & FRs. P..
(Transktuen.>
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King'. Benh

September Term 1811.

Dominus Rez,

vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Defendänt

and

Joseph Boucher,. Sieur De Montarville, Esquire, et uxmor.

Intervening party

.AND the said Pierre Ignace Daillebout for défenses-or au-
swer to the intervention.of the said Joseph Boucher de

Alontarville and his wife, and so far as it is necessary for himu
to answer saith.that with respect to the conclusionss by then.
taken for causing the said Will-to be declared null,. he cannot
do otherwise than thereupon submit to and he dotli. submit toa
Justice..

That with respect to their remaining conclùsions-lie saith
that they cannot nor can sinilar ones taken against him .by the
information be granted,. because after the decease of the said.
late ; St k.Onge he the Defendant and the other Testamenta-
ry ExeAtor of the late De St. Onge took possession 6f his pe'-
sonaIs only, they immediately rendered an account to the Le-

gatees and obtained a legal and.full.discharge..

That



A P P E N D IX )

That with respect to Ute real prope: ty tie ;ail Defendant
was unable tel te an.i did not in fact take posezion of teem,
which posession reai ei in the said Lega'ees who -ield and
hold the saine since t4e decease of the saidI late St. (nge so
that the said Defei1dant, since the said dischiarge not hav-
ing iad an y gestion or administration lias not any account to
render.

T hat it is true, that in execution of the Will of the said late
St. Onwe the Defendant caused to be announced the sale of the
faid 1uniovèeables but that lie did not in consequence take pos-
session of thei, which sale was stopped by the Officer of the
C rowni.

Tliat the said Defendant for his costs and expences has dis-
bursed a sum of wihici ie has a right
to claim, and idoes' claim either against the lntervening party
or a gainst the fficer of thë Crown, according as the Decision
nmuy be in favor of the one or of the other.

Whierefore he prays that the said sun nay be adjudged and
that he mxay be discharged .from this action withi costs.

Tliree Rivers, 24th Sept. 1811.

(Signed) P. I. DAILLEBOUT.

Disbursemerits by Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Esquire, Testa-
mncitary Executor of tle late Messire St. Onge, in execuùng
his WVill.



*~ r
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1811.
March-To Copy of the Will - -

Do. Do. of the acqnittance
and discharge

To expence of a Carriage and
crossings over to come toT own,
five journies a 10s. -

(Signed)

- -£0 11 O0

-. 2 10 O&

£312 G

P. I. DAILLEBOUT..

(Endorsement.>

K. B. September 181r.

Plea by the Defendant.to ihe Interventioni.

Domius Rex,
vs.

Pierre Ignace· Daillebout, Esquire,.

and'
Joseph Boucher, Esq. Sieur De. Montarciue1 et uxori.

Intervening party..

Filed 24th Sept. 1811.

(Signed)> Tis.. & Fa. P.

(OriginaL)



APP E ND LX (I.)

(Original.)

PROVINCE OF LOWER CAINADA,
Distert o 'Theo-fivers. Court of Kin&5 Bench,

Our Sovereign Lord the King,

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Esquire,
and

Joseph Boucher de Môntarville,

and Marie Josephte Avrard, his wife

Intervening.

Motion that the Defendant's Plea or Defence to the Requête
of the inteniening parties b'set aside inasmuch afii contains
a Plea or Defence to the merits of the Information, the said
Uefintdant according to the Rtil of this Court having no more
rigit, on the twenty fourth instant, to file such a Plea or De-
fence to the merits of the Information..

Three Rivers, 25th September 1811.

(Signed) . BERTHELOT,'

Kcting for the Atty. Genl"
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No. 72.

K. B. September Term 1811.

Attorney GeneraP's Motion to set aside the Defendant Plo
to the Information.

Our Lord the Kingi

"vs.

Pierre-Ignace Daillebout.

Def

and

Joseph Boucher de Montarville, E sq

et uFor, Intervening.

Filed this 26th Sept. 181..

Signed) T.Us. 4 Fa. P

DISTRICE
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DICTRYCT OFb
TIREEIVERS. Kng's -Benclh.

Our Lord the King,

Pierre Ignace Daillebout,

Defendant,

and

Joseph Boucher de Montarville,

et uxor.

Intervenant.

Motion to have the cause, fixed to be heard to
iorrow onthe Point of Law, postponed to the 27th

instant.

Three-Rivers, 23d September 1811.

(Sined) A. BERTHELOT,

Attorney acting for the

Attorney General.
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In the -Kinfg' :Bench.
No. 72.

September Term 1811.
Our Lord the King,.

vs.
Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Defendant.

and

Joseph De Montarville, et uxor..
Intervenant.

The Attorney General's Motion to be heard on
the Point of Law.

Filed 26th Sept. 1811.
(Signed). THs. & FR. P.,

(Translat ion.)

NUTRTCT OF
Three-ivers. COURT OF KING's BENCIT,

SEPTEMBER. TERM, 1811.

Our Sovereign Lord the King, Plaintiff,.
vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Esquire, Defendant,
and

Montarville, e; Uxor.

Intervenant-.

E Interveiding party moves for leave. to. annex.. to the

T 2J exhibitse
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exhibits of the Interyening party an Extract which the Inter-
vening party lias been unable to procure before this time.

Three Rivers, 29th September, 1811,

(Signed) P.* VEZINA,

Atty. of the. Intervg. party;

No. 72.

Court of King's Bench.

September Term, ,1811.

Motion to be admitted to file4he new Exhibit

Dominus Rex,

vs.

Dallebout, Esquire,

.and

Montarville, Esq. et uxor

Filed 29th Sept.^'1811.

(Signed) Tis. & Fa. P

DISTRICT



tnsTRICT OFt
ECourt of Kzg'M ns BeuC

September Ten 1811.

Domnmus Rez.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Esquire;
Defendant,

and
Joseph Boucher, Esquire, et uxor.

Intervenant.
Replication.

1rHE Intervening party confess that 'the said Defendant
-Lhas never had nor could have had possession of the House

and Lots in question, and that they reduce their Intervention
solely to the point of the nullity of the Will of the late Messire
P. François Garrault otherwise calied St. Onge.

Wherefore the said Intervening party pray Judgment accor-
ding to the conclusions of their Interventionxupon the nullity
of the Will in -question, desisting froim further and other con-
tlusions thereupon taken. with costs.

Three Rivers, 16th March 1812.

(Signed) P. VEZINA,

Atty. of the Intervening party.

(Indorsement.)
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(Indorsement.)

No.

Court of King's Benck.

September Term, 1811.

ReplicatioL.

D. Rex,

vs.

P. I. Daillebout, Defendant..

and

J. Boucher, Esqr. & uxor.

Intervening party.

E.

Filed, 16th March, 1812.

(Signed) H. FR. P

Aty.. of Interv,

(Translation.)



APPEND IX (.

THREE RIVERS.

King's Bench.

Our Lord the King

vs.

P. I. Daillebout,

Defendant,

and

Joseph J3oucher de Montarville, Esquire.

Et Uxor.-

Intervening

Motion that the Cause be argued de novo on the merits on
the 22d Instant.

Three-Rivers, 21st September, 1812.

(Signed) A. BERTHELOT,

Acting for the Atty. Geni.

No.
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No. 72.

Rzng's Bench.

(.Y

September Term 181!.

Motion to reargue the Cause on the merits.

Our Sovereign. Lord the King,
vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout,.
and

Joseph Boucher de Mcntarvillê;
et uxor.

Filed, 21st September,. 1812..

TBREE-RIVERS,

(Signed ' H. & FR. P.

( Trncislation.>

Transcript of Record.

Kn's Beiac4,

Three-h vers,

Tuesday, 17th Séptember, 181 I

-The lHonourable J a ,Justices.
L. .oucier.Justces.

Our
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bur Sovereign the Lord M. Berthelot appeats for aum
King. Sovereign Lord the King.

vs. The Defendant in his qualty
Pierre Ignace Daillebout, aforesaid appears in person and

Esquire, Testamentary -Ex- says by way of défense that he bas
ecutor of the late Messire de nothing to offer and relies entirelI
st. Onge. Defendant. on the Justice of the Court.

Saturday, 21st September, 1811.

PRESENT

The Honourable Jenkin Williams, .
Ls. Cho. Foucher. Justices.

Our Sovereign Lord the King, Joseph Bucher de Montar-
vs. ville, Esquire, and Marie Jo6

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, sephte Avrard his wife, move
Esq, Defendant. for leave to intervene in this
Cause and also for delay to file their exhibits in support of their
Intervention.

The Parties having been heard,
Vur. adv. vult.

Monday, 23d Septembei 1811.
PRESENT

The Honourable Jenkin Wiliam,
SL. Ckhe. Foucher. t



A P P E N D I X '(1:

Our Sovereign Lord the Kingl The ourthàvingheardtliep&a-
vs. ties upon motion oftheinterven.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Esqc. ingpartyofthe twenty-first ins-
and 6tan1t, and having delibera-

Joseph Boucher, Esq. et uxor. ted; permits the said Intervel
Intervening party. ning- party Jbseph Boucher,

Esquire, Sieur dle ýMontarville, andl Marie Josephte4vrard;
his wife, to intervene in this Cause, and grants them a delay
untii Wednesday next, to file their exhibits in support of their
Intervention.

Thunrsday, 26th September, 181L

PRESENT

The Honourable

c.- -** -

Our Sovereign Lord the Ki>g,

vs.

Pierre IgnaceDaillebeut, E-sq.

and

Josepht Boucher, Esq. et uxor.

Intervening party.

Jenkin Williams, .
Ls. Chs. Foucher. Justices.

Mr. Berthelot acting for the
-Attorney General moves, that
the Defendant's Plea or défe'e
to the Requête of the ,Interve-
ning parties be set aside inas-
much as it contains a Plea or
défense to the merits of the In-
formation, the said Defendant
according to the rules of this
Court having no right on the
24th inst. to file such a Plea or
défense to the merits of the
hInformtion.

(Tranulaun.)



A P PE N D IX (I.)

(Tranton.)

The Court having heard the Parties, considering that the
Defendant's Paper is not a defense, nor can in any way be ta-
-ken forfürther answers than he has already made to the iforma-
tion of 11isMajety's Attorney General by which the said Defen-
dant joined issue his answers of the seventeenth instant, or-
der that, the said r. Berthelot take nothing by his said motion.

On motion of Mr. Berthelot and'with consent of Parties the:
Court fixes this Cause for hearing en Droit to-morrow.

friday, 13th March, 1812.

PRESENT

The Honourable Isaac Qgden, Justices.
Ls. Ch. Foucher. J i

Our Sovereign Lord the King, o
vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, E sq.onheproforSoreg

Onmotioni of, Mr. Boweri
on the part of;-our Sovereign
Lord the King the Court fixes
this Cause to be heard de no-
vo on Monday next.

IntervMdy



àPPENDrT (I)

Monday, 16th March, 1819.

PRESBNT,

The Honourable Isaac Ogden, Justices
Ls. Ch. Fouche.

Our Sovereign Lord the King

Pierre Igzace Daillebout, Esq. The Parties havino been
andearà. Çur c a uit.

Joseph Boucher, Esq. et uxor, hear .
Intervening party.

Monday, 21st September, 1812.

PRESENT

The lonoura e Ls. Chs. Foucher, Justices
Olivier Perrault,

Our Sovereign Lord the King,~) Onmotionof Mr.eet
s. on-the pat our Lord the

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Esq. d th cons nt' ot e
and..parties, the Court fixes the

Joseph Boucher, Esq. et uxor. Càuse to be Éèard-de navb
Intervening party. torrow.

Tuesday, 22d September, 1812.
PRESENT

The Honourable Ls. Chs. Foucher, }Justice
Olivier Perrault )OQr
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Our Sovereign. Lord the King,
vs...

Pierre Ignace Daillebout; Esq. The
and heard.

Joseph. Boucher, Esq. et uxor.
Intervéning party.

Partiés having- be
Cur. .adäl

Thursday, 24th September, 18121

PRESENT

T heH onourable Ls. Chs. Foucher; J
Olivier Perrault.. Justices

Our Sovereign Lord the King The Court having.heard Mi..
vs.. Berthelot, Attorney for and in,

Pierre Ignace Daillebout Esq. he namé of iis Majesty;the
heretöfoivofthfe Town of Three Intervening party bytheir Ad1
Rivers now residing in the Pa- vocate;. the Defendant'having
rish of St. Jeagn Baptiste de Ni- heretofore appeared and sub-.
colet Testaientary ' Exe'cutor mitted to -the Judgment ofthe
of the làté MésireëDe St.-Onge. Çourt, and having maturely

Defendant.. examined the proceedings and
and productions of the partiés in.

Josepl Boucher Esquire,.Sieur this cause, adjüdge that the
de Montarville and Marie Jo- conclusions taken .by the. At-
sephte Avra'rd, his Wife, Inter- tornéyGeneral inand by. his
vening Party. information.in this -cause,. are
inadmissible, and in.consequence dismiss the said. conclusions,.

and, deciding upon the merits of the intervetion of the said
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Joseph Boucher and his wife, adjudge and declare that part of
the Will of the said Pierre François Garrault dit St. Onge,
bearing date the thirdof September," onthousand seven hundred
and ninetyfour,-by which.he directs that his real property shall .e
sold and the proceeds distributed, one half for the indigentinvalids
ofthe Hospital ofReligious Ursulines ofrrhreeRivers,andtheother
halfto be applied to the decoration of the Church of the said relui
giousLadieslUrsulines ofT ree-Rivers, is null as being made in
contravention of the Laws in force in this Province : in conse-
quence set a side, annul and rescind that partof the said WilI,and
.condenin the Defendant to deliver to the said -intervening party
in their quality, the possession of the hereditaments in the said
Will meutioned and of the lot (emplacement) in the said infor-
mation described, without costs against the Defendait.

(Original.)

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true extract from
..the Register of the Court of King's Bench for the District of
Three-Rivers.

Three.RiVcrs, 24th November, 1812..

(Signed) H. FRASER, P. K. B.
'Certified,

Ls. MONTIZAMBERT.

C. C. A.
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E
(Translation.);

('.4

TRIC.T OF
MOGNTREAr .CorofKg' Bench'

Tuesday, 29tir November, 815

No. 308; Nov. 1815.

Louis Gibaul,. Plaintiff's Witnesses,Fançois Sans Quar..-
S.- tier JÔseph Cote.

Joseph Barril dit The Court, n rmotion of the PlaintiW
Nanur. allows him to examine teiefendant upon

Faits et Articles.

The Defendantwas examine& accordingly.

Defendant's witnesses, Pierre Renoit; Antoine Gautiier,. J-.
seph Brousseau. Felix Brien, Joseph Belanger, and Madame
Nicolas Charbonneau.. The Defendaut refusing toý proceed to,
his proof.

(A true Copy)
C..A.V.

REHi, LEVESQUE et-MONK.*

P..B. RKa

o

If
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G
,DInTRICT 0t Court of King' Bench-

Thursday, 30th Noven her, 1815.

No. 308. Nov. T. 1815.,

Louis Gibault of Montreal, The Court having heard the
- Merchant, parties and Witnesses both on thé

vs. Deinand in chiet and on the mci.
Joseph Baril dit Namur, of dental demand, deciding u the
the same place, also Mer- wholeand.adjudgingto the-Defen.

chant. dant payment of three months rent
and condesn the said Defendant t

E. Contra.., :J pay and renindurse to the Plaintif
,the sum of three po 'unds-five shiillings currency, an excess receiv-
ed by the said lèfendant. fromthe saidlaintiffin umoney and
in wood wupon the said rent of a e roomaccording to lease of the
-hirteenth of October Iast, and over and above the saidthree
inonths which the Court allows the said Defeidant, aind. ci,
adenn the %aùd Defendant to pay costs.

(A true Copyi)

RErD, ov EVES an d MONidr

anonths~~~~ whc thQorUalw hesi Edatndc

otk¢~



fOther Papers produced by Mr. Porteouis.1

GFORCE the THIRD by theGrace of Go» of the
L.S.) Unted MKngdOrnfGreat Britainand Ireland, King

cefander 4 fthe Faith.

qoJoseph Baril otherwise called Niar of-Mon-
treaI, Merchant, the Defendant in the action.

O1- OUre herebv enjôied ordere&to pay tothe Plaintiff
the sum of£1-1 expressed in the foregmg declaration, with thaL
of 7s.8d. amoiùit of costs, or else to appeareitherinperson or by

esome one impowered by you before the Justices of our Court of
King s Bench at the Court House at Montreal on Fridafide
twentyg;fourthdáy ofoeinibpoistaant the frofiii iùx he
.forenooin; upon which day t1iescontents of the Demande made
against you in thè said Dedaration wiI be'heard:andfinayad

udged Faiiîngtwhichgvu wil be ndeinédé alt
Witness the Uonorable Isaac JOgden, Esquire one of thé

Justices of'òr said Cout at Montreal onthe 20ïh day of Nov
1815 in the 56th year dtur reigu.

To a Baiiff tre Copy)

to be served. Siéd RErn LEVESUE nd o

REXD EVESQUE and ONK.

X 308



MONREA. 5COURT 0FP KINVG's BENCI,
Th Oth ýday of Novepyier, 11. r

L'ouis Gibeàu ofMo0ntreal,à Mehant,,

Joseph' Baril d&t Namzeflr ýof tlIeè sâeIa

'Defendant..-ý.,

~III~E Paintf sesthe: Defendant ,for. the. sum felvn-p(.,,tids'-cuirency due to him as.fo1.Iows-ý--Six ýpound!s 'bein 11heiualue oftour- cords of ,hard Wodf turise an ldeive b
him to -the DeLèiidant, aud. tlire.e pu-unds. being, for -mc>nies.,.bacl.

by: the Detèndauat of irnu in advance -upon t 'eae maetohm
by he efnda~-of an;apatrien.t in ;I~i ouse situated .in- ,Lai rence Suburbs, as i!s rnorç. fully explaine,:- iiie4tpasd

betwme the parties, received oiith«e 1~hofO"toiber IasQ:t'*,; yMr.Desautels N otairy, at Montreal, vhic h aprtea rie etrdant
was compeilea. to abando filtendas-siice, iom %vanto1the.,re.]pairs nece.ssary tLie reto,whIrvch thie eièdn eoctb gt naéthough oftenf reqir d, and whlich rioreover ti-te Plaintiff gave-up to hlmn at tie i eqt e.standi witE the.coiseut ofth sai -een.dant-wich-é Satlct S;I it *hoûghî oîteai defnancied stili reuearnszaue--Wherefore. the r t huntilii praysj ucginent
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the undersigned Bailiff-do certify that under and by virtue
of a Writ of execution: issueldfrom. His Majesty's Court ofKing's
Beach in and- for the Di4trict ofM4ontreal and province of Lower
Canada signedby the 11 onourable Louis ChasiesFoucher Esquire,
one of the Justi"es of our said Court, to me directed and deli-

vered' dated the thirtieth day of November, one thousand eiglit
hundred and ffteen, att e suit of tLoisibeau. of MoiteIl,
1Ierchânlt, Plaintiff, againstthenioveable properly and effects
of Joseph Baril otherwise called amur, of the same place, aso
Merchant, Defendant, for the sunmi of five p'ànds seviiteen
shillings and two .pencecurrency being, the pincipal sun and
costs of the said execution* I did for thè purpose' repair to the
domicile of the said Defendant, and in order to seize and takè fe
same in execution, or so mach therdfas will suffice to satisfy
the aiiount of the. saiddebt. and the costs mentioned, I did seize
and takein execution as belonging to the said Defendant the ar-
ticles following, that is to .say Yonelarge double stove of Iron,
with the pipe thereof, and one Horse having white hair.. I do
further certify that I seized tbe~above mentioned effects in the
house of the said.Defendaht inte uburbs of St. Lawrencet
Montreal, on thè foiteeüth day of JYecember, one thousand
eiglthùiired and fifteen.

(Sigred)
Bill ofihe èc4

Debt,
Exë ution,

(Sign d

JOHN MONTGOMERY, Bailiff
£2 9 8

JOHN MONTGOMERY BailiI
X 2



(TranslaUon)-

Montreal, Court of King's Bene.
Saturday, 28th May, 1814.,

No. 146, September Tenn, 1813
Susane Laiaie Widow .of The (urtihaving heard JAseph
Jacques Liberson of Ste. Payement an expert naied, in this.,

Geievieve.* cause,and examined the reportand
vs. plan, returned-?by himi in the. said.

Louis Cousinegu of the, cause, condenin the Defendant to
saie place Yeoman. J pay to the Paintiffthe sumofthree
pounds curreyncy, fo athe causes.mîentioned ini the leelaration.

.th.costs.
(Atiue Copy.)

REID, LEVESQUE and MNE

I)STICO -OF 4nStR1.~-O~ Gu oKing's Bench...ontaealturday.28t May84

No..146ept813.
susannesaltie ndIT^ 'The Çourt baying eard sepg aye
Jacques. Liberson- of ment the .xpe'rt*named 1 tiscauseor

jSte. G enevieve der that i).te parties doThe, prgen trie
vs. thirtieth d'ay of June net of t -e facts

Louis Cousineau of Lfollowing that is-to say, 1st: whether. the
the same placeY eo- Cgar.d or ground in dispute .were enclos-

ü- J~d&nMareh one.thousarnd eîgrt hndred



aýndten.-»2d ofwli-t'thesaid'aroand.éons*lsts as well'as that' dé*
siStiatedbytlienanieof-au-Orch'-a-rd..,'3d.whettier,,.thesaid ga-round.
in dispute, and. the said Orèhàrd-.'wiêre sieparate --&om each other -
aýidtiow.'.ý.-4,th.ýAl'i-other..c7l.rcumstances indicat4ig-wfiethèr,,ýthe,-saigl'groun ga ved, mentionèà in dbu.atiod.d.werethe- rdenreser'
oftliét.wenu*etlief-,IV17areb.., ojïe thoùsàü&, eiV,' hùüdred, aul

(4,trpe Copy.

L zsýuE:antl oNlltï,,.

Court of. K-inglft.
»ndgy,ý-,12th ,Se 4.ý'

ptemUer,
w 6f j a T 'C

Jie- ýý!è'àrthavînÉ-. hear'
g?x Sý. "G è1le ileve. thé parties and.týlierr witr:
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(Origin<d.

Commission appoint- (Signed) ROP>T. S. MTNES,
ng Louim C ar1es Fou- Laenteralt Goveri r

chef-, Esquire, to be THIRD Ey theGraetfProVin&1iflJudge in anid GER ET ETERRDc >y_-. rétY ý'
for tie Districtof Three GOD of the Unîited Kiigdom.of Great Britain
Rivers. J aud Irelanid, Kingy Defeider of the Faith.

FAT To our trusty and well beloved Louis CHARES

Recorded in the OI- FouciiER, and to ail others whom these pre.
lier' o enrollments ',t seut nay concern ; GREETING :
Qu see the 14th day of Know y7 that evhaving tk into our Royal
JanuaTv 1803, in the >consideraion the loyalty, integrity and abilitySecofnd Register of Let-
ter Patent and Commis- you the said Lours CHARLs FOUCHER of our
sions. Especial'Grace, ceitain kinowledge and miere imom

Folio 87. tion, hae igoded, crstituted and àppuiritlé.
<Sigced> NAT1LTTAYLOR 'I( theDed) . Rr-iser. J and by these presents d, assigo, constituteandap-
pointotîhu ad Loùrs CHARLES FOUGeR Our ProincialJ Judg for.
the District of Thr;ee-Rivers in our Province of Lower Canada, and
also One of ou.,r Judges of.our Court of Kng'sBech to be holden in
our said District of Three Rters: to ha e hold and exercise aiàd
enjov the'said Odice and Place u nto you-the-said Loors (HRLEs:Fou-
e RýI£fL for and durigour pleasure and your residence within our said
Pro% im!ce ofLower Canada; together.with all anid sinagular the rights,
prrfii, privileges ard emolumaents tivto, the said Place and Office be-
longwg, with full power andatuthority to hold our. Provincial Court
of the ïaid Di.'trict of Three-Rivers at sfc limes à;nd places ai;d ail
Civil Pleas to hear and determine, wben by Law the same may be or
ouight to [ done, anid ail and every ihe rights, du-ties and functi'ns
of our Provincial Judge of the District aforesaid to exercise, pet
form.and fufil.. In testinouy -w.hereof we ha,%e caused these our
Letters to be made Patent and the great Seal of our said Province to



t1

be beretinto affixed, Witness Our. husty aud well belovedl Sir Ro».
BERT $fiuREF MKILMES, Barouet. Our 'Lieutenant Gaversior of ail for

Ot[ ai Iroioe fLower ,Catiada si out Castie, of Saint.*L(.wis, îa-
oilr City of Quebec,; in Our -sa.id Provinice,- the firet'day of Januaryi,
lu the>.ye.r.of. Our Lord.one thousaud: eight a three, ami tkc
fucty third.year of~ Our Reigo.

(Signed!> RI ~

(Siged) NATH, T &YLtR

$? é cy.,

1 do beceby .cetify the furegoingt.o be a.true .Copy of the Origînal
as ois Record in the -Provincial Secretar.y's Office oaRgitrali.
tulled,. Reg:: ôf Cf-orms« and Lettekrs Patent-* No. 2, Folio 87

Pjovincia.. S.cretar's: OI>ice

6Qiebec, .14th ,Fet-ruaty,, 18 j.7

(Si&ned).JsNO. TAYLOJ

Deputy ýSecretar
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Lower-Canada. '(Signe GEORGE PREVOST.
%GEORGE the THIRD, by 1ld GraceofGodof theUnited Kingdom ofGreat-Biit

-and Ireland, *King defferder of ti Faith.
COMMISSION.

Appninting Lnuis Charles Foncher Eçq. To our trusty anà Well belove . C. Foucher Esq.
-ne of. the Jusic> nfthc Court of UK and to--all others whom these presents may concern.
Bench for the District of Montreal.

FIAT.
Recorded in ie ofice of enroliments at Know Ye that we having taken into our 'Royal

Quebec, the 1!ri ay of December, 1812. consideration the lovàlty. integrity and abilit of
In ,he fou%.I 'Regiter or letter.s paent -. t
-and Coninirsns. Folio,38. (Signed you the said Louis Charles Foucher, of Our espe.

J OHN TA YLOR, Dept. Secry.• cip grace. certain knowledge and miere motip

have assigned constituted and a npoittd, and bythese p Lesents do assigi. constitute and

Faipit you the said LouîcCharlesToucher, eoe of our Justices of our Court of King?

each fort.te district of Montel ogrpr9iaceof Ioger Canada. mntheroom andplace

of Fierre Louis.Panet,'Esquire, deceased.-To have hold and exercise,and enjoythe said

,office, unto you the said Louis Charl-s Foucher for and dufingur Pleasure, and your-re.

sildernewithin our said province orLower-Canada. together with all and sngItar9the

rights, profits, privileges and emriuments unto the said Plae and Office belongimg w.ith

full power, all and every the Rights and Frivileges of.a Justicé of cursaid.Court ofKiig's

eencli-for the district of Mont eal aforesaid, to exercise and perform; in as full ana ample

-a nienner as t6e same by aw .may .Or ought to be done. i l testiinony whereof we nave

caused thes curletters to be n wde piterit and-the great seal of our province of Lower.
Canada to>e. herepec -affixed ard the same te be entered of Record in our Register's omce,
or o,ficer of Erollimeis l 'ot rind-provine of Lower-Canada, Witness our trusty and

-well beovçed Sir, GEORGE PREVOST, Baronet, our Caotain General and Governor

iii Chier ;n ani orer-ouprovinces of Lower-Can.aaUppr-Canada, Nove-Scotia, New.

Brunswick, and their several -Dependencies, Vic,-.A dmiral of the same LieutenautGe-

neral and Commander of all our forces in the said Provinces, and in the Islan.ds of New.

Foundland, Prince Edward, Cape Breton and B rmuda. &c. &c. &c.

At"Our Castie of St. Lewis in cur city of Quebec, in our said Province, 'the tenth

day of December, in the.year of our Lord, onte thousand eight.hundred and-twelve, and

tof our reign, the ifty-third. (Signed) G. P.

(Signîed) JOHN TAYLOR, Depy. Secy.

I do herèby certify t1 foreging to be a*true copy of the original as on Record in the

Provincial Secretary's Office in Register, Intituled "'Register-of Commissions and Let-

tërs patent N z . 4,-Folio, 38. Trovincial Secretary's Oflice,
Queec, 14th February, 1817.

(Signed) JORN TAY-LOR, Depty:..Secy.
and Rebister.
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RAPPORT.

CHAMBRE D'ASSEMBLE'E,

CHAMBRE. DE COMITEJ
Lundi, 27e. Janvier, .1817.

FN Comité sur les Articles d'Accusation contre Louis
CHARLEs FOUCHER, Ecuyer, l'un des juges de la

Cour du Banc du Roi du District de Montréal.

Présens-Messieurs Ogden, Taschereau, Panet et Sker-
tvood.

Mr. Ogden appellé à la Chaire.

Lu lOrdre de référence.

Lu aussi les Articles d'Accusation contre le dit Louis
CHARLEs FOUCHER, Ecuyer.

Mr. Cuwillier a soumis au Comité les noms de différentes
personnes qu'il désiroit faire entendre au soutien des dites
Accusations.

ORDONNE', Que le Président envoye des ordres pour faire
paroître devant le Comité les personnes mentionnées
dans la liste fournie par Mr. Cuvilier,

Samedi
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Samedi, ler. Février, 1817.

L E Comité ayant été informé que plusieurs des témoins
attendoient dans la Garde-Robe, Jean Baptiste Nor.

mand, Charpentier, demeurant en la Paroisse de Ste. Anne de
la k1ascouche duPage, a été appellé et a répondu aux Ques.
tions qui lui ont été faites, comme suit:

Q.Avez-vous en aucun tems obtenu jugement contre
Austin Cuvillier, Ecuyer, dans la Cour du Banc du Roi du
District de Montréal?

R. Oui, il y aura de cela trois ans. dans le mois d'Avril
prochain ; J'avois institué l'action dans le mois de Février
1813, pour £40.

Q. Avez vous fait exécuter ce Jugement?

R. Un an après la date de ce Jugement, mon Avocat Mr.
O'Sullivan n'ayant pas procédé, j'ai moi-même fait une mo.
tion en Cour pour renouveller ce Jugement, et j'ai donné
ceite motion à Mr. le Juge Foucher qui étoit alors sur le
siége; ce dernier l'a remise à Mr. le Juge Reid qui l'a donnée
a Mr. Monk, Greffier, qui l'a mise sur sa table ; la Cour étoit
d'opinion que le Jugement devoit être- renouvellé. j'ai en-
3uite fait sortir une règle à cet effet, et après qu'ellea été signi-
fiée, le Jugement a été renouvellé. J'ai ensuite envoyé un
Bailli avec une saisie chez Mr. Ctvillier, et Madame Cuvillier
a dit que les meubles et effets que l'on vouloit saisir n'appar-
tenoient pas à Mr. Cuvillier. J'ai ensuite transporté ce:
Jugement en faveur de Mr. Lacroix l'un des Avocats de
Montréal, que j'ai rencontré par hazard dans la Rue, et

cela
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cela pour une considération de Cent-vingt Piastres. Il m'a
payé cette somme, et je lui ai donné une Procuration à l'effet
de prélever le montant du Jugement sur Mr. Cuvllier, avec
les frais de l'Exécution, qui pouvoient se monter à environ
Deux Livres Courant.

Q. Avez-vous eu alors, ou dans aucun autre tems, et en
quel endroit, aucune conversation à ce sujet avec Mr. Le
Juge Foucher ?

R. La seule conversation que j'ai eue avec Mr. Le Juge
loucher, sur ce sujet. est lorsqu'il étoit en Cour sur le Siége,
et lorsqu'il a donné la motion au Greffier pour renouvel er
le jugement, me disant, Norqnand tu paroîtras toimênme.

Q. Vous souvenez-vous si Mr. Cuvillier a été chez vous,
le 9 de Janvier dernier, ou à la maison de Mr. Montzgny,
dans votre voisinage;?

R. Oui.

Q. Vous rappellez-vous qu'Antoine Perrault avec le Do-
mestique de Mr. Cuvillier, ont été chez Mr. Montigny ?

R. Oui, j'ai connoissance que Mr. Cuvillier et Antoine
Perrault sont venus chez Mr. Montigny.; je crois que Per-
razdt avoit été envoyé chez moi comme espion. Perrault m'a
demandé si j'avois été bien payé par Mr. Cuvillier ; je lui
ai dit que je ne l'avois pas été par ce dernier, mais par Mr.
Lacroix. . Perrault m'a alors demandé si j'avois été conseil-
lé par Mr. le Juge FOUCHE R, je lui ai dit qu'oui; il m'a en

B 2 outre
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outre demandé ce que Mr. le Juge FouciER m'avoit dit; je

lui ai fait réponse-ý& comment, Perrault, tu as été officier

de la Cour, et tu me demandes cela ; il. ne faut pas décla-

"rer les conseils que l'on reçoit des Juges." J'ai donné ces

réponses à Perrault pour me moquer de lui ; il étoit en train

alors.

Q. Avez-vous déclaré en présence de Perrault et du Do.

mestique de Mr. Cuvillier, que vous aviez été conseilié par
Mr. Le Juge FOUCHE R, et qu'il vous avoit dit qu il seroit sur

le Siège, et qu'il donneroit son assistance dans l'affaire, et
aussi qu'il vous enjoignoit d'en garder le secret ?

R. Oui, j'ai déclaré à Perrault que le Juge FOUcHER m'a-

voit conseillé ; mais je ne lui ai pas déclaré en aucun tems

que Mr. le Juge FoUCHER m'avoit dit qu'il seroit sur le siège
et qu'il m'enjoignoit d'en garder le secret.

Q. Depuis le 9me. Janvier dernier, avez vous rencontré
Mr. Lacroix ?

R. Je l'ai vu, le 17 Janvier dernier, sur le nouveau Marché

à Montréal.

Q. Quand vous avez vu Mr. Lacroix alors, lui avez vous

dit que Mr. Cuvillier avoit été chez vous pour espionner?

R. Oui.

Q. Mr. 1 acroix ne vous a t-il pas dit alors de ne pas être

inquiet, si vous étiez amené devant la Chambre d'Assemh1ée,
et que vous seriez payé ?
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R. Oui, et J'ai demandé à Mr- Lcroix, s'it pouvoit resul-
ter quelque mal au sujet. de la conversation que j'avdis eue en
badinant avec Perrault ; il nm'a dit d'abord, que si j'avois tenu
ces propos en badinant, il n'en pouvoit résulter aucun mal ;
que si Mr. (uvilier m'attaquoit en Cour ou ailleurs,
mon tens seroit bien payé, J'ai pensé alors que je serois
payé aux dépens de celui qui m'attaqueroit.

L'examen de Jean Baptiste Normand, a été alors ajourné
au trois du courant.

Lundi, le ge. Février, 1817.

jP RESENS-Messieurs Ogden, Taschereau, Panet et Sherwood,

Mr. Ogden appellé à la Chaire.

Le Comité a procédé à la continuation de l'examen de .Jean Bap.
tiste Normand, comme suit :

Q. Avez-vous vu Mr. le Juge Foucher depuis l'instant que vous
avez reçu l'ordre de paroître devant ce Comité?

R Non.

Q. Avez-vous vu Mr. Lacroix, depuis ce tems ?

R. Oui ; je l'ai vu Jeudi, le 80 Janvier dernier, jour de mon dé-
part pour venir paroître devant ce Comité.

Q. Quelle conversation avez-vous eue avec lui?

R,
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R. Je lui ai dit quej'étois sur mon départ; que je ne connoissois
rien de ce qu'on vouloit me demander. Il m'a dit " Allez toujours,
7 il faut obéir aux ordres de la Chambre."

Q. A-t-il été question d'autre chose?

R. Je lui ai dit qu'il étoit pénible pour moi qui étois pauvre de
faire un tel voyage. Il m'a dit, " Allez toujours, je suis pour des-
" cendre à Québec, et en parlant au Comitéje trouverai le moyen de
" vous faire payer.

Q. N'avez-vous pas, dans le cours de l'année dernière, déclaré à

Julicn Pcrrault, à Délorme, à Bélair, et à plusieurs autres person-
ines, que si vous étiez venu à bout de réussir à vous faire payer de
Mr. Cuvillher, c'étoit grace aux conseils de Mr. le Juge Foucher?

R. Non, jamais, en aucun te ms. J'en suis certain.

Q. N'avez-vous pas eu de fréquentes communications dans le
cour de l'Hyver et du Printems.dernier, avec f-liien Perrault et au-
tres, à l'égard dujugement que vous avez obtenu contre Mr. Cuvil-
lier ?

'R. L'automne dernier je me suis rencontré avec Bélair et Julien
Perrault ; on a parlé du jugement, mais il n'a été nullement question
du Juge FOUcHER ; excepté qu'il me dirent alors, " Le Juge FoucpER
"te protége ;"je leur ai répondu," il me protége comme les autres".

Q. Dans cette conversation, ou en aucun autre tems, n'avez-vous
pas déclaré à Julien Perrault, à Bélair ou à d'autres, que vous
aviez été mis sur la piste, ou dans le bon chemin, afin de réussir dans
votre poursuite contre Mr, Cuvillier ?

R.. Oui, je l'ai déclaré aux personnes ci-dessus nommées, et à beau-
o.up d'autres. Q.
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Q. N'avez-vous pas tenu ces propos dans le tems que Messieurs
les Avocats du Barreau de Montréal avoient eessé de pratiquer à ce
Barreau ?

R. Oui, c'est.pendant ce tems-là,

Q. De quelles personnes entendiez-vous parler, lorsque vous disiez,
que l'on vous avoit mis sur la piste ou dans bon chemin?

R. Je voulois parler de Mr. Delorme, de Mr. Cadieux, et de
beaucoup d'autres, mais non de Mr. Le Juge FOUcHER.

Q. Mr. Le Juge FoUcHER vous at-il dit en aucun tems d'aller troiE-
ver Mr. Viger ou Mr. Lacroix?

R. Non.

Le Comité s'est alors ajourné.

Mercredi, 5 Février, 1817.

L E Comité s'est assemblé-
À Présens-Messieurs Ogden, Sherwood, M'Card, Languedoc,

Taschereau, Gugy et Panet.

Mr. Ogden dans la Chaire.

Le Comité alors a examiné Antoine Louis L évesque, Ecuyer, de
Montréal; comme suit:

Q.N'tes vous pas lun des Greffiers de la Cour du Banc du Roi·.
pour le District de Montréal?
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R. Je suis l'un des Protonotaires de cette Cour, et en cette qua-
lité je suis l'un des Gardiens des Records de la dite Cour.

Q. Etes-vous en possession du Record de la dite Cour dans la cause
de ierre -Ignace Daitiebout, Demandeur, contre Etienne Duchesnois,
Défendeur, et Etienne Duchesnois, Demandeur en garantie, contre
Thomas Cofin, Défendeur en garantie?

R. Oui, et je le produis devant le Comité, avec une copie certifiée
des Jugemens interlocutoires rendus dans cette cause, marquée A (*).
Je lisse cette copie pour l'usage du Comité. Je produis aussi les
projets des dits Jugemes interlocutoires-Ayant reçu un ordre du
Comité de mettre devant lui le Record dans la cause ci-dessus men-
tionnée. ou une copie certifiée d'icelui, dans uu délai trop court
pour taire ou faire faire une copie de tous les Papiers qui composent
le record, j'ai, en obéissance au dit ordre, pris le dit record des.
archi' es de la Cour du Banc du Roi de Montréal, pour le mettre
devant ce Comité.

Q. 'N'y a-t il pas dans ce record des Jugemens interlocutoires
écrits de la main de Mir. Le Juge FoUcHER de la Cour du Banc du
Roi de MJontréal, et s'il y en a produisez-les ?

R. Dans le Record que je produis se trouvent trois projets de
ngemens interlocutoires rendus, dars la cause susdite ; et ces projets.

SOIL écrits de le main de Mr. le Juge Foucher, . lun des Juges de la
dite Cour.

Q. Y a-t-il eu un jugement final et définitif prononcé dans cette
cause et en quei tems ?

R. Oui ; et le jugement final en cette cause est du 20e. Octobre,
114. Je ne puis dire s'il a été prononcé Cour tenante ce jour-là,
nai *i fut eu iséet porte sa date au Régître de la -dite Cour du

7) Pour ce Pipier, voyez la note A, à la fin de ce Rapport. 2oc.
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20e. Octobre, 1814. Je produis et laisse pardevers, le Comité une
copie du dit jugement final qui se trouve dans le papier marqué A.

Q. Avez-vous vu le projet de ce jugement final ou définitif?

R. Oui; je crois l'avoir vu.

Q. Etoit-il écrit de la main du Juge Foucher ?

R. Je n'ai pas un souvenir parfait de l'écriture du dit prôjet de
juge-ment final ; parceque ce projet, ainsi que ceux de tous les juge-
mens définitifs, rendus dans le Terme d'Octobre, 1814, ont été remis,
suivant l'usage, à l'Honorable Juge en C hef Monk, dans la vacance,
-aprés l'en régistrement des dits jugemens définitifs. Il y a de cela un
peu plus de deux ans.

Q. Avez-vous aucun souvenir quelconque de ce fait?

R. Il n'y a que trois Juges de la Cour du Banc du Roi du District
de Montréal qui écrivent les projets desjugemens, lorsqu'ils n'ordon-
nent point au Greffier de le faire Je ne puis me ressouvenir quel est
celui des trois Juges qui a écrit le dit projet de jugement, mais je
crois bien que ce n'est pas moi -qui l'ai dressé.

Q. N'y a-t-il pas dans le Record une règle de consentement signée
-par les Avocats des parties, en date du dernier jour du Terne, con-
sentant à ce que jugement soit rendu dans la vacance ?

R. Oui-; et j'en produis une copie certifiée, marquée B (»).

Q. Mr. le Juge Fouker a-t-il siégé lorsque cette cause a été plai-
dée au mérite?

R.

(*),Pour ce -Papier, voyez la Note B,.à la 6ia de ce Rapport.
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R. Non.

Q. A-t-il souvent siégé dans le Terme d'Octobre, 1814. ?-

R. Mr. Le Juge FoucHER n'a siégé que les deux ou. trois premiers*
Jours de ce terme-là.

Q.. Quelle en étoit la cause ?

R, La Maladie.

Q. Vous rappellez-vous que' dans la vacance d'Octobre 1814, le
Juge FoUcHER. ait envoyé chercher au Greffe. le record en
question.?

R. Non.

Q. Vous rappellez-vous que le record ait été envoyé chez quelk
qu'un des- Juges dans cette vacance ?·

R. Non.

Q. Avez-vous eu derniêrement quelque conversation avec le Juge
FoUCHER à l'égard du record en question, et quand?

R.'Je ne puis dire le jour, et je ne puis pas même appeller cela
conversation. Il y a quelquesjours l'Honble. Juge FoUcHER entra
dans mon Bureau, et vit le Record en question sur l'une des Tables.
du Greffe. Il l'examina. en ma présence et celle de quelques Messieurs,
du Barreau: ayant vu les Projets des trois Jugemens interlocutoires,
écrits de sa main, et maintenant produits, il cit, "r c'est surprenant,
c car c'est le Juge Reid qui a rendu ces Jugemens," ou autres
paroles équivalentes. J'ai informé Mr. le Juge FOUCHER, que je.
descendrois à Québec:, en obéissance à l'ordre de ce Comité.

Q. Le Juge FoucimER, ne vous a-t-il pas trouvé en faute de ce que.
v.ous-
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vous laissiez les Projets de Jugemens dans les liasses des Causes,
disant que cela faisoit voir quel Juge avoit prononcé Jugement ?

R. Unjour l'Honble. Juge FOUcHER, me demanda (et je crois que
c'est dans le mois de Janvier dernier) comment il se faisoie que les
Projets de Jugemens se trouvoient dans les Records, et que chacun
pouvoit en prendre communication ; cette question me fut faite en la
présence de Mr. le Juoe Reid. Je lui répondis qu'il étoit d'usage,
et queje croyois qu'il avoit toujours été d'usage de laisser les Projets
de Jugemens interlocutoires dans les Records mêmes; mais que les
Projets de Jugemens définitifs étoient toujours transmis au J uge en
Chef après leur enrégistrement. Que communication pouvoit être
prise des dits Records et Projets, et qu'il étoit de mon devoir de les
communiquer.

Q. Qui est-ce qui a transmis le Projet de Jugement définitif dans
la dite cause au Juge en Chef?

R. Je crois que c'est moi-même, avec les autres Projets de Juge-
mens définitifs rendus dans le dit Terme ?

Q. Qui est-ce qui a enrégistré le dit Jugement définitif?

R- Je crois (mais je ne suis pas certain) que c'est l'un de mes
Clercs, qui se nomme Bibaud.

Q. Par quel hasard ce Record se trouvoit-il sur l'une des Tables
du Greffe?

R. Quelques jours avant que le Juge FoUcHER le vît sur cette
Table, j'avois envoyé chercher le Record afin de l'examiner.

Q. Mr. Et. Duchesnois, le Défendeur dans la Cause principale,
a-t-il filé des Exceptions, et quel a été le sort de ces Exceptions?

R. Oui ; et elles ont été déboutées.
c2 Q.
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Q. En faveur de qui le Jugement définitif a-t-il été prononcé?

R. En faveur du Demandeur Pierre Ignace Daillebout.

Q. Mr. Duchesnois n'a-t-il pas, intenté une. action en garantie
contre T4omas Cofin., Ecuyer, et quel a été le sort de cette action?

R. Oui ; et cette action a été pareillement renvoyée.

Q. Les Juges ainsi que les Avocats n'ont il pas accès aux voûter
dans lesquelles sont déposés les records de la Cour?

R. Lorsque les Juges me demandent la Communication de quel-
ques records, il est de mon devoir de la leur donner ; et je dois aussi
communiquer aux Avocats lorsqu'ils le demandent, les records des.
Causes où. ils ont été concernés, lorsque ces causes, ne sont pas. en.
delibéré.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance que Mr. Le Juge FouciaH ait. dressé
quelques Plaidoyers pour aucun Avocat du Barreau ?

R.. Non, je n'ai aucune connoissance-de cela.

R, N'est-il pas d'usage dans la Cour du Banc du. Roi à Montréal,
que les Juges préparent les Projets de Jugemens interlocutoires dans
les causes contestées.

R.. Ce n'est pas toujourg le cas, mais cela arrive souvent..

Q. Lorsque ces Projets de Jugemens sont donnés.aux Greffiers.
pour les enrégistrer, ne sont-ils pas lus Cour- tenante.?

R. Oui, généralement.

Q. Les dits trois projets de Jugemens interlocutoires rendus en
cette cause, et écrits par Mr. Le· Juge Foucaa, n'ont ils pas été

lus.



lus Cour tenante, et enregistrés comme étant le Jugement' dê la
Cour?

R. Comme les Jugemens interlocutoires sont presque toujours lus
Cour tenante, je crois que-fes dîts- t'Fols projets ont été lus Cour
tenante comme les autres ; mais je ne m'en rappelle pas particulière-
ment. Ils ont été enregistrés. comme étant les Jugemens de la
Cour.

Q. Les autres Juges préparent-ils plus souvent les Projets da
Jugemens que ne le fait le Juge FoucHER, ou bien est-ce que le
Juge FoUcHER, comme étant le plus jeune des qùatre Juges, a
cette tâche à remplir?

R. Je ne sache pas-que ce soit là la tâche du-plusjeune des Juges
puînés. Mèssieurs les Jùges REiD et.FOUcBER sont ceux qui écrivent
le plus souvent les Jugnemens Interlocutoires en forme de projets,
lorsqu'il n'ordoonneiit pas,à l'un,des Protonotaixes de le faire. Je- ne
puis dire lequel de ces deux Juges écrit le plus de ces projets, de, J,u-
gemens.

Q. Est-il d'usage que les Juges du District de Montréal, pendant
le Terme, out dans la Vacance, emportent les. Records chez- eux,. et
s'assenblnt chez-lun d'eu-x pour en- déIibérer;, et'préparer les Juâ
gemens dans ces causes?

R. Durant les Termes supérieursi les, Juges, emportent on font
porter chez eux des records pour les examiner. Dans la vacance il
arrive quelquefois que les Juges fout demander les-records,;. mais
cela est rare. Je! ne sais:si les autres Juges: s'assenáblent cheZ celuir
qui a. les records, pour délibérer.

Q. Avez-vous(connoissance que., dans- cette- cause: de- Dailleéoué
vs, Duchesnois, les Juges se soient assemblés chez l'un d'eux pour
délib.éers.
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R. Non.

Le Comité s'est alors ajourné.

Jeudi, le 6me. Février; 1817.

P RESENS-Messieurs Ogden, Sherwood, M'Cord, Taschereau
Panet et Gugy.

Mr. Ogder dans la Chaire.

Le Comité a procédé à la continuation de t'Enqiêt comme suit:

Examen de Janvier Domptail Lacroix, Ecuyer, de la Cité de
Montréal.

Q. N'êtes-vous pas l'un des Avocats pratiquant au Barreau de
Montréal

R. Oui,je le suis.

Q. N'etes-vous pas le neveu de l'Honorable Louis CHARLrs Fou-
«HER, l'un des Juges de la Cour du Banc du Roi, du District de
Montréal?

R. Oui, par alliance, ayant épousé sa nièce.

Q. Avez-vous eu -connoissance d'une certaine cause intentée
dans le terme supérieur de la Cour du Banc du Roi, à Montréal, de
Févier, 1814, où Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Ecuyer, étoit Demandeur,
contre Etienne Duchesnois, Défendeur, et Etienne Duchesnois, Défen-
deur en garantie, contre Thomas Co#n, Défendeur en garantie ?

R. Oui, j'en ai connoissance ; j'étois l'Avocat du Demandeur
Pierre
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Pierre Ignace Daillebout, cette action étoit retournable le 10me.
Février, 1814.

Q. Qui est-ce qui vous a chargé dans le principe d'instituer cette
action ?

R. C'est Mr. Daillebout lui-même, par une Procuration datée,
Trois-Ruivières, le 13 Mars, 1813

Q. Avez-vous la Lettre qui accompagnoit cette procuration

R. Non.

Q. Vous rappeliez-vous du contenu de cette lettre?

R. Au meilleur de ma mémoire, la lettre correspondoità la Procu,-.
ration qui n'étoit envoyée.

Q. Vous rappellez-vous qu'il étoit fait mention dans cette Lettre
du nom du Juge FoUCHER

R. Nonje suis certain qu'il n'y avoit aucune mention du Juge
Foucm dans cette lettre.,

Q. Avez-vous vu Mr. Daillebout, avant d'instituer cette action,,
et où

R. Oui; chez moi, à Montréal..

Q. Mr; Daillebout ne vous a-t-il pas dit alors qu'il avoit chargéMr..
Coffin, des Trois-Rivières, de retirer pour lui ses. argens de Mr.
Duchesnois ?

R. Mr. Dailleout me dit alors, '<j'ai réglé mes affaires avec Mr.
Coßn>" sans me rien dire de plus.
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Q. Etes-vous positif que Mr. Daillebout ne vous a pas dit alors,
«qu'il avoit chargé Mr. Coffin de procuration ?

R. Au meilleur de ma connoissance, je suis positif qu'il ne m'a
Tien dit autre chose à cet égard, que ce quej'ai dit dans ma réponse

précédente.

Q. Lorsque Mr. Daillebout vous a fait mention du nom de Mr.
Cofni?, n'avez-vous pas compris qu'il avoit en effet donné procuration
à Mr. Cofn, pour retirer des rentes de Mr. Duchzesnois P

R. Je ne le compris pas dans le moment ; mais peu de jours après
je fus informé que Mr. Cofn, avoit en effet été chargé de Procuration
par MIr. Daillebout, pour retirer des-argens de Mr. Duchesnois.

Q. A quel propos Mr. Daillebout vous a-t-il mentionné le nom de
Mr. Coffn ?

R. Cette question est répondue par mes réponses aux questions
précedentes.

Q. Mr. Daillebout ne vous a-t-il pas dit alors qu'il étoit em'barrassé
-de savoir contre qui il devoit intenter son -action; soit conrre Mr.
Cojin ou contre Mr. .Duchesnois?

R. Il ne m'a nullement témoigné son embarras à ce sujet,

Q. Mr. Daillebout ne vous a-t-il pas dit-alors ou en aucuntiems
avant ouaprès cette conversation, que Mr. le Juge Foucher lui avoit
conseillé d'instituer cette action?

R. Jamais il ne m'a fait mention du nom de Mr. le Juge Foucher ai
regard de la poursuite qu'il m'avoit chargé de faire contre Mr.
.Duchesnois.
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Q. Mr. le Juge Fouczer vous a-t-il en aucun tems, soit avant l'in-
stitution de cette action, soit-pen.dant l'action ou après le jugement,
parlé dècetté affaire?

R. Jamais en aucun tems quelconque..

Q. Le Juge Foucher n'a t-il pas préparé le projet de déclaration:
de cette action?

R. Pas à ma connoissance ;c'ëst moi-même qui ai préparé le pro:-
jet, l'original'et la copie.

Q. Qui est-ce quia dressé la déclaration en cette cause?

R. C'est moi.

Q. Le Juge Fio Ea 'hE ReouS a-t-il pas livré un projet de' d&
claration concernant cette eause, ou aucune autre cause?

R. Non, excepté pour une action à sa poursuite contre Toussaint
Pothier, Ecuyer, et retournable dans le Terme de Février 'de cette
année, ainsi que des défenses et Exceptions dans une autre cause où:
Mr. Pothier est le demandeur, et Mr. le uOE Foucher et autres, défen-
deurs, etje suis l'Avocat sûr le Record dan^s ces'deux Causes.

Q. Mr. le Juge Foucher vous a-t-il conseillé ou avisé verbalement
ou par 'crit relativement à l'Action. institiée par 'vôus pour Mr,: Dail-
lebout contre Mr. Duchesnois?

R. Non, Jamais..

Q. Comprenez-vous la langue Latine ?

R. Je ne comprends que les phrases latines dont on fait usage-
journellement au Barreau, et dont on.a l'explication enFrançois dans.
nos livres de Droit,
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Q. Que veut dire Actio negotiorumrgestorur ?

R. Cela veut dire l'action que l'on doit instituer pour obliger àà
rendre Compte ceux qui ont eu l'adininistration on da gestion des afL
faires d'autrui.

Q. N'avez-vous pas eu en votre possession avant, pendant ou après
la dite action, un Proje- de Déclaration danis la cause de Dailleboub,
contre Duchesnois, sur le dos duiquei éoiW écrit le tître de la cause
avec l'inscription latine qui désigne la rature de la cause, et où il
y avoit éc rit ces mots en encre rouge de la main du Juge Foucher,A c-
to negotiorum gestorum?

R. Je n'ai jamais eu de Projet de Déclaration dressé par le Juge
Foucher. J'ai reçu par Mr. Daillebout, ses papiers enveloppés d'un
Papier blanc, contenant au meilleur de ma mémoire l'endossement
suivant, " Daillebout vs. Duchesnois," avec les mots Actio negotiorum
gestorum, écrits de la main du Juge. FoucHEi ; mais je ne me'rap-
pelle pas si les mots latins étoient écrits en encre rouge ou noire.

Q. Quels étoient les Papiers que ce Papier blanc ou Dossier ren-
fermoit?

R. Des instructions et. un ou deux Tîtres appartenant à Mr.;
Daillebout ; les instructions étoient de la main de Mr., Daillebout.

Q. Avez-vous en votre possession le Projet de la Déclaration dans
ladite cause?

R. Oui, etje le produis devant ce Comité.

Q. Est-ce d'après ce projet même que vous avez dressé la. Décla-
ration (lui a servi dans la cause ?

B. Oui.
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Q. Avez-vous dans vos Livres de Droit des formules de Déclara-
tions dans des Actions de cette nature, verbatim, tel qu'est ce Projet?

R. Pas mot pour mot ; mais les Conclusions sont les mêmes.-
Cette espèce d'action n'est pas ignorée, étant très souvent instituée
dans les Cours (le Justice, etje crois en avoir intenté quarante ou
cinqante dans le Cour de rua pratique au Barreau de Moniréal, tant
au Terme Supérieur qu'inférieur.

Q. Comme le dos de ce Projet paroît être écrit avec la meme
encre et la même plume, étoit-il possible d'anticiper lesjours de plai-
doyers ainsi qu'ils sont notés au dos du dit projet, et de les mettre sur
le dos du dit Projet au même instant?

R. Ces cinq différentes dates ont été écrites par moi au dos du dit
Projet, avec la même encre depuis la première partie de l'endosse-
ment, afin de correspondre avec mon carnet de causes, et ont été
écrites toutes le même jour pour m'éviter la peine de chercher les
dates ; et cela, au meilleur de ma connoissance, depuis le Jugement
rendu.

Q. Etes-vous disposé à laisser le dit Projet de Déclaration par-
devers le Comité?

R. Non.

Q. Voulez-vous permettre au Président du Comité de le parapher?

R. Non, je ne le puis pas,' si vous n'avez pas le droit de le re-
tenir.

Q. Dans l'action dernièrement men'nnée, n'a-t-il pas été filé des
Exceptions et quel a été le sort de ce- xcèptions ?
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R. Au meilleur de ma connoissance il a été filé et plaidé des
Exceptions et défenses par Ir. Louis Mciel J'i'er, de la partdu
D éfendeur Et. Duchesnois, lesquelles ont été déboutées.

Q. La cause a-t-elle. été plaidée au mérite et jugée définitives
ment ?

R. Après un Jugement interlocutoire déboutant les Exceptions,
il y a eu des débats dé comptes filés; la caure a été ensuite plaidée
au mérite et Jugement définitif donné dans la vacance, du terme
d'Octobre 1814, par consentement des parties, signé des trois Avocats
sur le record..

Q. N'est-il pas d'usage, lorsqu'il y a un compte rendu par l'une
des parties, que l'autre partie file ses débats à ce compte ?

R. C'est selon que l'Avocat du Demandeur le juge nécessaire.
Dans cette cause il n'y a point eu de débats'de filés, parceque Mr.
Louis Michel Viger, Avocat du rendant compte, (le tens fixé par les.
Règles de 'Pratique de la Cour de Montréal pour les filer étant ex-
piré,) a objecté à ce qu'ils fussent filés.

Q. Lorsque la cause a été entendue sur les Exceptions, Mr. le
Juge FoucHER, siégeant alors, ne vous a-t-il pas envoyé un Billet
écrit de lui?

R. Le 12 Avril 1814, cette cause devoit être plaidée en droit, et cet
appointement fut continué jusqu'au 16e. du même mois, lorsque les
quatre Juges étoient sur le Banc; je ne merappelle aucunêment
que le Juge FoucHIER, m'ait envoyé aucun Billet ou note, ainsi quaeje.
:l'ai mentionaé dans mes réponses précédentes ; le Juge FOUcHER ne
m'a jamais envoyé aucune,, instruction quelconque. Le Juge
FoUcHER, étant sur le Banc, I'a souvent, envoyé des notes,, mais..
jamais pour des affaires pendantes en Cour, etj'ai plusieurs fois reçu
des notes des autres Juges. Q.
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Q. En faveur de qui le Jugement définitif a-t-il été rendu?

R. En faveur de P. I. Daillebout, le Demandeur.

Q.. Le Juge -FoucITER, étoit-il sur le siége lôrsque la cause a été
plaidée au mérite le 18e. Octobre 1814?

R. Je ne me le rappelle pas; mais d'après les notes que j'ai prises
du Régître de la Cour ou du plumitif, avant de laisser Montréa' pour
venir paroître devant ce Comité. il paroît que les Quatre Juges étoit
présens. J'ai pris ces notes d'après les Informations que Mr. Levesque
m'a données qu'on requéroit un extrait des procédés de cette cause.

Q. Avez-vous vu le Projet du Jugement définitif rendu en cette
cause ?

R. Jamais.

Q. Avez-vous -quelque -connoissance que le Juge FoUCHER, ait
dressé lui-même ce projet de Jugement?

R. Aucune quelconque.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance d'une cause instituée par Jean Bap-
tiste Normand contre Austin Cuvillier, Ecuyer, dans -la Cour du
Banc du Roi, -à Montréal, et à quelle époque?

R. Oui, j'ai connoissance de cette action ; elle a été instituée dans
i'fliver de l'année 1813, etje me rappelle que le dit-Nrmand a obte-
nu Jugement-contre le dit-Austin Cuvilhier, sur verdict pour £40 et
les frais.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance que Normand ait fait le recouvrement
de ce Jugement?
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R. Il n'a rien reçu du Capital du Jugement de Mr. Cuvillier, à ma
.connoissance; mais il m'a fait transport de ce Jugement et des frais
de la Règle nisi causa.

Les questions suivantes ont été alors proposées à Mr. Lacroix.

Q. Pour quelle considération vous a-t-on fait le transport de ce
Jugement'?

Q. Ne poursuivez-vous pas comme Avocat sur le dit Jugement,
au nom de Jean Baptiste Normand.?

Le Comité a objecté à ce que ces Questions fussent proposées ai
témoin.

Q. N'est-ce pas en conséquence de 'avis et des conseils du Juge
Foucher que vous avez accepté le transport de ce Jugement?

R. Je n'ai jamais reçu en aucun tems d'avis du Juge Foucher con-
cernant l'affaire de Normand, directement ni indirectement, et je
ne lui en aijamais parlé ou avisé directement ou indirectement.

Q, Avez-vous jamais reçu d'aucun autre Client que de Mr. Daille-
bout, des papiers ou instructions avec le Timbre de la Cause de l'é-
criture de Mr. le Juge Foucher?

R. Jamais.

Q. Avez-vous été surpris de la.circonstance de voir sur les papiers
que vous avez reçus de Mr. Daillebout, le timbre de la Cause écrit de
la main du Juge Foucher ?

R. Nullement ;.je n'en ai fait aucun cas ; je l'ai exposé publique-
ment.en Cour.
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Q. Qu'est-ce cui a donné lieu à cette circonstance que les papiers
de Mr. Daillcua étoient enveloppés'da os un papier portant le timbre
de la Cause de Pécriture de Mr. le Juge Foucher .

R. Je ne puis le dire ; ayant exposé publiquement cette circon-
stance ainsi ueje ai dit dans ma réponse précédente, et n'ayant
fait aucun cas du dit. papier..

L'examen de Mr. Lacroix a- été alors continué .demain.

Et. le Comité s'est ajourné.

Vendredi, le 7. lévrier, 1817..

PRESENS-Messieurs Ogden, M'Cord, Skerwood,. Langue.-
doc, Borgia, Gugy, Tasc/hereau, Stuart et Panet.

L'examen de Mr. Lacroix a été continué. conme suit :.

Q. Quand vous avez vu-Vr. Dai/leleut pour 'a première-
fois par rapport à cette affaire, lui- avez-vous dit dans cet
instant qu'il falloit poursuivre, et quelle espèce. d'action lui
avez-Yous dit qu'il falloit intenter ?

R. Au meilleur de ma connoissance. et- m moire, Mr.
DalIebout me dit que Mr. Duchirois ayant retiré ses rentes,
il vouloit le poursuivre. Mais je ne me rappelle pas sr
lui ai dit alors quelle espèce d'action il filloit intenter. J'é-
crivis à Mr. Duchesnois que j'étois chargé de le. poursuivre,
pour l'obliger à rendre compte.
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Q. Cette.conversation avec Mr. Daillebout a-t-elle -en lieu
avant que .vo.us avez reçu les papiers de Mr. Daillebout avec
le timbre de la cause écrit sur l'enveloppe de papier blanc
ainsi que les mots latins ci-dessus mentionnés ?

.R. Au meilleur de :ma connoissance et mémoire, j'ai reçu
les papiers dont il est fait mention dans la question précé-
dente, après cette conversation, et même après une ou deux,
lettres écrites de -ma part à Mr. Duchesnois.

Q. Mr. Duckesnois a-t-il appellé du Jugement interlocu..
toire qui déboutoit ses exceptions ?

R. Non, pas à ma connoissance ; ayant payé après le ju.
gement final rendu, et dont il n'y a pas eu d'appel i

Q. Mr. Duchesnois est-il un homme dans -les circonstabces
de pouvoir fournir des cautions pour intenter un appel.

R. Connoissant Mr. Duchesnois depuis vingt ans, et qu'il
est un Marchand résidant à Varennes et très riche, eu égard
aux fortunes de ce Pays ; il auroitpu appeller de tous les pro-
cédés dans la cause en question, et fournir les cautions né.
cessaires pour un appel, en s'adressant à aucun citoyen ou
Bourgeois soit de Montréal ou de ses environs.

Q. Avez vous objection aujourd'hui de donner au Comité,
le projet de déclaration et le papier, intitulé, Débats de

compte," que vous avez refusé de donner hier?

R. Je n'ai aucune objection à laisser le projet de la décla.
ration à ce Comité, d'après ses désirs ; si je ne l'ai pas laissé

hier,
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hier, ce n'est qu'après que le Comité a eu décidé qu'il n'avoit
pas le droit de m'obliger à le lui laisser; mais je l'ai offert,
et ce n'est que par une discussion personnelle avec le Monsieur
qui m'a proposé la question, que j'ai mis ce papier dans .ma
poche ; en conséquence je laisse ce papier en la possession-
du Comité. (*) Par rapport au papier, intitulé, ' Débats de

compte," je n'ai aucune objection à le faisser pareillement
au Comité, remarquant que ce papier a ete écrit lorsque j'étois
en Cour, et assis à ma place, et qu'il étoit destiné à-servir de
projet, et d'original, et que c'est le même papier que Mr.
Vzger a refusé de recevoir en communication, comme le délai
pour le filer étoit expiré. ()

Q. Avec quelle encre avez-vous écrit ces " Débats de
"Compte"

R. Avec l'encre qui nous, est fournie en Cour, par le Cri.
eur de la Cour.

Q. Est-il d'usage parmi les Avocats du Barreau à Mont.
réal, de garder les projets de Plaidoyers ou Déclarations
qu'ils filent en Cour ?

R. Mon usage est de les garder.

Q. Vous avez donc en votre possession l'enveloppe otr
Papier bianc.qui renfermoit les Papiers qui vous ont été remis
par Mr, Dailebout,.et sur lequel étoit écrit le Timbre de la

E Cause

Pour ce Papier, vover la Note C, à la fin (e ce Rapport..
Pour ce Papier, voyer la Note D, à la fin de ce Rapport.



AP PE ND I CE. (.. )

Cause de Daillebout vs. Dczesnois, de la main du. Juge F.
cher ainsi que les mots Latins Actio Negotioruzm Grstorun ?

R. Je répète et dis pour réponse, ainsi que je l'ai déjà fait
dans une réponse précédernte, que je n'ai rlo ce papier entre
mes mams, et qu'.u nilieur de na connoissance, je crois
l'avoIr remis o fait renmeitre, à Mr. Dailtlebout, en ré-
giant m'comptes avec lui, et la raison qui me le fait croire
ainsi, est qu'il contenoit lies noms des différens débiteurs' de
Mr. Dailbout, et éutit les instructions pour pourstivre
Mr. Ducernoî is: c'est-à-dire, le nom des débiteurs dont Mr.:
DzUhe'snois avoit reçu de l'argent pour Mr. Daillebout, et
en outre qu'il contenoit une procuration de Mr. Cofn, que je
crois 'être entre les mains de Mr. Beaubïen; ce dernier étant
l'Avocat qui représentoit Mr. Colin. Si je n'ai gardé ce Fal
pier qui a été exposé pubilquement pendant trois Termes
qu'a duré cette cause, et à la vue de tous mes Confrères, c'est
que je n'en faisois aucun cas.

Q. Vous avez dit précédemment que ce.PapierEtoit, blanc
et servoit d'enveloppe, comment se fait-il qu'il contoitles
noms des Débiteurs de Mr. Daitiebout?

R. Je crois avoir dit dans ma réponse précédente que, ce
Papier d'enveloppe contenoit les nom de certinsdbiteurs,
de Mr. Daz/lebout, et' écrits de sa main, au meillèur de ia
connoissance, et je suis positif à dire, que ces noms n'étoient
pas écrit3 de la main de Mr. le Juge Foucher. Si j'ai dit que
ce Papier étoit un Papier blanc, je crois qe ma réponse
étoit dans le sens de la question qui me fut proposée .alors.1'l- - '"Q o.
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Q. A e"'z-ds eu d'autres instruct ions par écrit ie Mr. Daille.
bout, que celles contenues dans ce Papier servant denveloPpe ?

o. Ni ; j'ai reçu de instructiohs n ide vi"e voix, qui i ont
été données une fois ou deux par Mr. Dailkbout.

Q, Avez-vous filé en Cour aucun des papiers que vous
avez reçus de Mr. Daillebout ?

R. Non ; ces papiers étant la Procuration de Mr. cofl
que j'ai reçue comrme je l'ai déjà dit, avec la Copie d'un Bail
à ferme par Mr. DaiIeboùt ; je suppose qu'il les considéroit
nécessaires pour sa cause; mais je n'ai pas jugé à propos de
les filer.

Q. Est-cé votre câùtime de siíiier vos projétà de Déclara
tions et de Plaidoyers ?

R. Oi.

L'examen de Mr. Lacroix a été ajourné.

Examen de Pierre Ignace. Daille bout, Ecuyer, demeurant à
Nicolet.

Q. N'aez um-6s pþs épousé une Demoiselle Detubien, et en
conséquence de ee épagé n'étiez-vous pas, en droit de reti.
rer certaines Rentes constituées dans la Paioisse de Varennes?

R. Oui.

Q. N'aez.i.vo pas chargé de Proùiiitïo' Mî Thomas
E 2 0 i
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Cofin, demeurant aux Trois-Rivières, de retirer les dites
rentes, et quand ?

R. Oui; je l'en ai chargé vers 18o3, et il a continué comme
tel jusqu'en 1813,

Q. Avez-vous connoissance que Mr. Cofiin ait substitué
pour cet objet Mr. Duchesnois de T7arennes ?

R. Oui.

Q. En conséquence de ce que Mr. Coffn n'étoit pas ponc-
tuel à vous faire la remise de vos deniers, n'avez-vous pas
revoqué la dite Procuration, et quand cela?

R. Mr. Coffin étoit ponctuel dans ses remises; mais j'ai
révoqué la Procuration en 1813, parce que j'allois demeurer
à Montréal,

Q. Avez-vous parlé à Mr. Duche:snois avant d'instituer
votre Action contré lui?

R. Oui, je le vis à Varenner, il convint alors qu'il étoit mon
Débiteur, et dit,, qu'il iroit incessamment à Montréal pour
payer Mr. Lacroix, mon Avocat.

Q. N'étiez-vous pas en liaisons très-intimes avec Mr. le
Juge Foucher, !irsque vous alliez aux T-ois-Rivières, et ne
vous retiriez-vous pas chez lui dans ces occasions?

R. Oui.

Q. Lorsque vous avez été à Montréal ne vous retiriez-vous
pas
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pas chez le Juge Foucher, et en quelle année cela est-il arrivè?

R. J'ai quitté Nicolet en Mai, 1813, et j'ai été demeurer
chez Mr. le Juge FoUCHER.

Q. Vous étiez donc très-intime avec lui?

.R. Oui; et jétois en parfaite connoissance avec lui, depuis
plusieurs années.

Q. Qui est-ce qui vous a engagé de mettre vos papiers
entre les mains de Mr. Lacroix, Avocat, avant de savoir si
Mr. Duchesnois refusoit de vous satisfaire ?

R. C'est parce qu'il y avoit déjà trois années qu'il ne m'a-
voit pas payé, et que la quatrième année couroit.

Q. Durant votre résidence chez Mr. le Juge Foucher, ne
lui avez-vous pas souvent parlé de vos affaires avec Mr. Cofm
et Mr. Duchesnois ?

R. Je lui en ai parlé une fois. Je lui dis que j'avois chargé
Mr. Lacroix, Avocat, de poursuivre Mr. Duchesnois pour le
remboursement qu'il me devoit faire.

Q. Qu'est-ce que Mr. le Juge Foucher vous a répondu à
cela ?

R. Il ne m'a rien répondu.

Q. Avez-vous remis quelques Papiers à Mr. Lacroix,
Avocat, concernant la poursuite à faire contre Mr. Duckesnoir,
et quand?

a R.
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R. Oui, c'est quelque tems eiïtre Mai, 18 , et ïfnt lé
commencement de ma poursuite contre Mr. Duchesnois.

Q. Quels étoient ces papiers ?

R. C'étoit un petit rouléau de papiers cotienant une note
du nom de mes débiteurs, et écrite par moi. J'avois remis
cette note au Jugë Foucher, il ën fit un petit rouleau, ét me
dit, "Mr. Daillcàout. faites-moi donc le plaisir de remettre
8 cela en passant à Mr. Lacroix.»

Q. Le rouleau que vois avéz ainsi remis, à Mr. Lacrois,
contenoit-il d'autres papiérà que cete note de Vöo Débit'éùis?

R. Je nen sais rien.

Q. Le rouleau de papiers en question n'étoit-il pas d'un
volume à vous donner lieü de croire qu'il y avoit d'autres pa-
piers que cette note en question ?

R. Oui.

Le Comité s'est alors ajôurné.

Samedi, 8e. Février, 181i.

P RESENS-Messieurs Ogden, Sheizoböd, Taschreau M'-.
Cord et Panet.

Le Comité a prôdédé à la: cônfiñüâtion de l'exaten dé Mr.
Daiztebout, comme suitz
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Q. Sur I'envdloppe daropjehau 4e. Papiers que. vous- ave
ainsi remis à Mr. Lacroix, y avoit il quelque chose d>écrit ?

R. Ma mémoire me rappe.llen.aintenant que lorsquej'ai
dit hier 'l un rouleau de Papiers" je voulois dire une lasse
de Papiers. Je ne sas pas s'il y avoit quelque chose d'ecrit
sur cetteliasse.

Q. S'il y avoit eu quelque chose, décrit vous- en seriez-vouas
apperçu?

R. Immanquablementi

Q. Le Papier sur lequel-vous aviez écrit les Notes de vos
Débiteurs, étoit-ilt r-enfermé dans cette liasse ?

R. Oui.

Q. Lorsque Mr. le Juge Fucher vous a dit de remettre cette
liasse de. Papiers..Mr. Lacroix, vous. a-t-iIdit que cette liasse
contenoit tout ce. qui&éoit nécessaire pour votre action cons..
tre Mr. Duchesnois?

R. Je ne sais. pas'; cela- est hors de ma connoissance; à
l'âge otiùje suis, mes idées.sont bien-tombées.

Q.. Lo:sqeous avezidonné, cette liasse de Papiers à Mr.,
Lacroix, lui avez-vous dit que çcela.venoitdu Juge Foucher,
et que cette liasse contenoit tous les Papiers nécessaires pour
votre Cause contre-Mr. Duchesnois.?

:. Je lui ai dit. que cela venoit du Juge loutcher, que je ne
savois pas ce que cette liasse contenoit; mais je savois qu'elle

Con-
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contenoit la note de mes Débiteurs écrite par moi.

Q. Avez-vous donné à Mr. Lacroix Procuration par écrit
pour poursuivre la dite Action?

R. Je sais que je l'ai chargé de mes affaires, mais je neme
rappelle pas si c'est par une Procuration par écrit ou non.

Q. Oh avez-vous écrit cette Note qui contenoit les noms de
vos Débiteurs, pour servir d'instructions à Mr. Lacroix

R. Dans ma chambre, chez Mr. Foucher, où je demeurois
alors.

Q. Commert Mr. le Juge loucher s'est-il trouvé en pos-.
session de cette Note ?

R. Je suppose que je la lui ai donnée.

Q. Mr. le Juge Foucher vous a-t-il en aucun tems avise ou
conseillé de poursuivre Mr. Etienne Duchemois?

R. Jamais Mr. le Juge loucher ne s'est entretenu avec
moi de cette affaire-là; une fois cependant, tandis que ma
Cause avec Mr. Duchesnozs étoit en délibéré,je lui dis dites..
moi donc, Mr. le Juge Poucher, mon affaire ira-t-elle encore
bien loin ;" il me dit, " Mr. Daillebout, comme vous êtes chez
moi je ne veux point m'en mêler."

Q. Vous rappellez-vous qu'à l'époque oh Mr. Foucher
étoit Juge Provincial aux Trois-Rivières, une poursuite fut
instituée contre vous de la part de la Couronne ?
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R. Oui, c'étoit pour l'affaire de Madame De M-o<tarvilk

. En quelle qualité étiez-vous poursuivi?

R. En qualité d'Exécuteur Testamentaire de feu le grand
Vicaire De St. Onge.

Q. Avez-vous dans cette affaire été avisé ou conseillé par
Mr.i le Juge Foucher ?

R. Non.

Q, Quand vous avez reçu la Déclaration ou l'information
dans cette affaire, l'avez vous montrée à Mr. le Juge Foucher ?

R. Je ne men rappelle pas.

Q. Avez-vous employé un Avocat dans cette affaire?

R. Non.

Q. Vous rappellez-voùs que dans cette occasion, Mr. le
Juge loucher ait dressé,- soit sur e siége, soit au Gieffe ou
chez lui,.un plaidoyer pour vous, exposant que vous vous en
rapportiez à lalutice

R. Je ne m'er rappele pas.

Q. Avez-vous dans cette cause signé votre nom à aucun
papier écrit de la main de Uriah 7gdah, ou de quelque autre
personne ?

R. Je ne crois pas.
I E Q.
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Q. Pendant la durée'de cette.affaire, demeuriez-vous chez

le Juge Fo ucher ?

R. Je m'y suis trouvé..

Q. Les Papiers que Mr. le Juge Foucher vous a dit de don.
ner à Mr. Lacroix, et que vous lui avez donnés, vous ont ils
été remis par Mr. Lacroix après le Procès contre Mr. Duches..
nois?

R. Mr. Lacroix m'a remis les Papiers qui concernoient
mon affaire avec Mr. Duchesnors, ainsi que des Contrats de
Constituts; mais je ne me rappelle pas si Mr. Lacrozx 'm'a
remis cette Note du nom de mes Débiteurs que j avois aupa-
r avant donnée à Mr. le Juge Foucher, et qui étoit avec la liasse
ae papiers qu'il me dit de porter à Mr. Lacroix.

Q. Vous souvenez-vous maintenant d'ùne manière parfaite
que vous avez donné à Mr. le Juge Foucher, cette Note con..
tenant le nom de vos Débiteurs?

R. Oui, je m'en souviens.

Q, Pourquoi l'avez-vous donnée à. Mr., le Juge Fouc/zer?

R. Je ne puis dire pourquoi, ni pour quelle raison.

Q. Qu'est-ce que Mr. le Jug- Foucher vous a dit quand
vous lui avez remis ce Papieri

R- Je ne m'en souviens pas.

Q. Qu'avez-vous dit à Mr. le Juge Foucher alors ?



A P PE N DI C E. (I.)

R; Je ne m'enremets pas.

Q. Depuis l'évênement du procès avec Mr. Duthesnois,
avez voIs essuya quelque maladie qui ait contribué à vous
faire perdre la mémoire?

R. J'ai été trés-souffrant, toute l'année dernière, d'une at.
taque de jaunisse, et je le suis encore.

Q. Parmi les papiers que Mr. Lacroix vous a remis, y en
avoit-il un ou plusieurs de la main de Mr. le Juge Foucher?

R. je n'en ai point de connoissance.

Q. Si Mr. Lacroix vous en eût remis, en auriez-vous eu
-connoissancer?

R. Oui, je l'aurois bien reconnu, mais je n'en ai point vu.

R. Lorsque vous avez remis à Mr. le Juge Foucher la note
des noms de vos Débiteurs lui avezvous dit que vous en-
tendiez poursuivre ces personnes ?

R. Non.

Q. Pourquoi donc la lui avez-vous -remise ou donnée.?

R. Je ne me rappelle pas pourquoi.

Avez-vous rencontré en descendant à Québec Mr.
Lacroix aux Ttois-Rivzères ?

R.Oui je l'ai vu.



APPENDICE. (I.)

Q Lui avez-vous parlé de l'affaire qui vous amenoit tous
les deux à Québec ?

R. Je lui ai dit que j'allois à Québec, pour l'affaire de Mr.
Foucher.

Q. N'avez-vous pas été seuls ensemble, et n'avez-vous pas
tenu une conversation une heure sur ce sujet?

R. Non.

Q. Avez-vous eu aucune conversation avec lui depuis vo-
tre arrivée à Québec ?

R. Il est venu me voir chez Mr. Duchesnay ; mais nous
n'avons eu aucune conversation sur ce sujet.

L'examen de Mr. Daillebout a été alors ajourné.

EXAM ENq de Joseph Bedard, Ecuyer.

Q. N'êtes-vous pas un des Avocats pratiquant au Barreau
de Montréal?

R. Oui, il y a eu vingt ans au mois de Juillet dernier, que
je pratique comme Avocat au Barreau de Montréal.

Q. Avez-vous eu connoissance d'une Cause instituée
dans la Cour du Banc du Roi, à Montria/, de 1Pierre Inace
Dailebout, Demandeur, contre .Etienne Duches.zois, Défen-
deur, et Etienne Duchesnois, Demandeur en Garantie, contre
Thomas Coin, Défendeur en Garantie, et à quelle kpoqie?

Rq
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R. Oui, cette Cause étoit pendante en l'année 1814.

Q. Qui étoient les Avocats concernés en cette Cause,?

R. Mr. Lacrâzx occupoit comme Avocat pour Mr. Dai [e.
bout, Mr. Louis MIcket Viger, comme Avocat de Mr. Duokes-
nois -et au meilleur de ma mémoire Mr. Beaubien comme
Avocat de Mr. Coffin.

Q. La place que vous occupez au Barreau à Montréal,
n'est-elle pas voisine de celle de Mr. Lacroix, Avocat'?

R. La place-que j'y occupe depuis plusieurs années est voi.
sine et à la droite de la place qu'y occupe Mr. Lacroix aussi
depuis plusieurs années?

Q. Comme vous vous trouvez, ainsi le voisin de Mr. La-
croix, n'avez vous pas souvent occasion de voir ses Papiers
qui sont exposés sur sa table?

R. Oui

Q. N'avez-vous pas vu, en Cour, et en la possession de
Mr. Lacroix, un Papier timbré " Daillebout vs. Duchesnois,"
et les mots Actio negotiorum gestorum, écrits de la main de
Mr. le Juge Foucher, et a quelle é,poque?

R. Pendant que cette Ca use étoit pendante en our, et
avantl.'argument sur ile méri e, j'ai vu plusieurs fois sur la
table de Mr. Lacroix, un Papier plié en forme de Déclara-
tion; l'endossement de ce Papier étoit de :écriture de-Mr. le

Juge
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Juge Fouchcr, et en voyant ce Papier j'ai su pose que c'étoit
le Projet de Déclaration dans la Cause de Daibout vs. Du-
ches-nois; il y avoit sur le dos 'dé ce Papier les mots "Actio
ingotiorum gestorum," aussi de l'écriture de Mr. le Juge
.Foucher.

Q. Etoit-ce le Papier qui vous est maintenant exhibé,
marqué C ?

R. Non.

Q. Lorsque vous avez vu ce Papier que vous avez supposé
être un Projet de Déclaration dans la dite Cause, en la pos.
session de Mr. Lacroix, est-ce que cela n'a pas excité votre
suiprise?

R. J'ai été un peu surpris de voir ce Pa ie
sion de Mr. Lacroix.

Q. Votre surprise n'a t-elle pas été d'autant plus grande
que Mr. le juge Foucher avoit déjà siégé dans cette Cause
et prononce même quelques Jugemens Interlocutoires, à vo-
tre connoissance ?

R. J'ai été surpris de voir -que Mr. le Juge Foucher siégeoit
en cette cause, parce que j ai supposé que c'étoit lui qui avoit
dressé le Projet de Déclaration, en voyant l'endossem*eni du
Papier que j'ai mentionné ci-dessus. Je ne puis me rappeller
.si Mr. le Juge Foucher étoit sur le Banc, lorsque des-Jugemens
Interlocutoires, ont été prononcés en cette cause.
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Q. Les Messieurs du Barreau n'ont-ils pas été surpris de
même, de voir ce papier écrit de la main de Mr. le Juge
Fouchcr, en la possession de Mr. Lacroix, et ces Messieurs ne.
vous ont-ils pas souvent témoigné leur surprise à cet égard?

R. Plusieurs Messieurs du Barreau m'ont paru surpris que-
Mr. Lacrozx eût cePapier en. sa possession, me mentionnant
alors qu'ils avoient vuce Papier en la possession de Mr.Lacrox

Q. Vous rappellez-vous que cettecause a étê plaidée au né.
rite?

K. Au meilleur de ma connoissance, elle a été plaidée au
mérite dans le terme d'Octobre, 1814.

Q. Le Juge Fucher étoit-il présent lors du plaidoyer de
cette cause au mérite ?

R. Mr. le Juge Foucher n'a sïégé que les trois premiers jours
de ce terme-là ; il ne siégeoit pas lorsque cette cause a été
plaidée au mérite..

Q. Dans la vacance qui suivoit ce Terme, n'étiez-vous.
as présent avec Mr. Loui MichelzVite au Greffe du Banc
i Roi -Mntral, un jour que Mr.,Le Juge Foucher envoya

chercher le Record dans Ia- cause' ci devant mentioanée ?

R. Quelques jours après le T ernied'Octobre, 18î4, je me-
trouvai au Greffe, lorsque quelqu'un, dont je ne puis, me
rappeller, vint demander de la part de Mr. le Juge Foucher
le Record dans la cause de Daillebout vs..Duchesnois. Je ne
puis me rappeller si Mr. Louis M. Viger étoit alors dans le
Greffe.
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Q. Cette conversation n'a-t-elle pas aussi excite votre
surpri ;%, Mr. le Juge Foucher n'ayant pas assisté au plaidoyer
du mérite de la cause?

R. Oui.

Q. Au meilleur de votre connoissance les mots, ' Projet de
' Déclaration," étoient-ils écrits sur ce papier plié, que vous
avez vu en la possession de Mr. Lacroix

R. Ma mémoire ne me permet pas de dire si ces mots y
étoient.

Q. Y avoit-il un numéro sur ce papier plié?

R. Je ne m'en rappelle pas.

Q. Le montant de la demande étoit-il endossé sur -ce

Papier ?

R. Je ne puis m'en rappeller.

Q. Ce Papier plié que vous avez ainsi vu entre les rmains
de Mr. Lacroix, étôit-il de couleur rouge de même que célui
qui vous est maintenant exhibé, marqué C?

R. Au meilleur de ma connoissance, ce Papier étoit blanc.

Q. Ce Papier plié paroissoit-il renfermerd'autres Papiers ?

R. Oui, cela m'a paru ainsi.

Q. Ce Papier a-t-il paru plusieurs fois en Cour ?



APP-E NDICE, (I.)

R. Oui, je l'y ai vu plusieurs fois.

Q. Pour quelle-raison pensiez-ve)us que ce Papier Pli6 étoit
le Projet de Ia Déclaratiorren cette-Cause.?

R Je ne puis dire si ce Papier étoit vraiment le Projet de
Déclaration dans la Cause, n'en ayant jamais v. l'interieur;
ce n'est qu'une supposicion de ma part, qui a été' occasionnée
par l'endossement.

Q. Durant votre longue pratique au Barreau, est-ce là la
seule instance dont vous ayez eu connoissance, qun Juge
ait envoyé chercher un Record du Greffe ?

R. 1 -est .arrivé plusieurs fois à ma cormoissance, que les
Juges ont envoyé chercher des Records dans des Causes qui
avoient ét plaidées et qui étoient en dlibéré.

Q. La Cause avoit-elle été plaidée au ,érite lorsqu'on est
venu demander de la part de Mr. le Juge Foucher, le ,Record
en cette Cause

R. Oui, au meilleur de ma connoissance.

Le Comité s'est alors ajouné.

Lundi aoc. Février, 18, >

E Comité sest assemblé.-

Présens--Messieurs Ogden, Taschereau, Sherwoodet M'Cor4
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Mr. Ogden dans la Chaire..

Le Comité a procédé, à entendre les Témoins suivans, et ils ont
répondu aux Questions qui leur ont été faites comme suit

EXAMEN de Jean Roch Rolland, Ecuyer.

Q. N'êtes-vous pas l'un des Avocats pratiquant au Barreau de
Montréal?

R. Ou.

- Q. Avez-vous en connoissance d'une Cause instituée dans la Cour
du Banc du Roi, à Montréal, de Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Demandeur,
et Etienne Duchesnois, Défendeur, et Etienne Duchesnois Deman.
deur en garantie contre Thomas Cofin, Défendeur en garantie,. et à
quelle époque?

R. Ôui; mais je ne puis au juste dire dans quel terme ;je crois.
qu'il y a deux ou trois ans.

Q. Quels étoient les Avocats concernés en cette Cause ?

R. Mons. 7anvier Domptait Lacroix étoit l'avocat du Deman-
deur, Mr. Louis Michel Viger, celui du Défendeur, et Mr. Benja-
min Beaubien., Avocat de Mr. Co0n, Défendeur en garantie.

Q. Ia place que vous occupez au Barreau à Montréal, n'est-elle
pas voisine de celle de Monsieur La<roix, Avocat

R. Elle est dans le second Bane et derrière lui.

Q. Comme vous vous trouvez ainsi situé, n'avez-vous pas souvent
*ccasion de voir les papiers qui sont devant Monsieur Lacroix,
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R. Oui.

Q. N'avez-vous pas vu -en Cour et en la possession de Monsieur
Lacroix, iùn papier timbré, Daillebout vs. Duchesnois, et les mots Actie
negotiorum gcstorum, écrits de la main da Juge Foucker, et,à quelle
époque,?

R. Jai vu devant Mr,. Lacroix, -en Cour et-en sa possession, (je
crois que c'étoit le jour que la Cause ci-dessus mentionnée fut plai-
dée en droit,) un papier timbré des noms de Daillebout vs. Duchesnois,
avec. ces mots latins Actio negotiorum gestorum, et ce qui étoit ainsi
écrit, me parut etre de l'écriture de Mr. le Juge Foucher.

Q. Ce papier n'étoit-il pas plié en forme de déclaration?

R. Oui,

Q. N y avoit-il pas surle dit papier les mots f< projet de déclaration."

R. Autant que je puis me rappeller, le mot de Déclaration y étoit,
je ne me rappelle pas si le mot Projet y étoit.

Q, Etoit-ce le palier qui vous est maintenant exhibé, nrqué C.

R. Non.

Q. Lorsque vous avez vu ce papier en la possession de Mr. La-
croîx, est-ce que cela n'a pas excite votre surprise?

R. Oui, car dans le moment j'ai pensé que ce pouvoit &tre un
Projet de Déclaration.

Q. Avez-vous entendu quelques expressions de surprise ou de cen.
ure de quelques Messieurs du Barreau;ou d'aucun d'eux, par rapport

-a la circonstanceci-dessus
G2 2~
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R. Le jour quej'ai vu le papier dont j'ai.fait mention ci-dessus,.
il y avoit plusieurs autres Messieurs du larreau qui je regardoient en
même teis que moi, et ces Messieurs témoignèrent leur surprise, et
je crois me rappeller que queiqu.es.un d'eux parurent, passer quelque
censure à cette occasion, j'ai entendu parler de ce même fait depuis.
par plusieurs de mes confrères qui ont exprimé les mêmeS sentimens,
maisje crois qu'en toutes ces occasions, leurs observations étoierit
fondées sur la supposition où le papier en. question auroit été u.
Projet de Déclaration de la main du Juge Fouche,- je ne puis pasý
assurer qu'aucun de ces Messieurs ait paru être certain de _ ce fait..

Q. N'avez-vous pas observé à Mr. Lacroix en aucun tema que de-
Projet de Déclaration en cette Cause, qu'il avoit en sa.possession, étoit.
écrit de la main de Mr. le Juge Foucher,. ou autres paroles à ceti
effet?

R. Je ne m'en rappelle pas.

Q. Mr. Lacroix ne vous a-t-il pas, en aucun tems, avoué-quele
Projet de Déclaration, dans la cause en question,,étoit de la àain.
de Mr. le Juge Foucher?.

R. Non.

Q. Vous.rappellez-vous que cette Cause a été plaidée au mériteet.
quand

R. Je crois me rappeller qu'elle a été plaidée au mérite, et jgée
définitivement, mais je ne puis dire à quelle époque

Q., Avez-vous vu l'intérieur de ce Papier.?.

R. Non..
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Q Y avoit-il une somme de mentionnée sur le dos de ce papier ?

R. Je ne puis.]'affirmer, mais le papier m'a paru alors être en tout.
atmte le dossier d'une déclaration, et.jeçrois me rappeller que telle
a été l'impression du moment.

Q. Ce. papier paroissoitil renfermer ou. envelopper d'autres pa-
piers ?

R.' Autant que je-puis me rappeller, il m'a paru. être isolé lorsque
je l'ai vu en Cour devant Mr. Lacroix, avec plusieurs autres pa-
piers de la même cause, etje crois que dans cet instant la. cause venoit
d'être plaidée.

EXAMEN de Frédéric Auguste Quesnel, Eeuyer.

Q. N'êtes-vous pas l'un des Avocats. pratiquant au Barreau de'
Montréal..

R. Oui

Q: Avez-vous eu connoissance d'une cause instituée dans-la Cour
du.Banc du Roi, à Montréal, de P. L Daillebout, Demandeur, vs. Et.
Duchesnois, Défendeur, et d*Et. Duchesnois. Demandeur en garantie,
contre Thomas Coen,. Defendeur en garantie, et à. quelle époque ?

R. Je me rappelle qu'il y a eu une semblable Cause pendante en.
Courà Montréal, mais, n'y. étant pas concerné, je n'en connois pas,
les détailsb

Q. Qui étoient-les Avocats concernés i-

R. Mr. Lacroix étoit l'avocat du Demandeur; Mr. LouisMichel
îriger,, celui du Défendeur, et Mr..eaubin celui du Garant.
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Q. La place que vous occupez au Barreau à Montréal n'est elle
pas voisine de celle de Mr. Lacroix?

'R. Elle n'en est pas éloignée ; j'occupe une place dans le Banc
qui est derrière le sien.

Q. Comme vous vous trouviez ainsi situé près de Mr. Lacroix,
avez-vous eu quelque fois occasion de voir ses papiers?

R. Mes yeux se portent naturellement sur les papiers qui sont im-
médiatement devant moi, mais je n'ai pas pour habitude de les fixer
sur les papiers de Mr. Lacroix en particulier.

Q. N'avez-vous pas vu en Cour et en la possession de Mr. Lacroix,
un papier timbré Daillebout us. Ducheinois, et les mots actio negotio-
rum gestorum écrits de la main du Juge Foucher, et à quelle époque?

R. Jai vu un jour, mais je ne me rapelle pas de l'époque, parmi
les papiers de Mr. Lacroix, qui se trouvoient dispersés sur sa table,
un papier timbré de cette manière au meilleur de ma connoissance,
et qui, de la place que j'occupe comme ci-dessus, m'a paru être de
l'écriture de Mr. le Juge Foucher.

Q. Ce papier .n'étoit-il pas plié en forme de Déclaration?

R. Je n'en suis pas certain, mais il me semble que telle étoit l'impres-
sion que jen reçus alors.

Q. N'y avoit-il pas sur le dit Papier les mots, " Projet de Décla.
ration."

R. Je ne m'en rappelle pas;

Q. Etoit-ce le papier qui vous est maintenant exhibé?
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R. Non, car le papier que je me rappelle avoir vu étoit blanc, et
celai que l'on me produit est rouge.

Q. Lorsque vous avez vu ce papier en. la possession de Mr. La-
croix, est-ce que cela n'a pas excité votre surprise ?

R. Au meilleur de ma connoissance, la chose m'a fait une certaine
impression.

Q. Quelle étoit cette impression

R. C'étoit devoir l'écriture d"un Juge sur un papier de cette natu-
re, dans les mains d'uni Avocat.

Q. Avez-vous entendu quelques expressions de surprise ou de cen-
sure de quelques Messieurs du Barreau, ou d'aucun d'eux par rap-
port à la circonstance ci-,dessus?

R. Je crois avoir remarqué alors quelques signes qui m'ont paru
être causés par l'êtonnement qu'avoit produit la vue d'un semblable
papier.

Q. N'avez-vous pas observé à Mi. Lacroix en aucuni tems que le
projet de déclaration en cette cause qu'il avoit en sa possession, étoit
écrit de la main de Mr. le Juge Foucher, ou autres paroles à cet effet ?

R. La -seule conversation que j'ai jamais eue avec Mr., Lacroix au
sujet du papier en question, a eu lieu dernièrement à Québec; je lui ai
dit alors que j'avois vu le dit papier entre ses mains ainsi que j'ai déjà
dit précédemment, et il m'avoua alors le fait.

Q. Cet aveu de la part de Mr,, Lacroix ne tendoit-ilpas àvous faire
croire qu'il reconnoissoit avouer que le papier en question étoit vrai-
ment le Projet de Déclaration dans la dite cause?
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R. D'après les termes de sa répoinse je deveis croire qu'il nefaisoit
allusion qu'à l'endossement du papier en question : car lui ayant
remarqué que j'avois vu un papier endossé de telle et telle manière,
ime répondit, " Et bien c'est vrai.11

Q. Vous rappellez-vous que cette cause ait été plaidée au mérite et
êquand ?

R. Je sais qu'elle l'a été, mais je ne me rappelle pas lépoque.

Q. A-t-elle été jqgée définitivement?

R Oui.

Q. En faveur de qui le Jugement définitif a.t-il été rendu?

R. J'ai oui dire qu'il l'avoit été en faveur du Demandeur.

Q. Avez-vous vu en aucun tems l'intérieur de ce Papier

R. Je ne l'ai jamais vu et n'ai jamais cherché à le voir.

Q. Ce Papier ainsi endossé contenoit-il une demi-feuille, une
feuille entière ou plusieurs feuilles?

R. Je ne puis pas dire si ce Papier contenoit une feuille ou une
zdemi-feuille, n'y ayant point fait alors une attention particulière.

EXAMEN de Joseph Mathons, demeurant en la Cité de Montréa.

Q. N'etes-vous pas Clerc dans l'Office des Protonotaires de la
Cour du Banc du Roi, du District de Montréal

R. Oui.

Q. Avez.vous connoissance 'une Cause instituée dans la Cour du
Banc
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Banc du Roi à Montréal, où Pierre Ignace Dailebout étèit Demai-
deur, conitre Etienne Duchesnois, Défendeur, encore Etiennc Duches-
noùs, Deti;andcur en Garantie, contre Thomas Co#lti, Défendeur en
Garantie, et à quelle époque e

R. oui, 4ai eu connoissance de cette Cause-; il y a de cela trois.
ans à ma connoissance.

Q. Avez-vous examiné le Record. en, cette Cause

R. Non.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance que vers la. fin du Terme d'Octobre,
1814, Mr. le Juge Foucher ait envoyé chercher au Greffe le, Record.
dans cette Cause?

R. Oui vers ce tems, -il m'a demandé le Record en cette Cause
avec quelques autres, et je le lui ai livré moi-même entre les mains-.

Q. Qu'a- t.'il-faitde ce Record.

R. Je. ne puis le dire.

Q. N'avez-vous pas été quelque tems après chez le Juge Foucher,
pour chercher ce Record ?

R. En allant chez Mr. le Juge Foucher chercher d'autres pa-
piers, il me remit. ce Record avec d'autres records.

Q. Ce Record contenoit-il le Jugement définitif

R. Je n'ai*pas vu; le Jugement.,

Q. Mr. Joseph Bedard et Mr. Louis Michel Viger, Avocate,.
n étoient-ils pas présens lorsque le Juge Foucher a envoyé chercher
le Rtecord. en. cette Cause?
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R. Je crois qu'oui.

Q. N'ont-ils pas fait quelques remarques alors ?

R. Oui, ils me demandèrent ce que le Juge Foucher vouloit
faire de ce record : Je leur fis réponse que je n'en savois rien.

Q. Lorsque vous avez été chercher le Record chez Mr. le Juge
FOUCHER, Mr. Daillebout ne demeuroit-il pas alors chez- Mr.
FOUCHER?

R. Oui.

Q; Avez-vous enrégistré le Jugement définitif en cette cause?

R. Je ne m'en rappelle pas, mais- je crois bien que ce n'est-pas
moi qui l'ai enrégistré.

Q. Parmi les autres Records que vous avez alors été querir chez
Mr. le Juge FOUcHER, y avoit-il des Jugemens rendus dans. ces
causes ?

R. Je crois qu'oui.

Q. Y avoit-il un Jugement dans, la cause ci-devant mentionnée?

R. Je ne puis le dire.

Q. N'avez-vous pas supposé qu'il y avoit un Jugement rendu dans
cette cause, comme dans les autres 2

R. Oui.

Q. A votre connoissance le Juge Foucher n'a t-il pas souvent ra-
turé
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tuêré les entrées du Regttre de la Cour Inférieure du Banc du Roi de
Montréal ?

R. Oui; quelquefois pendant le Terme, et quelquefois ·après le
Terme.

Q. Quels sont les Livres qui sont tenus pour la Cour Inférieure du
Banc du Roi à Montréalpour l'entrée des Règles, ordres et Juge-
mens de la dite Cour ?

R. C'est un Livre appellé Plumitif, on y entre les Règles, ordres
et Jugemens de cette Cour aussitôt qu'ils sont prononcés ; ensuite
on entre au net ces Règles, Ordres et Jugemens du Plumitif sur
mne autre Livre qu'on appelle le Regître-Depuis environ un an on
entre dans ce Regître, et pendant le Terme, les Règles, Ordres et
Jugemens qui y sont rendus; avant ce tems on ne faisoit ces entrées
qu'après le Terme.

Q. Lorsque l'on demande copie authentique des Règles, Ordres
et Jugemens de cette Cour Iaférieure, -de quels Livres les prend on?

R. Le plus souvent, c'est du Plumitif, lorsque le Regître n'est
pas collationné ; mais lorsqu'il est collationné on les prend du Regitre.

Q. Pouvez-vous dire, au meilleur de votre connoissance, en quels
cas, et combien de fois, Mr. le Juge Foucher a fait ces ratures au
Plumitif pendant le Terme, et si c'étoit pendant la durée des causes
où l'on a fait ces ratures, ou après Jugement rendu?

R. Cela est arrivé assez fréquemment, mais je ne puis dire combien
de fois--Je ne puis pas dire nonplus en quels cas cela est arrivé. Ces
ratures ont,été faites dans des Jugemens Interlocutoires, et dans -des
Jugemens définitifs, et après le Terme à ma meilleure connoissance.

-H S Ce@
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Ces ratures ont été faites par Mr. le Juge Foucher, quelquefois chez
lui, et quelquefois au Greffe.

Q. Avez:vous connoissance que Mr. le Juge Foucher ait aussi fait
des ratures dans le Regître de la dite Cour ?

R. Oui, mais je ne puis dire si c'étoit dans des Jugemens Interlo-
cuteires ou définitifs.

Q. Dans les Regîtres et Plumitifs de quelles années ces ratures
,ont-elles été faites?

R.. Je crois que c'est depuis 1813 à aller à 1817.
Le Comité.s'est alors ajourné.

Mardi, t ime. Février, 1817.

L E Comité s'est assemblé-
Présens, Messieurs Ogden, Taschereau, LangueCoc, Panci et

MiCord.

Mr. Ogden appellé à la chaire.

Le Comité a procédé àla continuation de l'examen de Mr. Lacroixi
comme suit:

Q. Avez.vous touché des Argens provenus du Jugement obtenu
par Mr. Daillebout contre Mr. Duchesnois ?

R. J'ai été payé du montant de ce Jugement-.--Je crois que>c'est
,par les mains de Mr. «Piger son Avocat.
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Q. Avèzous retalis cèt argent=à M.'. Daiflebout i

R. Je ne sais pas si le comité détermine qiue je doive répondrèé-e
ne désire pas répondre, et ne crois pas devoir répondre à cette
question, icelle ne regardant que aes affaires pérsarielies, ét fes-
ponsable envers Mr. Daillebout seul et non envers aucun autre.

Q. L'argent provenant du dit Jugement, n'a-t-il pas demeuré en-
tres vos mains, pour l'usage du Juge Foucher ?

R. Non.

Q. Lorsque le Papier endossé de la main du Juge -Foucher, vous-a
éte remis par Mr. Daillebout, ne vous a-t-il pas dit alors qu'il venoit
de la part da Juge Féôcher ?

R. Je désirerois que le Comité détermine sije dois répondre à cette
questiorr sans que préalablement les interrogatoires qui m'ont été faits
le 8 et le 9, me soient lus et communiqués ?

Le Comité détermine que Mr. Lacroix réponde saris que cette
communication lui soit faite.

Il répond cnon, au meilleur de ma mémoire."

Q. La Note des noms des Débiteurs. de Mr. Daillebout étoit-elle
contenue dans le paquet qui vous a été livré, ou les noms étoieit-ils
en dedans de l'enveloppe et écrits dessusP

R. Comme j'ai déjà dit, au meilleur de ma méoniòîr, les noms des
différens Débiteurs étoient écrits au dedans de l'enveloppe, c'est à
<dire, sur la même enveloppe qui contenoit au dos le timbre ae t'Action
dont'ai déjà parlé dans les réponses pirécédenter
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Q, Avez-vous votre Carnet de Causes en votre possession i

R. Oui, je l'ai en ma possession.

Q. Voulez-vous le produire au Comité ?

R. Je ne l'ai pas sur moi.

-Q. Le Comité désireroit le voir, il est nécessaire que vous le pro-
duisiez.

R. Je ne crois pas devoir le soumettre au Comité, en .autant qu'il
concerne les affaires de quantité de personnes qui' ne sont nullement
dans cette procédure, et qu'il est pour mon usage privé.

Examen de Louis Moniizambert, Ecuyer, Greffier de la Cour
d'Appel.

Q. Avez-vous en votre possession le Record de la Cause Dominus
Rex vs. Pierre Ignace Daillebout, maintenant en Appel?

R. Oui, je :ai.

Q. Voulez-vous le produire pour l'information du Comité?

Mr. Montizambert a mis le dit Record devant le Comité. (f)

Examen de Hugh Fraser, Ecuyer.

Q. Etes-vous le Protonotaire de la Cour Provinciale du District
4es Trois-Rtvières ?

R. Oui.

Q. Vous rappellez-vous de-la Cause intentée dans la Cour Provin-
ciale

Pour ce .Papier, voyer la Note E, à la fin de ce Rappon.
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ciale des Trois-Rivières, intitulée Domainus Rex vi. Pierre .Tgnace
Daillebout, et Joseph Bouclier, Sieur De Montarville, .et Uxor inter-
venant ?

R. Oui.

Q. Le Papier maintenant exhibé No. 22, signé P. Z. Daillebout,.
est-il le Plaidoyer du Défendeur filé dans cette Cause ?

R.. Oui..

Q. Le Plaidoyer a-t-il été employé dans cette Càuse-?

R. Oui, et il a été filé par moi comme partie des Records.

Q. Reconnoissez-vous l'écriture de ce Plaidoyer,.et de qui est-elle ?

R. Oui je la connois; elle est d'Uriahl Judak, un des Clercs de
mon Office..

Q. Etiez-vous present lorsque Uriah Judah votre Clerc·a copié ce
Plaidoyer, d'un Projet qui lui avoit eté donné, et racontez ce que -
vous savez des circonstances?

R. Vers le 24- Septembre; 1811, le Juge Fôlcher est venu à
mon office avec un Papier qu'il m'a prié u prié Mr.Judah de
copier. En conséquence Mr. Judah l'a copié d'un Projet de l'Ecri-
ture du Juge Foucher. La copie lorsqu'elle a été faite a été signée
(je suppose) de la main de Mr. Daillebout etje l'ai filée: le Papier
est endossé, " Plea by* Defendant to the Intervention."' Lorsque ce
Papier a. été apporté à l'Office ily avoit plusieurs personnes présentes.

Q.. Mr. Dailleboit, a-t-il compara en Cour lors du retour de cette
Cause? R,
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R. Oui ; et ce qui suit est l'entrée du Régtre, <'Le Défendeur
en sa dite qualité (.Ececuteur Testamentaire de feu Ms,îS e St.

"Onge) com paroRt en personne et dit pur forme de Défense qu'il una
" aucune raison à offrir et s'en rapporte eri.èremîent à JNstice," et
cela est la seule défense faite dans l'action excepté celle que j'aL
déjà: mentionnée, et fournie par le Juge Foucher.

Q. La cause a-t-elle été définitivement jugée*?

R. Oui, le 24 Septembre 18.12 La cause a étéjugSe-en faveur
des Intervenans.: condamnant le Défendeur à remettre les héritages.
sans dépens et déclarant le testament de feu Messire De St. Onge nul.

Q. Le Juge Foucher a-t-il siégé dans cette cause, et a-t-il concourm
à prononcer le dit Jugement?:

R. Comme Juge Provincial il a si:égé dans toute la procédure
depuis l'entrée de la cause jusqu'au Jugement final..

Q. La cause est-elle maintenant en Appel ?

R. Oui ; depuis le mois de Novembre 1812

EXAMEN de Mr. Uriah judah, des Trois-Rivières&.

Q, Etes-vous Clerc dans le Bureau du Protonotaire du. District
des Trois-Rivières P

R. Oui.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance- d'une Cause instituée dans la Cour
du Banc du Roi de ce District, intitulée, Dominus Rex vs. P. L
Daillebout et Joseph B.oucher de Montarville et Uxor, parties Inter-
venantes.?

R.
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1R J'en- ai- coanoissance.

Q. L'original du Plaidoyer (plea) filé en cette Cause, est-il écrt
par vous ?

R. Oui, il l'est.

Q. Sur quel Píojet avez-vous copié le dit Plaidoyer, (plea)?

R. Je l'ai copié d'un Projet qui m'avoit été donné par Mr. le
Juge Foucher, et qui étoit de sa propre main et écriture.

Q. A-t-il été fait usage du dit Plaidoyer dans la dite Cause ?

R. il est paraphé, filé et forme partie du Record dans la dite
Cause, ainsi qu'il paroît par le Record maintenant exhibé.

Q., Cette dite Cause a-t-elle été finalement jugée ?

R. Oui, elle a été jugée.

Q. A qui avez-vous délivré l'original da dit Plaidoyer (plea), que
vous avez ainsi copié du Projet qui vous avoit été donné par Mr. le
Juge Foucher?

R. Je l'ai donné à Mr. le Juge. Foucher.

Q. L'ajouté au dit Plaidoyer·qui a rapport à un Compte de Dé-
penses de- Mr. Daillbout, a-t-il aussi été copié par vous, et de quel
Projet ?

R. Le dit Ajouté est de ma -propre écritare et a été copié -de"n
Projet qui m'a été donné dans le même teis,, par Mr. le Juge
Eoucher.
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Q. Avez-vous remis le dit Projet à quelque personne, et à qui-?

R. Je l'ai remis au Juge Foucher.

Q. La Signature au Plaidoyer en cette Cause est-elle de la main
de Mr. Dailebout ?

R. Elle est de son écriture, au meilleur de ma connoissan ce,

Mercredi, i2mne. lévrier, 1817

P RESENS-Messieurs Ogden, Sherwood, Panet, Tasche.
reau, Stuart et Borgia.

EXAMFN de l'Honorable Edward Bowen, un des Juges de
la ("ou r du Banc du Roi de Sa Majesté, pour le District. de
Québec.

Q. Comme Avocat Général de cette Province, avez-vous
en i8l i, filé une information contre P. . Daillebout, dâns
la Cour du Banc du Roi, du District des Trozs-Rzviéres ?-
Poivez.veus informer ce Comité sur quoi étoit fondée cette
information ?

R. En l'année 18 1i, étant alors un des Conseils du Roi,.en
loi, pour cette Province, et tenant une Commission spéciale
pour poursuivre t filer des informations ex officio, pour la
Couronne, dans les différentes Cours de cette Province, en
l'absence du Procureur Général, et Solliciteur Général de
Sa Majesté, pour la Province; je filai, le ou environ le 13e.

Septembre
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Septembre, de la même année, une information au Civil,
dans la Cour du Banc du 'Roi, pour le District des Trois.
Rivières contre P. i. Daillebout, comme un des Exécuteurs
du Testament et dernières volontés de feu Messire Pierre Ga.
reau de St. Onge, de son vivant Vicaire Général du District
des Troi;.Rivieres.

L'information étoit fondée sur une disposition illégalle
de certains biens immeubles, donnés par son Testament et
dernières volontés, à une Communauté Religieuse, aux
Trois-Riviêres, ce qui est contraire à la Loi et aux défenses
de la Déclaration de Sa Majesté Très Chrétienne, de l'année
1743, concernant les gens de main morte.

L'information qui fait partie du Recor d, qui m'est main.
tenant produit, est la même que celle que j' ai déjà mentionnée.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance en aucune manière qu'unein.
tervention ait été filée par 7. Boucher de Montarville, Ecuyer,
et Marie Josephte Averard ?

R. Le Writ qui fut émané pour obliger le Défendeur à ré-
pondre à l'information, n'étoit - retournable que le i7e. du
même mois, et à cette époque,j'avois quitté les Trois-Rivières
pour revenir à Québec, et les procédés ultérieurs de la part
de la Couronne furent conduits par Mr. Berthelot, n'y ayant
aucun conseil pour la Couronne, dans le District des Trois.
Rzvièrei, et j'appris ensuite d lui qu'ure -telle intervention
avoit été filée, et je la trouve maintenant sur le Record.

Q. Avez-vous quelque connoissance que le Défendeur ait
comparu
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comparu-en personne, le jour du. retour de la sommation?

R. Je n'ai aucune conroissance personnelle du fait, mais
sur référence -au Record, je vois qu'il comparut en personne
le jour du retour, et déclara par maniére de défense à l'm'fôr--
mation, qu'il n'avoit aucune raison à offrir contre icelle, et
qu'il s'en rapportoit à Justice.

Q. Avez-vous aucune connoissance que tintervention ait
été admise par la Cour ?

R. Non., aucune autre que celle que j'ai prise dans.le Re-
cord.

Q. Etiez-vous nommé-undes Juges de Sa Majesté,.pourle
District de Québec, avant qu'une decision finale aît été rendue
et donnée dans la Cour du Banc du Roi, pourI tDistrict des
Trois.Rivières ?

R. Oui, je l'étois.

Q. Ceame tel Juge étiez-vous présênt lorsque cette cause
fut finalement entendue et décidée, en la Ville des Trois.
Rivières ?

R. Je siégois .sur le Banc.

Q. Vous ressouvenez-vous, quels étoient les autresges
alors presens ?

R. Mr. le juge .Perrault et Mr. le.jugeFoucher.

Z.



APPENDICE. (

Q. Avez-vous sî4gé g ors du Jugement rendti ç1ans cette
cause ?

R. Non.

Q. Pouvez-vous dire, quef est celui des Juges qui a -pror-
noncé le Jugement de la Cour ?

R. En ayant référence au record, je vois que Mr. le juge-
Foucher présidoit, et en conséquence, ai 'lieu de présumer
qu'il a prononcé le Jugement ; mais je suis certain aussi e
Mr. le Ju PerraIt délivra son. opinion sur le cas, ainsi
quzil est 'usage dans les cas d'importance.

Q. Considériez-vous. ce cas,. çomme un cas d'importance ?

R. Certainement.

'Q. La Cour auroit-t-elle été compétente, si Mr.1le Jupge-
Perrault eût été seul'?

R. 'Non, il faut qu'il y ait au moins deux Juges,

Q. Pourquoi n'avez-vousàpasivoulùsiégerdans-cettecause?

R. Parceque la Cour étoit comptente sans moi ;
délicatesse, quoique je considére que j'avois droit de siéger,
vu. que c!étoit une agaire de la.'Couronne.

fExA.&mzde Charles Porteous, Ecyer.

Q. Quelle.est'votre profession? Y-'R:
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R. Je suis Avocat et Procureur de cette Province.

Q. Avez-vous pratiqué comme Avocat et Procureur dans
la Cour du Banc du Roi, du District de Montréal, en l'année
1215?

R. Oui.

Q. Avez-vous été employé, comme Avocat, pour le Dé-
fendeur, dans une certaine Cause pendante dans le Terme inm
férieur de la Cour du Banc du Roi, la susdite année, et dans
laquelle Louis Gibault étoit Demandeur, et Barril dit Namur,
Défendeur, et è contrà ?

R. Oui.

Q. Avez.vous assisté comme Avocat et Procureur du
Défendeur, lors de l'enquête et de l'audition de cette Cause,
et quel Juge ou Juges étoient présens ?

R. J'ai assisté comme l'Avocat, lors de lenquête et de
l'audition de cette Cause; le seul Juge'qui présidoit étoit
l'Honorable Louis Clharlest Foucher.

Q. Racontez au Comité les Procédés qui ont eu lieu dans
cette Cause, et la nature d'icelle.

R. L'Action fut instituée par le Demandeur contre le. Dé-
fendeur pour une somme de onze Livres courant.-Je remets
au Comité Copie de .la Déclaration et Sommation, qui m'a
été remise par le Défendeur, et qui memvploya pour défen-
dre la Cause-je plaidai pour le Défendeur l'issue gérérale.

et
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et la demande incidente-lorsque la Cause vint à être plaidée,.
Mr. Bender, comme Avocat du Demandeur, examina deux
Témoins, et le Défendeur sur Faits et Articles-je fis ensuite
appeller cinq Témoins. qui furent assermentés.; alors j'apel.
lai un nommé Pierre Renois, qui entra dans. la Boête aux tè-
moins, auquel je fis la question qui, dans mon opinion, est
t'oujours faite aux Témoins, savoir: " Connoissez-vous les·
parties dans cette Cause ?" L'Honorable Louis Ckar/ks Fou-
cher, qui alors présidoit m'adressa la parole,. en apparence.
très-irrité, et me demanda, " Pourquoi posez-vous cette.
question-là ? elle est absurde. Je répondis d'une manière
polie et respectueuse,' Qaeil plaise à. la Cour". . .
L'Honorab!e Juge sans anc donner le tems d'ajouter un mot,
dit, "MosieurJortous, taisez vous, c'est absurde, il y a de.
la stupidité à poser une pareille question, elle est absurde.
et stupide ; procédez:' Je fis alors la même question au.
Témoin. L'Honorable Juge m'arrêta, et d'une manière
plus violente et d'un ton plus irrité, me dit, " Monsieur
Porteous, taisez-vous, je vous suspendrai jusqu'à ce que le
plaisir de Sa Majesté soit connu." Je repondis ; " mais réelle.
ment, qu'il pla;se à la Cour."..L'H-onorable Juge, encore plus
irrité, dit "Taisez-vous; Crieur,.imposez silence ; Mr.Levesgue,
" donnez-moi du papier et écrivez pour moi; je n'hésiterai
1pas un instant de le suspendre." J'étois, durant ce tems
près du Bureau du Protonotaire, comme il est d'usage, parmi
les Avocats qui pratiquent au Barreau. à Montréal, dans les
termes inférieurs. Je laissai cette place, pris mon siége au
Barreau, et m'adressai à la Cour dans les termes suivans:
" Q'il plaise à la Cour ; je ne suis qu'un jeune Homme, il
"n'y a que très peu de tens que j'ai choisi cette honorable
" profession "..L'honorable*Juge m'interrompit immédiate

ment.
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ment et dit, '<Mr. Porteous"I " Crieur faites faire silence;
procedez --je repondis, ' je désire de procéder.. .l'Hono-

rable Juge dit, "4Mr. Levesque, entrez que le défendeur ne
' voulant pas procéder à sa preuve, je mets ouje prends cette
# cause en délibéré ;"-Un instant après un des Térnoins
du Défendeur s'adressa à la Cour à l'effet d'être taxé-: l'Ho-
norable Juge dit, " voilà ce que c'est, (en levant les épaules>
"de faire venir des témoins sans les interroger, et pour leur.
" faire perdre leur tems--Mr. Porteous voici un de vos té-
" moins qui demande à être taxé :" je répondis, " que com.
-" me la Cour n'avoit point voulu me permettre de procéder
"dans cette cause, je ne pouvois rien faire à cela." L'Hono.
rable Juge tout à fait en colère, dit, " Mr. Portesus ce que
" vous dites est faux, c'est une fausseté, et je n'hésite pas à
« dire ici en pleine Cour, et à la face de tout le public qui
e m'entend, que vous venez de dire une fausseté. Je ne vous
, ai jamais refusé de procéder dans cette cause; la Cour vous
" a sollicité de procéder,mais vous nel'avez pas voulu.je ne me
, permettrai jamais d'être gêné de cette manière dans l'adnai.
"nistration de la Justice:' je répondis, " je n'ai jamais refusé

de procéder dans cette.cause et je prends à témoia tout le
' Barreau si cela n'est pas le cas." Le Juge répondit immédia-
tement; "Mr. Porteous, je ne prendrai pas le Barreau pour
"Juge, pour moi, je connois les pouvoirs et autorités dont

je suis revêtu. Je sais de quelle manière je suis comptaa
ble à mon Roi, et au Public. Je n'ai de compte à rendre
de ma-conduite qu'à moi-même. Je suis le représentant

96 de Sa Majesté, etje ne crains pas de dire que je suis plus
,r que Sa Majesté sur ce siége, car Sa Majesté vient même à
" mon Tribunal pour y être jugée, et .s'il y a à répliquer con.

tre
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eî tre ma conduite que l'on prenne les moyens que l'on ju -era à propos et je serai prêt à y répondre." Je descendi saprès la Cour au- Bureau du Protonotaire, et y pis copiedu jugement Interlocutoire, qui mettoit la-> cause: en. déibé-
ré, laque.le copie je produis au Comité, certifiée. par le Pro-
tonotaire (e)Le joùr suivant-étant présent en-Cour, '1Horora-ble Juge Fo-,icher prononça Jugement dans la dite cause, dont
je livre maintenant copie certifiée entreles'mairs du Comité.(‡)
Le Juge remnarquant en même tems, ,je puis bien rendre
« Jugement en cette cause, 'quoique les Témoins du dfedeur
" n'aient pas été entendu. J'ai entende, les Témois dujde-
" mandeur, et jai eu d'eux toutes les informations nécesaires
, pour me mettre à mêàne-de ge.la ause et de faire
".droit entre les parties." Un Writ d'exécution sortit Contfre le
Défendeur, et je produis Copie certifiée dyâ ProcèsiVeibal
de Saiise qui eut lieu en conséquence de la susdite exécuvion.
La conversation à la uelle il est fait alusionjet 4ieuen pleine
Cour, en présence la pus grande -partie du Barrear, et
d'un grand nombre d'Auditeurs.

Q. Y a-.il eu tune Aszabée4 d areau, rapport, à çe quiavoit eu lieu, lors du Plaidoyer de la Cause de Gibazlt
vs. Namur .? et étoit-ce à votre requisition

R. J'exprimai mes sentimens, à mes Confrères Avocats,
iqul eur-en: e A«sAele ce sujeA L'Asseblée ne fut
point requise par moi, mais volontaire de leur part,.-

Qnuel ut le. résulkat de cette. Assemblée
R. L4ssembée fui d'opinionue jeevois madresser à

la
(') Pour ce Papier, voyez la Note F, à la fin de ce Rapport.;
.() Pour ce Papier, voyez la Note G, à la fia de ce Rapport.

9
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la Chambre d'Assemblé, pour .denander justice. Je -remis,
les Documens nécessa.irs -entre les mains de 'un-des yembres
de la Chambre d'AssembLIée, mais il n'en put faire usage,
rapport à. la. Dissolution du Parlement Provincial.

Q. Continuez-vous à pratiquer au Barreau de Montréal ?.

R. Je ne pratique pas à présent.

Q. Quand est-ce- que vous avez abandonné la pratique

R. En Mars, 181&.

Q. Pour quelle raison?

R. La raison principale, a été, en conséquence-de.la con-
duite du Juge Foucher envers moi,. lors du Plaidoyer et
Procès de la Cause de Gibault: vs. Namur,.. et j'aurois aban-
donné le Barreau. immédiatement après .cette affaire,.si au>.
cun autre moyen de m'employer se fût offert.

EXAMEN de Jean. Guillaume-Delisie, Ecuyer, de la Ville
de Montréal.

Q. Quelle est votre profession-?

R. Je suis lun des Notaires Publics pour cette Province.

Q. N'avez-vous pas eu une Cause dans le Terme Supé.
rieur de la Cour du Banc dú Roi pour le Disti n't dé Mônt.
-réa4 dans laquelle· Cause- vous. étiez- le Demaieur, et les
Commissaires. des Fortifications de la dite Ville, les Défen-
deurs, et à quelle époque? R.
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R.-Oui, j'ai eu une semblable ause, elle étoit pendante
dans cette Cour en 18t 4, et elle y.-a été jugée définitivement
en Octobre, 1815«

Q. Lorsque la dite Cause étoit enA dlibéré avez.vous-eu
aucune conversation avec l'Honorable Louis Charles Foucher.,
l'un des Juges de laCour du Banc au Roi de Motréal ?

R. Non, point pendant le délibéré.; mais )fèle juge.
ment prononcé en ma faveur, il me dit, que s i eût été au
pouvoir des Juges de la Cour du Banc du Roinde cetteCotr,
de m'accorder des Dommages en Argent ,pour- la Voie de
Fait commise et dont je me plaigiois,. ils n'eussent ,point
porté un Jugement contre les .omnissaires*qui les contrai.
gnoit de remettre les choses dans le même état oùelles
étoient.

Q. N'ayez-vous pas fait, ainsi que Madame Ddisle, votre
épouse, une cession des biens et droits quevous avez dans
la succession de feu 7ean Delisle, ;Ecuyer, 'votre, père, en ta..
veur de vos enfans, et n'y a-.til nas un procès existait;entre
les Exécuteurs Testamentaires de feu votrepère et vos enfans,
en conséquence de cette cessio ?

R. Oui,

Q. Avez-vous en' aucun tems -été .conseillé par le Juge
Foucher de faire le dit Transport ou Cession?

R. Non.,

Le Comité s'est alors ajourné.
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'jendi, se. Février, 18ç7 F.

Ep SEl(S---Messrs. Ogdefr, Serz*oDd, 1Tascahereau, »Cor,
Panet.

Mr. Ogden dans la Chaire.

ORDONNE, Que demain l'e PSident fasse- motion-, qu'it soit permis
à ce Comité de faire ripÈ.iinêt, dahs lés deux langues, cent.
Copies des Témoignages produite et à produire .devantIe.
dit Cornit, pourTinforràatiôn de la Législature.

Le Comité a ensuitesproédétà leExmenn d. 3Aíese Midcet Yiget
Ecuyer, Avocat,, de la, Cité de-Montréal.

Q. N'êtesvous. pas 'uni des. Avocats pratiquant. au Barreau _dè

Montréal ?

R. Oui.

Q. Avez-vous eu connoisÈance- d'une caúse- irstituée dans la-Cour.
du Banc du. Rei de M»nerél, ter-mer InféiWeur, dant un cause ôo
Louis Gibat étoit Demendeur, et Josep BarríL dit akär, 1%fen.
deur, et. à quelle époque .

R. J'ai. eu connoissance de cette cause-là ; elle étoit fixee pour
lenquête le 29 Novembre, 1815.

Q. Qui étoient les Avocats concernés en cette cause?

R. Mr. .Bender étoit YAvocat d-du Demudeur et di Défendeur
Incident, et Mfr. Charles Portous> Avocat de. Défendewr. et dù .ematiw
deur Incident.

Q. La cause fut-elle appellée en. la manière ordinaire?

R. Elle fut appellée suivant ad tou, telle'41ùfe-iorieë ètíIle '.le
et
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et »r'partiei compardrent par enis Avocaté.

Q Raconfez au Comift les circoustainces qui ot eu lieu et Cour-

par tapport à cette caùst.

R. Mr. Bënder, comme Avocat du Detnandeur, après avoir ex-
posé fa nature de sa dermande, fit entendre deux témoins, et demand:
à interroger le Défendeur sur faits, et, -áticles ou sur le serment déci-
soite, je ne ne rappelle pas. exactement t cela fait, Mr. -Porteous fit
appeller ses témoins au nomrbte- de quatrè ou cinq et je crois qu'ils-
furent asseimentés. Un de ces témoins ayant été placé dans la boête,
où se platent ordinairemedt les- témoinés, Mr. Porteous lui demanda
sil connoissoit les parties dans la cautÎse: lors- l'H.nèrable: Jugé.
Feudýer ui siégeoit alorse et feneit cette Cour.;interrompit immédia-
tement Mr. Porteous -ettui it d'un tôn. très--irriité" pourquoi po-
, seztous cette qUétion-le au téinbinv elle .st. absurde, c'est: une-
c absurdité ;" Me. Prteows d4ùe- maui "è très' respectueuse, s'a-.
drèssa au-Jugeen disant,: "- Qutilplaise à la Gour...." et voulant
continuer, le Juge Linterompit-de nouveau en. lui disant,. "-taisez-

e voisMr ..Porteous ; c'est absurde,. etilty a de la stupidité à poser-
Sune pareille question-';" etr6pétant encore " elle- est absurde et

stupide,"'il ajo ta "procéde ;" Mr. Porteois alors Wadressant au
te moin, demanda de nouvëau s'il connoissoit les part-ies. Le Juge
l'interronpit immédiaterierit et d'uRe manière-encore plus' violente et.
d'un Lto nintre phútirrité,.dit àè Mi. Porteous de se taires quiHe-'sus-.
pendroit,. jusqu'à ce que le plaisir de Sa Majpsté fût, connu, Mr.
Porteous, aio*s-s'adredsant au.Juge, dit" Mais réellemîent, QwilplaiFe-

à laa Cor...." et víoulant côhtinü'r, le Juge lui dit- de nouveau
de setaire;- et sadressant ar Cri.eur de laiCour luis ordonna, d'im-
poser silence- etdit au-Protouotairey "Mr. Levesque doùnez-moi du;
'<papier et éicrive," (Le Juge dinsde moilient étoit extrêmement
mport*)-et sa's dire rien-de phs.à-M rLevesu , s'adressantà .Mr.

Poreous lui- dit"je-nthésiterai pas un instaW -de vous- sspendre.--
M!. Bert eous tnijeiu'aLor s'étoit .tenu<prèÞde láa B te où toi le

temon:
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·témoin, alla prendre at place dans le Banc des Avocats, et-s'adressa à
la Cour d'une manière très respectueuse, d'un ton très calme et con-
servant beaucoup de sang-froid, et- dit, " QuiIl plaise à la Cour, je
c ne suis qu'un jeune homme, il n'y a que très-peu de tens que j'ai

choisi cette Bonorable Profession.. et comme il alloit conti
nuer, le Jugel'ara immédiatement, et s'adressant à Mr..Portedus,
le nommant par son nom, dit, " Crieur faites faire silence ;" et ajouta;

Mr. Porteous, procédez ;'' Mr. Portcous s'adressant à la Cour, dit
"je désire procéder -" Le Juge; alors ordonna au Greffier, Mr.
Levesque, d'entrer sur le Régître, <jue le Défendeur.ne Voulant' point
procéder à sa preuve, il mettoit la cause en délibéré. . Environ
une heure après, un des témoins assignés dans cette cause . s'adressa'.l
la Cour.pour être taxé; Le Juge fit alors cette reflexion ; "voilà ce-que
" c'est de faire venir des témoins sans. les interroger, pour leur faire
" perdre leur tems," et s'adressant à Mr; Porteouislui dit "voici:ua-
" de vos Témoins qui demiande à êtretaxé." Mr.: Porteous répondit
-u Juge, en disant, "l Comme la Cour n'a point voulu me 1permettre
« de procéder dans cette cause, je ne puis rien faire-à cela.'- Le
Jugealors très-irrité et d'un ton de colère, dit à MrPorteous ".ce que
c vous dites estfaux, c:est une fausseté, et-je n'hésite pasà direici
c en pleine Cour et à la face du public qui m'entend, que vous venez
«c de dire une fausseté ; je ne vous ai jamais refusé de- procéder ýdans
, cette cause ; je. ne permettrai jamais d'être gêné de cette. maière
Xe dans l'administration de la justice. La Cour vous a .sollicitédé
c procéder, mais vous n'avez pas voulu le.faire::" Mr. Porteous -alors
repliqua, " je n'ai jamais refusé de procéder dans cettei cause,-:etje prends à témoin tout le Barreau si cela n'est:pa le cas." -Le
.Juge- dit imnimédiatement : ", Mr. Porteous, je .ne .prendripas, le-
c 3arrea pour Juge ; -pour -Moi je connois les pouvoirs et autorités
«c dont je suis -revêtu. Jesais de quelle inanière-je suis: comptable
« à-mon Roi et au public. . Je n'ai de compte à rendre, de ma con-

duite qu'à moi-même. Jesuis'le représentant. de- Sa Majesté,.et
. je. ne crains pas de ·dire que je 'suis plus que- Sa lMajesté sur ce

-, siége ; -car Sa Majesté vient .nme à mon Trib.unal et.se soUmet
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à ma jarldiction, pour étre jugée. Et s'il y a à répliquer confrë
ma conduite, que l'on prenne les moyens que l'on jugera à.propos
er je serai pret à répondre." Le lendemain le Juge .Faucher en

renuant Jugement dans la susdite cause, observa qu'il pouvoit bien
Tendre Jugement dans cette cause, quoique les téinoins du Défendeur
n'eussent pas été entendus;iet ajouta "j'ai entendu les, témoins dit

Demandieur, et j'ai eu d'eux toutes les informations nécessaires
pour me:mettre à mne de jùger la canse; et faire droit entre les
'parties".
Q. Les Avocats ne- n'assemblèrent-ils pas après cette affaire, et

qu'est-ce qui eut lieu à cette assemblée?

R. La veille ou le jour même, où le Jugement dans, la dite cause
fut rendu, Mr. Porteaub me pria depasser chez lui afin de lui doiiner
un détail exact de ce qui s'étoit' passé à ma connoissance sur cbtte
affaire, m'y étant transporté j'y ai rencontré plusieurs de mes con.
frères, avec lesquelsj'ai.procédé à établii le récit:et les informations
que je viens de donner à ce Comité suivant nos connoissances.

Q. N'y eut-il pas une autre ou d'autres Assemblées à cet·égard; et
quels furent les procédés ultérieurs?

r. lMr. Pbrteows prétendant avôir été maRraité et injurié par la
conduite du Juge Foucher àson égatd, et voulànt prendre les mesures
contre le dit Juge-IFozcher m'a requis peut-étre deux fois, plus ou
moins, de passer. chez lui pour donner les informations sur ce ,sujet
aux personnes' qu'il désîroit intéressérdans sa Cause;y et m'y êtant
transporté, j'y ai rer'ontréencoré quëlques uns de mes confrères qui
étoient présens. en Cour- lors: de. cette afaire :: Mr Parleus alors
voulant s'adresser à la Chambre d'Assemblée pour -s plaindre de:
la conduite dlu Juge Foucher.

Q. Mr4 Porteous n'avoit4il pas une- pratique aussi étendue quil
est ordinaire,, pour un jeune Avocat tel quii± étoit alors,- et sa-con-

duite-



APPENDICE. ( L1)

-duite n'étoit-elle pas respectable et honomable à tous égrds,

R. Oui. Certainement.

Q. Quelle impression les procédés de Mr. le Juge Foucher ont-
1s faite aux Messieurs du Barreauprésens alors?

R. Il m'a paru d'après la Conversation que.j'ai eue avec une .ix-
-aine de mes confrères sur ce sujet qu'ils désapprouvoient les procédés
du Juge Foucher e

Q. Mr. Porteous i'est-il pas d'une famille très-respectable dans le
District de Montréal?

R. Oi, des plus reapeetables?

Q. N'est-il.pas unjeune Iommedeboanes meur#et d'une conduite
irréprochable?

1A Oui.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance d'une certaine Cause de Daillebout vs.
Duchesnois, et Duches ois, Demandeur en gara.tie, cotre Thos, C-#n,
Défendeur en Garantie, instituée danas le Terme Supérieur de i
Cour du Banc.du Roi de Mo ra, et à quelle époque?

R. Oui, J'étois .concerné dans cette Cause comme AvocatceMr
Duchesnois.; Mr. Lacroix étoit l'Avocat de Mr. .Dai1ebom, et Mr.
:Beaubien Avocat de Mr. Cofn, cette cause est entrée le 10e. Fà-
wrier, 1814.

Q. La place que vous occupez au Barreau de Montréal n'est elle
pas voisine de la place qu-'occupe Mr. Lacroix, et n'avez-vous pas
eocasion e voir les papiers qui sont exposs:sur sa abl-e9

R.
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R. Dans les Termes Supérieurs, la place que j'occupe dans le
Barreau est derrière celle qulecupe M-Ir. Lacroix ; de corte qu'il
m'est facile de voir les Papiers que Mr. Lacroix peut avoir devant
lui.

Q. N'avez-*vous pas vu en Cour, et en la possession de Mr. La-
croix, un papier timbré Daiilebout vs. Duckesnois, et les mots actzo ne-
gotiorumgestorum. :crits. de la main de Mr. le Juge Foucher, et
quelle époque

R. Le 16 Avril, 1814. Cette cause ayant été i xée ce jour-là
pour être pla;dée sur des Exceptions, et l'argurent. ayant eu lieu;
je pris la procédure que j'avois eue devant moi pendant l'argument;
etje fus la- rèmettre -Mr. LévesqueGrefier ; Mr. le Jng Fú her
qui siégeoit alors, demanda les:Papiersa de cette procédure et je les
lui vis mettre dans la poche de son habit ; et en revenant prendre
ma place, qn de:mes confrères me fitjetter.jes yeux sur .les papiers
qui appartenoient à Mr. Lacrix, et qui toient placés, sur sa Table.
Mr. Lacroix n'étant pas dans. ce moment à sa pice, j'apperçus le
dossiër d'un Papiér que je considéiai'aldrs, 'ta tpr sa forme' que
par la manière don.t-il étoit ployé, comme étant celui d'un Proj t de
Déclaration ainsi que les vocats ont coutuiné d'éni dresser en gehé-
ral; sur lequel Papieýrétoient écrits les nomesdePir Ignace Dame-
bout, "Demandeur, contre Etienne Duchesnois, Défendeur," lenot

Déclaratio ' isi que eu-ci, Acéo -negotd'u getsorum
et le tôtétoit d l'écriturée HoInorable'Juge Fucher.

Q Etoit-ce le Papier de couleur rouge et marquéi qui vous, est
maintenant exhibé

R. Non; au meilleur de ma connoissance, ce Papier dont j'ai
parlé étoit di Papier blanc ordinairë ?

Q. Lorsque vous avez'airsi vu ce -Ppier' qùivous a parutre un
L

Projet
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Projet de Déclaration dans la dite Cause, en ia possession de Mr.
Lacroix, cela n'a-t-il pas excité votre surprise, aiLi que parmi vos
confrères, et quelles furent les remarques ou observatious faites al<rs
à cet égard?

R. Environ cinq ou six de mes Confrères, qui ont apper.
çu ce Papier ainsi que moi, m'ont témoigné une grande sure
prise. Quant à moi qui étoisiintéréssé dans la Cause comme
Avocat de Mr. Duchesnois, la vue de ce Papier m'a non seule-
ment surpris mais indigné, et m'a fait dire alors qu'il étit
malheureux d'être jugé avant d'être entendu,

Q. Vous rappellez-vous que' cette Cause ait été. plaidée fi
nalement au mérite, et quand y et si le Juge Foucher étoit pré.
sent-alors ?

R. Ce Plaidoyer a en lieu le i8e, Octobre, 1814. Le Juge
Foucher n'y étoit pas, car à l'exception des dûeux ou troôi
premiers jours du Terme, if n a point siégé, étant malade.

Q. Cette Cause a.-t-elle été jugée défnitiverent, et en f
yeur de qui le jugement a-t-il été prononcé ?

R. Le jugement définitif n'a point été prononcé le der-
nier jour du Terme, le zoe. Octobre 1814, parceque alen
les Juges dirent aux Parties concernées, qu'ils n'avoient pas
examiné la procédure, ainsi quedans -plasseursaresCausès,
et engagèrent les Avocats à signer des consentemens autori-
sant les Juges à rendre jugement dans la vacance, et à ce- que
les dits jugemens fussent' entrés sur le régître coftime du der-
nier jour du Terme. En consequence 1es AMctscânceônês
en cette cause signèrent un consentenient à cet. efft, et le

jugement
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jugement à été donrié a' Greffier en Décenbre suiant.--
Ce jugement étoit en faveur du Demaindeur et renvoyoit
l'action en garantie contre Mr. Cofn.

Q. Dans .lavac.ance qui suivoit ce Terme ne vous êtes vous
pas trouvé au Greffe avec Mr. Joseph Bedard, un jour que
le Juge Foucher envoya chercher le Rkecord en cette Cause,
et qu'est-ce qui se passa à cette occasion?

R. Quelque teris après le Terieè dO ctobre de la dite an..
née, étant én conversation avëe Mr. Joseph Bedard dans le
Bureauý dës Protonotaires dé la Cour du Banc du Roi, j'ai
vu Mr. Joseh Mathons s'adiesser à Mi. Levesgue le Proto.
notaire, en disant que le je Foucher demandoit la prôcé.
dure dans la Cause de Daillebout contxe: Duchesnois. Cette
application m'ayant surpris (vu que l'Honorable Juge Foú,
cher n'avoit point assisté à l'argument qui avoit eu lieu le
18e. Octobre précédent) me fit alors dire à Mr. Levesque gue
la procédure ne devoit point etre remise au. Juge Foùcher, le
considérant comme iie devant pointprendre -arvau déAibéfé
dans <ette- Cause, ne connoissant point les- argumens qui
avoient eu-lieu èe-diejàur (ýit8e. Octobrè, 1814Iy Mr.Levesgr
me répondit q 'il devoit envoyer les Papiers pdisque' le Juge
les deniaudoit. Et sur cela Mr. Levesqpe, les' donna à-Me
Matkons,

Q A.ez-vous vu au Greffe, et en quel tems, le Projet de
Jugneitdéfinitif de.cette Cause dànse les Papiere qui comé
posoient l Record?

L2
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R. Le jour que le Jugement a été donné au Greffier afin
d'être enrégistré, j'ai vu le dit Projet de Jugement.

Q. Etoit-il de l'écriture du Juge Foucher ?

R. N'ayant vu ce Projet de Jugement qu'une seule-fois
le jour meme où il a été remis au Greffier, l'impression qu'il
m'a faite, et qui m'est restée depuis, est qu'il étoit écrit de la
main du Juge loucher: cependant je ne suis pas aussi certain
Qu'il étoit. de l'écriture du Juge Foucher, que. je le suis des
des trois Projetý des premiers Jugemens Interlocutoires qui
avoient été précédemment rendus dans la dite Cause, et que
j'ai vus depuis plusieurs fois dans la procédure.

Q. Pendant la durée du Procès et après avoir vu le Papier
qui vous a paru être le Projet de Déclaration en cette Cause,
n'avez vous pas communique à votre Client, Mr. Duchejniois,
vos craintes de ce qu'il pourroit perdre son Procès ?

R. Dans le cours des huit jours qui ont suivi le jour de
l'argument sur les Exceptions, qui étoit le 16e. Avril, 18 4 ,et
le Jugement rendu le 18e. du même mois, ayanteu occasion
de voir mon Client, Mr. Duchesnois, j'ai cru qu'il étoit 'de
-Mon devoir de l'informer que j'avois vu le Papier que jai
décrit précédemment, avec les circonstances d'alors, etje lui
ajoutai en même tems qu'il devoit désespérer du succèsde sa
Cause. Durant la procédure, j'ai souvent eu occasion. de le
voir et nommément après le jugeme n final rend-tje-T'ai dé
nouveau informé des dernières circonstanCes qui ont -suivi
l'argument du 18e. Octobre, 1814, et que j'aidtailiéeï ci..
dessus. J'ai cru également de mon devoir de l'informer
qu'il avoit droit d'appelùer de ce Jugement à une Cour Su.

périeure
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pdrieure qui. est la Cour d'Appel en ce Pays, et même qu'il
avoit le droit de s'adresser à la Chambre d'Assemblée de cette
Province pour se plaindre de la conduite du Juge Foucher.

Q. Mr. Duchesnois, à votre connoissance, comme étant
son Procureur, a-t-il appellé soit du Jugement Interlocutöire
rendu.le i8e. Avril, 1814, ou du Jugement définitif rendu le
18e. Octobre de la même année?

R. Quoique je l'aie conseillé de le faire, il ne l'a pas fait.

Q. A votre connoissance Mr. Duchesnois a-t-il satisfait le
montant dujugement et des Frais rendus. contre lui ?

R. Oui, il l'a satisfait vers la mi-Janvier, 1815.

Le Comité s'est ajourné à , heures P. M.

A heures Apres-midi.

Pl-RESENS-Messieurs Ogden, Skerwood, Taschereau, Languedoc
et Pazet.'

Mr. Ogden dans la Chaire.

Exm de F. X. Bender, Ecuyer, Avocat de Montréal.

Q. N etésvous pas un des Avocats pratiquant au Barreau de
Montréal?

R. Oui.



APPENDICE. (1.)

Q. Avez-vous connoissance d'une cause instituée dans la Cour du
Banc du Roi de Montréal, dans le terme inférieur, où Louis Gibauli
étoit Demandeur, et Josepk Barril dit Namur, étoit Defendeur, et à
quelle époque

R. J'ai connoissance de cette cause-là, j'étois l'Avocat du pour-
suivant ; je Pai instituée dans le -terme de Novembre, 1815, et ai
obtenu jugement en fa-veur du Demandeur, le 30 du même mois.

Q. Qui étoit l'Avacat du Défendeur?

R. Mr. Porteous.

Q La cause fut-elle appellée en la manière, ordinaire

R. Oui ; et le Juge Foucher siégeoit alors.

Q. Racontez au Comité les circonstances de cette cause.

R. Après avoir procéde 1 Paudition des témins du Demandeur, le
Juge demanda à Mr. Porteous s'il avoit quelques témoins à faire en-
tendre. Sa- réponse fut dans l'affirmative, et aussitôt il fit avancer
deux ou trois témoins, et après les avoir fait assermenter, demanda à
l'un deux, dontje ne connois pas le nom, s'il connoissoit les parties
en cette cause. Le Juge Foucher dit alors aul ténioin de ne pas ré-
pondre à cette question, et, s'adressant à Mr. Poreous, lui demanda,
pourquoi il posoit une question aussi inutile, qui selon lui étoit absurde.
Mr. Porteous repliqua alors au Juge, avec le - respect qu'il, li devoit,
qu'il regardoit cette question comme importante à sa cause, d'autant
plus que si le témoin-disoit ne pas connoître les parties; sa dépositioni
devenoit inutile. Le Juge ordonna aussitôt à Mr. Porteous de se taire,
:joutant que la question étoit vraiment .absurde, et qu'il' y avoit de la
:stupidité à la poser, ajoutant, " Procédez, Mr. Porteous." Ce dernier
posa de nouveau la question : le Juge aussitôt lui dit, d'un ton irrité,Ae

se



A P P E N D-I C E. (I.)

se faire; et qu'il n'hésiteroit pas un seul instant, i le sspendrer* quoi,
.Mr P etos répliqua, " Mais qu'il plaise à la Cour.... "-le Juge- s'a-
dress:i alolrs au Crieur, lui enjoignant de faire faire. silence, degnanda
au Greffier du papier, lui disant, "écrivez, je n'hésiterai pas un
r seul instant à suspendre Mr. Porteous," Mr. Porttous qui étoit
près du témoin s'et éloigna et alla à sa place. Le Juge dit alors
à Mr. Porteous, " Procédez, Mr. Porteous"; çe dernier dit, qu'if dé.
siroit procéder ; mais qu'il en étoit empêché par le Juge : Sur qµiOL
le Juge enjoignit au Greffier de faire mention, sur le plumitif, que
puisque le Détendeur ne vouloit pas procéder, il prenoit la cause en
délibéré. Quelques minutes après un des témoins du DËfendeur
demanda au Juge à être taxé: le Juge dit hautement, enz levant les.
épaules, " voilà ce qui résulte de faire venir des témoins pour rien,"
et dit à Mr. Porteous, " voilà un de vos témoins qui demande à être-

"taxé." Mr. Porteous lui. rp.ondit.; " tre Hoaneur n'gyant pas
voulu me permettre de'procéder, ce n'est pas de ma, faut e." Le-

Juge lui dit du ton le plus irrité: "votre avanc est faux., ce- n'est
qtnne faussetê,. et je le déclare publiqnement :Je ne vous ai ja

"mais refusé d!enten.dre vos 4ippis ; maisj,e.e permettrai jamais.
d'être gêné de cette manière dans l'administration de la justice.

"Je vous ai dit à diverses's
e ment refusé."' Mr. Porteous lui répondit,. " je n'ai jamais refusé
"de procéder dans cette cause, et j'en appeBe.tout le Barreau à té-

moin." Le Juge lui dit aussitt ; ."je ne prendrai pas le Barreau
"epour juge. Quant à mòi je connois les poutvoirs dnt'je suis
" revêtu ; je sais le devoir que j'ai à remplir, et ce que je dois à mon.

Roi et au publie. Je n'ai de emcnpte à- rendre de. macndaite-
o qu'à moi-même. Je suis le représentant de mi-Souverain, et; je

n'hésite pas e .dire hautement que j.e s.uis plus que le Roi lui-
« meme, sur ce siége ;. car Sa Majesté vient à notriibunal et" se
" soumet majurîdiction. poir-t e Jugée ; et .il'ontrouve à redireaà

ma conduite que l'on en agisse comme on vo.udra,, je serai prêt
" à répondre." Le Juge prit la cause en délibéré et le .leedemaii>

condamna
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condamna le Défendeur à payer au Demandeur la somme demandée,
et aux dépens du Procès.

Q. Qu'a dit le Juge le lendemain en prononçant le Jugement?

R. Avant de le prononcer, le Juge observa qu'il pouvoit facile-
ment rendre Jugement dans cette Cause, quoiqu'il n'eût pas en--
tendu les témoins du Défendeur, le Demandeur ayant fait preuve de
sa Demande ?

Q. Le Jugement en question a-t-il été exécuté, et en avez-vous
retiré le montant en vertu de l'Exécution?

R. Oui.

Q. Les Avocats ne se rassemblèrent-ils pas après cette affaire, et
qu'y eut-il à cette assemblée?

R. Chacun témoigna son indignation, et prit des notes par écrit
de ce qui s'étoit passé en Cour concernant Mr. Porteous.

Q. Siégeoit-il quelque autre Juge alors?

R. Je ne me rappelle pas.

Q. Mr. Porteous prit-il aussi des Notes?

R. Nous primes des notes en commun avec plusieurs autres Mes-
sieurs du Barreau?

Q. Avez-vous connoissance d'une cause intentée dans la Cour du
Banc du Roi de. Montréal, pour le Terme inférieur, où Susanne La-
haie, Veuve Jacques Liberson, étoit Demanderesse, et Louis Cousinea,
Défendeur, et à quelle époque ?

R.
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R. Oui; j'étois l'Avocat de la Demanderesse. La cause
a été instituée dans le terme de Septembre, 18413

Q. Qui fétoit l'Avocat du Dgfepdeur?

R. Mr. joseph Bedard.

Q. Racontez au Çomité ce qui a eu lieu dans cette cause
depuis le cp nmencement jusqu'à la fin.

R. Mr. le Juge Foucher après avoir entendu les parties, et
pris cette cause en délibéré, monta sur le Siége e 28 Mai,
1814, et là et alors condamna le dit Louis Cousineau, le
Défendeur, à payer à la dite Susanne Lahaie, Veuve 7acques
Liberson, Demanderesse susmentionnée, la somme e Trois
Louis,· cours actuel, le condamnant en outre aux dépens de
l'Action, ainsi qu'il est plus amplement expliqué en la copie
du Jugement que je produis au Comité, signée par le Gref.
fier, et il est écrit sur le Plumitif de la main du Juge Foucher.(*)

Le 21 ou 22 Juin suivant, j'allai au Greffe pour mettre le
Jugement à exécution, et comme il est d'usage, depuis que
Juge Foucher siége dans le Iitict de Montréal, de recopier
le Plumitif sur lequel les Jugemens sont entrés en première
instance, et ce sur un Régître tenu à cette fln, je feuilletai dans
le dit Régître pour y trouver la copie du Jugement ci-dessus
mentionné. Je mnapperçus alors, qu'à l'exception du Timbre
de la cause, et de ces mots, " La Cour ayant enLendu joseph

p Payma:it, txpert nommé en cette cause " le reste du dit
Jugement a voit été entièremeilî gratté comme avec una Canif,
et j'y trouvai le jugemtnt interlocutoire qui y avoit été sub-

M stitué
* Pour ce Papier, voyer la Note H, à la fa de ce Rapport
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stitué et que je produis maintenant,*et qui est de l'écriturede
JosePh Mathonr, un des Clercs des GrefFiers qui tient'ordi
nairement ce Régître. (‡) J'examinai alors le Plumitif, pour
voir si le Jugement que je viens de produire n'y auroit
pas aussi été effacé : ne létant pas, j'en demandai copie,
qui me fut délivrée et certifiée par un des Greffiers.
Deux ou trois jours. après je rencontrai le Juge Foucher
au Greffe, et lui témoignai ma surprise du change.
ment en question. Le Juge se fit aussitôt apporter le Ré.'
gître, me disant qu!il ne se rappelloit pas de la cause,. et après
avoir examiné l'entrée qu'il avoit fait faire dans le Regître, me
dit que lPExécution n'ayant pas été levée avant l'entrée de cet
Interlocutoire, non plus que copie du dit Jugement, il étoit
au pouvoir du Juge de réviser et amender son Jugement,
lors.qu'il s'appercevoit être tombé en erreur: sur quoi j.e lui
observai que copie de ce Jugement avoit été levée,, et que
cela mettoit les parties dans une situation. bien fâcheuse.

Le Juge demanda à voir la dite Copie du Jugement, et
comme þ.- lui dis qu'eUle n'étoit pas en ma· possession, il ré-
pondit qu'il ne seroit pas ainsi arrêté dans l'exécution de son
devoir. Alors, me voyant dans la nécessité de mettre Cet
Iimcrlocutoire à exécuoLlo, je fis procéder en obéissance i
iceiui, lequelprocéde j.e rapportaie n Cour le 1.2 Septembre
de la susdite année, et le reinis au Juge Foucher, qui, ce
jour là, étcit sur le Siége: et là et alors le u(iit Juge Foucher
reuvoya !a Deimarnderesse de son Action, copié du quel juge,
ment cjeduis eni ce moment, et que le Juge Foucher a pro,

no _u _ _K, n p . )__ f.
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«Q. Quand. vous allates voir les ~Régîtres, demandates.
vous àMr. Mathons pourquoi il avoit raturé les Régîtres,
et que.vous repondit.il.?

R. Il me dit que c'étoit par l'ordre du Juge Foucher qu'il
l'avoit fait.

Q. La.Cause en elle-même étoit-elle d'importance pour la
Demanderesse, eu égard à ses moyens ?

R. Oui, d'autant plus qu'il s'agissoit d'un Jardin appar-
tenant à la Demanderesse, dont elle avoit la jouissance sa vie
durant, dont le Défendeur s'étoit emparé avec violence, et
de la jouissance duquel elle auroit été privée. Que la De-
manderesse avoit donné ses Biens au Défendeur, à la réserve
de la jouissance du dit Jardin, à la charge d'une rente et pen-
sion, ne pouvant les faire valoir, étant à l'âge avancé d'en-
viron quatrevingts ans.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance d'une certaine Cause de Daille.
bout vs. Duchesnois, et Duchesnois, Demandeur en garantie,
contre Thomas (fin, Défendeur en garantie, instituée dars
le Terme Supérieur de la Cour ·du Banc du Roi de Montréal,
et à quelle époque?

R. Oui, je ne me rappelle pas au juste l'époque .: je crois
pourtant que c'est en Avril de l'annee 1814.

Q. Quels étoient les Avocats employés dans cette Cause ?

R. Mr. Janvier Dombtail Lacroix, étoit l'Avocat du De-
mandeur, Mr. Louis Michel Vtger, pour le Défendeur, et
Mr Beaubien, pour Mr. Cofin. M 2 Q
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Q:, N'avez-vous pas vu èn Cour, et en la possession. de Mr.
Lacroix, un Papier timbré Daillebo7Àt vs. Duchesnyis, et les
mots Actio negotiorum gestorum, écrits de la maitit du juge
Foucher, et à quelle époque ?

R. Comme le siége que j'occupe à la Cour est tout près
de celui de Mr. Lacroix, j'ai eu occasion, le jour que cette
Cause a été arguée, (Mr. Lacroix ayant laissé sa place,pour
s'approcher du Greffier, pour avoir le Record en cette Cause)
de regarder devant moi, et appercevant sur la table, à la
place o'ù Mr. Lacroix met ordinairement ses papiers, une
feuille de papier ouverte, et comme elle prenoit·beaucoup
de place, je jettai les yeux sur cette feuille qui étoit entièe-
ment écrite de la main du Juge Foucher; que je connois par-
faitement. Je fixai mon attention particulièrement sur le
contenu en icelle, et je m'apperçus que c'étoit une Déclàration
dressée en cette dite Cause, par le Juge Foucher. Mr. Bour-
ret, l'Avocat, se trouvant près de moi, je le lui fis observer.-
Mr. Lacroix revint à sa place un instant après, et plia cette
feuille de Papier, sur le dos de laquelle étoient égaleinent
écrits, de la main du Juge Foucher, ces mots Daitebout vs.
Duchesnois. Quelques minutes après, Mr. Lacrozx, étant
alors assis à sa place, ouvrit de nouveau cette feuille de Pa.
pier, en la tenant près de lui, afin qu'elle ne fût pas iue, et
j'eus occasionde nouveau de m'aurer que c'étoit de l'écrkiure
du Juge Fcoucher, Le juge Fouchker etoit alois sur le siège

Vendrcdi~'
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Vefdredi, le 14, Février, 1817.

rRE N l\iètiurs Ogden, Taschereau, Shejrùood,M .Cïtï.et. Pn et.

Mr. Ogden dans la Chaire.

Contiiuation de 'Exàmen de . X. Bender, Ecuyer.

Q. Le Papiëe que vous avez ainsi vu exposé devant Mr.
Lacroix, cormne étant la- Déclaration dans la Cause de Daille-
bout vi Dutfe:nsi! étoitýil de papier blanc ordinaire bu. de
rouge?

R. C'éoite du papier blant ordinaire.

Q. L'intérieur de ce Papier que vouqs avez.,ainsi vu conte.
noit-il des instructions dans la Cause, ou étoit-ce la Déclara-
tion même dans la Cause?

R. Ne l'ayant pas lu je ne puis dire s'il contenoit des in..
structions : mais il m'a i4aru alors et je crois sincèrement en.
core que c'étoit la De·claration -dans la dite Cause.

Q. Avez-vous lu ou vu les conclusions de cette Déclaration
dont vous venez de parler ?

R. Au meilleur de ma onnoissance*j'ai vu ces mots écrits
en gros caractères, qui font o dinaireient le commence1ment
d conclusions des Déclarations i A ces Causes le Demandeur

O. Avez-vous vu dans 1'intrieur de ce Papier le litre de
la ree? R,
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R. Lorsque Mr. Lacroix est revenu à sa place, ainsi que
je l'ai dit précédemment, Mr. Lacroix a pris ce Papier (gui
étoit une feuille de Papier foolscap, et qui étoit-entièrement
ouverte) et en refermant ce Papier j'ai apperçu au commen.
cenent du contenu de ce Papier ces mots " Daillebout, De.-
rnandeur, vs. Duchesnois, Défendeur," et puis en ployant de
nouveau cette feuille en quatre, j'ai vu les même, mots sur le
dossier et tout cela étoit entièrement de l'écriture du Juge
Foucher. Cela joint à d'autres mots, tel que les Aliinea et
d'autres mots d'usage, que j'ai apperçus dans le corps de ce
Fapier, m'a fait croire, comme je le crois encore, que c'étoit
la Déclaration dans la Cause susdite,

Q. Lorsque vous avez vu Mr. Lacroix ouvrir cette même
feuille de Papier une seconde fois, avez-vous de nouveau ob.
servé le Titre de la Cause en tête du Papier et le commence-
ment ordinaire d'une Déclaration ?

R. J'y ai certainement vu de nouveau le timbre de la
Cause ; mais je me rappelle pas d'avoir vu le reste; car cette
seconde fois Mr. Lacroix referma la dite feuille asaôte et
jétois si convaincu oue c'étoit la DéclaiaLion dans la Cause
même, que j'en fis immédiatement part a ceux de mes uon-
frères qui se trouvoient près de moi, et leur en témoignai
mon indignation.

Q. Quels étoient les Messieurs à qui vous vous êtes ainsi
adressé ?

R. Mr. Bourret en étoit un, Mr. M'chel Viger,l'autre, et je
crois l'avoir aussi me-ntionnàe à Mr. Rollana ; car ces Mes-
sieurs se trouvent près de moi.

Continuation
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Gontinuation de l'Examen de joseph Mathons.

Q. En quel endroit avez-vous déposé le Record dans cette cause
de Daillebout, contre Duckesnois, ainsi que les autres Records après
que vous les avez ainsi été querir chez IMr. le Juge Foucher ?

R. Je les ai tous remis entre les' mains de Mr. Levesque, qui, je
crois, les a mis dans. la..Boêteoù..'on a coutume de mettre les records
des causes où il y a eu des Jugemens de rendus.

Q. Après avoir reçu la sommation de venir paroître devant ce Co-
mite, avez-vous eu aucune conversation avrec Mr. le Juge . Fouckg,
par rapport à ce sujet, et quelle étoit la nature de cette conversation?

R. Oui ; environ deuxjours après, je fus chez lui pour le. voir,
ainsi que j'ai coutume de le faire quelquefois ; je lui dis que je des-
cendois.à Québec; rilme demanda ce que j.'avois· à dire de lui. --Je
lui répondis que j'ignorois les questions que lon me feroit. ime dit;
<c sans doute que l'on vavous parler de l'affaire de Mý'r.' laillebut,

et quelle connoissance pouvez-vous avoir, de cette cause-là ?" Je
lui dis que je me rappellois foit bien,., qu'il m'avoit demandé le record
en cette cause ainsi que d'autrés, près de la porte où l'on entre dans
!a Chambre d'Audience ; " mais, dit-il, comment pouvez-vous vous
ci rappeller plus particulièrement de ce record-là que des autres ?
Je lui ai répàndti, " cônnoissant Mr: Daillebout depuis un nîonIbre

d'années et sachant qu'il deneuroit chez:vous, cela faisoit que je
" remarquois ou portois attention à cette cause ;' et il me fit la
même question p.lusieurs fois dans la soirée. " Et bien, dit-il,.dites
" tout ce que. vous en savez, et. dites la vérité, c'est ce queje de'
" mande." l ajouta, cc les Sacrés Gueux ne me pendront pas, ils
c peuvent tout au plus me faire suspendre. La Sacrée Chambre
r feroit mieux de se mêler des aflIresdu pubJicque de celle-ci."

Q. Combien de tems faut-il, après le terme,-pour compléteies en
trées du Régître de la Cour inférieure, d'après le Plumitif ?
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R. En 1813, 181+ et 1815, cela alloitjusqu'à quinze jou-set
trois semaines, et maintenant cela prend environ sept à huit jours.

L'Examen de Joseph Mathons a été ajourné.

Le Comité s'est ensuite ajourné.

Samedi, &se. Février, 1817.
p RESENS-Messieurs Ogden, Sherwood, Taschereau. M'-

Cord et Panzet.

Mr. Ogden dans la Chaire.

EXAMEN de Pierre Desau tels, de la Cité de Montrial,
Marchand.

Q. N'avez-vous pas eu dernièrement dans la Cour du
Banc du Roi de Sa Majesté pour le District de Montréal,
plusieurs prCèS?

R. Oui: tant dans le Terme supérieur que dans le Terme
inférieur de la dite Cour.

Q. N'aviez-vous pas entre autres les deux causes suivantes,
l'une où vous étiez le Demandeur ccntre Pzerre Le D4c, et
l'autre contre un nomme Desroches ?

R. Oui; et elles ont été toutes deux jugeés au Terme su-
périeur dela dite Cour,
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Q. Pendant la durée de ces deux Procès, n'avez-vous pas
souvent eu occasion d'aller chez Mr. le Juge Foucher, et
quelle conversation avez-vous eue avec lui à l'égard deces
Procès ?

R. En l'année 1815, j'avois deux Procès contre le nommé
Pierre Le Duc et sa femme, qui étoient commencés depuis
quatre ans au Terme supérieur. Dans le mois de Juin de cette

ênime année 1815, je passai un jour. devant la porte de Mr.
le Juge Fo:cher, qui demeuroit alors au Faubourg de Québec,
il m'appella pour quelque affaire particulière qui ne le regar-
doit en rien comme Juge, et dans le cours de la conversation,
il me dit ; '" Et bien, mon pauvre Desautels, vous avez bien

des procès en Cour à ce que je vois, vous* êtes vieux, il
" faut quitter cela et ne pas plaider davantage : " je lui dis,
" c'est de valeur de perdre ira propriété, ce sont deux Empla.

cemens que j'ai achetés et bâtis moi-même, j'en ai les Con-
' trats et j'en paye les rentes." Il me répondit, " vous avez

promis de vendre cette maison-là, à ce qu'il paroît dans
" votre Procès avec Le Duc, mais vous avez mal levé votre
'" ordre, vous n'auriez pas dû vous y prendre comme vous
" vous y êtes pris. J'aigrand peur que vous le perdiez ;-
"Quant à moi j'ai entrevu les Papiers du Procès ; je ne suis
"pas tout seul ; l'opinion des autres ne sera peut-être pas
"la mienne," Je lui dis, " perdre ou gagner, c'est tout
" un pour moi, il y a si long-tems que cela traîne." Il me
dit, " cela ne dépend pas de moi: ç'a dépend des opposie
" tions-Parlez a votre Avocat, faites-le hâter." Je lui dis,

J'y vais si souvent queje m'en lasse."' Mr. Bender etoit mon
Avocat. Il me dit,' voyez M. Lacrozx, prenez-le si vous
'voulez, ou un autre, peut-être vous.hâtera-t-il plus."

N Vers
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Vers Noël dernier, après avoir obtenu Jugement contre
Auguste Desroches dans le Terme Supérieur d'Octobre -der-
nier, pour environ £6o, je fus chez le Juge Foucher pour
lui faire signer une Requête, afin de faire arrêter des meubles
qui appartenoient à une autre personne nommée Baptiste
Desroches, et qui étoit locataire dans une de mes maisons,
après avoir fait signer ma requête j'eus occasion de demander.
à Mr. le Juge Foucher, s'il falloit que je fisse une Requêtè
pour faire vendre les meubles d'Auguste Desroches, quoiqu'il
eût fait une opposition à la saisie que j'avois fait faire sur lui
pour mon Jugement de £6o. Le Juge Foucher me di#,

je ne vois pas que ce soit nécessaire, vous avez un gar.
dien, il a le droit d'emporter le butin ou de le quitter ; cela

"ne vous fait rien, vous poursuivrez -le gardien s'il na pas soin
" du butin." Ce conseil s'accordoit avec celui que javois re.
çu de mon Avocat, et je ne lui demandai plus rien.

Q. En conséquence de ce que Mr. le Juge Foucher vous
a dit, avez-vous changé d'Avocat ?

R. Non.

John Taylor, Ecuyer, Député Sécrétaire de la Province
a transmis au Comité deux Commissions, cottées L et M{*).

Le Comité s'est ajourné.

Lundi, 17e. Février, 1817.

J>RESENS--Messieurs Ogden, Gvgy, M'Cord et Panet.

M, O n !am la CCrire. EXAMEN
i) ur ce ?uier, voyez les .N u: L et M, à la lin de ce p
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ErÂMEN d'dlexis: Bourret, Ecuyer, de la Cité de Montréal.

Q; N'&tes-vousz pas leun des Avocats: pratiquat au Barreauz de,
Mo'ntréait

R.. Oui.

Q.. Avez-vous, connoissance d'une Cause instituée dans la Cour
Supérieure du Banc du Roi à. Moniréal, où Pierre Ignace Daidlebout
étoit Demandeur, contre Etienne Duchesnois, Défendeur, et Erienne
Duchesnorç, Demandeur en Garantie, contre Thowmas Ceon, Défen-
deur en Garantie, et à quelle époque ?

R. J'ai eu- connoissance que cette Cause étoit pendante en la dite
Cour vers Avril, 1814.

Q. Quels êtoient les Avocats concernés en cette Cause?

R. Mr. Lacroix étoit l'Avocat du Demandeur, Mr. Louis Michel
Viger, celui du Défendeur, et Mr. Beaubicn, l'Avocat du Défendeur
en Garantie,

Q. Avez-vous vu en. Cour, en la possession de Mr. Lacroix, et
peudant-ladurée de cette Cause, un Papier timbré, P. L Dail'ebout
vs. Etienne Dxc4esnois, et les mots Actio negotur gestorum, écrits de
la main du Juge Foucher, et à quelle époque?

R. Je ne me rappelle pas de l'époque, mais je me rappelle qu'un
jour où il y eut des. procédés de faits dans cette Cause, j'ai vu en Cour
et à la place de Mr. Lacroix, Avocat, un Papier ayant le timbre de
la Cause ci-devant mentionnée, avec les mots Latins ActÎo negottorum
gestorum, éçrits de la main de Mr. le Juge Foucher.

Q. Avez-vous vu alors, ou dans aucun autre tems, l'intérieur du
dit Papier? N 2 R.
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R. J'ai vu dans le même instant ou quelques instans après, quel-
ques mots de 'intérieur du dit Papier; ils étoient écrits de la main
du Juge Foucher; cela est arrivé dans un moment où Mr. Lacroix
tenoit ce Papier dans ses mains et le lisoit, j'y fis alors une attention
assez particulière, parceque j'avois vu quelques minutes auparavant
le timbre du susdit Papier qui m'avoit fait une certaine impression, et
particulièreient parceque Mr. Bender, Avocat, qui étoit près de
moi me fit remarquer que Mr. Lacroix avoit un Papier écrit de la
main du Juge Foucher, dans la dite Cause.

Q. Quel étoit ce papier ?

R. Je ne puis dire au juste quel étoit ce papier ; mais j'ai cru
alors etje le crois encore actuellement, que c'étoit le Projet de Dé-
claration dans la cause ci-dessus mentionnée.

Q. Qu'est-ce qui vous a porté à croire que c'étoit le Projet de
Déclaration dans la dite cause?

R. Les raisons qui m'ont fait croire que c'étoit le Projet de Dé-
claration dans la dite cause, sont premièrement la manière dont le
dit papier étoit enJdossé, ayant les noms de "Pie-re Ignace Dai'cAv,,
'c Demandeur. vs. Etienne Duchesnois, Défendeur," et la uature de
l'action dési*née par les mots latins actio n1gotzorum gestorum, et se-
condement parce que, lorsque j'a.i vu l'intérieur du dit papier, com-
me j'aii dit cu-dessus, les mots que j'y ai remarqués éioieni des mots de
forme qu'on emploie ordinairement dans une [*éclarateion ; je ne uis
me rappeller quels étoit ces mots en particulier; l'intérieur du dit
papier étoit entièert écrit, et les mots quej'y ai ainsi vus étoient
de l'écriture de Mr. le Juge Foucher.

Q. Vous a-t-il paru qu'il y eût d'autre écriture dans cette feuille
de papier que de celle de Mr. le Juge Foucher ?

R.
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R. Je n'en ai pas remarqué d'autre.

Q. Etoit-ce le papier qui vous est maintenant exhibé, marqué C.

R. Assurément ce n'étoit pas le papier qui m'est maintenant ex-
hibé, marqué C.

Q. Les trois copies de Jugement qui vous sont maintenant exhibées,
marquées H. . K. sont-elles des vraies copies extraites du Régître
du terme inférieur de la Cour du Banc du Roi du District de
Montréal ?

R. Les deux copies de Jugement, datés du 28 mai, 1814, dont
l'un est un Jugement Interlocutoire et l'autre un Jugement final
à moi exhibés, marqués H et I. sont de vraies copies extraites des
Régîtres et Plumitif de la dite Cour, quant à la troisième copie de
Jugement daté du 12 Septembre, 1814, et à moi maintenant exhibé,
marqué K, je ne puis certifier que c'est. une copie mot pour mot
extraite du liégître ou Plumitif de la dite Cour, mais je puis certifier
que cette copie s'accorde en substance avec le Jugement que j'ai vu
enrégistré dans le Regître ou Plumitif de la dite Cour, dans la cause
de Susanne Lahaie veuve Jacques Liberson vs. Louis Cousineau.

Le Comité s'est ajourné;

Mardi, f8 Février, 1817;

p RESENS-Messieurs Ogden, Sherwood, Taschereau, Panel,
Languedoc et Gugy.

Mr. Ogden dans la Chaire.

ExnuN de Samuel Wentworth Monk, Ecuyer.
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Q. N'êtes-vous pas l'un des Protonotaires de la Cour dS Banc.du
Roi, pour le District de Montréal ?

R. Oui.
Q. Avez-vous eu votre possesion, les Plumitifs et RégItres du

terme inférieur de la Cour du Banc du Roi, du dit Distriet pour ies
années 1813, 1814, 1815 et i816?

R. J'ai en ma possession les Régîtres du terme inférieur de la dite
Cour, pour les années 1815 et' 1816.

Q. Voulez-vous les produire au Comité pour son information?

R. Oui.

Mr. Monk a alors mis les dits Régtres et Plumitifs sur la Table.

L Comité a eigùite äppelié Mr. Joseph Makons ; et Ms-Régres de
la Cour inférieure du -anc du Roi, du District de Montréal, de l'année
1816, pourIl'entrée des Règles, Ordres et Jagemïeis de la dite Cour
d'ans l'annùée susdite, ai nsi gote les Phiaitifs conteénanit les Règles, Or--

réel JugemenC de la dite our , poXr te terme de Novembre 181 &6

ayant été èxhibs au dit Joseph Mathn;s, il a été requis paf le Comité
d'indiquer en quels endroits de ces Régîtres et Plumitifs, il y a eu des
changeraens et ratures de faites soit par M&, le Juge Fàucher, ou par
ses ordres, et en quels cas particuliers.

Mr. M4thons a alors indiqué dans le Plumitif susdit, sous la date
<lu 22e. Novembre 1816, une entrée dans la forme suivante:

No. 96. Septembre, 1816.
Antoine Bombardier.

vs.
Albert Bombardier et a:

Le Demandeur ne justifiarIt d'aucune diligence, la Côur le renvoYe
deson Action, avec dépens. Laquelle
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Laquelle entrée Mr. Matkons a déclaré être de la propre main et
écriture d'Akt. Louis Levesque, Ecuyer, l'un des Protonotaires de la
dite Cour, et.aussi:que:le Jugement final ci-dessus avoit été prononcé
Cour tenante.

Ensuite Mr. .Mathons a indiqué dans le Régître de la dite Cour
aussi à la date du 22 Novembre 181.6, l'entrée de la même cause en.
laforme suivante

No. 96. Septembre, 1816.

Antoine Bombardier dit Labombarde,

de Montréal, Cultivateur, Demandeur.

vs.

'Albert Bombardier dit Labombarde, Charpentier, Tous-
saint Bombardier, dit Labombarde, Tisserand, de Montréal,
Pierre Bombardier dit Labomitbarde, de St. Martin, Cul-
tivateur, comme ayant épousé Susanne Bombardier dite
Labombarde, et jean Baptiste Bombardier dit Labombarde,
et josephte Bombardier dite Labombarde, Veuve de Fran-
çois Barrette, de Montréal.

La Cour a entendu le Demandeur, et le Défendeur Pierre Bombar-
dier, sur le Rapport des Experts. C. A. V.

Mr. Mathons a déclaré que le Jugement final ci-devant men..
tionné, et tel. qu'il est entré au dit Plumitif :a été á sa connoissance,
entré sur le dit Régître, dans le cours du même Terme de Novem-
bre 1816, et qu'au meilleur de sa connoissance, la dite entrée a été
faite par Samuel JV. Mon£ , Ecuyer, l'an du Protonotaires de la
dite Cour. Qu'il a connoissance que peu de Jours après le dit
Terme, Mr. le Juge Foucher a envoyé chercher le-dit -Régîfre, et

qu'ensuite
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qu'ensuite le dit Régître a été renvoyé au Greffe avec le Jugement
final tel que ci devant entré.raturé et gratté ; et qu'au lieu et place du
dit Jugement final ainsi gratté et raturé, le Jugement Interlocutoire
qui y est substitué et tel qu'il appert entré au dit Régître y a paru
écrit de la propre main et écriture du dit L. C. Foucher.

Le Comité s'est alors ajourné.

Mercredi, 19me. Février, 1817.

P RESENS-Messieurs Ogden, Stuart, Taschereau, Panet, Sher-
wood, Gugy et M'Cord.

Mr. Ogden dans la Chaire.

Samuel Wentworth Monk, Ecuyer, a été ce jour appellé de nouveau
devant le Comité,. et la question suivante lui a été mise :

Q. Le Comité désire que vous mettiez devant lui, les Plumitifs et
Régîtres des Termes Inférieurs des Cours du Banc du Roi, du
District de Montréal, pour les années, 1815 et 1816.

R. Je ne crois pas être justifiable en le faisant, et ne veux pas
le faire.

Alors il a été sigifié à Mr. Monk de se retirer.

Le Comité a ensuite appellé de nouveau Mr. Monk et les susdites
Question et Réponse lui ayant été lues, il lui a été demandé s'il per-
sistoit dans sa réponse.

A laquelle demande, Mr. Monk a répondu "je persiste."

Et alors il s'est retiré.
Sur
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Sur quoi, il a été

ORDoNNE', Que le Président laisse la Chaire et fasse rapport de la
dite circonstance à la Chambre.

Samedi, le 22e. Février, 1817.

P RESENS-Messieurs Ogden, Gugy, Sherwood, Tasche.
reau, M'Cord et Panet.

Mr. Ogden dans la Chaire.
ExA-MEN de Benjamin Beaubien, Ecuyer, de la Cité de

Montréal.

Q. N'êtes-vous pas l'un des Avocats pratiquant au Barreau
de Montréal?

R. Oui.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance d'une Cause instituée dans le
Terme Supérieur de la Cour du Banc du Roi à Montréal,
de Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Demandeur, vs. Etienne Ducher.
nais, Défendeur, et d'Etienne Duchesnois, Demandeur en
Garantie, contre Thomas Cofn, Défendeur en Garantie, et
à quelle époque?

R. Oui, l'action principale a été intentée et étoit retour.
nable en Février, 1814, et f'action en Garantie a été intentée
et étoit retournable le ler. Avril, 1814.

Q. Quels étoient les Avocats èoncernés en cette Cause?

R. Mr. Janvier Domptail Lacroix étoit l'Avocat de Mr..
O Daillebout,
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Daillebout, Mr. Louis Michel Viger étoit leAvocat de Mi!
Duchesnois, et j'étois l'Avocat de Mr. Coffn.Q. Avez-vous vu en la possession de Mr. Lacroix, pendant.
la durée de cette Cause ou après, un Projet de Déclaration
dans cette dite Cause de l'écriture de Mr. le Juge Foucher ?·

R. Le 'e. Avril, 1814, Mr. Janvier Lomptail Lacroix
est venu chez moi, me disant que dans une certaine Cause ou,
Mr. Daillebout étoit Demandeur, Mr. Duclie.snois, Défendeur,.
et Mr. Cf-tn, Garant, il, étoit l'Avocat de Mr. Daitlebout, et
qu'il avoit aussi été chargé de Mr. ('ofin pour défendre l'ac.
tion en Garantie ; qu'il avoit même entré comparution à cet
effet pour Mr. Coffin ; mais qu'ayant refléchi depuis, il trou-
voit qu'il étoit- plus convenable. qu'un autre Avocat fût em-
ployé pour Mr. Cofn, ajoutant qu'il. avoit tout pouvoir de.
Mr. (Cftin, et qu'en exerçant ce pouvoir il me choisissoit pour
représenter Mr. Ceon dans cette Cause; que comme les inté.
rêts étoient presque les mêmes, tant ceux de. Mr. Daille..
bout que ceux de Mr. Cofln, il vouloit conférer avec moi afin
de convenir ensemble. des moyens de défense pour réussir
avec plus de·certitude. Pour ce faire, Mr. Lacroix me com-
muniqua plusieurs papiers et lettres entre Mr. Duclhesnois et,
Mr. Ctffn ; et en outre le Projet de la Décla-ration dans la..
Cause principale, oui m'a paru être. de Fécriture de l'Honble.
juge ucher;j'ai lu tout lecorps du-di Projet de Déclara-.
tion afin de me nettre au fait de la nature dé l'action.

ç désire remarquer au Comité que je me trouve dans une
situation très sensible; je tiens ma profession de Mr. le Juge
Foucher, ce qpe je inéclare pourroit lui faire perdre la sienne;
et le me suis toujours regardé comme l'ami de Mr. Lacroix ;-
nais j'ai une satisfaction, qui est que si la présente accusation

est portée contre l'Honble. Juge Foucher, ce n'est pas en,
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conséquence d'aucune publication de ma part, et je dòis
-hommage à la vérité, et dans ce cas je ne peux que déplorer les
circonstances ou je me trouve.

Q. 'Connoissez-vous parfaitement 1'écriture de r. le Juge
Foucher ?

R. Oui, je"la connois aussilien qùela miefnne,

Q. Savez-vous si le dit Projet de Déclaration qui vous a ainsi
été montré -par Mr. Lacroix étoit conforme à l'orioinal de la Décla.
ration.filée dans la dite cause, et si le dit Projet étoit aussi conforme
:au papier qui vous est niaintenant exhibé, marqué C ?

R. Le projet de Déclaration que j'ai lu, m'a été donné par Mr. La-
croix, comme Projet de i'original de la Déclaration filée dans la dite
cause ; mais je ne l'ai pas comparé avec cet original ; et le papier
-qui m'est maintenant exhibé, marqué C, est, au meilleur, de nia nié-
mnoire,coïfo-rme au dit Projet qui m'a été ainsi montré par Ir. Lacroix.

Q. Lorsque Mr. Lacroix vous a exhibé le Projet de Déclaration
-enquestion, ne lui avez-vous pas remarqué comment il se faisoît
qu'il étoit de la mùain ou de l'écriture de Mr. le Juge foucher, et
-quelle a été sa réponse ?

R. Non, je ne lui ai point -ait ·cette remarque-là, mais j'ai été
frappé en le voyant, et même j*en ai été pein-é;j'ai dit à Mr. Lacroix,
-il faut prendre garde, cet écritne devroit pas paioître. La -raison
.pôurquoi j'étois peiné, est que je n'aurois .jamais voulu savoir une
pareille chose,: et aussi que je regardois ce fait comme une simple
indiscrétion de.la part-de rMr. Foucher, et que je regardois l'acte de
Mr. Lacroix de m'avoir montré ce Projet de :Déclaration comnie
oiie indiscrétion de sa part, Je craignois aus.i que l'indiscrétion de

02
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Mr. Lacroix ne le portàt à conserver ce Projet plus long-tems, et par
ce moyen exposer Mr. Foucher à des désagrémens. L'effet en a été
si sensible sur moi, que je m'en suis toujours rappellé. Une chose
qui m'a frappé en lisant ce Projet de Déclaration est qu'ayant vu sur
le Dossier les mots actio negotiorum gestorum, et .u'après avoir pris
connoissance des faits sur lesquels l'action étoit fondée, le crus que
l'Honorable Juge Foucher s'étoit trompé, et que l'action auroit dû
être actio mandati, parce que la dite action étoit fondée sur deux
Procurations ; mais ensuite lorsque j'ai vu les défenses, je me suis
appeiçu qu'il y a oit plus d'art en cela, parce que la dite action ren.
fermoit celle d'actio negotiorum gestorum, et aussi celle d'actio mandati.
Je m'apperçus aussi qoe l'action étoit portée de manière à frustrer
tous moyens de défense que l'on auroit pu apporter à une action
Mandati.

Q. Avez-vous raison de douter que le dit Projet de Déclaration
étoit del'écriture de Mr. le Juge Foucher ?

R. Je n'ai aucune raison de douter de ce fait.

Q. Vous avez dit que vous aviez regardé la conduite de Mr. le
Juge 1oucher dans cette occasion comme indiscrète, n'auriez-vous
co" sidéré sa conduite comme criminelle, si vous eussiez pensé pour
un moment qu'i devoit siéger dans cette me^me cause ?

R. J'ai pensé dans le tems qu'il siégeroit dans cette cause; mais en
même tems mon opinion du Juge Foucher étoit telle, que j'ai pensé
qu'en même tems qu'il siégeroit, il donneroit un Jugement au meilleur
de sa connoissance, quoiqu'il eût ainsi dressé le dit Projet de Décla-
ration ; et la raison pourquoi j'ai été peiné de son indiscrétion étoit
que cete conduite pouvoit donner lieu de supposer tout le contraire
à une personne qui n'auroit pas cru le connoître aussi bien que je
croyois le connoître.
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-Q. Mr. Le Juge Fouker a-t-il siégé en cette. cause et a-t-ilpro.
noncé un ou pus.eurs Jugemens intériocutoires ?

R. Il a siégé en cette cause. J'ai vu dans 'a procédure deux
JugemensInterlocutoires écrits de sa. main, dont l'un ordonnoit un
aveniretl'ante ordounoit au Défendeur Mr. Duc7hesnois de rendre
compte; maais je ne me rappelle pas s'il a entendu les parties
linalement; c 'st--dire sur le compte rendu.

Q. La cause a-t-elle été jugée définitivement, et en faveur de qui re
Jugement a-t-il.été prononcé ?

R Oui; le Jugement dans la cause principale a été prononcé
en faveur de Mr. Daillebout contre Mr. Duchesnoti, et dans la
cause en garantie de Mr. Duchesiôis contre Mr. Cofn, l'action a
été renvoyée.

Q. Avez-vous vu le projet du Jugement définitif ?

R. Non.

Q. Avez-vous en aucun tems été consulté par Mr. De Montarvile
à l'égard d'une certaine cause instituée dans le Terme srpérieur de
la Cour du Banc du Roi du District des Trois-Rivières, de notre
Souverain Seigneur le Roi, contre Pierre Ignace Dailiebout'?

R. Avant la dernière Guerre, je me, rappelle d'avoir été consulté
par Mr. De Montarville au sujet d'une cause de la Couronne contre
l'Exécuteur Testamentaire de.feu Mr. St. Onge, dans laquelle ac-
tion il s'agissoit d'un legs fait à Demoiselle Avrard, épouse de Mr.
De Montarville, et à Mademoiselle Cabana. Mr. le Juge Foudker
étoit alors Juge Provincial aux Trois-Rivières. Le nom de Mr.
Dazlebot au meilleur de ma connoissance ne me fut pas mentionné
alors.
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Q. Mr. De Mliontarville ne vous a-t-il pas alors montré une lettre
de Mr. le Juge Foucher, qui conseilloit à Mr. De .Montarvzile d'intei-
venir dans cette cause?

'R. M De Montarville m'a montré une 'léttre de Mr. le Juge
Foucher; il m'a même la la dite 'Lettre, cette Lettre expliquoit les
droits de Madame De Montarville, et l'ergageoit à faire une Inter-
vention dans la dite cause pour faire valoir ses droits ; et ajoutoit
aussi d'employer un Avocat.

Q, L'intervention a-t-elle eu lieu, et queI en a até le sort ?

R. A la réquisition de Mr. et Madame De Montarville, j'ai chare
'Mr. Vezzna, Avocat aux Trois-Rivières, de tormner cette Interventioli.
Mr. Vezina m'a informé qu'il avoit fait l'intervention, qu'elle avoit
,été maintenue, et que la Couronne avoit été renvoyée de son Infor-
znation.

EXAMEN de Pierre Bibaud, de la Cité de Montréal.

Q. N'êtes-vous pas Clerc dans .le Bureau des Protonotaires de la
Cour du Banc du. Roi du District de Montréal ?

R. Oui.

Q. Avez-vous coynoissance d'une Cause instituée dans la Cour du
IBanc du Roi, du District de-Montréal, de P. . Dai iebout, Demandeur,
vs. E. Duchesn ois, Défendeur, et d'E. Duchesnozs, Demandeur en
garantie, contre Thomas Coï-n, Défendeur en garantie, et à quelle
époque ?

R. Oui; j'ai eu connoissance de cette Cause, maisje ne me
rappelle pas. dans quel Terme elle a été instituée, elle a été jugéeen
Octobre, 1814.

Q.,
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Q. Avez-vous enrégistré le Jugement définitif rendu en cotte
Cause, et à quel!e époque ?

R. Oui ; j'ai enrgistr6 ce Jugement, quelques jours après la fin du
Terme d'Octobre, 1814; mais je ne me -rappelle pas au juste de
r'époque.

Q. De quelle écriture é:oit le projet du dit Jugement définitif

R. Je ne puis assurer ni me ressouvenir positivement, de quelle maii
ce projet de Jugement étoit écrit, mais ayant examiné dèrnièrement
l'entrée que-j'en ai faite dans le plumitif de la dite Cour du Banc duk
Roi, je crois qu'il étoit écrit de la main d'un des Juges de la dite
Cour ; par-ce que le tître de la Cause en tête du Jugement en ques-
tion, étoit, au meilleur de. nia mémoire, en abrégé et non au long,
tel qu'ilest entré-dans le dit plumitif ;, et qu'au meilleur de nia con-
noissance les Greffiers ou les Avocats mettent toujours le titre de la.
Cause en entier dans les. Jugemens qu'ils. dressent: Et comme les,
Jugemens écrits en François et qui ne sont pas dressés par les Avocats.
ou Protonotaires de la dite Cour, sont presque toujours de la main du.
Juge Foucher, je suis porté à. croire que le. dit Projet de Jugement:.
étoit écrit de sa, main.

Q. Y a-t-il euel*qie autre des Juges de la Cour. du Banc du. Roi
du District, de Montréal, qui dressent en François des. Jugemens de
cette Cour. ?

R. Je me souviens d'avoir vu un Jugement spécial et definiLtf écrit,
de la main de Mr. le Juge Rezd en François; et c'estle seul de cette-
nature que je nie rappelle avoir vu écrit en langue Françoise, par un,
autre Juge que Mr. le Juge Foucher; je crois que Mr. le Juge Reid
dresse des Jugemens interlocutoires en François.,
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Mr. Cuvillier a alors déclaré au Comité qu'il n'étoit pas en son
pouvoir de procéder à l'Examen d'autres Témoins sur les dits Chefs
d'Accusation, jusqu'à ce que les Régttres et Plumitifs de la Cour du
Banc du Roi, du District de Montréal qui ont été demandés, soient
produits devant le Comité.

ORDONNE', Que le Président laisse la Chaire et fasse rapport.

Le tout néanmoins humblement soumis.

C. R. OGDEN
Président.
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A
(orignal.>

DISTIRCT DE Cour du Banc du Roi.
MONTREAL.

Lundi, 18 Avril, 1814,

PRESENS-Les Honorables rsaac .Ogden,
James Reid, Ecuyers, Juges.
L.C. Foucher,

No. 95.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Ecuyerj
demeurant dans la Paroisse de Sc.
Jean-Baptiste de Nicolet, dans le
District des Trois-Rivières, de pré-
sent à Montréal, dans le District de
Montréal,

Demandeur,
vs.

Etienne Duchesnois, Ecuyer, Mar-
chand, résidant en la Paroisse de
Varennes, dans le District de Mont-
réal,

Défendeur,
et

Le dit Etienne Duchesnois,
Demandeur en garantie,

vs.
Thomas Cofin, de la Ville des

Trois- ivières, dans le District des
Trois-Rivières, Ecuyer,

Défendeur en garantie.j

La Cour ayant entendu les
parties par leurs Avocats sur les
exceptions du Défendeur, et
avoir délibéré, renvoye le dit Dé-
fendeur de ses dites exceptions
avec dépens.

Le Défendeur excepte au
présent interlocutoire.

M.ercredi,



Mercredi, le 20 Avril, 1814•

PRESENS-Les Honorables Isaac Ogden, ?
_James Reid, Ecuyers, Juges.
L.C. Foucher,

L A Cour sur les motions du Demandeur et du Garant, ordonne
que l'enquête en cette cause, tant sur la demande principale

que sur la demande en garantie, soit fixée au second jour de témoi-
gnages dans la vacance.

Samedi, 18 Juin, 1814;

PRESENS-Les Honorables Juge en Chef Monk,
Isaac Ogden,
James Reid,
L. C. Foucher.

A Cour, après avoir entendu les parties par leurs Avocats;
2 tant sur la demande principale que sur celle en garantie, exa-

miné la procedure, et en avoir délibéré, condamne le Défendeur
(sur lademande principale) à rendre compte au Demandeur des rentes,
loyers de fermes ou autres Argens quelconques qu'il auroit reçus,
pour lui, ou à lui appartenant depuis l'année Mil huit cent dix,
comme aussi des tîtres, contrats et autres papiers qui lui auroient été
mis en mains ou qu'il auroit eus appartenant au dit Demandeur;
lequel Compte sous serment, et lesquels titres, contrats et papiers,
il sera tenu de produire et filer au Greffe de cette Cour, de cejour au
quinze Août prochain, et le condamne aux depens, et quant à la
Demande en garantie, la dite Cour suspend à faire droit sur icelle,
jusqu'à ce que le dit Compte soit rendu.

'AP PEN D IC E. ( I. )
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Jeudi, 20 Octobre, 1814.

PRESENS-Les Honorables 7amnes Monk, Juge.en Chef.
Isaac Ogden,
James Reid.L A Cour après avoir entendu les parties, par leurs Avocats, sur le

Compte rendu par le Défendeur le dix Octobre courant, exa-
miné de nouveau la Procédure et tout Considéré, en faisant droit
tant sur la demande principale, que sur l'action en garantie, rern-
voyele Défendeur de la dite action en garantie, avec dépens, et
sur la demande principale adjuge et ordonne que le dit Défendeur
paye au Demandeur la somme de quatre-vingt-cinq Livres, six She-.
lings et cinq pence cours actuel, égal à celle de deux mille quarante-
sept livres, quatorze sols, ancien cours, avec intérêt à compter du
quatre de Février dernier, jour de la signification de la sommation,
à la quelle somme la dite Cour a arrêté la Balance par lui due au
dit Demandeur par le dit compte rendu,-les Dépens compensés sur
les procédés depuis le dit compte rendu donnan acte au dit Défen-
deur dela remise et production dés titres et papiers à lui demandés
par la Déclaration, lesquels seront remis au dit Demandeur.

Nous, Protonotaires de la Cour du Banc du Roi, du District de
.Montréal, dans la Province du Bas-Canada, certifions que les Copies
dejugemens ci-dessus, sont conformes aux entrées des dits Jugemens,
dans le Régître de la dite Cour, dans la cause No. 95 où Pierre
Ignace Daillebout, Ecuyer, étoit Demandeur contre Etienne Duches-
nois, Ecuyer, Défendeur, et encore le dit Etienne Duciesnois, Ecuyer,
Demandeur en garantie, contre Thomas Coin, Ecuyer, Défendeur en
garantie. !Moetréalce 31 Janvier, 1817.

REID, LEVESQUE et MoNK, P. K. B.

P 2



A P P E N D C E(L)

B
(Origina.)

DISTRICT DE . Cour du Banc du Roi,

TERmE DE FEVRIER.

No.

Pierre Daillebout, Ecuyer, ) Les Parties consentent que Juge&
vs. mert soiL pronon.:é en cette Cause

Etienne Duchesnais, Ecuyer, >pendant la Vacance pruchaine, et
et soit entré sur le Record, comme du

T1oras Co3fn, garant forme!. J vingt de ce mois.

MONTiWEAI, le 20e. Octobre, 1814.

(Signé)

Vraie Copie.

L. Levesque, P. B, R. D. M.

D. Lacroix, Avt. du Dem.

6enjm. Beaubien, Avt. de

Thos. Cßn,

LL. M,. Viger.
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C
(Original.)

DISTRICT Dr.Cu i B n uR zMON T REL.~ cour da Banc du RAL.

TERME DE FEVRIER, 1814.

. .Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Ecr.....Demandeur,

vs.

-Etienne Duchesnois,........... Défendeur.

PIERRE ZGNACE D1AILLEROUT, Ecuyer, Démeurantdanè
la Paroisse de St. 7ean-Baptiste de Nicolet, dans le District des
Trois-Rivières, de présent à Montréal, dans le District de Montréal,
Demandeur, déclare qu'Etienne Duchesnois, Ecuyer, m-rchand, de la
Paroisse de Ste. Anne de Varennes, dans le dit District de Montréal,
Défendeur, auroit, depuis plusieurs années, c'est-à-dire, environ
l'année 18fO, pour eta-aü nomi on comme Procureur de lui Deman-
deur, on comme emilôyé par, ou au nom ou criume Procureur, ou
Agent du Proeureur du Deiandeur, ou autreinent, perçu diverses
sommes de deniérs, rentes, loyers de fermés ou atgens d'autre nature
appartenant à lui dit Demandeur, desquels, quoiqafel étant devenu
comptable en conséquence envers lui, il ne lui auroit rendu ni tenu
aucun compte et desquels il auroit refusé et refuseroit de lui rendre
compte, quoiqn'il en ait été souvent requis.

Que nommément le 12e Juillet dernier, il auroit reçu du Shérif
de ce District (s'étant qualifié à cet effet Procureur fondé du Denian-
deur, par Procuration devant Doucet, Notaire,) une somme de £1C4
5 deniers pour autant afférant et appartenant au dit Demandeur en

capital,
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capital, rente et frais, par certain Jugement de cette Cour, de laquelle
somme ni de l'emploi de laquelle somme il n'auroit rendu (et refuse-
roit de rendre) compte au dit Demandeur.

Qu'enfin, pour loucher et percevoir les diverses sommes de de-
niers, rentes ou autres argens appartenant au Demandeur, il lui
auroit été mis en mains, au nom et par les Agens Procureurs du dit
Demandeur, ou il auroit autrement obtenu les différens tîtres, con-
stitutions de rente, baux à ferme et autres papiers du Demandeur,
lesquels il refuse de lui remettre et retient injustement, le tout à son
grand dommage et préjudice.

Que pour les Causes susdites le dit Demandeur est fondé en Loi
dans une action contre le dit Défendeur, aux fins de le contraindre à
rendre compte et de recouvrir les sommes qu'il auroit reçues pour lui
ou à lui appartenantes avec les dommages.

A ces Causes il conclut à ce qu'il soit condamné à lui rendre
compte exacte et fidèle et sous serment des sommes de deniers, rentes,
loyers de ferme, ou autres argens quelconque, à lui payer la balance
qui sera constatée lui être due, avec les intérêts du jour qu'il
les a touchés: comme enfin à lui remettre ses titres, contrats et autres
papiers qu'il auroit eus en mains appartenants au dit Demandeur, le
tout avec dépens, et sous telles peines et contraintes par corps que
de droit, et aux dépens.

Montréal, le Sle. Janvier, 181f.

J. D. L&cnoJx, Avocat.

(Endossement.)
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(Endossement.)

No. 95.

BANC Du Roi, Terme de Février, 1814.

DECLAR.

P. . Daillebout,

vs.

Et. Duchesnois.

Action negotiorum gestorum;

A. £250.

Ret. le 10e.

Plaider 12 Avril

Cont. 15

Do. 16

la Pr. le 2e. jour »en Vacance

Int.

D
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D
(Original.)

Montréal. Cour du Banc du Roi.
Terme d'Octobre, 1814.

Pierre Ignace Dailebout, Demandeur

contre

Etienne Duchesnois, Défendeur,

et

Thomas Co/n, Garant,

Rebrèches et débats de Compte que le Demandeur fait aux charges
parle Défendeur reelamées dans la Dépense mentionnée an compte
par lui filé en cet.te cause, savoir: Parceque quand à la somie payée
à Mr. Ross par le Défendeur, le Demandeur dit qu'en supposant
qu'il auroit payé cette somme il doit avoir été et en a été rembioursé
du dit Ross, des déboursés qu'il allègue avoir payé, et pour lesquelles
,il ne crédite pas le Demandeur dans le compte de recette.

Parce qu'en supposant qu'il auroit payé à D. B. Viger, Ecuyer,
Avocat, la somme de quatre-vingt quatre-livres, ancien Cours, par
lui allegué dans son compte de dépense, le dit Demandeur dit qu'il
a été remboursé de cette dite somme, ainsi qu'il paroît par le Juge-
ment filé par le dit Demandeur en cette cause, et du reçu du Dé-
fendeur au Shérif de ce District de la. dite somme au bas du dit
jugement et pour laquelle: le dit Défendeur, ne crédite le Deman-
deur dans son compte de recette, le dit Demandeur, alléguant que
le dit Défendeur ne devoit pas payer cette somme au dit Viger, qui
aVavoit pas droit de la recevoir, ayant touché ses honoraires par le

dit
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dit Jugement. Parcequele Dé'feideur ne peut avoir ni exiger là som-
me de six livres du cours actuel pour les six voyages- qu'il prétend
avoir faits pour l'avantage du Demandeur, le Demandeur alléguant
que si les dits voyages ont été ainsi faits le Défendeur les a faits pour
son profit, puisque lui-r.ême étoit-opposaut dans le jugement file en
cette cause, ou intéressé, et qu'il n'y avoit aucune - nécessité à. faire
six voyages,- ai qu'il n'a.pas droit à la. dite somme.

Parceque le Défendeur ne peut- exiger -la somme de Cinquante
six livres ancien cours par lui demandée pour dresse du compte filé,.
le Défendeur ne mériitant et n'ayant aucun droit .à cette.charge.

Pàrcequ'enfin le Défendeur ne peut· et n'à droit à^recevoir au-ý
cune des charges No. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,, 6, 7, 8, et 9j marquées dans.
son- compte de dépense et ne doit recevoir que-cinq pour cent pour-
ses peines et gestion des affaires. qu'il a eues pour le Demandeur; et
que dans les cinq pour cent doivent être compris toutes, les autres
charges,. qu'il demande par son dit compte de dépense, de sorte que
la Balance,. dont.il reconnoît devoir au Demandeur qui ne monte
qu'à la somme de quinze-cent.vingt-neuf livres, quelques sols, doit

tre de. dix ne.uf cent., soixante trois. livres- quelques.. sols- ancien
cours, qu'il a droit de reclamer. et sur le tout s'en .rapporte à cette-
Cour, de laquelle. îlsupplie.Jugement avec. dépens.

Pour le Demandeur,,

Montréàl, le. 14. Octobre, 181

J D. LIACROX, Avt.e



A P P ENTD ICE. (3. )

(7raduction.)

Extrait du Record de la Cour du -Banc du Roi pour le District des
Trois-Rivièes, dans une cause entre :Notre gouverain Seigneurle
Roi, vs. Pierre Ignacc Daillebout, Délendeur, transmis au Bureau
du Greffier de la Cour Provinciale d'Appel, le vingt-et-unième jour
de Novembre Mil-huit cent dooze.

PROVINCE DU BAs-CANEADA> - Dansle Ban- du Rai.
District des Trois-Rivières. D

Notre Souverain Seigneur le Roi,

vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Défendeur.

Qu'il soit connu qu'Edward Bozwen, Ecuyer, un des Conseils de
Notre Souverain Seigneïr le Roi pour la"Provinde du Bas-Cana'di,
qui poursuit pour 'Notre dit Seigneur le Roi, étant jéi présent'en
Cour en personne ce Treizième jour de Septembre dans-l'amrée de
-Notre Seigneur Mil-huit'cent onze, donne-à -entendre à la Cour te
Notre dit Seignëur le Roi, et l'informe, que par les Lois de' cetté
Province du Bas-CGnada, aucune Comamunauté Religieiuse, -ïì autres
gens de main morte, ne peuvent légelément avoir;accjué:idr; ou possé
der aucuns Biens Immeubles, Maisons ou Terres, de quelque na-
ture ou espè.de q uils soient, situés dans la dite Province du Bas-
Canada ; soit en vertu d'une Vente forcée.ou voqntaire, Acquisi-
tion, Echange, Don, Cession ou -Trnsport" (pas nîme énp aye-
ment de ce qui peut leur être dû,) ou pour aucune autre cause, con-
sidération ou prétéxte- quelconque, sans la permission expresse de
Notre dit Seigneur le Roi, laquelle doit être signifiée par ses Lettres
Jatcntes duement enrégistrées.

Que
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Que par lès lois- de cette Province du Bas-Canada, aucune telle-
Propriété, Maison ou Terre comme susdit, ne peut légalement êre
donuée ou légué. à telles cornmunautés Religieuses ou gen.s de main-
morte par, Testament ou Ordonnance de dernières volontés, et que
dans tous les cas où le Testateur, au lieu de léguer, directement ses
Biens ouTerres atelles Çogununautés Religieuses ou gens de main-
morte, aura ordonné qu'ils soiegt vendus..et le-prix.ou produit
d'iceux payes pi ivrés à telles conmynnautLés Religieuses-ou, gens de
main-morte, comme susdit, la.dite Disp.osion ou ,Ordoiinance de
dernières volontéset Testament et tout. ce qui-a rapport à.tel. iegs5sont et seront.tenus et considerés commeLabsolument 4nuls en loi, à
toutes fi-as et intentipgs quelconques;.

Que tous tels Biensou Terres -qui auronteté ainsi acquis comme
susdit, pair aucune tele Commuàauté Religieuse ou geqs de main-
morte, corgme.susdit, sans tee perission Royal, duement signi-
fiée comme susdit, ou qui. auront- été léeués comme susdit, afin
d'être vendus, et lepoduit ou.pi paye ou livré7à aucune telle
Communauté Religieuse (oi gens de ,main-morte comme susdit, et
qmd n'auront pas été reclamés, ;dans un. délai de six mois par les En-
fans, les ;Hriterso.u autres. représeptans: ou ayans cause dela - per-
sonne o,U déspersoneBà.qgi tels bies .apparten.opent écherront à
notre dit.Seigneur le, Roiset -sexpnt, réunis ,à son.Domainepour êtré
vendus et apliqués, an;x saggs et;an-i fins-ordongées-pa.ra Déclara-
tion de-sà te Mjesté,. TrèsClutienne, Louis-gu inze,d Tatée à
Versalles, .le vmàgt-cnquime jour -de ,ovembre, Mil: sept cént
quara.nt: ros çe dQemenýt enregistrée dansIa die. Province. du Bas-
Caada. --

Ede dit EdardBwsen, de Il part de oNâtrdit Séigneur-Roir
donne de pluà en r ila Cor dé - e d 1ei neur le
l'iiforme, que ' tro àè jour de Šþtembïe, 'e Fariiée le Notre
Segneur Mil Sept çent qua-tre-vingt qutorze, Pierre D

St ejéin d a. i e-:--,à- dv daq lDistrict.
susdit,
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susdit, Vicaire général du dit District des Trozs-Rivières, par son
Testament et Ordonnance de dernières -volontés, portant date du
Mêmejour, année-susdite, -fait et exécuté en présence d'A. Badeaux,
Notaire Public, et Témoins y soussignés, -a, -entre autres choses,dans -et par son dit Testament et Ordonnance de dernières volontés,:
légué à certaines personnes y décrites sous les noms de Demoiselle
?osephte Avrard, sa nièce, et Demoiselle Thérese De Cabana, l'usu-
fruit et lajouissance de tous les Biens Immeubles dont le dit Pierre
-Garrault de St. Onge -seroit en possession, lors de son décès, sans
aucune autre exception quelconque, iceux consistant en un Enpla-
cement, Maison et Terrein ci-après décrits dans le présent, situés
dans la Rue JNotre-Dame, dans la dite Ville des Trois-Rtvièreç, et un
-autre Lot de terre situé dans la dite rue, aussi ci-après particulière-
ment décrit dans le présent, pour :par élies les posséder et en jouir
conjointement ou séparément ainsi qu'elles ·le jugeroient à propos
leurs vies durant seulement, et lors du-décès de l'une desdites Josephte
Avrard ou Thérèse De Cabana, la survivante doit avoir et jouir du
tout sa vie durant, et dans le cas où la dite Josephte Avrard ou Thérèse
De Cabana -se -marieroit du vivant ou après le décès du dit Testateur,
elle seroit -dès lors privée de l'usufruit et de lajouissance susdite de
même que si elle fût décédée; l'autre étant néanmoins obligée de
payer, -sur l'usufruitdes dits Biens Immeubles, à -celle qui se seroit
-mariée -comme susdit, la somme de·cinquante livres'de vingt sols
chaque, annuellement durant sa vie, et dans le cas où les dites Jo·-.sephte Avrard et Thérèse De-Cabana se marieroient-toutes deux, elles
seroient toutes deux privées de l'usufruit et de la jouissance des
Biens susdits, et. les dispositions subséquentes du dit Testament se-
roient exécutées de la même manière que si elles étoient toutes deux
décédées, excluant expressément par icelui ses Héritiers detoute par-
ticipation quelconque dans les Biens et Succession future de lui, le dit
Piere Garrault de St.DOnge, pour des raisons à lui connues.

Que le dit Pierre Garrault de St. Onge a aussi de plus ordonné
paricelui que lorsque le dit -usufruit et jouissance ainsi don-nés et

légués
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légués ·comme susdit seront terminés soit 'par le d/c'ès des dites
Joiephte Avrard et Thérèse De Cabrz, ou parce qdelies seroieit
pourvues -par mariage comme susdit, les 'dits 1-iens Meubles dont il
seroit en possession lors de son décès comme susdit ave leur dépen-
dances seroient vendus aux conditions les plus avantagouses par les.
Exécuteurs de son dit Testament et Ordonnance de dernières volon-
tés, nu par ceux d'entre 'ea -qui survivroient, et dans le cas da
décès des das Exécuteurs, par telle personne que l'Evêque Catho-
lique Roriain qui rempliroit alors le Siége de Québec nommeroit pour
cette fin, et que le dit Pierre GarrauIt de St. Onge a autorisée à agir
de la même manière que si elle eût -été un des -Exécuteurs' du dit.
Testament et Ordonnance de dernières volontés ; laquelle dite venwe,
le dit Testament et Ordonnance de dernières volontés ordonnoit de
faire publiquement, et par adjudication au plus haut et dernier en-
chérisseur, après les avertissemens nécessaires, et que le produit de
la dite vente fût livré entre les mains du dit Evêque Catholique Ro-
main de Québec, que le dit Testateur a prié et autorisé de livrer à
telle personne qu'il jugeroit à propos. Une moitié du produit des-
quels Biens il a donnée et léguée à la Communau-é Religieuse des
Ursulines de la Ville des Trois Rivières susdite, pour tre employée
à subvenir aux besoins et pour le soutien des Pauvres Malades de
l'Hopital de ladite Communauté Religieuse des Ursulines de la Ville
des Trois-Rivières susdite, et l'autre moitié desquels il a donnée et
léguée à la dite Communauté Religieuse des Ursulines de la Ville des
Trois Rivières susdite, pour servir et être employée à la décoration de
l'Eglise ou Chapelle de la dite Communauté Religieuse ; les dites
sommes à être respectivement employées sous la direction et l'ins-
pection du dit Evêque Catholique Romain de Québefe

Que le dit Pierre Garrault de St. Onge a nommé par son dit Tes-
tament le susnommé Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Ecuyer, alors de la
Ville des Trois Rivières, dans le District des Trois- Rivières, main-
tenant résidant dans la Paioisse de Saint Jean Baptiste de Nicolet,

ans le susdit District des Tro:s-Rivièrss, et le Curé de la: Ville des
Trois-Rivières
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'rois-Rivières ên Office lors du décès du dit Pierre Garrawlt de SI'
Onge, pour être les Exécuteurs du dit Testament et Ordonnance de
dcrnières volontés, se devêtait par. icelui de ses dits Biens en leur
faveur, et révoquant tous Testamen omi Codiciles q.uil auroit faits
antérieurement.

Qu'ensuite, c'est-à-diie, le vingt-deuxièmejour de Septem'bre, dans
l'année de Notre Seigneur Mil sept cent quatre-vingt quiñze, le dit-
Pierre Garrault De St. Onge est décédé dans la Ville des Trois-Rivières
susdite, en possession des biens imveubles ci-après mentionnés dans
le présent, sans avoir en aucune mranière changé son.dit Testament
.et Ordonnance de dernières volontés.

Qu'après la passation du dit Testament et Ordonnance-de dernières
volontés, la dite 7osephte Avrard s'est mariée, et la dite Thérèse De
Cabza est décédee, et le dit Pierre Ignace Datilebout, comme Exécu-
teur Testamentaire comme susdit, a don-né avis public, par avertis-
sement dans la Gazette de .Québec, portant date lequinzième jour
de Février dernier, que pour la due exécution. du ,TestamentÎet Or-
donnance de dernières volontés de feu Pierre Garradt De St -nge,
Mardi, le treizième jour d'Avril alors prochain, maintenant dernier,
à onze heures du matin, dans la Salle d'Audience, de la:dite Ville
des Trois-Rivières, seroient vendus et adjugés au plus haut ct der-
nier enchérisseur, les Biens: Immeubles suivans,. appartenantL aux
Biens et à la Succession du dit Pierre Garrault De St.- Onge; décédé,
savoir :-Premièrement. Un Emplacement situé dans le Bourg des
Trois-Rivières, contenant quarante pieds de front sur la:Rue Notre-
Dame, sur cent-trois -pieds en: profondeur,. joignant d'un côté à-la
Rue Saint François, d'autre côté à 7ohn Antrobus, Ecuyer, et abou-
tissant en profondeur à l'Emplacement appartenant à la Succession
de feu l'Honorable Mr. Des chenaux, avec une Maison de Pierre de
q.uarante pieds de fro.t sur la rue. Notre-Dame, sur trente-deux, pieds
en profondeur sur la Rue Saint François, avec unepetite Allonge et
une Etable,-Secondement, Un autre Empiacejnent, pès del celui

qui
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quie4t ci-dessus décrit, de soixante et cinq pieds sur Ia»Rue Notre;
Dame, sur cinquante-neuf pieds vers le Nord-Est sur la Rue Saint
François, joignant au Sud-Ouest à l'Emplacement des Représentans
de Godefroy De Tonnancour, Ecuyer, et au Sud-Est .aux Représen-
tans de Joseph Hamel.

Que les . dits deux Emplacemens, des Biens. et Snccession du dit
Pierre Garrault De St. On4ge, ne sont pas encore vendus et -sont en-
core entre les mains et en la possession du dit -Pierre Ignace Daille-
bout, com-mesurvivant des:Exécuteurs du dit Testament et Ordon-
nance de dernières volontés.

Qu a raison de ce qui a été dit-ci-dessus, et par la Loi, les dits
deux Emplacemens avec leurs dépendances sont échus a Notre dit
Seigneur le -Roi, qui a-un droit daction pour demander et obtenir
qu'iceux et chaque partie d'iceux soient réunis à son Domaine, pour
qu'il en-soit ensuite disposé sui-vant la Loi.

Lesquels allégués le dit Edward Bowen, de la part de Notre dit
Seigneur le Roi, déclare par, le:présent-ere vrais et bien fondr s en
fait et en droit, ce .qu'jj vér.fiera, prouvera et .maintiendra, quand et
comme cette 'Honorable Cour ordonnera.

C'est -pourquoi le dit Edward Bowen, de la part de Notre dit
Seigneur le Roi demande l'avis de notre dit Seigneur le Roi ici pré-
sent, sur ce que ci-dessus, et que l'Ordre de cette Honorable Cour
émane pour contraindre le dit Pierre Ignace Daillebout à paroître
dans cette HonorableCour, Lundi le Seizième jour de Septembre
courant pour répondre à Notre dit Seigneur le Roi de la Demande
contenue dans cette Information, et que, pour les causes susdites,
par le Jugement de.cette Honorable Cour, le dit Testament et Or-
donnance de dernières volontés du dit Pierre Àarraglt De St. Onge,
soit déclaré nul et d'aucun effet, le -dit Picrre Ignace Daillebout
adjugé et condamné, en sa qualité d'Egécuteur comme susdit, à

quitter
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quitter·et rendre la possessior des hits Emylacemens et Terreins ci*
dessus décrits, afin qu'iceux et chacun d'iceux so ert néci9.rés échus
à notre dit Seigneur le Roi, et réunis. au DoMaine Royal, afin
d'être vendus et le produit appliqué ainsi que la Loi l'ordonne, et
que cette Honorable Cour procède à cette fin par vente et Adjudica,
tion d'iceux, à la porte de l'Eglise de la dite Paroisse des Trois-
Rivières, au plus haut et dernier: enchéjisseur, après les avis ordi-
maires et requis; et de. plus que, le dit Pierre Ignace Daillebout soit
adjugé et condamné à rendre. compte en. due forme de Loi de sa
gestion des dits Biens Immeubles et de toute somme-ou sommes d'ar-
gent qui lui sont venues entre les mains, appartenant aux dits Biens
Immeubles, afin qu'elles soient payées à Notre dit Seigneur le Roi
le tout avec-les dépens de l'action.

Et le dit Edward Bowen, de la part-susdite, prie de plus que cette
Honorable Cour fasse sur ce que ci-dessus ce qu'il appartiendra en
droit et en justice, pour la conservation des Droits de Notre dit Sei.
gueur le Roi.

Daté le 13e. Septembre, 1811..

(Signé) EDWD. BOWEN,

Pour Notre Seigneur le Roi.

(En dessement.)
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(Endossement.)

Dans le BANC DU ROI,

Tois-RiviERES.

No.

Notre Seignteur le Roi,

vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout,

Défendeur.

INFORMATION.

Filéele 13eSept. 181L

(Signé) Tias. & Fi. P. K. B.

(Signé) EDWD. BOWEN,

Pour Notre Seigneur le Roi.

BAS
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(Original.)

BAS-CANADA, GEORGE TROIS, parDistrict des Trois- Rivires.
la grace -de Dieu, Roi du Royaume Uni de la
Grande-Bretagne et d'Irlande, Défenseur de la
Foi.

Au Shérif du District des Trois.Rivières, SALUT:

L. S.

N OUS vous commandons dassigner Pierre Ignace Daile.
bout, ci-devant de la Ville des Trois-Rzvières, demeu.

rant maintenant en la Paroisse St. jean Baptiste de Nicolet,
dans le District des Trois-Rivzères, à comparoître devant nos
Juges de la Cour du Banc.du Roi, en la Chambre d'Audien.
ce, dans la Ville des Tros-Rivières, Mardi, le· dix-septième
jour du courant, à dix heures du matin, pour répondre à
notre demande contenue dans l'information qui sera signifiée
avec le présent, et vous rapporterez alors ce Writ. Témoin
l'Honorable Louis Charles Foucher, Notre Juge Provincial,
et l'un des Juges de notre dite Cour aux Trois-Rivières, le
treizième jour de Septembre, dans l'année de Notre Seigneur
Mil huit cent onze, et dans la cinquante-unième année de
notre Règne.

(Signé) THOMAS & FRASER, P. B. R.

(Traduction.)

En vertu de ce Writ, j'ai assigné le Défendeur ci-nommé,
à comparoître, en signifiant une copie du dit Writ et de l'in.

formation
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formation -y annexée, à son Domicile, dans la Paroisse de
Nicolet, le treizième du courant, parlant à sa personne.

Trois-Rivières, le 14 Septembre, 1811.

(Signé) L. GUGY, Shérif.

(Original.)

PROVINCE nu BAS-CANADA, Cour du Banc du Roi,District des Trois-Rivières. f

Terme de Septembre, 1811.

Notre Souverain Seigneur le4 Roi,

vs,

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Ecuyer.

Aux Honorables Juges de la dite Cour.

TO>SEPH Bovcher de Montarvilc. Ecuyer, de Boucher-
VVIC et Mare J'pist A;rard, son épouse, réprésentent
t. ès-respectueusenieri à Vos honneurs,

Que 1a dite Marie Josephte Avrard, épouse du dit Montar.
villc, EcUyer, est seue h~e: itière en ligne collatéralle e feu
Messie Picrre Fançe Garr i!' di l St. Onge, décédé en
cte Ville, Prêtre et Vicaire Général, comme il appert par

R a les
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les extraits, joints à la généalogie que les suppliarts proa
duisent.

Que le dit feu Pierre François Garrault dit St.. Onge, aurdit,
par acte de Testament et dernière volonté, en date du trois
Septembre, Mil sept cent quatre-vingt-quatorze, disposé en
contravention aux Loix de ce pays, et donné ses biens im-
meubles, situés en cette Ville-, consistant. i. En un Empla-
cernent de quarante pieds de front sur la rue Notre-Dame, sur
cent trois pieds de profondeur le long de la rue St. François,.
joignant d'un côté actuellement à john Antrobus, Ecuyer, et
en profondeur aux réprésentans de- fett 'honorable Louis
Descheneaux, avec une Maison de pierre de -quarante pieds,
sur trete-trois pieds, avec une allonge et une étable. 2d..
Un autre emplacement près celui ci-dessus mentionné, de
soixante-cinq pieds le long de la dite rue Notre-Dame,. et de

cquante-neufpieds sur la rue St. François, joignant d'un côté
aux réprésentans Godefoy Tonnancour, Ecuyer, et d'autre
côté aux réprésentants Bamel; à gens de main-morte, d'une
manière indirecte, commeil est plus amplement expliqué au
Testament produit en cette information.

Que les dits héritages sus-mentionnés, par la force de-la
loi, sont la propriété de la dite Marie Jasepkte A'vrard,
épouse du dit Montarville, comme héritière du. dit feu Pierre
François Garrau!t dit St. Onge,. dont le Testament doit
être annuilé

Pourqui vos suppliants concluent très-respectueuseinent
a ce qu'il plais-e à vos;Honneurs, leur permettre d'intervenir
en cette cause ou information, comme parties, et concluent
à ceque le Testa ment du -dit u Pierre François Garrault soit

cassé
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casse et annullé, et le dit Piere Ignace Daillebout, Ecuyer,.
condamnéde se désister de 1a possession et occupation des;
héritages sus-mentionnés, et de leur restituer les dits hérita.
ges, comme étadt la pYopriétê de' la. dite Marie 7osephte
Avrard, pour lui être échus et advenus, comme héritière daL
dit feu Garrault, saw Oncle, et Sa:Majest'déchue de la ré-
clamation d'iceux, avec dépens contre le dit Défendeur.,

Trois-Rivières, 20 Septembre, 181:..

(Signé) P. VEZINA.

P. des SuppL.

(Enòessement
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(Lndossement.).

No;, 12.

Cour du Banc duioi,
Terme de Septembre 1811.

Requête en Intervention,

Dom: Rex

'vs.

P, I. Daillebout, Ecr1

et

3. Boucher, & ux:

Intervenants.

Filée le 21 Sept, 1811.

(Signé) T.s, À& Fg Pl

(Signé) P, VEZINA.ý

P. des interv.

DISTRICT
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DISTRICT DES
Taois-RiviEREs. Cour du Ban~c du Rois

TERME DE SEPTEMBRE, 18IL.

Notre. Souverain Seigneur le Roi,

vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Ecuyer,

et

Jos. Boucher de Montarville, Ecuyer,

et

M. Josephte Avrard.

LES Intervenants font motion que le délai pour filer leurs exhi-
bits, au soutien de leur Intervention soit prolongé au
pour conpletter lage

Trois-Rivières, 21e. Septembre, 1811.

(Signé) P. VEZINA,

P. des Intervenants]

(Endossement.)
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( EnfIossemnent.)

No. 72,

Cour du Banc du Roi.
Terme de Septembre, 1811.

Motion pour obtenir délai,

Dominus Rex,

vs.

P. I. Daillebout,

et

J. Boucher, Ecr. et Uxor,

Intervenants.

Filée, le 21e, Septembre, 181k.

(Signé) Tas. & FR, P.

(Signé) P. V.

(Traduction.>
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PROVINCE pe BA&S-CANADA,
Di{ttièt deï TNôäRiéÎès; DüM le Banc du 02

ào~t ê Souverain Seig'neu lé Roi,

vs.

et

Jos»h iucJe• de Montarville et Marie
Josephte. Avra4, son épouse, inter.
venans.

Qu'il soit conniW q'Èward Èowen, Ecuyer, un des Con-
seils en Loi de Notre otvéiéin Sëigneur le Roi, pour la
Province du Bas-Canada, qui poursuit pour notre dit Seigneur
le Roi, étant ici présent en personne en Cour, ce vingt troi..
siènie jour de Septembie; 'dans l'ann'e dé Notre Seigneur
Mil huit cent onze en réponse ou plaidoyer au mérite, à la
Requête des diéëë ËàÏties Intervenantes, donne à entendre à la
Cour de Notre dit Seigneur le Roi et l'informe que tous les
Allégués et faits. donnés dans la dite Requête, et tous et cha-
cun d'eux sont insilffisans, faux et non fondés, iant en droit
qu'en faii, poiùr il4'intenir toutes les conclusions contenues
dans la dite Reqtrete.

Cest pourquoi le dit Edwaft Bowen, de la part susdite,
persiste
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persiste dans les conclusios contenues en son information de
la part de Notre dit Seigneur le Roi.

Trois-Rivières, 23 Septembre, 1811
(Signé) A. BERrHELOT,

Procr. agissant pour le
Procr. Général.

(Endossement.)

Dans le Banc du Roi.
Taois-RIVnIRS.

No. 72. Terme de Septembre, 1811,
Notre Seigneur le Roi,

vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout,

Défendeurè;
et

Joseph B. De Montarville et Uxor,
Intervenang.

Réponse à la Requête des Parties Intervenantes.

c
filée le 23 Sept. i811.

(Signé) Txos, & FRq P (Originat.)
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*(Original)
No. 2i.

Banc du Roi.

Terme de Septembre, 181:Ï.

Dominus Rex,

vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Défendeur,

et

jioseh Boucher, Ecuyer rSieur De Montarville, et Uxor,

Intervenants,

ET le dit Pierre Ignace Daillebo ut, pour défenses ou ré-
ponses à l'intervention du dit joseph Boucher De Montarvi/le,
et de son Epouse, et en autant qu'il est nécessaire qu'il ré-
ponde, dit que, quant aux cônclusions par eux prises pour
faire déclarer -nul le Testament en question, il ne peut que
s'en rapporter et s'en rapporte sur ce à Justice.

Que quant- à leurs autres conclusions, il dit qu'elles ne
peuvent, non plus que les semblables contre lui prises par
l'information, être accordies, parceque quoi qu'après la mort
du dit feu De St. Onge, lui le Défendeur et l'autre Exécuteur
Testamentaire du feu St. Onge, aient pris possession de ses

Mobiliers
S2
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Mobiliers seulement, ils entom innédiatenent rendu compte
aux Légataires et en ont obtenu légale et entière décharge.

Que, quant aux Immeubles, le dit Défendeur n'a pu en
prendre ni n'en a pria en. effe possession, laquelle a resté en
mains des dit Légataires qui en ont joui et jouissent depuis
le décès du dit feu St. Onge, de sorte que le dit Défendeur
depuis la dite décharge n'ayant rien géré ni administré, n'a
aucun compte à rendre.

Qu'il est vrai, qu'en, exécution. du- Testament du dit feu
St. Onge, le dit Défendeur a fait annoncer la Vente des dits
Immeubles, mais qu'il n'en a. pas pris pour cela possession,
laquelle vente a été arrêtée par l'Officier de la Couronne.

Que le dit Défendeur, pour ses frais et dépenses, a déboursé une
Somme de, qu'il a droit de récla-
clamer et réclame, soit contre les Intervenants, soit contre l'Officier
de la Couronne, suivant la Décision de la cause en faveur des uns
ou. de. l'autre.

Pourquoi il conclut à ce, que la dite somrne. lui soit adjugée et à
ce qu'ilsoit décharge avec dépens de cette action.

Trois-Rivières, 24-Sept. 1811.

(Signé) P. I. DAILLEBOUT.

Déboursés faits par Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Ecuyer, Exécuteur
Testamentaire de' feu Messire St. Onge, en exécutant son Testa.
ment.

1811.
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1811.
Mars Pour Copie du Testament £,.. 1

DPoQ Do., de la quittance et
décharge, da
Poglâ.co td'unegoitureeptraver-
ses pour venir en Ville, cinq Voya-
ges à 10s. 2 10

£3 12

(Signé) P. I. DAILLEBOUT.

( Endossement.>

B. R. Terme de Sept. 18LJ.

Plaidoyer par le Défendeur àa IIntervention,

Dominus Rex,

Pierre IgnaceDaillebout, Ecr.

et

J7os. Boucher, Ecr. Sieur De Montarville, et Ux..

Interve.

filé le 24 Sept. 1811.

(Signé) Tus. & FR. P.-

(Traduction.)
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(7raduction.)

PRov1NcE »T BAS•CANADA.
District des Trois-Rivière. Dans le Danc du Rot,

Notre Souverain Seigneur le Roi,

vs.

.Pierre -Ignace Daillebout, Défendeur,

et

_osepk Boucher de Montarville,

et Marie Josephte Avrard, son épouse,

In.tervenans.

Motion que le Plaidover ou Défense du ' fendeur à la Requête
des Panies Interveraúi soit mis de côté, en autant qu'il contient
t n Plaidoyer ou Défense au mérite de 1lnformuation, le dit Défen-
deut, suiva;nt les Règles de cette Coui, n'ayait plus de droit, le
Vini;-quatre au courant, à filer un te.d Plaidoyer ou Défense aux

rnéntes de i'Inforniation.

Tros-Rivières, le 25 Septembre, 1811..

(Signé) A. BERTHELOT,

Agissant pour le Procr. Génl.

No;
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No, 72.

B. R. Terme de Septembre, 1811.

Motion du Procureur Général pour mettre de côté le Plaidoyeir
di. Défendeur à l'Information.

Notre Seigneur le Roi,

.Pierre Ignace Daillebout,

DéfI.

et

?Joseph, Boucher de Montarville, Ecr.

et Uxor, Tntervenans,

filée ce 26 Sept. i

(Signé) Tas, & FR, P.

DISTRICT



DISTRICT DESd
Trois-.Rivières. Banc du Roi.

Notre Seignëùr le Roi,

vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebut,

Défendeur,

et

Joseph Boucher De Montarville et

Uxor,

Intervenans.

Motion pour remettre au 27 du courant
Paudition de la cause en Droit, fixée à
Demain.

Tros-ivières, le 23 Septembre, 181i.

(Signé) A. BERTHELOT,

Procr. agissant pour le

Procureur Général.

Dant
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Dans le Banc du Roi.
No. 72.

Terme de Septembre, 181i.

Noire Seigneur le Roi,

vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Défendeur,
et

Joseph De Mcñtarville et Uxor,
Inter venans.

Motion d!-a Procr. Général, pour être entendu
en droit.

Filée le 26 Sept. '8i.

(Signé) Txos & Fa. P.

<Original.)

DISTRICT DES Cour du Banc dz
Tators-RIV-IERES.

Terme de Septembre,

Notre Souverain Seigneur le îoi,
vs.

Pre. Ign. Daillebout,
et

Montarville et Uxor,

LES Intervenants font motion qu'il leur s
T

Roi.

1811.

Demandeur,

Dé fendeur,

Intervenants.

oit permis de
joindre
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joindre aux exhibits des Intervenants un Extrait que les Ini
tervenants n'ont pu se procurer avant ce tems.

Trois-Rivières, 29e. Sept. 181 l.

(Signé) P. VEZINA,

P. desIntervs.

No. 72,

Cour du Banc du Roi.

Terme de Septembre, i811.

Motion pour être admis à filer Exhibit nouveau;

Doninus Rex,.

vs.

Daillebout, ECr,..

et

Montiz -ville, Ecr; et Uxorý

Filée le 29e. Sept. i81i.

(Signé) Tas. & Fa. P.
DISTRICT
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DISTRICT DES·
Trois-Rivières. Cour du Banc du Roib

Terme de Septembre, 18i.

Dominus Rex.

vs.

Pierre Ignace Daiilebout, Ecr.

Défendeur,
et

Joseph Boucher, Ecr. et Uxor,
Intervenants.

Répliques.

L ES Intervenants reconnoissent que le dit Défendeur n'a
jamais eu possession ni pu l'avoir de la maison et terreins

en question et qu'ils réduisent leur Intervention seulement
quant à la nutlité du Testament de feu Messire P. François
Gariault dit St Onge.

Pourquoi les dits Intervenants concluent à Jugement, sui-
vant 1la- conclusions de leur Intervention, quant à la nullité
du 'l estament en question, se désistait du surplus et autres
conclusions prises en icelle avec dépens.

Trois-Rivzèer, 16 Mars, 1812.

(Signé) P. VEZINA,

P. des Intervenants.
T 2 (Endossement.)
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(Endossement.)

No.

Cour du Banc du Roi.

Terme de Sept. 18ii,

Répliques.

D. Rex,

vs.

P . Daillebout, Ecr. Défendeur,

et

J. Boucher, Ecr. et Uxor,

Intervenans.

E.
f16 le 16 Mars, 1812.

(Signé) H. Fr. P,

(Signé) P. VEZINA;

P. des Interv.

(Original.)
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(Original.)

TROIS-RIVIERES.

Banc <ît Roi.

Notre Seigneur le Roi,

vs.

Pierre Ignace Dadilebozt, Ecuyer,

Défendeur;

et

.josepk Boucher De Montarville, Ecuyer,

et Uxor, Intervenants.

Motion que la Cause soit plaidée de novo au rnérite,

le 22e. du courant.

Trois-Rivières, le 21 Septembre, 1812,.

(Sign&) A. BERTHELOT,

Agissant pour le Procureur Général.

No.
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No. 72.

Banc du Roi.

Terme de Septembre, i8li.

Motion pour plaider de nouveau la Cause au mérite.

.Notre Seigneur le Roi.

~vs.

Pre. Ign. Dailebout,

et

JosePh Boucher De Montarville et Txor,

.Filée le 21 Septembre, 1812.

(Signé) *H. FR ASEIR, P.

(0riginal.)

!Copie de Record.

TROIS-RIVIERES. Ban'c dz Roü
Tr<ns-Rit< Ye's,

Mardi, le 17e. Septerbre, 181.
PRESE± S,

Les Honorables jengn Waiams,
£S. Ch. Foucher, Juge.

Notre
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Notre Souverain Seigneur, le Me. Berthelot comparoit pourý:-
Roi; Notre Souverain7-Seigneur le Roi.
vs. Le Défendeur en sa dite quali-

Pierre. Ignace Daillebout, Ecr. >té comparoît en personne, et dit
Exécuteur Testamentaire de feu par forme de Défenses qu'il n'S
Messire de St. Onge, aucunes raisons-à offrir et s'en rap

Défendeur. -porte entièrement â. Justice.

Samedi, le 21e. Sep.tembre,. 1811. -

PRESENS-

Les Honorables Jenkin Williams,>
L. Chs. Foucher, Juges..

Notre Souverain Seigneur le Roi, Joseph Haucher·de Monearville,
vs. Ecr, et Marie 7osephte Avrard,

Pierre Ignace-eaillebout, Ecr. son Epouse, font, motion qu'il
Défendeur. leur soit permis d'intervenir en

cette Cause et aussi qu'il leur soit donné un délai pour filer leurs
exhibits au soutien de leur intervention.

Les parties ayant été entendues,

O*r. Adv. vult

Lundi, le 2e. Septembre, 18116

PREsENE-

Les Honorables Jenkin Williams,?'
Is. ChLs Foucher. Juges.

Notrè·



A P P ENDICE. ( I. )

Notre Souverain Seigneur le Roif La Cour après avoir entendu
VS. I les parties sur la motion des In-

Pierre Ignace .Daillebout, Ecr. f tervenants du vingt-un du cou-
et rant et avoir déhbéré, permet

.7s. Boucher, Eer. et Ux. aux dits intervenants Joseph Bou-
Intervs. J cher, Ecuyer, Sieur de Montar--

ville et Marie 7osephte Avrard, son épouse, d'intervenir en cette
cause, et leur donne délai pour filer leurs exhibits au soutien de leur
Intervention, jusqu'à Mercredi prochain.

jeudi, le 26 Septembre, 1811.

PRESENS-

Les Honorables )enkin Williams, Juoes.
Ls. Chs. Foucher, Jg.

(Traduction.)

Notre Souverain Seigneur le
Roi,

vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Ecr.
et

J. Boucher, Ecr. et Uxor
Intervenants.

Me. Berthelot, agissant pour le
Procureur Général, tait motion que
le Plaidoyer ou Défense du. Dé-
fendeur à la Requête des Parties
Intervenantes, soit mis de côté, en
autant qu'il contient un Plaidoyer
ou Défense au mérite de l'informa-
tion, le dit Défendeur, suivant lesi
Règles de .ette Cour, n'ayant plus
de droit, le vingt-quatre du cou-
rant, à filer un tel Plaidoyer ou
Défenseau mérite de l'Information.

(Original.)
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(Original.)

La Cour, après avoir eitenda les.parties, considérant que l'écrit
du Défendeur n'est point une défense ni ne peut être pris en aucune-
partie :pQnirautres reponses que celle quil a ite à l'intormation da
Procureur de Sa Majesté, avec laquelle le dit Défendeur a joint la-
contestation par ses réponses du dix-sept dcoipa.nt, orane= qp-
le dit Me. Berthelot ne prenne rien par sa dite motion.

Sur la motion de Me. Berthelot et du consentement des parties, la
Cour fixe cette cause à tre entendue sur le droiLdemain.

engr. le 13e. Mars, 1812î

PRESENS-

Les Honorables Isaac Qgden

Ls. Chs. Fouchr,5

Notre Souverain Seigneur le Roi,
vs. I

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Ecr. dela art de Notre Souverain
et et Seigneur le Roi, la Cour fixe-

cette cause pour être entenduejoseph& Boucher,, Ecr. ed nov', Lundi prochain.
IùteryenIats.

Lundi
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Lundi, lé 16 Mars, 1812è.

PRESENS--

Les Honorables Iaac Ogdcn, u
Z;. C4s, Fouceri gs.

Notre -Souverain Seigneur le Roi,vs.
Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Ecr. Les Parties ayant.te

et Cur. Adv. Vuit.

Joseph Boucher, Etr; et Uxor,
Intervts

Lundi, le 21. Septembre, 1812;.
PRESENS-

Les Honorables Lsè Chs. Foucher, Jg
Olivier Perrault,

Notre Souverain Seigneur.lé Roi,.l· Sur la motion de Me. Berthelot,
vs. de la part.de Notre Souverain.

Pierre Ignace Daillebout, Ecr. Seigneur le Roi, et dn consen-
et tement des parties, la Cour fixe

Joseph Bouc/ter, Ecc. et Uxor, cette cause à être entendue de
Intervts. novo.demain..

.Mardi,, le 22;Septembre,. 1812;

PRESEN S-

Les Honorables· Ls. Chs. Foucher,
Olivier Perrault4 Juge

Notre
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No6tre ouverain Seigneur le Roi,

VosIPierre igntace DaillebooEcr L PcN.
et du voiJepk& Soucr, Eect, et v&or tr ci aIet ,Les Parties•Byanxt did entendues

1nteryts.

jeudi, ·le 24 Septembre, 1812.

PRESENS-

Les Honorables Ls. Chs. Foucher,
Olivier .Perrault, hges.

Notre-Souverain Seigneu
vs.

Pierre Ignace Daillebou
ci-devant de la Ville de
Rivières, demeurant main
la Paroisse de St. 7ean-B
Nicolet, Exé cteur Testa
-de feu Messire De. St. 0

D.

r le Roi, La-Cour après avoir .entendu
Maître Bert/relot, Avocat, pour

t, Ecr. et au nom de Sa Majesté, les
s Trois- Intervenants par leur Avocat, le
tenanten î Défendeur ayant ci-devant com-
aptiste de paru .et s'étant soukis au Juge-
mentaire :ment de la Cour, et avoir mûre-
nge, [ ment examiné les procédures et
éfendeur. productions des Parties en cette

et I Cause adjuge que le Proctureur
joseph Boucher, Ecuyer, Sieur De *-du Roi est -non-recevable dans
Montarville, et Marie 7osephte les conclusions prises par lui en
Avrard, son Epouse, Intervtî.J son information en cette Cause,
en conséquence la Cour le renvoye de ses dites conclusions, et faisant
.droit sur le mérite de l'Intervention-des ·dits Josepli Boucher.et son
Epouse, adjuge et déclare que -cette partie du Testament du dit feu
Pierre Frangots -Garrault dit St. Onge, en -date du trois Septembre,
nil sept cent quatre-vingt quatorze, par lequel il ordonne que ses
ieus Immeubles.seront vendus et les denie i dnprovenans seront dis-

y 2 tribués.
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tribué.s moitié pour les pauvres maelies de 1:Hopital des Religieuse
:Ursulines des Tr-ois-Rivières, et Pantre moitié à servir à la décora-
tion de l'Eglise des dites Dames Religieuses Ursulines des Trois-
.Ùivieres, est nulle, comme faite en contradiction aux Lois en force en
cette Province : en conséquence casse, annulle -et rescinde cette
-partie du dit Testament et condamne le Défendeur à faire délivrance
aux dits Intervenants, en leur qualité, de la possession des héritages
mentionnés au dit Testament, et emplacement désigné dans la dite
information; et ce sans dépens contre le Défendeur.

Traduction.)

Je certifie par le -présent que la copie ci-dessus, est fidèlement
extraite ües Régîtres de la Lour du Banc du Roi pour le District
des Trois.Rivières.

Trois-Rivières, 'le 24 Novembre, 1812.

(Signé) H, FRASER, P. B, R.

Certifié,

is. MONTTZAIIBERT,

& C. A.
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(Original.)

DIST&Ic Cour du Banc du Roi,Montréal.

Mardi, le 29 de Novembre, î85

.No. 808. Nov. 1815.

Louis Cibault Témoins du Demandeur, François Sans
vs. Quartier, Joseph Coté.

Josepk Barrildit La.Cou, sur la rotion du Demandeur, lui
Namur. permet d'examiner le Défe»deur sui faits et

articles.

Le t6feniey a té exiarpiné en;coç&équence,
Té?poi is dy I?é4fendetr Pieri lepoit, Antoine GauJier, Josepk

Broussea, Feitx Brien, Josep4 elanger, et Mad. Nicolos Char-
basseas. «Le Défendplr refusgt çp prcé4r à p

c. A, V4

(Vraie Copie)

RE, LVESQUE ET n ;

P. B, R.

G



G.

DvamCTe DE Cour du Banc du Roi,

.Yeudi, le 30 Nov. :815•

N-O. go8. . Nov. 1115•

'ZLouis Gibault, de Montréal, La Cour après avoir-entendu les par.
Marchand; ties et. témoins, tant sur la demande

Vs. principale, que surla demandeincidente,
Joseph Barildit NaMur,-du jfaisant droi; sur le tout, et-en adjugeant
nième lieu, aussi Mar- au Défendeur le payement de trois mois

chand, de loyer, condanme le dit Défendeur
-et a payer et reimbourser-au Demandeur la

E. Contrâ. sommede trois livres.cinq chelins, -cours
actuel, excédant que 'ledit Défendeur -a reçu du dit Demandeur,
tant en argent -qu'en bois sur le dit loyer d'une Chambre suivant
bail du -treize Octobre dernier, et au delz des dits trois mois que la
Cour alloue au dit Défendeur, et condamne le dit Défendeur.aux dé.
pens.

(Vraie Copie)

R EiD, LEvEsQUE et MoNK

»P. B. R.
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(Autres Papiers prodùis par Mr. Porteous.)

GEORGE TROIS; par la Grace-de Drmu, Roi du Rloy.
r. S. > ume U~ni de-la Grand-Bretagne. et d'Irlande,. Défen-

'seur de la Foi..

A Josepk Baril dit Namur de.- .Monréal, marchandý_
Défendeur dans. l'Action,

L vous est enjoint et ordonné de payer au-Demandëur, la somme,
de £11 exprimee dans la €clai-ation de l'autre-part, ensemble celle de-
7f$ pour le rpontant des frais ;: ou de comparoitre soit en. personne,
ou par quelqu'un chargé de votre pouvoir, pardevant les Juges de
notre Cour du Banc du Roi,. en..Ia.Chambre-d'Audience à Montria£
Vendredi e vingt-quatre dt Novembre courant à neufleures du,
matin,. a.uquel jourle contènu .de la demande faite contre vous-dans
la dite dédaration sera entendu est jugé defruitiyement; faute de quo
vous.sere., cconlamné par défaut..

Témnoin l'Honorable Isaac Ogden, Ecuyer, un des Juges de. notre.
dite Cour à Montréal., le 20e. jour de-Nov. 1SI5,ea-la-b6e. année
de notre Règne..

A un Huissierà - (Vraie Copie) signée

nifier1e.présent. REI, L.EYESQUE. & MONK;-

Q. B..lB.

REID, LEVESQUE & MONK,

P. B.. R.
308v
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308.

DISTRICT DE
Montréal. Cour du Banc du Roi.

Le 20e. jour de Novembre, 1815.

Louis Gibeau, de Montréal, Marchand,

Demandeur,

vs.

7oseph Barril dit Namur, du mme lieu,

Défendeur.L E Demandeur poursuit le Défendeur pour la somme de onze
Livres, coursactuel, à lui due comme suit, six Livres, valeur de

quutre cordes de bois franc, qu'il auroit fournie et livrée au Défendeur,
et trois Livres en espèces que le Défendeur auroit aussi eu de lui, et
ce d'avance, sur le i3ail que le Défendeur lui auroit fait d'un appar-
tement, dans sa maison sise au fauxbourg St. Laurent, ainsi-que
plus amplèment expliqué dans l'acte entre les parties, reçu le 13e,
Oct. dernier par Me, Desautels, Notr. à Montréal', lequel appartement
le Demandeur auroit été obligé d'abandonner, il y a quinze jours,
faute des réparations néeessaires à icelui que le Défendeur aurait
négligé de faire, quoique maintefois requis et que d'ailleurs, lui De-
mandeur auroit.délsissé à la réquisition et du consentement du d4,
Défendeur, laquelle dite somme, quoique souvent demandée, lui
reste due, pourquoi le Demandeur requiert jugement.

JE
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JeE, Huissier soussigné, certifie qu'en conséquence et en vertu d'un
ordre d'exécution émnané de la Cour.du-Banc du Roi de Sa Majesté.
dans et pour le District de Montréal, et Province du Bas-Canada,
·signé l'Honorable Louis Charles Foucher, Ecuyer, un des Juges de
notre dite Cour, à moi adressé et livré, en date du trentième jour de
Novembre, milhuit cent quinze, à la poursuite de Louis Gibeau, de
Montréal, Marchand, Demandeur, contre les Biens meubles et effets
de 7oseph Barril dit Namur, du même lieu, aussi Marchand, Dé-
fendeur, pour la -somme 'de cinq Livres dix-sept chelins et deux
pence, cours actuel, -étant tant en capital que frais. de la dite exécu-
tion,.je. -me suis exprès transporté au domicile du dit Défendeur, et
en ordre de saisir et prendre le même -en exécution, ou autant qu'il
sera suffisant pour satisfaire le montant de la dite dette et les frais men-
tionnés, j'ai saisi et pris en exécution, comme appartenant au dit
Défendeur, les articles qui suivent, savoir: un .grand poêle de-fer
double et son tuyau, un cheval sous poil blanc. De plus je certifie
avoir saisi les effets ci-dessus mentionnés chez le dit Défendeur aux
Fauxbourg St. Laurent, à Montréal, le quatorzième jour de Décem.

Abre, mil huit cent quinze.

(Signé) OHN MONTGOMERY,

Huissier.

Nénioire pour frais de Justice, £2 9 8,
Dette, 3 5 0,

Exécution, 0 2 6,

£-5 17 2.

4igné) JOHN MONTGOMERY,

Huissier.
X -



ze FP a N- -D 1 c E. E

l
(Original.).

MUontréal. C0mr du. anc du Roi.
Samedi, le 28e. de Mai, 18l4.

No. 146. Terne, Septri t8l3.;
Susante Lahaie, Veuve La Cour ayant entendu Josepk Payrdent,.

acquses Liberson de Ste.. Expert nommé en cette cause, et exami-
Genevieve, né le rapport et plan, qu'il a rapporté en

vs. cette dite cause, condamne le Défendeur
Louis Cousineau, du à payer à la Demanderesse la somme de

même lieu, Cultivateur.J trois liYres, cours actuel, pour les causes
mentionnées en la déclaration avec dépens.

(Vraie Copie.)

REID, LEVESQuE et MoNK.
P. B. R.

(Original.)

DISTRICT DE 1
Montréal, Cour du Banc du Roi..

Samedi, le 28e. Mai, 1814.

No. 146 Sepbre. 1813..
Susanne Lahaie, et Jacques La Cour ayant entendu josepki
Liberson, de Ste. Geneviève Payement, Expert nommé en cette-

vs. cause, ordonne que les Parties fassent:
Louis Cousineau, du même preuve, le trente de Juin prochain, des,

lieu, Cultivateur. faits suivans, savoir, le, Si le Jardin
or
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,ou terrein en contestation étoit cl6s en Mars mil huit cent dix. 2e.'
de la consistance du dit terrein, airisi que de celui désigné sous le
nom de Verger. 3e. si le dit terrein en-.contestation et dit verger
étoient séparés l'un de l'autre et de quelle manière 4e. Enfin de
toutes.autres circonstances, qui indiqueroient, si le dit terrein étoit
lejardin de réserve mentionné -en la donation du vingt Mars, mil
huit.cent-dix,

(Vraie Copie.)

RED, LEvESquE et MoR.i

P. B. R.

K
(Original.)

MONTREAL.

Cour dù Banc du Roi.
Lundi, le 12 Septembre, 1814.

NO. 146, Septembre, .1813.

.Susanne.La Haie, veure Jacques Liberson, La Couraprès avoir
de Ste. Geneviève, entendu les Parties et

vs. leurs témoins, exami-
Louis,Cou4in4au, dunm lieu, Cultivateur. né. la procédure et
norpémen l'Acte de Donation du vingt Mars, mil huit cent dix, et
tout m ement considéré, décharge le Défendeur de l'action contre
lui intentée, saus.frais,

(Vraie Copie.)

REID., LEVFSQUEA& NONEà, P. B. R.
X 2
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(Traduction.)

Comisson oma (Siné)ROBT.' S. MILNES,'
mantLouis Charles I Lieut. Gouverneur..
Foucher, Ecu er,
pouratre juge poro- GEORGE TROIS, par la Grace de DIEU,wincîal,dause ipour
le District des Roi du Royaume. Uni de. la Grande-Bretagne et
Trois-Rivières. J d'Irlande, Défenseur de la Foi.

F<AT. ~ A Notre Fidèle et bien aimé Louis Charles
Eurégistrée au FoIcher, Ecuyer, et à tous ceux que les présentes

Bureau des Enré- peuvent-intéresser.; Salut.-
gistremens à Qué-
bec, le 14e. jour de Sachez qu'ayant pris en notre considération
Janvier, 1803, dans >Royale, la Loyauté, l'Intégrité et le Savoir de
le de xetre Réa- vous le dit Louzs Charles Fouchery parnotre faveur
tentes et Commis- spéciale, par notre connoissance certaine, et de
sions. notre propre mouvement, nous vous. avons

Folio 87. commis, constitué et. nommé, et par ces présentes
NATH. TAYLOR, etnmmn

("Jé Dé. Greft.) vous commettons, constituons, et nommons, le
dit Louis Charles Foucher, notre Juge Provin-

vincial pour le District des 7rois-Rivières : pour avoir, tenir exercer
et jouir du dit office et place pour et durant notre plaisir,- et durant
votre résidence dans notre dite Province du Bas-Canada ; avec tous
et chaque Droit, Profit, Privilége, et Emolument, appartenant au
dit office et Place, avee plein pouvoir et autorité de tenir notre -Cour
Provinciale du dit- District des Trois-Rivières, àtelstems etlieux, et
d'entendre et déterminer toutes Causes Civiles, où·parla-Loi; elles
pourront ou devront avoir lieu, et, d'exercer, exécuter et remplir les
Droits, Devoirs et Fonctions de notre Juge Provincial du District
susdit. En foi de quoi nous-avons fait rendre Patentes nos présen-

tes



tes Lettres, et y avons fait apposer le Grand Sceau de Notre dite-
Province. Témoin notre fidèle et bien-aimé Sir ROBERT SHORE.
MILNES Baronnet, notre -Lieutenant Gouverneur dans et pour-
notre dite Province du Bas-Canada, à notre Château Saint Louis,
dans notre. Cité. de Québec, dans notre dite Province, le premier jour
de Janvier, dans l'année de Notre Seigneur Mil huit cent trois, et.
dans la quarante-troisième année de Notre Règne.

(in) il.-S. M.-

(Signé) NATH. TAYLOR,

D4 Sécr.-

Je certifie que-la Commission ci-dessus est une véritable copie de
l'Oriinal, tel qu'enrégistré au Bureau du Sécrétaire Provincial, dans
un Régitre, intitulé, rrReg..of Comns ..and -Letters Patent,'- No. 2,
folio 8'.

Bureau du Sécrétàire Provincial, Québec, le 11 Février, 1-817;

(Sigpé} JOHN TAYLOR

Dépi Sécw
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(Traduction.)

PROVINCE. DU
BAS-CANAA. (Signé) GEORGE PRE VOST,

Commission nom- GEORGE TROIS, par la grace de DIEU,
mant Louis Charles Roi du Royaume Uni de. la Grande-Bretagne et
Foucher, Ecr. uni d'Irlande, Défenseur de la Foi.des Juges de la '
Cour du Banc du JRoi pour le District A notre Fidèle et bien aimé Louis Charles Fou-
de Mont réal. J cher, Ecuyer, et à touo autres ·que les présentes

ýpeuvent intéresser ; Salut:

FIAT. ') Sachez qu'ayant pris en notre considération.
Enrégistrée auBy- Royale la Loyauté, l'Intégzrité et,.le Sa-oirde
reau des E i vous le dit Louis Charles oucher, par notre faveurtremens à Quibec,iFoceprntefeu
-le onzième jour de speciale, par notre connoissance certaine et de
Décembre, 1812,.notre propre mouvementnous vous.,av.ons çommis,
dans le quatrième >constitué ·et nommé, et vous commettons, :con-
Régître de.Lettres stituons, et nommons vous le dit Louis Charles
1ateites et Coin- Foucher, pour être un de nos Juges de notre Cour

Fis io 38 du Banc.du Roi pour le District de Montréal dans
(.né) JOHN TAYLOR, 'notre Province du Bas-Canada., au lieu et place

'Depy. Greffier.J de Pierre Louis Panet, Ecuyer, décédé. Pour
avoir, tenir, exercer et jouir du dit Office durant 'notre Plaisir et
durant votre résidence dans notre dite Province du Bas-Canada ; avec
tous les Droits, Profits, Priviléges et Emolumens, appartenant à la
dite Place et 'Office, avec tout pouvoir d'exercer et remplir tous
les Droits et Devoirs d'un Juge de notre dite Cour du Banc -du
Boi pour le District de Montréal susdit, d'une manière aussi ample
que, par- la Loi, ils peuvent ou doivent l'être. En 'foi de quoi nous
avons fait rendre Patentes nos présentes.Lettres et y avons fait appo-
ser le Grand Sceau de notre dite Province du Bas-Canada, et les

avons
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avons. fait enrégistrer dans notre Bureau. des Enrégistremens de
notre dite Province du Bas-Canada. Témoin notre 'Fidèle et bien-ai--
nié Sir GEORGE PREVOST,'Baronnet, notre Capitaine Général, et.
Gouverneur en Chef,. dans et sur nos Provincés du Bas-Canada,. Haut..
Canada, Nouvelle-Ecosse, Nouveau Brunswick,. et leurs différentes.
dépendances, Vice-Amiral driceIles, Lieutenant Général et Com-
mandant de toutes nos Forces dans. les dites Provinces, et- dans les-
lies de Terre-Neuve, du Prince' Edward, du. Cap Breton,. et: des
Bermudes, &c. &c.. &c. A notre Château St..Lduis, dans Notre Cité
de Québec,.dans notre dite Province, le Dixième jour de Décembre,
dans. l'année de N otre Seigneur Mil huit cent: douze, et la cinquante-
troisième de notre Règne..

(Signé)( .. P..

(Signé) JOHN TAYLOR,

Dép. Sécr.'

Je certifié par le-présent que la Commission ci-dessus est·une-
véritable Copie de l'Original, tel qu'enrégistré au Bureau du Sécré--
taire Provincial, dans un Régître, intitulé, "Beg. of Comms. andt
Letters.Patent," No..A, folio 38..

Bureau du Sécrétaire Provincial;.

Québec,. le 14 Février, 181.

(Sigé) JOHN TAYLOR.

Dág.. Séc.







APPENDIX (K.)
HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY,

ComrrTE E-BooM, Tuesdiy, ISh Marclh, 1817.

IN Committee on the Peiitioii of Samuel Sherwod, Esquire, and on
the'- Leter and accompanying do: u i cnt fron His Excellency the
Gjvernor in ( hif, colîîmmunicated to the House, which were reterred
to this Conmnittee :*

PRESENT-Messrs. A. Stuart,
Borgia,
Vig er,
Duchesnois, and
Cuvilier.

Mr. Cuvillier called to the Chair.

The Committee have adopted the following Report, in which they
all agrced, witir the exceptioi of Mir. Borgza, who voted against it,

REPORT of the Committee appointed to enquire into the rnatter of
tht' Petit:on oý Saniel Sherwood, Esquire, a Nember of the House,
and to r< pos t their opinion t hereof ; and aiso to take into coa-
sideiratioin, a Letter from th Ilonorable 7ames Monik, Chief Justice
of the district of Muntreal, tu His Excellency the Governor in Chief.

Your Committee have diligently proceeded fo examine the witnes-
ses piodu. ed by the said Sa.l1.el Shzerwood, Esquire, in support of the
allegatiois cou ained in his Petition ; which testimîony your Commit-
tee now lay before this Flouse.

The said petitiner, Samue' Sherwood, was under the necessity of
atten ding

•Se the PEtitiois, page 132, Journalsofthe present Session.
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CHAMBRE D'ASSEMJBLE'E,

CHAMBRE D£ COMITE', Mardi 18e. Mars, 1817.

EN Comité sur la Pétition de Samuel Sherwood, Ecuyer, et sur la let.
tre, et le document qui l'accompagne, communiqués à la Chambre
par Son Excellence le Gouverneur en Chef, lesquels ont été référés à
ce Comité :

PRESENS-Messieurs A Stuart,
Borgia,
Viger,

Duchesnois, et
Cuvillier.

Mr. Cuvillier appelle à la Chaire.

Le Comité a adopté le Rapport suivant dans lequel tous les men-
bres ont concouru à l'exception de Mr. Borgia, qui a voté contre.

RAPPORT da Comité nommé pour s'enquérir sur le sujet de la
Pétition de Samuel Sherwood, Ecuyer, Membre de la Chambre, et
faire rapport de son opinion sur icelui, et aussi pour prendre en
considération une lettre de l'Horiorable 7ames Monk, Juge en
Chef da District de Montréal à Son Excellence le Gouverneur en
Chef.

Votre Comité a procédé avec diligence à examiner lea'témoins pro-
duits par le dit Samuel Sherwood, Ecuyer, au soutien des allégués con-
tenus dans sa Pétition, lesquels témoignages votre Comité met main-
tenant devant cette Chambre.

Le dit Pétitionnaire, Samuel Sherwood, a été dans la nécessité de se
A 2 rendre

• Vole la Pétition page 13 des Journaus de lap:enfte S"io.
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attending the Court of King's: Bench, for criminal causes at Montreal,
from the first to the tenth instant, to which Court he had been previ-
ously bound by the Judges thereof in September last,.under heavy
cognizance. Your Committee having been satisfied of these facts,
consented upon bis praver, to stay their Proceedings until bis retur>
which occasioned a delay of sixteen days.

Under these circumstances, and for other causes, the said Petitioner
represents to your Committee his inability to complete his testimony
during the present Session of Parliament. Your Committee,
therefore, deein it adviseable and proper to make this Report.

Your Committee recommend that this House should resolve that
no prorogation or dissolution of the Provincial Parliament should
have the effect of abating or destroying the Proceedings in this in-
stance; but that the same shall stand of record, upon the Journals of
the House, to be continued in the next session of the Provincial Par-
liamnent,.

Your Committee have taken into its serious consideration the Let-
ter addressed to Ulis Excellency the Governor in Chief, by the Hon.

James ,Mou, Chief Justice of the district of Montreal, dated Mon-
treal, fourteenth February last.with the accompanying document; and
cann ot but cxpres« its surprize that an officer of His Majesty's Courts
of Justice of ibis Province, holding the elevated and important situation
of Chief Justice, and also being one of His Majesty's Executive Coimn-
cillors should advance it as his opinion, that it was in the legal exer-
çise of the prerogative of the Crown,. and the rights of Iris Sove-
reign, that the effect of the laws of His Majesty:s. faithfai subjects. in
Lower Canada, wa,s suspended or dispensed with. In the pinion of
your Committee His Majesty bas never claimed or exercised swcha
prerogative. That a doctrine like this would be subversive of the
Laaws.and Constitu,ip>, which, have been secued to. Mis Mjes.y's
faithfui subjects.ia Lower Canada, and would thereby frustrate the
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rendre à la Cour du Banc du Roi pour les causes criminelles à Montm.
réal,depuislepremierj usqulau dix dl! courantià -.laquelle Cour les Juges
d'icelle l'avoient obligé sous une forte reconnoissance, en Septembre
dernier ; votre Comité étant convainteu de ces fai:s a consesti à différer
ses procédés:jusqu'à son retour, ce qui a occasionaé un délai de seize
jours.

Dans ces circonstances et pour d'autres. causes le dit pétitionm're
représente à votre Comité qu'il ne peut compléter son témoignage du-
rant la présente session du Parl:ement: c'est pourquoi votge Comité
juge à propos de faire ce rapport.

Votre Comité recommande aussi que cette Chambre resolve qu'aucune
prorogation ou dissolution du Parlement Provincial n'aura l'effet de
diminuer ou détruire les procédés en cette instancemais qu'ils demeu-
reront sur les journaux. de la Chambre pour être continués dans la
prochaine session du Parlement Provincial.

Votre Comité a pris en sa sérieuse considération la lettre adressée
à Son Excellence le Gouverneur en chef par l'Honorable 7armes .nk,
Juge en chef du District de Montréal, datée de Montréal, le Quator-
zième Février dernier, avec le document qui l'acco:-.pagne, et il
ne peut que témoigner sa surprise qu'un Officier des Cours de
Justice de Sa Majesté'en cette Province tenant la situation die
Juge en chef, et étant aussi un des Conseilfers Exécutifs de. a
Majesté, avançât comme son opinion, qu'il étoit de l'exercice légal de
la prérogative de la Couronne etLdes- droits de. son. Suverain' de sus-
pendre ou de dispenser de l'effet des Loix des fiIdèles sujets de Sa Ma-
jesté dans le Bas-Canada. Dans l'opinion d'e votre Comité Sa- Maj>esté
n'a jamais reclamé une telle prérogative. Une telle. doctrine reuvers0-
roit les- Lois-etla constitution qui entété assurees2auix fidèles suigt& de
Sa Majesté dans le Bas-Canada, et détruiroit les vues sages et libérales
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wise'ana liberal views at all times manifested by His Majesty's Go,
vernment towards the people of this Province.

-Your Committee is firmly of opinion, that notwithstanding.theal.
leged express njunctions of Sir Gordon Drurnmnd, the then Admini-
strator in Chief of the Government of this Provinice, to the said Chief .
Justice Monk, to dispense with the execution of an important Provin-
cial Statute, the said 7ames .Monk ouglit not to have yielded to such
injunctions, which were mani-festly contrary to Law.

ORDE.RED, That the Chairman do leave the Chair, and report.

The whole nevertheless hunibly submitted.

AUSTIN CUVILLIER,

Chairman.

TESTIMONY

Adduced by Samuel Sherwood, Esqüire, in support of the allegations
contained in his Petition:

Thürsday, 201h February, 1817.

M R. Cuvillier called to the Chair.

John Delisle, Esquire, of the city of Montreal, examined.

QUESTION.-In your capacity as Clerk of the Peace for the
district of Montreal, have you in your possession the Records and
papers of the last Court of Oyer and Terminer, held in the city of

Montréal
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que le Gouvernement - de Sa: Majesté. à manifeatées; en tous term.
envers le peuple de cette Province.

Votre Comité est fermement. d'opinion que malgré. les. pré-
tendus ordres exprès de SiR GORDoN DRUMMoND, alors Adminis-
trateur en chef du Gouvernement de cette Province, au dit Juge en
chef Moni, pour le dispenser de l'exécution d'un. Statut Provincial
inportant, le dit 7arnes Mnk n'auroit pas dûse soumettre à ces ordres,
qui étoient manifestement contraires à la Loi.

ORDONNE' que le Président laisse la Chaire et fasse rapport.

Le tout néanmoins humblement soumis.

AUSTIN CUVILLIÈR,
Président.

TEMOIGNAGES,

Produits par Samuel Sherwood, Eeuyer, au soutien des Allégués
contenus dans sa Pétition.

Jeudi, 20e. Février, 1817.

M R. Cuvillier appellé à la Chaire.

EXANEN de Jean Delisle, Ecuyer, de la Ville de Montréal.

Q. En votre qualité de Greffier de la Paix du District de Montréal,
avez-vous en votre possession les Records et Papiers de la dernière
Cour d'Oyer et Terininer. tenue dans la Cité de Montréal, dans et

mons
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Montreal, in the month of March last? The Committee desîres yoiu

to produce their for its information.

ANSWER.-I have them, and now lay them before the Committee.

Mr. Delisle then laid upon the table the said Report and papers;

EXAMINATION of Norman Fitzgerald Uniacke, Esquire, bis Ma-

jesty's Atturney-Generai for the Province of Lower-t atiada.

QUESTION.-Are you His Majesty's Attorney-General for this
Province ?

ANSWER.-I am.

Q. How long have you been in that office?

A. Since June, 1809.

'Q. Have you ever been Attorney-General, or a Law Crown Offi-
cer in any other part of the British Empire?

A. I have not.

Q. Have you, as Attorney-General of this: Province, laid many in-
dictments before different Grand Juries?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you ever layan indictrnmnt before a Grand Jury, which did
not contain the names of the -witnesses on the back of i ?

A I do not -remember hat l ha-ve; but i think there is one- instance
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mois de Mars dernier-? Le Comité désire que. vous- les produisiez
pour son information.

R. Je les ai,- et je les produits au Comité;

Mr. Delisle a alors mis sur la table les dits Records et Papiers..

EXAMEN de Norman Fi:zgerald Uniacke, Ecuyer, Procureur Gé-
néral de Sa Majesté, pour la Province du Bas-Canada.

QUESTION-Etes-vous le Procureur-Général de Sa Majestés
pour la Province ?

REPONSE-Oui, je le suis.

Q. Combien y a-t-il que vous remplissez cette charge?

R. Depuis le mois de Juin, 1809.

Q. Avez-vous jamais été Procureur-Général ou Officier en Loi de
la Couronne, dans quelques autres parties de l'Empire Britannique-?

R. Je ne l'ai pas été.

Q. Avez-vous comme Procureur-Général de cette Province, mis
plusieurs Indictemens devant différens Corps de Grands Jurés ?

R. Oui.

Q. Avez-vous en aucun tems mis devant un Corps de Grands Jurés,
un IndictemenL qui ne contenoit pas les noms des Témoins sur le
dossier d'icelui?

R. Je ne me ressouviens pas de l'avoir fait, mais je crois qu'il y a
B - une
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of an indictmentiat Three Rivers·going before a Grand Jury., without
the names of the witnesses at the back ot the indictment.

Q. Did you attend at Montreal in discharge ôf your .duty as Attor-
ney-Genetal. during the Criminal Term of the Court of King's Bench
for the mouth-of March, 1816?

A. I was not in Montreal on the first of March, but I think I ar-
rived in Montreal on the third or fourth of the said moçnth.

Q. Was the Criminal Term of the Court of King's Bencb for the
district of Montreal, held for the district of Montreal during the first
ten days of the month of March ?

A. I have heard that the Judges were upon the Bench uponthe
first day of that terra ; but this is by mere report.

Q. What Judges did you understand were upon the Bench?

A. I do not know. I never heard who they were.

Q. Was the Hon. .7ames Monk. C hief Justice of the Court offIKing's
Bench for the district of Montreal, in Comurt during-the said MUarch
teri; or was he not, to the best- of your .kncwledge:aid belief?

A. To the best of my knowledge -ard belief, he was not
there. I was not in the Court -Hall during the te-n days of
the said term.

Q. Why-were you not there?

A. I was not there because I was informed by the Chief
justice Monk at.Quebec, that he had received orders from the

Administrator
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une instance, où un Indictement aux. Trois-Rivières a été mis devant.:
le Corps des Grands Jurés, sans que les noms des Témoins fussent
écrits sur le dossier de l'Indictement.

Q. Vous êtes vous rendu à Montréal, pour y remplir votre devoir,
comme Procureur-Général, pendant le Terme Criminel de la Cour du
Banc du Roi., pour le mois de Mars, 1816?

R. Je n'étois pas à Montréal le premier jour de Mars, mais je crois
y être arrivé le trois ou qua tre du dit mois.

Q. Le Terme Criminel de la Cour du Banc du Roi pour le District
de Montréal, s'est-il tenu pour le dit District, dans les dix premiers
jours du mois de Mars ?.

R. J'ai ouï dire que les Juges ont siégé le premierjour du Terme,
mais ce n'est que sur des rapports.

Q. Avez-vous entendu dire, quels étoient les Juges qui avoient
siégé ?

R. Je ne le sais pas. Je n'ai jamais entendu dire qui ils étoient.

Q. L'Honorable j7ames Monk, Juge en Chef de la Cour du Banc
du Roi pour le District de Montréaî, étoit-il en Cour pendant le dit
Terme de Mars, ou n'y étoit-il pas, au meilleur de votre connoissance
et croyance ?

R. Il n'y étoit pas, au meilleur de ma connoissance et croy-
ance, je rie me suis point trouvé à la Salle d'Audience durant.:
les dix jours du dit terme.

Q. Pourquoi n'y étiez-vous pas ?

R. Je n'y étois pas parce que j'avois été informé par. le
s . arJug@
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Administrator in Chie, Sir G'rdon Drummond, to remain.'at.
Quebec, for the purpose of presiding in the Legislative
Council.

'Q. Was ihere a special Court of Oyer- and Terminer, and
general Gaol delivery, held at Moitreal, for the district of
Montreal, on the 2oth day of March, 1816 ?

A. On Wednesday, the -oth March,1816, there was a spe.
cial Commission of Oyer andTerminerand another of General
Gaol delivery, opened at the city of MVontreal, for the dis-
trict of Montreal.

Q. Have you any.knowledge that there had been an insur-
rection or rebellion ini the district of Montreal, during the.
year 1816?

A. There were none to my knowledge.

Q. Why were special Commissions of Oyer and Terminer,
and General Gaol delivery issued for the district of Mon.
treal, in March last,-to the best of your knowledge and belief?

A. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the special
Commissions of Oyer and Terminer and General Gaol deli.
very, became necessary in consequence of Mr. Monk h-avîng
*ben detained in Quebecto preside in the Legislative Council.

Q. Was the Provincial Parliament of this Province pro.
rogued on the 26th February, î816 ?

A. It appears so by thejournals of the I{ouse of Assembly.
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Juge en Chef Monk, à Québec,qu'il avoit reçu ordre de l'Mmi-
nistrateùr en Chef, Sir Gordon Drumnond, de rester à Québcc,
pour présider au Conseil Législatif.

Q. Y a-t-il eu une Cour Spéciale d'Oyer et Terminer et de
délivrance générale des Prisons de tenue à Montréal, pour le dit
District, le 2ce. jour de Mars, 1816 ?

R. Il y a eu, Mercredi le soe. Mars, 1816, une Commissi-
on Spéciale d'Oyer et Terminer et une autre de délivrance géné-
rale des Prisons ouvertes à Montréa, pour le dit District,

Q. Avez-vous connoissance qu'il yait eu une Insurrection ou
rébellion dans le District de Montréal, durant l'Année i8±6?

R, Il n'y en a pas eu à ma connoissance.

Q. Pourquoi y at-il eu, au meilleur de votre connoissance
et croyance, des Commissions Spéciales d'Oyer et Terminer et
de déliv'rance générale des Prisons, d'émanés pour le District
de Montréal, en Mars dernier ?

R. Au meilleur de ma connoissance et croyance, les Com.
missions Spéciales d'Oyer et Terminer et de délivrance générale
des Prisons se sont trouvées nécessaires, vû que Mr. Monk avoit
été detenu à Québec, pour présider au CoLiseil Législatif.

Q. Le Parlement Provincial de cètte Province a-t-il-été
prorogé le 26e. Février, 1816?

R. Il paro'ît ainsi par les Journaux de la Chambre dAssem-
blée.Q
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Q. Are not three full days in the latter part of the month
of February, a sufficient time to travel fron Quebec to Mon.
treai?

A. I have done it in much less. The distance is one hun-
dred and eighty miles, as I understand.

Q. Have you any knowledge that an indictment for a libel
was ever exhibited at any special Court of Oyer and Termi.
ner and General Gaol delivery, in England or Ireland, or in
any British colony, except Lower-Canada?

A. I have no knowledge of it.

Q. Did you lay an indictment before the Grand Jury at
the special iourt of Oyer and Terminer and general Gaol
delivery, for the district of Montreal, in the month of March
last, against Samuet S/zerwood, for a libel ?

A. I prepared a bil1 upon libellous matter upon the order
of the Prince Regent in Privy Councif, respecting the im-
peachments of the Chief Justices, leaving a blank to be filled
up by the Grand Jury upon such evidence as could be pro.
duced or be obtained by them, as to the printers, authors, or
publishers.

Q. Are you accustomed to lay blank indictments befôre the
Grand Juries ?

A. I have never had occasion to do so before, knowing the
names of the personas against whom I was to proceed, from

their
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Q. Trois jours complet6 ne sont-ils pas suf.sans pour voy4
ger de Québec à Mont,éal vers la fin. du Mois de Février?

R. Jai fait le t-rajet en bien moins de tens, j'ai entendu dire
que la distance est de cenr quatre-vingts mile§.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance quun Indictement pour libelle,
aitjamais été exhibé dans aucune Cour Spéciale d'Oyer ri Ter,
miner et délivrance générale des Prisons, en Anglct rre ou en
Irlande, ou dans aucune Colonie Britannique, excepté dans le
Bas«Canada ?

R. Je n'en ai aucune connoissance.

Q. Avez.vous mis devant les Grands Jurés à une.Cour Spé-
ciale d'Oyer et Terminer et de Délivrancegénérale des Prisons
pour le District de M'ontréal, dans le Mois de Mars dernier,
un Indictement contre Sanite/Slzerwood, pour libelle ?

R. J'ai préparé un Bill pour matière de libelle.contre l'ordre
en Conseil privé, du Prince Régent, concernant les accusations
portées contre les Juges. en Chef, laissant un Blanc pour être
rempli -par les corps des Grands Jurés, d'après les témoigna-
ges qui pourroient Iéur être offerts ou qu'ils pourroient eux-
mêmes obtenir sur les Imprimeurs, Auteurs ou les Personnes
qui auroient publié le dit Libelle.

Q. Avez-vous coutume de mettre devant le Corps des Grands
Jurés, des IndiEtemens en blanc ?

R. Je n'ai jamais eu cccasion de le faire avant, connoiffant
les noms des perbnnçs contre lesquelles je devpis procéder,
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their either being in gaol, or under recognizance to aippear on
the first day of the Séssion.

Q.·Did you sign the said bill of indictnent, when it was in
blank?

A. I think I did sign it, when it was sent in blank to the
Grand jury.

Q. Have you any knowledge that a blank bill of indictment
was ever exhibited to a Grand Jury in England, or Ireland, or
any Brûish Colony, with the exception of the indictiment in
question ?

A. I have no knowledge as a Grand Juror, of what the
practice is in Ergland, Ireland, or the British Colonies ; but
in England and Ireland the presentments are made by the
Grand Juries, and the indictments prepared upon such pre.
sentments. In Lower-Canada, the practice is necessarily o.
therwise, from the shortness of the terms.

Q. Is there any necessity that can change the Criminal Law
of Lngland in Lower Canada, without an Act of the Legisla.
ture ?

A. There is no power to change the Law of England, but
the Legislature-1 do not know that there ·is any Law that
xnakes it incumbent for the Attorney General, or person'that
draws tip bills of indictrment, to fill up the blanks before they
are given to the Grand Jury.

Q. Was the libel or pretended libel in question, contained
i na piuiuted paper? A.
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-va qu'ellès étoient en Prison ou -sous cautionnement de pa-
rcLe premierjouir dea hSession

Q Avez-vous signé le dit Bill d'Indictement, lorsqu'il y
avoit un bianc?

R. Je crois l'avoir signé, lorsqu'il á été -nvoyd avec un
blanc aux Grands Jurés.

Q. Avez-vous aucune connoissance qu'un Bill dIndictea
ment en blanc, ait jamais été exhibé à un Corps de Grands Ju.
rés en Angleterre ýou en Irlande ou dans aucune Colonie Bri.
tannique, à l'exception de l'Indictement en question ?

R. Je:n'ai aucune connoissance, comme Grand Juré, de ce
qui se pratique en Angleterre, en Irlande ou. dans les Colonies
Britanniu'es; mais je sais qu'en Angleterre et en Irlande les Re.
pré sentations sont faites parles*Grands Jurése lés Inidictemens
dressés d'après telles Représentai ions. La pratique diffère de
toute nécessité dans le Bas-Canada, rapport au peu de dujée
des Termes.

Q. Y a-t-il aucun cas de nécessité, qui puisse changer les
Lois Criminelles d'Angleterre dans le Bas-Canada, sans un
Acte de la Législature?

R. Il n'y a aucun pouvoir qui puisse changer la Loi'-An-
gleterre, que la Législature. Je ne sache pas qu'il y ait aucu.
ne Loi qui obligé lë Procureur Général ou la personne qúi
dresse les WilJs d'Indicïeinent, de .emplirles blancs, avant
qu'ils soient livrés:aux Grands Jurés,

Q. Le Libelle ou prétendu Libelle étoit.il sur Un Pa
imprime.?

R



A. Tt was ail that I have seen on. the subject. Ail Ihe coô'
pies I saw, were printed.

Q. Where and when did you first see the libel- contained -la
the said indictment?

A. 1 saw it first at Quebec, about the beginning of' Febru.
ary, 18 -6.

Q. What evidence had you that the said libel was written
and published at Montreat, in the District of Montreal as
mientioned. in the said indictment?

A. All the evidence that I had upon the subject was sent .to
me from the Castle of St. Lewis.

Q. Was that evidence under oath ?

A. No, it was not under oath.

Q. What was there in that evidence to induce you to be
lieve that the printed paper in question was printed-and pubi.
hlshed at Montreal?

A. I decline answering that question, upon this principle;
that any evidence that I received upon this subject, was con
fideaiai -communications made to ne, as Attorney-General,
from the late Admiristrator in Chief of this 'Governmènts Sir
fordon .Dummond,.Py his Secretary,. Major Loring.
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'R st tout ce quej'ai v s»r je-ts toutes les Copies
.que ji vues .éoentimpnimees.

Q, Ou et quand avez-vous vu pour la premire foi je
Libéile :oneau 4aans le dit 1adicte.ment-?

R. je l'ai vu pour a première fois à Québec vers le con'.
mencement de Février, i86.

Q. Quel témoignage aviez-vous queie dit Libelle avoit été
'écrit et publié à 1Montrëal, -dans le District de Montréal, ainsi
que nentionné dans le ditëIndi&tment ?

Rm.,Tout le témoignage que j'ai eu sur ce sujet, m'a été
envoyé du Château Saint hoúis.

Q. Ce témoignage etöit.il sous Serme ?

R. Non, il n'étoit pas sousúSerment.

Q. Que pouvoit-il y avoir dans ce témoiLnie qu pût ods
induire- à croire queL. Papier imprimé en questoi, 'ayoit été
imprimé et publiéà Montréal?

R. Je ne puis répondre à cette question, sur e pncipe
que tous- les -témoignages reçus sur ce su'et sont des com-
-municaions con-iuentielles qui i ont te es comme Procu-.
reur-Genéral par té ci'devant'Administrateur en Chef de ce
Gouvernement, Sir Gordon Drummond, parla voie de sonSe-
crétaire1i Mjo .r oing
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O. Had you anv orders or instructions from Sir Cordo
Jjrum mond, relative to Samuel 'Skerwood, previous toyoir
departure from Montreal, in March, i8i6

A. I have received orders and instructions concerniig -te
said übel. circulated, at Quebec,. but what these orders were, I
cannot at present disclose.

Q. Look at the- indictment..now produced. to you by-the-
Commit tee, written upon. parch.ment, and signed by yourselfs
an d say, whetheiit is the samé indictment in questonfor a
Jibel, against Samuel Sh..rwood

A. It iS the same ; wiih these exceptions.: the said Bill of
Indictment when sent by me the Grand Jury, was indorse'd
either in my own hand wr.itipg9r: in the hand:writin-g of,-the
person that copied the indictmnent. The names of all îhewit.
nesses known to me were upon the back of the indictment.
In the body of the indictment, the words ' Sainuel Sherwood,,
-ot ihe Pai i. h of Montreal,in the . County of Montreat, ia.. the
district of Montreal, Esquire," as also the name of- Samud
Shewood, which is sëveral times repeated in the body of the
said indictiment, are additions. which have been made by the
Grand Juy.

Q. Did the said indictment which you laid before the Gr tid

Jury, contamn the nanes o wientsses on. ihe back of it in thie
,sanme ,manner as thirty-two other indictments found by thé
said G arid Jury at tht said special Court of. Oyer and Ter,
m3iner, now eIibned. wo you

A. It did.
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Q. Avez-vous eu quelque ordre Ou instruction de SirGordon
Dru rnrnond. concernant Samptel Sherwood, avant votre déPart
pour Montréal, en Mars, 1816.

R. Jai reçu des Ordres et -Irstructions concernant le dit
Libelle qui a circu.lé à Qéêbec ; mais je ne puis en ce moment
les rendre Publics.

Q. Fxarminsz l'Indictement qui vous est maintenant produit
par le Comité, écrit su- du Parchemin et signé par vous, et
ditessi cet Indictement est le même en .qutstion- contre Sä-
mud Sherwood, pour Libeile.

R. C'st le même, avec ces exceptiors :ue le dit Bil1 n-M
dicternentlorsque ie l'eivo'a aux Grands Jurés étoitendossêsoit
de ia propre main ou de celle de la pt rsonne qui avoit copié
l'Indictenent L.es noms de tous leslémoins que je connoirsois
étoient men:ionnes sur le dossier de lI;.dictemieit. -Der le
Corps de l'indictement, les mots, " Sainud/ Sherzood de la
' Paroisse de Montréal, dans le Comt-é ce Menea, dans4e
" I) trrict de Mont'éà, lcuyer," ainsi que le nom de Sa nuel
S/ rwoo:, rép'été à differentes fois datas le Corps du dit Indic.
teient,.. soût> des ajoutés. qui ont ete faits par le Corps dcs
Grands Jurés.

Q Le dit Indictement que vous avez mis devant les Grands
Jon s contenoit il is noms des Trnoils sur le do<es:er de la
nmême manière qu- trente de.x aut-res lIudictemies trouvés pAr
le> dit Granes juts, a la une Lour écaied'uyer et l'iui-
neI,qui vousso&Lt miaii eailt produiLâ?

1\uiq
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'Q. What became of the .fist sheet of parchment of thersai
indicirent, containting the indorsement and names of the wit.
-nesses on the back ot it?

A. I do not know what became of it. After Ihad delivered
it to the Grand Jury, 1 never saw it afterwards.

Q. Look at the following words on the back of the said in.
,dictment, " For -a libel, on His Royal Highiiess George, Prince

of Wales, Regent ofthe United Kingdom of Great Britaià
" and Irliand ; His Royal Hghness Frederick, Duke of York,
" Commander in Chief of His Majesty's Forces, and the Peers
" of the Realm, ,and others, Members of-the Most Honoura.
"I bl His Majestyýs Privy Council;" did you write those words,
er ord-er then to be written, or were they written by your
.authority, as Attorney-General?

A. They were not written by me, nor by my orders, nor
by my authority, as Attorney-General.

Q. Had you any conveTsation with James Monk, Esquire,
Chie f Justice of the District of Montreal, relative to the Libei
in question, or relative to Sain'uel Sherwood, previous to your
departure for Montrea/, in the month of March, 18i6, or at
;any tnimcsince?

A. I have had no conversation whatever with James Moni
tespectiig;the Libel in question,or re la tive to Samuel sherwood,
previous to my departure-from Quebec .nor atany time-sincea
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QZ Qu'st- devenue. la première presse de Parchemin du dit
Indictement,. contenant. l'endossement et, les -noms des Té.
moins.

R. Je ne sais pas ce qu'élle est devenue après que je leus-
délivree aux. Grands-Jurés. Je ne l'ai jamais vue après.

Q. Regardez-les mots suivans écrits. sur I dossier du dit Inl
" d:ctement "9Pour Liele contre Son Altesse Royale Geor,

Sge,..Princede GalesRégent du Royaume uni de- la Grand.
"c Bretagneet d'Lrlande,. Son Altesse Royale Fredérick, Duc

de York, Commandant en Chef des Forces de Sa Majesfé,.et
les Pairs de l'Empireei autres,,Membres du Très-Honorable
Conseil privé de Sa Majesté ." Avez-vou.s.écrit.ces mots, ori,

avz.-voùs ordonnë qu'ils soient écrits, ou ont il écriït
d'après votre autorité,. cfmme eocureur-Gènéral ?

R. Il n'ont pas été éé.rits par moi, ni d'après mes ordres, ni
d'après, mon -.autorité, .comme Procureur-Généra'.

Q. Avezrvous eu qielque conversation. avec 7ases Mpn
Ecuver, Juge en Chedu District de Motreal, concernant le
Libelle en quesïion; ou coricérn-ai edi $ame Shè? wood.
avant votre départ pour Monträea,.dans, le Mois de Mars,,
18i6, ou enaucun autr- tems,depuis.

R. Je n'ai eu aucune conversation quelkonque avec James
Monk, concernant le Libelle en question où reldtivement à
Saud.lShe7ood,. ava n (i, au (e- Pucbcc, n £g aucun
tems. deguis
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Q. Why did you put the name of witnesses upon the back
of a blank Bil of Indictment ?

A. I put the names of those witnesses upon the back of the
said blank Bill, bec-ause I had been informed that they could
give information of the author and publisher of the said Libel.

Q. Did you ever know of such a procedure before, as that
an'indictnent, without the name of any Deferdant, was laid
before a Grand Jury and witnesses names put upon the back
oi?

A. I 'have never had occasion to do so before, as respects
the p-erson accused, nor in this instance do I conceive that
there was any irregularity or impropriety in doihg so.

Q. If there is no irregularity or impropriety in doing so,
why do you not do so m ith every Indictment ?

A. Because in general I know the name of the person ac.
ctrsed, by his eithtr being in gaol or unaer recognizance.-
" he same reason does not exist in those cases s it did in this;
to wit: My ignorance of the person who -would probably be
accused.

Q. Had you any eviderce either under oath dr by verbal
ccr.nunicatiorhat SamuelShe7 wcod waàthe author, publisher,
or printer of the Libel in question ?

A. All the ir.forrmation I had upon the subject was from the
Secretary of Six Grdtonb Dirnum nd, the person 'then Adni.

-nibtermng



AÂP-PE ND -ICE (K.)

Q. Pourquoi avez-vous mis les noms des Témoins sur le dos-
sier d'un Indictement dans lequel il y avoit des blancs ?

R. J'ai mis les noms de ces Témoins sur le dossier du dit Bill
dans lequel il y avoit des Blancs,parce que javois été informé,
qu'ils -pourroient faire connoîtrecelui qui étoit l'auteuret avoit
publié le dit Libelle.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance qu'une telle procédure ait ci.
devant eu lieu que celle d'un Indictement, mis devant un
Corps de;Grands Jurés et les noms des Témoins mentionnéssur
le dossier d'icelui, sans faire mention du nom d'aucun Défen.
deur?

R. Je .n'aijamais eu occasion de le faire auparavant, quant à
ce qui regarde la personne accusée, ni dans -cette instance, je ne
conçois pas qu'il y ait eu aucune irrégularité ou. inpropriété
en le faisant.

Q. S'il n'est point irrégulier ou impropre de le faire, pourquoi
ne le faitesvous pas avec tout autre Indictement ?

R. Parce qu'en général je connois le nom de la personne ac-
cusée, étant soit en Prison, ou sous Cautions.. La même raison
n'existe pas dans ces cas comme dans celui-ci,savoir; ma propre
ignorance de la personne qui seroit probablement accusée.

Q. Avez-vous eu aucun témoignage soit sous Serment ou par
-conversation verbale, que Samuei Sherwood fût .l'auteur,
l'imprimeur ou celui qui auroit .piblié le Libelle en question?

R. Toute l'information reçue sur ce sujet, étoit du Secrétai-
re de Sir Gordon Drumroad, qui éhoit la personne qui avoit

D alors
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nistering the Government of this Province. And which in.

formation as I have already said, I cannot disclose at present.

Q. On what day was the said Indictment laid by you before

the Grand Jury ?

A, I think it was on the 28th March, 1816.

Q. Why did you not iay the Indictment before the Grand

Jury, on the 2oth day of March, i86, which was the first

day of the said special Court of Oyer and Terminer ?

A. Because 1 was not bound to lay it before them on the

opening of the Commission..

Q. When you did lay it before the Grand Jury, were yoau

particularly requested to do so by the Foreman of the Grand

Jury, or by any other member of the Grand Jury ?

A. I do not remember that any application to that effect

was ever made to me either by the Foreman, or any member
of the said Grand Jury.

Q. Who was the Foreman of that Grand Jury

A. Samuel Gerrard.

Q. Did you on or about the 28th day of March, 1816,
mnake a motion in the said Court of Oyer and Terminer, that

one Charles B. Pasteur, a printer, then in Court, should be de.

tained
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alors l'administration du Gouvernement de eette Province, la.
quelle information, je ne puis, comme je Fai déjà dit, mettre
au jour pour le moment.

Q. Quel jour avez-vous mis le dit Indictement devant le
Corps des Grands Jurés ?

R. Je crois que c'étoit le 28e. Mars 1816.

Q.~Pourquoi n'avez-vous pas mis l'Indictement devant les
Grands Jurés, le 2oe. jour de Mars, 18î6, qui se trouvoit le
premier jour de la dite Cour Spéciale d'Oyer et Terminer ?

R. Parce que je n'étois pas obligé de mettre 1'Indictement
devant eux, à l'ouverture de la Commission.

Q. Lorsque vous l'avez mis devant les Grands urés, en
avez.vous été particulierèment requis par le Chef de Grands
Jures, ou par aucun des Membres du Corps des Grands Jurés ?

R. Je ne nie ressouviens pas qu'il m'ait été fait aucune appli-
cation à ce sujet, soit par le Chef ou par aucun des Membres
du dit Corps des Grands Jurés.

Q. Quel dtoit le Chef de ce Corps de Grands Jurés ?

R. Samuel Gerrard.

Q. Avez-vous,le ou avant le 28e. jour de Mars, i816, fait
une motion dans la dite Cour d'Oyer et Terminer, pour u'un
nommé Ckarles B. Pa4teur, mprimeur, étant alors en Cour,

fUt
D a
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tained as a witness to appear before the Grand Jury upon tht
indictment against the said Samuel Sherwood ?

A. I moved for an Order of the Court upon the said Charles
B. Parteur, to attend and give evidence before the Grand Jury
upon the said indictment.

Q. When you mentioned the name of the said Pasteur, did
Mr. Chief Justice Monk, exclaim with eagerness, Where is he ?
Where is he?

A. My motion was granted by the Court. When the name of
the said Pasteur was mentioned, I did not hear Mr. justice
Monk exëlaii, "Where is e ? Where is he ?" Nor did I per-
ceive that Mr. Monk shewed any eagerness upon the occasion..

Q. How caie you to suppose ïhat the said Pasteur could
give anym'estimoùy -in ïhe cause ?

A. I cannot answer that question.

. Why was a subpæn. not issued for Mr. Pasteur in Court?

A. Because I did not consider it necessary, Mr.. Pasteur be-
ing present in Court; aud I having obtained -an Order -in
Court for his attendance upon.the Grand Jury.

Q. Is not a subpæen, a process of a Court, to procure the
ttendànce of witnesses?

A1. It is.

Qi
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fût détenu comme Témoin pour paroitre devant les Grands
Jurés, sur lIndictement, contre le dit Samuel Sherwood?

R. je fis motion, pour qu'un Ordre de la Cour fût accordé,
pour que le dit Charles B. Pasteur, fût obligé de comparoltre
et rendre témoignage devant le Corps des.Grands Jurés, sur le
dit Indictement.

Q. Lorsque vous fites mention du nom du dit Pasteur, Mr.
le Juge en Chef Monk, alors siégant sur le Banc, s'écria-t-il avec
passion ; Où est-il ? Où est-il ?

R. Ma motion fut accordée par la Cour. Je n'ai point enten-.
du Mr. le juge Monk s'écrier, Où est-il? Où est-il ? lorsque le
nom du dit Pasteur fut uientionné, ni ne me suis apperpu que
Mr. Monk ait laissé paroître aucun emportement en cette
occasion.

O Comment avez-vous pu supposer que le dit Pasteur
pouvoit rendre aucun témoignage dans cette cause ?

R. Je ne puis répondre à cette Question.

Q. Pourquoi n'y a-t-il pas en un susbpand d'émané en Cour,
contre Mr. Pasteur ?

R. Parce que j'ai considéré que cela n'étoit pas néces-
saire, Mr. P6asteur étant présent en Cour, et ayant obtenu un
ordre :en Cour pour le faire paroitre devant de Cor.psdes
Grandz jurés.

Q. Un subpand n'est il pas un procédé de la Cour gopur
que des Temoins paroissent ?

R. Oui. O,
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Q. Must not such a process be in writing, under the hand
and seal of the Clerk of the Courtand tested by the Chief Jus-
tice, in order to make it valid, in this Province ?

A. I think it must.

Q. Did you know that Mr. Pasteur was a printer, when you
obtained the order that he should attend the Grand Jury to
give evidence upon an indictment for a libel ?

A. I had heard that Charles .B. Pasteur was a printer, at
Montreal.

Q. If Mr. Pasteur had printed the libel in question, would
he not have been liable to have given evidence against him.
self ?

A. I should think not, upon two grounds: first, the Grand
Jury would not have asked him any question to criminate him-
self; and secondly, if they had, he would not have been bound
to answer any question to criminate himself.

Q. Was it by your <orders that several bailiffs were sent for
Mr. Pasteur's apprentices, and that they were taken into cus-
touy, and brought to Court without any subpæn? ?

' A. It was not by my orders that bailifs were sent for Mr.
Pasteur's apprentices, and that they were taken into custody ;
nor do i know that bailiffs were sent for Mr. Pasteur's appren.
tices, and that they were taken into custody, and brought into
Court.

QI
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Q. Ne faut-il pas qu'une telle procédure soit en écrit, sous
le seing et sceau du Greffier de la Cour, et certifiée par le Juge
en Chef, pour qu'elle soit valide dans cette Province ?

R. Je pense qu'il faut qu'elle le soit.

Q. Saviez-vous que Mr, Pasteur étoit un Imprimeur, lors.
que vous obtintes un ordre pour qu'il vînt à paroître devant
les Grands Jurés pour y rendre témoignage sur un Indicte-
ment pour Libelle ?

R. J'avois entendu dire que Charles B. Pasteur étoit un Im-
primeur, à Montréal.

Q. Si Mr. Pasteur eût eu imprimé le libelle en question, n'au-
roit-il pas été dans le cas de rendre témoignage contre lui même?

R. Je ne le crois pas, pour deux raisons : premièrement, le
Corps des Grands Jurés, ne lui·auroit fait aucune question qui
auroit pu tendre à l'inculper ;-et·secondermlent, s'il l'avoit fait,
il n'étoit pas obligé de réponare à aucune question, qui auroit
pu l'inculper.

Q. Est-ce d'après vos ordres que plusieurs Baillis ont été
envoyés pour querir les apprentifs de Mr. Pasteur, et qu'ils ont
été pris et amenés en Cour, sans aucun subpoend ?

R. Ce n'est pas d'après mes ordres, que des Baillis ont été
envoyés pour querir les apprentils de Mr. Pastezr, et qu'ils ont
été pris; je n'ai point connoissance que des Baillis aient été en-
voyés pour querir les apprentifs de Mr. Pasteur, quils aient.té
pas et amenés en Cour.e. Q
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Q. Was it by your orders that several bailiffs were sent to
Mr. NTahum Mow-r's printing.offce; and that he was taken
into custody, with his workmen, and brought to Court, with.
out any subpænåa?

A. Louis Gauvin, a bailiff, was instructed by me to go to
Mr. Mower's printing.office, and infor m Mr. Mower, or the
persons about his printing. office, that thcy were wanted before
the Grand Jury; but I gave no such orders to take these per-
sons into custody.

Q Was it by your orders that several bailiffs were sent to
the dwelling-house and printing office of Messrs. Bowm:an &
Lane, and that they were taken into custody, and brought to
Court, without any subponâ?

A. I did not know that there was a printing-oflce in Mon.
treal, belonging to Bozaman & Lane ; and I have no know-
Jedge that they were taken into custody.

Q. After the indictment was laid before the Grand Ju.ry,
did you make a motion to the Court that 7o;eph Sabate, Di-
dier Duvernay, Louis Marcoux, Jacques Vzg. r, H.fugzues. -Ieney,
Nahum Mower, Ariel Bowma-t, ' arnes i ane, and Paul Thouin,
should be ordered to accompany any of the officers of the
Court to attend the said Grand Jury, as witnesses upon the
indictrment in question.?

A. I made a rnotion to the CouTt, for an order of the 'Court
iipon Sabatté and Viger, to attend as witnesses before the
Grand Juxy. There were some others whose namesi do not re-

nember;
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2. Est-ce d'après vos ordres que plusieurs Baillis ont été envo.
yés à imprimerie de Mr. Nahum Mower, qu'il a été pris.
ainsi que ses Ouvriers, et amené ca Cour sans aucun Szbpznô

R.Je dis à Louis Gauvin, Bailli, de S rendre à l'Imprimerie
de Mr. Mower, et d'informer Mr. -Mower ou: les. personnea
de l'Imprimerie, que leur présence étoit requise devant le Corps
des Grands.Jurés, mais ne 1luai point donné ordre de les pren.
dre Prisonniers.

Q. Est-ce d'après vos ordres, que,-.lusieurs Baillis ont été
envoyés à la maison et à limprimerie de Messieurs Bowmani
et Lane, e.t qu'ils-ent éé.pris prisonniers --et -amenés en Cour
sans subÊn-?

R. J'ignorois qu'ilyeftunelmprimerie dans Montréal, ap-
partenant à Messieurs:Bowman et Lane, et je n'ai aucune con-
noissance qu'ils aient été pris prisonniers.

Q. Après- que lrdictement ;fut mis devant le "Corps 'des
Grans Jurés,4Ites-vous motionA- la Cour pour que Josepk
Sabatti, "Didier Duvernay, Louis Marcoux, Jacques Viger,
Hugues Heney, Vahum Mower, Ariel Bowman James Lane et
.-Paul Thosin, fussent ordonnés de paraître devant les Grands
Jurés comme Témoins sur lIndictement en question:?

R. Je fis motion àla Gour pour unýordreafn d'obliger Sabatté
eVgerde.paroitre comme temomisidevautiesGranda J&rs,ily

leu
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mùember . and which motion was granted. The list ofthose
persons had been given to me by some person on the part of
the Grand Jury.

Q. Do you know of any authority that that special Court of Oyer
and Terminer possessed, to compel H s Majesty's subjects to -appear
before a Grand Jury, without the process of a subpænd P

A. That rny order was rightly granted by the Court, I have no
doubt.

Q. Why was it kept a secret on what indictment those persons
were to attend aind give evidence?

A. 1 do not know that it was kept a secret ; and I know-no reason
why it should have been kept a secret.

Q. Did you sue out a subboná for Denis Benjamin Viger, Esquire,
to appear on the 29th March, 1816 to give evidence before the said
Grand Jury upon an indictment, without mentioning the name of the
defendant ? And look at the paper marked B *now exhibited to you,
and say, whether the original of that paper was issued by you, or un-
der your authority?

A. I do not remember particalarly as respects Denis Benjamin V.-
ger, Esquire. but instructions were given by me-to Louis Gauvin; a
bailiff attending upon the Grand Jury. to inforrr persons àttending
about printing offices, that tireir attendance was required.before the
Grand Jury, and to serve subpænas upon those who refused to attend.

Q. Where was this Louis Gauvin to obtain those subponas

A. Prom the Clerk of the Crown.
So Noto B. at the nd of this Repor,
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en avoit d'autres, dont je ne me remets pas !es noms: laquelle
motion fut accordée. La Ltate de ces personnes m'avon été don-.
née par quelqu un de la part des Grands Jurés.

Q. Connoissez-vous aucune autorité par laquelle cette Cour Spéci.
ale d'Oyer et Terminer peut forcer les sujets de Sa. Nlaj eté de paroître
devant un Corps de Grands Jurés, sans le service d'un Subpenâ?

R. Je n'ai aucun doute de la régularité de l'ordre qui me fut accor-
dé par la Cour.

Q. Pourquoi fit-on un secret de -l'Indictement sur lequel ces person-
nes devoient paroitre et rendre témoignage?

R. Je ne sache.pas qu'il ait été tenu secret, et je ne vois au-
cune raisonpour laquelle il auroit été tenu secret.

Q. Avez-vous fait sortir un Subpænd pour Denis Benjamin Viger,
Ecuyer. pour paroître le 29e, Mars, 1816, et rendre ténoignage
devant les dits Grands Juris. sur-un Indictement, sans y faire nertion
du nom du Défendeur ; et regardez le Papier cotté B. (*) qui vous..est
maintenant exibé, et dites Si vous avez fait soitir l'original de ce Pa-
pier ou s'il est sorti d'après votre.autorité.

R. Je ne me ressouviens pas particulièrement quant à ce qui con-
cerne Denis Bentj.maln g Te r, niais je donnai des instructions à Louis
Gauvin, Bailli, qui.étoit aux ordres des Grands Jurés, d informer les per-
sonnes employées dans les Impr:meries, que leur présence étoit requi-
se devant-les Grands Jurés, et de servir-des Siwpxaâ à celles qui refu-
seroient de comparoître.

Q. De qui le dit Louis Ga'uvin pouvoit-il obtenir ces Subp œnd

R. Du Greffier de la Couronne.
(*Voe a ote à la fdeeRappNtj-
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Q. Who was;the Clerk- of the Crown fo• the Province- of" Lwer-.
Canada, at that time

A. I know from public report, that William Pollock was Clèrk of
the-Crown ; and'I know that ·fohn Diliste, Esquire, was his-deputy,
er joint clerk with him at that time.

Q. Upon what indictment do you- congider that the.said.Denis B
Viger,.Esquire, was called upon u.o give evidence by'. the subfand -ia
question?

A. I do iiot know upon whatbindictment.

Q. WhV was it kepta.secret on what indictment the çaid Mr. D.
B. 'iger was to give evidence ;. and why was not the name of tte de.
fendant nentioned in the said subpen' ?

A. I do not know why, and Ido not know that it was kept a secret..

Q. What reason had you.to suppose- that the said D. B.. Viger, Es.
quire, could give evidence upon any particular indictmei before that
Grand Jury

A. At preQent, I dé. not recollect that he was a- material witness;
but I conclude he was so, or asubpernâ would not have been issued..

Q. Did yon obtain an order of the· Court that· 7seph; Louis Papi.
seau, Esquire, the present Speaker of the- House- of Assemb4v, should
attend the said Grand Jury, as a w.itness upon the said. indictnent -

A. I know that an order was obtained lo that efféct. but whetber·
it was upon my motion, or by an appicaioot F'eaQe the

rad J ury, 1 cannut a.
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Q Qui étoit alors le Greffeir de l Cooronnet peur la Prôvinc "dl
Bas-Canada.

R. Je sais .d'après lrapport public, que William Polloci étoit
alors Greffier de la Couronne, et que 3ohn Delisle, Ecuyer, étoit sew
Député ou Greffier conjointement avec lui..

Q. Sur;quel In;dictement considérez-vous que le diti.nenis B. Vige
Eeuyer, w été appellé pour rendre témoignage en vertidé Suéptn4

R.: Je ne sais pas sur quel Indicterent...

Q. Poeaquoi a-t-il éséfait un:secret, sur.quel Tndctemledftredit Mfl
D. B. Vie , de.i rendre téio:giae et pou.riquoi 'étoit-ii pas fais
mention di n<ni du êéfendeurdas le dit Sub:eda

R. Jene sais pas pourquoi, et ne- sais pas qu'il en étôit .fait un
secret.

Q. Quelle raison avez-vous de happoser -quel le dit D. B. Pige?,
Eeuyer, püt renLre témoignageisur aueua. iadictementen particulier,
devant ce Corps de Grands. J urés ,

R. Je ne me rappelle p-as en. ce moment qu'il fat. un¶émoin
inporiait, mais je conclus qu'il en étoit un, sans quoi un Subpazn ne
lui auroit pas-été servi.

Q. Avez, tous obtemn un ordre de.la: Cour pourgqde7#stø Louir
Papzieau, Ecuyer, le présent Oiateur de la.hambredAssemMéë, vite
à paroître sirvanit le Corps. ues Grads Jurés, conme '4f mief« sr Id
dit Indictemient?

R. Je- sais qu'n -üdre f-tt obtenu à cef efet, mais je ne puis dire
oi erist d'aprè ia moLnW ou àia requisition du Chefdes Granda Jurés.
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-Q. Do you know why a sub'oend was -not taken out for Mr. Pai

'ineau, as well as for Mr. Viger ?

A. I do·not I did not-know that they were necessary witnesspe
until their testimuony was-required by the Foreiinan of the Grand J urys

Q. Was this the case relative to 7ames Stuart,Esquire, Fran iis Roy,
Esipuire, Juas Vger, and Mr. Casimire Trudeau?

A. With respect to 7ameg Stuart, Esquire, I give the answer as I
have already given for Mr. Papineau and Mr. Viger. With respect
to the others, I do not recollect whether their testimony was required
by.the-Grand Jury, or by myseif.

Q.Why did you not state in the captien of the indictment in question
4hatthe same was found by twelve gond and lawtuI men of the ,district
-of Montreal.; or bj any other twelve men?

A. I dia not thirik it necessary.

IQ. s it nôt necessary that anindictment should be fotnnd by twelve
-men

A. Yes.

Q. Look at the said indi tment now produced to you by the Com-
-mittee, and say, whether the allegation which it contains, that the
printedlibel-in question is a libel against·the Right Honorable Richard
Lord Viscount Castlereagk, is truth or falsehood, to the best of your
iknowledge and beliof?

A. There is a Viscount Castlereagh, whose name is Robert I do
set know of·any RichardViscount Gasttereagh.
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. Q. Savez-vous pourquoi un Subpond n'a pas sorti pour Mr Papineau;
ausi bien que pour-Mr Viger?

R. Je ne le sais pas :- je n'ai--sa qu'ils étoient les Témoins nééessai.
re, que lorsqu'ils ont été requis par, le Chef des Granas Jurés.

Q, Etoit-cekle mêine cas pour James Stuart, Ecuyer, Françats
Roy, Ecuy, jaques Viger, Ecuyer, et Mr. Casimire Trudea P,

R. Pour ce qui concerne 7ames Stuart, Ecuyer, je fais lá même re-
ponse que j'ai déja faite pour.Mr. Panineau .et Mr. Viger :pour ce qui
regardent les autres, je ne me ressouviens pas si leur ténoignage.
été requis par le Corps des Grand Jurés ou par moi.

Q. P :urquoi n'avezrvous pas fait mention dans le CeRificat.de lIn-
dictement enquestion ,que le dit Indictement avoit été trouvé par douze
hommes bons et loyaux, du District de Montral, ou par tous autres-
douze Hommes.?

R. Je ne l'ai pas cru nécessaire..

~Q. N'est-il pas nécessaire.qu'un Indictementsoit .trouvé par douze,
hommés ?

R. Oui.

Q. Regardez l'Indictement qui vous est maintenant prodIuit parle
Comité, et dites si l'allegrié y contenu; Que le. libelle imprimé.,en ques-
tion est un Libelle contre le Très Honorable R;chard Lord Vicomte,
Castlereagh, est vrai ou !aux, au meilleur. de votre connoissance ou.
croyance?

R il y a un Vicomte Castlereagh dont le nom-est ..Robert ; Je .ne
connuis aucun Ruchard Fucomte Cai&Iereagh.
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Q. Say, irhether the a1legation contained in the said indietmeit;
tbat the libel in question is-a libel against Sir -Vzcary Gikbýs, Lord
Chief Justice of His Majestys,Court of King s Bench, is truth or
fasehood O. the best.of yout- knowledge.and belief

A. When I left England, Sir'Vicary Gibs was Attorney-General
of England. 1 have since been informed that he is Chief Justice of
the Court of Common Pleas, but 1 have no.knowledge ofit except by
con.mon report.

Q. Say, whether the allegation containéd in the saidindictment
that the libel in question is a libel against Sir George Chexuypd,i
truth or falsebood, to the best of your kaowledge and belief?

. I do noV know.

Q.Look -upon the first erasure in the eaid indictment, upon *hàh
the following words are written: "'Samuel $erwiod, of the Parish nf
Montreal, in the 'district of Montreal, Esquire," andI say, in whose
hand-writing those words are written, and if it be withinyour know.
Iedge, and who scratched the said indictnent,:andmade the, erasuge.

,if it be within your knowlcdge?

A. Ido nof know the hand-writing ; but I believe the erasure was
made by the. Grand Jury.

'Q. Who "ade the erasure on the two last Unes of theninth page
of the said indictnent?

A. I do not know ; but I think it has been made by myself. It is
usual for me to. fill vp an erasure in the way that erasure-gears to

:bave been Jied up.
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Q..Dites si l'allegué contenu dans le dit Indictement : Que leiLibelle
en question est un libelle contre Sir Vicary Gibb.,, Lord Juge en Chef
de la Cour du Banc de Roi de Sa Majesté, est vrai ou faux, au meilleur
de votre connoissance et croyance.

R. Lorsque je quittai l'Angleterre Sir Vicary Gibbs étoit Procureur
Général en Angleterre; J'ai depuis été informé qu'il est Juge en
Chef de la Côur des Plaidoyers Communs; maisje ne le sais que d'après
le rapport commun?

Q. Dites si l'allegué contenu dans le dit Indictement,.que le Libelle
en question est un Libelle contre Sir George Chetnd, est vrai.ou faux,
au meilleur de votre connoissance et croyance.

R. Je ne le sais pas..

Q. Regardez la première rature dans le dit Indictement, où sont écrits
ks mots s'iivans " Samuel Sherwood, de la Paroisse de Montréal, dans
le Comté de Montréal, dans le District de Montréal,-Ecuyer, " et dites
par qui ces mots sont écrits, si c'est à votre connoissance, et quelle est la
personne qui a effacé le dit Indictement et fait la rature, si c'est à votre
connoissance.

R. Je ne connois pas l'écriture, mais je crois que la rature a ét
faite par le Corps des Grands -Jurés.

Q. Qui est-ce qui a fait la rature sur les deux dernières lignes de la
neuvième page du dit Indictement

R. Je ne le sais pas, mais je crois que c'est moi-meme qui l'ai
faite, j'ai pour contume de remplir une rature de la mê.me manière que
cette rature paroît avoir été remplie.
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Q Look at the words " twenty-third" and" January," in the se.
cond page of the said indictment,and say in what hand-wriLing they-are?

A. I do not know the hand-writing.

Q. Look at the words "Samuel SJlerwood." in the seventh line atithe
bottom of the firsi page of the said indictment, and say, whether you

tknow he hand-writiig?

A. I do not know the hand-writing.

Q. Were there any indictments laid before the said Grand Jury;
after the 28th day of March, 1l16?

A. I do not remember.

Q. When did the said Court of Oyer and Terminer, and.general
Gaol delivery end?

A. I think upon memory, it was upon the Sth of April, 1816.

Q. What was the said Court of Oyer and Terminer emptoyed a.
bout during a period of twelve days, that is to say, from the 28th of
March, until the 8th April.?

A. Not having the records of the Court, I -cannot tell; but I re-
*imember that a rule to shew cause for an attachment against James
Stuart, Esquire, occupied the Court for several days.

Q. Was James Monk, Esquire, Chief Justice for the district of
Montreal, at Quebec. when the said special Commissions of Oyer and
Terminer, andgeneral Gaol delivery, were made out?

A.1 do not know. I drafted the Commissions, andthen left Quebee.
Q. Were all the Judges of the Court of King's Bench for the dis.

trict of Montreal, Coimmissioners of the said Court of Oyer and Ter-
miner,



A PP E ND ICE (K.)

Q. Regardez aux mots "vingt-trois" et "Janvier s dans la seconde
page du dit Indictement, et dites par qui ils ont été écrits.

R. Je ne connois pas par qui ils ont été écrits.

Q. Regardez aux mots 4eSamuel Sherwood "dans la septièmelighe, au
bas de la première page du dit Indictement, et.dites si vous connoissez
par qui ils ont été écrits.

R. Je ne connois pas qui les a écrits.

Q. Y a-t-il eu aucun Indictement mis devant les dits Grands Jurés

après le 28e. jour de Mars, 1816?

R. Je ne m'en ressouviens pas.

Q. Quand la dite Cour d'Oyeret Terminer et de Délivrance GE-
nérale des Prisons a-t-elle fini ?

R. Suivant ma mémoire je crois qu'elle a fini le Se. Avril, 1816.

Q. Sur quoi la dite Cour d'Oyer et Terminer étoit-elle employée
durant l'espace de douze jours, c'est-à-dire depuis le 2e. Mars, jus-
qu'au Se. Avril

R.Je ne puis le diren'ayant point les Records de la Cour, maisje me
ressouviens qu'une règle pour montrer cause pourquoi une prise de
Corps ne sortiroit pas contre James Suart, Ecuyer, a occupe la
Cour pendant plusieurs jours.

Q. James Monk, Ecuyer, Juge en Chef, pour le District de Mont-
réal, étoit-il à Québec, lorsque les dites commissions d'Oyer et. Termi-
ner et de Délivrance Générale des Prisons sont sorties.

R. Je ne le sais pas. , J'ai dressé les commissions et ensuite j'ai
laissé Québec.

Q. Tous les Juges de la Cour du Banc du Roi pour le
F g District
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riiner, and geñe'ral Gaol delivery ; that is to say, James Monik,. Jaes
Reid, Isaac Ogden, and Louis Charles Foucher, Esquires?

A. I think they were.

Q. Is it within your knowledge that Commissions of Oyer and
Terminer, and general Gaol delivery, were ever'issued to all the
Judges-of a Court of King's Bench in England, or Ireland, or in any
British colony, except Lower-Canada r

A. It is not within mv knowledge.

Q. Were the Commissions in question so framed that the three
Judges, 7ames Reid, Isaac Ogden, and Louis Charles Foucher, had no
power to act without the presence of the said 7ames Monk, or without
the presence of the Hon. Jonathan Scwell, who was then in Europe?

A. I do not remember ; not having the Commissions nor drafts be.
fore me.

Q. Did you on the 10th day of September, 1816', in the Criminal
Term of the Court of King's Bench for the district of Montreal, make
a motion in Court, that the process of the Court should issue against
the said Samuel Slerwood ?

A. i did, during the said Term.

Q. What prosecution was there in the said Court of King's Bencb,
against the said Samuel Sherwood, tojustify that motion ?
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District de Montréal, étoient-ils commisaires de la dite Cour d'Oyer et
Terminer et de Délivrance Générale des Prisons, c'est-à-dire James
.Monk, James Reid, Isaac Ogden, et Louis Charles Foucher, Ecuyers?

R. Je crois qu'ils l'étoient.

Q. Est-il à votre connoissance que des Commissione d'Oyer et Tera.
miner et de Délivrance Générale des Prisons, soient sorties en aucun
tems adressées à tous les Juges de la Cour du Banc du Roi, soit:en
4ngleterre ou en Irlande ou dans aucune Colonie Britaniqpe, excepté
dans le Bas-Canada?

R. Ce n'est pas à ma connoissance.

Q. Les·Commissions en question- étoient-elles dressées de manière que-
les Trois- J uges, James Reid, Isaac Ogden et Louis Charles Foucher,
n'avoient aucun pouvoir de procéder sans-que le dit ?ames Monk fût
présent,.ou- 1'Honorable Jonatlan 3ewell, qui étoit alors en Europe ?.

R. Je ne m'en ressouviens pas, n'ayant pas les Commissions ou
projets par devers inoi.

Q Avez-vous fait une motion, le 10e. jour dé Septembre, 1816,
dans le Terme Criminel de la Cour du Banc du Roi, pour le District
de- Mon tréal, poir qu'un Writ de la Cour fût émané contre le dit
Sanuel -Slherwood?

R. Je l'ai-faite pendant le dit Terme..

Q. Quelle poursuite, y avoit-il dans« la dite Cour du Banc du Roi,
contre le dit. Samucl Sherwood,,qui pût justifier cette motion

go*
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A. I moved for the Process upon the Record returned from the
Commission of Oyer and Terminer into the Court of King's Bench.

Q. How was it returned?

A. By one of the Commissioners of the Court of Oyer and Termi-
ner held in March, 1816.

Q. Who was the Commissioner ?

A. Louis Charles Foucher, Esquire.

Q. How came Louis Charles Foucher in possession of that
Record, to the best of your knowledge and belief ?

A. I do not'know.

Q. Did you sue out any certiorari to remove the said Re.
cord from the said Court of Oyer and Terminer, into the
King's Bench?

A. I did not.

Q. Did you draw a process of the Court of King's Bench,
or cause one to be drawn to apprehend the said Samuel Sher-
wood ?

A. I did not.

Q. Did you deliver any process to the Sheriff of the dis-

trict
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R. Je fis motion pour le Wrif, d'après le Record renvoyé de la

Cowmission d'Oyer et Terminer à la Cour du Banc du Roi.

Q Comment a-t-il été remis?

R. Par un' des Commissaires de la Cour d'Oyer et Terminer, tenue
en Mars, 18i.6.

Q. Quel étoit le Commissaire.

R. Louis Charles Foucher, Ecuyer ?

Q. Comment Louis Char/es Foucher, s'est-il trouvé en pose
session de ce Record, au meilleur de votre connoissance et
croyance ?

R. Je ne le sais pas.

Q. Avez vous fait diligence pour un Certiorari, afin que le
dit record fût renvoyé de la dite Cour d'Oyer et Terminer à la
Cour du Banc du Roi?

R. Je ne l'ai pas fait.

Q. Avez-vous dressé un Writ de la Cour du Banc du Roi,
ou en avez vous fait dresser un, pour appréhender le dit
Sanuel Slerwood ?

R. Je ne l'ai pas fait.

Q. Avez.vous délivré aucun Writ au Shérif du District de
Montricl,
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trct of Montreal, or cause any to be delivered to him for
the apprehension of the said Samuel Sherwood P

A. I instructed Gilbert Ainslie, Esquire,:clerk of the Crown,
to make out the writs moved for during the Term.

Q. Look at the paper marked A.* and say, whether you
have any knowledge of it ?

A. Nothing further than the paper purports to be. I ne-
ver saw the original writ issued against Samuel Sherwood, nor
the copy which is now exhibited to me, before this day. I
Ieft'Montrcal immediately after the closing of ·the Court on
the ioth March, 1816, in order to be at Three-Rivers on the
13 th March, 1816.

Q. Has the said -Samuel Sherwood ever appeared to the
Court of King's Bench to your knowledge, and answered or.
pleaded -to the said pretended record or indictment, brought
into the King's Bench by the said L. C. Foucher, Esquire, as
aforesaid ?

A. He has not to my knowledge.

Q. Have you sued out any subpera or subpoenas for wit.
nesses, since the tenth day of September last, upon the said
pretended record or indictmen.t?

A. I have.
f Q.

' see Note A. at the-end of this Report. .
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Montréal, ou lui en avez-vous fait délivrer un, pour appréhen.
der le dit Samuel Sherwood?

R. Je. donnai instruction à Gilbert Ainslie, Ecuyer, Greffier
de la Couronne, de faire les Writs qui seroient demandés durant
le Terme.

Q. Examinez le Papier cotté A( *) et dites si vous en avez
aucune connoissance.

R. Rien de phis que ce que le Papier a pour objet. Je n'ai
jamais vu l'Original du Writ sorti contre Samuel Sherwood, ni:
la copie qui m'est en ce moment exhibé, avant ce jour. Je lais.
sai Montréal, le ice. Mars i8t6, immédiatement après que la.
Cour fut ajournée, afin de me trouver aux Trois-Rivières le
13e. Mars,. 18i6...

Q Le dit Samuel Sherwood a-t-il, à votre connoissance, com-
paru en aucun tems aà la Cour du Banc du Roi, et répondu
ou plaidé, contre le dit prétendu record ou Indictement, livré
au Banc du Roi par le dit Louis Charles Foucher, Ecuyer,
comme susdit..

R. . ne:l'a. pas fait à ma connoissance.

Q. Avez-vous -fait sortir aucun subpænd pour -des Témoins,
depuis le dixième jour de Septembre dernier, d'après le dit
prétendu Record ou Indictement ?

R. Je l'ai fait. Q.
( * Vovez la 2oc A, la fin de ce Rapport.



APPEN DIX (K.)

Q. Who issted those subpæenas ?

A. I have not yet seen the originals ; but I conclude they
were issued by the C[erk of the Crown in Montreal.

Q. Did James Monk, Esquire, Chief Justice for the district
of Montreal, sit upon the Bench in September tern last, when
the said L. C. Foucher presented the said indictment ?

A. He did.

Q. When the Court ordered the said process to issue a.
gainst the said Sarnuel Sherwood, did the said ]ames Monïk,
Esquire, Chief justice for the district of Montreal, sit upon
the Bench ?

A. He did.

Q. Can there be a Criminal Term of the Court of King's
Bench in the district of Montreal, without the presence of the
Chief Justice of the district of Montreal, according to the
Laws of this Province ?

A. There never has been, since I hold the situation of At-
torney-General.

Q. How came it, to your best knowledge or beliefthat spe-
cial Commissions of Oyer or Terminer, and general Gaol de-
livery, were issued as you mentioned above; there having
been no insurrection or rebellion in this Province ?
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Q. Qui est-ce qui a donné ces subpænd a 9

R. Je n'ai pas encore vu les Originaux; mais je conclus qu'ils
ont été donnés par le Greffier de la Couronne à Montréal.

Q. James Monk, Ecuyer, Juge en Chef pour le District de
Montréal, siégeoit-il sur le Banc, dans le Terme de Septembre
dernier, lorsque le dit Louis Charles Foucher, présenta le dit
Indictement'?

R. Oui, il siégeoit.

Q. Lorsque la Cour ordonra que le dit Writ sortît contre
le dit Samuel Sherwood, le dit James Monk, Ecuyer, Juge en
Chef pour le District de Montréat, siégeoit-il sur le Banc ?

R. Oui, il siégeoit.

Q. Peut-il y avoir un Terme de la Cour du Banc du Roi
pour les Causes Criminelles dans le District de Montréal, sans
que le Juge en Chef du District de Montréal y soit présent,
conformément aux Lois de cette Province ?

R. Il n'y en a jamais eu ·depuis que je remplis la situation
de Procureur Général.

Q. Au meilleur de votre connoissance et croyance, com-
ment. est-il arrivé que des Commissions Spéciales d'Oyer et
Terminer et de Délivrance - Générale des Prisons, aient pu
sortir, ainsi que vous l'avez ci-dévan mentionné, n'y ayant
aucune insurrection ou rébellion dans cette Province?

R
G2
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A. It never was communicated to me by the King's Repre.
sentative in this Colony, why those Commissions were issued,
N[or was I consulted on this subject;. but i have no doubt
they were issued for- delivering the gaol of the district of
Montreal ; there having been no Court of King's Bench in
the term of March.

Q. Has.it.been usual, or otherwise heretofore, to issue Com.
,missions of Oyer and Terminer, and.general Gaol delivery
'without that at the time of the issuing such.Commissions,
there was any insurrection or rebellion in this Province ?

A. Once during the illness of the Chief Justice of the Pro.
vince of Lower-Canada and during his absence from the Pro.
vince, there where special Commissions for the District of
Quebec, in the years 2814, 1815, and May 1816. One Com-
mission issued for the District ot Montreal, in the year 1812,
for the purpose of trying the rioters at La Chine. No other
Commissions of Oyer and Terminer and general. Goal delive.
ry were issued to.my knowledge.

Q. In the speciàl Commissions ofOyer and Terminer, and
general Gaol: delivery, which *have heretofore issued in this
Province, is it direaed that the Chief Jüftice of the Province,
.and the Chief Juftice of the district of Montreal, or either of
themn, shall:be of the Quorum.?

A. 'In those issued for·the District of Quebec, during the
,absence. of the Chief Justiceof the Proyince, the Chief Justi.
ces *were not of the Quorum. In -that issued for the District of

-Montreal
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R. Le représentant de Sa Majesté dans cette. Colonie; ne
m'ajamais communiqué pourquoi ces Commissions étoient
sorties, ni n'ai été consulté à ce sujet, mais je n'ai aucun doute
qu'elle ne soient sorties pour une Délivrance de la Prison pour
le District de Montréal, n'y ayant eu aucune Cour du. Banc dm
Roi dans le Terme de Mars.

Q. A-t-il été ordinaire ci-devant de faire sortir des Corn-
missions d'Oyer et Terminer et de Délivrance Générale-des
Prisons, sans que, dans le tems où ces Commission sont sorties,
il y ait eu quelque-insurrection ou- rébellion dans cette Pro-
vince ?

R. Une fois, durant la maladie du Juge en Chef de la Pro-
vince du Bas-Canada ; et durant son absence de la Province
il y a eu plusieurs Commissions. Spéciales. pour le District de
Québec, dans les. années 1814 et 1815, et en Mai 1816. Il est
sorti une autre Commission dans l'année 1812, pour faire le
procès des séditieux de La Chine. Il n'est sorti, à ma connois-
sance, aucune autre Commission d'Oyer et Terminer et de
Délivrance Générale des Prisons.

Q. Dans les Commissions Spéciales d'Oyer et, Terminer et
de Délivrance Générale des Prisons qui sont sorties jusqu'à
présent dans cette Province est-il ordonné que le Juge en Chef
de la Province et le Juge en Chef du District de Montréal, ow
l'un d'eux, seront du Quorum ?

R. Dans celles qui sont.sorties pour le District de.Québec,
durant l'absence du Juge en Chef de la IProvince, les Juges
en Chefs n'étoient pas du Quorum. Dans celle qui est sortie

pour
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Montreal in 1812, the Chief Justices were, I believe, made of
the Quorum.

Q. Was any opinion asked of you on the part of Sir Gor.
don Drumnond, relative to the prosecution of the said Sam-
uel Sherwood.

A- No opinion was asked of me respecting the libel in
question.

Friday, 2ist February, 1817.

PRESENT-Messieurs Cuvillier,

Duchesnois and
Vger.

Mr. Cuvillier in the Chair.

EXAMINATION of David Ross, Esquire.

Q. Are you not a Barrister and Advocate at Law, practising
at the City of Montreal ?

A. Iam.

Q. How many years have you so been at that Bar?
A. About 25 years.

Q.
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pour le District de Montréal, en 1812, je crois que les Juges
en Chefs étoient du Quorum.

Q. Le Chevalier
nioi relativement à
wood ?

R. On ne
question.

Drummond vous a-t-il demandé votre opi.
la poursuite contre le dit Sanuel Siler.

m'a demandé aucune opinion sur le Libelle en

Vendredi, le 21 Février 1817.
PRESENS-Messieurs Cuvillier,

Ch:rrier,
Duchesnois, et
Viger.

Mr. Cuvillier dans la Chaire.

de David Ross, Ecuyer.

Q. N'êtes-vous pas Avocat et Praticien en Droit
Cité de Montréal ?

R. Oui, je le suis.

dans la

Q. Combien y a-t-il d'années que vous
Barreau ?

R. Il y a environ vingt-cinq ans.

pratiquez ainsi à ce

Q,4

EXAMEN



k P P E N D I X (K:)

Q.. Do you hold any Law office under the Crown?

A. About five or six years ago, I had tbe honor of being,
appointed King's Counsel, and now.hold that.office.

Q. Is it an Office under the Great Seal.of the Province,. or.
under the privy seal of any Governor?

A. To the best of my recollection, it. is under the Privy:
Seal of a Governor of this Province.

Q. Are you authorized by your Commission to discharge-
the duties of Attorney and. Solicitor General, or of any ot.
them?

A. By my Commission the rank of King's Counsel was giv.
en to me, and to the best of my recollection. there are. no,
mnention made of Attorney or Solicitor General in it ;.but in
the year 1814, the Solicitor General, who resided at Mont.
real having been suspended from his Office, I. being then
the only Crown Officer residing in ihe District of- Montreal4
received a Letter from the Governor or Administrator in.
Chief to attend to the Interests of the Crown and to such
rnatters as might present themselves in the Law, in the Dis.
trict of Montreal and in which the Crown. might be in any.
ways interested. I have done so since.

Q. Does the law of the Land ordain that there shall be a Crie
minal Term of the Court of King's Bench in the District of
Montreal, dur ing the first ten days of the.month of March, and
that the .aid Court shall not be held without the presence of,
the Uhief justice of the District of Montreat?.



APP E N D I eEK.)

Q. Tenez-vous quelque Office en Loi sous la Courohne?

R. E y a environ cinq ou six ans j'ai, eu l'honneur d'être
nommé Avocat du Roi, eit je tiens maintenant cet Office.

Q. Est-ce un Office sous le Grand Sceau de la Province, ou
sous le Sceau privé dé&'elqüe Gouverne- ?

R. Au meilleur de ma mémoire, c'est sous le Sceau Privé
d'un Gùuverheui de cetté Prôvinèe.

Q. Par votre Commission êtes-vous autorisé à remplir les
devoirs dée Procurèur ou Soiliciteur.Général, ou quelqu'un de
ces devoirs ?

R. Ma Commission me donne le -rang d'Avocat du Roi, et au
meilleur de rna mémoire, il n'y est point fait mention de Pro-
cureur ou Solliciteur-Général;. mais dans l'année Mil hit
cent quatorze -le Solliciteur-Général, qui résidoit à Montréat,
ayant été suspendu de son Office, et n'y ayant alors que moi
d'Officier de la Couronne résidant dans le District de Montréal,
je reçus une lettre du Gouverneur ou Admirfistrateur en Chef,
m'enjoignant de veiller aux intérêts de la Couronne, et aux
affaires qui pourroient se présenter en Loi, dans le District de
Montréal, dans lesquelles la Couronne pourroit être intéres-
sée ; et je l'ai fait depuis,?

Q. La Loi du Pays idonhè-t-elle qu'il y aura un Terme
Criminel de la Cour du Banc du Roi, das le tistrict de Mont
réal, du iát les dix prëmiërs jours du Mois de Mars, et qùe la
dite Cour ne sera point tenue sans la présence du Juge en
Chef du District de Montréal ?

H R,
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A. It does.

Q. Was that Court held according to Law in the Month of
March 1816 ?

A. There was, no Criminal Court held in the District of
Montreal the first ten days ofthe Month of March, i816.

Q. Have you any knowledge why that Court was .not held,
and if so, declare it ?

A. I have no knowledge, why it was not held, but I suppose
thbat it was not held because the Honorable Chiet Justice Monk
was not at Montreal at that time.

Q. Was there a special Court of Oyer and Terminer and
general Gaol delivery appointed and held for the District of
Montreal from the 2oth March to the 7th April 1816, or there.
about ?

A. Soon after the return of the said Chief Justice to the dis-
trict of Montreal, a Court of Oyer and Terminer, and general
Gaol delivery, was held, which I believe commencea about
the 2OLh of March, and ended about the 7th April, 18i6

Q. Were all the Judges of the Court of King's Bench for
the district of Montreat, Commissioners of the said Court of
Oyer and Terminer, and general Gaol delivery ; that is to say,
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R. Oui.

Q. Cette Cour a-t-elle été tenue, suivant la Loi, dans le
mois de Mars Mil huit cent seize ?

R. Il n'a point été tenu de Cour Criminelle, dans le Dis-
trict de Montréal, durant les dix premiers jours du mois de
Mars Mil huit cent seize.

Q. Avez-vous quelque connoissance pourquoi cette Cour
n'a pas été tenue, et si vous savez pourquoi, dites-le.

R. Je n'ai aucune connoissance pourquoi elle n'a pas été
tenue ; mais je suppose que c'est parce que l'Honorable Juge
en Chef Monk n'étoit pas à Montréal dans le tems.

Q. Y a-t.il eu une Cour Spéciale d'Oyer et Terminer et de
Délivrance Générale des Prisons appointée et tenue pour le
District de Montréal, depuis le vingt de Mars,jusqu'au sept
d'Avril Mil huit cent seize, ou aux environs.?

R. Peu après le retour du dit .Juge en Chef dans le District
de Montréal, il a été tenu une Cour d'Over et Terminer et
de Délivrance Générale des Prisons, laquelle, je crois, a com-
mencé vers le vingt de Mars, et a fini vers le sept d'Avril Mil
huit cent seize.

-Q. Les Juges de la Cour du Aanc du Roi pour le District
de Montréal, étoient-ils tous Commissaires de la dite Cour
d'Oyer et Terminer, et de Délivrance Générale des Prisons,

savoir:
H 2
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the Hons. 7ames Monk, 7ames Reid, Isaac Ogden, V4 IZuir
Charles Foucher, Esquires?

A. They were.

Q. Were the Commissions. in qugseion spo framed, that the
three puisné Judges in, question, the Hons. James R8et, Isaac
Ogden, and Louis Charles Foucher, Essq. were nothing in, the
Court, and had no power to act, without the presence of the
pùd Chief Justice,James Monh, Esquire ?,

A. I do not recollect the wording of the said Commissions,
;nd therefore cannot answer this question.

Q. Is it within, your knowledge, that there had been any insurrec5
tion or rebellion within the district of Montreal, during the year 1816?

A. No.

Q. Is it within your knowledge why the said special Commissions.
were issued for the district of Montreal?

A. It is not.

Q. Were the Grand Jury for the said special Court of Oyer and
Terminer, taken principally, that.is to say, a majority ot them, trom"
the town of Montreal?

A. The Grand Jury that. assisted;at the said Court of Oyer and
Terminer, were composed ofgegtlemen taken partly from thetown,

and
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tavoir: les 1fonorables }7mesMonk,jares Rid IsaacOÓ
den, et Louis Cizar/es Foucher, Ecuyers ?

R. Ouiils I'étoient..

Q. Les Commissions en question étoient-eHles faits de tello
manière que les trois Juges puînés en question, les Honorab!es
Jamç Reid, Js4ac O4de, et Louis; Charlesrbchker, Ecuyers.
n'étoient rien dans la Cour, et n'avoient- aucun pouvoir d agir
sans la présence du dit Juge en Chef, James Monk, Ec-uyer ?

R. je ne me rappelle, pas les Termes des dites Commissionss
ainsi je ne puis pas répondre à cette question.

Q. Avez-vous connoi ssance qu'il y ait eu aucune Insurretion. o
Rébellion dans le District de Montréat, durant l'année Milhuit, cent
seize?

R. Non.

Q. Avez-vous quelque connoissance pourquoi sont sorties les'dites
Commissions pour. le District de Montréal?

R. Non.

Q. Les Grands Jurés pour la dite Cour Spéciale d'Oyer et Ter'
miner, ont-ils été principalement pris de la Ville de ..Uontréai, c'est
à dire, une Majorité d'entre eux ?

R.. Les Grands Jurés qui ont assisté à la dite Cour d'Oyer et Tera
miner étoient coniposés de Messieur s, partie dela-Vile, et partiep»Ti, 4
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and partly from the body of the district of Montreal; but ! caInnot say
what number was from the town, and what number froin the district,

Q. Do you remember that the following gentlemen were upon the
said Grand Jury, namely, Messieurs Gerrard, Mofat, Woolrzc/, Des-
rivières, Leprohon,.St. Dixier, Rolland, Leslie, Turner, Armour, Molson,
an& Porteous ?

A. I only recollect that the following gentlemen were onthe
Grand Jury, namely, Messrs. Gerrard, MofLat, Desrivières, Rolland,
Leslie, and Porteous.

Q. Is it within your knowledge, why so large a proportion of Ithe
Grand Jury was taken fron the town of Montreal ?

A. Till within these fewyears, allthe gentlemen .serving upon Grand
Juries, were taken entirely from the town ; within these last few years,
I observed on the Grand Juries, several gentlemen from the
body of the district, who were summoned, and attended as Grand
Jurors ; but I know nothing of the number or proportion of the gen-
tlemen summoned from the town or country, upon any occasion, in
cluding the Grand Jury which was summoned in March, 1816.

Q. Was there a criminal prosecution commenced-at that Court of
Oyer and Terminer, against Samuel Szerwood, for a libel.?

A. I received particular instructions from the Administrator in
Chief, Sir Gordon Drummond, to-assist ·the Attorney-General.in:a pro-
Zecution against Samuel Sherwood, for a libel on the Prince Regent,
and others, which was to be commenced and prosecuted. I did assist
the said Attorney-General in framing a billof indictinent accordingly;'
the said bill of indictment was presented to the Grand Jury of the
said Court of Oyer and Terminer, holden as abovesaid ; which bill of
indictment was found by the said Grand -Jury, "Ia -truc bill;"' .and so
,returned into the said Court, Q.
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du Corps du Distri:t de Montréal ; mais je ne puis pas dire quel nom-
bre il y avuit de la Ville et quel nombre il y avoit du District.

Q. Vous rappellez-vous si les Messieurs suivans étoient du Grand
Juré, savoir: Messieurs Gerrard, Mofat, Woolrich, Desrivières,
Leprohon, St. Dizier, Roliand, Leslie, Turner, Armour, Molson, et
Porteous .

R. Je me rappelle seulement que les Messieurs suivans étoient dU.
Grand Juré, savoir: Messieurs Ger rard, Mofat, Desrivièr-es, Rolland,,
Leslie, et Portcous.

Q. Savez-vous pourquoi une si grande proportion des Grandi
Jurés a été prise de la Ville de Montréal ?.

R. J tisqu'à quelques années passées tous les Messieurs qui ser.
voient comme Grands Jurés étoient entièrement pris de la Ville ; de.
puis quelques annéesj'ai observé parmi les Grands Jurés plusieurs
Messieurs du Corps du District, qui avoient été sommés et servoient
comme Granus Jurés ; mais je n'ai pas su le nombre ou la proportion
des .iessieurs sommés d.e la Ville ou de la Campagne, dans aucune
occasion, y compris le Corps de Grands Jurés sommé en Mars 1816.

Q. Y a-t-il eu une poursuite criminelle commencée dans cette Cour
d'Oyer et Terminer, contre Samuel Sherwood, pour .libelle ? :

R. J'ai reçu des Instructions particulières de. l'Administrateur en
Chef Sir Gordon Drummond, d'assister le Procureur-Général dans une
poursuite contre Samuel Sherwood, pour. Libelle contre le Prince 'Ré
gent et autres, qui devoiteLre commencée'et intentée. J'ai aidé le dit
Procureur-iénéral à préparer un 111 d'indictement en conséquence.
Le dit Bilà d'indictemetit a été présënté aux Grands Jurés ite la dite
Cour d'Oyer et Terminer tenue colume susdit-; lequel Bill d Indicte-
men i a été trouvé, par les dits GrandrJurés, ' un. tra Bill, " et a été
rapporté comme tel à la dite Cour. Q..
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Q. Is it within your knowledge'that an indictment for a libel1was
ever laid before a GrandJury at a special Court of Oyer and Terminer,
in England or Ireland, or in any British colony, except lower Catada ?

A. Not being prepared to answer that question by a research intë
the books or cases, 1 cannot say.

• Q. Is it within youi knowledge that the Hon.. James Monk, Chief
Justice of the district of Montreal, sat upon the Bench during·the kid
prosecution, and received the indietment as aforesaid ?

'A. The said Chief Justice presided in the Court, and sat on the
Bench at the time. the said Grand Jury- brought the said-indictmênt
into Court.

Q. Is it within your knowledges that the said Chief Justice Mini
was uncommonly civil to His Majesty's Attorney-General, while he
was carrying on the Prosecution for the said libel againstthe said Sa-
nuel Sherwood ?

A. I observed no difference in the condùct of the said Chief Justice
upon that occasion to the Attorney;-General, than he obéiëved to hiri
at any other time, or upon any other occasion.

tt :(heai special Court of
Q. Is it -within youi-knowlede that'the said

Oyer and Terminer, and general Gaol delivery, 'was adj ourned for
three days, in order to allow the Attorney-General to attend an Elee-
tion at the borough of William Henry,- where he-was a candidate for
the office of Member of the House of Assembly?

A. Such a circumstance as ailuded -to in the question, is not within
xmy knowledge ; but I do recollect that the said Courtmet according
to adjournment,: and the AttorneyZGeneral was not in bis place; at
which the said Chief Justice expressed some surprise and displeasure.
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Q. Av ouëus connoissance qu'un Indiétement pour Libelié ait
jamas été mis devant un Grand Juré ;htie Coúr Spéciale d'Oyer et
Terminer, en Angleterre on en Irlande, ou dans aucune Colonie Bri-
tannique autre que le Bas-Canada

R. N'étant point préparé à répondre à cette questionr par unë reà
cherche dans les livres, je ne puis le dire.

Q. Avez-vous connOissaiée que l'HOnofabtfè 7ares Monk, Juge
en Chefdu District de i1Wontréat, ait siégé sur le Banc durant la dire
poursuite, et qu'il ait reçu l'indictement comme susdit ?

r R. Le dit Juge en Chef présidoit dans la Cour et siégeoit sur le
Banc lorsque le dit Grand Juré a apportë le dit Indkteàent en Cour.

Q. Avez-vous con noissance que-le dit Juge-en Chef Monk fâkw ex-
traordinairement poli envers le Procureur Générai dé Sa Majesté,
tandis qu'il conduisoit la poursuite pour le dit Libelle contre le dit
Samuel Sferwool 2?

R. Je n'ai observé dans la, conduite du dit Juge en Chef envers le
Procureur-Géiérat,en cette occasion, aucune différence de celle qu'il
a tenue envers lui en tout terns, Ou en toute autre occasion.

Q. Avez-vous cnnoissaice que la dite Con Spécial d'Oyer et
Terminer et de Défivranëe Génér>ale des Prisons ait été ajournée à
trois jours; pour douner le tems au Procureur-Général d'assistei à une
Election a* Bourgde Wham 'Hei y, où il étoit Candidat par l'Office
de Membre de la Chambre d'Assernblée?

R. Je n'ai pas conn.oissance d'une r-ele circoiistance; maisje me
rappelle que la dite Cour s'est assemblée contoiément à tajourne-
ment, et le Procureur Général n étoit pas à sa place, et le dit Juge
en Chef en témoigna de la surprise et du mnécontentemnentê

Q.
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Q. Was the libel, so attributed to the said Samuel Sherwood, con.
tàined in a written paper, or a printed paper

A. It was in a priited paper.

Q. Where did you first see it ?

A. In the hands of the Attorney-General, at our first conference
upon the intended Prosecution, against the said Samuel Sherwood, as

above said.

Q. About what time was that e

A. It must have been in the month of March, 1816.

Q. Had the Attorney-General recently arrived at Montreal from
Quebec at that time?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you understand froin him that he had brought with him
from Quebec, the said libel, or that he had.found it at Montreal j?

A. I decline answeriig that question ; inasmuch as I. understood
nothing from the Attorney General respecting the said libel and pro-
secution, but what I received fromhim confidentially, and under my
oath of office, as Crown Officer, and which, I humbly conceive, I eau-
not, and ought not to disclose.

Q. Have you any knowledge that the said indictment was after-
wards removed in the Court of King's Bench in September last ?

A. 1 have.
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Q. Le Libelle ainsi attribué auw dit Samuel Sherwod, étoit-il conte-
nu dans un Papier écrit ou dans un Papier Imprimé?

R. C étoit dans un Papier Imprimé.

Q. Où l'avez-vous vu la première fois ?

R. Entre les mains du Procureur-Généril à notre première confé-
rence au sujet de la poursuite contre le dit Samuel Sherwood co mme
susdit ?

Q. Vers quel tems étoit-ce?

R. Ce doit avoir été dans le mois de Mars 1816.

Q. Le Procureur-Général étoit-il alors nouvellement arrivé de
Québec, à Montréatl

R. Oui.

Q. Avez-vous appris de lui qu'il eût apporté le dit Libelle avec lui
de Québec, ou qu'il l'eût trouvé à Montréal ?

R.. Je refuse de répondre à cette question : d'autant que je n'ai
rien appris du Procureur-Général concernant le dit Libelle et la
poursuite que d'une manière confidentielle, et sous mon Serment
d'Office comme Officier de la Couronne ; et je conçois humblement
que je ne puis ni ne dois le révéler.

Q. Avez-vous connoissance que le dit Indictement ait été ensuite
transporté à la Cour da Banc du Roi en Septembre dernier ?

R. Oui.

12
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Q. Was it-removed by certiorari 2

A. Not to my knowledge. The Attorney-General was present at
the Court of King's Bench at Montrea.#, last September; and if it .as.
removed bv certorari, that proceeding must bave been done.by hiMn.
I recollect, that the said iiidictment was brought into the Crirnm a
Court of King's Ber ch by oue of the said Commissioners.

Q. Was the Court of King's Bench composed of the same indivi,.
duals at that time, who were Co rissioners of. the said special Court
of Oyer and. Termiiner; that is to say, the, Hons. James Monk, James
Reid, Isaac Ogden, and Louis Charles Foucher, Esquires ?

A. The Judges of the said Court of King's Bencb,. who sat last
Septenïber, w&veie the four persons named ia the aboue question.

Q. Pi: the Hon. James Monk sit and preside upon the Bench, when
the said Louis Charles Faucher, brought the said indictinent as afure.
said?

A. Re did.

Q. Was a process issued. against the said SameL Sherwood, in the-
vacation after the said term, by John Deksle, Esquire, Deputy Cierk
of the Crown

A. Yes.

EXAMINATION;OfFrederick WillamrmatingerEsquire
et Montreal.

Q Are you Sherif of the district of Montreal?
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Q. L'a-t-il été par Certiorari ?

R. Pag'à ma côenoissance. Le Procureur-Général étoit présent
à la Cour du Banc du Roi à Moniréal, en Septembre dernier. et si
lIndictement a été transporté par Certiorart, il faut que cette procédure
ait été faite par lui. Je me rappelle que le dit Indictement a été ap-
porté dans la Cour Criminelle de Banc du Roi par un 4es dits CQqa-
missaires.

Q. La Cour dte Banc du Roi étoit elle alors compose des mnêoes.
individus qui étoientCommissaires de ladite Cour Spéciale d'Oyer et
Terminer, savoir: les Honorables 7mees .Moni, Jamues grd, Isac
Ogden, et Louis'Charles Foucher, Ecuyer?

R. Les Juges de la dite Cour du Bane du Roi qui ont siégé ea
Septembre, étoient les quatre personnes nommées dans la question ci-
dessus.

Q. L'Honorable 7ames Monk, siégeoit-il et présidoit-il surle Bans
quand le dit Louis Charks loucher, a apporté le dit Indictement comme
susdit?

R. Oui.

Q. A-t-il sorti un Writ contre le dit Samuel Sherwood, -dans la vaca.
tion après le dit Terme, signé par John Deliste, Ecuyer, Député
Greffier de la Couronne?

R. Oui.

E X AM EN de Frederick William Ermatinger, Ecuyer, de
Montre l.

Q. Etes-vous le Shérif du District de Mont réal
R.
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A. I am.

Q. How long have you been Sheriff of the district?

A. About six years.

Q. Who was your predecessor?

A. The late Ed. W. Gray, Esquire. I was appointed to the
office at the death of Mr. Gray.

Q. Were you acquainted with the office as far back as 1785?

A. I have been in the office since 1783.

Q. Did you receive a precept to summon a Grand and Petty
ury, for the Criminal Term of the Court of King's Bench
or the March Term, 1816 ?

A. I received a precept to summon a Grand Jury for that
term ; but to the best of my recollection, it is not usual in
those precepts, to command a return of Petty Jurors.

Q. Did you summon such'Grand Jury for the said March
Term, 1816 ?

A. I did not. Mr. Justice Reid called at my office, and
informed ne that the Chief Justice of the district .would.not
be at Montrea/ on the 1st March 1816, to hold the Term;
and as the Term could not be held withont his presence, he
conceived it unnecessary to summon the jury ; and as I. con-

sidered
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Q. Oui, je le suis.

Q. Depuis quand êtes-vous Shérif du District ?

R. Depuis environ six ans.

Q. Qui étoit votre Prédécesseur-?

R. Feu Edward Wliam Gray, Ecuyer j' ai été nommé à
cette place à la mort de Mr. Gray.

Q. Connoissiez-vous cet Ofiice en 1785?

R. J'ai été dans ce Bureau depuis 1783.

Q. Avez-vous reçu un Ordre de sommer un Grand et un
Petit Juré pour le Terme Criminel de la Cour du Banc du
Roi, pour le Terme de Marà 1816 ?

R. J'ai reçu un Ordre de sommer un Grand juré pour ce
Terme ; mais, au meilleur de ma mémoire, il n'est pas ordi-
naire de mentionner dans ces Ordres un retour de Petits Jurés.

Q. Avez-vous sommé ce Grand Juré pour le dit Terme de
Mars 1816 ?

R. Non, je ne l'ai pas fait, Mr. le Juge Reid est venu à
mon Bureau et m'a informé que le Juge en Chef du District
ne seroit pas à Montréal, le ie..Mars i8i6, pour tenir le Ter.
me, et comme le Terme ne pouvoit pas être tenu sans sa
présence, il croyoit qu'il êtoit. inutile de sommer le Juré et

comme
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sidered the information to be officia], I did not
Jury; and the Jury was not summoned.

Q. Was Mr. Chiet Justice Monk present at
Montreal, at any time during the first ten days
Term of 18ib ?

summon the

the Court in
of the March

A. On the first day, I an certain he was.not present ; and
to the best of my knowledge, he was not there on any subse.
quent day.

Q. Did you receive a precept to summon a
for a special Court of Oyer and Terminer. and
delivery, held at M4ontreal, from the 2oth day
the 7 th of April, 18t6?

Grand Jury,
general GaoI
of March, to

A. I did receive a precept to summon that Jury, and I had
previously received a command from.the late Administrator
in Chief, to obey that precept.

Q. Did thit precept command youx to summon the Grand
Jury fron the body of the district of Montreal?

A. I believe it did ; such precepts being usually issued in
those Terms.

Q Did you receive a venire, or any process, to summon
any number, and what number, of Petty Jurors for thatCourt?

A. I received during the sessions of the Court, a number
of venires, it being usual to issue a venire for every Criminal
tried or to be tried at that Court.
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comme je regardois l'informtion :ommë öflicielle, je r ai
point sommé le Juié, et lé Juré dfa point ié soimmé.

Q. Le Juge en Chef Monk a-t-il été présent en Couren
aucun tems durrant les diî Vrërniêts jo-ùrs dd Teinë de Mrs,
1816 ?
,R. Je suis certain qu'il n'y étoit point le premierjour; et

au meilleur de ma connoissance il n'y étoit point aucun des
jours subséquens.

Q. Avez-vous reçu un Ordre de sommer un Grand Juré
pour une Cour Spéciale d'Oyer et Terminer et de Délivrance
Générale des Prisons, tenue à Montréal, depuis le vingtième .
jour de Mars, jusqu'au Septième jour d'Avri 1816 ?

1. J'ai reçu un Ordre de sommer ce Juré, et j'avois aupa-
ravant reçu du ci-devant Administrateur en Chéf une injonc.
tion d'obéir à cet Ordre.

Q. Cet Ordre·vous enjoignoit-il de sommer le Grand Juré
du Corps du District de Montréal P

R. Je crois qu'oui; ces Ordres sont ordinairement ainsi
conçus.

Q. Avez-vous reçu un Vnire ou quelque Writ pour som-.
mer un nombre et quel nombre de Petits Jurés pour cette
Cour ?

R. J'ai reçu, durant la Session de la Cour, un nombre de
Venire, étant d'usage de faire sortir un Venire pour çliaque
Criminel 'qui subit où ijui doit subir son procès à ýcette Cour.

-~ Q&
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Q. Do you mean to say, that it is usual to do to in the
Criminal Court of King's Bench, to issue a venire for every
cause ?

A. It is usual in that Court, to order the Sheriff to return
a Jury instanter, or returnable on a fixed day in term for
each trial. A venîre facias, I believe, issues at the same time.

Q. Have you a Freeholder's book, made according to the
Laws of England, for the district of Montreal?

A. I have not ; It being, in my opinion, impracticable to
obtain such a book in this country, under the present dispen-
sation of its Laws and divisions of the districts. The reason I
should offer would be, that in England, where Jurors are taic-
en from the whole extent of the county, the county, to the
best of my recollection, is divided into hundreds, and sub-
divided into tithings, and that there are Constables appointed
to those hundreds, who issue their precepts to those in the
different tithings, commanding them to make lists of ail Jurors
qualified within their respective jurisdictions; which lists are
returned into the Court of Quarter Sessions, and there opened
for public inspection; and it is from those lists alone where
the Sheriffs, by Law are obliged, or bound to take the Jurors
to be returned into the different Courts within their jurisdic-
tion. In the district of Montreai, it has never been the prac-
tice to take any Jurors whatever from the body of the district,
until the year 1812 or 1813, when I received a command,
I believe from the Governor, through the medium of the Chief
Justice of the district of Monitrea, thenceforward to summon
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Q. Entendez-vous dire qu'il est d'usage dans la Cour
Criminelle du Banc du Roi, de faire sortir un Venire pour
chaque cause ?

R. Il est d'usage dans cette Cour, d'ordonner au Shérif de
faire un retour d'un Juré instanter, ou rapportable à un jour
fixé dans le Terme, pour chaque Cause. Je crois que dans le
même tems il sort un Venire Facias.

Q. Avez-vous un Livre de Francs-Tenanciers fait suivant
les Lois d'Ang/eterre, pour le District de Montréal g

R. Non ; car il est impossible, suivant moi, d'avoir un pa-
reil livre en ce pays, sous la présente dispensation de ses Lois
et les divisions des Districts. La raison que j'en donne est qu'en
4ngleterre, o' les Jurés sont pris dans toute l'étendue du
Comté, le Comté, au meilleur de ma mémoire, est divisé en
Centaines (Hiundreds,) et subdivisé en dixaines (Tthings,) et
qu'il y a des Connétables nommés pour ces Centaines qui en-
voient leurs Ordres à ceux des différentes Dixaines, leur enjoi.
gnant de faire des listes de tous les Jurés qualifiés dans leurs Ju-
rîdictions respectives, lesquelles listes sont rapportées à la
Cour de Sessions de Quartier, et là ouvertes pour l'inspection
du Public, et ce n'est que de ces listes que les Shérifs sont obli.
gés ou tenus, par la Loi, de prendre les Jurés qui doivent être
rapportés dans les différentes Cours dans leurs Jurîdictions.
Dans le District de Montréal, la pratique n'a jamais été de
prendre aucun Juré quelconque dans le Corps du District
jusqu'en Mil huit cent douze ou Mil huit cent treize, que j'ai
reçu un Ordre, je crois que c'est du Gouverneur, par la voie
du Juge en Chef du District de Montréal, de sommer à l'avenir

une
K 2
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a proportion of the Grand Jury, for the Criminal Term.oil the
Coit of King's Benèh, frr the body of th 'dstrict at. laxge.
The mode previouisiy ådÔpted,"aIways having been. to return
Jurors ofevery description from the town and the precincts ot
Montreal only ; and the method that I myself have adopted to
acquire a knowledge of the qualifications of Jurors within
those limits, has been by twice copying, siice I have beenShe-
riff of the district, with my own hands, the book of Assess.
ment for the said limits ; from which book alone, to the best
of my recollection, Jurors have always been returned by me.

Q. If the Criminal Law of England, relative to the return
of;Jurors.in this Province, is impracticable, what authority
has a Sheriff to return Jurors ?

A. In returning Jurors, I have always followed the usage
of the country, which has been to return them always from
the towns and precincts of the different districts.

Q. Is there a Court of Quarter Sessions for the district of
Montreal?

A. There is.

Q. Is there a High Constable in, the district of Montreal?

A. There is.

Q. Are there petty Constables in the dis trict of Montreal?

A. There are Constables annually appointed in.theQuar;ers
Sessions
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une proportion du: Gran4 Jùré pour le Teñfii4e CriiirneI de le
Cour du Banc du Roi, du Corps de tout le District. La ia.
nière adoptée auparavant a toujours été de faire des retours
de Jurés; de toutes descriptions, pris, de la Ville et de la Jurî-
dictiow de- Mondtréal seulement, et la mîthde que j'ai moi-
même adoptée pour acquérir une connoissance des qualifica.
tions des Jurés dans ces limites a été de copier deux fois, de ma
propre main, depuis que je suis Shérif du Distridt, le livre des
Cotisations- pour les dites limites; duquel livre seul, au meilleur
de ma mémoire, j'ai toujours fait le retourdes Jurés.

Q. Si la Loi Criminelle d'Angleterre relativement au- retour
des jurés est impraticable en cette Province, quelle autorité
a un Shérif de faire des retours de Jurés ?

R. En faisant des Retours de Jurés, j'ai toujours suivi lus'a'
ge du Pays, qui a été de les prendre tólij'our des Villes et
Juridictions des différens Districts.

Q Y a-t-il une Cour de Sessions de Quartier pour le'Dis-
trict de Montréal ?

R. Oui, il y en a une.

Q. Y a-t-il un Grand Connétable dans le District deMo2t.
réal?

R. Oui, il y en a un.

Q. Y a-t-il des Petits Connétables dans le District de Mont.
réat?

R. Il y a des Connétables nommés annuellement dans les
Sessions
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Sessions for the town and precincts of Montreal; but I know
ofnone out of those limits.

Q. Did you take the greater part of the Grand Jury for
the said Court of Oyer and Terminer, from the town of Mon-
treal?

A. To the best of my recollection, I summoned an equal
number of each from the town and from the country, that be.
ing the practice I have always adopted since 1812, whën I
was commanded to return Jurors from the country; but it
may have accidentally happened, that a greater number from
the town than .from the country may have been returned,
arising from unexceptionable excuses, sent by some of the
Jurors residing in the country, to prevent their attendance at
the Court to which they were summoned ; when, if I had not
sufficient time before the sitting of the Court, to return others
from the district at.large, I may have filled up the number by
others residing within the town and precircts of Montreal.

Q. Do you think that the town of Montreal, contains hldf
the population of the district of Montreal?

A. By no means ; but I do think, taking into consideration,
Jurors qualified to serve in Quarter Sessions, that it may con-
tain one half the number of those qualified as Grand jurors
throughout the whole extent of the district.

Q. What class of men are by Law qualified to serve as Grand
Jurors in the district of Montrea/?
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Sessions de Quartier pour la Ville et la Juridiction de Mont-
réal; maisje n'en connois point hors de ces limites.

Q. Avez-vous pris la plus grande partie du Grand Juré
pour la dite Cour d Oyer et Terminer dans la Ville de Mont-
réal?

R. Au meilleur de ma mémoire, j'en ai sommé un.égal nom.
bre de la Ville et de la Campagne, car c'est la pratique que
jai toujours observée depuis Mil huit cent douze, que j'ai eu
Ordre de pren.dre des Jurés de la Campagne; mais il peut être
arrivé qu'il ait été fait un Retour d'un plus grand nombre de
la Ville que, de la Campagne, provenant d'excuses envoyées par
quelques-uns des Jurés résidant àla Campagne, pour lesquelles
ils ne pouvoient pas se rendre à la Cour à laquelle ils étoient
sommés, et que, n'ayant pas assez de tems avant la tenue de la
Cour pour en sommer d'autres du District en général, j'en aie
complété le nombre par d'autres résidant dans la Ville et Ju-.
rîdiction de Montréat.

Q. Croyez-vous que la Ville de Montréal contienne la
moitié de la Population du District de Montreal P

R. Nullement; mais je crois qu'en prenant en considérati-
on les Jurés qualifiés à servir dans les Sessions de Quartier,
elle peut contenir la moitié du nombre de ceux qui sont qua-
lifiés comme Grands Jurés dans toute l'étendue du District.

Q. Quelle classe d'hommes la Loi qualifie-t-elle à servir
comme Grand Jurés dans le District de Montréal?

R.
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A. The same as those usually returned to serve in the dis-
pensation of those Lams in England, being men of the first
distinction in the County.

Q. Do you mean to say, that half the, men of the first dis,
tinction in the district of Montreal, are to be found in the town
of Montreat,?

A. I think it may be so, although I cannot be certain; in.
struction appearing to me to be as yet so little diffused
throughout the district at large.

Q. Were the following persons a part of that Grand Jury,
to-wit: Messrs. Gerrard, Mofat, Woolrich, Desrivières, Le-
prohon, St. Dizier, Rolland, Leslie, Turner, Armour, Molson,
and Porteous

A. I believe they were, though I cannot positively say, an-
ýswering this question merely from recollection.

Q. Do you not think that a thousand men in the district of
Montrea, could be found in every respect as well qualified as
those gentlemen, for Grand Jurors ?

A. I do not think that one hundred men, equally well qua.
lified, could be found within the limits of the district of Mon-
treal.

Q. Is the said Mr. Leslie a free-holder in the district of
Montreal, to the best of your knowledge and belief?
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R. Les mêmes que ceux dont on fait retour en Angleterre,
en vertu de la Loi. Ce sont les hommes de la première distinc-
tion dans le Comté.

Q. Entendez-vous dire que la moitié des hommes de la
première distinction dans le District de Montréal se trouvent
dans la Ville de Montréai /

R. Je.le crois, quoique je n'en sois pas bien certain ; l'édu-
cation ne paroissant jusqu'à présent si peu répandue dans le
District.

Q. Les personnes suivantes formoient-elles partie de ce
"Grand Juté, savoir: Messieurs Gerrard, Moflt, Woolrich,
Desrviéres, Le pro/in, St. Dizier, Ro/lnd, Lerie, Turner,
Armour, Molson, et Port, oui?

R. Je -crois qu'oui; je 'ne puis cependant le dire positive-
ment, car je réponds à cette question simplement d'après ma
mémoire.

Q. Ne croyez-vous pas qu'orn pût trouver mille hommes
dans le District de Montréal aussi propres, sous tous les Xap-
ports, à être Grands Jurés, que ces Messieurs ?

R. Je ne crois pas n'on en pût trouver cent dans les limi-
tes du District de Montréal.

Q. Mr. Lelie est-il un franc tenancier dans le District de
Montréal, au meilleur de-vote -connoissance e -croyance?

R.
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A. To the bet of my knowledge and belief, he is nàt. But
from the construction T put upon the Ordinaùce of,1 8, Ch.
Ist. I think he is qualified. I shali add fiurther, thati to. my
çertain knowledge, it has bpen the practice in the distriî.t of
Montrea, ;o returu persons to serve on Grand Juries, who
liv 'n&t been possessed of any free-hold.

Q. Do you know ofany practice inconsistent with theCi...
rninyl. Law of En gand, which is binding upon the subject.ia
tis Province?

4. I kow of none other than general usage and praciice,
whti Sa occasionaly supersed the positive Lawz iç,a 1
countries.,

Q. Must not every usage which supersedes the positive Law
o Engla.d, go tg thatine.beod which the mergot of5(man
reachelh not

A. In countries where those Laws form the original code,
t ought .to be so; but, in other,counpgigs, v.e those Iaws
may ha'been introducsd bg favg th
be used with such mo tiatiosasnay site 1 cra
stances and situationsof those countries, without diminishing
the.effec. of thoe Law.

Q. You have said that you take the Citizens of the Town
:and zpreeincts ofthe'City. of., Montreal from. the Assessment
B'ook; to be exclusively.P.etit,Jur.ors for the.district of: Man.
treal ; what rule have you for returning GrandJurors for the
-disttict of Montreal.?
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R. Au meilleur de ma, connoissance et croyance, il ne l'est
pas. Mais d'après l'interprétation que je donne à l'ordonnan-
ce de Mil sept cent quatre-vingt sept, Chapitre premier, je le
crois.q alifié J'ajouterai de plus, qu'à-ma connoissance cer.
taine, la pratique a été, dansle District de Montréal, desom-
mer comme Grands Jurés des gens qui n'étoient point fianca.
tenanciers.

O Connoissez-vous quelque pratique incompatible avec
la Loi Criminelle d'Angleterre, qui lie le sujet en cette Pro-
vince ?

R. je n'en connois point d'attre que l'usage et la präti-ue
générale qui peut quelque fois remplacdr'la Loi positve., dans
tous Pays.

Q. Tout usage qui remplace la Loi positive d'Agle te
dc'î-il point dater d'un tems au delà duquel la mémoire de
l'homme ne peut atteindte ?

R. Dans les Pays où ces Lois forment le code 'originaire,
il doit en être ainsi.; mais -dans d'autres Pays où ces: Lois
peuvent avoir eé introduites par faveur ou autrement, elles
peuvent être- employées avec les inodificationgr quipéuvëýnt
convenir aux circonstances locales ,et à la situationde ces
Pays sans diminuer leffet-de"cesLois.;

Q. Vous.avez dit que vous preniez les Citoyens de la Ville
et Jurîdiction de la Cité de Montréal du livre des Cotisations
pouriêtre exclusivement Petits Jurés pour le District de Mont-
réal ; <ùelle règle avez vous pour faire les retours desCrands
jurés pour le District de Montréalf
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A. Thm names of those takeri as Grand Jurors within those
limitq, wil. in general, be found in that book; those taken
from Ohe country are returned, after the strictest inquiry re-
spetcting their capacity to act as such, and their capability of
bearing trie expence of coming to town.

Q. Do vou thi:,k it consistent with the liberty of British
subects, that th.- Trial by jury in the district of Montreal,
in criminai cases. should be confined to the Citizens of the
town, and precimcts of Montreal?

A. I do. instruction seems to be so little diffused, as I
have already said, throughout the district at large, that
I ihirk ihrse Laws better adninistered, and the liberty of the
subject likely to be better protected, by takinga ors· within
those limits.

Q. Were you ever required to impannel a special Jury in a
cruniial case ?

A. Never, within my recollection.

Q. Are there not a number of respectable Citizens of the
City of Montreal, who have never been returned as Grand
Jurors for the Criminal Court of King's Bench, for the district
6f Montreaî ?

A. TJ here may be a number qualified to serve at that Court,
who may have taken their turn of duty in the Court of Quar-
ter Sessions.
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R. Les noms de ceux qui sont pris comme Grand Jurés
dans ces limites se, trouvent en général dans ce livre.; ceux qui
sont pris de la Campagne sont pris d'après des recherches
strictes concernant leur capacité pour agir comme tels, et sup.
porter les frais nécessaires pour venir à la Ville.

Q. Croyez-vous qu'il soit compatible avec la liberté des
Sujets Anglois, que le Procès par Jurés dans les Causes Crimi-
nelles dans le District de Montréal, soii limité aux Citoyens
de la Ville et Juridiction de Montréa(-P?'

R. Je le crois. L'éducation paroit, comme j'ai déjà dit, si
peu répandue dans le District, que je crois ces Lois mieux ad-
ministrées, et la liberté du Sujet dans le cas d'être mieux pro.
tégée, en prenant des Jurés dans ces limites.

Q. Avez-vous jamais été requis de nommer un Juré Spécial
dans une Cause Criminelle ?

R. Jamais, au meilleur de ma mémoire.

r Q. N'y a-t-il pas un nombre de Citoyens respectables dans
la Cité de Montréal qui n'ont jamais été rapportés comme
Grands Jurés pour la Cour Criminelle du Banc du Roi pour
le District de Montréal

R. Il peut y en avoir un nombre de qualifiés à servir dans
cette Cour, et qui peuvent avoir fait leur tour de service dans
la Cour de Sessions de Quartier
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Q. Are you guided by any positive Law for the selectiont
of·jurors in the district of Montreal; or are von, guided by
your own discretion, as to wbat you think right and expe.
dient?

A. I strictly follow the Laws of England,in all cases where
those Laws apply,and where the usagts of the country may not
hiave induced a variance in·them.

Q. Do you know of any Law of England that ordains or
authorizes, that Petty Jurors shall be exclusively taken from
the town of Montrea/, for the trial of all Criminal causes in the
district of Montreal?

A. I do not.

Thursday, 27ph Fbruary, 1811.

PRESENT--Messieurs A. Seuart,
Borgia,
Viger,
Duchesnois, and
Taschzereau.

Mr. Viger in the Chair.

E XAMINATION of John Delisle, Esquire.

Q. Have you in yo.ur.possessiona. ct-rrect copy of .the.indictmeù't
~gainst Samuer Sherwood, Esquir, by you produced before the Con-
mittee some days•ago, in obedieace lm the.order:of the Commàittee ; and
if so, produce it?

A.



Q.Etes-vous guidé pay Wñcune Loi pósifièê dd le chok
des jurés daos le District de Mo>tréal, ou,êtes-vous pid' par
votre propre discrétion sur ce que vous croyezij'sie -ë erpé.
dient ?

R. Je suis strictement la Loi d'Angltterre dans tÔis les cas
u cette Loi peut s'appliquer, et où les usages du Pays n'y

ont pas introduit de changement.

Q. Connossez-vous quelque Loi d'Angleterre qui ordonne
ou autorise que les Petits jurés soient exchisiiiement pris de
la Ville de Mntréai pour le Procès de toutes les Caus
Criminelles dans le District de Montréa '.

R. Non, je. n'en connois point.

Jeudi, le 27 Février, 1817..

PRESENS-Messieurs A. Stuart,-
.Borgia,

Viger,
Duchesnois, et
Taschereau.

Mr. Viger dans laChaire.

EXM EN de: John Delisie, .2ee

Q. Avez-vous:en votre possession une copie correcte de l'Indicte'.
inent contre Samue? Skerwood, Ecuy'er; qüé vous avez produit dnVant
,e Comi4éril y a queIques jouWen b Count, et
asi s , produsezIee
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A. I have, and now produce the same.

Q. Have you examined the said copy, with the original of the said

indictment ?

A. I have.

Q. Do the erasures in the said copy correspond with those in the
original ?

A. Yes ; all, except an erasure in the press. No. 5 of the said co-
py in the Slst line of the said press, of the words" .,ervant ma'

and in the press, No. 11, in the 23d and 24th lines of the said press,

being the words, "l His Excellency the late Sir 7ames."

Q. Does the marginal reference in the said copy of the indictment,
correspond with a marginal reference in the original of the said in-
dittment?

A. It does ; and there is no other marginal reference in the said
original indictmiient.

Q. To 'he best of your knowledge and belief, in whose hand-writ.
ing is the said iarginîal refereace ii the said original indictmeit?

A. It is, to the best of my knowledge, in the hand-writing of the
Attorniey·General of this Province, whom 1, have seen write,

Q, Of whose hand-wî iting is the body of the said original indict-
ment ?

A. To the best of my krowledge, the body of the said original in-
dictnir-t is 0 t. e Ih.r.d.wruiing.of Gwin 0. Radford; there are, how-

ever, certain wurds in the Laiu original indicinent, which are nuL iof
the
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R. Oui,je l'ai.; etje le produis.

Q. Avez-vous examiné la dite Copie avec.l'Original du dit Indictt-.
ment-?

R. Oui.

Q. Les ratures dans la dite copie correspo6ndeiit-elles avec celles de
l'Original ?

R. Oui, à:l'exception d'une rature dans la page 5e. de la dite Co-
pie, dans laSie. ligne de la dite page., des mots'« Servant Maids,"
et dans la page lie. dansles 23e. ét 24e. îlignes de la dite-page, des
mots " His Excèllency Sir James.''

Q. -Le renvoi en marge dans la dite Gopie de l'Indictement cor*.
respond-il avec un renvoi en marge dans l'Original du dit Tndicte-
ment ?

R. Oui; èt il n'y a pas d'autre rénvoi en marge dans l'Original di,
dit Indictement.

Q. Au meilleur de vôtre connoissance et croyance de quelle écri-
ture est le -renvoi en marge dans l'Original du dit Indictement.?.

R. Awneilleur de ma connoissance il et de l'écriture-du Procu-
reur-Général de cette Provinceque j'ai vu écrire.

Q. De quelle écriture est le Corps de l'Original du dit Indicte-
ment ?

R. Au meilleurde ma connoissance le Corps de -l'Original du dit
Indictemenlt est de l'écriture de Gwin Owen Radjord; il y a cependant
certains mots, dans.l'Original 'du ditýIndictement, qui -ne sont pas de

l'criture
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the hand-writing of the said Gwin 0. Radford ; to-wit,'the words.
" Samuel Sherwood, of the Parish of Montreal, in the countty of Mmn.
" treal, in the district of Montreal, Ecquire." in the second and third
lines after the caption of the said original indictinent,. (and which a e
found in the second and third lines of the second press of the said
copy) and the words "Samuel Shertood," in the 19th line after the
said Caption (and which are also found in the twenty-third line ot the
said second press of the Copy) and the words, "twentv-y-hqid". and
the word " yanua7y" inthe 6th line of the second Page of the sai&
original indictment (which are found in the 36th and 37th lines
of the second press of the said copy) which several words. are
of the hand wr ting of some person with whose hand-writing I
am not acquainted ; and the words ''and to' between the 25th and.
26th lines after the caption of the said original indictment (which are-
found in the 30th line of the 2d press of the said copy) the words.
6'James Monk" at the head of the seventh page of the said original,

Indictment (which are found in the sixth line of the seventh presa of
the said copy) and the words "Commander in Chief Mf the Army" above
the first line of the fifth page of the said original Indictment (which
are found between the 12th and 13th lines of the fifth press of the,
the said copy) and the words "and exercised' interlined between the
6th and 7th lines of the said seventh page of the said original- Indiet-
ment (and which are found in the 8th une of the seventh. press of the!
said copy) and the words "the ends justify the ineans" in the 23d line
ofthe said seventh page (which are found in the 34th line of the said
seventh press ot the said copy) and the words "one day" interlined
between the 23d and 24th lines of the said seventh page (which are
found between the34th and 35th lines ofthe seventh press.of the said
copyj and the word "Lower" interlined between the 31st and 32L. ines.
of the said seventh page of the said original Indictinent (which is found
between the 45th and46th lites of the eaid seventh press of the said
copy) and the words <-not 7ohn Bull, Nt, I, Down the strees, m- aning

Downing Street, Juy, 23d, 1815," interlineà between·the 32.and,
33rd lines of the said seventh page of the said original (which are
found between the 4bth, 46th and 47th fines of the sevenLh. press.

0:
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l'ècriture du dit Gwin-Ozen Radford, savoir; les mots suivans: Sa-
" muel Sherwood, ofthe Paris -of Montrea, in the County of Montreal,
9 in the District of Montreal, Eiquire," dans les seconde et troisième
lignes après le Certificat de l'Original du dit Indictenent, (et qui se
trouvent dans les deuxième et troisième lignes de la seconde page de
la dite Copie,) et les mots" Samiuel Sherwood," danà'la dix-neuvièmè
]igne après le dit Certificat, (et qui se trouvent -aussi dans la vingt-
troisième ligne de la dite seconde page de la Copie,) et les mots
" twenty-ihird," et le mot " January," dans la sixième ligne de la dite
seconde page de l'Original du dit Indictement, (qui se trouvent dans
les trente-sixième et trente-septième lignes de la seconde-page de la
dite Copie,) lesquels diff'érens mots sont de l'écriture de quelque .per
sonne dont je ne connois pas la main; et les mots " and to," entre
les vingt-cinquième et vingt-sixième lignes aprè le Certificat de lOrt-
ginal du dit Indictement, (qui se trouvent dans la trentième ligne de
la seconde page de la dite Copie,) les mots " James Monk," à la tte
de la septième page de l'Original du dit Indictement, (qui se trouvent
dans la sixième ligne de la septième. page de la dite Copie,) et les
mots " Commander in Chie of Mhe Army," au dessus de lapremière
ligne de la cinquième page de l'Original du dit Indictement, (qui se
trouvent entre les douzième et treizième lignes dela cinquième page
de la dite Copie,) et les mots er and .exercised," interlignés entre les
sixième et septième lignes de la dite septième page de l'Original du
dit Indictement, (et qui se trouvent dans la huitieme ligne de la septi-
ème page de la dite Copie,) et les mots el the ends justify the meaas,"
dans la vingt-troisième ligne de la dite septième page (qui se trouvent
dans la trente-quatrième Jigne de la dite septième page de la dite
Copie,) et les mots-" one day," interlignés entre les vingt-troisième
et vingt-quatrième lignes de la dite septième page, (qui se trouvent
entre les trente-quatuième et trente-cinquième lignes de la septième
page de la dite Copie,) et le mot " lower," interligné entre les trente-
et-unième et trente-deuxième lignes de la dite septième page de l'Ori-
ginal du dit Indictement, (qui se trouve entre les quarante-cinquième

et
M 2
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of the said copy) andthe w'ord ""and"~ between the 10th and 1.11h
lines in the eighth p'ag-e of the said original Indictment (which is found
between the 16th-and l7th lines of the Sth press of the said copy) and
the word "now" interlined between the 20th and 21'st lines ofthe 10th
page of the said original i'ndictment (which are found between the
20th and 21st lines of the IOth press;of the said copy) and the words
'-meaning London," between the 28th -and-'29th lines of the eleventh
page of the said origiùal indictment, ·(Èhich, are found -between 'the
27th and 28th lines of the eleventh press of the said copy) and the
words " thee, thee," hetween the 21st and 22d, and 22d and 23d .lnes
in the 13th page of the said original indictient, (which are fontnd be-
tween the 13th, 14th, and 15th lines 'of the 13th press of the said copy)
and the word ' Earl," between the 5th-and 6th lines ofthe.4th page
of'the sàid original indictnient, (which is found between the 35th and
36th linés of the 13th press :of the saîd copy) are, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, of the hand-writing of the Attorney-Geneial of
this Province. The word >" tken," in -the 3d line from the bottomn of
the fourth page of the said origitial indictnent, (which is .found 'in
the 9th line of the 5th press of the said copy), the word 'meani"
between the 2d -and 3d lines from'the bottom of the 5th page 6f the
said original indictment; (which -is found bëtween the- 7th 'and Sth
lines of the 6th press of the said cop'y) are of. the hand-writitig a
person with whose hand-writing. I an not acquainted..

The indorsement written on the said original indictment, is, to the
best of my knowledge and belief, of .the hand-writing of David RoI,.

Esquire,
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et quarante-sixième lignes de la dite septième page de la dite Copie)
et les mots " not 7ohrt Bull No: IIdown the Street; meaning Dozwning
cc Street, July 23d. 1815," interlignés entre les trente.deuxième et
trente-troisième lignes'de la dite septième ýpage du dit Original; (qui
se trouîvent:entre 4es quarante-cinquième et quarante-sixième, et qua-
rante septième lignes de la septième page de la dite Copie,) et le mot
"·and," entre-les dixième et onzième lignes, dans, la huitiène p.ge de
l'Original. du dit Indictenent, (qui se.trouve entre les seizième et. dix-
septième lignes de la huitième page dela.dite Copie,) et le mot "now,"
interligné entre les vingtième et vingt-et-unième lignes dé laAixièrme
page de l'Original du dit Indictement,(qui se trouve entre les vingtiè-
me et vingt-et-unième lignes.de la dixième page de la dite 'Copié,) et
les mots4" meaning Lóndon," entre les vingt-huitième et vingt-neuviè-
me' lignes de la onzièrme page de 'l'Original du-dit 'Indictem'ent, (qui
se trouvent entre les vingt-septième-et vingt-huitième lignes -deila on-
zième,-page -de-'la dite Copie,) et. les mots " thee, thee,"· entre les -
vingt-et-unième et vingt-deuxièmeet vingt-deuxième etvingttroisième
lignes, dans la treizième page de l'Original du dit Indictement, (qui
se.trouvent entre les treizieme, -quatorzième et quinzième ligues de la
treizième page de .la ,dite Capie,) et le, mot1 Earl,". entre les .cin-
quième et.,sixième lignes -de la quatorzième:pag del'O4ginal du 'dit
Indictement, (qui se tro uv.e entre les trente-cinquieme.et trente-sixie-
me lignes de la treiziènie page de la 'dite Copie,) soùi, au meilleur de
ma connoissance etcroyanè'e,.de l'éciture du'Procureur-Général de
cette Province. -Le mot " when," -dans ia-troisième ligne du bas de
la quatrième page de il'Oiginal-duýdit Inidiëtement:(qui-se trouve dans
la neuvième ligne de la cinquième-;.page-,deý-- la-dite ,Copie,) le mot

' meaning," entre les deuxième et troisième lignes du, bas de la cin-
quième-page de l'Original.du dit: Indictenìerit,. (qui -rsel "trouve 'entre*
les septième et huitième lignes de. la .sixième page de la. dite .Copie,)
sont -de la -main .d'une personne dontje ne connois pas l'écriture.

L'Endossement écrit 'sur POrigi6â "du dt. 'IdcteéInt ést u
meilleiur deým'ý aco i ' d Intémore t,éte rdê oinonoiean~ce et croyncè, de PIl itÙtd i 'ls,

Ecuyer,
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Eçquire, King's Counsel at Montreai, but the signature,"' S. Gerrard,
foreman." on the said indorsementis to me unknown.

I received, during the sitting of the Court of Oyer and Ter.
miner, in March i8t6, at M4 ontreal, in my quality-of Clerk,
specially appointed for the said Court, the saido'iriginal indict-
ment, in the state it now is, 4rom Samuel Gerrard, in his qua.
lity of Foreman of the Grand jury of the baid Court, and the
indorsement conained on the said original indictment, was
then in the same state asit now.is. It has been my practice
to mayk on the indictments filed in Court, the day on which
the said indiciments are filed ; but I have not done so in this
instance, and the reason for which I have not donc so, as far
as I can recollecr, is, that at the moment the said indictment
was produced tothe Court, I was very busily employed, and
,immediately ordered to, make out a 5ench Warrant for the
apprehension of -Samud Sherwood, Esquire.

I have been in the office of the Clerk of the Peace, and also
in the office of Jln Reid, the laie Ce!k of the Crown ; and
since I have acted as Deputy-Cleek of the Crown, whch com-
prises a period of upwards of sixteen ycars, the said indict.
ment agaimst Samuel Ske. wood, t bquire, is the only one I ever
saw brought in by a Grana jury, and on the inidorseinent of
which, the names of the wituesss on the pait of the Ciown,
were not mentoned or win uten.

On the -fist day of the Criminal Court of King's Beach in
September last, the present indictmnent, together wnh eight
others found in the said last Court ot-Uyer and lermmncr, and
Gtneral Gaol Delhvery, were asked of me by the judges of

e Coun of Kings Bcnch at Monrca, upon which i wcnUto
my
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Ecnyer, Avocat du Roi à Montréal; mais la-Signature f S. Gerrard,
Foreman," sur le dit Endossement mest incunnue.

Du rant la Session de la Cour d'Over et Terminer,.en Mars
i8i6 à Monté-a/,je ieçus en ma qcialitêde Greffier Spéciale.
ment nommé pour la dite Cour, d' Sznsvel Gerrard, en sa
qualité de Chef du Grand juriré de la dite Cour, l'Original dia.
dit Indictement dans t'état qu'il est mainenant, et'l'Entdossee-
ment contenu sur-l'Oîgiial du dit Fadictement é:oit alors-
dans le même êtat qu'il est maintenant. J' ài eu pour habitude'
de marquer sur les Indictemens filés en Coiur, le jour auquel.
les dits ludictemens sont files ; mais je ne l'ai point fait dans,
ce cas-ci, et la raison, autant 'que je puis me rappeller, est.
qu'au moment o'u le dit Indictement fut produit à la Cour,.
jétois très-occupé, et. je reçus Ordre de préparer immediate-.
ment une Prise de Corps (Benc& Warrant) pour faire prendreý
Samuel Sherwood, Ecuyer.

J'ai été dans le Bureau du Greffier de la Paix, et aussi dans le
Bureau de J ha Reid, ci-devant Greffier de la Couronne, et
j'ai agi depuis comme Dréputé Greffier de la Couronne, ce qui
comprend un période de plus de seize ans.. Le dit· Indicte.-
ment con te Samud S/herwood, Ecuyer, est le seul que j'aie
jamais vii pporter par un Grand Jbré; etlèscl sur l'Endos-
sement duquel les noms des Temons de la part de la. Couron..
ne ue fussent point mentiOnés: ou écrits.

Le premier jour de la Cour Criminelle du Banc du.Roi en
Septembre dernier, le présent indictenent en semble'ave huit
ajt-es trouvés dans la dernière Cour d'Oyer et, Terminer et de
Delivrance-Générale des Prisonsj me -furentr -e iïdés' ""r'

les,
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-rny office, and having taken the said indictments, made. a list
of there., all which I *aferwards delivered to the said, Judges in
their Chamber, and on the same day after the opening of the
Court, the Honourable Mr. Justice Foucher came down
from thé Bench, and addiessing himself to the Court, produ-
ced the said-indictments, to the number of nine.; the present
indictment making part of the said number ; and an order
was made thereon.-(The same mentioned in the paper nov
exhibited to me, marked C.* and certified by me.) The:said
indictments were then delivered back to me in my capacity of
Clerk of'the Crown, and have since remained with me. until
the day that I produced them, pursuant to an order of, this
Committee, and I now acknowledge the receipt of them .from,
the said Committee.

Thursday, 13th Marck, 1817

.PRESENT..Messieurs Cuviltier,
Borgia,
Viger, and
Duchesnois.

Mr. Cuvillier in the Chair.

E XAMINATION of the Honourable Louis Charles Fou-
cher, Esquire.

Q. Was the Criminal Terra of the -Court of King's Bench
held

( Sie Note C a thé end ofthis Report.



S:P P' E N D IrCE (.)

les Juges de la Cour du Banc du Roi à Monetal; j'allai alors à
mon Bureau et ayant pris les dits Indictemens j'en fis une lis.
te, et je les remis eesuite aux dits Juges dans leur chambre, et
le même jour, après avoir ouvert la Cour, -Honorable Juge
Foucher'descendit du Banc, et, s'adressant à la Cour, produim
sit les dits Indictemens, au nombre de neuf, le présent Indicte-
ment faisamn partie·da 'dit nombre ; et îl sortit un Ordre sur
icelui (le même mentionné dans le Papier qui m'est mainte-
nant exhibé, rmarqué C ( *) et-certifié par moi. Les dits In.
dictemens me furent-ensuite remis en ma qualitéde Greffier de
la Couronne, et ils sont restés en ma possession jusqu'au jour
où je les ai produits par l'Ordre de ce Comité, etj en accuse
maintenantia. réception u.:dit Comité,

jeudi, 23 Mari, r8y.

PRESENS-Messieurs .Cuvillier,
Borgia,
Viger, et
Duchesnoir.

Mr. Cuvillier dans.la Chaire.

EXAMEN de l'Honorable Louus Charla Foucher, Ecuyer.,

Q. La Couridu Banc du Roi pour le Terme Criminel de
Mars

*ow la nomz c <.bs -a o4Lpw



A P P- E N f, r.y

for the Month of March 816 hed on the ren fist dayefthi
aid month of March?

A. No i in consequence, of the absence of the Hon. Chieft
Justice Mon£

Q. Was a special 'Court ofOyer and Terminer, and gene-
ral Gaolidelivery, heId on the goth of March, in the cny of
Montreal; under c'ommissions, whereof coptes are now shown.
to yot, marked D. D. (*) dated- at Quebec, 28th Febua;y
:8:6?

A, A Court of-Oyer and Terminer, and genera! Gaol'dea
livery, was held in March i816. in the city of Montreal, un-
der special commissions, of which I cannot recollect· the date
inor the terms, and ofwliich ci nsequently cannot sav, whe.
ther the copies now shown to me are true copies, although,
however, I have no reason to believe the contrary ; i cannut
exactly say on what day that Court was->pened ;, but I believe
it was about the 2oth of March; and that it was continued.
until about the first days. of the nomh of April followig.

Q. Who were the Commissioners who held the said Court-.
at Mon treal?

A.. The four Judges. of the Court ofKing's Bench of Mo,-,
treal, that is to say, the. Honourak-1e Chie Jtistice Mord, the
Honourables Isaac Ogden, James Reid,.and myself.

'Q. Could that Court have been held without the presence-
.of.one of the Honourable Chid Jusuces *ewedJ,. àrnd James
Monk, accoiding to lhe tenor of the said CommÎibionb?

A. No. Q.
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Mars 1.816 a t-elle siégé les dix premiersjourS du di mois
de Mars?

R. Non, et ce en conséquen:ede l'absence del'Honorable

Juge -en (.hef Monk.
- A-t il été tenu ·une Cour<Speciale d'Oyer et Ter.ininer et

de Délivrance Génerale des.Prisons le 2o Mars, dans la Cité
de Montréal en vertu -de Comrnissions, dont copies vous sont
maintenant exhibées, marquées D D, U*),datées-à Queocc e 2J
Février, r816 ?

R. Il a é.té tenu une Cour 2dOyer et Terfîrer et de Dé-
livrance Générale des Prisons.en Mars i836 dans la Giéde
Montréal,en vertu de Commissir.s Spéciales don je ne puis me
rappeller la date ni les Termes et dont conséquenment je
ne puis dire si les copies qui me sonàt maiiten int exhibees solt
de vraies copies, quoique ceperdant je n'ai pas de raisons de
croire lecontraire; je ne puis dire au juste quel jour cet te Cour
a commencée de se tenir, maisjecrois que c'est le c de Mars,
et qu'elle a continué jusque vers les .premiersjpurs du MoIs
d'Avril suivant.

Q. Quels étoient les Commissaires qui tenoient la dite
Cour à Montreal?

R. Les quatre Juges du Banc du Roi de Montréa/, c'est-à
dire l'Honorable juge en Chef Monk, les Honorables Isaac
Ogden, Järnes Reid, et moi.

Q. Cette Cour pouvoit-elle etre tenue sans la présence de
l'un des Honorables Juges en. Chef & ell et JaMes M1g4
suivant la eneur des dues CopinmissiQns?

R. Non
N _Q
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Q. Was Mr. Chief Justice Sezoel, then in this Province, to
the best of your knowledge ?

A. I cannot answer that question positively; to the best of
my knowledge however, I believe he was not then in the Prou
vînce.

Q. Can you say positively, that Mr. Chief Justice Sewell,
was not in the said Court at Montreal?

A. Yes, I can say that he did not assist at the said'Court.

Q. Did it not follow as a necessary consequence, that the
said Court could not sit without the presence of Mr. Chief
Justice Moni, inasmuch as Chief Justice Sewell was absent ?

A. Yes.

Q. Can you say, why the said Commissions were so made,.
urnder the authority of Sir Gordon Drcmmond, then Adminia
strator in Chief of this Province ?

A. No.

Q. Look upon the Commissions marked- E. E. (*) now
shown to you by the Committee, by which it appears,that any
twojudges of this Province, might sit and hold a court of Oyer
and Terminer, and general Gaol delivery, in the district of
Quebec, on the i9 th of April, 1816, under the authority of
Sir G. Drummond, and say, whether it be in your knowledge
why Commissions to hold the said Court at Mantreal in.

March
() SeNoMe E. 9. ae «afi s Regqes.
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Q. Mr. le Juge en Chef Sewell étoit-il dans cette Providce
alors au meilleur de votre.connoissance-?:-

R. Je ne puis répondre positivement •. cette question quoi-
qu'au meilleur de ma connoissance, jes crois qu'ilnê'étoit pas
alors dans la Province.

Q. Pouvez-vous dire - d'une manière positive que Mr. le
Juge en Chef Sewell n'étoit pas dans la dite Cour à Montréal?

R. Oui je. puis .dire qu'il n'a pas assisté à la dite Cour.

Q. Né s'ensnivoit-iI pas.comme une conséquence nécessaire
que la dite Cour ne pouvoit pas siéger sans la présence de
Mr. le Juge en Chef .Monk, .vû l'absence du Juge en Chef
Sezcll ?

R. Oui.

Q. Pouvez-vous dire pourquoi les dites Commissions ont
été ainsi faites.sous l'autorité de Sir Gordon Drummond alors
Administrateur.-en Chef de-cette Province ?

R. Non,

Q. Regardez les Cômmissions marquées E. E. (*) à vous
maintenant exhibées par le Comité, par lesquélles il paroit
qu'aucun .deuxj'uges de cette Province, pouvoient siéger et terir
une Cour d'Oyer et Terminer et de délivrancegénérale des Pris
sons dans le district de Quebec, le ige. Avril i8î6,sous l'autorité
de Sir Gordon Drummond, et dites s'il est à votre connoissance
pourquoi. des Commissions pour tenir la dite Cour à Mont réal

en
<b)-'Velu uzotaL.B Iaasdce8QPet.
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March, 1816, were issued different from those issued as afore.
said for the district of Quebec ?

A. I have no knowledge why that difference was made.--.
As to my opinion, the reaqon why the presence of the H on.
Chief Jstice Monk was required in the Commissions for hold.
ing the Court in March 1816, was that the Hon. Chief jus.
tice Monk was to be at Montreal, and that in the other Com.
missions for holding the Courts at Quebec; the presence of the
Chief Justices was not required, from the Honourable Chief
Justice Sewell not being in the Province, and the Honourable
Chief Justice Monk not being able conveniently to be there,
,without a removal f rom his district.

Q. -Is there by Law any necessity that a Chief justice should
preside at a special Court of Oyer and Terminer, and general
.Gaol delivery ?

A. I do not think there is.

Q. Were not two Judges in the district o' Montreal, as
competent to hold a Court of that nature, as two Judges of the
district of Quebec, for the same purpose?

A. 1 believe them to be as competent.

Q. Do you know why Chief Justice Monk was absent from
his duty as hief Justice of the district ot Montrea, on' the
ten firt days of the criminal termof-March, 1816?

A. As far as my memory serves me, the thrce Judges at
iMoi&tre al
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en Mars 1816, ont été émanées differentes de celles émanée
comme ci devant dit, pour. le District de Quéàec .-

R. Je n'ai aucune conn->isa ce pourquoi cette -différence
a été faite ; quant à mon opinion,.la raison pourquoi la pré-.
sence de l'Honorable Juge en Chef Monk-étoit requise dans les,
Conmmissions pour unir la Cour en Mars 1816 , étoit que
lHonorab!ë Jugé en Chef Monk, devoit êtreà Montréal,.et:
que dans les áutreç Commissions pour- tenir les- Cours à Qcize
b c,. on n'a pas. nécessité la présence des Juges en Chef, en ice
que I Honorable Juge en Chef Sewell n'étoit pas dans la Pro-
vince et que fHoriorable Juge en Chef Monk n'y pouvoit cono-
yenablement étre sans déplacement de son District.

Q. Y a-t-il par la Loi aucune nécessité qu'on Jge en Chef:
prt-side dans une Cour Spéciale d'Oyer et 'l.erminer et de Dé.
liv. atice Générale des. Prisons ?

R.- Je ne le crois pas,.

Q. Est-ce que denx. Juges· dans le District de Montréal nl>..
toient pas aussi· compétens pour tenir une Cour de cette nas
ture, que ne l'étoient deux Juges-.du District de .Quek¢c pour,
le même objet ?

R. Je les- crois auss' compétens.

Q. Savez-vous pour quelle raisor lé Juge en Chef"'Monk.
étoit absent, de son cevoir comme, Jge en Chefdu District
de Mortreal, les dix. premiers jours du Terme Criminel. de.
Mars à816 ?,

R. Autant que ma mémoire.me le rappelre,4 lesargis Jges
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Montrea) were informed by the honourable Chief justice Monk
that bis presence at Quebec was indispensable, and that is, 1
believe, the reason of his absence, not. knowing any other.

Q. Did not the Law oblige Mr. Monk, in Ihis-quality of
Chief Justice,to be present to hold theCriminal Court of King's
Bench at Montreal, on. the- ten first-days of March, i8iß?

A. By Law, that Court- could -notbetheid without the pre.
sence of the;honourable Chief Justice-of the Province, or that
of the honourable Chief Justice of ..the. district of Montrea/.

Q. Do you know any.Law which required the presence of
-the honourable Chief Justice for the district of Montreal at
Quebec, on the ten first-days of March, 1816 ?

'A. No.

Q. Do- you -recóllect the names of the Grand Jury -of the
,Said.Court of.Oyer and Terminer, and general Gaol delivery,
thèld at'Montredl,.in March 1816, or any of them.?

'A. No; except -only that I well remember that'SamuelGer-
-Yard, Esquire,-was foreman of the said Grand Jury. I also
remember that -Mr. Decelles was one of the said Jurors ; as
to the others, I do not now well remember them.

Q. Do you know the persons following, as citizens of the
city of Montreal, . at that time.: Messieurs Gerrard, Moifot,
Wooliich, Desrivières, Leprohon, St. Dizier, Rolland, the eider,
Leslie, Turner, Robt. Armour, Mohion, the elde, and Porteaus,
the eider ?A
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à Montréa, furent informés par l'Honorable Jyge en Chef
Monk, que sa.prsence à Québec, étoit indispensable, et c'est,
je crois, -la raison de son absence, n'en connoissant: pas d'
tres.

Q. La Loi n'obligeoit-elle pas Mr. Monk en sa qualité de
Juge en Chef, d'être présent pour tenir la Cour Criminelle du
Banc du Roi à Montréal, les dix premiers. jours de Mars
ï816?

R. Par :la Loi, cette Cour ne pou voit-être tenue sans la pré-
sence de 'Honorable Juge en Chet de la Province, ou cell
de l'Honorable Juge en Chef du District de Montréal.

Q. Connoissez -vous aucune Loi qui exigeât la présence de
Mr. le Juge en Chef pour le District de Montreat à Québec, les
dix premiersjours de Mars 18i6 ?

R. Non.

Q. Vous souvenez-vous des noms des Grands Jurés dela dite
Cour d'Cyer et Terminer et de'délivrance générale des Prisons
tenue à Montréal en Mars 18M6, ou de quelques-uns d'eux.

R. Non, si ce nest que je me rappelle bien seulement que
Samue/ Gerrard, Ecuyer, étoit le Président du dit Grand Juré,
je me rappelle aussi que le Sieur .Deceles étoit du nombre des
dits Jurés.; quant aux autres je ne puis m'en souvenir dans te
moment.

Q. Connoissez-vous les persônnes suivantes c.mme citoyens
alors de la Ville de Montréal: Messieurs Gerrard, Mofat,
Woolrich, Desrivières, Léprohon, St. Dizier, Rottand,.père,
Leslie, Turner, Rob. ArmOur Molson, père, et Porteous., père?

O R.
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A. Yes.

Q. Do you n'hink there might be found in the-d itrièt
of Montreal, a thousand persons, ail as wel qualified by'Lair
to be Graid Jurors, as those whose names have just beenread
to you?

A. I think there rnight be found in- the district of Mont rea,
other persons as well qualhfied as the persons above named,
to be Grand Jurors, but I can say nothing about their num.
ber.

Q. Have you any knowledge of an indictment preferred
by the said Grand Jurv. of the said Court of Oyer and Ter-
miner, and general Gaol delivery, against Samn tel Skerwood,
for a libel against Jfnes Monk, Esquire, the Prnnce Regent,
and other subjects of kis Majesty ?

A. I know, that the then Grand Jury preferred an indicte
nment against Samuel Sberwooa, for a libel. I read over that
indictment imperfectly, and cannot therefore say what was the
nature of that libel.

Q. When was the said Court of Oyer and Terminer, and
general Gaol delivery, closed'?

A. To the best of my knowledge, it ended about the 8th
of April, i8Î6.

Q. Were thereabout thirty indictments found by the Grand
Jury
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1 OUi,

Q. Ne croyez-volis pas que l'on pouvoit trouver dans le dis.
tricr-de Montréal tin millier de personnes toutés aussi bien q ua.
lifiées par la Loi pour être Grand Jurés, que: ceux dont leu
noms viennent de vous être lus?

R. Je pense que l'on pourroit trouver dans le District de
Montréal 'dautres personhes aussi bien qualifiées que les per-
sonnes susnommées pour Grands Jurés; miais.quant aù nom-
bre, je n'en puis rien dire.

Q. Avez-vous aucune -connoissance 4'un [ndictemnent ap.-
porté par le dit corps -de Grand.Jurés de la dite Cour d'Oyer
et Termineret Délivrance Générale des Prisons, contre Samuet
Sherwood, pour un Libelle contre James Mohk, Ecuyer, le
PINCE RE.GENT, et auiTessujets de Sa Majesté?

R. 'J'ai connoissance que le Grand Juré '.alors a porté un
Indictement contre Samel Sh/erwood pour Libelle, je n'ai par.
couru qu'imparfaitement cet Indictement, :je ne puis consé.-
quemment dire quelle étoit la nature de ce Libelle.

Q.:Quand»la dite Cour d'Oyer et Termineret de.Délivrance
Générale des.Prisons a-t-elle été terminee.?

-R. Au meilleur de ma connoissance elle a fini vers le 8
.Avril 18 6.

Q. Y.a-t.-ileu environ trente Indictemens de trouvés.par
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Jury in the said Court, exclusive of that against Sanuel Srer..
Wood?

A. I cannot positively- state the number,.but I believe there
may have been thirty.

Q. What becarne of those indictments, after the termination-
of the said courtof Oyer and Terminer, and general GaoL
delivery ?

A. I believe the greater part of them are still in the hands;
of the Clerk, specially appointed to that Court, with, the ex..
ception of about nine;, among which is that against S. Sher-.
wood, which, as one of the Justices- of the7 said' Court· of Oyer
and Terminer and general Gaol delivery,Ireturned to,and laid!
before the Court ofKing's Bench, on the first day of the Cri-
minai Term of the said·Court. which- was the zd of: Septem-
ber, 1816..

Q. Why did you so return only. nine- of those thirty indict.-
ments to the said. Court- of King's Hnch ;, and why did yori
not retura all the thirty indictments to the said. Court ?

A. Because I thenthought L'hadhbeen infôrmed that-there-
remained no more than those nine indictments or thereabouts,,
upon which, further prosecution was to be had, (prosecutions,
having ahleady takeni place, and been finished upon the other-
indictments) and- becau se, moreover4 tb the best of my know,
ledge, the Attorney;General- wished- to- proceed:upon'those
indictments.
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le Grand Juré dans la dite Cour, sans compter celui contre
Samuel Sk6rzuood?

R. Je ne puis dire positivement le nombre, mais je crois
bien qu'il pouvoit y en avoir trente,

Q. Que sont devenus ces Indictemens, après là dite Cour
d'Oyer et Terminer et de Délivrance générale des Prisons finie?

R. Je crois que la plûpart sont encore entre les mains du-
Greffier, nommé spécialement pour la Cour susdite, excepté
environ neuf, parmi lesquels se trouve celui contre Samuel
Sherwood, que, cómme un des Juges de la dite Cour d'Oyer et
Terminer et de-Délivrance générale des Prisons,. j'ai rapporté
etmis dévant la Courdu Banc du Roi,le premier jour du Terme.
Criminel de la dite Cour qui -étoit le-2 'Septembre 1816.

Q. Pourquoin'avez-vous ainsi remis que neuf de ces trente
Indictemens, à la dite Cour du Banc du Roi, et pourquoi
n'avez-vous pas remis tous les trente indictemens· à la dite
Cour.?

R. Parce que rai cru alors avoir été infàrmé, qu'il ne res-.
toit que ces neuf Indictemens ou environ, sur lesquels il y.
avoit des poursuites ultérieures à faire (des. poursuites ayant.
eu lieu et ces poursuites ayant été terminées sur les autres Int-.
dictémens) et parceque d'ailleurs, au meilleur de ma con-
noissance le Procureur Général désiroit-procéder sur. ces In4
dictemens.
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Q. Where did you obtain the ninè indictments in question-.

A. To the best of mv knowledge, they were brought either hy Mr;
Delisle, Deputy Clerk of the Crown, or by Ir. Aznsile, (lierk of rhe
Crown; to the Judges* Cham ber, (one of the a partments in the Court
House) and that before the opening of the said Court, on the 2d of
Septeniber, 1816.

Q. During the said Court of Oyer and Terminer, and general Geol
delivery, that is to say, troin the20th of March, to the 8th of A pril,
1816, had you any power to act alone. under the said Comnissioiisof
Oyer and Terminer, anà general Gaol deliv.ery 2

A. No.

Q. What authority to act alone had yoit, five months afterwards,.
that is to say, on the 2d of September, lb 16?

A. The Attorney-General, N. F. Uniacke, Esqîire, having de,
manded of the four Judges, at their Chamber. (one of the apartments
of the said Court-HouseL before the· opening of the Court, on the
said day, 2d Sept. 1816; the transmission of those nine -indictments
to.the Court of King's Bench, alleging it to be the practice to tran-
smit such indictments ofa Couit of Oyer and Terminer, and geneia
Gaoi delivery; and having satisfied the -said Judges by authorities-of
the regularity -of this mode,·(the Judges iaving previously had doùbts
as to this mode of proceeding) I ook the said indictnents, - which [
carried and lransnitted, as I have already ·stated. to-the said Court of
King's Bench; the unanimous opinion of the four Judges being, that
as one-of the Justices ofthe said Count of Oyer and Terniiner-and:
genieral Gaol delhvery, 1 might, and oughtto-do so.

Q. Upon what principle did the said Judges decIde, thatyou. might
-.and
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(Q. O¥aézNous trouvé ces neuf Indictemens en question-?

R. 1;4 ont été apportés, au meilleiir de ma connoissance, soit par
Mr. Delisle. Député Greffier de la Couronne, ou par ir. Ainskie, le
Greffier'de la Couronne, à la chanbre des'Jun-es (un des appartemens
de la Cuir de Justice) 'avant louverture de la dite Cour· le 2 Sep-
tenbre 1816.

Q. Pendant la durée de la dite Cour d'Oyer et Terminer et de
Délivrance Générale des Prisons, c'est-à-dire depuis le vingt de
Mars juscqu'au 8 Avril 1816, aviez-vous aucun pouvoir d agir seul en
vertu des dites Commissions. d'Oyer.et Terimier et de Délivrance Gé
nérale des Prisons?

-R. Non.

Q. Quelle autorité aviez-vous d'agir seul, cinqmois aprs:, à savoir,
le 2 Septembre 1816.?

R. Le Procureur Général N. F. Uniacke, Ecuyer, ayant demandé
aux quatre Juges.dans leur chambre (un des appartemens de la dite
Cour de Justice) avant l'ouverture de la Cour le dit jour 2 Septembre
1816, la'transmission deces neuf Indictemens.à la Cour du Banc du
Roi, alléguant que c'étoit la pratique d'y transmett-e tels Indictenens
d'une Cour d'Oyer et Ter miner et de Délivrance Généaledes.Prisons,
et après avoir satistait les Juges par des aut"rités de la régularité de
ce mode, les, Juges ayant entretenu avant des doutes sur cette manière
de procèder, je pris en main les Cits Indictemens que je portai et
transmis, comme [ai déjà dit, à la dite Cour du Banc du koi, l'opinion
unanime des quatre Juges ét:ant que je pouvois et devois, comme un
des Juges de la dite Cour d'Oyerét Terminer, le faire..

Q. Sur quels principes les ditsJuges ont-ils décidé que vOUS pOU-

viez
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and ought to act alone upon that occasion, it not being possible,pend-
ino- the said commission, to do any thing without the presence of the
llonourable Judge AMonk?

A. I, as well as the other Judges, was satisfied. by sufficient autho-
rities under the Criminal Law of England, which are not now in my
memory, that I might, and ought to follow that mode.

Q. Do you recollect the books, or the names of the authors cited by
Mr. Attorney-General, in support of that mode of proceeding?

A. The Attorney- General brought several books containing his au-
thorities ; but I cannot now cite the books.

Q. Was that conference between the Judges and the Attorney-
-General, a public, or a private one ?

A. I do not recollect that there were at the time any other per-
sons present in the Judges' Chamber.

Q. Did the Attorney-General take up much time in convening the
Judges ; or were the arguments well understood?

A. The Judges made their decision upon that question immedi-
ately before the opening of the Court., upon the adduction of the au-
thorities of the Attorney-General, without lengthy arguments, if, in-
deed there were asny.

Q. Is Mr. Uniacke in the habit of pleadingcauses before the Judges
of the district of Montreal, in which the rights. and liberties of.flis
Majesty's subjects are involved ex parte, and out of Court ?

.A. Although I do not think such a question ought to be put to me,
I answer-No.

Qe
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viez et deviez agir seul dans cette occàsioti, vû qué pendant la durée
de la dite: Commission, ried ne ponvoit etre fait saas la présënèe dê
l'Honorable Juge Moni ?

R. J'ai été satisfait ainsi que les autres Juges par des autorités suf-
fisantes tirées de la Loi Criminelle d'A ngfe errc, queje n'ai pas mainte-
nant présentes à ma memoire, que jepoavoi et devois suivié ce môde.

Q. Vous rappeliëz-vous quels sont les livres ou le. nomáidesàu-
teurs cités par Mr. le ProcareurmGénéral pour appuyer -cette manière
de procéder?

R. Non, le Procureur-Général a apporté plusieurs livres
etoient les autorités ; mais je ne puis citer mai'ntenant ces livres

où

Q. Cette conférence entre les Juges et Mr. le Procureur-Général
etoit-elle publique ou privée

R. Je ne me rappelle pas cu'il y eût d'autres personnes présentes
dans la chambre des Juges, alors.

Q. Mr. le Procureur-Général employa-t-ýii beaucoup .de teins à,
convaincre les Juges, ou si les argumens furent bien étendus ?

R. Les Juges ont pris leur détermination sur cettequestionimmé-
diatement avant l'ouverture de la Cour sur la production des autorités
de Mr. le Procureur-Général sans der longs a-rgumens, si, tentefois il
y en a été question.

Q. Mr. Uniacke, a-t-il coutume de plaider dès Causes devant les
Juges du District de Montréal, dans lesquelles les droits et les liber-
tés des sujets de Sa Majesté sont intéressés ex parte et hors de Cour 2

R. Quoi 'cjueje n crofe pas qu'uàe tele qùéstion me eût e&e prô-
posée-je réponds nofln'
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Q. Have the Judges of the Court of King's Bench for the district
af 1.;ntrea', ever made a rule of practice to abolislh the writ or pro-
ceeding of certiorari ?

A. No.

Q. Why did they on that occasion abolish it?

A. Although I ought not to answer that question, I do notwith-
standing answer that the Judges have not abolished the Law, or
proceeding of the writ of certiorari, by following, with respect to the.
transmission of the indicttients in question, another mode.

Q. Did you ever see the libel in question, except in the indictment ?

A. Before seeing the indictment in question against Mr. Sherwood,
(though I have said I read it over imperfectly) 1 think I recollect
having seen a printed paper, containing nearly the same matter which
was conimunicated to me, to the best of my knowledge, by Mr. Mon..
delêt, or Mr. M'Cord. Police Justices, in the rooms of the Court-
House; and i do not remember having seen it elsewhere.

Q. Have you had any conversation withr Mr. Chief Justice Monk
wvith respect to that libel?

A. I do not recollect having had any particular conversation witir
Mr. Chief Justice Monk, respecting that libel, though i think I fe-
miember that the libel was sonetimes mentioned in the Judges' Cham-
ber, and amoug the Judges, in general conversation.

Q. Did Mr. Chief Justice Monk, sit in the said Court of Oyer andl
Terminer and general Gaol delivery, in March 1816 when the said
bill of indictment was preferred by the Grand Jury ?



A P P E-N DIC E (K.)

Q. Les Juges de la Cour du Banc du Roi pour, le District de Mont..
réal, ont-ilsjamais fait une règle de pratique afin d'abolirle.Writ ou la
procédure de Certiorari ?

R. Non.

Q. Pourquoi l'ont-ils aboli dans cette occasion?

R. Quoique je ne doive pas répondre à cette question, je réponds
cependant que les Juges n'ont pas aboli la Loi ou la procédure du
Writ de Certiorari, en suivant à l'égard de-la transmission des Indic-
temens en question un autre mode.

Q. Avez-vous jamais vu le Libelle en question excepté dans l'Indic-
tement ?

R. Avant de voir (quoique j'aie dit avoir.parcouru très imparfaite-
ment) l'Indictement en question contre Mr. Sherzwood,je crois me
rappeller d'avoir vu un Imprimé qui contenoit à peu pres Ies mêèmes
matières, lequel m'a été communiqué au meilleur de ma connoissance
par Mr. Mondelêt ou Mr. M'Cord, Juges de Police, et ce dans les
appartemens de la Cour de justice, et je ne me rappelle pas de l'avoir
vu dans d'autres mains.

Q. Avez-vous eu aucune conversation avec Mr. le Juge en Chef
Monk, par rapport à ce Libelle?

R. Je ne me rappelle pas d'avoir eu aucune conversation particùr
lière avec Mr. le Juge en Chef Monk, par rapport à ce Libelle quoi-
queje croye qu'il aété quelque fois question de ce Libelle dans la cham-
bre des Juges et entre les Juges comme en conversation générale.

Q. Mr. le Juge en Chef Monk, a-t-il siégé dans la dite Cour d'Oyer
et Terminer et de Délivrance Générale des Prison's en Mars, 1816,
lorsque le dit Bill-d'Indictement a été apporté par les.Grands Jurés ?

P 2 R.
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A. Yes, and he sat during the whole of that Session.

Q. Did he sit on the first day of the term of September, 1816,when

you brought in, and returned the said bill of indictment ?

A. Yes.

Q. Did he sit on the last day of the said term, when the Court or-
dered the apprehensionu of the said Samuel Sherwood?

A. Yes.

Q. At the said Court of Oyer and Terminer, and general Gaol de-
livery, heldgat Mo,n4real, in March 1816, was · there not a bill of in-
dictment preferred by the Grand Jury, against one Bonnet, for as.
sault and battery ; which bill of indictment was ordered to be sent to·
the Court of Sessions, for proceedings thereon

A. I remember, that the said Court sent to the Court of Quarter
Sessions, an indictment for assault and battery; but I do not recol-
lect against whom that indictmrent was.

Q. By what authority did the Commissioners of the said Court of

Oyer and Terminer and general Gaol delivery, send that indictment
to the Quarter Sessions?

A. I cannot now cite ; and besides, I hold myself not bound, in
consideration of what I oNçe to my situation as a Judge, here to
give the authorities upon which the Court rested. I say only, that the
unanimous opinion of the Judges was, that the said Court had that
right,

Q. Why did not the said Court«of Oyer and Terminer and general
G'4 oI delivcry, send the said indict.nc nt against Samuel Sherwooj, for

a
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R. Oui, et il a siégé durant toute cette Session.

Q. Siégeoit-il le premierjour du Terme de Septembre, 1816, lors-
que vous avez apporté et remis le dit Bill d'Indictement?

R. Oui.

Q. Siégeoit-il le dernier jour du dit Terme lorsque la Cour a or-
donné l'arrestation du dit Samuel Sherwood?

R. Oui.

Q. Dans la dite Cour d'Oyer et Terminer et de Délivrance Géné-
rale des Prisons tenue à JMlontréal, en Mars, 1816, n'a-t-il pas été rap-
porté par le Grand Juré un Bill d'Indictement contre un nommé Bon-
net, pour Assaut et Batterie lequel Bill d'Indictement la Cour a or-
donné d'être envoyé à la Cour de Quartier de Session afin qu'il fût là
procédé sur icelui ?

R. Je me rappelle que la dite Cour a envoyé à la Cour de Quartier
de Session un Indictenent pour Assaut et Batterie, mais je ne puis me
rappeller contre qui éLoit cet Indictement.

Q. Par quelle autorité les Commissaires de la dite Cour d'Oyer et
Ternineret .de Dé!ivrance Générale des Prisons, ont-ils envoyé cet
Indictement à la Cour de Quartier de Session ?

R. Je ne puis citer maintenant, mais d'ailleurs je crois ne devoir
être tenU en raison de ce que je dois à ma situation de Juge, de-donner
ici les autorités sur lesquelles la Cour s'est appuyée ; je dis seulement
que c'étoi l'opinion unanime des Juges que la dite Cour avoit ce
droit.

Q Pourquoi est-ce quela dite Cour d'Oyer et Terminer et de Dé-
livrance Générale des Prisoris n'a pas envoyé le dit Indictement contre

Samuel
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a libel, to the Court of Quarter Sessiong, for proceeding thereupon
in that Court, a libel being a misdemeanour which is not a breach
of the Peace : and, consequently, an offence inferior to an assault
and battery?

A. Whether the indictment against Mr. Sherwood, were or were
not of a nature to be sent to the said Court of Quarter Sessions, was
not agitated.

Friday, ath March, 1 817

PRESENT-Messieurs Cuvillier,
Duchesnois,
Vzger, and
Borgia.

Mr. Cuvillier in the Chair.

E XAMINATION of Mr. Charles Bernard Pasteur, of the
city of Montreal, Printer.

Q. Were you present at the special Court of, Oyer and
Terminer, and general Gaol delivery, held at Montreal, on
the 28th of March, 1816, as a spectator merely, and without.
having received any subponâ to attend that Court ?

A. Yes; I was present on that day in the said Court, as
one of the spectators.

Q. Did you then see Samuel Gerrard, foreman of the Grand
Jury
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Samuel Sherwood, pour Libelle àla Cour de Quartier de Session afin
qu'il fât procédé dans cette Cour sur icelui; un' Libelle étant un délit
qui n'est pas une infraciion de la Paixet par conséquent un délit et
moins grave qu'un Assaut et Batterie ?

R. Il n'a pas été question si l'Indictement contre Mr. Shterwood,
étoit ou n'étoit pas de nature àtre envoyé à la dite Cour de Quartier
de Session.

Vendredi, 14 Mars, 1817.

PRESENS--Messieurs Cuvillier,
Duchesnois,
Viger, et
Borgza.

Mr. Cuvillier dans la Chaire.

EXAMEN de Monsieur Charles Bernard Pasteur, Impri.
meur, de la Cité de Montréal.

Q. Etiez-vous présent à la Cour Spéciale d'Oyer et Termi.
ner et de Délivrance Générale des Prisons, tenue à Montréal,.
le 28 Mars, 1816, simplement comme Spectateur, et sans a-
voir reçu aucun Ordre de témoignage pour paroître à cette
Cour ?

R. Oui ; jétois présent ce jour-là· dans la dite Cour com-
me l'un des Spectateurs.

Q. Avez-vous vu' alors Samuel' Gerrard, Président du.
Corps des Grands Jurés de la dite Cour, sortir de-la Chambre

des,
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Jury of the said Court, leave the Grand Jury Roone, and
go and whisper to the Attorney-General?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you immediately see the Attorney'General tise
and address the Court, mentioning your name ?

A. I immediately, or, in a few moments, saw the Attorney-
General rise, address the Court, and mention me.

Q. Did not Mr. Chief Justice Monk, then sitting on the
Bench, then say, " Where i he ? Where is h P -or use other
expressions to that effect ?

A. Yes ; Mr. Monk said, "Where is he Is he in Court ?"
or other words to that effect.

Q. Did not Mr. Chief Justice Monk, theû ordet you to re-
main in Court, because the Grand jury wanted you ?

A. That order was given me by order of the Court, and I
believe it was the Chief Justice who spoke.·

Q. Were you shortly afterwards called in order to attend
before the Grand Jury?

A Yes.

Q. Did you then see the journeymen and apprentices of
your printing office ; and did they not tell you they were pri.
soners.? A.
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des Gra»dsm xs. set vpanir pler l'oreille du Procureur-Gé-
néral P

R. Oui.

Q. Avez-vous aussitô apperçu Mr. le Brocareur.Généra
se lever, et s'adrésser à la Cour ,en faisant mention de vQtre
nom

R. J'ai vu assitôt, ou peu d'instans après, Mr. le Procureur-
Général se lever s'adressant à%1a Cour, ç.tfaie mentiofnde qoi.

Q. Mr. le Juge en Chef Monk, sié eant alors sur le Banc;
n'a't-il pas di.talors "whee i he ? ere is le P' udautres
expressions équivalentes?

R. Oui, Mr. Mpnk a dit ' e zr s4 . iy e in fouqrt ?
St d'autres mots équivalgns.

Q. Mr. le juge en Chef Monk ne vous a-t-il pas*-alors or-
donné de demeurer en -qrV parce.que le .Grand Juré avoit
besoin de vous?.

R. Ç'est par l'Ordre de la Cour que cet Ordre m'a été don.
né, et .je crois que c'est le Juge en Chef qui me la dit*

Q. Avez-vous été peu de tems après appellé afin de pam...
rlotre devant le Grand juré

R.ý Qui.

Q. Ayezp s vu alors les Qoppgndhs et fehtifsde
votre Imprimerie, et ne vous ont-ils pas dit qüils étoiënt
prisonniers QR
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A. I did not see them until I had given my evidencebefore
the Grand Jury. I was then leaving their room. I said to
my young people, ' What are you doing there ?" They an-
swered, " We are risoners.' Gauvin had before told me, that
he brought my apprentices and joarneymen into Court; that
he had locked, or caused to be locked, the door of my print-
ing office; and the key was placed in the upper par~t of the
house.

ina.' When you appeared before the Grand .Jury, did you
make oath, and who administered that oath to you?

A.'I was sworn by Samuel Gerrard, forenan of the said
Grand Jury.

Q. Did Mr. Gèrrard present to you a printed paper;
and ask you, whether you knew that paper? And did you
then read.the saidpaper ?

A. He shewed me a printed paper, and I read it. I told
him, that I knew it only by having seen a similar one some
aime befoTe in -the Police office at Montreal, where it was at
that time shewn to me by Thomas M'Cord, Esquire, a Police
Justice for the district of Montreal.

Q. Look upon the copy of an indictment now shewn to
you by the Committee, marked F. and say, whether, to the
best of your knowledge and belief, the libel -thereirteontained,

.be;thesame which was contained in the said :paper so shewn
to you by the said Samuel Gerrard, and rpreviously by Mr.
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R. Je ne les ai vus qu'après mon témoignage rendu devant
les Grands Jurés ; je sortois alors de leur Chambre, je dis à
mes jeunes gens, que-faites-voùs là ? il me répondirent, nous
sommes prisonniers. Gauvin m'avoit dit auparavant qu'il avoit
amené mes Apprentifs et Compagnons en Cour; qu'il avoit
fermé ou- fait fermer la porte de mon Imprimerie à clef et'que
la.clefêétoit déposée dans le haut de la maison.

Q. Lorsque vous avez comparu devant les Grands Jurés,
avez-vous prêté Serment, et qui est-ce qui vous a fait prêter
ce Serment?

R. J'ai 'été assermenté par Samuel Gerrard, Chef -du dit
Grand Juré.

Q. Mr. Ger-ard vous a-t-il présenté un Papier Imprimé et
demandé si vous connoissiez ce Papier et avez-vous alors lu le
dit Papier ?

R. Il me présenta un Papier Imprimé, et je le lus, je lui dis
que je ne le connoissois que pour en avoir vu un semblable,
quelque tems auparavant, dans l'Office de Police à Montréal,
oh il me fut montré alors par Thomas M'Cord, Ecuyer, Jrge
de Police pour le District de Montréal.

Q. Regardez. la Copie de lindictement à vous maintenant
exhibée par le Comité, marquée F. et dites, au meilleur de
votre connoissance et. croyance, si le Libelle qui y est contenu
est le même qui étoit contenu dans le dit Papier à vous- ainsi
montré par le dit Samudl Gerrard, et précédemment par Mr.
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'.'o he bst fiy k sliewn
~to~e by Messieufs' eirardaxid Mcrd began with thewords

he-Order," 's the libet dontained in the copyoftheindict.
ment ndw shewn to >xMe, does; andT believe that;in substance,
he libél contained in'«he .said copy>of the indictment,ý was al-
so "caiàd in thesaid printed pâpets ; ,but 'afier the lapse
of a year, my eiriDryis-rotufficiently :peffect to Tecall to
me every circumstance.

-Q. Did you often télIL the 'Grand 'Jury, ihat you neither
knew the author, nor the riiter-ofthe 'said printed paper'?

A. Yes; I repeated that several times.'

Q. Was Mr. George Moffat, of the city of Me'treal, one of
the GrariîdJurors ?

A. Yes.

Q. Some time before the holdirng of the said Court of Oyer
and Te'rminèr, had you any conversationwiih the saidSam.
Sherwoocl in St. Paul street,'at th'door of Mr. w M in),Mis
partner, w'hen the'said Mr. MÇ attassdnear you both?

A. When I appeai'e'dbefore the'Granrd jury, .a6id twas-;ex-

amined touching that circumstance, I did not remember it;
'but~some circumsites 'have siice led '.-tr recôilect that,
diring; hat interview withI the said Savnn2el Sherwood, iIhad
iri fact seen the šidMjat'pass, and that-he'haeyed us"ith
much attention.

Q. Did not Mr. Mfat, as a member of the Giand ;Iury,
questiou
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R. Au ,meilleur de ýma onnoissance les imprimés -à mi
montrés par Messieurs Gerrard et M'Cord, commençoient par
les mots "TIhe order,"de même que commence le Libelle conte-
nudansla Copie ¿de-llIndictemenra.àmoirnaintenant exhibée;
et je crois-;qu'en substancedle Libelle contenu dans la diteCo.
ýpie de :lIandictement.étoit. aussi contenu; dans les dits [mprimés;

mais après une époque .d'un au, -ma mémoiie n'est pas assez
;parfaite, pour me,-cappeller toutes les cirsconstances.

Q. Avez-vous souvent dit1au Grands Jurés que vous ne
ý.connoissiez nitauteur ni l,!Imprimeur du dit PapierImprimé?

R. Oui, je-le-leur ai répété plusieurs.fois.

Q. Mr. George Mofat, de la'Ville de Montréal, étoit-i14'un
des Grands jurés ?

R. Oui.

* Q. Quelque tems avant la tenue. de la dite Cour. d'yer et
iTerminer avez-vous Leu aucune conversation :avec le dit &a.

'M«eltSerwood, dans:la Rue. St. Paul, à la porte de la maison
de Mr. Merwin, son associé, lorsque le dit*Mr. M ýfat pas-
-soit près de vous deux?

R.. Loque j'ai paru devant les'Gr ands jurés..et. que , l:on
\an'aquestionné. sur ,cette circonstance je ne m'en rappellois
pas alors ; mais depuis, quelques circonstances m'ont fait rap.
.peller que, pendant cette entrevue avec le dit Sanuet Sher-
,uood, javois en effet vu passer le dit Moffat, et qu'il nous a-
voit regardés avec beauéoup d'attention.

Q. Mr. Moffat, comme Membre du Grand Juré, ne vous
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question you touching that interview with the said Samuel
Sherwood ?

A. Ys ;- he asked me whether Ihad not met Mr. Sherwoods
indicating, as well as I can recollect, the part of Saint Paut
street at Montreal; and whether Mr. Sherwood had. not then
said to me, that I related much to the Police Justices. respect.
ing the Libel under the consideration of the Grand Jury; to
which I answered, that I did not then remember that inter-
view; but that I was certain Mr. Sherwood had»notso spoken
to me at all.--And I added also, that the reason was, that:I
had said nothing respecting that Libel to the Police. Justices.

Q. Did the Grand Jury ask. you, whether Mr. Viger, Mr.
Sherwood, and Mr. Heney, did not frequent your house ?-
whether Mr. Viger were not a partner of yours ? And then-
whether Mr. Mower were not your partner ?

A. Yes, they put all these questions to me. I answered
to some of these questions. And I said to them, they might
as well question me upon my family concerns, as put..such
questions to me..

E X A MINATION of Louis Gauvin, of the city of Montreal,
one of the B.ailiffs of the King's Bench of the dist, of Montreat.

Q. Were you present at the special Court of Oyer and Ter-
miner and general Gaol delivery, holden at Montreal, on the.
2oth March, 1816 ?

A, Yes.
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a-t-il pas- questionné sur cette entrevue avec le dit samuel
Sherwood

R. Oui, il me demandasije n'avois pas rencontré Mr. Sher-
zvood, et autant que je puis me rappeller indiquant le lieu dans
la Rue St. Paul, à Montréal, et si Mr. Sherwood ne m'avoit
pas dit alors que j'en avois conté bien long aux Juges de Po-
lice au -sujet du Libellé qui étoit -sous la considération du
Grand Juré ; à quoi je repondis que je ne me rappellois pas
alors de cette entrevue, mais.que j'étois certain que Mr. Sher-
zvood ne m'avoit tenu aucun propos semblable, et j'ajoutai
aussi que la raison en étoit, que je n'avois rien dit concernant
,ce Libelle devant les Juges de Police.

-Q. Les Grands Jurés vous ont-ils de mian dé si Mr. Viger,
Mr. Sherwood et Mr. Heney, ne fréquentoient pas votre mai-
son, si Mr. Viger .n'étoit pas associé avec vous, et ensuite si
Mr. Mower n'étoit pas votre associé ?

R. Oui; ils m'ont fait toutes ces questions ; j'ai répondu à
quelques unes de ces questions, et leur ai dit qu'ils pouvoient
-aussi -bien me questionner sur les affaires de ma famille, que me
fa re de pareilles questions.

EXAMEN de Louis Gauvin, de la Cité de Montréal, un
des Huissiers du Banc du Roi, du District de Montréal.

Q. Etiez-vous présent lors de la-tenue de la Cour Spéciale
d'Oyer et Terminer et de Délivrance Générale des Prisons à
Montréa4 le 20 Mars, 816?

R. Oui
Q.
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Q. Did you, on the 28th of March, 18.6, receive -orår
from the Attorney-General to obey the orders which shouli
be given you by Samuel Getrard, foreman of the Grand
Jury of the said Court?

A. Yes.

Q. Did the said Samuel Gerrard then order you to go-for"
Mr. Mower, a printer at Montreal, and his journeymen and.
apprentices, in order to appear:before the Grand Jury ?

A. Yeso

Q. Did you receive from the Court any subfæná to compel
the attendance of the said Mr. Mower, and his journeymen
and apprentices ?

A. No.

Q. In consequence of the orders which you had received
from the said Foreman of the Grand Jury, did. you, go for
those persons, and how many Constables accompanied you?

A. To the best of my knowledge, the ,aid Samuel Gerrard
ordered me to take for that purpose four Constables, buL
only took two, and went to. Mr. Mower's.

Q. Did Mr. Mower, or any of, his people, then ask youi,.
under -what authority you so came for them ?

A. To the best of my knowledge, thatwas asked me,either-
by
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Avez.vous reçude:28 Mars i&i6, des Ordres ',de Mr. le
&bcureur.Général dobéir ïuk -ordresqui vous seroient don-
.rués de Ir part -de-Samudl Gerard, :Président des Grands Jurés
.de la dite Cour,?

R. Oi.

Q. -Le dit Samiwl cerredôous a t4 iordoné álors d'aller
querir Mr. wedTdi ur à 1bdrédl, et ses Compagnaas
et Appremifs, afin de ttap a'rîrtre'evnat le'Crps des -Grands
Jurés ?

R. Oui.

Q. Avez-vous reçu de la Cour aucun Ordre de-témoignage
afin de faire venir le dit .Mr.Mower et -ses Corapagnons et
Apprentifs ?

R. Non.

Q. En tonséquence des Ordres qûe vous avez reçus du. dit
Président dës 'Grands jurés, ävez-vous été chèïéhier ces 'ersoi:-
mes, et combien de Connétables vous ont accompagné

R. Au meilleur de ma coùnoissance, le dit Samuel Gerràrd
mordonna pour te sujetde dprende «ie Connetable; mis
e n'en pris que deutt et je mè rêendis defež M. M t.r.

Q. Mr. Mower ou aucun de ses gens vous ont-ils alors de-
mandé en vertu de quelle autorité vous veniez ainsi-lescher.
chi2r?-

R. Au meilleur de'ma cotinissaticé c'èla m'a-été demandé
R soit
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by Mr. Mower, or by some of his people. i answered, that
I had' no order in writing; but that 1 was directed by the
Grand Jury to require therm in the Khig's name, to attend
before the Grand Jury. Mr. Mower, and the people of his
printing-office, then came with me te the Court-House.

Q. Were you in like manner, and. without any subßen,
ordered to go for the journeymen and apprentices of Mr. C.
B. Pasteur, a printer in the city of Montreal; and did you, in
consequence, go for them,accompanied by Constables?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you in like manner, and by the sane orders, go-for
Messieurs Bowman-and Lane, printers?

A. Yes.

Q. Do you recolIect the names of the persans on .whom
you served suboenas, by order of the Grand-Jury?

A. To the-best of my knowledge, Iserved by ordèr ofDa-
vid Ross, Esquire, subpoeænas to Mr. D. B. Viger.. personally ;
to Mr. Heney, at his domicile;. to Mr. SabbattiI cannot re-
collect whether personally or at his-donicile to Mr. Lane,.
at his domicile; and to Dr. Trudeau, personally,

Q. Did you then or afterwards learn, that ail those wit-
nesses were required to appear to give evidence upon the in-
dict ment against S.. Sherood, Esquire ?
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soit par Mr. Mower ou quelqu'un de ses gens ; je répondis que
je n'avois point d'Ordre par écrit, mais que j'étois chargé de la
part du Grand Juré de les réquérir au nom du Roi de venir.
paroître devant le Grand Juré, alors Mr. Mower et les gens de
son Imprimerie vinrent avec moi à la Salle d'Audience.

Q. Avez-vous été ordonné de la même:manière et sans au-
cun Ordre de témoignage d'aller chercher les Compagnons et
Apprentifs de Mr. Char/es B. Pasteur, Imprimeur, dans la
Cité de Montréal, et avez-vous en conséquence été les chercher,
accompagné de Connétables?

R. Oui.

Q. Avez-vous de même et par les mêmes Ordres été chercher
Messieurs Bowman et Lane, Imprimeurs?

k R. Oui.

Q. Vous rappellez-vous des noms de ceux à qui vous avez
servi des Subpond, par 'ordre des Grands Jurés?

R. Au meilleur de ma connissance, j'ai signifié, par
l'ordre de David Rois, Ecuyer, des Subpænâ, à Mr. D B.
Viger, personnellement, à Mr. Heney à son Domicile, à Mr;,
Sabatté. je rie puis me ressouvenir si c'est à sa personne ou à
son domicile, à Mr. Lane à son domicile, et au Doct. Trudeau,

'personnellement.

Q. Avez-vous su alors ou après que tous ces témoins étoient
requis de comparoître pour rendre témoignage sur 1indicte-
me.nt contre S. Shewood, Ecuyer ?

R2 R.
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A. 1:did.notlearn i untilthe indictment, had.been returned;
into Court by the Grand Jury. Before that, I asked; .7phg,
Desle, Esquire,.Clerk of the said, Court, what ail thaý mea 1t
-- he. answeréd, "I know nothing a4ou it.I

Q. Look at th subppz4 roarked B,.now Fbewn. toa.yc», and'
say, whether it be, the, saneuwhich, yu, theSFervede u
B. Viger, Esquire.

A. To the best of my knowledge, it is the sane.

Q. When you went, as you have already, mentioned, for
Messieurs Bowman and Lane, did .they ask you by what au.
thority you. proceeded in that manner and what was your
answer ?

A. Having gone to MessRrs. Bowman and Lane': house. onre
of them, I cannot recollect which, asked me, whether I had
any written order or authority to . require, their attendance
before the Grand Jury; I answered, that I had noý written or-
der ; but that the Constables then with me were Offjcers of
the Criminal Court, as *mwight be seen by the staves they car- -
ried ; and, to the. best of my knowledge, I believe I added,
that I thought that sufficient to' shew them that I had not
corne of my own accord, but by authority, or sone.such.
words.

:15t/h
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R. je .el isu-qu'après que l'Indictement a été rapporté
par les Grands jurés à la Cour. Avant je n'a,ddressai a 7ohn
Disle, Ecuyer, Greffieir de là. ditei Cor, et, lui demandai
ce que tout ce train là vouloit dire, il me répcndit, "Je nen
sais rien.'

Q. Regardez la Copie de l'ordre de témoignage marquée P,
à vous maintenant exhibée, et dites si c'est la aiême que vous
avez signifiée alors à D. B. Viger, Ecuyer ?

R. Au meileur dema co noissance.'est-laýmême,?,

Q. Lorsque vous avez. été chercher, comme vous avezci-
dévant dit, Messieurs eBrwmawet Lanei vous ont-ils dénandé
en vertude -qellè autorité' vous procédiez. ainsi,.et'quelle t
votre réponse?

SR. .Etant entré chez Méssieurs Bowman et Lane, l'un deuxi
jene puis me ressouvenir-lquel, me demand;if4javois .quelqùe
ordreý-par écritow autorité. pour-les '-requéri devant le-Grahd
Jré ;je répondis que je=n'avoiepoint;d'6rdie par écrit;; mais
que-les Connétables qui- étoient akers avecanoêétoient desOffi.
crers de la Cour Criminelle' ainsi que l'on pouvoit le -voir par
leurs bâtons ý qu'ils avoient · alors à la rnain et je crois:avoir
ajoutei au meilleur de' ma- connoissance, que-je.pensois- que
cela étoit suffisant pour leur faire voir quejeýne venois pas de
mon; chet mais-par autorité- ou quelques mots semblables,

15e..
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15th March, 1817.

PRESENT--Messrs. Cuvillier,

Viger,
Duchesnois, and

Borgia.

Mr. Cuvillier in the Chair.

EXAMINATION of the Honourable the SPEAeCER Of the

House of Assembly, Joseph Louis Papineau, Esquire.

Q. At the special Court of Oyer and Terminer and general
Gaol delivery, held in the city of Montreal, in March, 1816,

were you, on the 29th of the said month of March, called up-

on to attend before the Grand Jury; and were you then in

your place in Court as an Advocate?

.A. Being in Court on the 29 ith of March, t816, and sitting
on the Advocate's seat as a spectator, Gauvin, the bailiff, came
and told me that the foreman of the Grand Jury desired my
attendance before them, to give evidence. I asked him whe.
.ther he had a subpond to, serve me with ; and upon his an-
swering that he had not, I told him that I would not attend
before M-r. Gerrard. A moment afterwards, Mr. Gerrard
came into Court, and addressing the Judges said, that the

.Grand Jury deemed it necessary to examine Mr. Papineau as
a witriess, and that he refused to attend before them. Chief

justice Monk asked me whether that were true; and I an.
swered
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15e- Mars, 1817.

PRESENS-Messieurs Cuvillier,

Viger,

Duchesnois, et

Borgia,.

Mr. Cuvillier dans la Chaire.

E XAMEN de l'Honorable ORATEUA de la Chambre dAs-
semblée, Joseph Louis Papneau, Ecuyer.

Q. A la Cour &Oyer·et Terminer et de délivrance Générale
des Prisons tenue en la Cité de Montréal, en-Mars 1816, avez
vous; le 29 du dit mois de Mars, été appellé afin de paroitre
devant les GrandsJurés et étiez-vous. alors à- votre place en
Cour comme Avocat ?

R. Assistant en Cour le 2g Mars 186* et assis dàns le
Banc des Avocats, comme spectateur,. l'huissier Gauvin vint
me dire- que Mr. Gerrard comme Président du Corps des
Grands Jurés désiroit que je parusse devant; eux. pour rendre
témoignage. Je lui demandai s'il avoit un ordre de témoignage
è me signifier, et sur la réponse qu'il me donna iu'il r'enavoit
point,jedlui dis que je.n'irois point devant Mr. Gerrard. Un ins.
tant après Mr. Gerrard vint en Cour,.et s'adressant aux Juges,
leur dit que les Grands Jurés jugeoient nécessaire d'entendr:e
Mr. PaPzneam. comme Témoin, et qu'il refusoit de paroître
devant eux. Le Juge em.Chef Monk me demanda si cela étoit

vrai



A P P E N D 1 X (K.)

swered that it was the exact truth. Upon which, the Chief

Justice told Mr. Gerrard to mention it to the Attorney-Gene.
ral ; which being done, ïhe Attorney General interrupted the

progress of the criminal cause then on, moving verbally, that
inasmuch as he had been informed by the foreman of the
Grand jury, that Mr. Papineau in their opinion, ought to be
examined as a witness, and refused to appear before them, the
Court should order that he should appear before the
Grand Jury. The Chief Justice addressing me said, " Do
you hear the motion which is .made, and do you, in fact, re-
fuse to appear before the Grand jury ?'' I said that, asno
subpoend had -been ser.ved upon -me, I did not hold myseuf
bound to obey that which had been comnunicated to me viva
voce by a. bailiff. The Chiet Justice said ,to me that, since I
persevered in my -refusa], he was about to tause :he order of
the Court to be entered in the register, to command1ne to ap-
-pear before the Grand Jury; but;that it would remain of re.
cord, and appear strange, that a man -of my profession -should
have hesitated to give evidence on the occasion of a serious I.
bel against the Prince Regent. I answered, that I did not, and
coulId not know whether the Grand Jury were occupied in- dis.
.cavering the author of a libel against the Prince Regent, ór
upon any other matter: That my reasons for not appearing
before them, were the irregularity of the order which had been
given to me: That it was because I belonged to a profession
,in which it had been my duty to study the rights of my:fellow-
,citizens, that I had acquired some krowledge ofmy·own-; and
thati ought not to be:exposed to any blame in a Court of Jus-
tice, or in any other place, when I demanded that which I
,had a right to obtain : That the proof of mybeing right,was

y..not obeying the order of the Grand Jury, and the neces-
sity
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vraietje lui répondis que c'étoit l'exacte verité; sur quoi le Juge
en Chef dit à Mr. Gerrard de le mentionner au Procureur-
Général, ce qui ayant été fait, le Procureur Général interrom-
pitll'introduction de la Cause Criminelle, alors pendanlte, faisaqt
motion verbale que, vû qu'il étoit informé par le Président du
Grand Juré, que Mr. Papineau dans leur opinion devoit être
entendu comme Témoin, et qu'il se refusoit à. parottre devant
eux, la Cour voulût donner l'Ordre quil parût devant les
Grands Jurés. Le Juge en Chef s'adressant -à moi, me-dit, " en-
< tendez-vous là motion qui est-faite, et vous refusez-vous en
' effet à paroître devant les Grands Jurés ?' Je- lui dis que
comme l'on ne m'avoit point fait signifier d'ordre de témoignage,
jene me croyois pas àbligé d'obéir à celuiquim'avoit étécom-
muniqué de vive voix par un Huissier. Le Juge en Chef me

--dit que puisque je per:sistois dans mon refus, il -alloit'faire en-
trer sur le 'régître l'Ordre de la Cour -pour m'enjoindre de
paroître devant le Grand Juré, mais qu'il demeureroit de re.
cord,(it would remain of record,) et qu'il paroitroit étrange
qu'un homme de mon -état eût -hésité à rendre témoignage
dans une occasion où il s'agissoit d'un grave Libelle contre le
PRINCE RE-GENT. Je lui répondis que je ne savois pas et ne

pouvais pas savoir si le Grand Juré- s'occupoit de découvrir
l'auteur d'un Libelle comtre -le PRINCE REGEN'T, ou- de tout

* autre objet: -que mes raisons de ne point paroître devant eux
êtoient l'irrégularité de l'Ordre qui m'étoit donné : c'est par-
ce que j'appartenois à un état où il avoit été de mon devoir
d'étudier quels étoient les droits de mes concitoyens que j'avois
un peu appris quels étoient les' miens, et que je ne devais être
exposé à aucun blâme .dans-une Cour de Justice ni ailleurs
lorsque: je demandois ce que j'avois le droit d'obtenir : que la

preuve
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sity for that of the Court to compel my appearance before
them. The Chief Justice replied, " Well, sir, that order we
are about to.give, but it will expose you to a very strange re-
flection ;" and then calling Mr. Delisie, who acted as Clerk of
the Court, he said to him, " write an order similar to those
you have already made.» Mr Delisie having written the order,
cornmunicated it to the Chief Justice, who made some cor-
rections to it with his own hand, as I saw it some haurs after-
wards, and returning it to Mr. Delisle, said to him " Read it ;"
and when the order had been read, Chief Justice Monk ad
dressing me. said, " Go, sir-go---you have nothing turther
to say,>" And immediately said to the Attorney-General,
"Proceed, sir, in your cause."

Q. Did you go before the Grand Jury, and were you sworn?
-relate what passed on that occasion ?-

A. Although I did not consider the order of the Court legal1
persuaded that my remonstrance would be useless, I did go
before the Grand Jury, and having been sworn they shewed
me a printed Paper, asking me whether I had seen that paper
before, and where; having first read it I told them I had seen at
Quebec a similar printed paper. Mr.Gerrard asked, me if it were
not upon the day of the opening of the last Session of the
Parliament that I had seen that paper at Quebec, and whether
similar ones had not been addressed to several members of the
House of Assembly.I answered that I had no personal knowledge
of there having been any of them addressed.to any of the
Members of the House. That the only two Copies I had seen
were in the hands of Colonel. Tétu, and of Mr. Quirouet, of
Quebec, merchant ; and that neither of those persons was a

Mtmber
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preuve que j'avois raison, c'est que je n'obéissois pas à l'Ordre
du Grand Juré, et qu'il étoit nécessaire de celui de la Cour
pour que je parusse devant eux. Le Juge en Chef repartit,

Et bien, Monsieur, nous allons donner cet Ordre, mais cela
" vous expose à une réflexion bien étrange," et appellant
aussi-tôt Mr. Delisie assistant alors comme Greffier de la
Cour, il lui dit, "écrivez un Ordre semblable à ceux que vous
avez déjà faits." Mr. Delisie ayant écrit l'Ordre le communi-
qua au Juge en Chef qui y fit de sa main quelques corrections,
ainsi que jee:vis quelques heures après, et le remettant à Mr.
Delisie il lui dit "lisez le",et après que l'Ordre fût lu,le Juge en
Chef Monk s'adressant à moi me dit " allez, Monsieur, allez
" vous n'avez plus rien à dire," et dit aussi-tôt au Procureur.
Général, " Monsieur, avancez votre Cause."

Q. Avez-vous été devant le Grand Juré, et avez-vous -été
assermenté, etracontez ce qui se passa à cette occasion.

R. Quoique je ne crusse pas que l'Ordre de-la Cour fût
légal, persuadé que ma réclamation seroit inutile, je me rendis
devant le Corps des Grands Jurés,et ayant été assermenté,ils me
montrèrent,un Imprimé,me demandant sij'avois auparavant vu
cet Imprimé, et où l1ayant lu d'abord, je leur dis que j'avois-vu
un femblable Imprimé à Québec. Mr, Gerrard me demanda si ce
n 'étoit pas le jour de l'ouverture de la dernière Session du Parle-
ment que j'avois vu cet écrit à Québec, et s'il n'y en avoit pas en
de semblables adressés à plusieurs des Membres de la Chambre
d'Assemblée. Je répondis que je n'avois jamais eu connois.
sance personnelle qu'il y en eût eu d'adressé, à aucun des Memu-
bres de la Chambre. Que les deux seuls exemplaires que j'a..
vois vus étoient entre les mains du Colonel Tetú2 et de Mr.

Quirouet,
S2-
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Member of the House ofAssemly. One of' the Jury asked%
me whéther I did not think those printed papers haa been
sent to Quebec at the opening of the Parliament merely to in-
fluence the Members of the House relative-ly to their mode of
proceeding upon the accusations against the Chief Justices.. I
answered that I could not.know any thirg of the intention of.
those who might have sent those printed papers, but that thé
greater part ofthe Members of the Hou se --were perfectly
ca pable of determining for- themselves,and from considerations
of. the public good,. to persevere in demanding justice
against the Chief Justices. They then asked me whether I
had ever seen a manuscript similar to that printed paper, I
answered no. Whether I knew the author of the paper, I
answered no. Whether Mr. Sherzwood had ever acknowv
ledged to me bis being the author of it, I answered no. They
then said to me, "l It is plainly seen that Mr. Papineau knows
nothing-there is nothing.'more to ask him.' And I withdrew-
with the permission of the Grand Jury.

Q. Do you believe the printed paper shewn to you by the
Grand Jury to be the same which is contained in the Indict.
ment, returned by the Grand Jury. a-gainst Samuel Sherwood,
Esquire ?-

A. Yes-I have since read the-Indictment and it contains -

the same matters as are contained in the printed paper shewn
to me by the Grand Jury.

Q. Were you présent iri the said Court of Oyer and Ter-
miner when the said Indictment was returned by the, said
Grand Jury, and when the title of the said Indictment was.
read? A.
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Qiirontet,Marchand de Québec, et que ni l'un ni l'autre n'étoit
Membre de la Chambre d'axssemblée. Quelqu'un du Jure me
demanda si je nes pens->is pas-que cesImprimés n'avoient été
en"oyés à Québec à ouverture du Prlement que pour influer
sur les Membres de la Chambre par rapport à leur manière de
procéder sur les accusations contre lesJuges en Ch-f. Je ré-
pondis que je ne pouvois rien connoître de l'inten ion de ceux
qui avoient pu envoyer ces Imprimés, mais . que la plupart
des Membres de la Chambre étoient très en état de se décider
par eux-niêmes, et par des considérations de bien Public à per-
sister à demander justice contre les juges en Chef. On me de.
m-anda ensuite si j'avois jamais vu de- manuscrit semblable à
cet Imprimé,- je dis que non.. Sije- connoissois l'auteur de lé-
crit, je dis que non. Si Monsieur Sherwood m'avoit jamais avoué
qu'il en étoit l'auteur. Je dis que non. Ils me dirent alors,
"on voit bien que Mr. Papineau ne sait rien,il n'y a rien de
plus à lui demander.' et je me- retirai. avec la- permission du
Grand Juré.

Q. Croyez-ývous q'ue le Papier -Imprimé qui vous fut alors
montré prar le Grand Juré étoit le même qui est contenudans
l'mndictement rapporté par les Grands. Jurés ,contre Samuel
sherwood, Ecuyer ?

R. Oui ; j'ai depuis hil';ndictement, et il. contient les mêmes -
matières que celles contenues dans -le Papier. Imprimé qui m'a
été montré par les Grands Jurés.

Q. Etiezivous .présent à la Cour d'Oyer et Terminer lors.
que -le dit -Indicteinent a été rapporté par le dit Grand Juré et
lors-que.le tître du dit Indictement-a été lu?

R..
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A. A short time after leaving the Grand Jury Room, they
came into Court, and having heard the Indorsement read by
Mr. Delisle, I could not be otherwise than surprised upon
-hearng the words "A true Bill," upon reflecting that one in-
stant before they had considered iny Testimony necessary,
and that it did not appear to me to .furnish any proof against
Mr. Sherwood.

Q. Did Chief Justice Monk reprimand Mr. James Stuart,
Advocate, when the titie of the said Indictment was read,
-and what passed at the time ?

A. The Indorseme.t of the Indictment having been read, I
heard Chief Justice Monk, looking towards the seat on which
were the Advocates, say, it was very extroardinary that at the
moment when a Grand Jury was returning an Indictment
*against an individual accused of having published a Libel a-
gainst the PRINCE REGENT, a mai who had the honour to
belong to the profession of Advocate, sl2ould permit himself
to laugh at it- not knowing at whom the reproach was directed,
-the surprise appeared general upon-the seat where the Advo.
-cates and ot-her citizens were sitting. The instant afterwards,
however, Mr. 7amnes Stuart, A dvocate, said he·was surprized
that reproach should be addressed to him, if, indeed, it were
addressed to·him·: That he believed it-to be without-example,
,to see a Judge watching the contraction of the muscles of the
face of the persons present, ·to determine whether they were
wrong in laughing, .and reproach them for doing so.: That
without fu'rther explanation, a person near him had whispered

somet-hing to him which had induced him to laugh, and that
he was not accountable to any one for his so doing.-

Thereupon
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R. Peu de tems après être sorti de la Chambre des Grands
Jurés, ils entrérent en Couret avant entendu lire l'Endossement
par Mr. De'isle, je ne pus qu'être surpris lorsque j'entendis
les mots " A true Bil d'après cette réflexion qu'ils avoient cruL*
mon témoignage nécessaire. l'instant d'auparavant et qu'il ne
me paroissoit point fournir de preuves contre Mr. Sherwood.

Q.. Le Juge en Chef a-t-il réprimandé Mr. 7anes Stuart,.
Avocat, lorcque le titre du dit Indictement a. été lu, et qu'est-ce
qui se passa alois ?

R.. L'Endossement de l'Indictement ayant t 1u, entendis le
Juge- en. Chef 'Monk, regardant vers le Banc o'u étoient les
Avocats, dire qu'il étoit bien extraordinaire qu'au moment où
un Grand Juré faisoit rapport d'un indictement contre un in*
dividu accusé d'avoir publié un Libelle contre le PR INCE RE-
G E N T, un homme, qui avoit lhonneur d'appartenir à la profes-
sion d'Avocat, pût se permettre d'en rire : ne sachant à qui ce
reproche s'adressoit, la surprise parut-générale dans le banc où
étoient plusieurs Avocats,et d'autres citoyens. L'instant d'après,.
néanmoins, Mr.. James Stuart, Avocat,. dit qu'il étoit étonné
qu'on lui adressât ce re proche,si toute fois cétoit à lui qu'il étoiL
adressé, qu'il croyoit, que cétoit sans exemple de voir un Juge
épier la contraction des muscles du. visage des personnes
présentes pour décider si elles avoient tort de rire, et leur en
faire reproche : que sans autre explication, un voisin lui avoit
dit à l'oreille quelque chose qui l'avoit porté à rire et qu'il n'en
-devoit compte à personne. Là dessus le Juge en Chef luidit
d'un ton très-élevé, C non, Monsieur, non, personne ne vous
a rien dit à l'oreille.' Je vous ai bien observé et c'estlorsque le
rapport de findictement du Grand Juré a été lu que vous vous

êtes
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Thereupon the Chiefjustice, in a very high tone, said to hhn,
"No, sir, no person whispered to you; I observed you well,
and it was when the finding of the Indictment of the Grand
Jury was read that you laughed, but I shall recollect the cir-
cumstance before the Petit jury when they are in that Box,
(pointing at it-with his finger,) upon this Trial." Mr. Stuart
rose, and in a very long speech said,in. substance,that he could
not be prevented from justifying himself in an innocent acti-
on, for which he was blamed-diliated much upon the pro-
ceedings had in that Cause up to that moment ; said thata
great deal too much heat had beenevinced, that he hoped that
in the end Mr. Sherwood would justify himself, but that it
*was -wrong to endeavour to cause Mr. Sherwood's cause to be
considered as his own, and thereby to expose him, by the
unjust reproaches then made to.. himn, to suffer.in ..public
opinion,

E XAMINATION of Thomas M'Cord, Esquire, of.the Ci-
ty of Montreal.

Q. Where you one of His Majesty's Justices for the Dis-
trict of Montrealwho held the Court of Quarter Sessions at
Montreal, in last April Sessions-?

A."I was.

Q. Was there arnIndictment-for -an Assault and Battery -a.
gainst one Bonnet, sent to the Justices of that Court of Quar

ter
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êtes mis à rire, mais je me rappellerai de cette circonstance
devant les Petits Jurés, lorsqu'ils seront dans cette boête, (en
l'indiquant.du doigt,) sur-ce'Procès. Mr. Stuart se leva alors
et dans un très long discours dit en substance qu'on ne pouvoit
pas l'empêcher de se justifier d'une action innocente qu'on lui
imputoit à blâme, s'étendit beaucoup sur les procédés qui
av-oient ent lieu, dans cette cause jusqu'à ce moment, dit qu'on
y avoit mis beaucoup de chaleur, qu'il espéroit qu'à la fia
Mr. Sherwood se justifieroit, mais qu'on avoit tort de vouloir
faire envisager la cause de Mr. Sherwood comme la sienfle pro-
pre, et de l'exposer par les reproches injustes qui lui étoienit
taits dans ce moment à souffrir dans l'opinion publique.

E XAMEN de Thomas M'Cord, Ecuyer, de la Cité de Mont.
réal.

,Q. Etiez-vous-un des Juges de Paix de Sa-Majesté pour-le
District de Montréal, qui ont tenu la Cour de Sessions de
Quartier~.à Montréal, dans la Session d'Avril dernier?

R, Oui, j'en étois un.

Q. Y a-t-il en un Indictement pour Assaut et Batterie con-
tre un nommé Bonnet, d'envoyé aux Juges de cette Cour de

Sessions
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ter Sessiors from the special Court of Oyer and Terminer,
held in the monzh of March preceding, hy the Hanble 7mes
MAoink, liaac Ogd.n. .. aines Reid and L.C. Fouchrr, Esqiires,
with a written order to the Justices 1f the Quarter. Sessions
to proceed upon the said Indictment.?

A. Such an Indictment was brought into the. said Court oF.
Qaiter Sessions by David Ross, Esquire, acting.as Counsel.
for the Crown ; and I believe there was a written order from
the said Court of Oyer and- Terminer purporting thatthe said
Indictment should be tried in the. Court of Quarter Sessions.

Q. Did the Courtof Quarter Sessions hear the said David
Ross, as Counsel forthç.Crown, ad.Jes. Stuart, Esquire,
as Counsel for the Defendant, and did the said Court. render a
jud gment that the order thus sent to them. from the. said Court
ofOyer and Terminer was illegal, and that.they .would no.t
yield obedience to.the same?

A Mr. Ross was heard. on- the part of the Crown, and
Mr. James Stuart on the part of the Defendant, who object-
ed to the legality..of the proceeding in bringingsuch Indictment
before the Quarter Sessions, and the- case being a new one to
the Magistrates then present, they took time to conider of .it,
and one or two days after, the Court of Quarters Sessions ren-
dered a Judgment and gave it as their opinion that the said
Indictment was not legally before. then: and that they could
not proceed upon it.

Monday,
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Sessiòsile s Q tmier, par la Coûr Spéciale d'Over et Terminër,
tenue dans le mois de Mars .précédent, par les Honorables
James Monk, Ilsaàc Ogden, Jaies ~Reid, et •Loúis Charles Fou-
cher, Ecuyers, avec un Ordre écrit aux Juges de Sessions de
Quartier de' procéder sur le dit Indictement ?

R. Cet'Indictement a été-apporté dans la'dite Cour de Ses-
sions de Ouartier par David Ross, Ecuyer, agissant comne
Avocàt pòur la'Couronne; etje croisqi'il·y avoitÙun Ordre
écrit de la. dite Cour d'Oyer et Terminer, portant que le dit
Indictement seroitjugé dans la Cour de Sessions de Quartier.

O. La Cour de Sessions de Quartier a-t:elle entendu 'ledit
David Ross, comme Avocat pour la -Couronne, .et '7ames
Sua.rt, Ecuyer, comïme Avocat pour-le Défendeur; et la dite
Cour a-t-elle rendu un Juge'ment que l'Ordre qui lui étoit ainsi
envoyé par la dite Cour d'Oyer et Terminer ··etoit 'illégal, et
qu'elle- n'y obéiroit point ?

R. Mr. Ross fut eàtendu de la part de la Courorine et Mr.
'ames Stuart de la part du Défeiideur. Mr. Stuart contesta
la légalité de 'la procédure en a fpporait ùn tel -Indictemerit
devant la -Cour de Sèssiôns de Quartièr: et le cas étant nou-
'veau pour les Magistrats alors préiens, ils prirent du teims pour
le considérer, et un jour ou deux après la Cour de Sessions de
Quartier rendit un Jugement, et dit qu'elle étoit d'opiniân que
le dit Indictement n'étoit'pas légaleiment devant'elle, et qu'elle
ie pouvoit‡as.prodéder dessus.

Lunde



AP END I.X (K

Monday, 17th Marck, 1817.

PRESENT-Mestieurs -Cuvi/lier,
Viger and
Duchesnois,.

Mr. Cuvillier in the Chair,

E XAMINATION.of Jacgues. Viger,.of the City of Montreal
Esquire.

Q. At the Court of Oyer and Terminer· and~general Gaol
Ielvery, held at the City.of Montreal,.in March 18î6, were
you on the 28th of the. said Month of March called. in order
to appear before the Grand Jury, and were. you then in
Court?

A. Mr. Samuel Gerrard, Foreman of.the Grand Jury ofthe
said Court, having come to com plain to the Judges that one of
the witnesses named Lane, had withdrawn from the Court-
House, whither he had been conducted by Constables to -ap-
pear before the Grand Jury, Mr. James Stuart, as Advocate
of the said. Lane,,rose to justify.his conduct and. alledged, .in
particular, that he had been forcibly.and irregularly. brought
thither, inasmuch as he had not.been served witha subptn4.
Whereupon Mr. Gerrard asked the Court in what manner he
could compel the attendance before the Grand. Jury of the
witnesses they wanted. Mr. Chief Justice Monk told him,togive
the Court the names of the witnesses they had occasion for,
and. that the Court would order that Subpcnas should be

serveds
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Lundi.17e Mars, 1817. -

PRESENS-Mssieurs Cuvillier
Viger et
Duchesnois,

Mr. Cuvillier dans la chaire.

EXAMEN de Jacgues Viger, Ecuyer, de la Cité de Montréal.

Q. A la Cour·d'Oyer et Terminer et de délivrarce générale
des Prisons tenue à la Cité de Montréal, en Mars- 18r6, avez-
vous, le 28-du dit mois de Mars, été appellé afin de paroître
devant les GrandsJuréslet étiez-vous alors en-Cour,?.

R. Mr. Samuel Gerrardi Piésident du Grand Juré,de la dite
cour, étant venu se plaindre- aux, Juges qu'un des Témoirs
nommé Lane s'étoit.retiré de la. maison de j pstice où il avoit
été amené par des connétables pour parokre devant le Grand

Juré, Mr..James Stuart-comme Avocat du.. dit Lane se leva.
pour justifier sa conduite et.alléguer en particulier qu'il 'avoit
été amené forcément et d'une manière irrégulière en ce qu'il.
n'avoit pas,été servi d'un supend. Sur.quoi Mr. Gerrard de-
manda à .la Cour,. de quelle manière il pourroit. contraindre-
à paroître devant les Grands Jurés les téns, dont. àls
avoient besoin. Mr. le Juge en chet.Monk lui dit de donner à.la
Cour les noms des Témoins dont ils .avoient besoin et que la
Çour donneroît ordre pour que des subpæná* fussent signifiés à.
chacun. -Mr..
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served ýupon each of them. Mr. Gerrard withdrew, and
in a moment afterwards the listuof the witnesses he thought
necessary was sent into Court. A little afterwards the Attor-
ney General -informed the Court that Jacques Vier, one of the
witnesses in the said List,was in Court, and moved that the
Court should order hirn to appear.forthwith before the Grand
Jury. My nane was accordingly called by the'Clerk. I was
so surprised at the calling of my naine in a cause'in which'I
had never expected to be called, that I made no answer
until the second or third time. ·Mr. Chief Justice Monk then
casting on me a threatening look, said to me, in an imperious
tone, "Will you go or not before the Grand Jury'? My asto-
nishnent stii continuing, he said to me, in*the same tone as
before, ' Go, sir, before the .GGFand jury, or:you wili gO to
gaol,> or other expressions, of which the above.gives the rean-
ing. .Thisapostrophe raised .my indignationand recalling me
from the emotion I had until then felt, I answered, that " Not
having received a sub/pæn to appear before the Grand Jury,
i did not consider myself'.obiged. to appear there."' As -Mr.
Justice Monk insisted upon my going before the Grand Jury
upon.his verbalaorder,Ilthought proper to apply to Mr. Jas.
Stu art, Advocate, then present in Court, to'beg hin-to take
up my defence; which he did. When he had done speaking,
Mr. Justice Monk again enjoined me to appear.imrnediately
before the Grand Jury. i·stillfrefused to do so.; and told
hlim that I would not go without a subpæenâ, or a written or.
der of the Court-to which, Mr. justice Monk answered in a
tone of anger, " Well, weIl, well,"-took a pen, and 'then
himself.wrote the order to appear.before ·the Grand Jury.
That order was read to me aloud, by the Clerk. Mr. Chief

ustice Mon.k then said to mie, Well, wiIl *you go.now?"
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Mr. Gerrard.se retira, et un ,instant. après, la lise.des.Té.
ors .qu'il croyoit nécessaires, fut envoyée en.Cour Peu amès

Mr. le. Procureur Général infornma a Cour aue 7acqueà VipSr,
un desTémoinsfur lià dite liste étoit en cour et fit motio. rue
la Cour. lui ordonnât de paroître. immédiatement devant les
Grands Jurês, mon nom fut en conséquence. appellé- par le
Greffier, je deneurai si surpris de me- voir appçllé dans une
cause ou·je ne croyois pas devoir jamais être. appellé, que, je
restai sans répondre jusqu'à la seconde ou troisième fois. Alors
Mr, le Juge en Chef Monk, me fixant avec un air. menaçant
me dit d'un. ton impérieux, " Wi4l you go or not before the1
grand"y," mon étonnement continuant encore il me dit sur
le même ton qu'au paravant.' Go, Sir, before the Gran d 7ury,.
oryo di. z4 go to ..Gaol, " ou d'autres expressions dont ceci est
le sens. Cette apostrophe m'indigna et me faisant revenir de
l'émotiorr que j'avois jusque là éprouvée, je lui répondis que*
n;ayant pas reçu de subpen, pour..paroître devant les Grands
Jurés, je ne me croyois pas obligé d'y paroît re. Comine Mr. le
Juge. Monk insistoit à. ce que je me rendisse devart les Grands
Jurés sur son ordre verbal je crus. devoir m>adresser à Mr.
9ames Stuart, Avocat,. alorspréser-.ten Cour, .popur le prier de
prendre ma défensece.qu'il fit. Lors qu'il eut fini de parler, Mr.
le.juge Monk .mr.enjoignit. de nouveau de. paroître. immédiate-
ment devant les Grands Jurés,.je, m'y refusai eacore et lui dis
que je ne marcherois pas sansun subpoeæná ou un ordre par
écrit de la.Cour, à quoi Mr. le Juge, Monk réppndit,9 Wll,
we/1, well" d'un , ton de colère, prit une plime et .écrivit lui

rnme alors 1'ordre;de paroître, devamn les Grands.Jurés. Cette
ordre me fut lu à haute voix :par le Greffier. Mr. leï Juge en
Chef ionk me dit aussitôt, We/l, wdil you go now ." Je crus
alors .devoir observ.er. aux .Juges que. dans cette. occasion la

reslstance
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I then thought it proper to observe to the judges, that on that
occasion the resistance I had just made ought not to be attri.
buted to any want of respect for the Court, but to my full
conviction that the proceedings rélative to me'had not been
legal, 'I was going on when Mr. Justice Morik interrupted
me, sharply saying, " That's enough, sir; that's enough; we
have never as yet ·witnessed ·such a thing in this Court."' I
was about to re.pair to the Grand Jury, when Gauvin the Bai-
liff, said to me, " You may sit down ; your presence is not
wanted just now." It was not until about half an hour after-
wards, that he returned to tell me, that the Grand Jury enquir-
ed for me, and;I wexnt before them.

Q. When you went before the Grand Jury, were -you sworn,
and what pa5sed at the time?

A. I-was sworn by Mr. S. Gerrard, foreman of the Grand
Jury. A printed paper was then presented·to me, which I
*was toldswas a libel against the PRINCE REGENT, and other
high personages. I was directed to read the said-printed pa.
per, which I did. After which I was asked, whether-l had al-
ready seen that paper? -I said yes. Where-did you see it?
In the-hands of Mr. M'Cord, a Police justice. Do you know
the author of it? No. Are you in the habit of going fre.
quently to Mr. Pasteur's, the printer? No. For a long time
I have notgone there so often as-before. Have you not seen
at his house the, manuscript of this paper.? No. Q Did he not
communicate to you some manuscript having some relation
to that printed paper? I do nôt -recollect. While Mr. Ger-
rard was swearing me, he held in one hand the testament, and
,i the other the·indict.ment for libel. I-then saw that the

namne
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résistance que je venois de faire ne devoit pas être attribuée à un
manque de respect pour.la Cour, mais à lintime conviction ou
j 'étois que les procédés à mon égard n'étoient pas légaux. J'al-
lois continuer lorsque Mr. le Juge Monk m-interrompit brus.
quement en disant," Tkat's enough, sir; that's enough; we
have never asyet witnes.sed such a thingin this Court. j'allois me
rendre devant les Grands Jurés lorsque Gauvin, Huissier, me dit,
< vous pouvez vous asseoir,on n'a pas besoin de votre présence
dans ce moment." Ce ne fut qu'environ une demi-heure après
qu'il revint me dire que le Grand Juré me demandoit, et je
m'y rendis.

Q. Lorsque vous avez été devant les Grands Jurés, avez.
vous été assermenté, et qu'est-ce qui se passa alors?

,R. Je fus. assermenté par Mr. Gerrard, Président du Grand
Juré. On me présenta alors un imprimé qu'on me dit être un
Libelle contre le PRINCE REGENT, et autres grands person-
nages. -On me dit de lire le dit Imprimé, ce que je is, après
quoi-on me demanda si j'avois déjà vu ce papier.; je dis que
oui. G'u l'avez-vous vu.? Entre les mains de Mr..M6Uord, Juge
de -Police. En connoissez-vôus l'auteur ?' Non. Etes-vous
dans .î'habitude d'aller chez Mr. .Pasteur, inprimeur? Non,
depuis long-tems je n'y vais pas si souvent que je le taisois au-
paravant. N'auriez-vous pas vu chez lui le manuscrit de cet
imprimé? Non. -Ne·vous auroit-il pas communiqué quelque
manuscrit qui eût -du rapport avec cet imprimé? Je. ne
m'en.rappelle pas. Au moment où Mr. Gerrard m'assermenta
il tenoit les évangiles d'une·ruin. et -indictement pour Libel-
le de l'autre. Je yis alors que le nom de la personne accusee et

ceux
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name of the person accused, and those of the witnesses' wérè-
not indorsed upon the said indictment.

Q. Were you also in Court on the following day, the 29ths
ofthe said month of March, 1816; and did you hear Chief.
Justice Monk reprimand Mr. James. Stuart, Advocate, when
the title of the said indictment was read; and what then passed ?

A. Yes; I was in Court on that day, when the Grand Jury-
returned into Court an Indictment against Si, Sherwood, Esq.
for a Libel against the PRINcE REGENT, and others. The--,
Clerk having read the title of that Indictment, I heard Mr.
Chief Justice Monk address reproaches to one of·the Advocates...
at the Bar,. upon his having indulged a smile upon that read-
ing. The elevated and animated. tone of. the Chief Justice'
having attracted my attention and my eyes, 1 saw that these.
reproaches were directed to Mr, James Stuart, Advocate.--..
That remark gave rise to reciprocal observations between Mr.
Stuart and Chief Justice Moik; and in the course of those{

observations, Mr. justice Monk said to- Mr. Stuart, with heat,
and pointing with bis finger towards the Box in which the Pe'
tit Jury usually are, c I shall remember that smile whenever-.
I shall address the Jury in this Box upon this Indictient. .

E XAMINATION of Louis Michel Viger, Esquire of Monz.
trea/, Advocate.

Q. Do you know whether in. the Vacation, after the Crimni-...
pal
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ceux des Témoins n'étoient pas écrits sur le timbre du ditlt.
ýdictement.,

Q. Etiez-voris aussi en Cour le lendemain, 29 du dit mois
de Mars 18zr, et avez-vous entendu le juge en Chef Monk
réprimander Mr. 7ames Stuart, Avocat, lorsque le titre du dit
Indictement a été lu, et qu'est-ce qui se passa alors ?

R. Oui, j'étais en Cour ce jour là, lorsque le Grand Juré
Tapportaýen Cour un Indictement -contre Samuel Sherwood,
Ecuyer, pour Libelle contre le PR-INCE REGENT et autres; le
Greffier ayant lu le titre de cet Indictement, j'entendis Mr. Je
juge en Chef Monk, adresser des reproches à un des Avocats >du
Barreau sur ce qu'il s'étoit permis de sourire pendant cette lec-
ture. Le ton élevé et animéedont faisoit ·usage le Juge en Chef
ayant attiré mon attention et mes regards, je vis que ces re.
proches s'adressoient à Mr. }ames Stuart, Avocat. Cette
remarque donna lieu à des observations réciproques de la part
'de Mr. Stuart -et du Juge en Chef Monk.; et dans le cours de
ces observations, Mr. le Juge en Chef Monk, dit à Mr. Stuart,
avec feu, en montrant du doigt la bote oh se tiennent ordi.
nairement les Petits Jurés, ' leill remember that smile, wken.

ever Z will address thè Jury in this box upon this indictment."

E XAMEN de Louis Michel Viger, Ecuyer, Avocat ·de
M ontreat.

Q. Savez-vous, si dans la vacance après le Terme Crimi.
Sel

V2
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nal Term, of Septeiber- r8 tG, for the district of Moitreal,
Process issued against- S; Sherwood, Esquire, upon an Indicf-
pnent for Libel, and about what time ?

A. On or about the 2oth 'of September lhst, béing iii the
office-of 7ohn Deliste, Esquire, Deputy Clerk of the Court öf
King's Bench for Criminal Pleas inethe said District, I askéd
the said chn Delisle, whether Process for the apprehension of
S. Sherwood, Esquire, was-prepared. . The said. .7ohn Delis4c
then told me that it was- not as yet prepared: That -David
Ross, Esquire, had just left bis office, and had asked him for
the said Process, saying, that it was necessary to prepare it
speedily. At the same- time, the said John Delisle shewed me
a piece of parchrment, upon which norhing was written, telling
me, that he was going to prepare-the said Prôcess upon.the
said piece of parchment, addirg; that he was in search of his
Crown circuit-companion, for a forrn according to which to
draw the said Process, ' he said 7oln Delisie at the same
time told me, that he had absented himself from Montreal to
go to Tnree-Rivers, on the 1oth or iîh of the said month of
September, until-the evening of the ith,. when.he had re.
turned.

E XAMINATION of Denis Benjamin Viger, Esquire,.pf
Monteal, Advocate.

Q. Were you summoned, on the 28th of March, 1816; to-
appear before the Grand jury of the Special Court of Oyer
and Terminer, holden in that monath at Montreal, for the Dism-

U LQL
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rel 'de Septernbre 1816, pour le District de MntreaI, il est
sorti un Warrant (Process) contre S. Sberwood, Ecuyer, sur
un Indictement pour Libelle,.et vers quel tems ?

R. Le ou vers le 2o Septembre dernier, étant dans Ie Bi-
.xeau de John Delisile, Ecuye-r,. Dépaté-Greffier de la Cour du
Banc du Roi, pour -les Causes Criminelles dans le dit District,
j'ai demandé au dit John Delisle, si le Warrant (Process) pour
appréhender S.Sherwopd,Ecuyer,.étoit fait et dressé; le dit Joàhn
Bîeisle al-rs m'a répondu quil n'étoit pas encore dressé; qe
David Ross, Ecuyer, sortoit de son Bureau, et lui avoit deman-
dé el- dit Iarrant, disant quil falloit.le dresser promptement.-
Dans te mêmne instant le dit John Delzsle mà' riontré 'un mor-
ceau de parchemin, sur lequel il n> avoit rien d'écrit, medi-
sant qu'il alloit dresser le dit Warrant sur le dit morceau de
parchemin, ajoutant qu'il cherhoit son Crozwn Circuit Com-
panion, pour avoir une forme aux fins de dresser le dit Warra.
Le dit John D lisle m'a dit dans le même tems, qu'il s'étoit ab.
senté de Montréat pour aller au.x Trois-Rivzères, le io.ou .a
du dit mois de Septembre,.jusquau 19 au soir qu'il en-étoit. re.
venu.

IE X AMEN de Denis Beizjamin Viger,. £cuyer,. Avocat de
i onti cal.

Q. Avez-vous été somné le 28 Mars, 1816, de paroître de-
vaut lë Grand juré de la Cour àpéciale ciOyer et Terinner
qui se int dans ce mois, à Montréal, pour le District de Monit-

real,
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trict of Montreal; and did the subfPon' contain the ..names .ff
any accused person ?

A. Yes; I received a subßend on the 28th or 29th of March
:1816; but it did not contain the name of any person accused
tand i further recognize it to be the subpond here hewa to me,
marked B.

'Q. Did you appear before the Granc Jury, and what passed
.there J

A. When Ihad·entered the Grand jury Room. I was there
sworn, and a printed paper was then shewn to me. When I
liad read it about half through, as I could inot know what thej
had to ask me about that paper, I took the liberty óf asking
the Foreman of the Grand Jury, what they had to ask me:;
because it might happen ·that rny first answer might enable
the Grand-Jury to know whether it were necessary to examine
Ine for a long time, and theréby the thing might.be abridged.

Thereupon,-the Foreman'of the Grand Jury said, they wished
t know trom me whether I had ever -seen that paper, either
ïn print or manuscript, or something to that effect. To that
observation I answered, that in that case it was necessary for
me to read the paper throughout:; an observation which they
seemed to think correct.; and -I read the paper to the end.
Having done reading, I told themi I was ready to answer.
They then asked me, and I think the foreman, Mr. Gerrard,
put the question, if I had before:seen that paper, enher in
prnt or n manuscript ; or something to that effect. To which
I answered in the negative, repeating the words of the question,

and.



?éa, et-le-subraondcontenroit-il- les-noms de quëlqué peisonne
accusée?

R. Oui, j'ai reçu un subpæSnà. le 28 ou le 29 Märs 18i6
mais il ne contenoit le nom d'aucune personne accusée, et de
plus je reconnois.que c'est le subpoend qui m'est ici .pr'ésenté,
marqué B.

Q. Avez.vous. paru devant le Grand Juré, et que s'est-il
passé alors?

R. Lorsque je fus .entrél dans la Chambre des Grands Juês,
j'y fus.assermenté, et ensuite on me montra un imprimé.; après
l'avoir lu à peu près à moitié, comme je ne pouvois savoir ce
que.l'on avoit à me demander au sujet de cet écrit, je pris la
liberté de demander au Président des Grands Jurés ce que l'on
avoit à me. demander, parce qu'il pourroit se faire qu'une pre-
mière réponse de ma part mettroit les Grands Jurés à même
de savoir sil étoit nécessaire de m'interroger plus long-tems,
et cela .pourroit abréger la chose ; sur quoi le Président des
Grands -Jurés.me dit que l'on vouloit savoir de moi si j'avois
jamais vu cet écrit ou en imprimé, ou en manuscrit, ou quelque
chose de semblable soit en manuscrit, soit en imprimé: Sur
cette observation je répliqulai qu'en ce cas il étoit nécessaire
qupe je lusse l'écrit' en entier, observation qu'ils parurent trou-
ver juste, et j'achevai la lecture de l'écrit en entier.' Après
ayoir fini cette lecture je leur dis que j'étoit pret à répondre ;on
me demanda a lors, etje crois que.c'est le Président Mr. Gerrard,
qui me fit la question, si j'avois vu cet écrit auparavant imn.
pinié.ou en nmanuscrit ou quelque chose de. semblable, à quoi

Je



and said that 1 had never seen that paper either in ma7nuscipt
or in print, nor any thing resembling, or near it. -I .added,
that I had heard 'it for sone time said, that there was in the

cffïce of thé Policé Justices, a paper, whichfrom:what I had
heard of it, must resemble it nearly, or be the same shewn to
une in-that room, but that -had never seen it. myself, not hav.
ing been at that cffice for some ime, where I supposed they
would have had the kindness to shew it to me, as I had.heard
that others had seen ittiere. 'After some-words from some
of the Grand Jury on this subject, they asked me whether I
suspected who was the author of that paper ? I expressed my
surprise at that question,and answered, thatI supposed Grand
Jùries coüld rot, without doubt, think of finding an inditt.
ment upon suspicion ; and even had I any, I supposed the
Grand jury could not rest upor them. This answer appeared
also to excite a little -surprise in some of them, who -appeared
froi some words, to approve my answer, and I think one of
themsaid to me, " Nosir, we should not choose to·do so.,
I added that, besides, from my answer, they might seethat I
should not even have been able to express suspicions respect-
ing the author of a paper which I had never-seen before I en-
iereduihe Grand-Jury· ioom, and which I did not- at ail know.
In a few moments; I enquired whether they :had any other
questicn to put to me. Receiving an answer in the negative,
I withdrew,:with the leave of the Grand Jury.

.Q. Were you in Court on. the 29 th of March, i.8i6, and
did you hear Chief Justice Monk ieprimand Mr. J. Stuart,
,Ad% ccate, when the titledof the : said Indictment -was read>;
and what passed there.?

A.
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je répondis dans la négative en répétant les mots de la ques-
tion, et dis que je n'avois jamais vu cet écrit ni en manuscrit
ni en imprimé,ni rien de semblable ou d'approchant. Je leur
ajoutai que j'avois entendu dire depuis quelque tems qu'il y
avoit un écrit au Bureau des Juges de Police, qui devoit, d'après
ce qu'on m'en avait dit, être à peu près semblable, on être le
même que celui qu'on m'avoit montré dans cette chambre,
mais que je ne l'avois jamais vu moi-même n'ayant pas été à
ce Bureau depuis quelque tems, où je supposois qu'on au-
roit pu avoir la complaisance de me le montrer, comme j'avois
entendu dire que d'autres l'y avoient vu. Après quelques mots
de quelques uns des Grands Jurés à ce sujet, on me demanda
si je soupçonnois quel étoit l'auteur de cet écrit, Je témoi-
gnai ma surprise de cette demande, et je répondis que je sup.
posois que des Grands Jurés ne pouvoient songer sans doute
à rapporter un Indictement sur des soupçons, et que quand
bien m'ême j'en aurois, je supposois que les Grands Jurés
ne pourroient pas s'en appuyer. Cette réponse parut exciter
aussi un peu de surprise de la part de quelquesuns d'eux qui
parurent approuver ma réponse par quelques mots, et je crois
que l'un d'eux me dit, " non Monsieur, nous ne le voudrions
pas, '' là dessus j'ajoutai que d'ailleurs, d'après ma réponse,
ils devoient voir que je n'aurais pu même mettre au jour des
soupçons sur l'auteur d'un écrit que je n'avois jamais vu avant
d'entrer dans la Chambre des Grands Jurés et que je ne con-
noissois point du tout. Après quelques instans je demandai
si on avoit quelque autre question à me faire ; ayant reçu une
réponse dans la négative, je me retirai avec la permission des
Grands Jurés,

Q. Etiez-vous dans la Cour le 29 du mois de Mars i8t6,
et avez-vous entendu le Juge en Chef Monk réprimander Mr.
James Stuart, Avocat, lorsque le tître du dit Indictement à
été lu, et qu'est-ce qui se passa alors ? X R.
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A. Yes, I was in Court on -that day; and I was in the seat
I usually occupy when plead-ing at the Bar of Montreal. I
was not, however, exactly in my place; I was nearer the mid-
die of the seat, and I was near Mr. Stuart when the Grand
Jury brought into Court the Indictment in question. After
all that had passed, and alil that had come to my knowledge,
I was astonished on hearing the title of the Indictment read,.
that it had been found a true Bill. I was much more so, on
hearing, as soon as that fornality had been, performed, Chief
Justice Monk speak in an animated tone, and say with much
solemnity, that there was room for surprise, that at the mo.-
ment when the Grand Jury returned an Indictment against an
individual, accused of so serious an offence as that of Libel
against His Royal Highness the Prince Regent and the Duke
of York, there should be found, among men so enlightened as
the minbers of the Bar ougit to, be, any one capable oflaugh-
ing. At first I was unable to divine to. who.m this reproach
might be addressed, when the Chiet Justice. began speaking.-
His gesture and looks soon indicated to me Mr. Stuart as being
the object of this reproof, and he perceived it. He rose to.
lead the Chief Justice to observe the eflect which rernarks of
ihat nature were calculated to produce agair.st him upon the
public, if indeed they were addressed to him. That some words.
said by some person near him had caused bm1 to smile, and.
that it was extraordinary that the Chief Jusuce could publicly,
reproach him with a slight alteration in the state of the mus..
cles of his face, for which he was not accountable to any one.,
After some more observations of the same kind, the Chief Jus.
tice in his turn spoke, and said to him in an animated tone>
ard with stil greater warmth, that he could not allege in his
favour the excuse lie had made use of, becausehe (Mr. Monk),

had
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R. Oui j'étois en Cour ce jour, et j'étois dans le Banc olu
j'ai coutume de me tenir lorsque je plaide au Barreau de
Montréal. Je n'étois pas cependant exactement à ma place,
j'étois plus près du milieu du Banc, et j'étois auprès de Mr.
Stuart, lorsque les Grands Jurés rapportèrent à la Cour l'Indic-
tement en question. Après tout ce qui s'étoit passé et tout c
qui étoit venu à nia connoisance, je fus étonné, en entendant
lire le titre de l'Indictement, qu'il eût été rapporté comme
vrai. Je le fus bien davantage encore d'entendre, aussitôt que
cette formalité eut été remplie, le Juge en Chef Monk, prendre
la parole d'un ton animé et dire avec une grande solennité,
qu'il y avoit lieu d'être surpris que dans un moment où les
Grands Jurés rapportoient un Indictement contre un individu
accusé d'une offense aussi grave que celle d'un Libelle contre
Son Altesse Royale le PRIN.CE REGENT,et le Duc d'York, il se
trouvât, parmi des hommes aussi éclairés que devoient l'être
des Membres du Barreau, quelqu'un capable de rire. Je n'a-
vois pu deviner d'abord à qui ce reproche pouvoit s'adresser
quand le Juge en Chef avoit commencé à parler. Ses gestes
et ses regards m'indiquèrent bientôt Mr. Stuart comme l'objet
de ce reproche, et celui-ci s'en apperçut ; il se leva pour faire
observer au Juge en Chef l'effet que devoit produire sur le
Public des remarques de cette nature contre lui, si c'étoit en
effet à lui qu'elles s'adressoient : que quelques mots de la
part de quelqu'un de ceux qui étoient auprès de lui l'avoient
fait sourire, et qu'il étoit extraordinaire que le Juge en Chef
pût lui faire publiquement un reproche d'une légère altération
dans l'état des muscles de son visage, dont il ne devoit compte
à personne. Après quelques autres observations de même
nature, Mr. le Juge en Chef reprit à son tour la parole et lui
dit avec un ton animé etje crois plus de feu encore, qu'il ne

X 2 pouvoit
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had his eye attentively fixed upon him when he had seen him
laugh, and that no person was then speaking to him. He ad.
ded,, turning to the side of what is called the Box, in which
the Petit Juries usually are during the Trials, pointing at it
with his hand, that he should remember that circumstance
when the Petit Jury should sit upon that Indictment.
This speech provoked fresh observations from Mr. Stuart,
who, among other things said to the Judges, that there had
been great heat in the proceedings, used upon the occasion-:
That he hoped Mr. Sherzvood would clear himself from this
accusation ; but- ïhat it was wrong upon this occasion to be.
have towards hirm as to induce the public to believe that his
cause was connected with that of the accused ; and that his
conduct was moreover exposed to suffer from the reproaches.
applied to him for so innocent an action.
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pouvoit pas alléguer en sa faveur l'excuse dont il s'étoit servi,
parce qu'il (Mr. Monk) avoit la vue attentivement fixée sur lui
lorsqu'il i'avoit vu rire, et que personne ne lui parloit alors ; il
ajouta, en se tournant du côté de ce qu'on appelle la boête ou
se tiennent ordinairement les Petits Juirés,-pendant les.Procès, et
en l'indiquant de la main, qu'il- se souviendroit de cette cir.
constance, quand les Petits Jurés seroient sur cet Indictement.
Ce discours provoqua de nouvelles observations de la part de
Mr. Stuart qui dit entre autres choses aux Juges qu'on avoit
mis beaucoup dé chaleur dans les procédés qui avoient eu
lieu dans cette occasion., qu'il espéroit que Mr. Sherwood se
laveroit de cette accusation, mais qu'on avoit tort dans cette
occasion, par la manière dont on se comportoit à son égard,
de laisser croire au Public que sa cause fût liée à celle de l'ac-
cusé, et que d'ailleurs sa réputation; étoit exposée à souffrir des
reproches qu'on lui faiboit pour une action aussi innocente.
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A
DISTRICT OF EORGE THE THIRD, by the Grace
MONTREAL.J of God, of the United Kingdom of

Great Britain and Ireland, King, Defender of the
L. S. Faith,-To the Sheriff of the District of Montreal,

in our Province of Lower.Canada, GREETING:
On the part of our Sovereign Lord the King, we
do require and command you upon sight hereof ta
bring before our Justices of our Court of Kings
Bench now hoiden in and for the said District of
Montrea4 for the cognizance of all crimes and
criminal offences, the body of Sanuel Sherwood,
of the parish of Montreal, in the County of Mont-
real, in the said District of Montreat, Esquire,
to answer upon a Bill of Indictment found by the
Grand Jury of the said District, duly summoned
and sworn as such, for the Court of Oyer and
Terminer, and general Gaol delivery, beg un and
holden for the said District of Montreal, on the
twentieth day of March. one thousand eight hun-
dred and sixteen, ani continued by adjourn.
ment, until the eighth day of April, in the same
year, against him the said Samuel Sherwood for a
Libel on His Royal Highness GEORGE, Prince
of WALES, Regent ot the» United Kingdom of
Great-Britain and Ireland, His Royal Highness
FREDERICK Duke of York, Commander in Chief
of His Majesty's Forces, and the Peers of the
Realm, and others, members of the most Hono.
rable, His Majesty's Privy Council. Which said

Indictmnent
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A.
DISTRICT DE EORGE TROIS, par la Grace de
MON I'REAL: 5 DIEU, Roi du Royaume Uni de la

Grande Bretagne et d'Irlande, Défenseur de la Foi.
L. S. Au Shérif du District de Montréal, dans notre

Province du Bas-Canada, SALUT: De la part de
Notre Souverain Seigneur le Roi, nous requérons
et ordonnons, qu'à vue des présentes, vous ame-
niez devant nos Juges de notre Cour du Banc du
Roi, qui se tient maintenant dans et pour le Dis-
trict de Montréat, pour la connoissance de tous
Crimes et Offenses Criminelles,le Corps de Samuel
Sherwood, Ecuyer, de la Paroisse de Montréal,
dans le Comté,de Montréal, dans le dit District de
Montréal, pour répondre sur un Bill d'Indicte.
ment trouvé par le Grand Juré du dit District,
duerment sommé et assermenté comme tel, pour la
Cour d'Oyer et Terminer et de Délivrance Gêné-
Tale des Prisons, commencée et tenue pour le dit
District de Montréal, le vingtièmejour ce Mars
Mil huit cent seize, et continuée par ajourne-
ment jusqu'au huitième jour d'Avril, dans la même
année, contre lui, le dit Samuel Sherwood, pour
Libelle contre Son Altesse Royale GEORGE
Prince de GALLES, Régent du Royaume Uni de.
la Grandc-Bretagne et d'Irlande, Son Altesse
Royale FREDERICK Duc de York, Commandant
en Chef des Forces de Sa Majesté, et contre les
Pairs du Royaume, et autres, Membres du Très-

Lonorable Conseil Privé de Sa Majesté-Lequel
dit
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Indictment was brought up by one of the Com-
missioners of the said Court of Oyer and Termi.
ner and Gaol delivery into this Court and there
filed,where- the same now remains of record, if the
Court shall be then sitting, or if not before any
one of the Justices of our said Court of King's
Bench, to answer the same and ail such matters
as on our behalf shall be then and there objected
against him, and further to be dealt with according
to Law. Dated in open Court at Montreal, this
tenth day of Septemberin the fifty-sixth year of His
Majesty's reign.

By the Court,

(Signed) JOHN DELISLE,
Dey.k..

A true Copy of the Original Warrant. D k. C.

FRED. W. ERMATINGER,
Sheriff.

Province of Lower-Canada, EORGE the THIRD, by
District of so .the Grace of GOD, of the.

United Kingdom of Great-Britain and Ireland,
King, Defender of the Faith: To Denis Benjamiz
Virer, Esgr. of Montreal, GREETING. We

Command
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dit Indictement a été apporté dans cette Cour
par un des Commissaires de la dite Cour d'Oyer
et Terminer et de Délivrance des Prisons, et y a
été filé, et où il demeure maintenant de record, si
la Cour siège alors, si non, devant un des Juges
de notre dite Cour -du Banc du Roi, pour y ré-
pondre ainsi qu'à toutes autres choses*qui pourront
y être alors objectéés contre lui de nôtre part, et
afin qu'il soit agi avec lui suivant la Loi. Daté en
pleine Cour à Montréal, ce dixièmejour de Sep-
tembre,. dans la cinquante-sixième année du
Règne de Sa Majesté.

Par la Cour.

(Signé) JOHN DELISLE,

Dép. G. C.
Vraie Copie de l'Original du Warrant.

FRED. W. ERMATINGER,
Shérif.

B
Province du Bas-Canada, EORGE TROIS, par la

District de ss. Grace de DIEU, Roi du
Royaume Uni de la Grande-Bretagne et d'Irlande,
Défenseur de la Foi: A Denis Benjamin Viger,
Ecuyer, de Montréal, SALUT : Nous vous Com-

Y mandons
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conmmand you and each of youi, that all othar-
business.and exercises whatsoever ceasing. you do
in your proper persons appear before our J.ustices..
of Court of (Oyer and Terminer for the District of
M)ntreal, at the Court-House in the Citv of Moz.
treal in the said District, on FunAy the twenty.
ininth day of March instant, at Ten of the dock.
in the forenoon, to testify the truth, and to give

- evidence before the Grand Jury, on an Indictinent
before the Grand Jury - and this you or either of

- you are no wise- to omt on pain of one hundred.
pou.nd.

WITNEss the Honorable 7ames M our
Chief Justice of our Cotart of King's Belich for
the said District of Montreal aforesaid, this.
2 8,th day of March, in the 5 6th year of our reign..

S&gned,, JOHN DELISLE,. Dep. Cik.Crown.

DISTRICT OF C
MON £REAL.J Court of Oyer and Terminer and

Gaol Delwey,

MARCH, i8&G,

No. 8.
Dominus Rex,

vs. .Indictmentfor Gand.Larceny.
joseph Verdon. No. .
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mandons, vous et chacun de vous, que, cessant
toutes autres Affaires et Exercices, vous paroissiez
en personnes devan nos Juges de notre Cour
d'Oyer et Terminer pour le District de Montréat,
à la Salle d'Audience dans la Cité de Montréal,
dans le dit District, Vendredi, le vingi-neuvième
jour de Mars courant, à dix heures du matin, pour
certifier la vérité, et donner témoignage devant le
Grand Juré, sur-un irékteinent- devant le G-and
Juré, et ceti, vous ou aucun de vous Un"mettz
nullement à peine de Cent-Louis.

TEMOIN l'Henorable '7ames MonA, notre Juge
en Chef de no.e sCour du Banc du Roi, pour le dit
District de MontSéal susdit, le 28e. jour de Mars,
dans la 56e. année de notre Règne.

Signé JOHLN DELISLE, Deh. Gref. Çouronnc.

DISTRICT DE
MONTRE A Cour idyOer et Terminer et de

Délivrance des Pinsons,

MARS, .z8i6.
No. 8.

Dmrnus Rex,
vs. ~ Indictement pour Grand Larcin,

Josph . Nrdon.

Y2 sNo. 9.
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No. 9.
Dominus Rex,

vs.
Joseph Verdon.

No. io.
Dominas Rex,

vs.
Thomas Gold, and

John Knight.

No. 2o.
Dominus Rex,

vs.
Antoine.Lavalié.

No. 25,

Dominus Rex,

Jacques Dorion.

No. 26.
Dominus Rex,

Jacques Dorwn.

No, 27.
Doninus Rex,

VsW
William PuTdye

Indictment for Horse-stealing.

Indictment for- Grand Larceny.

Indictment for Grand Larceny.

Indictment for an Assault with intent
to murder.

Indictment for an Assault and false-
Imprisonment.

Indictment for tendering in Payment
forged, and counterfeit Ary. Bills.

No' 30.



No. 9.
Dominzi, Rex,

Joseph Verdon.

No. io.
Dominus Rex,

vs.
Thomav Gold, et
John Knight.

No.. 20.
Dominus Rex,

Antoine Lazallé.

No. 25.
Dominus Rex-

J vs.
acques Dorion.

No. 26..
Dominus Rex,

-vs.
*acques Dorion

No. 27
Dominus Rex,

vs.
Wihamn Pudy.

A P P ElN DI C E (.)

Indictement pour Vol de Chevaux,.

Indictement ptir Grand Larcin.

Indictement pour Grand Larcin.

Indictement pourAssaut avec intention.
dé meurtre.

Indictementpôur Assaut et fäux: em,
prisonnement.

Indictement, pour avoir effert en paye-
ment 'des Billets de l'Armée··forgés et-

contrefaits.

No. 39..

* A
k
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No. 3o.
Doninus Rex,

Indictment for btiying and receiving
Etienne DucJos.an d toien good , knowing them to
'Louise Gervaz*à, Iis Jbe sLolen.

No. 33.
Dominus Rex,

vs. Indictment for a Libel.
Samuel àSkerwood.

A True Extract from the Minutes,

JNO. DELISLE, C. O. 8? T.

DISTRICT OF.
MONqTREL. S Court of King's Bench,

Monday, 2d S!ptember, 1816.

PRESENT-The Honorable Chief Justice Mik,
Mr. Justice Ogd:n,
N! r. Justice Rad,
Mr. Justice Foucher.

T E Hon6rable Mr. Justice Foucer, ont of the Commisk.
sion--rs .na-med as d appointed In and by two certain

Comnnissions of (yer and lein iner and G.eneral Gaol De.
livery for the heannrig, trying and determining ail crimes and

crinimal
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No. 30.
f0 nmius Rix,

Etken ie -L>uclIQ
et

No. 3.
D.omi-r41. Rex,

. Vs .
Santuet Sherwood.

In dictern*ent poou V avoir, Ac'ht et e
cele .des cff"($ vole , $a ciâ~t l
etoient voles.

~Indicteffent. pour-Libelle.

Vrai-Lxtrait d'm- Minutes.

JNq. DELISLE,, C. 0. & 'T..

DTS;TRICTDE.1
MON I'f Et: Curd Bnè u

PRESENS-L'Honorable Juge en, Chef Mont
"Mr. le -Jpge Opgl.ent.
)VIr. le Jige ýRetd,.

T 'norabýlé Mr; 1e éJuge foucheiri ndes. P&Mii ires-
Snoinmê)s danset ,p-a -uxc.erta' nes42ommîfs jon', 'y

tz Terminer -et, de 1D~IwranceGi-,nerale d.,s .Propn,. pour-enu-
te~îeJ9gr e. dteru~e: tu~Cim~ e~Offî:ies c.riwîneiIesý
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criminal offences done and committed in the District of Mon.
treal, and bearing date the twenty-eight of February last,
appe-ared.and delivered into Court4 the foliowing Bills of in
dictments which had been found by the Grand Jury- under the
said Commissions and upon which further proceedings re.
main to be had, in order that the same inay remain of record
in this Court, which said Indictments are as foilows z..

No. 8. e
Our Sov. Lord the King,

vs..
Joseph Verdon.

No. 9.
Our Sov. .ord the King

Vs.
Josephi Verdon.

Indictment for Grand Larceny.

Indictment for. Horse-Stealing.

No, 10.
Our Sov. Lord the Kinc)

s Indictment for Grand Larceny.
Thos. Gold John Knight3

No. 20.
Our Sov. Lord the King,

vs. >.Indictment
Antoine Lavallie.

No. 25.
uùr Sov. Lord the King,

Jacques Dorion,

for Grand Larceny.

Indictment for an Assauit
intentto Murder.

with

No, 26.
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faits et commis dans le District de Montréal, et datés du vingt-
huitième jour de Février dernier, a paru et a remis à la Cour
les Bilis d'Indictemens suivans, qui avoient été trouvés par le
Grand juré sous les dites Commissions, et sur lesquels il reste
encore à procéder ultérieurement, afin qu'ils demeurent de
record dans cette Cour, lesquels aits Indictemens sont comme
suit:

No. 8.
Notre Souv. Seigneur le Roi,

vs..
Joseph Verdon,

Indictement pour
cm.

Grand Lar-

No. 9.
Notre Souv.Seigneur le

vs. .d
Joseph Verdon.

Roi,
Indictement pour Vol de Che-

vaux,

No. 1o.
Notre Souv. Seigneur le Roi,

vs.. s
Thos. Gold & John Knight.

No. 2c.
Notre Sony. Seigneur le Roi,

vs.
Antoine Lavallée.

No. 25.

Notre Souv. Sezgneur le Roi,
VS.

Jacques Dorion.

Indictement pour
ci-n

Indictement
cm.

Grand Lar

pour Grand Lar-

Indicternent pour Assaut
intention de Meurtre.

avec -

Nh o. e6.
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No. 26.
OurSov. Lord the King,

vs.
Jacques Dorion.

Indictment
False

for an Assault and
Imprisonrnent.

No, 27.
Our Sov. Lord the King,

vs.
William Purdy.

No. 3o.
Our Sov. Lord the King,

vs.
Etienne Duc/os, and

Louise Gervais, his wife.

Indictment for tendering in pay-
ment Forged and Counterfeited
Army-Bilis.

Indictment for buying and receiv-
ing stolen goods, knowing themn
to be stolen.

No. 33.
Our Sov. Lord the King, Indictment for a Libel, on His

vs. Royal Highness George Prince
Samuel Sherwood, Esquire. of Wa/es, Regent of the United

Kingdom of Great-Britain and Ireland ; His Royal
Highness Frederck Duke of York, Commander in Chief
of His Majesty's Forces; and the Peers of ihe Realm,
and others, Members of the Most Honorable His Ma.

jesty's Privy Council..
Whereupon it is ordered that the said several Bills

of Indictment be removed into this Court, and there
remain of Record, for such further proceedings there,
on as to justice shall appertain.

A true Copy from the Register.
JNO. DELISLE, Dep'y C. K. Crown,

Montreal. D
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No. 26.
Notre Souv. Se7gneur le

vs.
Jacques Do? ion..

No. 27.

.Ntre Souv. Seigneur le
vs.

William Purdy.

R

Roi,

No. 30•
Notre Souv. Seigneur le Roi,

vs.
Etienne Duclos et Louise

Gevmais, -sa Femme.

Indictement pour Assaut et faux
emprisonnement.

Indictement pour avoir offert en
payement des Billets de l'Ar.
mée forgés et contrefaits.

Indictement pour avoir acheté
et recélé des eff-t, volés, sa-
chant qu'ils étoient volés.

No. 33.
Notre Souv. Sezgneur le Roi, Indictement pour Libelle contre

vs. Son Altesse Royale GEORGE,
Samuel Sherwood, Ecuyer. J Prince de Galtts, Régent du

Royaume Uni de la Grande-Bretagn:- et d'Irlande; Son
Altesse Royale FREDERICK, Duc d.? YJrk, Com-
mandant en Chef des Forces de Sa Majesté; et les
Pairs du Royaume, et autres, Membres au Très Ho-
*norable Conseil Privé de Sa Majesté.

Sur quoi il est ordonné que les dits. différens Buils

d'Indictemens soient transportés dans cette Cour. pour
y demeurer de Recora, et pour y attendre'les Procé-
dés ultérieurs qu'il appartiendra en Justice.

Vraie Copie du Regître.
JNO. DELISLE,

Député Greff. de ia Couronne,
Z 2 Montreal. D
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D
PROVINCE OF

Lower-Canada. (Signed) GORDON DRUMMOND,

COMMISSION EORGE the THIRD, by the Grace
Of Oyer and Termi- of GOD, of the United Kingdom of

ner for the district Great -Britazn and Ireland, King, De-
of Montreal. fender of the Faith.

FIAT ' TO our trusty and will beloved 7anathan
RECoRDED in the Sewell, Esquire, Chief Justice, of and for

Register's office ofthe our Province of Lower-(anada; 7ames
Records at QUEBEC, Monk, Esquire: Chief Justice of our'Court
the 2d day of March, of Kings Bench for 'our district of Mon.1816, ini the second 0fK)'
register of Coinnis- : treal, in our said Province; James Kerr,
sions for Special Olivier Perrault. and Edward Bowen,Esqrs.
Courts, Prdons, c. Justices of our Court of King's Bench for

our district of Quebec, in our said Province
<Si;e J°HN.D Rj of Lower-Canada ; Laac Ogden, James

Rid, and Louis Charles Foucher, Esquires, jus.
tices of our said Court of King's Bench for our
district of Montreal; and Pierre Bedard, Esqr.
the Provincial Judge for our distri<t of Th7ee.
Rivers, in our said Province-GREETING:

KNOW Ye, That we have constituted and as.
signed you, or any two of you, of whom we will you, the said
Jon than Sewell, or you the said Jame.r Monk, to be one, our
Jus!ices, to enquire more fully the truth, by the oaths ot good
and lawful men of the district of Montrea, in our said Pro.

vince
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D
PROVINCE DU>

PROVI-CANA . (Signé) GORDON DRUMMOND,

tommission d'Oyer? GEORGE TROIS, par la Grace de DIEU,
e,ct mier orl Roi du Royaume Uni de la Grande Bre

tagne et d'Irlande, Défenseur de la Foi:

FIAT. 1Enrégistrée au Bu- A nos Fidèles et bien-aimés yonathan Se.reau du'Gaefi'r des wel/, Ecuyer, Juge en Chef dans et pourRégitres à Q.?:ébec,nor rvcedBa-nd,le 2e. jour de Mars, notre Provncedu Bas-Canada, James Monk,
1816, dans le second >Ecuyer, Juge en Chef de notre Cour du
Régître de Commis- Banc du Roi pour notre District de Mont7 éa4sions pour des Cours dans notre dite Province, James Kerr,
&c. Folio 176 ' O1'vier Perrault et Edward Bowen, Ecuyers,

<gé) . Gefi r Juges de notre Cour du Banc du Roi pour
notre District de Lguebec, dans notre dite Province du Bas.
Canaaa, Isaac OgIen, James Rezd, et Louis Charles Foucher,
Ecuyers, Juges de notre dite Cour du Banc du Roi pour no-
tre District d'e Montrédi, et Pierre Bedard, Ecuyer, Juge-
Provincial de note District des Trois-Rzvières, dans notre
dite Province, Salt :-

SACHEZ que nous vous avons constitués et nommés, vous,
ou deux d'entre vous, dont nous voulons que vous, le dit
Jonathan Sewell, ou vous, le dit James Moi k, soyez un, nos
Juges pour enquërir plus amplement de la vérité par les ser.
mens d'hommes bons et justes du District de Montréat, dans

notre
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vince of Lower Canada; ard bv other way, methods and
ineans, by which you shail or rray the hetter know. as well
within liberties as without, by whom the truth of the matter
inay be the better known and erquired inTo, of al] treasons,
rmisprisions of t.reasons, insurrections, rebel'ions. conterfeit-
ings, clippings, washings, false coinirgs. and other falsities of
the money of Great-Britain, and oiher kingdoms and domi-
nions whatsoever : And of all murders, feloiies, manslaught-
ers, killings. burglaries, rapes of women, unlawful meetings
and conventicles, unlawful utterirg of words, avemblies, mis-
prisions, confederacies., false allegations, tres passes, riots, routs,
retentions, escapes, contempts, falsities, negligencies, conceal.
ments, maintenarces, oppressions, champerty deceits, aid all
otherevil doin.gs, cffences, and injuries whatsoever ; and also
the accessaries of the same within the· district afortsaid, as
-weil wihn liberties as wihout, by w hcmsoeve'r, and in what
nanner soever done, ccnritted or perpetrated, and by what
person or peisons, to what person cr persons, when, how,
and alter what manner ; and of ail other articles and circum-
stances conerning the premises, ar.d evcry of them, or any
one or more of t hem, in any manner whatsoever. And the
said treasons, and other the premises, according to the Laws
and customs of England, and of our said Province of Lower-
Canada, for this tinje to hear and deternune. And therefore
we cormrman.d you, that at certain days and places, which you
or any two ot you, of w hom we wili you the said .onat/zan
Sewell, or you the said Janes Monk, to be one, shaHl for this
purpose appoint, you do concerning the premises, make dili.
gent enquiry ; and all and sngular the p;emises hear and de-
termine ; and those thngs do and fulfil in form aforesaid,
which are to be aone, as tojustice doth belong, according to

the
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notre diteProvince du Bas Canadaet par d'autres voiesméthodes
et moyens parlesquels vous pourrez mieux connoitre, tant dans,
la Juridiction que hors d'icelle, par qui la vérité de la
chose pourra être mieux connue et recherchée, sur toutes,
Trahisons, Négligences de révéler les Trahisons, Insurrec-
tions, Rébellions, Faux monnoyages, Rognemens, Ressuages,
et autres Falsifications de la monnoie de laGrande Bretagne,
et autres Royaumes et Dominations quelconqu-s ; et sur tous
Meurtres, Félonies, Homicides, Assassinats, Vols, Rapts,. As.
semblées illicites, Discours illicites, Négligences de les révé-
ler,. Ligues, Faux Exposés, Délits, Séditions, Attroupemens,.
Rétentions, Fuites, Mépris, Faussetés, Négligences, Recèle.
mens, Oppressions. Champart, Fraudes, et toutes autres mau.
vaises Actions, Offenses et Torts quelconques-; et aussi sur
les Accessoires à iceux dans le District susdit, tant dans la
Jurîdiction que hors d'icelle, par qui que ce soit et en quel-
que manière que ce soit qu'ils aient été faits, commis et per-
pétiés, et par q.elle Personne ou Personnes, à. quelle Per-
sonne ou Personnes, quand, où et de quelle manière, et sur
tots autres Articles ou Circonstances concernant les dites
Offenses, et chacune ou aucune ou plusieurs d'icelles en quel..
que maniere que ce s;it ; et pour entendre et d.terminer pour
cette fois les dites Trahisons et autres Offenses ci-dessus men.
tionnées, suivant les Lois et Coutumes d'Angleterre et. de
notre dite Province du Bas-Çanada ; Et en conséquence
nous vous enjoignons qu'a certains Jours et Places, que vous,.
ou deux d'entre vous, dont nous voulons que vous le
dit Jonatha-z Scwell, ou vous, le dit James Monk, soyez
un, fixerez pour cet effet, vous fassiez sur les Off:nses.
ci-dessus une enquête diligente, et que vous entendiez et.
déterminiez icelles et chacune d'icelles, et que vous fassirz et

exécutiez-
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the Laws and customs of England, and of our said Province
of Lower-Canada; saving to us our amercements, and other
thin s to us thence appertaining. for we have commanded,
and ereby do command, our Sheriff of our said district
of Montreal, that at certain davs and places which you or any
two of you, of whom we will you the said .?onathan Sewell,
or you the said James Monk, to be one, shall make known,
he cause to come before you, or any two of you, of
whom we will you the said Jonathan Se-rt1i, or you the
said 7ames Monk, to be one, such and so many good and
lawful men of his bailiwick, as well within liberties as with.
out, by whom the truth of the prenises may be the better
known and enquired into. IN TESTIMONY whereof, we
have caused these our letters to be made patent, and the
great Seal of our said Province of Lower-(-anada, to be here.
unto affixed, and the same to be entered of record in our Re.

gister's offce, or office of enrollments, in our said Province
of Lower Canada. WITNESS our trusty and well beloved
Sir GORDON DRUMMOND, Knight Commander of the
Most Honorable and Military Order of the Bath, Administra.
tor in Chief of the Governments of our Provinces of Upper
and Lower-Canada, Vice-Admiral of the same, &c. &c. &c.

AT our Castle of Saint Lewis, in our said city of Quebec, in
our faid Province of Lower-Canada, this twenty eighth
day of February, in the year of our Lord Chribt, one
thousand eight hund: ed and sixteen, and in the fifty.
sixth year of our Reign.

(Signe d) G. D,

JNO. TAYLOR, Dep. Sec.(signed)
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exécutiez -ces -choses en la manière susdite, lesquelles doi-
vent être faites ainsi qu'il appartient en justice, suivant les
Lois et coutumes d'Angleterre et de notre dite Province
du Bas-Canada : nous réservant nos amendes et autres
choses dicelles qui nous appartiennent, car nous avons com-
rnandé et commandons par le présent à notre Shérif de notre
-dit District de Montréal qu'à certains jours et places que
vous ou deux d'entre vous, dont nous voulons que vous le dit
Jonathan Sewell, ou vous, le dit James Moni, soyez un,
ferez savoir, il fasse venir devant vous, ou deux d'entre vous,
dont nous voulons que vous, le dit Jonathan Sewell, ou vous,
le dit James Monk, soyez un, tels et autant d'Hommes bons et
justes de son baillage, tant dans la Juridiction que hors d'icel-
le, par lesquels la vérité de ce que ci-dessus pourra mieux
-être connue et examinée. En foi de quoi nous avons fait ren-
dre patentes Nos présentes Lettres, et y. avons fait apposer
le Grand Sceau de Notre dite Province -du Bas-Canada'; e
les avons fait enrégistrer au Bureau de Notre Greffier, ou
Bureau des Enrégistremens, dansNotre dite Province du Bas.
Canada; Témoin Notre fidèle et bien aimé Sir GQiDoN
DRUMMONL, Chèvalier Commandeur du Très-Honorable
Ordre Militaire du Bain, Administrateur en chef dis gouver-
nemens de nos Provinces du Haut et du Ba Çanada, Vice-
Amiral d'icelles,. &c. &c. &c.

A Notre Château Saint Louis, dans Notre Cité de Québec,
dans Notre dite Province du Bas-Canada, ce vingt-huit-.
ième jour de Février, dans l'année de Notre Seigneur
JEsUS-CHRIST, Mil huit cent seize, et dans la cinquante.
.sixième année de Notre Règne.D

(Signé) D.
(Signé) JNO. TAYLOR,

Dep. Sec.
A a I e
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I Do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of the
original, as en record in the office of Enroliments at Queoec,
in the second register of Commuâsions for Special Courts,.Par.
dons, &c. Folio 176.

Provincial Secretary's Office, Quebec, 17th March, 1817.

JOHiN TAYLOR, Dep. Sec. & Regr.

PROVINCE 0F
Lower.Canada. (Signed) GORDON DRUMMOND.

CommissioN ofGe- GEORGE the THIRD,. by the Grace of
meral Gaol Delivery GOD, of the United Kingdom of Great.
for the aDistrict of Britain and Ireland, King, Defender of
Montreal. . the Faith.

TIAT 1 TO our trusty and well beloved Jonathan

RECORDED in the Sewell, Esquire, Chief Justice of and for
Register'sofficeofthe our Province of Lower-(anada; James
Records at Quebec, Monk, Esquire, Chief Justice of our Court
the 2d day of Marnd of King's Bench for our District of Mont.
reister of Comeis-d'real, in our said Province of Lower-Canada;.
sions for Special James Kerr, Olivier Perrault, and Edward
Courts, Pardons, &c. Bowen,Esqrs.Justices clour Court ofKing's

Folio 178. Bench for our District of0uebec, in our said
sjined) JOHN TDe • Province of Lower-Canaaa; Isaac Ogden,

James:



A P PEiN D ICE (K.)

Je certifie par le présent ce que ci-dessus être une vraie
Copie de l'Original, tel qu'enrégistré au Bureau des Enrégis.
tremens àQuébec, dans le second Régître des Comnissions
pour des Cours Spéciales, Pardons, &c. Folio 176.

Bureau du Secrétaire Provincial, Québec, le 17e. Mars, 181*7.

JNO. TAYLOR,

Dép. Sec.& Greffr.

PROVINCE DU
BAS-CANADA. f (Signé) GORDON DRUMMONDi

Commission de Dé- GEORGE TROIS, par la Grace de DIEU,livranceGénéraledes Roi du Royaume Uni de la Grande-Bre.Prisons pour le Dis- aD
trict de Montréal. )tagze et d7Irlande, Défenseur de la Foi:

FIAT.
Enrégistrée au Bu-

reau du Greffier des
Régitres à Québec,
le 2e. jour de' Mars,
1816, dansle second
Régître de Commis-
sions pour des Cours
Spéciales, Pardons,
&c. Folio 17.

*inéJNO. TA&YLOR,.
Dép. Grier.

A nos Fidèles et bien aimés 7onatkaiz Se.
wel/, Ecuyer, Juge en Chef dans et pour
notre Province du Bas-Canada, James Mnik,
.Ecuyer, Juge en Chef de notrc, oiLr du
Banc du Roi, pour notre District de Moqtre-
al,dans notre dite Province du Bas Canda
James Kerr, Olzvier Perraulit et Edwa 'ed
Bowen, Ecuyers, Juges de notre Cour du

Banc
Aa 2
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7ames Reid, and Loui. Charles Foucher, Esquires,
Justices of our said Court of King's Bench for our
district of Montreal; and Pierre Bedard, Esqr.
the Provincial Judge for our District of. Three.
Rivers, in our said Province-GREETING:

KNOW Ye, That we have constituted and as-
signed you, or any two of you, of whom we will you, the said
Jonathan Sewell, or you the said Jamer Monk, to be one, our

ustices, the Gaol of our said district of Montreal, of the pri.
soners therein being, for this time to deliver, and therefore we
command you, that at a certain day, which you or any two of
you, of whom we will you the said Jonathan Sewell, or you
the said 7ames Monk, to be one, shall appoint, you do meet
at our city of Montreal, in our aforesaid district of Montreal,
our Gaol of our said district of Montreal to. deliver, and to
do thereupon what to justice shall appertain according to the
laws and customs of England, and of our said Province of
Lower-Canada : Saving to us our amercernents and other
things to us thence appertaining; for we have commanded
our Sheriff of our said District ot.Montreal, that at a certain
day, which you or any two of you, of whom we will you the
said /onathan Sewell, or you the said James Monk to be one,
to him shall make known, all the Prisoners of our said Gaol,
and their attachments before you, or any two of you, of whom
we will you the said Jonathan Sewel/, or you the said 7ames
Monk to be one, he there cause to come. IN TESTIMONY
whereof, we have caused these our letters to be made patent,
and the great Seal of our said Province of Lower-Canada, to
be hereunto affixed, and the same to be entered of record in

our
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Banc du Roi pour notre District de Québec, dans notre dite
Province du Basi-Canada, saac Og'en, 7ames Reid, et Louis
charles Fouckhr, Ecuyers. Juges de notre dite Cour du Banc
du Roi pour notre District de Montréal, et Pierre Braard,
Ecuyer, Juge Provincial pour notre District des Trois-Rzvières,
dans notre dite Province, Salut

SACHFZ que nous vous avons constitués et nonmés, vous,
ou deux d'entre vous, dont nous voulons que vous, le dit
Joniaihan Sewll, ou vous, le dit 7ams Monk, soyez un, nos-
Juges pour dêivrer pour cette fois la Prison de notre dit Dis-
trict de Montréal, des Prisonniers qui y sont,. et en consé-
quence nous vous enjoignons, qu'à un certain jour que vous
ou deux d'entre vous, dont nous. voulons que vous, le dit
Jonathan Sewel, ou vous le dit James Monk, soyez un,
fixerez, vous. vous assembliez dans; notre Cité de Montréal,.
dans notre District de Montréal susdit, pour délivrer notre
Prison de notre dit District de Montréal,. et faire à ce sujet ce
qu'il appartient en Jusice, suivant les Lois et. coutumesý
d Ang/r-erre et de notre dite province du Bas-Canada:. nous
réserva,.t nos Arnendes et autres'choses qui, nousi appartien-
nent ; car nous avons cornmandé à notre Shérif de notre dit
District·de Mont? éal, qu?à un certain jour que vous, ou deux,
d'entre vous, dont nous voulons que vous, le dit 5onathan
Seweli, ou vous,. le- dit James Monk,, soyez un,. lui ferez sa-
voir, il fasse venir tous les Prisonniers de notre dite Prison, et
leurs arrets, devant vous, ou deux d'entre veus, dont nous
voulons que vous, le dit J'onathan Sew l, ou vous le dit
James Monk, soyez un.- En foi de quoi nous avons fait ren-
dre patentes nos présentes lettres, et y avons fait apa-
poser. le Grand Sceau de notre dite Province du Bas Cana.

da-
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our Register's office, or office of enrollments, in our said Pro.
vince of Lower Canada. WITNESS our trusty and well be-
loved Sir GORDON DRUMMOND, Knight Commander of
theMost Honorable and Military Order of the Bath, Adminis.
trator in Chief of the Governments of our Provinces of Upper
and Lower-Canada, Vice-Admiral of the sane, &c. &c. &c.

AT our Castle of Saint Lewis, *in our city of Quebec, in
our said Province of Lower(anada, the twerty-eighth
day of February, in the year of our Lord Christ, one
thousand eight hundred and sixteen, and in the fifty.
sixth year of our Reign.

(Signed) - G. D.

(Signed) JNo. TAYLOR, Dep. Sec.

I do hereby icertify the foregoing to be a true copy of the
original, as on Record, in the Office of Enrollments at Que.
bec, in the second Register of Commissions for Special Courts,
Pardons, &c, Folio 178.

rovincial Secretary's Office, Quebec, 17th March, 1817.

JNO. TAYLOR, Dep. Sec,. & Regr.
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da, et les avons fait Enrégistrer au Bureau de notre Greffier, ou
Bureau des Enrégistremens, dans notre dite Province du Bat-
Canaaa. Témoin notre fiaèle et bien-aimé Sir GoRDoN.
DRUMMOND, Chevalier Commandeur du. Très-Honorable
Ordre Militaire du Bain, Administrateur en Chef des Gou
vernemens de nos Provinces du Haut-et du Bas-Canada, Vice-
Amiral d'icelles, &c.. &c. &c.

A Notre Château Saint Louis, dans notre Cité de Québec,,
dans notre dite Province du Bas-Canada, ce vingt-huitiè-
me jour de Février, dans l'année de Notre Seigneur JESUS0-
CH RIST Mil huit cent seize, et dans la cinquante-sixième
année de notre Règne.

Signé) G. D.

(Signé) JNO. TAYLOR,.

Dép. Sec..

Je certifie par le présent ce que ci-dessus être une vraie
Copie de l'Original,. tel qu'enrégistré au Bueau des. Enré.-
gisntemens à Québec, dans le second Régitie dsèConmissions
pour des Cours Spéciales, Pardons, &c. Folio iç8é

Burea.u>du Secrétaire Provincial,.Québec, le 17e. Mars, 1817..

INO. TAYLOR, De). Sec. & Grer..
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E
LOVICEr-aaa (Signed) GORDON DRUMMOND.

Cokmissiow ofOyer GEORGE THE THIRD, by the Grace of
and Terrminer for the GOD, of the United Kingdom of Great.District of Quebec. Britain and Ireland, King, Defender of

the Faith.

RECoaDEDin the Re.- TO our trusty and wel beloved Jonathan
gister's Office of the Re.1 Sewell, Esquire, Chief Justice of and for
cords at Qvoebec,* the 11h our Province of Lower-Canada, }amesday of April. 1.910, in the
second Register of Com- >Monk, Esquire, Chief Justice of our Court
misins for .,cSpecial of King's Bench for our District of Mon.Courts# Pardons, &c. I~ '

Folio 185. I treal, in our said Province; James Kerr
(Gnied) JNO. OR>°.j Olivier Perrault, and Edward Bowen, Es'.

quires, justices of our Court of King's Bench for our District
of Quebec, in our said Province of Lorwer-Canada, Isaac Ogden,
James Reid, and Louis Charles Foucher, Esquires, justices of
of our said Court:of King's Bench for our District of Montrea,
and Pierre Bedard, Esquire, Provincial Judge for our District

LOf Tlree.Rivers in our said Province-GREETING:

KNOW Ye, that, We have constituted and assigned
you or any two of you, our Justices to enquire more fully the
truth by the oaths of good and lawful men of the District of
Quebec, in our said Province of Lower-Canada, and by other
ways, methods and means, by which you shall or may the
better know, as welI within liberties as without, by whom the
truth of the matter rmay be the better known and enquired

into



A-P P EN. D I C.E- (K.)

E
PROVINCE DU
BAS-CANADA. f (Sišn) GORDON DRUMMOND.

-Commission d'Oyer GEORGE TROIS, par la Grace de DIEU
et Terminer pour: le Roi du Royaume Uni de la Grande-Bre-
District.de Québec. tagne et d'Irlande, Défenseur de -la Foi:

FIAT.
Enrégistrée au Bu- A nos Fidèles et bien-aimés 7onathan Se.

reau du Greffier des well, Ecuyer, Juge en Chef dans et pour
Régîtres à Québec, not-re Province du Bas-Canada, Jarmes Monk,
le 19e. jour d'Avril.
1816, dans le second Ecuyer, Juge en Chef de notre Cour du
Régître de Commis- Banc du Roi, pour notre District de Montré.
sionspour des Cours ai, dans notre dite Province,ames Kerr,
spécialio, Paons, Olivier Perrault et Edward Bowen, Ecu-

(Signé) JNO. TOR, jyers Juges de-notre Cour du Banc du Roi
pour notre District de Québec, dans notre dite Province du
BaswCanada, Isaac Ogden,. ames eid,.et Louis Charles Fou-
cher, Ecuyers, Juges de notre dite Cour du Banc .du Roi pour
notre District de Montréal, et Pierre Bedard, Ecuyer, Juge
Provinéial pôur notre District des Trois.,Ri.vières, dans notre
dite Province, SrALUT

SACHEZ que nous vous avons constitués etnommés, vous,
ou deux d'entre vous, -nos juges pour enquérir plus ample.
ment .de la vérité par les Sermens dHommes bons-et justes
du District-de Québec, dans notre dite Province du Bas-Canada,
et par d'autres voies, -méthodes et moyens par lesquels vous
pourrez mieux connoître, tant dans la Jurîdiction que hors
,d'icelle, par qui la -vérité de la chose pourra être mieux

B b connue
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into, of ail treasons, misprisions of treasons, insurrections
rebellions, counterfeitings, clippings, washings, false coinings,
and other falsities of the money of Great-Britain and other-
Kingdoms and Dominions whatsoever ; and of all -murders,
felonies, manslaughters, killings, burglaries, rapes of women,
unlawful meetings, and conventicles, unlawful uttering ofwords,
assemblies, mis prisions,confederacies, false allegations, trespas.
ses, riots, routs, retentions, escapes, contempts, falsities, negli.
gences, concealments, maintenances, oppressions, champerty,
deceit and ail other evil doings, offences and injuries whatso.
ever, and also the accessaries of the same, within the District
aforesaid, as well within liberties as without, by whomsoever
and in what manner soever done, committed or perpetrated,
and by what. person or persons, to what person or persons,
when, how and afterwhat mannerand of ail other articles and
circumstances concerning the premises and every of them, or
any one or more of them, in any mannerwhatsoever ; and the
said treasons and other the premises according to lie laws and
customs of England and of our said Province of Lower- Canada,
for this time to hear and deternine; and therefore we command
you, that at certain days and places which you or any two of
you, shall for this purpose appoint, you do concerning the
premises make diligent enquiry, and. all and singular the pre,
mises hear and determine, and those things do and fulfill in
form aforesaid, which are to be done, as to justice doth be-
long, according to the laws.and customs of England and'of
our said Province of Lower-Ca.nada; Saving to us our amers
cements and other things to us thence appertaining,. for we
have commanded. and hereby do command our Sheriff ofour
District of Quebec, that at certain days and places, which you,,
or any two of you shall make known, he cause to corne be.
fre you, or any two. of you, such and, so, nmany good and,

Iawful.
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connue et recherchée, sur toutes trahisons, négligences de ré-'
véler les Trahisons,Ins urrections, Rébellions,Faux monnoya-
ges, Rognemens, Ressuages, et- autres Fai..ifications, de la
Monnoie de la Grande-Bretagne, et autres Royaumes et Do.
minations quelconques; et sur tous Meurtres, Félonies,Hnomi-
cides, Assassinats, Vols, Rapts; Assemblées Illicites, Discours
Illicites, Négligences de les révéler, Ligues, Faux Exposés,
Délits, Séditions, Attroupemens, Rétentions, Fuites, Mépris,
Faussetés, Négligences, Recèlemens, Oppressions,Champart,
Fraudes, et toutes autres mauvaises Actions, Offenses et Torts
quelconques, et aussi sur les accessoires à iceux dans le Dis-
trict susdit, tant dans la Jurtdiction que hors d'icelle, par qui
que ce soit et en quelqu'e manière que ce soit qu'ils aient
été faits, commis ou perpétrés, et par quelle personne ou
personne§, à quelle personne ou personnes, quand, où et de
quelle manière, et sur tous autres articles ou circonstances
concerriant les dites offenses, et chacune ou aucune ou plu.
sieurs d'icelles en quelque manière que ce soit; et pour en.
tendre et déterminer pour.cette fois les dites trahisons et autres
offenses, ci-dessus mentionnées, suivant les Lois et coutumes
d'Angleterre et de notre dite Province du BasýCanada; Et
en conséquence nous vous enjoignons qu'à certains jours et

places, que vous, ou deux d'entre vous, fixerez pour cet effet,
vous fassiez sur les offenses ci-dessus une enquête diligenteet
que vous entendiez et déterminiez icélles et chacune d'icelles,
et que vous fassiez et exécutiez ces choses en la manière -sus.
dite, lesquelles doivent être faites ainsi qu'il appartient en- jus-
tice, suivant les Lois et coutumes d'Angleterre et de notre dite
Province du Bas-Canada : nous réservant nos amendes et au.
tres choses d'icelles qui nous appartiennent, car nous -avons
commandé et commandons par Je présent à1notre Shérif de notre
dit District de Québec, qu'à certains jours et places que vous ou

B b- 2 deux
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lawful men of his bailiwick, as well within liberties as
without, by whom the truth of the premises may be the
better known and enquired into : In testimony whereof,.
we have caused these our Letters to be made Patent and the
Great Seal of our said Province of Lower.Canada to be here-
unto affixed, and the same to be entered of record in our
Register's Office of Enroliments in our said Province of
Lower-Canada ; Witness our trusty and well beloved Sir
GoRDON DRUMMOND, Knight Commander of the Most
Hofiorable and Military Order of the Bath, Administrator
in Chief of the Government of the Provinces of Upper and
Lower-Canada, Vice-Admiral of the same, &c. &c. &c. at
our Castle of Saint Lewis, in our City of Quebec, in our said
Province of Lower-Çanada, the nineteenth'day of April, in the
the year of our Lord Christ, one thousand eight. hundred
and sixteen, and in the fifty-sixth year of. our Reign..

(Signed) G. D,

(Signed) JNO. TAYLOR,

Dep'y Sec.

I do hereby certify the foregoing, to be a true copy of the
original, as on record in the Office of' Enrollments at Quebec,
in the second Register of Commissions for Special Courts,
pardons, &c. Folio 185%

Provincial Secretary's fflce, Quebcx, i 7thMarch, 1817.

JNO, TAYLOR, Dep, Sec. & Registern.

PRO VINCZ4 .
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deux d'entre vous ferez savoir, il fasse venir devant vous, ou
deux d'entre vous, tels et autant d'hommes bons et justes de
son baillage, tant dans la Juridiction que hors d'icelle, par les-
quels la vérité de ce que ci-dessus pourra mieux être connue
et examinée. En foi de quoi nous avons fait rendre patentes
nos présentes lettres, et y avons fait apposer le Grand Sceau
de notre dite Province du Bas-Canada, et les avons fait Enré-
gistrer au Bureau de notre Greffier, ou Bureau des Enrégistre-
mens, dans notre dite Province du Bas-Canada. Témoin, notre
fiaèle et bien-aimé Sir GORDON. DRUMMOND, Chevalier-
Commandeur du Très-Honorable Ordre Militaire du Bain,,Ad-
ministrateur en Chef des Gouvernemens de nos Provinces du
Haut et du Bas-Canada, Vice-Amiral d'icelles, &c. &c. &c.

A Notre Ch^ateau Saint. Louis, dans notre Cité de Québec,
dans notre dite Province du~Bas-Canada, le dix-neuvième
jour d'Avril, dans l'année de Notre Seigneur- Jésus-Christ,
Mil huit cent seize, et-dans la cinqjuante-sixième année
de, notre Règne.

(Signé) G. D.

(Signé) JNO. TAYLOR,

Dép. Séc.

Je certifie par-le présent-ce- que ci-dessus être une vraie
Copie de l'Original, tel qu'enrégistré au Bureau des Enré-
gistremens à.-iQutébec, dans le second Régître des Commissions
pour des Cours Spéciales, Pardons, &c. Folio 18à..

Bureau du. Sécrétaire Provincial, Qué6ec, le 17e. Mars, 1817,

JNO. TAYLOR,, De. Séç. &. Grefr

PROVINCE



APPEN DIX (K.)

PROVINCE OF
Lower-Canada. (Signed) GORDON DRUMMOND;

CoMMISsIoN of Ge- GEORGE THE THIRD, by the Grace of
neralGaol Delivery GOD, of the United Kingdom of Great-
freec. Britain and Ireland, King, Defender of

the Faith.

RcoRDED i the Re-j TO ourtrusty and wellbeloved Jonathan
gister's Office of the Re. Sewel/, Esquire, Chief Justice of and for our
cord, at Qucbec, the 19th Province of Lower-Canada,, James Monk,-day of April, 1316, in the
second Register of Com- Esquire, Chief justice ofour Court of King's
C'rt,so pcial Bench for our District of Montreal, in our

Couts. 1os. said Province of. Lower-Canada, jamesFolioed .8 said TACLOR
(ie)J . RegrJ Kerr, Olivier Perrault, and Edward Bowen,

Esquires, Justices of our Court of King's Bench for our District
of Quebec, in our said Province of Lower-Canada, Isaac Ogden,
James Reid, and Louis Charles Foucher, Esquires, Justices of
of our said Court of King's Bench for our District of Montreal,
and Pierre Bedard, Esquire, the Provincial Judge for our
District ofT4ree-Rivers, in our said Province-GREETING:

KNOW Ye, that we have constituted and assigned you,
or any two of you, our Justices, the Gaol of our -said District
of Quebec, of the prisoners therein beirg for this time to deliver;
And therefore we command you that at a certain day, which
you, or any two of you shall appoint, you do meet at our
City of Quebec, in our aforesaid District of Quebec, our Gaoi
of our' said District of Quebec, to deliver, and to do there.
upon what to justice shall appertain according to the laws
and customs of England a of our said Province of Lower-
Canada; Saving to- us oit amercements and other things
to us thence appertaining, for we have commanded our

Sheriff
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PROVINCE DU
BAS-CANADA. (Signé) GORDON DRUMMOND.

Commission deDé- GEORGE TROIS par la Grace de DIEU
livrance Générale des Roi du Royaume Uni de la Grande Bre-

trict de Quec. Ds- tagne et d'Irlande, Défenseur de la. Foi:

FIAT. A nos Fidèles- et bien-aimés, Jonathan
EnrégistréeauBu- Sewe/, Ecuyer, Juge en Chef. dans et pour

reau du Greffier des
Régi tres u Q ecl Notre Province du Bas-Canada, Janes
19e. · jour. d'Avril. Monk, Ecuyerjuge en.Chef de notre Cour
1816, dansle second >du Banc du Roi pour notre District:de Mont-

:pgître de Commis.. réa, dans notre dite Province du BJas-Cana-

Spciaes parcdons da, James Kerr,0 livier Perrault et Edward
&c. Folio .188. BowenEcuyers,Juges de notre Cour du Banc

°·é >N. ° -j du Roi pour notre District de Québec, dans.
notre dite Province du Bas-Canada, Isaac Ogden, James Reid,,
et Louis Charles Foucher, Ecuyers, Juges de notre dite Cour
du 'Banc du Roi pour notre District de Montréal, et Pierre
Bedard, Ecuyer, juge Provincial pour notre District. des..
Trois-Rivières, dans notre dite Provinçe, SALQUT:

SACHEZ que nous, vous avons conszitués et nommés,
vous, ou deux d'entre vous, nos Juges pour délivrer pour cette-
fois la Prison de notre dit. District de. Québec, des Prisonniers
qui y sont, et en conséquence nous -vous enjoignons qu'à un
certain jour que, vous, ou deux d'en.e vous, fixerez, vous
vous assembliez dans notre Cité de Québec, dans notre District
de Québec susdit, pour délivrer notre Prison de notre dit Dis-.
triçt de Québec et faire à ce suje.t ce qu'il.appartient en justice,
suivant les Lois et coutumes dAngleterre, et de notre dite Pro.
vince du.-Bas-Canada : nous réservant nos amendes et autres,
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Sheriff of our District of Quebec, that at a certain day,
which you, or any two of you, to him shall make known, all
the prisoners of our said Gaol and their attachments before
you or any two of you, he there cause to come. IN TESTI.
MONY whereof we have caused these our Letters to be
made patent, and the Great Seal of our said Province of
Lower-Canada, to be hereunto affixed, and the same to be en-
tered of Record in our Register's Office, or Office of Enroll.
ments, in our said Province of Lower-Canada. WITNESS-
our trusty and well beloved Sir GoRDoN DRUMMOND,

.Knight Commander of the Most Honorable and Military Order
of the Bath, Administrator in Chief of the Governments of our
Provinces of Uper and Lower-Canada, Vice-Admiral of the
-same, &c. &c. &c.

AT our Castle of Saint Lewis, in our City of Quebec, in
·our said Province of Lower-Canada, this nineteenth
day of April, in the year of our Lord Christ, one
thousand eight hundred and sixteen, and in the fifty.
-sixth year of our Reign.

(Signed) G. D.

(Signed) JNO. TAYLOR, Dep. Sec. -

I dò hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of the
·original, as on Record, in the Office of Enroliments at Que-
bec, in the second Register of Commissions for SpecialiCourts,
Pardons, &c, Folio i88.

Provincial SecretarYs Office, Quebec, 1 7th March, 181 7.

JNO. TAYLOR, Dep. Sec.& Regr.
F
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choses qui nous appartiennent; car nous avons commandé à,
notre Shérif de notre dit District de Québec, qu'à un certain
jour que vous, ou deux d'entre vous, lui ferez savoir, il fasse
venir tous les Prisonniers de notre dite Prison, et leurs ar-
rêts, devant vous, ou deux d'entre vous. En foi de quoi nous
avons fait rendre patentes nos présentes lettres, et y avons
fait apposer le Grand Sceau de notre dite Province du Bas-
Canada, et les avons fait enrégistrer au Bureau de notre Gref-
fier, ou Bureau des Enrégistremens, dans notre dite Province
du Bas-Canada. Témoin notre fidèle et bien-aimé Sir Goa .
DON DRUMMOND, Chevalier Commandeur du. Très-Hono-
rable Ordre Militaire du Bain, Administrateur en Chef des
Gouvernemens de nos Provinces du Haut et du Bas-Canar
da, Vice-Amiral d:icelles, &c. &c. &c..

A Notre Château Saint. Louis, dans Notre Cité de Québec,
dans Notre dite Province du Bas-Canada,le dix-neuvième
jour d'Avril, dans l'année de Notre Seigneur JESUS.-
CHRIST,.Mil huit, cent seize, et dans la cinquante
sixième année de Notre Règne.

(Signé) . G. D.
(Signé) JNO. TAYLOR,

Dép. Sec..

Je certifie par le présent ce que ci-dessus être· une vraie
copie de l'Original,. tel. qu'enrégistré au Bureau des Enré-
gistrenens à Québec, dans le second Régître des Commissi-
ons pour des Cours Spéciales, Pardons, &c. Folio 188.

Bureau du Sécrétaire Provincial.
Québec, le 17 Mars, 1817,

JNO. TAYLOR, Dép. Séc. & Grefr,.
C c.



A P P E N D I X (K.)

F
CASTLE OF SAINT LEWIS,

Quebec, 19th Eebruary, 1817.

SIR,

T HE Chief Justice of the Court of King's Bench for
the District of Montreai having addressed to me a Letter, ex-
planatory of the cause of his absence from Montreal, in March,
one thousand eight hundred and sixteen, at the period when
the Court is by Law appointed to sit there, for the Trial of
Criminal Causes, for which absence a charge has been brought
against him in the House of Assembly, I think it proper to
transmit you a Copy of his Communication, and of the inclo-
sure which accompanied it, in order that in any further pro-
ceedings of the Assembly on this subject, they may be inform-
ed of the circumstances represented by the Chief Justice.

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient

Humble Servant,

J. C. SHERBROOKE,
Governor in Chief.

j. L. PAPINEAU, Esquire, Speaker
of the House of Assembly.
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F
CHATEAU SAINT Louis,

Québec, le 19 Février, 1817.

MONSIEUR,

LE Juge en Chef de la Cour du Banc du Roi
pour le District de Montréal m'a yant adressé une Lettre expli.
quant les causes de son absence de Montréal en Mars mil iuit
cent seize, tems où, par la Loi, a Cour doit y siéger pour les
Causes Criminelles, pour laquelle absence une accusation a été
portée contre lui dans la Chambre dAssemblée, j'ai jugé à
propos de vous transmettre une copie de cette Communication
et du Papier qui l'accompagne, afin que dans les procédés ulté-
rieurs de l'Assemblée sur ce sujet, elle puisse être informéêe
des. circonstances représentées par le Juge en Chef.

J'ai lhonneur d'être,..

MON SIEUR,?

Votre très-Hùmblè'

et Obéissant Serviteur,,

J. C. SHERBROOKE,

Gouverneur en Chef&

L. PApINEAu, Ecuyer, O-ateur
de la Chambre d'Assemblée.

Cea
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G
(COPY.)

MONTREAL, February l4th, 1817.

SIR,

AS 1 find that the House of Assembly is proceeding, un-
der a Committee, upon a Petition presented to that House by
Samuel Sherwood, one of the Members thereof, made early in
the Session of the present Legislature, wherein he had stated,
. That I had abse.nted myself from sitting in, and holding a
" Court of King's Bench for the District of Montreal, on the
" first ten days of the month of March last past, whereby the
' said Court was not held, and the Law of the Land was
46 .suspended with, contrary to the Bill of Rights, ;" and as this
assertion may improvidently be brought forth as a charge
against my official character and duties, in a case where the
prerogative of the Crown has been legally exercised, and when
the conductof its Officer it not culpable, I am impressed
with the duty of presentin-g to Your Excellency my condu:t,
and the exer~cise of the prerogative, in respect to my duties
upon holding the said Court, in the month of March last.

Your Excellency will perceive, by the inclosed Letter, the
express injunctiors of His Excellency the Administrator in
Chief, and may be a better jadge than I can presurme, of the
reasons that occasioned his exercise of the rights of the Sove-
reign, in respect to my duties,-And Your Excellency will

justly appreciatehow far the Assembly should be permitted to
proceed, in a formaicharge, which, I subrit, could not take

place,
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G
(COPIE.)

MONTREAL, le 14 Février, 1817.

MONSIEUR,

Comme je vois que la Chambre d'Assemblée procède dans
un Comité, sur une Pétition présentée à cette Chambre, par
Samuel Sherwood, un des Membres d'icelle, faite de bonne
heure dans la Session de la présente Législature, dans laquelle
il a dit, " que je m'étois abstenu de siéger, et de tenir une
" Cour du Banc du Roi pour le District de Montréal, dans

les dix premiers jours du mois de Mars dernier, et que par
ce moyen la Cour ne siégea pas et la Loi du Pays fut arrêtée
et suspendue, en opposition au Bill de Droits ;' et comme

cette assertion pourroit être imprudemment mise en avant
comme une accusation contre mon caractère officiel et mes
devoirs ; dans un cas où la prérogative de la Couronne a été
exercée, et où la conduite de ses Officiers n'est pas coupable,
je crois de mon devoir de représenter à Votre Excellence ma
conduite, et l'exercice de la prérogative, relativement à mes
devoirs sur la tenue de la dite Cour, dans le mois de Mars
ýdernier.

Votre Excellence verra par la Lettre ci-incluse les ordres
exprès de Son Excellence l'Administrateur en Chef, et pour-
ra mieux juger que je ne puis le présumer, des raisons qui ont
occasionné son exercice des Droits du Souverain, par rap-
port à mes devoirs,--Et votre Excellence appréciera avec
justice jusqu'à quel point l'Assemblée devroit avoir la liberté
de procéder, dans une Accusation formelle, qui, je conçois,

ne
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place, were that House officially apprized of the circumstances
attending the conduct that had superinduced a supposed cul
pability in a servant of the Crown.

I have the honor to be, &c.
(Signed) J. MONK,

His Excellency Sir JOHN COAPE SHE R-
. R 0 OK E, K. C. B. &C. &C. &C. f

A true- Copy,

ANDW. WM. COCHRAN,

Secretary.

H
(COPY.)

CASTLE oF SAINT LEWIS*-

Quebec, 15 th February, 1816.

SIR,

W ITH reference to the represeitation you have made to
His Excellency the Administrator in Chief, of your intention,
of proceeding shortly to Montreazlto attend there the approach-
ing session of the King's Bench, for the Trial of Criminal·
Causes, I am commanded by His Excellency to acquaint

yOU?



APP EN D ICE (K.)

ne pourroit avoir lieu, si cette Chambre étoit officiellement ia
formée des circonstances qui ont accom pagné la conduite qui
a couvert de prétendu blâme un Serviteur de la Couronne.

J'ai l'honneur d'être, &c.

(Signe) J. MONK.

Son Excellence Sir Joui COAPE SHER-
BROOKE, C. C. B. &c. &c. &c.

Vraie Copie,

ANDw. WM. COCHRAN,

Sécrétaire.

H
(COPIE.)

CHATEAU SAINT Louis,

Québec, 15 Février, 1816.

MONSIEUR,
Au sujet de la Représentation que vous avez faite à Son

Excellence l'Administrateur en Chef, de votre intention d'aller
sous peu à Montréal, pour y assister à la prochaine Session
du Banc du Roi, pour les Causes Criminelles, j'ai ordre de
Son Excellence de yous informer qu'elle conçoit que votre

présence
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you, that he conceives your presence here indispensably ne
cessary, to preside as Speaker in the Legislative Council.

I have the honor to be, &c.

(Signed) ROBERT R. LORING,
Secretary.

The Hon. Chief Justice MONK.

A True Copy of the original Letter,

ANDW. WM, COCHRAN,
Secretary.
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présence ici est indispensablement nécessaire, pour présider
comme Orateur dans le Conseil Législatif.

J'ai l'honneur d'être, &c.

(Signé) ROBERT R. LORING,
Sécrétaire.

L'Honble, Juge enChef MONK.

Vraie Copie de l'Original de la Lettre,

ANDW. WM. COCHR AN.
Sécrétaire,


